
 
 
 
 
 

   

Board of Directors Regular Meeting 
July 23, 2020 │ 9:00 a.m. 
To be held by Zoom Video Conference  

 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the members of the DCTA Board of Directors will be meeting via video conference using Zoom. 

The meeting will be made available to the public at the following web address: https://zoom.us/j/93372593628  or by joining via 
telephone by dialing the following number: +1 346 248 7799; Meeting ID: 933 7259 3628 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER     
 
INVOCATION 
  
PUBLIC COMMENT  
This agenda item provides an opportunity for citizens to address the Board of Directors on any agenda item(s) or other 
matters relating to the DCTA. Each speaker will be given a total of three (3) minutes to address any item(s). Anyone 
wishing to speak shall be courteous and cordial. Any person who wishes to address the Board of Directors regarding any 
item(s) may do so by utilizing the "raise hand" function of the Zoom meeting at this time. Citizens that are not able to 
connect to the Zoom meeting must email his or her public comment to bpedron@dcta.net no later than 3:00 pm on 
Wednesday, July 22, 2020 to ensure the comment will be read.  The Board of Directors is not permitted to take action 
on any subject raised by a speaker during Public Comments. However, the Board of Directors may have the item placed 
on a future agenda for action; refer the item to the DCTA Administration for further study or action; briefly state existing 
DCTA policy; or provide a brief statement of factual information in response to the inquiry. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 

1. Consider Approval of June 25, 2020 Minutes  
(packet pages 9-15) 
Action Item   
Presenter:   Dianne Costa, Highland Village, Board Chair 
Item Summary:   Approval of the June 25, 2020 meeting minutes will be requested. 
Backup Information: Consent Item 1: June 25, 2020 Minutes 

 
 

2. Consider Approval of Monthly Financial Statements for June 2020 and Quarterly Reports for Q3 FY20 
(packet pages 16-40) 
Action Item  
Presenter:   Marisa Perry, CFO/VP of Finance  
Item Summary:   Board approval will be requested of the following items: 

o Financial Statements for June 2020 
o Capital Projects Budget Report for June 2020 
o Quarterly Investment Report Q3 FY20 
o Quarterly Grants Report Q3 FY20 

Backup Information: Memo: Monthly Financial Statements for June 2020 
Exhibit 1a: Monthly Financial Statements – June 2020 
Exhibit 1b: Capital Projects Budget Report – June 2020 
Exhibit 2: Quarterly Investment Report Q3 FY20 
Exhibit 3: Quarterly Grants Report Q3 FY20 

 

1

https://zoom.us/j/93372593628
mailto:bpedron@dcta.net


 

DCTA BOD Meeting Agenda  p 2 of 8 
 

 

 
3. Consider and Authorize the CEO to Execute an Assignment of Ground Lease with Riverside DPH, LP. 

Assigning Leasehold Interest to HC Hebron 121 Station 4, LLC 
(packet pages 41-73) 
Action Item 
Presenter:   Kristina Holcomb, Deputy CEO 
Item Summary:  DCTA initially entered into an agreement with Riverside DPH, L.P. on August 18, 2016 

for the lease of certain premises located at the Hebron Station. The first 
amendment went into effect on May 4, 2017 and expires December 31, 2026. The 
agreement includes an option period of 10 years, expiring on December 31, 2036. 
DCTA staff requests that the Board of Directors review the supporting documents 
and approve the reassignment from Riverside DPH, L.P. to HC Hebron 121 Station 4, 
LLC. 

Backup Information: Memo: Consider and Authorize the CEO to Execute an Assignment of Ground 
Lease with Riverside DPH, LP. Assigning Leasehold Interest to HC Hebron 121 
Station 4, LLC 

   Exhibit 1: Assignment of Ground Lease to HC Hebron 121 Station 4, LLC. 
Exhibit 2: 2016 Board Memo Regarding Huffines Development Agreement 
Exhibit 3: Ground Lease Agreement 2016 
Exhibit 4: Ground Lease Amendment 2017 
Exhibit 5: 2016 FTA Approval Letter: Huffines Joint Development Project 
Exhibit 6: Hebron 121 Station Technical SOW: Huffines Joint Development Project 

 
4. Consider Approval of Resolution R20-10 Ratifying FY2020 Budget Amendment 2020-06 for the Described 

Land Acquisition 
(packet pages 74-80) 
Action Item 
Presenter:           Marisa Perry, CFO/VP of Finance                                       
Item Summary:   The Board approved the land acquisition to purchase Lot 1, Block A, Elm Fork 

Industrial Park, an Addition to the City of Lewisville, Texas, for a purchase price not 
to exceed $2,300,000 plus all closing and other acquisition costs, including, but not 
limited to, relocation costs required by state and federal law at the June Board 
meeting upon coming out of closed session. Staff is therefore seeking approval of 
this resolution ratifying the Board’s approval of the budget amendment for the land 
acquisition. 

Backup Information:  Memo: Approval of Resolution R20-10 Ratifying FY2020 Budget Amendment 2020-
06 for the Described Land Acquisition 
Exhibit 1: Resolution R20-10 Ratifying FY2020 Budget Amendment 2020-06 (with 
Exhibit 1a) 
Exhibit 2: Year to Date FY2020 Budget Revisions 

 
 

INFORMATIONAL REPORTS 
 

1. Monthly Financial Reports  (packet pages 81-86) 
Item Summary:  DCTA staff will answer questions of the Board regarding updates on financial items.  
Backup Information: Memo 1: Monthly Sales Tax Receipts 

Exhibit 1: FY20 Monthly Sales Tax Report 
Memo 2: Monthly Mobility-as-a-Service Update 
Memo 3: Budget Information 

2



 

DCTA BOD Meeting Agenda  p 3 of 8 
 

 
 

2. Ridership Trend Report  (packet pages 87-93) 
Item Summary:  Exhibits 1-4 provide an overview of total monthly ridership trends across all DCTA 

services--comparing FY 19 and FY20 with the associated COVID impacts.  Note that 
A-train and Connect May-June ridership each increased by approximately 23 
percent. 

Backup Information:  Memo 1: Ridership Trend Report 
   Exhibit 1: FY19 & FY20 Total Monthly Ridership - Rail 
   Exhibit 2: FY19 & FY20 Total Monthly Ridership - Bus 
   Exhibit 3: FY19 & FY20 Total Monthly Ridership - Access 
   Exhibit 4: FY19 & FY20 Total Monthly Ridership – On-Demand 
   Exhibit 5: A-train Ridership and Service Level Change History 
   Exhibit 6: A-train Daily Passenger Counts February-July 15, 2020 
 
 

3. Contracted Service Agreements Monthly Progress Report  (packet pages 94-150) 
Item Summary:  This update is provided per request of the DCTA Board of Directors at the April 

2020 board meeting. The attached memo provides a detailed history and staff 
engagement of current contracted service agreements that are scheduled for 
renewal. DCTA staff requests that the Board of Directors review the memo and staff 
can answer questions the Board may have regarding the information provided. 

Backup Information: Memo: Contracted Service Agreements Monthly Progress Report  
Exhibit 1: City of McKinney/DCTA Fourth Amended Interlocal Agreement Fully 
Executed 

 
 

4. Information Requested by Board Members at the April Board Meeting  (packet page 151) 
Item Summary:  The information below is being provided per the request of Board Members at the 

April Board Meeting. DCTA will answer any questions the Board may have regarding 
the following.  

Backup Information: Exhibit 1: Five Year History on Salary and Wages and Key Drivers for Increases 
 
 

5. Information Requested by Board Members at the June Board Meeting  (packet pages 152-162) 
Item Summary:  The information below is being provided per the request of Board Members at the 

April Board Meeting. DCTA staff requests that the Board of Directors review the 
supporting documents and staff can answer questions the Board may have regarding 
the information provided. 

Backup Information: Exhibit 1: Average Ridership and Cost per Passenger for Lakeway On-Demand Zone, 
Denton Evening On-Demand Zone and Lyft 

 Exhibit 2: A-train Ridership and I-35E Construction Impacts 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 

3



 

DCTA BOD Meeting Agenda  p 4 of 8 
 

 
 

REGULAR AGENDA 
 

1. Consider Approval of Resolution R20-12 Extending COVID-19 Service Levels on Bus and Rail, Approving 
Modifications to Evening On-Demand Service, and Adoption of University of North Texas (UNT) Fall 2020 
Semester Service Levels Through January 2021  
(packet pages 163-273) 
Action Item 
Presenters:  Raymond Suarez, CEO 

Kristina Holcomb, Deputy CEO 
   Nicole Recker, VP of Mobility Services and Administration 
Item Summary: Due to COVID-19, stay-at-home orders and state-wide disaster declarations, DCTA 

experienced ridership declines across the system. In response to this health disaster, 
DCTA implemented temporary system-wide service modifications on March 23, 
2020. Due to the continued impacts of COVID-19, DCTA implemented additional 
temporary service modifications on May 11, 2020. DCTA staff is recommending 
approval of the following through January 2021: 

o Extension of existing COVID-19 service levels on bus and rail 
o Modifications of evening on-demand service out of A-train stations 

(effective August 24, 2020) 
o UNT Fall 2020 semester service levels (effective August 24, 2020) 

Backup Information: Memo:  Consider Approval of Resolution R20-12 Extending COVID-19 Service 
Levels on Bus and Rail, Approving Modifications to Evening On-Demand Service, 
and Adoption of University of North Texas (UNT) Fall 2020 Semester Service 
Levels Through January 2021 
Exhibit 1: Resolution R20-12 Extending COVID-19 Service Levels on Bus and Rail, 
Approving Modifications to Evening On-Demand Service, and Adoption of 
University of North Texas (UNT) Fall 2020 Semester Service Levels Through 
January 2021 
Exhibit 2: COVID-19 Service Modification Historical Timeline 
Exhibit 3: Service Level Overview  

   Exhibit 4: June 2020 Public Involvement and Title VI Analysis Report 
 
 

2. Budget Workshop Follow-up Items  
(packet pages 274-284) 
Discussion Item 
Presenter:   Marisa Perry, CFO/VP of Finance 
Item Summary:  Staff will provide additional information requested during June Budget Workshop 

and will answer any additional questions related to the Proposed Fiscal Year 2021 
Operating & Capital Budget and Reserve Policies. 

Backup Information: Memo: Information Requests from June Budget Workshop 
   Exhibit 1: CARES Act Funding Detail Projections 

Exhibit 2: Rail Purchased Transportation Detail 
Exhibit 3: Student Survey Data 
Exhibit 4(a-c): Benefit Survey Information 
Exhibit 5: FY2021 Long Range Financial Plan 

 
                                    

4



 

DCTA BOD Meeting Agenda  p 5 of 8 
 

 
 

3. Transportation Reinvestment Policy (TRiP) Development 
(packet pages 285-309) 
Discussion Item 
Presenter:   Raymond Suarez, CEO 
   Andrew Ittigson, Project Manager/Senior Transit Planner for AECOM 
Item Summary:  Staff and DCTA planning consultant, AECOM will present an overview of TRiP and 

how it may be implemented.  TRiP will enable partnerships between the agency and 
its member cities on mutually-beneficial infrastructure investments in transit-
supportive projects.  Recommendations from the study will inform development of 
a new policy and implementation plan for future Board consideration. 

Backup Information:  Memo: Transportation Reinvestment Policy (TRiP) Development 
   Exhibit 1: AECOM Presentation 
 
 

4. COVID Pay Options 
(packet pages 310-311) 
Action Item 
Presenter:   Raymond Suarez, CEO 
Item Summary:  In April 2020, the Amalgamated Transit Union, which represents NTMC bus 

operators, sent a nationwide letter requesting additional compensation for 
operators while working during the COVID-19 pandemic.  On May 27, 2020 and June 
24, 2020, DCTA staff discussed options and cost implications with the DCTA Board 
of Directors to recognize NTMC Bus Operators for their dedication of service and 
commitment to safety. 

Backup Information: Memo: COVID Pay Overview 
   Exhibit 1: COVID Pay Option Cost Estimate Calculations 
    
 

5. Consider Award of RFB 20-13 Cummins Auto Parts 
(packet pages 312-731) 
Action Item 
Presenter:   Nicole Recker, VP of Mobility Services and Administration 
Item Summary:  Staff conducted a Request for bid (RFB) for the purchase of Cummins Auto Parts. 

Staff requests that the Board review the supporting documentation and is 
recommending award to three firms: Industrial Power, LLC., Kirk’s Automotive, Inc. 
and Muncie Transit Supply. 

Backup Information: Memo: Consider Award of RFB 20-13 Cummins Auto Parts 
   Exhibit 1: Items to be awarded 

Exbibit 2: Request for Bid Package 
Exhibit 3: Industrial Power, LLC’s Bid 
Exhibit 4: Kirk’s Automotive Inc.’s Bid 
Exhibit 5: Muncie Reclamation & Supply dba Muncie Transit Supply’s Bid  
 
 
 
 
 
 

5



 

DCTA BOD Meeting Agenda  p 6 of 8 
 

 
6.  City of Coppell Lyft Contract Renewal 

(packet pages 732-743) 
Discussion Item 
Presenter:   Lindsey Baker, Director of Government Affairs   
Item Summary:  The Coppell City Council would like to renew the current interlocal agreement for 

workforce mobility services for an additional one-year term. Staff recommends the 
Board of Directors direct staff to proceed with amending the Interlocal Agreement 
with City of Coppell for Mobility Services, that includes a renegotiated budget and 
one-year extension, to be brought to the Board for consideration in August.  

Backup Information: Memo: City of Coppell Lyft Contract Renewal 
Exhibit 1:  Interlocal Agreement with City of Coppell 
Exhibit 2:  Administrative Fee Policy  
 

 

7. Irving Holdings MUTD Task Order 
(packet pages 744-867) 
Discussion Item 
Presenter:   Lindsey Baker, Director of Government Affairs    
Item Summary:  The current Irving Holdings Task Order, for MUTD taxi operations with a budget of 

$137,000, expires September 30, 2020. In addition, the MUTD Board has requested 
the current taxi voucher/subsidy program, operated by Irving Holdings, shift to a 
flat rate fare program. This requires a programmatic amendment to the task order. 
Staff will have the draft Task Order 3 for the Board’s review and consideration at 
the August board meeting for a term of one-year and a budget of $184,000.  

Backup Information: Memo: Irving Holdings MUTD Task Order 
 Exhibit 1: Irving Holdings Parent ILA 
 Exhibit 2: Task Order 1 
 Exhibit 3: Task Order 2 
 
 

8. Consider Award of Lakeway Administration Building Lease Extension 
(packet pages 868-878) 
Action Item 
Presenter:   Nicole Recker, VP of Mobility Services and Administration 
Item Summary:   DCTA initially entered into an agreement with Blacktop LLC on July 4, 2014 (“Original 

Lease”) for the lease of 1955 Lakeway Drive, Suite #260, Lewisville, TX 75057 to serve 
as office space for administrative staff. The first amendment and extension of the 
lease agreement went into effect on March 23, 2017 (“First Amendment”) and expires 
September 30, 2020. Terms for a 24-month extension (“Second Amendment”) were 
included in the First Amendment agreement. DCTA staff requests that the Board of 
Directors review the supporting documents and approve a 24-month extension of 
1955 Lakeway Drive, Suite #260, Lewisville, TX 75057, expiring on September 30, 
2022, to serve as office space for DCTA administrative staff. 

Backup Information: Memo: Consider Award of Lakeway Administration Building Lease Extension 
   Exhibit 1: Lakeway Lease History 

Exhibit 2: “Second Amendment” Lakeway Administration Building Lease Agreement 
(proposed) 
Exhibit 3: “First Amendment” Lakeway Administration Building Lease Agreement 
(current) 

6



 

DCTA BOD Meeting Agenda  p 7 of 8 
 

 
 

9. Discussion of Local & Regional Transportation and Legislative Issues 
Information Item 
Presenters:   Dianne Costa, Highland Village, Board Chair 

  Raymond Suarez, CEO 
  Kristina Holcomb, Deputy CEO  

Item Summary:  The Board Chair and staff will provide an update on local and regional 
transportation initiatives and discuss state and federal legislative issues. 

 
 
CONVENE EXECUTIVE SESSION  

The Board may convene the Regular Board Meeting into Closed Executive Session for the following: 
A. As Authorized by Section 551.071(2) of the Texas Government Code, the Board of Directors Meeting 

may be Convened into Closed Executive Session for the Purpose of Seeking Confidential Legal 
Advice from the General Counsel on any Agenda Item Listed Herein or the Regular Board Meeting 
Agenda. 

B. As Authorized by Section 551.072 of the Texas Government Code, the Board of Directors Meeting 
may be Convened into Closed Executive Session for the Purpose of Deliberation regarding Real 
Property:  Discuss acquisition, sale or lease of real property related to long-range service plan within 
the cities of Denton, Lewisville, Highland Village, or the A-train corridor. 

 
RECONVENE OPEN SESSION 

Reconvene and Take Necessary Action on Items Discussed during Executive Session. 
 
 
FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND BOARD MEMBER REQUESTS 

Staff will discuss proposed future agenda items. Board members may request an informational item or action 
item to be added to the next Board meeting agenda.  

6. Backup Information: Exhibit 1: Board Agenda Outlook as of 07.17.2020 (packet page 879) 
 

 
 

REPORT ON ITEMS OF COMMUNITY INTEREST 
Pursuant to Texas Government Section 551.0415 the Board of Directors may report on following items: (1) 
expression of thanks, congratulations, or condolences; (2) information about holiday schedules; (3) recognition 
of individuals; (4) reminders about upcoming DCTA and Member City events; (5) information about community 
events; and (6) announcements involving imminent threat to public health and safety. 
 

 
ADJOURN 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7



 

DCTA BOD Meeting Agenda  p 8 of 8 
 

 
 
 
 

Board Members: 
Dianne Costa, Highland Village, Chair 

TJ Gilmore, Lewisville, Vice Chair 
Sam Burke, Denton County Seat 2, Secretary 

Cesar Molina, Denton County Seat 1 
 Chris Watts, Denton   

 
Non-Voting Board Members: 

Mark Miller, Ron Trees, Connie White, Carter Wilson, Tom Winterburn, Joe Perez 
 

Staff Liaison:  
Raymond Suarez, CEO 

 
 

This notice was posted on 7/17/2020 at 3:44 PM. 
 
____________________________ 
Brandy Pedron, Executive Administrator | Board Support | FOIA  

8



 
 

 

Consent Item 1 

Board of Directors Meeting Minutes for:                                                June 25, 2020 
 

Board of Directors 
Regular Meeting Minutes 

 
The Board of Directors of the Denton County Transportation Authority convened the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 

with Dianne Costa, Chair presiding on June 25, 2020 remotely and at Medical City of Lewisville Grand Theatre. 
 

Attendance 
  

Voting Members 
Dianne Costa, Chair, Highland Village 
TJ Gilmore, Vice Chair, Lewisville 
Sam Burke, Secretary, Denton County  
Chris Watts, Denton 
Cesar Molina, Denton County  
 
Non-voting Members 
Tom Winterburn, Corinth 
Carter Wilson, Frisco (remotely) 
Connie White, Small Cities 
Ron Trees, Little Elm (remotely) 
Joe Perez, The Colony (remotely) 
 
Legal Counsel 
Joe Gorfida, NJDHS 
 
NTMC Voting Members 
Richard Hayes, Vice Chair 
Don Combs 
Sara Hensley  
Raymond Suarez 
 

                     DCTA Executive Staff  
Raymond Suarez, Chief Executive Officer 
Kristina Holcomb, Deputy Chief Executive 

Officer 
Marisa Perry, Chief Financial Officer/Vice 

President of Finance 
Nicole Recker, Vice President of Mobility 

Services and Administration 
 
Guest Speakers 
Ron Holifield, SGR 
Dee Leggett, LTK 
Tom Ryden, LAN 
Brent Patterson, Stateside 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Other DCTA Staff Attendees 
Lindsey Baker, Director of Government Affairs 
Athena Forrester, Assistant Vice President of 

Regulatory Compliance/DBE Liaison 
Ann Boulden, Director of Capital Development  
Tim Palermo, Senior Regional Planner 
Troy Raley, Director of Bus Operations/Maintenance 
Amanda Riddle, Senior Manager of Budget 
Whitney Trayler, Grants Manager 
Javier Trilla, Director of Information Technology 
Kyler Hagler, Network Administrator 
Adam Wells, Desktop and Application Support 

Specialist 
Rusty Comer, Manager of Bus Administration 
Amber Karkauskas, Controller 
Christa Christian, Senior Procurement Specialist 
Geraldine Osinaike, Procurement Specialist 
John Duffy, Financial Analyst 
Katie Cruze, Receptionist 
Linda Blakely, Executive Assistant/Office 

Coordinator 
Mary Worthington, Community Relations Manager 
Sarah Martinez, Director of Procurement 
Mackenzie Armendariz, Human Resources Manager 
Rose Jerome, Project Controls Coordinator 
Sarah Hultquist, Mobility Services Coordinator 
Jennifer Lovelady, Human Resources Assistant 
Brandy Pedron, Executive Administrator 
 
Public Attendees 
Claire Powell, Lewisville Alternate 
Paul Cristina, Denton County Alternate 
John Hendrickson, Hendrickson Transportation  
RJ Garza, NTMC Contract General Manager 
Paula Richardson, ATU 
Albert Dirla 
Kristal Gay 
Peggy Heinkel-Wolfe, DRC 
Chris Newport, Accenture 
Louis Litten, Herzog 
Omar Pena 
Brandi Bird, Bird Advocacy & Consulting 
Joyce  

 

9



 
 

 

Consent Item 1 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER – Chair Costa called the meeting to order and announced the presence of a quorum at 10:08 am. 

NTMC Vice Chair Hayes call the NTMC meeting to order and announced the presence of a 
quorum at 10:08 am.  

 
INNVOCATION – Chris Watts led the Meeting in Prayer. 
 
NAVIGATION TO THE ZOOM MEETING – Deputy CEO Holcomb gave attendees a brief navigation to the meeting.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT – Paula Richardson, ATU and Albert Dirla addressed the Board with public comment at this time.  
 
WORKSHOP – The DCTA and NTMC Board of Directors held a joint workshop and discussed the following:  

Review DCTA’s Initial Intent for NTMC; Discuss DCTA’s Long Term Options for NTMC; Discuss 
DCTA & NTMC Board Workflow; Discuss Outstanding Items: Certificate of Formation 
Modification, Bylaw Modification, General Manager RFP; and DCTA Direction for NTMC Board  

 
[Board Chair Costa made a motion to recess the meeting for short break at 10:52 am. The time of recess expired, and 
the meeting resumed at 11:05 am.]  

 
- DCTA Board Member, Cesar Molina, recommended the DCTA Board give the NTMC Board 

recommendations to pause on moving forward with changes to the NTMC Bylaws and Certificate 
of Formation and that the DCTA Board direct the DCTA staff to rewrite the Interlocal Agreement 
(ILA) so that it matches what they want NTMC’s role to be and then bring back to the DCTA Board 
for review and approval before holding another Joint meeting with both Boards to communicate 
the ILA changes.. Both the DCTA Board and NTMC Board members all agreed.  

 
[Motion to adjourn the NTMC Board meeting was made by Vice Chair Hayes and seconded by Don Combs. All in 
favor.  The NTMC Board meeting was adjourned at 12:54 p.m.]  
 
CONVENE EXECUTIVE SESSION – The Board convened into executive session at 12:56 pm for the following:  
A. As Authorized by Section 551.072 of the Texas Government Code, the Board of Directors Meeting may be 

Convened into Closed Executive Session for the Purpose of Deliberation regarding Real Property:  Discuss 
acquisition, sale or lease of real property related to long-range service plan within the cities of Denton, 
Lewisville, Highland Village, or the A-train corridor. 

B. As Authorized by Section 551.074 of the Texas Government Code, the Board Meeting may be Convened into 
Closed Executive Session for Deliberation of Personnel: Annual CEO’s Performance Review. 

 
[Board Member, Chris Watts departed the meeting around 1:55 p.m.] 
 
RECONVENE OPEN SESSION – The Board reconvened into open session at 3:20 pm. The following actions were 
taken:  

- Vice Chair Gilmore moved that the Chief Executive Officer and any other officer of the Authority 
be authorized to sign on behalf of DCTA the agreement presented to the Board this day to purchase 
Lot 1, Block A, Elm Fork Industrial Park, an Addition to the City of Lewisville, Texas, for a purchase 
price not to exceed $2,300,000.00 plus all closing and other acquisition costs, including, but not 
limited to, relocation costs required by state and federal law, and to sign such other agreements, 
documents, and any amendments thereto, as the Chief Executive Officer, in consultation with the 
General Counsel, deems reasonable and necessary with respect to the closing of said transaction. 
Vice Chair Gilmore further moved that the DCTA’s budget for the Fiscal Year 2019-2020 be amended 

10



 
 

 

Consent Item 1 

in the manner recommended this date by the Chief Executive Officer to provide for current funds 
for the purchase of the above-described property. The motion was seconded by Cesar Molina. All 
board members voted yes; with the exception of Chris Watts who was not present for the vote. 
Motion passed unanimously by the Board with no abstentions. 

- A Motion to approve an amendment to Raymond Suarez employment agreement to extent the term 
of employment through September 13, 2023 and increase the severance to nine (9) months and 
further authorize Dianne Costa to execute the amendment was made by Secretary Burke. The 
motion was seconded by Cesar Molina. All board members voted yes; with the exception of Chris 
Watts who was not present for the vote. Motion passed unanimously by the Board with no 
abstentions. 

 
In the essence of time, the Board held the remainder of the agenda items out of order. The order they were addressed 
is outlined below:  
 
 
REGULAR AGENDA 
 

2. Corinth Station Concept Planning and Performance Study - The Board received an update regarding the 
recent Corinth Station Concept Planning and Performance Study conducted by Lockwood, Andrews and 
Newnam, Inc. (LAN). 

- Vice Chair Gilmore requested additional data: anticipated ridership changes and a schedule-per-
schedule on how DCTA would sync with DART 

 
[Board Member, Chris Watts returned to the meeting at 3:47 p.m.] 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 

1. Approval of MAY 27, 2020 Minutes 
 

2. Approval of Monthly Financial Statements for May 2020 
- A Motion to approve Consent Agenda item 1 and 2 as presented was made by Secretary Burke. The 

motion was seconded by Vice Chair Gilmore. All board members voted yes. Motion passed 
unanimously by the Board with no abstentions. 

 
REGULAR AGENDA (continued) 
 

10. Consider Award of RFP 20-14 for Sales and Use Tax Review Services - A request for proposals was issued 
on May 8, 2020, seeking qualified firms to perform a review of DCTA’s sales/use tax remittances and related 
information to ensure that DCTA is receiving all the sales taxes to which it is entitled.  Six thousand, six 
hundred, seventy-five (6,675) entities were successfully invited to view the documents on the electronic 
procurement platform used by DCTA. On May 26, 2020, DCTA received four (4) proposals in response to 
the RFP: Avenu Insights and Analytics, LLC; Azavar Government Solutions; HdL Companies; TriStem, Ltd. Staff 
conducted a review and evaluation of the proposals and is recommending award to HdL Companies. Work 
to be performed includes identifying any misallocations, reporting errors, or other factors causing DCTA to 
receive less than the proper amount of taxes due. Consultant will be asked to document and report findings 
and to perform any necessary analysis and other work that will help ensure that DCTA is realizing all the 
sales tax revenue to which it is entitled. Consulting services including forecasting, legislative and regulatory 
policy tracking, and analysis will also be included in the service.  DCTA has contracted for Sales and Use Tax 
Review services for the last five years. The agreement is for a three (3) year term commencing September 1, 
2020, through and including August 31, 2023, with the option to renew for two (2) additional one (1) year 

11



 
 

 

Consent Item 1 

terms.  The total anticipated cost for the contract includes flat fees of $36,000 over the five (5) year term 
or $7,200 per year plus a 22.5% fee on recovered (past) and increased (prospective) sales taxes. Staff 
recommended the Board approve the award of Sales and Use Tax Review services and authorize the CEO 
to execute a contract with HdL Companies.      

- A Motion to approve Regular Item 10 was made by Chris Watts. The motion was seconded by 
Secretary Burke. All board members voted yes. Motion passed unanimously by the Board with no 
abstentions. 

 
11. Consider Approval of Resolution R20-11 Appointing a Board of Director’s ADA Liaison to the Access 

Appeal Panel - With the resignation of former Board Member Dave Kovatch who previously served as the 
Board of Director’s ADA Liaison, there is a current vacancy on the Access Appeal Panel. In addition, according 
to the AAP policy, the appointed ADA Liaison reserves the right to designate a DCTA staff member to serve 
in his or her absence. Staff recommended the Board consider making an appointment to fill the vacant seat 
of the Board of Director’s ADA Liaison and designate Nicole Recker, VP of Mobility Services & Administration 
to serve in his/her absence.   

- Chair Costa nominated Cesar Molina to fill the vacant seat of the Board of Director’s ADA Liaison 
and designated Nicole Recker, VP of Mobility Services & Administration to serve in his absence. A 
Motion to approve the nominations as outlined was made by Chair Costa. The motion was 
seconded by Chris Watts. All board members voted yes. Motion passed unanimously by the Board 
with no abstentions. 

 
12. Consider Award of Web Services Contract - A request for proposals was issued on February 12, 2020, 

seeking firms to provide a range of web services to support DCTA’s website, blog, e-commerce solution, PCI 
compliance and security (PCI compliance and security refer to encryption requirements and secure 
processing of credit cards).  One hundred and thirty (130) entities viewed the documents on the electronic 
procurement platform used by DCTA. On March 12, 2020, DCTA received five (5) proposals in response to 
the RFP: American Eagle; HCK2; Inreact; Park Circle; and Planeteria Media. Staff conducted a review and 
evaluation of the proposals and is recommending award to Planeteria Media. The agreement is for a three 
(3) year term with the option to renew for two (2), one (1) year terms.  The total anticipated cost for the 
contract is not to exceed $200,000, over the five (5) year term, if all terms are exercised. Annual 
departmental budgets are incorporated into each fiscal year’s budget. Staff recommended the Board 
approve the award of Digital Web Services in the amount of $200,000 and authorize the CEO to execute a 
contract with Planeteria Media.   

- A Motion to approve Regular Item 12 was made by Secretary Burke. The motion was seconded by 
Chair Costa. All board members voted yes. Motion passed unanimously by the Board with no 
abstentions. 

 
13. Consider Award of MaaS Task Order #1: Lakeway Zone and Denton Evening Zone - The Lakeway Zone 

began as a pilot program on January 14, 2019, replacing a portion of existing Lewisville Connect Route 21 in 
the Lakeway Business Park area. On September 15, 2019, the program went live as a normal DCTA zone. On 
March 23, 2020, additional evening zones were created to supplement fixed route bus service in order to 
allow for connections with DCTA’s A-train and last-mile connections. The Task Order is for a two (2) year 
term, commencing September 14, 2020 through September 30, 2022, with the option to renew for one (1) 
term ending September 30, 2024. The total anticipated cost for the contract is not to exceed $50,000 per 
year, over the four-year term, if the option period is exercised. The task order will be funded from the 
Operating Budget.  Annual departmental budgets are incorporated into each fiscal year’s budget. DCTA staff 
recommended the Board approve and authorize the CEO to execute the MaaS Task Order #1 Lakeway Zone 
to Spare Labs, Inc. in the amount not to exceed $50,000, per year.   

- Vice Chair Gilmore requested ridership data on this item. 

12



 
 

 

Consent Item 1 

- A Motion to approve Regular Item 13 was made by Vice Chair Gilmore. The motion was seconded 
by Chair Costa. All board members voted yes. Motion passed unanimously by the Board with no 
abstentions. 
 

14. Consider Approval of Fourth Amendment to the City of McKinney MUTD Interlocal Agreement - At the 
April 23, 2020 board meeting the DCTA Board of Directors approved an extension to the City of McKinney 
contracted service agreement, originally expiring May 31, 2020, to July 31, 2020. DCTA coordinated new 
contract terms in line with the agency’s Cost Allocation Model and Administrative Fee Policy. The MUTD 
Board of Directors held a meeting on June 17 at which they considered and approved a proposed fourth 
amendment to the City of McKinney/DCTA ILA through December 31, 2020, inclusive of the cost allocation 
administrative fee. The proposed fourth amendment and associated exhibits were provided in the packet. 
The proposed fourth amended ILA also includes a programmatic revision. At the April MUTD Board meeting, 
they received a presentation from Spare Labs, who conducted a rate analysis to propose a new rate 
structure. As a result, the MUTD Board approved a rate change to a $3 flat fare for future services. The City 
of McKinney included this change in the fourth amended ILA. In addition to the proposed fourth 
amendment, the MUTD Board authorized city staff to issue an RFQ for transit services contingent upon the 
DCTA Board of Directors approval of the fourth Amended ILA and extension. All related fees have been 
incorporated into the new contract terms per Exhibit A in the Proposed Fourth Amendment.    

- A Motion to approve Regular Item 14 was made by Chair Costa. The motion was seconded by 
Secretary Burke. All board members voted yes. Motion passed unanimously by the Board with no 
abstentions. 

 
INFORMATIONAL REPORTS – The following information reports were presented to the Board in the Board Packets 
for review.  
 

1. Monthly Financial Reports - Sales tax represents the single largest source of revenue for DCTA at 52.46% 
for the Fiscal Year 2020 budget.  The annual revised sales tax budget for FY20 is $21,464,452. Because of its 
importance in funding of DCTA’s ongoing operations, the Board adopted a Budget Contingency Plan that 
outlines the Agency’s response when declines in sales tax hit a specific target.  For the month of June, 
receipts were favorable compared to the revised budget. Sales tax for sales generated at retail in the month 
of April and received in June was $2,185,555. This represents an increase of 84.63% or $1,001,824 compared 
to budget for the month. Compared to the same month last year, sales tax receipts are $298,886 or 12% 
lower.  Member city collections for the month compared to prior year are as follows: City of Lewisville 
down 13.45%; City of Denton down 14.38%; City of Highland Village down 12.17%.  
As requested by the Board of Directors, staff is providing a monthly update on all Mobility-as-a-Service 
commitments, activities and expenses. No task orders have been issued to date.   
There were no budget transfers completed in the month of May to report, other than the budget revision 
presented to and approved by the Board of Directors at the May Board meeting. 
 

2. Information Requested by Board Members at the April Board Meeting - The following information was 
provided per the request of Board Members at the April Board Meeting: Contracted Service Agreements 
Monthly Progress Report; and Five Year History of Efforts to Drive Ridership. 

 
REGULAR AGENDA (continued) 

 
1. Coronavirus (COVID-19) Response Update – This item was not discussed. 

 
 
 

13



 
 

 

Consent Item 1 

3. Mobility as a Service (MaaS) Task Order for Member City Services – Raymond Suarez led a brief discussion 
regarding the initiation of a task order to deploy on-demand services within member cities with 
anticipated service strategy recommendations by August. 

 
4. Transformation Initiative Executive Summary – Nicole Recker led a brief discussion regarding this item 

leading into items 5 and 6 on the agenda.    
 

5. Consider Approval of Resolution R20-09 Approving FY20 Budget Revision 2020-05 for Task Order 1 and 
Transformation Initiative Consultant – Marisa Perry provided an overview of the item. The Transformation 
Initiative is an agency-wide study to help the DCTA Board of Directors develop a cohesive vision for DCTA’s 
future, improve operations, address perceived concerns, and respond to evolving markets, technology and 
consumer preferences. DCTA’s Financial Management Policies require approval of a Board resolution to 
authorize a budget amendment that increases the total adopted fiscal year budget. The total budget impact 
of Budget Revision 2020-05 is an increase to the operating budget of $667,000. The Transformation Initiative 
board-appointed evaluation committee recommended the Board of Directors approve Resolution R20-09 
approving Budget Revision 2020-05 for the FY 2020 operating budget.   

- A Motion to approve Regular Item 5 awarding the Contract and modifying the Budget without 
money spent until the Scope of Services is reviewed by the Board and not to exceed $667,000, as 
stated by Secretary Burke, was made by Vice Chair Gilmore. The motion was seconded by Cesar 
Molina. All board members voted yes. Motion passed unanimously by the Board with no 
abstentions. 

  
6. Consider Approval of Agency Transformation Initiative Consultant and Task Order 1   

- A Motion to authorize the CEO to negotiate and enter into an agreement was made by Secretary 
Burke. The motion was seconded by Vice Chair Gilmore. All board members voted yes. Motion 
passed unanimously by the Board with no abstentions. 
  

7. August Service Change Overview – Nicole Recker led a brief discussion of the information provided in the 
presentation for this item. This item will be brought to the July Board Meeting for approval.   

- Vice Chair Gilmore requested staff to provide data on the cost savings between 30- and 60-minute 
headways.  

 
8. Hazard/Hero Pay Options – Information for this item was provided to the Board in the presentation and 

will be sent out in the Friday email.   
 

9. Lakeway Administration Building Lease Extension – Kristina Holcomb gave a brief overview and 
recommended approval of the ILA for maintenance of the A-train Rail Trail in the City of Lewisville. 

- A Motion to approve City of Lewisville Trail Maintenance Agreement was made by Vice Chair 
Gilmore. The motion was seconded by Chris Watts. All Board members voted in favor. Motion 
carries and is passed unanimously by the Board with no abstentions.  

 
10. Consider Approval of Train the Trainer Task Order – Nicole Recker asked the Board to review the 

information on this item provided in the presentation on page 77. Staff will bring the contract to the July 
Board Meeting for approval. The terms in the extension were set based on the existing contract; it is not a 
negotiation, but an extension.   

 
15. Discussion of Regional Transportation and Legislative Issues – Chair Costa briefly noted that staff would be 

bringing forward discussions on the development of a formal legislative program for the 87th legislative 
session.     
 

14



 
 

 

Consent Item 1 

 
 

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND BOARD MEMBER REQUESTS  
- Kristina Holcomb notified the Board that the Friday Email will be sent on Monday, July 29.  

 
REPORT ON ITEMS OF COMMUNITY INTEREST – This item was not discussed.   
 
ADJOURN – Motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Chris Watts and seconded by Vice Chair Gilmore. All in 
favor.  The meeting was adjourned at 5:21 p.m. 

 
 

The minutes of the June 25, 2020 Board of Directors Meeting were passed and approved by a vote on this 23rd day of July 
2020. 
 

 
___________________________________ 
 Dianne Costa, Chair 

 
ATTEST 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Sam Burke, Secretary 

15



 
  

 

Consent Item 2, Memo 

Board of Directors Memo                                         July 23, 2020 
SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Statements for June 2020 
 
Background  
The financial statements are presented monthly to the Board of Directors for acceptance. The reports presented for 
the period ending June 30, 2020 include the Statement of Change in Net Position, Statement of Net Position, and Capital 
Projects Fund.  These reports provide a comparison of budget vs. actual for the fiscal year as of the current month. 
 
The following are major variances between year-to-date budget and year-to-date actuals, which are annotated on the 
Statement of Change in Net Position. 
 
• Note A: Passenger Revenues – YTD favorable by $4k mainly due to Connect ridership of 300k which is 10% more 

than revised budgeted ridership of 274k.  YTD FY20 rail ridership of 199k is 24% less than budgeted ridership of 
262k, and overall bus ridership of 1.2 million is 29% less than budgeted ridership of 1.8 million.  Ridership remained 
under budget throughout the month of June as employers sustained telecommuting arrangements, though 
implementation phases of reopening businesses throughout the State started in response to COVID-19.   
 

 

 YTD FY20 
Actual 

Ridership  

YTD FY20 
Budgeted 
Ridership  

% Variance, 
Actual to 
Budget  

YTD FY19 
Actual 

Ridership  

% Variance, 
Actual to 
Prior Year 

Total Rail Ridership  198,833  262,343  -24%  297,645  -33% 
           
Connect  299,511  273,515  10%  407,121  -26% 

Access & Zone Service  24,403  21,890  11%  28,289  -14% 

Frisco (A) 5,052  3,865  31%  8,566  -41% 

Collin County Transit (A) 8,790  1,647  434%  7,647  15% 

North Texas Xpress  6,857  8,264  -17%  8,464  -19% 

University of North Texas (B) 891,100  1,442,445  -38%  1,428,135  -38% 

North Central Texas College (B) 5,784  9,814  -41%  9,669  -40% 

Special Movements (B) 4,782   -     N/A  55,321  -91% 
 Total Bus Ridership  1,246,279  1,761,440  -29%  1,953,212  -36% 

           
Trail Utilization (B) 72,091  -  N/A  -  N/A 
Vanpool (B) 94,428  -  N/A  83,503  13% 
           
Total Ridership  1,611,631  2,023,783  -20%   2,334,360   -31% 

 
(A) Includes Demand Response service and Taxi service. 
(B) These ridership numbers are not linked to passenger revenues and are shown for information purposes only to include 

all system ridership. Please note Trail Utilization now reflects YTD FY20 activity. 
 

• Note B: Contract Service Revenue – YTD unfavorable by $642k primarily due to lower than budgeted revenue 
hours and lower than budgeted billable fuel costs.  Actual YTD billed hours of 34k were 15% lower than budgeted 
40k hours ($401k decreased revenue).  Average YTD pass-through fuel cost is $1.90/gallon compared to budgeted 
$3.00/gallon and YTD usage of 83k gallons is 22% lower than budgeted usage of 107k gallons ($163k decreased 
revenue).  Additionally, Special Movements, Lyft, and Taxi services were all under budget ($78k decreased revenue). 
 

16



Consent Item 2, Memo 

• Note C: Sales Tax Revenue – June sales tax revenue is not yet received and is accrued for the month based on
budget.  Sales tax generated in June will be received in August.  The Sales Tax Report included in this agenda packet
provides a more detailed Budget to Actual comparison of sales tax receipts collected through July, representing
sales tax generated through May.

• Note D: Federal/State Grants - Capital – YTD favorable by $470k due to PTC project reimbursements being
received earlier than anticipated in the budget.

YTD FY20  
Actual Revenue 

YTD FY20  
Budgeted Revenue 

Variance,  
Actual to Budget 

Positive Train Control (PTC) $     424,110 $         20,000 $       404,110 
Safety & Security 66,155 -   66,155 
Hike & Bike Trail – Eagle Point 438,548  438,548 - 

$      928,813   $     458,548     $   470,265 

• Note E: Federal/State Grants - Operating – YTD unfavorable by $2.2 million mainly due to timing differences of
Operating and ADA Assistance funding. The next annual Program of Projects funding is expected later in the fiscal
year, at which point Operating and ADA Assistance reimbursements will be requested.

YTD FY20  
Actual Revenue 

YTD FY20  
Budgeted Revenue 

Variance,  
Actual to Budget 

Bus Preventive Maintenance $     1,056,971  $    1,036,314  $     20,657 

Rail Preventive Maintenance 1,885,731 2,007,873 (122,142) 

Bus Operating Assistance - 2,000,000  (2,000,000) 

ADA Assistance 256,569 501,166  (244,597) 

Vanpool 135,290 90,000 45,290 

NCTCOG Trainer the Trainer 3,073 - 3,073 

NCTCOG NTX 35W JARC 68,162 - 68,162 
$      3,405,796 $   5,635,353 $      (2,229,557) 

Identified Need 
Provides the Board a review of DCTA’s financial position and the agency’s performance to budget. 

Recommendation  
Staff recommends approval. 

Exhibits 
Exhibit 1(a): Monthly Financial Statements – June 2020 
Exhibit 1(b): Capital Projects Budget Report – June 2020 

Submitted by:  _____________________________ 
Amber Karkauskas 
Controller 

Final Review:  _____________________________ 
Marisa Perry, CPA 
Chief Financial Officer/VP of Finance 

17



Description Actual Variance Actual Variance Annual Budget

Revenue and Other Income
Passenger Revenues 36,227$  21,972$  14,255$  716,370$     711,885$     4,485$  792,169$     Note A
Contract Service Revenues 130,174 236,095   (105,921) 2,674,997   3,317,113 (642,116) 4,416,160   Note B
Sales Tax Revenues 2,597,270   1,230,599   1,366,671   20,407,566   18,043,839   2,363,727   21,464,452   Note C
Federal/State Grants - Capital 148,382 - 148,382 928,813 458,548 470,265   3,788,325   Note D
Federal/State Grants - Operating 148,776 1,299,339   (1,150,563) 3,405,796   5,635,353   (2,229,557)   12,400,872   Note E

Total Revenues and Other Income 3,060,829   2,788,005   272,824 28,133,542   28,166,738   (33,196) 42,861,978   

Operating Expenses
Salary, Wages and Benefits 400,516 355,352 (45,164) 3,468,886  3,593,394  124,508 4,659,734  
Outsourced Services and Charges 196,562 320,969 124,407 1,666,190  2,830,308  1,164,118 4,472,477  
Materials and Supplies 86,020 244,970 158,950 1,560,909   1,869,774  308,865 2,554,461   
Utilities 37,181 42,498 5,317 284,775 363,482 78,707 490,988   
Insurance 144,382 146,024 1,642 1,245,341   1,314,216 68,875 1,752,329   
Purchased Transportation Services 792,431 825,513 33,082 7,411,912 7,794,583  382,671 10,271,634  
Employee Development 35,630 47,977 12,347 148,276 242,360 94,084 296,935 
Leases and Rentals 19,217 19,162 (55) 162,055 172,213 10,158 229,633 
Depreciation 798,173 904,765 106,592 7,175,714 7,899,809  724,095 10,612,052   

Total Operating Expenses 2,510,113 2,907,230  397,117 23,124,058   26,080,140   2,956,082  35,340,243  

Income Before Non-Operating Revenues and 
Expenses

550,716 (119,225) 669,941 5,009,484  2,086,598  2,922,886  7,521,735  

Non-Operating Revenues / (Expense)
Investment Income (6,394) 18,333 (24,727) 301,978 269,997 31,981 325,000 
Gain (Loss) on Disposal of Assets - - - - - - - 
Fare Evasion Fee - 83 (83) - 747 (747) 1,000 
Other Income - Miscellaneous 5,255 - 5,255 144,525 51,000 93,525 51,000 
Long Term Debt Interest/Expense (75,781) (75,790) 9 (681,791) (682,110) 319 (909,480)   

Total Non-Operating Revenues / (Expenses) (76,919) (57,374) (19,545) (235,288)   (360,366)  125,078 (532,480) 

Income (Loss) before Transfers 473,796 (176,599) 650,395 4,774,196   1,726,232   3,047,963   6,989,255   

Transfers Out (375,063)   (528,248) 153,185 (5,858,760)  (6,276,857)   418,097 (8,000,347)  
Total Transfers (375,063)   (528,248) 153,185 (5,858,760)  (6,276,857)   418,097 (8,000,347)  

Change in Net Position 98,733$  (704,847)$     803,580$    (1,084,564)$    (4,550,625)$     3,466,061$    (1,011,092)$    

DENTON COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
CHANGE IN NET POSITION

MONTH AND YEAR TO DATE JUNE 30, 2020
(UNAUDITED)

Month Ended  June 30, 2020 

Budget

Year to Date  June 30, 2020 

Budget

Consent Item 2, Exhibit 1a

18



June 30, 2020 May 31, 2020 Change

Assets
Current Assets

Operating Cash & Cash Equivalents 16,732,219$  10,740,802$  5,991,417$  
Reserves: Cash & Cash Equivalents 8,916,258 13,098,155 (4,181,898) 
Reserves: Investments 5,084,334 5,103,849 (19,515) 
Accounts & Notes Receivable 5,254,785 6,064,786 (810,002) 
Prepaid Expenses 472,814 612,444 (139,630) 
Inventory 30,037 25,211 4,826 
Restricted Asset-Cash and Equivalents 2,530,043 2,529,644 399 
Total Current Assets 39,020,490 38,174,892 845,598 

Non-Current Assets
Land 17,394,147 17,394,147 - 
Land Improvements 11,953,783 11,953,783 - 
Machinery & Equipment 5,202,014 5,202,014 - 
Vehicles 93,020,696 93,020,696 - 
Computers & Software 1,387,627 1,387,627 - 
Intangible Assets 16,997,155 16,997,155 - 
Construction in Progress 19,261,232 18,955,741 305,492 
Other Capital Assets, Net  234,616,978 234,616,978 - 
Accumulated Depreciation (84,772,367) (83,974,194) (798,173) 
Total Non-Current Assets 315,061,264 315,553,945 (492,681) 

Total Assets 354,081,754 353,728,837 352,917 

Deferred Outflow of Resources
Deferred Outflows Related to Pensions 369,652 369,652 - 

Total Deferred Outflow of Resources 369,652 369,652 - 

Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses 534,273 352,242 182,031 
Deferred Revenues 63,049 66,677 (3,628) 
Interest Payable 227,342 151,561 75,781 
Retainage Payable 623,545 623,545 - 
Total Current Liabilities 1,448,209 1,194,025 254,183 

Non-Current Liabilities
Rail Easement Payable 900,000 900,000 - 
Bonds Payable 25,230,000 25,230,000 - 
Net Pension Liability 109,285 109,285 - 
Total Non-Current Liabilities 26,239,285 26,239,285 - 

Total Liabilities 27,687,494 27,433,310 254,183 

Deferred Inflow of Resources
Deferred Inflows Related to Pensions 47,683 47,683 - 

Total Deferred Inflow of Resources 47,683 47,683 - 

Net Position
Net Investment in Capital Assets 293,688,041 293,688,041 - 
Unrestricted 34,112,752 34,112,752 - 
Change in Net Position (1,084,564) (1,183,297) 98,733 

Total Net Position 326,716,229$  326,617,496$  98,733$  

DENTON COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

AS OF JUNE 30, 2020
(UNAUDITED)

Consent Item 2, Exhibit 1a

19



Description Variance Actual Variance Annual Budget

Operating Expenses
Salary, Wages and Benefits 342,225$    490,086$      147,861$    5,647,860$     5,922,370$    274,510$     7,531,382$    
Outsourced Services and Charges 22,938 22,220  (718) 108,191 194,969  86,778 261,629 
Insurance 9,748 11,052  1,304 87,724 99,468 11,744 132,636   
Employee Development 151 4,890  4,739 14,984 60,050   45,066 74,700 

Total Operating Expenses 375,063 528,248  153,185 5,858,760   6,276,857  418,097  8,000,347  

Income (Loss) before Transfers (375,063) (528,248)  153,185 (5,858,760)   (6,276,857)  418,097  (8,000,347)  

Transfers In 375,063 528,248  (153,185) 5,858,760   6,276,857  (418,097)  8,000,347  
Total Transfers 375,063 528,248  (153,185) 5,858,760   6,276,857  (418,097)  8,000,347  

Change in Net Position -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  

NORTH TEXAS MOBILITY CORPORATION 
CHANGE IN NET POSITION

MONTH AND YEAR TO DATE JUNE 30, 2020
(UNAUDITED)

Month Ended  June 30, 2020 

Actual Budget

Year to Date  June 30, 2020 

Budget

Consent Item 2, Exhibit 1a

20



June 30, 2020 May 31, 2020 Change

Assets
Operating Cash & Cash Equivalents 276,905$  275,666$  1,239$  
Accounts & Notes Receivable 1,725 1,725 - 
Prepaid Expenses 29,216 38,964 (9,748) 

Total Assets 307,846 316,355 (8,509) 

Liabilities
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses 307,846 316,355 (8,509) 

Total Liabilities 307,846 316,355 (8,509) 

Net Position
Change in Net Position - - - 

Total Net Position -$  -$  -$  

NORTH TEXAS MOBILITY CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

AS OF JUNE 30, 2020
(UNAUDITED)

Consent Item 2, Exhibit 1a

21



Consent Item 2, Exhibit 1b

Capital Project Number/Name Project Budget

June 2020 
Actuals 
Booked

Actuals
Life To Date

$ Under/
(Over) Budget

% of Budget 
(As of June 
2020 Close)

Construction Work in Progress

G&A Capital Projects
Total 10302 · Infrastructure Acquisition 3,251,990$    29,860$      296,036$    2,955,954$      9%
Total 10403 · Server/Network Infrastructure 350,000 6,492 333,128 16,872 95%

Total G&A Capital Projects 3,601,990          36,352            629,164            2,972,826          17%

Bus Capital Projects
Total 50306 · Major Maintenance - Bus 125,000 46,925            74,925 50,075 60%
Total 50411 · Integrated Fare Payment 600,000             - - 600,000             0%
Total 50513 · Fleet {2019} 1,481,000            - - 1,481,000            0%
Total 50514 · Fleet {2020} 1,062,600           - - 1,062,600           0%

Total Bus Capital Projects 3,268,600         46,925           74,925 3,193,675           2%

Rail Capital Projects
Total 61406.1 · Positive Train Control Implementation 16,720,141           184,631            15,816,841          903,300              95%
Total 61406.2 · Positive Train Control Enhancements 5,000,000          - 134,174 4,865,826           3%
Total 61409 · Stadler Diagnostic Laptops 80,000 - - 80,000 0%
Total 61605 · Brownfield Remediation 385,000              2,730 322,436             62,564 84%
Total 61715 · Trail Safety Improvements 181,157 - 136,082 45,075 75%
Total 61720 · Major Maintenance - Rail 2,024,826           34,854            1,100,729 924,097              54%
Total 61722 · Safety & Security Improvements 2020 200,000             - 11,600 188,400 6%

Total Rail Capital Projects 24,591,124          222,214          17,521,862        7,069,262          71%

Total Construction Work in Progress 31,461,714$    305,492$   18,225,951$   13,235,763$   58%

DENTON COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

AS OF JUNE 30, 2020

22



Denton County Transportation Authority

Investment Portfolio Summary

June 30, 2020

For the Quarter Ended

Prepared by

HilltopSecurities Asset Management

Consent Item 2, Exhibit 2

23



Table of Contents / Market Recap

Report Name

Executive Summary

Benchmark Comparison

Detail of Security Holdings

Change in Value

Earned Income

Investment Transactions

Amortization and Accretion

Projected Fixed Income Cash Flows

Certification Page

MARKET RECAP - JUNE 2020: 

Last month in our summary for May we wrote, “Phrases such as the “steepest decline ever” and the 

“worst in history” will apply to almost every piece of April economic data.” The opposite will be true for 

June as the economic reopening that started in May resulted in significant rebounds that in many 

cases were the “biggest gain in history.” We would, however, caution readers not to put too much 

stock into the big jumps in the monthly data as things had gotten so bad in April and May they just had 

to get better. And, despite the improvement evident in much of the economic data, we are nowhere 

near the levels that prevailed prior to the COVID-19 mandated shutdowns. The employment data is 

the most obvious place to start as non-farm payrolls grew by a stunning 2.5 million in May. The largest 

monthly gain in the history of this series going back to 1939 wildly surpassed the consensus forecast 

for a loss of 7.5 million jobs, and yet was only a tenth of the 22 million jobs lost in March and April. The 

unemployment rate, expected to climb to 19%, actually declined to 13.3%. The ISM surveys perked up 

as well with the manufacturing index climbing from 41.5 to 43.1 and the non-manufacturing index from 

41.8 to 45.4. While both readings still indicated contraction, the improvement was viewed as a signal 

that the worst was behind us. Auto sales also topped expectations, rebounding from April’s pitiful 8.6 

million unit annual pace to 12.2 million. Consumer spending came roaring back in May, too, no doubt 

reflecting some pent up demand as consumers emerged en masse from the nationwide lockout and 

began spending at a furious pace. Sales surged +17.7% during May after a revised -14.7% April 

decline. Spending was brisk across all categories as it appears the government’s response to the 

crisis has helped support consumer spending. Housing data for May was mixed as existing homes 

sales fell -9.7% to the lowest level since October 2010. However, since existing sales are measured at 

closing this data is more reflective of activity during March and April, when many buyers and sellers 

were in lockdown. By contrast, new home sales are measured when the contracts are signed and they 

climbed 16.6% during May.

The improving trend in economic data was countered in the later part of June by worrisome trends in 

COVID-19 data as states that had reopened to great fanfare around Memorial Day saw a dramatic 

surge in cases. Texas, Florida, and Arizona were hard hit, forcing renewed restrictions and closures as 

the Fourth of July holiday approached. 

Equity markets focused on the positives and extended their rally, with the Dow Jones Industrial 

Average climbing +1.7% and the S&P 500 gaining +1.8% in June. The Nasdaq composite rose a 

remarkable +6%, hit a new record high, and is up +12.1% year-to-date as technology stocks have 

been a beneficiary of the stay at home economy. Bond markets were stable with slight declines of 1-2 

basis points in yield across most tenors. The two-year T-note yield closed June at 0.15%, while both 

the three-year and five-year T-notes set record lows at 0.17% and 0.27% respectively on June 29th. 

The short end of the yield curve is likely to be anchored by Fed policy for years to come. All in all, it 

appears the recovery has begun in earnest, but it also appears likely that the path won’t be smooth 

and the outlook is still very much dependent on the path of the virus.

Page 2 of 16

Consent Item 2, Exhibit 2

24



Denton County Transportation Authority
Investment Officers' Certification

This report is prepared for the Denton County Transportation Authority (the “Entity”) in accordance with Chapter 2256 of the Texas Public Funds Investment 

Act ("PFIA"). Section 2256.023(a) of the PFIA states that: “Not less than quarterly, the investment officer shall prepare and submit to the governing body of the 

entity a written report of the investment transactions for all funds covered by this chapter for the preceding reporting period.” This report is signed by the Entity’s 

investment officers and includes the disclosures required in the PFIA. To the extent possible, market prices have been obtained from independent pricing 

sources.

The investment portfolio complied with the PFIA and the Entity’s approved Investment Policy and Strategy throughout the period. All investment transactions 

made in the portfolio during this period were made on behalf of the Entity and were made in full compliance with the PFIA and the approved Investment Policy.

June 30, 2020

For the Quarter Ended

Officer Names and Titles:

Name: Marisa Perry, CPA Title: Chief Financial Officer/VP of Finance

Name: Raymond Suarez Title: Chief Executive Officer

Page 3 of 16

Consent Item 2, Exhibit 2

25



Executive Summary
As of 06/30/20  

Denton County Transportation Authority

 30,232,154.31

 30,183,181.05

 30,128,305.41

 48,973.26 Unrealized Gain /(Loss)

Par Value

Book Value

Beginning Values as of 03/31/20     

Market Value

Market Value %  100.16%

Weighted Avg. YTW

Weighted Avg. YTM  1.012%

 1.012%

Account Summary

Ending Values as of 06/30/20    

 33,606,245.86 

 33,568,044.74 

 33,521,911.66 

 38,201.12 

 100.11%

 0.365%

 0.365%

Allocation by Security Type

AGCY BULLET 12%

BANK DEP 3%
LGIP 80%

MMF 2%
TREASURY 3%

Total: 100%

TEXSTAR 80%
FHLB 12%
WF 5%
US TREAS 3%

Total: 100%

Allocation by Issuer

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

Overnight 91 - 180 Days 6 - 12 Months 1 - 2 Years

85%

3%
8%

5%

Maturity Distribution %

Weighted Average Days to Maturity:  51

AAA 95%

Collateralized 5%

Total: 100%

Credit Quality

Page 1 of 1Print Date:  7/14/2020 Print Time:   7:06 pm

Page 4 of 16

Consent Item 2, Exhibit 2

26



As of  06/30/2020

Benchmark Comparison
Denton County Transportation Authority

0.00%

0.40%

0.80%

1.20%

1.60%

2.00%

2.40%

2.80%

Jan-19 Feb-19 Mar-19 Apr-19 May-19 Jun-19 Jul-19 Aug-19 Sep-19 Oct-19 Nov-19 Dec-19 Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20 Jun-20

 1-YR CMT  3-MO CMT  6-MO CMT  TEXPOOL
Denton County
Transportation Authority

Note 2:   Benchmark data for TexPool is the monthly average yield.  

Note 1:   CMT stands for Constant Maturity Treasury. This data is published in Federal Reserve Statistical Release H.15 and represents an average of all actively traded Treasury securities having that time remaining until maturity. This is a 

standard industry benchmark for Treasury securities. The CMT benchmarks are moving averages. The 3-month CMT is the daily average for the previous 3 months, the 6-month CMT is the daily average for the previous 6 months, and the 

1-year and 2-year CMT's are the daily averages for the previous 12-months.  

Page 1 of 1Print Time:   7:07 pmPrint Date:  7/14/2020

Page 5 of 16

Consent Item 2, Exhibit 2

27



Mty DateCUSIP Sec. Description CPN Par Value Orig Cost Book Value Market Value

Detail of Security Holdings
As of  06/30/2020

Sec. Type

Mkt

 Price

Days 

to Mty

Days 

to CallNext Call

Denton County Transportation Authority

YTM
Settle

 Date YTWCall Type

Purch

 Price

2011 Bond Fund

 896,143.74  896,143.74  896,143.74  896,143.74WF-MANA Wells Fargo Managed Rate  1BANK DEP  100.000  100.000  0.160  0.160

 896,143.74  896,143.74  896,143.74  896,143.74  1Total for  2011 Bond Fund  100.000  100.000  0.160  0.160

Additional Reserve Fund

 675,599.79  675,599.79  675,599.79  675,599.79TEXSTAR TexSTAR  1LGIP  100.000  100.000  0.197  0.197

 675,599.79  675,599.79  675,599.79  675,599.79  1Total for  Additional Reserve Fund  100.000  100.000  0.197  0.197

Bond Fund

 1,633,899.42  1,633,899.42  1,633,899.42  1,633,899.42TEXSTAR TexSTAR  1LGIP  100.000  100.000  0.197  0.197

 1,633,899.42  1,633,899.42  1,633,899.42  1,633,899.42  1Total for  Bond Fund  100.000  100.000  0.197  0.197

Operating Fund

 631,171.07  631,171.07  631,171.07  631,171.07WF-SWEEP Wells Fargo Sweep  1MMF  100.000  100.000  0.000  0.000

 631,171.07  631,171.07  631,171.07  631,171.07  1Total for  Operating Fund  100.000  100.000  0.000  0.000

Reserve Fund

 8,240,658.00  8,240,658.00  8,240,658.00  8,240,658.00TEXSTAR TexSTAR  1LGIP  100.000  100.000  0.197  0.197

 1,000,000.00  1,008,360.00  1,001,996.50  1,006,132.6009/12/19  1.819  1.819FHLB3130AEWA4 AGCY BULET  2.625 10/01/20  100.836  100.613  93

 1,500,000.00  1,497,540.00  1,498,462.85  1,511,100.0002/14/20  1.539  1.539FHLB3130A7CV5 AGCY BULET  1.375 02/18/21  99.836  100.740  233

 1,000,000.00  1,009,414.06  1,006,005.03  1,017,421.9001/17/20  1.606  1.606U.S. Treasury9128284G2 TREAS NOTE  2.375 04/15/21  100.941  101.742  289

 1,500,000.00  1,546,650.00  1,539,668.70  1,549,679.7003/13/20  0.677  0.677FHLB313378CR0 AGCY BULET  2.250 03/11/22  103.110  103.312  619

 13,240,658.00  13,302,622.06  13,286,791.08  13,324,992.20  128Total for  Reserve Fund  100.476  100.645  0.633  0.633

Print Date:  7/14/2020 Print Time:   7:07 pm Page 1 of 2

Page 6 of 16

Consent Item 2, Exhibit 2

28



Mty DateCUSIP Sec. Description CPN Par Value Orig Cost Book Value Market Value

Detail of Security Holdings
As of  06/30/2020

Sec. Type

Mkt

 Price

Days 

to Mty

Days 

to CallNext Call

Denton County Transportation Authority

YTM
Settle

 Date YTWCall Type

Purch

 Price

Sales Tax Fund

 16,444,439.64  16,444,439.64  16,444,439.64  16,444,439.64TEXSTAR TexSTAR  1LGIP  100.000  100.000  0.197  0.197

 16,444,439.64  16,444,439.64  16,444,439.64  16,444,439.64  1Total for  Sales Tax Fund  100.000  100.000  0.197  0.197

 33,521,911.66  33,583,875.72  33,568,044.74  33,606,245.86  51Total for  Denton County Transportation Authority  100.188  100.255  0.365  0.365 0

Print Date:  7/14/2020 Print Time:   7:07 pm Page 2 of 2

Page 7 of 16

Consent Item 2, Exhibit 2

29



CUSIP

Change in Value
From 03/31/2020 to 06/30/2020

Amortization /

Accretion 

Realized 

Gain/(Loss) Book Value

Cost of 

Purchases

 

Market ValueMarket Value

 

Book Value

Maturities /

Calls / Sales

Denton County Transportation Authority

Change in 

Mkt Value

03/31/20 06/30/20 06/30/2003/31/20Security Type Security Description

2011 Bond Fund

WF-MANA  0.00  896,143.74  895,786.34  896,143.74 895,786.34  357.40  0.00  0.00 BANK DEP  357.40 Wells Fargo Managed Rate

 896,143.74  0.00 Total for  2011 Bond Fund  895,786.34  896,143.74 895,786.34  357.40  0.00  0.00  357.40 

Additional Reserve Fund

TEXSTAR  0.00  675,599.79  571,982.01  675,599.79 571,982.01  103,617.78  0.00  0.00 LGIP  103,617.78 TexSTAR

 675,599.79  0.00 Total for  Additional Reserve Fund  571,982.01  675,599.79 571,982.01  103,617.78  0.00  0.00  103,617.78 

Bond Fund

TEXSTAR  0.00  1,633,899.42  1,632,682.59  1,633,899.42 1,632,682.59  1,216.83  0.00  0.00 LGIP  1,216.83 TexSTAR

 1,633,899.42  0.00 Total for  Bond Fund  1,632,682.59  1,633,899.42 1,632,682.59  1,216.83  0.00  0.00  1,216.83 

Operating Fund

WF-MANA  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 BANK DEP  0.00 Wells Fargo Managed Rate

WF-SWEEP  0.00  631,171.07  438,518.75  631,171.07 438,518.75  422,655.02  0.00 (230,002.70)MMF  192,652.32 Wells Fargo Sweep

 631,171.07  0.00 Total for  Operating Fund  438,518.75  631,171.07 438,518.75  422,655.02 (230,002.70)  0.00  192,652.32 

Reserve Fund

TEXSTAR  0.00  8,240,658.00  11,416,287.32  8,240,658.00 11,416,287.32  1,006,377.95  0.00 (4,182,007.27)LGIP (3,175,629.32)TexSTAR

WF-PREM  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 BANK DEP  0.00 Wells Fargo Premium Rate

912828X96  0.00  0.00  1,001,703.60  0.00 999,656.35  0.00  343.65 (1,000,000.00)TREAS NOTE (1,001,703.60)U.S. Treasury  1.500  05/15/20

3130AEWA4  0.00  1,001,996.50  1,011,381.60  1,006,132.60 1,003,993.01  0.00 (1,996.51) 0.00 AGCY BULET (5,249.00)FHLB  2.625  10/01/20

3130A7CV5  0.00  1,498,462.85  1,513,263.00  1,511,100.00 1,497,857.09  0.00  605.76  0.00 AGCY BULET (2,163.00)FHLB  1.375  02/18/21

9128284G2  0.00  1,006,005.03  1,023,203.10  1,017,421.90 1,007,882.74  0.00 (1,877.71) 0.00 TREAS NOTE (5,781.20)U.S. Treasury  2.375  04/15/21

313378CR0  0.00  1,539,668.70  1,554,297.60  1,549,679.70 1,545,486.45  0.00 (5,817.75) 0.00 AGCY BULET (4,617.90)FHLB  2.250  03/11/22

 13,286,791.08  0.00 Total for  Reserve Fund  17,520,136.22  13,324,992.20 17,471,162.96  1,006,377.95 (5,182,007.27) (8,742.56) (4,195,144.02)

Print Date:  7/14/2020 Print Time:   7:07 pm Page 1 of 2

Page 8 of 16

Consent Item 2, Exhibit 2

30



CUSIP

Change in Value
From 03/31/2020 to 06/30/2020

Amortization /

Accretion 

Realized 

Gain/(Loss) Book Value

Cost of 

Purchases

 

Market ValueMarket Value

 

Book Value

Maturities /

Calls / Sales

Denton County Transportation Authority

Change in 

Mkt Value

03/31/20 06/30/20 06/30/2003/31/20Security Type Security Description

Sales Tax Fund

TEXSTAR  0.00  16,444,439.64  9,173,048.40  16,444,439.64 9,173,048.40  7,271,391.24  0.00  0.00 LGIP  7,271,391.24 TexSTAR

 16,444,439.64  0.00 Total for  Sales Tax Fund  9,173,048.40  16,444,439.64 9,173,048.40  7,271,391.24  0.00  0.00  7,271,391.24 

 0.00  33,568,044.74 Total for  Denton County Transportation Authority  30,232,154.31  33,606,245.86 30,183,181.05  8,805,616.22 (5,412,009.97) (8,742.56)  3,374,091.55 

Print Date:  7/14/2020 Print Time:   7:07 pm Page 2 of 2

Page 9 of 16

Consent Item 2, Exhibit 2

31



From 03/31/2020 to 06/30/2020

Denton County Transportation Authority

Beg. Accrued Net Income Security DescriptionCUSIP Disc Accr / 

Prem Amort

Earned Income

Interest Earned Interest Rec'd / 

Sold / Matured
Interest Purchased Ending AccruedSecurity Type

2011 Bond Fund

WF-MANA Wells Fargo Managed Rate  0.00  357.40  0.00  0.00  357.40  357.40 BANK DEP  0.00 

 0.00  357.40  0.00  357.40  0.00  357.40 Total for  2011 Bond Fund  0.00 

Additional Reserve Fund

TEXSTAR TexSTAR  0.00  445.93  0.00  0.00  445.93  445.93 LGIP  0.00 

 0.00  445.93  0.00  445.93  0.00  445.93 Total for  Additional Reserve Fund  0.00 

Bond Fund

TEXSTAR TexSTAR  0.00  1,216.83  0.00  0.00  1,216.83  1,216.83 LGIP  0.00 

 0.00  1,216.83  0.00  1,216.83  0.00  1,216.83 Total for  Bond Fund  0.00 

Operating Fund

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 Total for  Operating Fund  0.00 

Reserve Fund

TEXSTAR TexSTAR  0.00  8,558.18  0.00  0.00  8,558.18  8,558.18 LGIP  0.00 

912828X96 U.S. Treasury  1.500  05/15/20  0.00  2,156.84  5,686.81  0.00  1,813.19  7,500.00 TREAS NOTE  343.65 

3130AEWA4 FHLB  2.625  10/01/20  0.00  4,565.99  13,125.00  6,562.50  6,562.50  13,125.00 AGCY BULET (1,996.51)

3130A7CV5 FHLB  1.375  02/18/21  0.00  5,762.01  2,463.54  7,619.79  5,156.25  0.00 AGCY BULET  605.76 

9128284G2 U.S. Treasury  2.375  04/15/21  0.00  4,027.34  10,966.53  4,996.58  5,905.05  11,875.00 TREAS NOTE (1,877.71)

313378CR0 FHLB  2.250  03/11/22  0.00  2,619.75  1,875.00  10,312.50  8,437.50  0.00 AGCY BULET (5,817.75)

 0.00  27,690.11  29,491.37  36,432.67  34,116.88  41,058.18 Total for  Reserve Fund (8,742.56)

Sales Tax Fund

TEXSTAR TexSTAR  0.00  7,709.98  0.00  0.00  7,709.98  7,709.98 LGIP  0.00 

 0.00  7,709.98  0.00  7,709.98  0.00  7,709.98 Total for  Sales Tax Fund  0.00 

Print Time:   7:07 pmPrint Date:  7/14/2020 Page 1 of 2

Page 10 of 16

Consent Item 2, Exhibit 2

32



From 03/31/2020 to 06/30/2020

Denton County Transportation Authority

Beg. Accrued Net Income Security DescriptionCUSIP Disc Accr / 

Prem Amort

Earned Income

Interest Earned Interest Rec'd / 

Sold / Matured
Interest Purchased Ending AccruedSecurity Type

 0.00  37,420.25  34,116.88  29,491.37  46,162.81  50,788.32 Total for  Denton County Transportation Authority (8,742.56)

Print Time:   7:07 pmPrint Date:  7/14/2020 Page 2 of 2

Page 11 of 16

Consent Item 2, Exhibit 2

33



Investment Transactions

CUSIP Price Total AmountSecurity Description

From  04/01/2020 to 06/30/2020

Security

Type Coupon Mty Date Call Date

Trade

 Date

Settle

 Date Par Value

Denton County Transportation Authority

Realized

Gain / Loss YTM YTW
    Principal 

    Amount

Int Purchased /

Received 

Reserve Fund

Maturities

 100.00005/15/20 1.500U.S. TreasuryTREAS NOTE912828X9605/15/2005/15/20  1,000,000.00  1,000,000.00  1.787 0.00  1,000,000.00 

 1,000,000.00  1,000,000.00 Total for:  Maturities  1.787 1,000,000.00  0.00 

Income Payments

10/01/20 2.625FHLBAGCY BULET3130AEWA404/01/2004/01/20  13,125.00  13,125.00  0.00 

04/15/21 2.375U.S. TreasuryTREAS NOTE9128284G204/15/2004/15/20  11,875.00  11,875.00  0.00 

05/15/20 1.500U.S. TreasuryTREAS NOTE912828X9605/15/2005/15/20  7,500.00  7,500.00  0.00 

 32,500.00 Total for:  Income Payments  0.00  32,500.00 

Page 1 of 2Print Date:  7/14/2020 Print Time:   7:07 pm

Page 12 of 16

Consent Item 2, Exhibit 2

34



Investment Transactions

CUSIP Price Total AmountSecurity Description

From  04/01/2020 to 06/30/2020

Security

Type Coupon Mty Date Call Date

Trade

 Date

Settle

 Date Par Value

Denton County Transportation Authority

Realized

Gain / Loss YTM YTW
    Principal 

    Amount

Int Purchased /

Received 

YTWYTMRealized G/LTotal AmountQuantityTransaction Type

 1,000,000.00  1,000,000.00Total Maturities  1.787

 32,500.00  0.00Total Income Payments

Total for All Portfolios

Page 2 of 2Print Date:  7/14/2020 Print Time:   7:07 pm

Page 13 of 16

Consent Item 2, Exhibit 2

35



CUSIP

Amortization and Accretion
From 03/31/2020 to 06/30/2020

Purchase QtySettle Date
Orig

Price Original Cost
Amrt/Accr

for Period

Total Amrt/Accr

Since Purch

Remaining

Disc / Prem Book ValueNext Call Date

Denton County Transportation Authority

Security DescriptionSecurity Type

Reserve Fund

912828X96  0.00  343.65  0.00  0.00  0.0010/03/19  99.824  0.00U.S. Treasury  1.500  05/15/20TREAS NOTE

3130AEWA4  1,008,360.00 (1,996.51) (6,363.50) (1,996.50) 1,000,000.0009/12/19  100.836  1,001,996.50FHLB  2.625  10/01/20AGCY BULET

3130A7CV5  1,497,540.00  605.76  922.85  1,537.15  1,500,000.0002/14/20  99.836  1,498,462.85FHLB  1.375  02/18/21AGCY BULET

9128284G2  1,009,414.06 (1,877.71) (3,409.03) (6,005.03) 1,000,000.0001/17/20  100.941  1,006,005.03U.S. Treasury  2.375  04/15/21TREAS NOTE

313378CR0  1,546,650.00 (5,817.75) (6,981.30) (39,668.70) 1,500,000.0003/13/20  103.110  1,539,668.70FHLB  2.250  03/11/22AGCY BULET

(8,742.56) 5,061,964.06Total for  Reserve Fund (15,830.98) (46,133.08) 5,000,000.00  5,046,133.08

 5,061,964.06 (8,742.56)Total for  Denton County Transportation Authority (15,830.98) (46,133.08) 5,000,000.00  5,046,133.08 0.00  0

Print Date:  7/14/2020 Print Time:   7:07 pm Page 1 of 1

Page 14 of 16

Consent Item 2, Exhibit 2

36



CUSIP Pay Date Interest

Denton County Transportation Authority

Projected Cash Flows

Total AmountSecurity Type

Cash Flows for next 180 days from  06/30/2020

Security Description Principal

Reserve Fund

 10,312.50  10,312.503130A7CV5 AGCY BULET FHLB  1.375  02/18/21 08/18/20  0.00

 16,875.00  16,875.00313378CR0 AGCY BULET FHLB  2.250  03/11/22 09/11/20  0.00

 13,125.00  1,013,125.003130AEWA4 AGCY BULET FHLB  2.625  10/01/20 10/01/20  1,000,000.00

 11,875.00  11,875.009128284G2 TREAS NOTE U.S. Treasury  2.375  04/15/21 10/15/20  0.00

 1,052,187.50Total for  Reserve Fund  52,187.50  1,000,000.00

Page 1 of 2Print Date:  7/14/2020 Print Time:   7:08 pm

Page 15 of 16

Consent Item 2, Exhibit 2

37



CUSIP Pay Date Interest

Denton County Transportation Authority

Projected Cash Flows

Total AmountSecurity Type

Cash Flows for next 180 days from  06/30/2020

Security Description Principal

 10,312.50  10,312.50August 2020  0.00

 16,875.00  16,875.00September 2020  0.00

 25,000.00  1,025,000.00October 2020  1,000,000.00

 52,187.50  1,052,187.50Total Projected Cash Flows for  Denton County Transportation Authority  1,000,000.00

Total for All Portfolios

Page 2 of 2Print Date:  7/14/2020 Print Time:   7:08 pm

Page 16 of 16

Consent Item 2, Exhibit 2

38



 
 

Consent Item 2, Exhibit 3 

5307 ‐ Denton‐Lewisville UZA, 
$3,709,236

5339 ‐ Denton‐Lewisville UZA, 
$377,955

STP‐MM / STP‐FLEX, 
$1,840,936

5316 ‐ JARC, $6,445

5317 ‐ NF, $237,323
CARES Act, $23,461,867

GRANTS FUNDING LEVELS $29.6 MILLION AS OF 6/30/2020

Board of Directors Memo                                July 23, 2020 
SUBJECT: Quarterly Grants Report Q3 FY20 
 
Grant Activities This Period 
DCTA currently has 9 open, fully executed grants that provide reimbursements for various capital projects, rail and 
bus preventive maintenance, operating assistance and ADA paratransit service. The grant funding sources include 
Federal Transit Administration (FTA), Federal Railroad Administration (FRA), and North Central Texas Council of 
Governments (NCTCOG). Total grant balance was $29.6 million as of 6/30/2020.  Of this total, $1.4 million is obligated 
for Positive Train Control (PTC), $4 million is obligated for the FY16-18 Program of Projects, and $23.4 million is newly 
obligated for the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security (CARES) Act.  On March 27, 2020, the President of the 
United States signed the CARES Act into law, providing more than $2 trillion for industries impacted by COVID-19.  The 
transit industry received $25 billion to be apportioned and administered under the urbanized area (section 5307) and 
rural area (section 5311) formula programs.  In addition to executing the CARES Act grant this quarter, DCTA also 
executed the FY18 Surface Transportation Program (STP) flex funds vanpool grant for $384,000.  Although DCTA’s 
hydrogen ecosystem project was not selected for FTA’s FY20 Low or No Emission Grant Program, the project could 
still be selected for the FY20 Bus and Bus Facilities Program.  Project selections are expected to be announced in the 
fall.  DCTA was notified its planning project along the existing Kansas City Southern freight rail line was selected to 
receive $600,000 in funding from FTA’s Pilot Program for Transit-Oriented Development (TOD) Planning. This funding 
will be included in future Funding Level data below once the grant application is fully executed. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Program 

Q2 FY20 
Balance 

Q3 FY20 
Balance Grant Activity 

Denton-Lewisville UZA (5307) $  5,425,244 $    3,709,236 
Fleet Replacement, Preventive Maintenance, 
Safety & Security, ADA Paratransit 

STP-MM / STP-FLEX 1,526,924 1,840,936 PTC Implementation & Vanpool 
Job Access, Reverse Commute (JARC) 
(5316) 27,615 6,445 

35W North Texas Xpress (NTX) Operating 
Assistance  

New Freedom (NF) Funding (5317) 238,156 237,323 Train-the-Trainer 

Bus and Bus Facilities (5339) 377,955 377,955 Fleet Replacement 

CARES Act - 23,461,867 Operating Assistance, Safety & Security 

Total  $  7,595,894 $ 29,633,762   

39



 
 

Consent Item 2, Exhibit 3 

Pending Funding and Other Grant Activity 
$1.6 million of the Congestion Mitigation & Air Quality (CMAQ) funding for bus purchases for 35W North Texas Xpress 
(NTX) services is in the process of being de-obligated from NCTCOG and re-obligated to DCTA through FTA.  The 
grant for the purchase of the 35W North Texas Xpress buses will utilize Transportation Development Credits (TDCs) 
in lieu of the local cash match. Additionally, DCTA will receive $11.3 million in FY18 CMAQ funding from NCTCOG for 
land acquisition purchases and development. This grant will also utilize TDCs in lieu of the local cash match.  Staff is 
currently working with FTA to execute the grant by the end of FY20. 
 
DCTA was awarded $4 million for the PTC Enhancements proposal submitted in June 2018 to FRA’s Consolidated Rail 
Infrastructure & Safety Improvements (CRISI) Grants Program. Staff obtained pre-award authority effective June 2019 
and is working with FRA to execute the grant by the end of FY20. 
 
In October 2019, the Regional Transportation Council (RTC) approved the addition of FY19 Program of Projects (POP) 
formula funding to the Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) in the amount of $9.1 million.  In February 2020, FTA 
released its annual appropriations of FY20 POP formula funding in which DCTA was apportioned $8.8 million.  Staff 
will discuss options for programming federal funds with the Board in August. 
 
The table below provides information on all pending grants that have not yet been fully executed. 
 

Program Amount Grant Activity Funding Status 
CMAQ $    1,610,000 Over the road coaches for 35W NTX service Pending Re-obligation to DCTA 
FY18 CMAQ 11,301,056 Land acquisition and construction Pending FTA Review 
FY17 5339 Formula 401,522 Bus radios, automated fare collection, support 

vehicles 
Pending FTA Review 

FY17 Bus & Bus 
Facilities 

2,625,000 Light maintenance facility Development; pending project 
planning by DCTA 

FY18 CRISI 4,000,000 PTC enhancements Pending FRA Review 
FY18 5339 Formula 572,056 Fleet replacement Development; pending project 

planning by DCTA 

FY19 TOD 600,000 KCS line TOD planning Development; pending project 
planning by DCTA 

FY19 POP Formula 9,132,881 Preventive maintenance, operating assistance, 
ADA, fleet replacement, safety & security 

Pending FTA Review 

FY20 POP Formula 8,829,088 Not currently programmed To be programmed by DCTA 
TOTAL $ 39,071,603   

 
 
Submitted by: ____________________________ 
 Whitney Trayler 
 Grants Manager 
 
 
Final Review:  ____________________________ 
 Marisa Perry, CPA 
 Chief Financial Officer/VP of Finance 

40



 
 

 

Consent Item 3, Memo 

 
Board of Directors Memo                              July 23, 2020 
SUBJECT: Consider and Authorize the CEO to Execute an Assignment of Ground Lease with Riverside DPH, LP. 
Assigning Leasehold Interest to HC Hebron 121 Station 4, LLC 
 
 
Background 
In coordination with the City of Lewisville in 2016, DCTA entered into a Ground Lease Agreement with 
Riverside DPH, L.P. to lease a small portion of DCTA’s land at the Hebron Station allowing the developer 
(Huffines) to construct and maintain parking and additional driveway access to the Hebron 121 Station 
multifamily development.  
 
In exchange for the land lease arrangement, Riverside DPH, LP. agreed to construct and maintain additional 
active transportation components to improve bike and pedestrian connectivity between the development 
and the Hebron Station. The active transportation components included a sidewalk with lighting along the 
newly constructed driveway as well as an additional sidewalk with lighting connecting the northeastern 
quadrant of the development to the Hebron Station. 
 
The portion of land required to complete the developer’s request was initially purchased by DCTA using 
federal funds. To meet federal requirements for allowing the private sector to lease portions of the Agency’s 
land, DCTA worked with Riverside DPH, LP. and the Federal Transit Administration (FTA) to complete the 
federal Joint Development process which demonstrated how DCTA would receive a greater value of return 
from the project than the value of the portion of land being leased by the developer. The Joint Development 
process was completed and approved by the FTA in 2016. 
 
In May 2017, former DCTA President executed an amendment with Riverside DPH, LP. allowing the developer 
to add irrigation to their plan. 

 
 

Identified Need 
With the completion of Phase 4 of the development’s construction, Riverside DPH, LP. no longer owns the 
property. HC Hebron 121 Station 4, LLC is now the property owner and the land lease needs to be reassigned 
to the new legal property owner. 
 
 
Financial Impact 
There is no financial impact to DCTA. 
 
 
Recommendation 
DCTA staff recommends approval granting the CEO authorization to execute the ground lease agreement 
assignment to HC Hebron 121 Station 4, LLC. 
 
 

41



Consent Item 3, Memo 

Exhibits 
Exhibit 1: Assignment of Ground Lease 
Exhibit 2: 2016 Board Memo Regarding Huffines Development Agreement 
Exhibit 3: Ground Lease Agreement 2016 
Exhibit 4: Ground Lease Amendment 2017 
Exhibit 5: 2016 FTA Approval Letter: Huffines Joint Development Project 
Exhibit 6: Hebron 121 Station Technical SOW: Huffines Joint Development Project 

Submitted By: _____________________________ 
Kristina Holcomb, Deputy CEO 

42



1 

ASSIGNMENT OF GROUND LEASE 

This Assignment of Ground Lease (this "Assignment") is made and entered into this 
_____ day of _______________, 2020, by and between RIVERSIDE DPH, L.P., a Texas limited 
partnership ("Assignor"), and HC HEBRON 121 STATION 4, LLC, a Texas limited liability 
company ("Assignee"). 

A. Reference is hereby made to that certain Ground Lease Agreement dated August
18, 2016, between Denton County Transportation Authority, a Texas coordinated county 
transportation authority (“DCTA”), as lessor, and Assignor, as lessee, as amended by First 
Amendment to Ground Lease Agreement dated effective May 4, 2017 (collectively, the “Ground 
Lease”), under which Assignor, as lessee, leases from DCTA and DCTA, as lessor, leases to 
Assignor, certain premises located in Denton County, Texas, as more particularly described on 
Exhibit A and depicted on Exhibit B attached hereto (the “Leased Premises”). 

B. By Special Warranty Deed recorded as Document No. 2016-17492 in the Official
Records of Denton County, Texas, Assignor sold and conveyed to Assignee certain real property 
described as Lot 4, Block B, Lots 2 and 3, Block C and Lot 2, Block E of HEBRON 121 
STATION ADDITION PHASE 4 in Denton County, Texas, that benefits by the Improvements 
(as defined in the Ground Lease) on the Leased Premises. 

C. Assignor desires to transfer and assign to Assignee, all of Assignor’s right, title
and interest, as lessor under the Ground Lease, and Assignee desires to take assignment of the 
Ground Lease and assume all of Assignors’ right, title and interests in and to the Ground Lease 
and to assume all obligations of Assignor thereunder. 

NOW, THERFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of 
which are hereby acknowledged, Assignor hereby transfers and assigns to Assignee all of 
Assignor's right, title and interest in and to Ground Lease including all of Assignor’s obligations 
and liabilities thereunder, and Assignee hereby accepts the assignment of Assignor’s right, title 
and interest in and to the Ground Lease and assumes all of Assignor’s obligations and liabilities 
thereunder.  

Pursuant to Section 8.01 of the Ground Lease, DCTA joins in execution of this 
Assignment to evidence its consent to Assignor’s sale of the Leased Premises to Assignee, and to 
Assignor’s assignment of the Ground Lease to Assignee and Assignee’s acceptance and 
assumption of all obligations and liabilities thereunder. 

[SIGNATURES APPEAR ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE] 

Consent Item 3, Exhibit 1

43



2 
 

 
 This Assignment is executed as of the date first set forth above. 

 
ASSIGNOR: 
     
RIVERSIDE DPH, L.P., 
a Texas limited partnership 
 
By: Riverside DPH GP, LLC, 
 its general partner 
  
 By:     
 Name:     
 Title:     
 
ASSIGNEE: 
 
HC HEBRON 121 STATION 4, LLC,  
a Texas limited liability company 
 
 
By:          
Name:         
Title:          
 
 
 
Denton County Transportation Authority, a Texas coordinated county transportation authority 
joins in execution of this Assignment solely for the purpose of evidencing its consent to the 
assignment made by this Assignment: 
 
DENTON COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY,  
a Texas coordinated county transportation authority 
 
By:          
Name:         
Title:          

Consent Item 3, Exhibit 1

44



 
Exhibit A 

 

EXHIBIT A 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Consent Item 3, Exhibit 1

45



Exhibit A  
 

  
 

Consent Item 3, Exhibit 1

46



 

Exhibit B 
 

(Depiction) 
 

  
 
 

Consent Item 3, Exhibit 1

47



Exhibit B 
 

 
 

  
 
 
 
 

Consent Item 3, Exhibit 1

48



Board of Directors Memo   March 24, 2016 
Item:  2(e) Authorize President to Enter Into a Purchase, Lease or License Agreement 
with Huffines Developers 

Background 
With the construction of Huffines Developers’ multi-phased multi-family housing development, 
the density around the Hebron Station has been increasing immensely, providing greater 
ridership potential for A-train and Connect bus service. 

Over the past several months, staff has been coordinating with the City of Lewisville and 
Huffines Developers to identify potential opportunities providing a connection between the 
Hebron 121 Station multi-family development and the Hebron Station via driveway access as 
well as with a bike and pedestrian trail for pedestrian access. 

Identified Need 
An agreement allowing Huffines Developers to finalize site plans, access to DCTA property and 
authorization to construct a driveway and pedestrian walkway per DCTA’s specifications 
including lighting and ADA policy compliance as well as allowing Huffines Developers minimal 
encroachment on DCTA property for the completion of their mixed-use phase of development 
for additional parking spaces utilizing DCTA’s undeveloped property. 

A draft site plan is attached. 

Financial Impact 
There is no financial impact to DCTA. This is an equitable exchange of value for both parties. 

Driveway - The area of DCTA’s undeveloped land selected for the driveway construction has 
been noted as identified as undevelopable land and will not hinder future DCTA development. 

Pedestrian Pathway - The pedestrian pathway location will not negatively impact DCTA’s future 
land development opportunities. 

Utility Corridor - Allowing Huffines to encroach on DCTA’s property for the mixed-use phase 
additional parking spaces will not cause any negative impact to future land development 
opportunities. This small section of land would not be available for future DCTA development 
opportunities as it has been identified as a utility corridor. 

Recommendation 
DCTA staff recommends approval granting the President authorization to enter into an 
agreement with Huffines Developers. 

Submitted by: 
Kristina Brevard, Vice President 
Planning & Development 
 

Final Review: 
James C. Cline, Jr., P.E. 
President 

Consent Item 3, Exhibit 2

49



Consent Item 3, Exhibit 2

50



Consent Item 3, Exhibit 3

51



Consent Item 3, Exhibit 3

52



Consent Item 3, Exhibit 3

53



Consent Item 3, Exhibit 3

54



Consent Item 3, Exhibit 3

55



Consent Item 3, Exhibit 3

56



Consent Item 3, Exhibit 3

57



Consent Item 3, Exhibit 3

58



Consent Item 3, Exhibit 3

59



Consent Item 3, Exhibit 3

60



Consent Item 3, Exhibit 3

61



Consent Item 3, Exhibit 3

62



Consent Item 3, Exhibit 3

63



Consent Item 3, Exhibit 3

64



Consent Item 3, Exhibit 3

65



Consent Item 3, Exhibit 3

66



Consent Item 3, Exhibit 3

67



Consent Item 3, Exhibit 3

68



Consent Item 3, Exhibit 4

69



Consent Item 3, Exhibit 4

70



AE

AE

MP

        07/07/2016: ASI 03

IRRIGATION

PLAN

LI 1.01

Designed:

Drawn:

Reviewed:

Date Issued:

Revisions:

Sheet Title:

Sheet Number:

Project Number:

Landscape Architects      Planners

Project:

(214) 744-0757    Fax: (214) 744-6785

Dallas,   Texas      75201

(214) 744-0757    Fax: (214) 744-6785

2001 Bryan Street,      Suite 1450

HEBRON 121

PHASE 4

HUFFINES COMMUNITITES

8200 DOUGLAS AVE

DALLAS, TX 75225

ISSUE FOR CONSTRUCTION

DALLAS, TEXAS

JANUARY 12, 2016

A
S
I 0

3

A
S
I 
03

N O R T H

0 40'20'10'5'

'SRXVSPPIV
PSGEXMSR

-WPERHW XS FI FIHW�

-WPERH XS
FI XYVJ�

-VVMKEXI XS 0EOIWMHI�

Click to buy NOW!

PDF-XC
hange

www
.do

cu
-track.com

Click to buy NOW!

PDF-XC
hange

www
.do

cu
-track.com

EXHIBIT A

Consent Item 3, Exhibit 4

71



Consent Item 3, Exhibit 5

72



Graham Associates, Inc. 
CONSULTING ENGINEERS & PLANNERS 

Memo 

Fort Worth 

1300 Summit Avenue, Suite 419 

Fort Worth, Texas 76102 

817.332.5756 

Fax 817.336.6909 

Arlington 

600 Six Flags Drive, Suite 500 

Arlington, Texas 76011 

817.640.8535 

Fax 817.633.5240 

Frisco 

10880 John W. Elliot, Suite 200 

Frisco, Texas 75033 

214.618.3114 

To: Ms. Kristina Brevard 

From: Amanda Mata 

Date: April 27, 2016 

Subject: Hebron 121 Station / DCTA Station Shared Elements 

The following is a technical scope of work for each project element that will be included in the 

agreement between the DCTA property and the Hebron 121 Station development: 

1. Driveway

Construct approximately 100 linear feet of 28-foot wide concrete driveway from Lakeside

Circle to Hebron 121 Station development.

2. Bike/Pedestrian Trail

Construct approximately 680 linear feet of 10-foot wide concrete sidewalk along the east

side of the DCTA property and within the Hebron 121 Station development.

3. Parking Spaces

Construct portions of approximately 14 standard concrete parking stalls within DCTA

property.

4. Lighting

Construct appropriate lighting and required utilities for power along bike/pedestrian trail.

5. Earthwork

Complete appropriate earthwork and grading to install improvements.

Consent Item 3, Exhibit 6

73



Consent Item 4, Memo 

Board of Directors Memo     July 23, 2020 
SUBJECT: Approval of Resolution R20-10 Ratifying FY2020 Budget Amendment 2020-06 for the Described Land 
Acquisition 

Background 
The Board approved the land acquisition to purchase Lot 1, Block A, Elm Fork Industrial Park, an Addition to the 
City of Lewisville, Texas, for a purchase price not to exceed $2,300,000 plus all closing and other acquisition costs, 
including, but not limited to, relocation costs required by state and federal law at the June Board meeting upon 
coming out of closed session.  

Financial Impact 
The total amount of the property including closing costs is $2,323,890 scheduled for FY21. Associated relocation 
expenses are estimated for FY23 at a total of $528,100, for a total purchase price of the land of $2,851,990.  

This project will be funded by FY18 Congestion Mitigation & Air Quality (CMAQ) funds at an 80/20 federal/local 
match with $11,301,056 in federal funds and 2,260,211 in Transportation Development Credits utilized in lieu of 
local match. The funds are Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) CMAQ flex funds transferred from the 
Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) North Central Texas Council of Governments (NCTCOG).  

The Capital/Infrastructure Reserve Fund will also be reduced by $3.5 million since the land purchase will be fully 
reimbursed by grant revenue. 

Recommendation 
Staff is seeking approval of Resolution R20-10 ratifying the Board’s approval of budget amendment 2020-06 for 
the land acquisition. 

Exhibits 
Exhibit 1:  Resolution R20-10 ratifying FY2020 Budget Amendment 2020-06 (with Exhibit 1a) 
Exhibit 2: Year to Date FY2020 Budget Revisions 

Submitted By: ____________________________ 
Amanda Riddle 
Senior Manager of Budget 

Final Review:  ____________________________ 
Marisa Perry, CPA 
Chief Financial Officer/VP of Finance 

Approval: ____________________________ 
Raymond Suarez, CEO 

74



Consent Item 4, Exhibit 1 
 

1 

DENTON COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
RESOLUTION NO. R20-10 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE DENTON COUNTY 
TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY (DCTA) APPROVING FISCAL YEAR 2020 
BUDGET AMENDMENT NUMBER 2020-06 REVISED CAPITAL AND OPERATING 
BUDGET AMENDMENTS, ATTACHED HERETO AS EXHIBIT “1a”, RESPECTIVELY; 
PROVIDING A REPEALING CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
WHEREAS, DCTA budget is a well calculated estimate as to what will be needed for expenditures 
in the fiscal year; and 
 
WHEREAS, budget estimates are often prepared months in advance of the actual expenditures 
and the possibility that the actual amount of the expenditure will be known in exact terms at the 
time of the budget preparation is unlikely; and 
 
WHEREAS, during the fiscal year, it may become necessary to reforecast the annual expenditures 
and modify the budget by amendment; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the DCTA desires to amend the fiscal year 2020 Operating 
and Capital Budget as set forth in Exhibit “1a”, respectively. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
DENTON COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY, THAT: 
 
SECTION 1. The Budget Amendment number attached hereto as Exhibit “1a”, respectively, be, and 
the same are hereby adopted and which shall amend the original budget adopted September 26, 2019, 
from and after the effective date of this Resolution. 
 
SECTION 2. All provisions of the resolutions of the Board of Directors of the DCTA, in conflict 
with the provisions of this Resolution be, and the same are hereby, repealed, and all other provisions 
not in conflict with the provisions of this Resolution shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
SECTION 3. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage and approval. 
 
DULY PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE DENTON 
COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY THE 23RD DAY OF JULY, 2020. 
 

75



Consent Item 4, Exhibit 1 
 

2 

APPROVED: 
 
        
Dianne Costa, Chair  
 
 

ATTEST: 
 
       
Sam Burke, Secretary 
(07-15-2020:TM 116783) 
 
 
 
 

76



Consent Item 4, Exhibit 1 
 

3 

Exhibit “1a” 
FY20 Budget Amendment 

(to be attached) 
 

77



TRANSACTION TYPE: Transfer Number: 2020-06
Revision

Current Budget Adjusted
Budget Revision Budget

Amount Amount Amount
ADDITIONS TO CAPITAL BUDGET AND CAPITAL SOURCES

Project Expense: 10302 400,000$     2,851,990$    3,251,990$    
Project Funding: 40410 Federal Capital Grants 1,025,887          2,851,990          3,877,877          

Net Revision Impact -$    

EXPLANATION:

DATE: 6.22.2020 REQUESTED BY:

DATE: REVIEWED BY:

DATE: CEO:

DENTON COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY (DCTA)

BUDGET TRANSFER / REVISION  REQUEST

Infrastructure Acquisition

The total amount of the property including closing costs is $2,323,890.33 scheduled for FY21.
Associated relocation expenses are estimated for FY23 at a total of $528,100, for a total purchase
price of the land of $2,851,990.

This project will be funded by FY18 Congestion Mitigation & Air Quality (CMAQ) funds at an
80/20 federal/local match with $11,301,056 in federal funds and 2,260,211 in Transportation
Development Credits utilized in lieu of local match. The funds are Federal Highway
Administration (FHWA) CMAQ flex funds transferred from the Metropolitan Planning
Organization (MPO) North Central Texas Council of Governments (NCTCOG). 

The Capital/Infrastructure Reserve Fund will also be reduced by $3.5 million since the land
purchase will be fully reimbursed by grant revenue.

Consent Item 4, Exhibit 1a 

78



Consent Item 4, Exhibit 2

Adopted
Budget Revision

Revised
Budget

Rail: 620-50318 Facilities Maintenance 102,612$  91,914$  194,526$             
620-50810 Purchased Transportation 10,068,545             (100,000) 9,968,545           
620-50309 Professional Services 30,000 100,000 130,000             
620-50410 Fuel 975,000 (117,776) 857,224 

G&A: 100-50309 Professional Services 305,479 32,850 338,329
110-50309 Professional Services 11,000 15,120 26,120
110-50440 Computer & Software Supplies - 5,500 5,500
130-50309 Professional Services 296,000 (89,476) 206,524              
900-40400 Operating Grant Funds (5,253,753) 123,334 (5,130,419)           

Bus: 590-50455 Parts 685,600 (72,000) 613,600 
533-50810 Purchased Transportation - 1,000 1,000
533-50440 Computer & Software Supplies - 33,000 33,000
531-50313 Computer & Software Maintenance - 5,000 5,000 
570-50309 Professional Services - 33,000 33,000
200-50410 Fuel 342,730 (33,440) 309,290             
511-50410 Fuel 468,666 (28,026) 440,640             

Net Budget Impact -$  

Working
Budget Revision

Revised
Budget

130.50309 Professional Services 206,524$               (1,551)$ 204,973$            
Finance Salary & Benefits 1,221,395 61,616 1,283,011             

100.50315 Legal Fees 110,000 69,211 179,211 
Transfers Out (8,781,700)              (20,724) (8,802,424)          

Net Budget Impact 150,000$

Adopted
Budget Revision

Revised
Budget

Bus Maintenance Salary & Benefits 1,150,815$  (60,065)$  1,090,750$         
700.50315 Legal Fees - 80,789 80,789

Transfers In 8,781,700 20,724 8,802,424           
Net Budget Impact -$  

Working
Budget Revision

Revised
Budget

10606 Professional Planning Services Project 99,178$                  (99,178)$ -$  
50601 Train-the-Trainer Project 221,875 (221,875) - 

500-50309 Professional Services 275,000 321,053 596,053              
Net Budget Impact -$  

YEAR-TO-DATE FY20 BUDGET REVISIONS

DCTA 2020-01 (Presented to DCTA Board February 27, 2020)
*Budget Transfer - No Approval Necessary; Completed*

DCTA 2020-02 (Presented to DCTA Board February 27, 2020)
*Approved by DCTA Board in February; Completed*

NTMC 2020-N001 (Presented to NTMC Board February 28, 2020)
*Approved by NTMC Board in May; Completed*

DCTA 2020-03 (Presented to DCTA Board March 26, 2020)
*Budget Transfer - No Approval Necessary; Completed*

79



Working
Budget Revision

Revised
Budget

OPERATING REVENUE:
Passenger Revenues (Bus Farebox) 624,049$  (253,458)$              370,591$             
Passenger Revenues (Rail Farebox) 588,272 (166,694) 421,578 

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Salary, Wages & Benefits 5,057,807              (398,073) 4,659,734           

Services 3,970,777 (165,300) 3,805,477           
Materials & Supplies 3,094,917 (540,456) 2,554,461            

Utilities 527,988 (37,000) 490,988             
Purchased Transportation 10,601,706             (330,072) 10,271,634           

Employee Development 387,237 (90,302) 296,935 

NON-OPERATING REVENUES:
Investment Income 400,000 (75,000) 325,000             
Sales Tax Revenue 29,019,184             (7,554,732)              21,464,452          

Federal Grants & Reimbursements 10,103,440             3,323,319 13,426,759          
 State Grants & Reimbursements 780,389 (341,841) 438,548 

CAPITAL PROJECTS:
PTC Enhancements 1,780,555 (1,630,555) 150,000             

Fleet 2019 1,481,000 (1,471,000)              10,000
Fleet 2020 1,062,600 (1,062,600)             -

Transfers Out 8,802,424 (802,077) 8,000,347          

Net Budget Impact 1,459,029$            

Working
Budget Revision

Revised
Budget

Denton Fixed Route Service Reductions:
Salary & Benefits 1,708,103$              (474,951)$  1,233,152$           

Lewisville Fixed Route Service Reductions:
Salary & Benefits 837,587 (222,319) 615,268

Highland Village Fixed Route Service Reductions:
Salary & Benefits 172,176 (86,307) 85,869

Employee Development - Travel 21,600 (18,500) 3,100 

Transfer Salary & Benefit Savings for addition of GM Contract:
Salary & Benefits 1,608,614 (85,800) 1,522,814             

Professional Services - 85,800 85,800 

Transfers In 8,802,424              (802,077) 8,000,347          
Net Budget Impact -$  

Working
Budget Revision

Revised
Budget

110-50309 Board - Professional Services 26,120$                  667,000$              693,120$            
Net Budget Impact 667,000$              

Working
Budget Revision

Revised
Budget

10302 Infrastructure Acquisition 400,000$              2,851,990$            3,251,990$          
40410 Federal Capital Grants 1,025,887 2,851,990              3,877,877            

Net Budget Impact -$  

DCTA 2020-05 (Presented to DCTA Board June 25, 2020)
*Approved by DCTA Board in June; Completed*

DCTA 2020-06 (Presented to DCTA Board June 25, 2020)
*Approved by DCTA Board in June; Presented for Ratification by Resolution in July*

DCTA 2020-04 (Presented to DCTA Board May 27, 2020)
*Approved by DCTA Board in May; Completed*

NTMC 2020-N002 (Presented to NTMC Board May 27, 2020)
*Approved by NTMC Board in May; Completed*

Consent Item 4, Exhibit 2

80



 
 

 

Informational Report 1, Memo 1 

 
Board of Directors Memo                                July 23, 2020 
SUBJECT: Monthly Sales Tax Receipts 
 
Background 
Sales tax represents the single largest source of revenue for DCTA at 52.46% for the Fiscal Year 2020 budget.  The 
annual revised sales tax budget for FY20 is $21,464,452. Because of its importance in funding of DCTA’s ongoing 
operations, the Board adopted a Budget Contingency Plan that outlines the Agency’s response when declines in 
sales tax hit a specific target.   
 

For the month of July, receipts were favorable compared to the revised budget.  
• Sales tax for sales generated at retail in the month of May and received in July was $2,400,743.  
• This represents an increase of 132.16% or $1,366,671 compared to budget for the month. 
• Compared to the same month last year, sales tax receipts are $93,451 or 4.05% higher.   

 
• Member city collections for the month compared to prior year are as follows: 

o City of Lewisville up 4.49%  
o City of Denton down 0.64%  
o City of Highland Village down 8.59%  

 
Identified Need 
Provides the Board of Directors a monthly status on Sales Tax collections. 
 
Recommendation 
For information only.  No action required. 

 
Exhibits 
Exhibit 1: FY20 Monthly Sales Tax Report 
 
 
 
Submitted By: ____________________________ 
 Amanda Riddle 
 Senior Manager of Budget 
 
 
Final Review:  ____________________________ 
 Marisa Perry, CPA 
 Chief Financial Officer/VP of Finance 

 

81



Informational Report 1, Exhibit 1

Sales Generated 
in Month of:

Received in 
Month of:

2019-2020
Original Budget

2019-2020
Revised Budget

2019-2020
Year Actual

Variance Actual 
to Budget

CY Actual to 
CY Budget % 

Variance
2018-2019 Year 

Actual
Variance Actual to 

Prior Year

CY Actual to 
PY Actual % 

Variance

October December 2,353,270$  2,329,419$  2,329,419$           -$  0.00% 2,307,128$             22,291$  0.97%

November January 2,338,596$  2,188,220$              2,188,220$          -$  0.00% 2,292,741$              (104,521)$  -4.56%

December February 2,888,362$              3,191,714$  3,191,714$            -$  0.00% 2,831,728$              359,986$  12.71%

January March 2,111,018$  2,268,362$              2,268,362$          -$  0.00% 2,069,625$            198,737$  9.60%

February April 2,064,564$              2,114,448$  2,114,448$           -$  0.00% 2,024,082$            90,366$  4.46%

March May 2,525,343$  2,503,274$              2,503,274$          -$  0.00% 2,475,826$             27,448$  1.11%

April June 2,534,129$  1,183,731$  2,185,555$           1,001,824$             84.63% 2,484,440$            (298,886)$  -12.03%

May July 2,234,810$  1,034,072$              2,400,743$          1,366,671$              132.16% 2,307,292$             93,451$  4.05%

June August 2,627,865$              1,230,599$              2,656,359$             

July September 2,225,018$  1,029,176$  2,447,195$             

August October 2,441,366$  1,137,350$  2,312,424$              

September November 2,674,843$              1,254,087$              2,552,054$             

YTD Total 29,019,184$             21,464,452$             19,181,734$          2,368,494$             14.09% 28,760,896$          388,872$  2.07%

Sources: Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts and DCTA Finance Department
Prepared By: Denton County Transportation Authority Finance Department

DENTON COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

SALES TAX REPORT

BUDGET TO ACTUAL AND PREVIOUS YEAR COMPARISON

July 14, 2020

82



Sales 
Generated in 

Month of:
Received in 
Month of:

2018-2019
Year Actual

2019-2020 
Year Actual

Variance Actual 
to 

Prior Year

CY Actual to PY 
Actual % 
Variance

Sales Generated 
in Month of:

Received in 
Month of:

2018-2019
Year Actual

2019-2020 
Year Actual

Variance Actual 
to 

Prior Year

CY Actual to 
PY Actual % 

Variance

October December 3,287,654$          3,282,870$            (4,784)$              -0.15% October December 319,132$             357,488$           38,356$              12.02%
November January 3,193,613$           2,904,782$            (288,831)$           -9.04% November January 311,524$             356,224$            44,700$             14.35%
December February 4,003,626$         4,407,090$           403,465$           10.08% December February 446,811$            521,121$              74,309$             16.63%
January March 3,029,803$         3,148,942$             119,140$             3.93% January March 283,228$            338,734$            55,507$             19.60%
February April 2,965,849$         2,987,194$             21,344$              0.72% February April 258,782$           262,811$             4,029$  1.56%
March May 3,631,625$          3,733,423$             101,799$            2.80% March May 344,912$            322,245$            (22,667)$            -6.57%
April June 3,806,587$         3,294,690$            (511,898)$            -13.45% April June 304,322$            267,280$           (37,043)$            -12.17%
May July 3,253,159$           3,399,328$             146,168$            4.49% May July 340,531$            311,278$             (29,254)$            -8.59%
June August 3,620,748$         June August 523,000$           
July September 3,382,881$          July September 322,509$           
August October 3,226,407$         August October 316,585$            
September November 3,574,678$          September November 382,932$            

YTD Total 40,976,630$       27,158,318$            (13,598)$             -0.05% YTD Total 4,154,270$         2,737,180$         127,937$             4.90%

Sales Generated 
in Month of:

Received in 
Month of:

2018-2019
Year Actual

2019-2020 
Year Actual

Variance Actual 
to 

Prior Year

CY Actual to 
PY Actual % 

Variance

October December 2,875,467$          2,887,178$            11,711$  0.41%
November January 2,933,274$          2,911,334$             (21,940)$             -0.75%
December February 3,667,687$         4,230,616$            562,929$           15.35%
January March 2,435,272$          2,902,937$           467,665$           19.20%
February April 2,397,631$           2,571,667$            174,036$            7.26%
March May 3,229,426$          3,061,108$            (168,318)$            -5.21%
April June 2,945,196$          2,521,781$             (423,415)$           -14.38%
May July 2,897,074$         2,878,630$           (18,444)$             -0.64%
June August 3,479,089$         
July September 3,190,582$          
August October 2,955,618$          
September November 3,396,022$         

YTD Total 36,402,338$        23,965,251$          584,224$           2.50%

Sources: Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts and DCTA Finance Department
Prepared By: Denton County Transportation Authority Finance Department

CITY OF DENTON

July 14, 2020

DENTON COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

MEMBER CITIES SALES TAX REPORT

MONTH ALLOCATION IS RECEIVED FROM COMPTROLLER

PREVIOUS YEAR COMPARISON

CITY OF LEWISVILLE CITY OF HIGHLAND VILLAGE

Informational Report 1, Exhibit 1

83



Transit Agency Current Rate
Net Payment
This Period

Comparable 
Payment Prior Year % Change

Payments YTD    
(Calendar)

Prior Year Payments 
YTD (Calendar) % Change

Austin MTA 1.00% 19,686,848$  21,306,704$  -7.60% 151,826,580$  150,391,985$  0.95%

Corpus Christi MTA 0.50% 2,791,009$  2,862,654$  -2.50% 19,419,984$  19,725,301$  -1.54%

Dallas MTA 1.00% 45,262,179$  49,646,030$              -8.83% 355,007,280$  362,296,661$  -2.01%

Denton CTA 0.50% 2,400,743$  2,307,292$  4.05% 16,852,316$  16,485,735$  2.22%

El Paso CTD 0.50% 3,583,449$  3,712,677$  -3.48% 27,685,987$  27,283,797$  1.47%

Fort Worth MTA 0.50% 6,261,108$  6,352,344$  -1.43% 46,601,512$  47,534,394$  -1.96%

Houston MTA 1.00% 56,764,076$  64,188,395$  -11.56% 444,678,174$  452,647,184$  -1.76%

Laredo CTD 0.25% 652,428$  665,013$  -1.89% 4,770,365$  4,915,782$  -2.95%

San Antonio ATD 0.25% 5,446,477$  5,627,642$  -3.21% 40,595,672$  41,506,265$  -2.19%

San Antonio MTA 0.50% 12,115,621$  12,451,330$  -2.69% 90,564,650$  91,480,070$  -1.00%

TOTALS 154,963,939$  169,120,080$              -8.37% 1,198,002,521$  1,214,267,174$  -1.34%

Sources:   Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts and DCTA Finance Department
Prepared By: Denton County Transportation Authority Finance Department
July 14, 2020

ALL TRANSIT AGENCIES 

MONTHLY SALES AND USE TAX COMPARISON SUMMARY

Informational Report 1, Exhibit 1

84



Informational Report 1, Memo 2 

Board of Directors Memo   July 23, 2020 
SUBJECT: Monthly Mobility-as-a-Service Update 

Background 
A Request for Proposals (RFP) was released on January 16, 2019 for Mobility as a Service (MaaS).  Firms were invited to 
submit proposals (for both federal and non-federal funding project categories) to provide innovative mobility service 
to DCTA member cities, DCTA contract communities, partner organizations, as well as large employment centers and 
other areas as the need arises.  On March 12, 2019, DCTA received thirty-seven (37) proposals in response to the RFP. 
Thirty-three (33) proposals were deemed responsive and were evaluated by the evaluation team.  The evaluation team 
rejected two proposals that scored less than seventy (70) points and recommended award to thirty-one (31) firms.  The 
Board of Directors approved the award of Mobility-as-a-Service to thirty-one firms and reduced the total annual 
contract value of $2,400,000 to $75,000 for all task orders issued under the master on-call contracts. One of the 
recommended firms will not execute a contract due to business operational changes; therefore, thirty (30) firms remain 
eligible for contract execution.  As requested by the Board of Directors, staff is providing a monthly update on all 
Mobility-as-a-Service commitments, activities and expenses.  

To date, the following twenty-six contracts have been fully executed: 
• AJL International
• Bird Rides
• Bubbl Investments, LLC.
• Dashboard Story dba DUET
• DemandTrans Solutions
• DoubleMap
• Downtowner Holdings, LLC.
• First Transit
• Ford Smart Mobility, LLC.

• Irving Holdings
• Iteris
• Kapsch
• Lyft
• Moovel
• Moovit
• MV Transportation
• Muve: Quebec, Inc.
• Quebec, Inc. dba Transit

• RideCo
• Rideshark Corporation
• River North (Via)
• Roundtrip
• Routematch
• Spare Labs, Inc.
• Spare Labs, Inc. (with First

Transit)
• Transdev North America

The remaining four contracts, all with software companies (Passport, SeatsX, Token Transit and Transloc), have been 
placed on hold until a need arises to enter into a contract for software.  

Financial Impact 
Task Order #1 – Lewisville Lakeway Zone and Denton Evening Zone was approved for award at the June Board meeting 
and was issued on 6/30/2020 for a not-to-exceed amount of $200,000.  

Task Order #2 – On-Demand Services was discussed at the June Board meeting and will be presented at the August 
Board meeting for award consideration. 

Identified Need 
Provides the Board of Directors a monthly status on Mobility-as-a-Service Contracts. 

Recommendation 
For information only.  No action required. 

Submitted By: ____________________________ 
Sarah Martinez, Director of Procurement 

Final Review:  ____________________________ 
Raymond Suarez, Chief Executive Officer 

85



 
 

 

Informational Report 1, Memo 3 

Board of Directors Memo                                 July 23, 2020 
SUBJECT: Budget Information 
 
 
There were no budget transfers completed in the month of June to report. 
 
 
Identified Need 
Provides the Board of Directors a monthly status on any budget transfers completed. 
 
Recommendation 
For information only.  No action required. 
 
Exhibits 
N/A 
 
 
 
Submitted By:  ____________________________ 
 Amanda Riddle 
 Senior Manager of Budget 
 
 
Final Review:  ____________________________ 
 Marisa Perry, CPA 
 Chief Financial Officer/VP of Finance 

 
 
 
 
 

 

86



Informational Report 2, Memo 

Board of Directors Memo   July 23, 2020 
SUBJECT: Ridership Trend Report 

Background 
Beginning in March 2020, DCTA staff began a series of special COVID-related ridership tabulations to gain a 
better understanding of the ridership impacts associated with the pandemic and ensuing service changes. 
Exhibits 1-4 provide an overview of total monthly ridership trends across all DCTA services--comparing FY19 
and FY20 with the associated COVID impacts.   

Noteworthy is that A-train and Connect May-June ridership each increased by approximately 23 percent.  
However, should current trends remain unchanged, FY20 A-train ridership may be reduced by approximately 
49 percent and Connect ridership may be reduced by approximately 34 percent when compared against FY19. 

Exhibits 
Exhibit 1: FY19 & FY20 Total Monthly Ridership – Rail 
Exhibit 2: FY19 & FY20 Total Monthly Ridership – Bus 
Exhibit 3: FY19 & FY20 Total Monthly Ridership – Access 
Exhibit 4: FY19 & FY20 Total Monthly Ridership – On-Demand 
Exhibit 5: A-train Ridership and Service Level Change History 

Submitted By: ______________________________________ 
Tim Palermo, Planning & Data Analytics Manager  

Approval: ____________________________ 
Kristina Holcomb, Deputy CEO 

87



FY19/FY20 Total Monthly Ridership – A-train
Informational Report 2, Exhibit 1

88



FY19/FY20 Total Monthly Ridership – Bus

*UNT, NCTC, Denton, Lewisville, and Highland Village Connect Service.

 -

 50,000

 100,000

 150,000

 200,000

 250,000

 300,000

 350,000

 400,000

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep

Total Weekday Bus Ridership FY19/FY20*

BUS FY19 BUS FY20

Informational Report 2, Exhibit 2

89



FY19/FY20 Total Monthly Ridership – Access

 -

 500

 1,000

 1,500

 2,000

 2,500

 3,000

 3,500

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep

Total Access Ridership FY19/FY20*

Access FY19 Access FY20

*ADA & Non-ADA Service in Denton, Lewisville & Highland Village

Informational Report 2, Exhibit 3

90



FY19/FY20 Total Monthly Ridership – On-Demand

 -

 500

 1,000

 1,500

 2,000

 2,500

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep

Total On-Demand Ridership FY19/FY20*

On-Demand FY19 On-Demand FY20

*Frisco, Collin County Transit and Zoned Service In Denton & Highland Village

Informational Report 2, Exhibit 4

91



A-train - Total Annual Ridership FY11-FY20

0

100,000

200,000

300,000

400,000

500,000

600,000

FY11 FY12 FY13 FY14 FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20

Total Annual DCTA A-train Ridership

Annual Boardings

Prior to August 26, 2019 service frequencies ranged 
from approximately 25 minutes during peak periods 
and approximately 51 minutes during off-peak 
periods.  

August 26, 2019
30-minute headway begins.

Eight train trips in each added to mid-day service

March 23, 2020
COVID schedule begins

A-train historic peak likely attributable to
travel time savings vs 2013 I-35 construction
delay.

Informational Report 2, Exhibit 5

92



A-train Daily Passenger Counts February 2020 – July 15, 2020
Informational Report 2, Exhibit 6

93



 
 

 

Informational Report 3, Memo 

 
Board of Directors Memo                   July 23, 2020                
SUBJECT: Contracted Service Agreements Monthly Progress Report 
 
Background 
At the April 2020 board meeting, the DCTA Board of Directors approved a one-month extension of both the 
North Central Texas College (NCTC) and City of McKinney contracted service agreements. With the new 
expiration date of July 31, 2020, DCTA staff has been working diligently to coordinate new contract terms in 
line with the agency’s Cost Allocation Model and Administrative Fee Policy.  
 
Additional contract service updates have been added to this memo to facilitate communication with the 
Board. 

 
Financial Impact 
The new contract terms and all related fees will be reflected in any new agreements and incorporated into 
the budget as needed.  
 
City of McKinney Update 
Completed Steps  
⋅ 4/24 – Communicated with City of McKinney staff regarding Board direction on 2-month extension of 

current ILA. 
⋅ 4/29 – Communicated with City of McKinney staff regarding Board direction related to pricing 

implications and scheduling an executive-level meeting. 
⋅ 5/6 – City of McKinney ILA 2-month extension fully executed. 
⋅ 5/11 – CEO communication with City of McKinney City Manager regarding executive meeting on 5/21. 
⋅ 5/21 – Initial discussion with City of McKinney leadership to walk through the Cost Allocation Model 

and impacts to rate for service. 
⋅ 6/5 – City of McKinney staff and DCTA staff met to prepare for the 6/17 MUTD Board meeting. 
⋅ 6/17 – MUTD Board of Directors held a meeting at which they considered and approved a proposed 

fourth amendment to the City of McKinney/DCTA ILA through December 31, 2020. In addition, they 
authorized city staff to issue an RFQ for transit services contingent upon the DCTA Board of Directors 
approval of the fourth Amended ILA and extension.  

⋅ 6/19 – Held follow-up meeting with City of McKinney leadership to discuss the outcome of the 6/17 
MUTD Board meeting and direction provided.  

⋅ 6/25 – DCTA Board considered and approved an extension of the ILA through December 31, 2020.  
⋅ 7/14 – Held follow-up meeting with City of McKinney staff and DCTA leadership to discuss 

parameters of new interlocal agreement and determine what programmatic changes are necessary to 
align with MUTD Board direction. Staff will be working to implement a flat rate fare and identify 
service optimization alternatives.  

⋅ Continuous communications with City of McKinney staff on ridership data and COVID-19 
response/recovery. 

 
Next Steps  

⋅ Provide monthly updates to the DCTA Board of Directors.  
⋅ Received MUTD signature on Fourth Amended ILA; fully executed agreement attached as Exhibit 1. 
⋅ Continue to work with the City and the MUTD Board on optimizing services.  

94



 
 

 

Informational Report 3, Memo 

 
City of Frisco Update 
Completed Steps  
⋅ 5/20 – Initial discussion with City of Frisco leadership to walk through the Cost Allocation Model and 

impacts to rate for services. 
⋅ 7/13 – The original 6/29 follow-up meeting was rescheduled to 7/13. DCTA leadership and Frisco staff 

met to discuss possible service changes to reduce overall costs. As many other cities are doing, Frisco 
is looking to cut costs in their budget due to the economic downturn that has resulted from the 
COVID-19 pandemic.  

⋅ Continuous communications with City of Frisco staff on ridership data and COVID-19 
response/recovery. 

 
Next Steps  

⋅ Work with City staff to assist them in finalizing council agenda backup in preparation for their August 
4 City Council meeting.  

⋅ City staff will seek direction on the budget and proposed reductions in service at the August 4 City 
Council work session.  

⋅ Brief the DCTA Board about the direction provided by the Frisco City Council and new service 
parameters at the August board meeting.  

⋅ Coordinate terms of new interlocal agreement and bring forward to DCTA Board for consideration. 
⋅ Provide monthly updates to the DCTA Board of Directors. 

 
City of Coppell Update 
Completed Steps  

⋅ 4/13 – Contacted City of Coppell staff to begin discussions on whether the City is interested in 
continuing service after the pilot officially ends on Sept. 30, 2020.   

⋅ 5/15 – Staff followed up to check on status of Coppell internal discussions and share recent 
operational transitions.  

⋅ 6/9 – Coppell City Council held a discussion on this item on June 9 and indicated an interest in 
continuing service following the end of the pilot program, and to negotiate a new ILA with DCTA.  

 
Next Steps 

⋅ Provide update to the Board of Directors at the July Board meeting and seek direction on 
continuation of service and negotiating a new ILA. Please refer to Regular Agenda Item 6 for details.  

⋅ Schedule meeting with City of Coppell staff to further discuss terms of ILA and new budgetary 
impacts.  

⋅ Provide monthly updates to the DCTA Board of Directors and continue to communicate with 
Coppell on any developments.  

 
North Central Texas College Update 
Completed Steps 

⋅ 4/30 – Communicated with NCTC staff regarding Board direction on one-month extension of current 
contract and sent updated documentation for signature 

⋅ 5/3 – Requested meeting with NCTC leadership to walk through the Cost Allocation Model and 
Administrative Fee Policy to discuss future agreement terms 

 
 

95



 
 

 

Informational Report 3, Memo 

 
⋅ 5/4 – NCTC board meeting where discussion regarding contract extension and 5% fee increase was 

discussed; DCTA sent request to meet with NCTC leadership re: Cost Allocation Model and 
Administrative Fee Policy 

⋅ 5/18 – Followed up with NCTC leadership to fully execute contract and schedule meeting for further 
discussion of Cost Allocation Model and Administrative Fee Policy 

⋅ 5/19 – NCTC contract amendment fully executed 
⋅ 5/21 – Followed up with NCTC leadership to schedule meeting for further discussion of Cost 

Allocation Model and Administrative Fee Policy 
⋅ 6/11 – Followed up with NCTC leadership to schedule meeting for further discussion of Cost 

Allocation Model and Administrative Fee Policy 
⋅ 7/7 – Met with NCTC leadership to discuss their service contract. Due to a reduction in funding, a 

decrease in enrollment, and moving the majority of their courses online for the Fall semester, NCTC 
requested that we let the contract expire on July 31. This means that DCTA will no longer  
be providing service to NCTC until a new contract is developed.  
 

Next Steps 
⋅ Meet with NCTC leadership in early September to (1) determine spring enrollment and (2) various 

service modes that might be more cost effective.  
⋅ Coordinate terms of new agreement, if needed. 
⋅ Provided a new agreement is executed, launch new services in line with the January 2021 service 

changes. 
 

Exhibit 1: City of McKinney/DCTA Fourth Amended Interlocal Agreement Fully Executed 
 
 
Submitted By: ____________________________ 
 Lindsey Baker, Director of Government Affairs  
 
 
 
Approved By: ____________________________ 
 Nicole Recker, VP of Mobility Services & Administration  
 

96



DocuSign Envelope ID: 75151362-9EEA-48A4-8A3A-E1272A70F59F 

DOCUMENT CONTROL 
Please attach this form to original documents to obtain signatures. 

FROM: Akia Pichon DEPT: CDBG EXT: 3497 DATE: 06/30/2020

NAME OF DOCUMENT:  4th Amended ILA with DCTA for Transit Service 
VENDOR: Contact #: 
TYPE OF DOCUMENT: (check one) 

Contract/Agreement 
Contract Amendment/Additional Srvs. 
Contract Change Order 
Lien/Lien Release 

Start Date: 
Grant 
Administrative Order 
Easement 

End Date: 
Facility Agreement 
Other 
Grant 

Number of Documents Attached 1 
Date and Amount Approved by City Council (if applicable) MUTD approved 06/15 

Agenda # /Resolution Number (if applicable) #20-0514 
Project Name and Project Number (required for all AI, CO, 
DR, FA, FC,  FI,  GR, LI, PK, ST, TR, WA, WW projects) 

Account No. (if applicable) 073-1273-463.85-16

Contract/Grant Value (if applicable) 

ROUTING 
Please sign the attached documents, initial, and date form then forward to the next person checked 
for signature (must be routed in the order shown below): 
Check box for required signatures INITIALS DATE 

Executive Director (Required for all documents) 7/2/2020 

X Purchasing Manager (Required if goods or services are purchased) 7/2/2020 

X CFO/Finance Director  (Required for all revenue and expenses) 7/9/2020 

IT Director  (Required if IT related) 

Grant Administrator (Required for ALL grant related documents) 

SUBMIT TO CITY ADMINISTRATION FOR THE FOLLOWING SIGNATURES 
✔ City Attorney Review ✔ Sign 7/9/2020 

Mayor 
✔ City Manager / Assistant City Manager (Required for all contracts) 7/10/2020 

Notary 

City Secretary Copy Only Sign 

RETURN ALL COPIES BY (date) ASAP 

RETURN ALL COPIES TO Akia Pichon 

Send original document (with all required signatures) and this completed form to the City 
Secretary. Date received by City Secretary:   

Informational Item 3, Exhibit 1

97



STATE OF TEXAS §
§ FOURTH AMENDMENT TO INTERLOCAL 
§ COOPERATION AGREEMENT

COUNTY OF COLLIN § 

This Fourth Amendment to Interlocal Cooperation Agreement is made and entered into by 
and between City of McKinney, Texas (“McKinney”) and Denton County Transportation 
Authority (“DCTA”) (each a “Party” and collectively the “Parties”), acting by and through their 
authorized representatives. 

WHEREAS, the Parties previously entered into that certain Interlocal Cooperation 
Agreement which was effective on June 1, 2017 (the “Agreement”); and 

WHEREAS, the Parties entered into the First Amendment to the Agreement dated October 
26, 2017; and 

WHEREAS, the Parties entered into the Second Amendment to the Agreement dated 
February 13, 2018; and 

WHEREAS, the Parties entered into the Third Amendment to the Agreement dated May 
05, 2020; and 

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to enter into this Fourth Amendment to the Agreement to 
extend the Term of the Agreement for one hundred and fifty (150) days through December 31, 
2020, and 

WHEREAS, the Parties are authorized to enter into this Fourth Amendment to the 
Agreement pursuant to the Interlocal Cooperation Act (the "Act"), Chapter 791, Texas 
Government Code; and 

WHEREAS, DCTA and McKinney are units of local government that have the 
statutory authority under the Act to perform the services set forth in the Agreement and this 
Fourth Amendment; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Chapter 460 of the Texas Transportation Code, McKinney 
is authorized to enter into this Agreement with DCTA to provide the requested transit 
services; and 

WHEREAS, each Party will make any required payments for services from current 
revenues available to such Party; and 

WHEREAS, the Parties agree to amend the Agreement as set forth herein; 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises contained herein and other 
valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the Parties 
agree as follows: 

Informational Item 3, Exhibit 1

98



1. That Article II, Term, is hereby amended to read as follows:

“2.1 The Term of the Agreement shall be extended through December 31, 2020, unless
sooner terminated as provided herein.”

2. That Exhibit A, Scope of Services for Transit Services, Scope of Services, Taxi
Services, is hereby amended as follows:

Subsection beginning with “Debit Card Issue/Reloading.” is deleted in its entirety and
replaced with the following section:

“Taxi Fares. The Parties acknowledge and agree that McKinney has the authority to
establish fare formulas and/or rates based upon vehicle, origin, and destination, as
determined by the McKinney Urban Transit District (“MUTD”). Such formulas and/or
rates shall be subject to change by MUTD during the term of this Agreement . Any such
changes shall become effective upon adoption by MUTD unless otherwise stated.
McKinney and DCTA agree to work together to ensure that all such changes are
effectuated by all relevant parties and/or third-parties immediately upon passage or
effective date. The Parties agree to amend this Agreement to reflect such changes should
either party request such amendment.”

The following subsection is added to the end of the section entitled: Scope of Services for
Transit Services, Scope of Services, Taxi Services:

“Operational Service Model. The Parties acknowledge and understand that McKinney has
the authority to revise taxi operational service requirements within the City of McKinney,
as determined by the MUTD and/or the McKinney City Council. Such operational service
requirements are subject to change by MUTD and/or the McKinney City Council. Any
such changes shall become effective upon adoption by MUTD and/or the City Council.
McKinney and DCTA agree to work together to ensure that any such changes are
effectuated by all relevant parties and/or third-parties immediately upon passage or
effective date. The Parties agree to amend this Agreement to reflect such changes should
either party request such amendment.”

3. That Paragraph 4.1 of Article IV, entitled “Compensation and Fees” is hereby amended
to read as follows:

“4.1 DCTA shall be compensated as set forth in its Administrative Fee Policy, attached
hereto as Exhibit 1.

4. The Agreement shall continue in full force and effect except as amended herein. If any
terms or conditions contained in this Fourth Amendment to the Agreement are inconsistent with
the Agreement or First, Second, or Third Amendments, the terms and conditions contained in the
Fourth Amendment will be controlling.

Informational Item 3, Exhibit 1

99



EXECUTED this    1_0_t_h  day of 
July 

, 2020. 

City of McKinney, Texas 

By:  Paul Grimes, City Manager 

Approved as to form: 

By: 
Mark S. Houser, City Attorney 

EXECUTED this   9_t_h  day of J_u_l_y  , 2020. 

Denton County Transportation Authority 

By: 

Informational Item 3, Exhibit 1

100



Administrative Fee Policy 

Section 1: Purpose 

The purpose of this policy is to establish guidelines regarding contract service agreements for service provided by 
DCTA. 

Section 2: Policy Statement 

DCTA provides public transportation alternatives to improve mobility, air quality, economic development and 
livability in the areas it serves. DCTA supports utilization of these services through contracts in partnership with 
Universities, Colleges and with entities outside of the existing member city area but expects reasonable compensation. 

Section 3: Administration 

Contracts for service delivered to local Universities and Colleges, within member cities must recover a minimum of 
75% of total operating and capital costs. Contracts for services delivered outside member cities must recover 100% of 
total operating and capital costs. 

An overhead percentage shall be calculated annually based on DCTA’s cost allocation model to determine the 
percentage of allocated, indirect costs in proportion to direct costs. A three percent (3%) fee shall be added to this 
overhead percentage for all contract services delivered outside member cities. This calculated overhead percentage, 
plus 3%, shall be used as the Administrative Fee added to direct costs. In no case shall the Administrative Fee be less 
than 60% without prior approval of the DCTA Board of Directors. 

The President/CEO or designee is authorized to implement this policy and to issue more detailed procedures to 
facilitate implementation of the policy as needed. All agreements developed under this policy and any proposed 
deviations from this policy will be brought to the Board for prior review and approval. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 75151362-9EEA-48A4-8A3A-E1272A70F59F Informational Item 3, Exhibit 1

101



 
 

 
STATE OF TEXAS § 

§ 
COUNTY OF COLLIN § 

RECEIVED 
., , _ 6 2 I 

INTERLOCAL COOPERATION A i600R  ETARY 

 

This Interlocal Cooperation Agreement (the "Agreement") is made and entered into by and 
between Denton County Transportation Authority ("DCTA") and the City of McKinney, Texas 
("McKinney';) (each a "Party" and collectively the "Parties"), acting by and through their 
authorized representatives. 

 
RECITALS 

 
WHEREAS, McKinney is a home-rule municipality and local governmental entity located 

within the State of Texas and DCTA is a coordinated county transportation authority created under 
Chapter 460 of the Texas Transportation Code; and 

 
WHEREAS, McKinney desires to have DCTA provide limited public transportation 

services to eligible passengers as established by the McKinney Urban Transit District Board 
("Board") to the McKinney Urbanized Area ("MUA'') including the cities of McKinney, Celina, 
Princeton, Prosper, Melissa and Lowry Crossing; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Parties are authorized to enter into this Agreement pursuant to the Inter- 

local Cooperation Act ("Act"), Chapter 791, Texas Government Code; and 
 

WHEREAS, DCTA and McKinney are units of local government that have the statutory 
authority under the Act to perform the services set forth in this Agreement; and 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Chapter 460 of the Texas Transp01iation Code, DCTA is 

authorized to enter into this Agreement with McKinney to provide the requested transit services 
as set forth in Exhibit "A"; 

 
NOW THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the promises and the mutual covenants 

set forth in this Agreement, and other valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which 
is hereby acknowledged, the Parties agree as follows: 

 
Article I 

Purpose of Trips; Eligibility 
 

1.1   The purpose of this Agreement is to provide for the administration and operation   of 
transit services program for eligible passengers as defined by the policies of the Board to 
destinations located within Collin County municipalities and other destinations as may be defined 
in the future by the MUTD Board (the "Transit Services"). DCTA shall deliver or cause to be 
delivered through third-parties, transportation to eligible passengers through the Transit Services 
as defined in Exhibit "A" of this Agreement. 

Informational Item 3, Exhibit 1

102



 
 
 
 

Article II 
Term 

 
2.1 The initial term of this Agreement shall begin on June 1, 2017, and continue for a 

period of one year, unless sooner terminated as provided herein (the "Initial Term"). After the 
Initial Term, this Agreement shall automatically renew for successive one year terms upon the 
mutual agreement of both Parties (each a "Renewal Tetm'\ The Parties shall effectuate this 
extension in writing signed by the Parties. 

 
2.2 Either Party may terminate this Agreement for any reason whatsoever, with or 

without cause, by providing the other Party with ninety (90) days prior written notice to te1minate. 
 

Article III 
Services 

 
3.1 DCTA shall provide the Transit Services as set fotih in Exhibit " A". 

 
3.2 Compliance with Americans with Disabilities Act and Other Laws. DCTA 

acknowledges and understands that it is responsible for complying with, and agrees to comply 
with, the requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act, as amended, in providing the Transit 
Services. In addition, DCTA acknowledges and understands that it is responsible for complying 
with, and agrees to comply with, all other federal, state and local laws, statutes, ordinances, 
regulations and policies, as they exist now or may be amended in the future, applicable to DCTA 
and the Transit Services provided under this Agreement. DCTA shall ensure that its officers, 
employees, agents, contractors and other parties performing services for or on behalf of DCTA 
comply with all applicable laws, statutes, ordinances, regulations and policies. 

 
3.3 Licensure. All vehicles providing Transit Services shall be operated by an operator 

duly licensed by the State of Texas and in current possession of said license to operate vehicles of 
the type and size required by this Agreement. DCTA shall ensure that all persons operating 
vehicles designed to transport sixteen (16) or more passengers (including the driver) have valid 
commercial drivers' licenses, and shall further ensure compliance with rules for employees with 
commercial driver's licenses as specified in 49 CFR Part 382, as amended. 

 
Article IV 

Compensation  and Fees 
 

DCTA shall be compensated as set forth in Exhibit "A". 
 

Article V 
Insurance 

 
DCTA shall, at its own expense, procure, maintain and keep in full force and effect the 

types and amounts of insurance, or the self-insurance equivalent, specified in attached Exhibit "B" 
and incorporated herein for all purposes, during the Initial Term and any Renewal Term. DCTA 
shall not commence  work  under  this Agreement  until  DCTA  has obtained  all the   insurance 

Informational Item 3, Exhibit 1

103



 
 
 
 

required under this Agreement, nor shall DCTA allow any subcontractor to commence work on its 
own subcontract until all similar insurance of the subcontractor has been obtained and approved. 
DCTA shall comply with all other requirements set forth in Exhibit "B". 

 
Article VI 
Liability 

 
To the fullest extent permitted by law, DCTA shall be fully and solely responsible and 

liable for its own negligent acts and omissions, including those of its officers, agents, 
representatives, employees or any other third-parties for whom DCTA is legally responsible, and 
for any and all damage to its vehicles, equipment and other property. McKinney shall have no such 
responsibility or liability to DCTA or its said officers, agents, representatives, employees or other 
persons to whom DCTA is legally responsible. The provisions of this Article are solely for the 
benefit of the Parties and are not intended to create or grant any rights, contractual or otherwise, 
to any other person or entity. 

 
Article VII 

Miscellaneous 
 

7.1 Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the sole and only agreement 
between the Parties and supersedes any prior understandings written or oral agreements between 
the Parties with respect to this subject matter. 

 
7.2 Assignment. This Agreement may not be assigned by either Party without the prior 

written  consent of the other Party. 
 

7.3 Successors and Assigns. Subject to the provisions regarding assignment, this 
Agreement shall be binding on and inure to the benefit of the Parties and their respective legal 
representatives, successors  and  permitted assigns. 

 
7.4 Governing Law. The laws of the State of Texas shall govern this Agreement; and 

venue for any action concerning this Agreement shall exclusively be in the State District Court of 
Denton County, Texas. The Parties agree to submit to the personal and subject matter jurisdiction 
of said court. 

 
7.5 No Waiver of Immunity. The Parties acknowledge that neither Party is an agent, 

servant, or employee of the other Party, and each Party agrees it is responsible for its own 
individual negligent acts or omissions or other tortious conduct, as well as such acts and deeds of 
its contractors, agents, representatives, and employees, during the performance of this Agreement 
without waiving any governmental immunity available to the Parties under Texas law and other 
applicable law, and without waiving any available defenses under Texas law and other applicable 
law. Further, in the execution and performance of this Agreement, the Parties do not waive, and 
neither Party shall be deemed to have waived, any other immunity or defense that would otherwise 
be available to each Party as a local governmental entity and/or political subdivision of the State 
of Texas. 

Informational Item 3, Exhibit 1

104



 
 
 
 

7.6 Amendments. This Agreement may be amended by the mutual written agreement 
of the Paiiies. 

7.7 Severability. In the event any one or more of the provisions contained in this 
Agreement shall for any reason be held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, such 
invalidity, illegality or unenforceability shall not affect any other provisions, and the Agreement 
shall be construed as if such invalid, illegal; or unenforceable provision had never been contained 
in it. 

 
7.8 Notice. Any notice required or permitted to be delivered hereunder may be sent by 

first class mail, overnight courier or by confirmed telefax or facsimile to the address specified 
below, or to such other Party or address as either Party may designate in writing, and shall be 
deemed received three (3) days after delivery set forth herein: 

 

If  intended  for DCTA: 
 

James C. Cline, Jr., P.E. 
President 
OCTA 
1955 Lakeway Drive, Suite 260 
Lewisville, Texas 75057 

 

If intended for McKinney: 

Paul Grimes 
City Manager 
City of McKinney, Texas 
222 North Tennessee Street 
McKinney, Texas 75069 

With Copy to: 
 

Peter G. Smith 
Nichols, Jackson, Dillard, Hager & Smith, L.L.P. 
1800 Ross Tower 
500 N01ih Akard 
Dallas, Texas 75201 

 
 

With Copy to: 
 

Mark S. Houser 
City Attorney 
City of McKinney, Texas 
222 N01ih Tennessee Street 
McKinney,  Texas 75069 

 

7.9 Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed by the Parties hereto in separate 
counterparts, each of which when so executed and delivered shall be an original, but all such 
counterparts shall together constitute one and the same instrument. Each counterpati may consist 
of any number of copies hereof each signed by less than all, but together signed by all of the Parties 
hereto. 

 
7.10 Recitals. The recitals to this Agreement are incorporated herein and made a pati 

hereof for all purposes. 
 

7.11 Authorization. Each Party represents that it has full capacity and authority to grant 
all rights and assume all obligations that are granted and assumed under this Agreement. 

 
7.12 Survival of Covenants. Any of the representations, warranties, covenants, and 

obligations of the Parties, as well as any rights and benefits of the Parties, pertaining to a period 
of time following the termination of this Agreement shall survive termination hereof. 

Informational Item 3, Exhibit 1

105



 
 
 
 

7.13 Approval of Parties. Whenever this Agreement requires or permits the approval or 
consent to be given by a Party, the Parties agree that such approval or consent shall not be umeasonably 
withheld, conditioned or delayed. 

 
7.14 No Third-Paiiy Beneficiary. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed as 

creating or giving rise to any rights of third-paiiies or any persons other than the Parties hereto. 
. . 

 
7.15 Third-Paiiy Subcontractors. DCTA has the right to contract with a third-party or 

other contractors to perform all or any part of the Transit Services under this Agreement. The 
terms and conditions of this Agreement shall be binding on such third-party or contractors. 

 
7.16 Recordkeeping and Right to Inspect Records. Each Party shall have mutual access 

to, and the right to examine, all books, documents, papers, and other records of the other Paiiy 
involving transactions relating to this Agreement. Each Party shall have access during normal 
business hours to all necessary facilities and shall be provided adequate and appropriate work 
space in order to conduct audits in compliance with the provisions of this Agreement. Each Party 
shall give the other Party advanced written notice of at least forty-eight (48) business hours of 
intended audits. 

 
(Signature to Follow) 

Informational Item 3, Exhibit 1

106



   
 

Date: 

 
 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Patties have executed this Agreement and caused this 
Agreement to be effective when both Paities have signed it. The date this Agreement is signed by 
the last Party to sign it (as indicated by the date associated with that Party's signature below) will 
be deemed the effective date of this Agreement ("Effective Date").. 

 
Denton County Transportation Authority 

 
 

By: 
 
 

Date:  

 
Approved as to form: 

 
 

By: 
fM< 

 
 

City  of McKinney, Texas 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Mark S. Houser, City Attorney 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PAGE 6 DCT  A  AND CITY OF MCKINNEY, TEXAS 

Informational Item 3, Exhibit 1

107



 
 
 
 

Exhibit A 
Scope of Services for Transit Services 

 

Overall Intent 
 

The intent of this Agreement is for DCTA to provide or cause to be provided transit services for 
Elderly and Disabled residents through a contract with the City of McKinney acting on behalf of 
the McKinney Urban Transit District. This service will include a taxi voucher program and the 
provision of DCTA operated vehicles to address specific mobility needs within established hours 
and days of service. DCTA will provide supporting service to facilitate the implementation of the 
program and program compliance. This exhibit establishes a framework for the initiation of 
service. Changes required to meet the needs of the program may be made by mutual written 
agreement of the DCTA President and the City Manager or their designees. 

 
Program  Management 

 
Overall Program Management. DCTA will be responsible for the overall management of the 
program and the successful delivery of the services within this scope of services. 

 
Budget Management. DCTA will track service costs of each participating municipality to ensure 
the budgeted funds will be sustainable over the allotted period. Service cost reporting and all 
requested backup shall be made available to the City on a monthly basis. Service cost reporting 
for each monthly period, for all participating members of the MUTD, shall be submitted with the 
monthly DCTA invoice. The initial budget is $350,000 for the first twelve-month period. 

 
Eligibility Certification. DCTA will certify the eligibility of qualified residents based on the 
current policy established by the McKinney Urban Transit District. Initial certification will be 
conducted at a minimum of four locations within the service area prior to the launch of service. 
After service implementation, certification will be conducted via mail, web, email, phone, or in 
person at DCTA offices. Additional on-site eligibility opportunities will be coordinated with City 
of McKinney staff. DCTA will utilize its appeal process for any appeals submitted by potential 
passengers under this program. 

 
Hardship Requests. A passenger wishing to claim a specific hardship will be referred to City of 
McKinney staff (or other designated entity) for review. Based on this recommendation, DCTA 
will modify the match requirement in accordance with City of McKinney directives. 

 
Compliance Reporting. DCTA will support audit, TxDOT, FTA, and National Transit Database 
reporting and compliance requirements. 

 
Customer Service. DCTA will provide a phone number and electronic access for the receipt of 
customer requests in concert with the contract provider. 

 
 
 
 

PAGE 1 EXHIBIT"A" 
OCT A  AND CITY OF MCKINNEY, TEXAS 

Informational Item 3, Exhibit 1

108



 
 
 
 

Support to City of McKinney and McKinney Urban Transit District. DCTA will participate in 
reasonable meetings of the City of McKinney, the McKinney Urban Transit District, and 
regulatory agencies in order to ensure the success of the program. 

 
Taxi Services. DCTA will contract with a third-paiiy contractor to implement a taxi voucher 
program. This program will consis.t of the following elements: 

 
• Debit Card Issue/Reloading. Issue, reload, replace lost cards (fee charged), 

and report all values loaded on the card. The initial guidance is to provide 
a 3:1 match (eligible passenger contributing $25 will receive $100 value on 
their debit card) with a maximum balance at any time of $400 and a 
maximum loading of $400 in any month. DCTA will work closely with 
City staff to monitor the allowable load rate to ensure budget limitations are 
sustained. 

 
• Trip Dispatch. The third-party contractor will provide dispatch services 

during operating hours. 
 

• Taxi Service. The third-party contractor will send clean and safe vehicles 
to the requested locations within promised time windows. This will include 
mobility device accessible vehicles if requested. Taxi service will be 
provided from 6 a.m. - 6 p.m., Monday to Friday. Passengers will be picked 
up on a return trip, even if after 6 p.m. 

 
• Reporting. The third-party contractor will provide reports on debit card 

loading/balances, trip reports, and additional information necessary for 
compliance reporting. Administrative p01iion of taxi service costs will be 
noted separately. 

 
DCTA Operated Vehicles. DCTA will initially provide demand response vehicles based on 
specific mobility needs of passengers. This program will consist of the following elements: 

 
• Fare. Passengers will pay a fare established by the City for their trip on the 

vehicle based on origin and destination. 
 

• Dispatch. Trips will be dispatched through DCTA's call center between the 
hours of 6 a.m. - 6 p.m., Monday to Friday. 

 
• Reporting. DCTA will provide reports on trip length, vehicle hours of 

operations, and origin/destination. 
 

• Vehicles. During the initial contract period, DCTA will utilize existing 
DCTA fleet to provide these trips. Based on demand and utilization, capital 
needs will be included in future contract renewal discussions. 

 
 

PAGE 2 EXHIBIT "A" 
DCT A AND CITY OF MCKINNEY, TEXAS 

Informational Item 3, Exhibit 1

109



 
 
 
 

• Vehicle Operating Hour Definition. Time the vehicle is dedicated to service 
including  travel  time to the pickup  location,  trip completion,  and  return to 
service. 

 
Compensation 

 
Program Management. Program management will be compensated through the 5% DCTA 
administrative fee. 

 
Taxi Services. Invoicing for taxi services will have three components. The first is as the matching 
funds are loaded on to the debit card. The second is the program fee from the third party taxi 
provider. This is based on 15% of the fares for trips actually completed by the certified passenger 
during that invoice period. The third is DCTA's 5% administrative fee which will be calculated 
based on the sum of the fares and the program fees during the invoice period. 

 
OCTA Operated Vehicles. Invoicing for DCTA operated vehicles will be at a rate of $50.39 per 
service hour. This includes $47.99 for bus operations and $2.40 for the 5% administrative fee. 
Fuel will be invoiced based on actual usage and cost without an administrative fee. 

 
Invoicing. DCTA will invoice the City of McKinney monthly for the provision of transit services 
as defined above. 

Informational Item 3, Exhibit 1

110



PAGE 1     EXHIBIT "B" 
 

 
 
 
 

Exhibit B 
Insurance  Requirements 

 
I. GENERAL  INSURANCE  REQUIREMENTS 

 

A. All policies shall name the City of McKinney, Texas ("McKinney") its officers, 
agents, representatives and employees as additional insureds as to· all applicable 
coverages with the exception of worker's compensation insurance. 

 
B. All policies shall be written on an "occurrence" basis. Any policy submitted shall 

not be subject to limitations, conditions or restrictions deemed inconsistent with the 
intent of the insurance requirements to be fulfilled under this Agreement. 
McKinney's decision(s) thereon shall be final. 

 
C. Such policies shall provide for a waiver of subrogation against McKinney for 

injuries, including death, property damage or any other loss to the extent the same 
is covered by the proceeds of the insurance. 

 

II. INSURANCE COMPANY QUALIFICATION. All insurance companies providing the 
required insurance shall be authorized to transact business in the State of Texas, and shall 
have a minimum rating of"A" by A.M. Best's Key Rating Guide, or other equivalent rating 
service(s). Insurance coverage may also be provided by the Texas Municipal League 
Intergovernmental Risk Pool. 

 
III. CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE; ENDORSEMENTS. A Certificate of Insurance and all 

applicable endorsement(s) evidencing the required insurance shall be submitted prior to the 
Effective Date of this Agreement. If the Agreement is renewed by McKinney, a Certificate 
of Insurance and all applicable endorsement(s) shall also be provided to McKinney prior 
to the date the Agreement is renewed. 

 
IV. INSURANCE CHECKLIST. "X" means that the following coverage is required for this 

Agreement: 

Informational Item 3, Exhibit 1

111



 
 
 
 

Exhibit B 
Insurance  Requirements 

 
Coverage Required Limits 

 
 

1.   Worker's Compensation & 
Employer's Liability 

_x_ 2.    General Liability 

 
 

_x_ 3.     Business  Automobile Liability 
covering owned, hired and non- 
owned vehicles 

• Statutory Limits of the State of Texas 
 

 
•  Minimum $1,000,000 .00 each 

occurrence; 
• Minimum $2,000,000.00 111    the 

aggregate. 
 

 
•  Minimum $1,000,000 .00 each 

occurrence; 

 
 

 

 

4.   Professional Liability • Minimum $1,000,000.00 each claim; 
 

•  Minimum $ 2,000,000.00 in   the 
aggregate. 

 
 

_x_ 5.  In Lieu of Workers 
Compensation & Employer's 
Liability for DCTA 
subcontractor 

 

• Non-subscriber   CSL $1,000,000 
 
 

 

   x_ 6.  McKinney and its officers, agents, representatives and employees named as additional insured 
on General Liability Policy, as provided above. This coverage is primary to all other 
coverage McKinney may possess . 

 

   x_    7.   General Liability Insurance provides for a Waiver of Subrogation in favor of McKinney 
and its officers, agents, representatives and employees for injuries, including death, 
property damage, or any other loss to the extent that same is covered by the proceeds 
of the insurance. 

   x_ 8. For each  policy, at  least thirty (30) days  prior to  the expiration,  cancellation,  non-  renewal 
or any other material change in coverage, a notice thereof shall be given to McKinney 
by certified mail. The words "endeavor to" and "but failure" (to end of sentence) are to 
be eliminated from the Notice of Cancellation provision on standard ACORD 
ce1iificates. 

   x_  9.  Each  insurance company  has a minimum  rating of "A"  by A.M. Best's Key Rating Guide, 
or other equivalent rating service(s), or is provided by the Texas Municipal League 
Intergovernmental Risk Pool 

 

Informational Item 3, Exhibit 1

112



 
PAGE 2 EXHIBIT "8" 

OCTA AND CITY OF McKINNEY, TEXAS 

Informational Item 3, Exhibit 1

113



 
 
 
 

   x_ 10.  The Certificate of Insurance  must state the project   title. 

11.  Other Insurance Requirements (State Below): 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PAGE3 EXHIDIT"B" 
DCT A  AND CITY OF MCKINNEY, TEXAS 

Informational Item 3, Exhibit 1

114



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

February 13, 2018 
 
 
 

Anthony V. Cao, MPA 
Transit Administrator 
City of McKinney, Housing and Community Development 
PO Box 517 
McKinney, TX 75070 

 
Re: lnterlocal Cooperation Agreement for Transit Services 

Mr. Cao: 

Enclosed is one fully executed original amendment to the above referenced agreement. 

Please call or email me if you have any questions. 

 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 

rrester, CPPO, CPPB 
AVP of·  rocurement 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1955 Lakeway Drive, Ste. 260. Lewisville.TX 75057 •  P.O. Box 96. Lewisville.TX 75067 •  RideDCTAnet  • HopOnBoardBlog.com • Connect with us: 00 e•• 

Informational Item 3, Exhibit 1

115



 
Certificate Of Completion  
Envelope Id: 751513629EEA48A48A3AE1272A70F59F Status: Completed 
Subject: DCTA_ILA Amendment #4 
Source Envelope: 
Document Pages: 46 Signatures: 2 Envelope Originator: 
Certificate Pages: 6 Initials: 5 Rosanne Lemus 
AutoNav: Enabled 
EnvelopeId Stamping: Enabled 
Time Zone: (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada) 

222 N Tennessee St 
McKinney, TX 75069 
rlemus@mckinneytexas.org 
IP Address: 68.206.67.32 

Record Tracking  
Status: Original 

7/2/2020 8:53:37 AM 
Holder: Rosanne Lemus 

rlemus@mckinneytexas.org 
Location: DocuSign 

Security Appliance Status: Connected Pool: StateLocal 
Storage Appliance Status: Connected Pool: City of McKinney Location: DocuSign 

 

 
Rosanne Lemus 
rlemus@mckinneytexas.org 
Contract Administrator 
City of McKinney 
Security Level: Email, Account Authentication 
(None) 

 

 
 

Signature Adoption: Uploaded Signature Image 
Using IP Address: 68.206.67.32 

Sent: 7/2/2020 9:58:14 AM 
Viewed: 7/2/2020 9:58:38 AM 
Signed: 7/2/2020 9:58:45 AM 

 

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure: 
Not Offered via DocuSign 

 

Lisa Littrell 
llittrell@mckinneytexas.org 
Procurement Services Manager 
City of McKinney 
Signing Group: Purchasing Approvers 
Security Level: Email, Account Authentication 
(None) 
Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure: 

Accepted: 4/8/2020 5:26:11 PM 
ID: 2b03b77f-0d65-44bf-be55-bced63fcec52 

 
Janay Tieken 
Jtieken@mckinneytexas.org 
Security Level: Email, Account Authentication 
(None) 

 

 
 

Signature Adoption: Pre-selected Style 
Using IP Address: 174.197.71.46 

 
 
 
 
 
Completed 

 
Using IP Address: 50.84.129.124 

Sent: 7/2/2020 9:58:51 AM 
Viewed: 7/2/2020 10:00:56 AM 
Signed: 7/2/2020 10:12:32 AM 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Sent: 7/2/2020 10:12:36 AM 
Viewed: 7/2/2020 10:50:58 AM 
Signed: 7/2/2020 10:52:27 AM 

 

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure: 
Accepted: 7/2/2020 10:50:58 AM 
ID: dbed3e4f-1718-446b-9c41-773ee7a5a406 

 

Lisa Koslan 
lkoslan@mckinneytexas.org 
Accounting Manager 
City of McKinney 
Signing Group: CFO/Finance Director 
Security Level: Email, Account Authentication 
(None) 
Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure: 

Not Offered via DocuSign 

 

 
 

Signature Adoption: Pre-selected Style 
Using IP Address: 70.142.60.68 

Sent: 7/2/2020 10:52:38 AM 
Resent: 7/8/2020 8:11:02 AM 
Resent: 7/9/2020 10:02:35 AM 
Viewed: 7/2/2020 11:04:25 AM 
Signed: 7/9/2020 11:54:15 AM 

Signer Events Signature Timestamp 

Informational Item 3, Exhibit 1

116

mailto:rlemus@mckinneytexas.org
mailto:rlemus@mckinneytexas.org
mailto:rlemus@mckinneytexas.org
mailto:llittrell@mckinneytexas.org
mailto:Jtieken@mckinneytexas.org
mailto:lkoslan@mckinneytexas.org


Informational Item 3, Exhibit 1

117



Informational Item 3, Exhibit 1

118



Informational Item 3, Exhibit 1

119



Informational Item 3, Exhibit 1

120



Informational Item 3, Exhibit 1

121



Informational Item 3, Exhibit 1

122



Informational Item 3, Exhibit 1

123



Informational Item 3, Exhibit 1

124



Informational Item 3, Exhibit 1

125



Informational Item 3, Exhibit 1

126



Informational Item 3, Exhibit 1

127



Informational Item 3, Exhibit 1

128



Informational Item 3, Exhibit 1

129



Informational Item 3, Exhibit 1

130



Informational Item 3, Exhibit 1

131



Informational Item 3, Exhibit 1

132



Informational Item 3, Exhibit 1

133



Informational Item 3, Exhibit 1

134



Informational Item 3, Exhibit 1

135



Informational Item 3, Exhibit 1

136



Informational Item 3, Exhibit 1

137



Informational Item 3, Exhibit 1

138



Informational Item 3, Exhibit 1

139



Informational Item 3, Exhibit 1

140



Informational Item 3, Exhibit 1

141



Informational Item 3, Exhibit 1

142



Informational Item 3, Exhibit 1

143



Informational Item 3, Exhibit 1

144



 
Mark Houser 
mhouser@bhlaw.net 
By Alan Lathrom, Assistant City ACity 
Signing Group: City Attorney 
Security Level: Email, Account Authentication 
(None) 

 

 
 

Signature Adoption: Pre-selected Style 
Using IP Address: 69.152.127.130 

Sent: 7/9/2020 11:54:27 AM 
Viewed: 7/9/2020 12:09:06 PM 
Signed: 7/9/2020 12:09:58 PM 

 

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure: 
Accepted: 7/9/2020 12:09:06 PM 
ID: f7948ca9-84e4-4928-9233-fc8bad75ebad 

 

Paul G. Grimes 
pgrimes@mckinneytexas.org 
City Manager 
Security Level: Email, Account Authentication 
(None) Signature Adoption: Pre-selected Style 

Using IP Address: 50.84.129.124 

Sent: 7/9/2020 12:10:04 PM 
Viewed: 7/10/2020 8:15:37 AM 
Signed: 7/10/2020 8:16:22 AM 

 
Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure: 

Accepted: 7/10/2020 8:15:37 AM 
ID: 836046f0-f441-48bd-83f0-443643d26f81 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Carbon Copy Events Status Timestamp 
Angela Europe 
aeurope@mckinneytexas.org 
Jessica Redding 
jredding@mckinneytexas.org 
Records & Information Analyst 
City of McKinney 
Signing Group: Record Management 
Security Level: Email, Account Authentication 
(None) 
Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure: 

Not Offered via DocuSign 
 

Akia Pichon 
apichon@mckinneytexas.org 
Security Level: Email, Account Authentication 
(None) 
Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure: 

Not Offered via DocuSign 

Sent: 7/10/2020 8:16:30 AM 
Viewed: 7/10/2020 8:55:48 AM 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Sent: 7/10/2020 8:16:31 AM 
Viewed: 7/10/2020 9:06:30 AM 

 
Witness Events Signature Timestamp 
   
Notary Events Signature Timestamp 
   
Envelope Summary Events Status Timestamps 
Envelope Sent Hashed/Encrypted 7/10/2020 8:16:32 AM 

Signer Events Signature Timestamp 

In Person Signer Events Signature Timestamp 

Editor Delivery Events Status Timestamp 

Agent Delivery Events Status Timestamp 

Intermediary Delivery Events Status Timestamp 

Certified Delivery Events Status Timestamp 

Informational Item 3, Exhibit 1

145

mailto:mhouser@bhlaw.net
mailto:pgrimes@mckinneytexas.org
mailto:aeurope@mckinneytexas.org
mailto:jredding@mckinneytexas.org
mailto:apichon@mckinneytexas.org


Certified Delivered Security Checked 7/10/2020 8:16:32 AM 

Informational Item 3, Exhibit 1

146



 
Signing Complete Security Checked 7/10/2020 8:16:32 AM 
Completed Security Checked 7/10/2020 8:16:32 AM 

 

Envelope Summary Events Status Timestamps 

Payment Events Status Timestamps 

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure 

Informational Item 3, Exhibit 1

147



Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure created on: 5/7/2015 11:53:31 AM 
Parties agreed to: Lisa Littrell, Janay Tieken, Mark Houser, Paul G. Grimes 

 
 
 

ELECTRONIC RECORD AND SIGNATURE DISCLOSURE 
From time to time, City of McKinney (we, us or Company) may be required by law to provide to 
you certain written notices or disclosures. Described below are the terms and conditions for 
providing to you such notices and disclosures electronically through your DocuSign, Inc. 
(DocuSign) Express user account. Please read the information below carefully and thoroughly, 
and if you can access this information electronically to your satisfaction and agree to these terms 
and conditions, please confirm your agreement by clicking the 'I agree' button at the bottom of 
this document. 
Getting paper copies 
At any time, you may request from us a paper copy of any record provided or made available 
electronically to you by us. For such copies, as long as you are an authorized user of the 
DocuSign system you will have the ability to download and print any documents we send to you 
through your DocuSign user account for a limited period of time (usually 30 days) after such 
documents are first sent to you. After such time, if you wish for us to send you paper copies of 
any such documents from our office to you, you will be charged a $0.00 per-page fee. You may 
request delivery of such paper copies from us by following the procedure described below. 
Withdrawing your consent 
If you decide to receive notices and disclosures from us electronically, you may at any time 
change your mind and tell us that thereafter you want to receive required notices and disclosures 
only in paper format. How you must inform us of your decision to receive future notices and 
disclosure in paper format and withdraw your consent to receive notices and disclosures 
electronically is described below. 
Consequences of changing your mind 
If you elect to receive required notices and disclosures only in paper format, it will slow the 
speed at which we can complete certain steps in transactions with you and delivering services to 
you because we will need first to send the required notices or disclosures to you in paper format, 
and then wait until we receive back from you your acknowledgment of your receipt of such 
paper notices or disclosures. To indicate to us that you are changing your mind, you must 
withdraw your consent using the DocuSign 'Withdraw Consent' form on the signing page of your 
DocuSign account. This will indicate to us that you have withdrawn your consent to receive 
required notices and disclosures electronically from us and you will no longer be able to use your 
DocuSign Express user account to receive required notices and consents electronically from us or 
to sign electronically documents from us. 
All notices and disclosures will be sent to you electronically 
Unless you tell us otherwise in accordance with the procedures described herein, we will provide 
electronically to you through your DocuSign user account all required notices, disclosures, 
authorizations, acknowledgements, and other documents that are required to be provided or 
made available to you during the course of our relationship with you. To reduce the chance of 
you inadvertently not receiving any notice or disclosure, we prefer to provide all of the required 
notices and disclosures to you by the same method and to the same address that you have given 
us. Thus, you can receive all the disclosures and notices electronically or in paper format through 
the paper mail delivery system. If you do not agree with this process, please let us know as 
described below. Please also see the paragraph immediately above that describes the 
consequences of your electing not to receive delivery of the notices and disclosures 
electronically from us. 

Informational Item 3, Exhibit 1

148



How to contact City of McKinney: 
You may contact us to let us know of your changes as to how we may contact you electronically, 
to request paper copies of certain information from us, and to withdraw your prior consent to 
receive notices and disclosures electronically as follows: 
To contact us by email send messages to: dbates@mckinneytexas.org 

 
To advise City of McKinney of your new e-mail address 
To let us know of a change in your e-mail address where we should send notices and disclosures 
electronically to you, you must send an email message to us at dbates@mckinneytexas.org and in 
the body of such request you must state: your previous e-mail address, your new e-mail address. 
We do not require any other information from you to change your email address.. 
In addition, you must notify DocuSign, Inc to arrange for your new email address to be reflected 
in your DocuSign account by following the process for changing e-mail in DocuSign. 
To request paper copies from City of McKinney 
To request delivery from us of paper copies of the notices and disclosures previously provided 
by us to you electronically, you must send us an e-mail to dbates@mckinneytexas.org and in the 
body of such request you must state your e-mail address, full name, US Postal address, and 
telephone number. We will bill you for any fees at that time, if any. 
To withdraw your consent with City of McKinney 
To inform us that you no longer want to receive future notices and disclosures in electronic 
format you may: 

i. decline to sign a document from within your DocuSign account, and on the subsequent 
page, select the check-box indicating you wish to withdraw your consent, or you may; 
ii. send us an e-mail to dbates@mckinneytexas.org and in the body of such request you 
must state your e-mail, full name, IS Postal Address, telephone number, and account 
number. We do not need any other information from you to withdraw consent.. The 
consequences of your withdrawing consent for online documents will be that transactions 
may take a longer time to process.. 

 
Required hardware and software 
Operating Systems: Windows2000? or WindowsXP? 
Browsers (for SENDERS): Internet Explorer 6.0? or above 
Browsers (for SIGNERS): Internet Explorer 6.0?, Mozilla FireFox 1.0, 

NetScape 7.2 (or above) 
Email: Access to a valid email account 
Screen Resolution: 800 x 600 minimum 
Enabled Security Settings:  

•Allow per session cookies 
 
•Users accessing the internet behind a Proxy 

Server must enable HTTP 1.1 settings via 
proxy connection 

** These minimum requirements are subject to change. If these requirements change, we will 
provide you with an email message at the email address we have on file for you at that time 
providing you with the revised hardware and software requirements, at which time you will 
have the right to withdraw your consent. 

Informational Item 3, Exhibit 1

149

mailto:dbates@mckinneytexas.org
mailto:dbates@mckinneytexas.org
mailto:dbates@mckinneytexas.org
mailto:dbates@mckinneytexas.org


Acknowledging your access and consent to receive materials electronically 
To confirm to us that you can access this information electronically, which will be similar to 
other electronic notices and disclosures that we will provide to you, please verify that you 
were able to read this electronic disclosure and that you also were able to print on paper or 
electronically save this page for your future reference and access or that you were able to 
e-m ail this disclosure and consent to an address where you will be able to print on paper or 
save it for your future reference and access. Further, if you consent to receiving notices and 
disclosures exclusively in electronic format on the terms and conditions described above, 
please let us know by clicking the 'I agree' button below. 
By checking the 'I Agree' box, I confirm that: 

 
• I can access and read this Electronic CONSENT TO ELECTRONIC RECEIPT OF 

ELECTRONIC RECORD AND SIGNATURE DISCLOSURES document; and 
 

• I can print on paper the disclosure or save or send the disclosure to a place where I can 
print it, for future reference and access; and 

 
• Until or unless I notify City of McKinney as described above, I consent to receive 

from exclusively through electronic means all notices, disclosures, authorizations, 
acknowledgements, and other documents that are required to be provided or made 
available to me by City of McKinney during the course of my relationship with you. 

Informational Item 3, Exhibit 1

150



FY 2017
Budget

FY 2017
Actuals

FY 2018
Budget

FY 2018
Actuals

DCTA
FY 2019 
Budget

DCTA
FY 2019
Actuals

FY 2019 
Budget

(June-Sept 
2019)

NTMC 
FY 2019
Actuals

Total
FY 2019
Budget

Total 
FY 2019
Actuals

DCTA
FY 2020
Working 

Budget

NTMC
FY 2020
Working 

Budget

Total
FY 2020
Working

Budget

DCTA
FY 2021

Proposed 
Budget

NTMC
FY 2021

Proposed 
Budget

Total
FY 2021

Proposed
Budget

Salary & Wages 8,092,485$   8,323,691$    9,198,754$    8,916,929$    7,679,667$    7,601,304$    2,023,816$    2,111,894$     9,703,483$    9,713,198$     3,485,136$    5,479,286$   8,964,422$   3,131,468$     4,667,626$   7,799,094$   
Benefits 2,827,844     2,102,290      2,703,518      2,220,684     2,607,469     2,080,421     650,326        574,074        3,257,795      2,654,495     1,174,598       2,052,096     3,226,694     1,061,743       1,979,019      3,040,762     

10,920,329$  10,425,981$   11,902,272$   11,137,613$     10,287,136$   9,681,725$    2,674,142$    2,685,968$   12,961,278$   12,367,693$   4,659,734$    7,531,382$     12,191,116$     4,193,211$      6,646,645$   10,839,856$  
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E)

Full Time Equivalent (FTE) - DCTA 29.75           36.25           42.50           35.50           35.50           
(F) (G) (H) (I) (J)

Full Time Equivalent (FTE) - TMDC/NTMC 167.00          155.00          139.50          137.00          104.00         
(K) (L) (M) (N) (O)

(A) FY17 Salaries, wages, and benefits increased $1.28 million from FY16 due to the addition of 23.5 FTEs as noted in (F) and (K) below; DCTA medical premiums increased 5%; TMDC medical premiums increased 3.5%
(B) FY18 Salaries, wages, and benefits increased $712k from FY17 due to the addition of 6.5 FTEs as noted in (G) below and an 11% increase in bus operations overtime prior to August 2018 service changes; DCTA medical premiums increased 2%
(C)

(D) FY20 Working Budget Salaries, wages, and benefits decreased $177k from FY19 due to the reduction of 9.5 FTEs as noted in (I) and (N) below; DCTA medical premiums increased 2.7%; NTMC medical premiums increased an average 6.8%
(E) FY21 Proposed Budget Salaries, wages, and benefits decreased $1.35 million from FY20 Working Budget due to annualized savings from DCTA position eliminations noted in (I) below and reduction of 33 NTMC FTEs as noted in (O) below

Full Time Equivalent (FTE) - DCTA

(F) Net +2.5 FTEs: Addition of Grants Manager (previously performed by HR position), Business Manager of Bus Operations & Maintenance, Intern (0.5 FTE)
(G) Net +6.5 FTEs: Addition of Director of Strategic Partnerships, Business Manager of Bus Operations & Maintenance (2), Network Administrator, Director of Railway Systems, AVP of Regulatory Compliance; Conversion of Intern 0.5 FTE into Communications Coordinator 1.0 FTE
(H)

(I)

(J) No changes from FY2020 working budget; position eliminations implemented in FY2020 assumed to remain in place for FY2021

Full Time Equivalent (FTE) - TMDC/NTMC

(K)

(L)

(M)

(N)

(O) Net -33 FTEs: Reduction of Bus Operators (33 FTEs) due to 70k decreased service hours as a result of service reductions implemented during COVID-19

DENTON COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
Salary, Wages & Benefits - Budget v. Actual 5-Year History

Net -15.5 FTEs: Reduction of Bus Operators (12.5 FTEs) due to projected 29k decrease in service hours (discontinued Sam Bass route in fall 2018, consolidated Centre Place East & West to one route and improved operational efficiencies resulting in the need for fewer operators); 
Transfer of Operations Analysts (2) to DCTA; Deletion of Director of Customer Programs; Deletion of Finance Manager; Addition of General Manager (previously contracted position)
Net -2.5 FTEs: Addition of Recruiter/HR Generalist; Conversion of Operations Specialist 0.5 FTE to full-time position 1.0 FTE; Reduction of Bus Operators (3 FTEs) due to a reduction in service hours from service changes made in March and May 2020; Deletion of General 
Manager position (moving to a contracted position)

FY19 Salaries, wages, and benefits increased $1.23 million from FY18 due to the addition of 6.25 FTEs as noted in (H) below; DCTA medical premiums increased 3%; $524k increase in bus operations salaries, wages, and employer taxes primarily due to bus operator wage rate 
increases outlined by the Union collective bargaining agreement (CBA) and a 19% increase in overtime hours; $217k increase in medical insurance expenses for bus operations due to increased enrollment and improved benefits as outlined in the CBA

Net +21 FTEs: Addition of Mechanics (4), Customer Service Rep (2) and Bus Operators (15 FTEs) to accomodate 31k increased service hours (launch of Connect Shuttle & Community On-Demand Pilot services in HV, implemented Comprehensive Operational Analysis 
recommendations in Lewisville, and launched North Texas Xpress)
Net -12 FTEs: Reduction of Mechanics (2) and Bus Operators (10 FTEs) due to projected 19k decrease in service hours effective August 2018 (reduction of HV Connect Shuttle hours, introduced Lyft discount program that replaced HV Demand Response service and implemented 
Comprehensive Operational Analysis recommendations in Denton)

Net -7 FTEs: Addition of HR Assistant (0.5 FTE); Transfer of Procurement Specialist from NTMC budget; Elimination of 8.5 FTEs effective 5/1/2020: Community Relations Coordinator, Two Marketing Interns (1 FTE), VP of Operations, Manager of Mobility Services, Operations 
Analyst, Project Management Specialist, Service Planner, Bus Operations Intern (0.5 FTE), AVP of Rail Operations

Net +6.25 FTEs: Deletion of Chief Operating Officer position; Addition of Bus Operations Intern (0.5 FTE), Mobility as a Service Coordinator, Financial Analyst, and Receptionist; Conversion of Construction Inspector 0.75 FTE into Project Management Specialist 1.0 FTE; 
Conversion of Community Relations Intern 0.5 FTE into Community Relations Coordinator 1.0 FTE; Transfer of Operations Analysts (2) from TMDC/NTMC; Addition of Service Planner

Description

Informational Report 4, Exhibit 1

151



Lewisville Lakeway Zone + Lyft 
Ridership and Cost Data
PER BOARD REQUEST

JULY 23, 2020

1

Informational Report 5, Exhibit 1

152



Lakeway Zone Ridership*

422

720

943 911
983

848

935
982

838
911

859
802

914

1,007

716

505

0

200

400

600

800

1,000

1,200

*Lakeway service first began in January 2019

NOTE: Declines in 
ridership beginning in 
March 2020 are due to 
the impacts of COVID-19

2

Informational Report 5, Exhibit 1

153



Lakeway Zone Average Monthly Cost*

$6,034.22

$18,550.58

$16,481.94

$13,767.47

$13,841.71

$16,551.40
$17,942.42

$18,710.44

$13,480.95

$16,123.24

$15,620.14

$17,055.07 $17,424.54

$12,951.52

$20,488.71

$24,817.10

$0.00

$5,000.00

$10,000.00

$15,000.00

$20,000.00

$25,000.00

$30,000.00

*Cost shown reflects direct costs only (labor + fuel). Cost not representative of a fully allocated cost (i.e. admin overhead, software, etc.).

NOTE: Increase in cost 
in March and April is 
due to the addition of 
evening on-demand 
service for A-train 
passengers

3

Informational Report 5, Exhibit 1

154



Monthly Cost Compared to Ridership

0

200

400

600

800

1,000

1,200

$0.00

$5,000.00

$10,000.00

$15,000.00

$20,000.00

$25,000.00

$30,000.00

Pa
ss

en
ge

rs

Co
st

Average Monthly Cost Passenger Count

NOTE: March and April say 
an increase of cost due to 
the addition of evening on-
demand services and a 
decrease in overall ridership 
due to COVID-19

4

Informational Report 5, Exhibit 1

155



Lakeway Zone Cost Per Passenger

$14.30

$25.76

$17.48
$15.11 $14.08

$19.52 $19.19 $19.05
$16.09

$17.70 $18.18
$21.27

$19.06

$12.86

$28.62

$49.14

$0.00

$10.00

$20.00

$30.00

$40.00

$50.00

$60.00

NOTE: Cost per passenger in 
March and April are skewed 
due to an increase in service 
and decrease in ridership 
due to COVID-19

5

Informational Report 5, Exhibit 1

156



Cost per Passenger Compared to Ridership

$0.00

$10.00

$20.00

$30.00

$40.00

$50.00

$60.00

0

200

400

600

800

1,000

1,200

Co
st

 p
er

 P
as

se
ng

er

Pa
ss

en
ge

r C
ou

nt

Axis Title

Passenger Count Lakeway Cost per Passenger

NOTE: Cost per passenger in 
March and April are skewed 
due to an increase in service 
and decrease in ridership 
due to COVID-19

6

Informational Report 5, Exhibit 1

157



Evening On-Demand Service Ridership

32

109

88

66

25

98

109 106

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

March'20 April'20 May'20 June'20

Pa
ss

en
ge

r C
ou

nt

Denton Lewisville

*Denton includes service out of the DDTC and MedPark. Lewisville includes service out of Old Town and Hebron. In May, service from MedPark and Old
Town was removed.

NOTE: May and June data is reflective of service 
out of the DDTC and Hebron Station only

7

Informational Report 5, Exhibit 1

158



Denton Evening On-Demand Service 
(Monthly Cost)

2,089.28

6,576.21

3,577.64*

0.00

1,000.00

2,000.00

3,000.00

4,000.00

5,000.00

6,000.00

7,000.00

Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20

*On May 11, service was removed from MedPark, causing a decrease in cost. Lewisville cost can be referenced in ‘Slide 3.’ 8

Informational Report 5, Exhibit 1

159



Average Lyft Fare*

$7.62

$7.29
$7.35

$7.57

$8.26

$7.99
$7.85

$7.64

$7.36

$7.55

$7.07 $7.15

$7.38

$7.58
$7.65

$8.25

$8.03

$6.40

$6.60

$6.80

$7.00

$7.20

$7.40

$7.60

$7.80

$8.00

$8.20

$8.40

*Lyft numbers used are from the Highland Village Lyft Service as it has the most comparable service area.

NOTE: While DCTA’s cost per passenger is lower 
with Lyft vs on-demand or fixed route service, 
using Lyft has some challenges (see next slide)

9

Informational Report 5, Exhibit 1

160



Challenges with Using Lyft 
PASSENGER NEEDS

• Cannot accommodate wheelchair passengers

• No ability to transport bicycles on economy rides

FARE MEDIA

• Not compatible with Day Pass fare system for people transferring from the A-
train

FUNDING

• Lyft trips cannot be reimbursed using federal funds

FINANCIAL PROCESSES

• Lyft is unwilling to submit invoices by our month end due date, which results
in pushing back our financial processes

TECHNOLOGY

• No white label offered (making the app look like a DCTA app) 

DATA

• No analytics/KPIs

• Limited raw data

• No real time or current time data (limited ridership reporting provided 1.5 
months in arrears)

• Ridership reports not have dates or times 

CUSTOMER SERVICE

• No training available to our NTMC or DCTA staff

• Delay in response time 

10

Informational Report 5, Exhibit 1

161



A-train Ridership and I-35E Construction Impacts

0

100,000

200,000

300,000

400,000

500,000

600,000

FY11 FY12 FY13 FY14 FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20

DCTA A-train Ridership

Annual Boardings

October 2013
Construction on I-35 Begins

Janurary 2016
Demolition of Garden Ridge Bridge

November 2017
Lewisville I-35 Opening

Informational Report 5, Exhibit 2

162



 
 

 

Regular Item 1, Memo 

 
Board of Directors Memo                              July 23, 2020 
SUBJECT: Consider Approval of Resolution R20-12 Extending COVID-19 Service Levels on Bus and Rail, 
Approving Modifications to Evening On-Demand Service, and Adoption of University of North Texas (UNT) 
Fall 2020 Semester Service Levels Through January 2021 
 
Background 
Due to COVID-19, stay-at-home orders and state-wide disaster declarations, DCTA experienced ridership declines  
across the system. In response to this health disaster, DCTA implemented temporary system-wide service  
modifications on March 23, 2020 and May 11, 2020. 

 
Identified Need 
Initially, service modifications were made due to the impacts of COVID-19. Staff has continued to monitor 
ridership as well as state and local COVID-19 response to adjust service delivery as needed.  
 
Staff is recommending the extension of the existing COVID-19 service levels on fixed route and rail, 
modifications to evening on-demand services, and adoption of UNT Fall 2020 semester service. 
 
These service level would be effective through January 2021, in order to: 

• Collect findings from the following efforts: 
o Routine Ridership Reports 
o MaaS Task Order #2: On-Demand Service for Member Cities 
o Transformation Initiative 
o UNT Spring Semester Needs 
o Monitor workforce business model trends 
o Monitor school district COVID-19 plans 

• Allow administrative time for planning and implementation, including: 
o Review ridership trends 
o Conduct an operator bid in accordance with the CBA 
o Conduct any recruitment necessary to support the service modification 

 
Additionally, the FY ’20 revised budget and FY ’21 proposed budget reflects the recommended service levels. 
Future modifications to service will require amendments to the appropriate budgets. 
 
Board Review 
The DCTA Board of Directors has been briefed on COVID-19 service modifications during the following 
board meetings: 

• March 26, 2020 – DCTA Board Meeting 
• April 23, 2020 – DCTA Board Meeting 
• May 27, 2020 – DCTA Board Meeting 
• June 18, 2020 – DCTA Budget Workshop 
• June 25, 2020 – DCTA Board Meeting 

 
 

163



Regular Item 1, Memo 

Financial Impact 
The FY ’20 revised budget and FY ’21 proposed budget reflects the recommended service levels. Future 
modifications to service will require amendments to the appropriate budgets. 

Recommendation 
DCTA staff is recommending approval of the following through January 2021: 

• Extension of existing COVID-19 service levels on fixed route and rail
• Modifications of evening on-demand service out of A-train stations (effective August 24, 2020)
• UNT Fall 2020 semester service levels (effective August 24, 2020)

Staff will continue to report monthly ridership to the Board of Directors and facilitate conversations 
regarding future service levels. 

Exhibits 
Exhibit 1: Resolution R20-12 Extending COVID-19 Service Levels on Bus and Rail, Approving Modifications to 
Evening On-Demand Service, and Adoption of University of North Texas (UNT) Fall 2020 Semester Service 
Levels Through January 2021 
Exhibit 2: COVID-19 Service Modification Historical Timeline 
Exhibit 3: Service Level Overview 
Exhibit 4: June 2020 Public Involvement and Title VI Analysis Report 

Submitted By:  ____________________________ 
Nicole Recker, VP of Mobility Services and Administration 

Reviewed By: _____________________________ 
Kristina Holcomb, Deputy CEO 

Approval: ____________________________ 
Raymond Suarez, CEO 

164



Regular Item 1, Exhibit 1 
 

1 

DENTON COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
RESOLUTION NO. R20-12 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE DENTON COUNTY 
TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY (DCTA) EXTENDING COVID-19 SERVICE 
LEVELS ON BUS AND RAIL, APPROVING MODIFICATIONS TO EVENING ON-
DEMAND SERVICE, AND ADOPTION OF UNIVERSITY OF NORTH TEXAS (UNT) 
FALL 2020 SEMESTER SERVICE LEVELS THROUGH JANUARY 2021; PROVIDING 
A REPEALING CLAUSE AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
WHEREAS, DCTA has experienced ridership declines across its system as a result of COVID-
19 stay-at-home orders and the state-wide disaster declaration; and 
 
WHEREAS, DCTA implanted temporary system wide service modifications on March 23, 2020 
and May 11, 2020; and 
 
WHEREAS, staff will continue to monitor ridership and state and local COVID-19 response to 
adjust service delivery as necessary; and  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
DENTON COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY, THAT: 
 
SECTION 1. The Board of Directors approves the following through January 2021: 
 

• Extension of existing COVID-19 service levels on bus and rail;  
• Modification of evening on-demand service out of A-train stations; and 
• Adoption of UNT Fall 2020 semester service levels. 

 
SECTION 2. All provisions of the resolutions of the DCTA Board of Directors in conflict with the 
provisions of this Resolution be, and the same are hereby, repealed, and all other provisions not in 
conflict with the provisions of this Resolution shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
SECTION 3. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage and approval. 
 
DULY PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE DENTON 
COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY THE 23RD DAY OF JULY, 2020. 
 
  

165



Regular Item 1, Exhibit 1 
 

2 

APPROVED: 
 
        
Dianne Costa, Chair  
 
 

ATTEST: 
 
       
Sam Burke, Secretary 
(07-16-2020:TM 116802) 

166



COVID-19 SERVICE MODIFICATION HISTORY

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 2

167



• Click to edit Master text styles
• Second level

• Third level
• Fourth level

• Fifth level

Service Modification History
March 13, 2020 

• Texas Governor Disaster Declaration Issued

March 23, 2020

• Reduced service levels and modifications implemented on bus, rail and UNT

March 24, 2020

• Denton County Stay-At-Home Order Issued

March 26, 2020 (Board of Directors Meeting)

• Board discussion of service modifications (Regular Agenda Item 1: Coronavirus (COVID-19) Response Update Regarding
DCTA Operations Service Modifications & Staffing)

• Discussed frequency reductions in response to COVID-19

2

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 2

168



• Click to edit Master text styles
• Second level

• Third level
• Fourth level

• Fifth level

Service Modification History
April 23, 2020 (Board of Directors Meeting)

• Board discussion of service modifications (Regular Agenda Item 1: Suspension of Service)

• Discussed temporary removal of Routes 5 and 8 (use Routes 6 and 7 as replacements)

May 11, 2020

• Bus service modifications implemented

May 27, 2020 (Board of Directors Meeting)

• Board discussion of service modifications
• Regular Agenda Item 1: Coronavirus (COVID-19) Response Update Regarding DCTA Operations Service

Modifications & Staffing
• Regular Agenda Item 4: Consider Approval of Resolution R20-04 Approving FY20 Budget Amendment

• Discussed continuation of service modifications during emergency pandemic, resulting in an FY '20 budget amendment

3

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 2

169



• Click to edit Master text styles
• Second level

• Third level
• Fourth level

• Fifth level

Service Modification History

4

June 18, 2020 (Budget Workshop)

• Board discussion of FY '21 service modifications

• Discussion of continuation of COVID-19 service levels, resulting in additional cash at bottom line

• Use of additional cash for future service levels, on-demand service and/or recommendations from the Transformation
Initiative

June 25, 2020 (Board of Directors Meeting)

• Board discussion of service modifications
• Regular Agenda Item 1: Coronavirus (COVID-19) Response Update
• Regular Agenda Item 7: August Service Change Overview

• Discussion of continued service modifications due to COVID, the public involvement process, Title VI Analysis, and the July
request for board approval

• Staff will include additional data with the July board materials to assist with board decision

July 23, 2020 (Board of Directors Meeting)
• Board discussion of service modifications (recommending approval)

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 2

170



DCTA Service Modification History
Service March 23 Changes May 11 Changes August 24 Changes

Route 1 Saturday schedule with 60-minute frequency; additional AM run Continued Continue Existing Service Levels

Route 2 Saturday schedule with 60-minute frequency; additional AM run Continued Continue Existing Service Levels

Route 3 Saturday schedule with 60-minute frequency; additional AM run Continued Continue Existing Service Levels

Route 4 Saturday schedule with 60-minute frequency; additional AM run Continued Continue Existing Service Levels

Route 5 Saturday schedule with 60-minute frequency; additional AM run Suspended Service Continue Suspension of Service

Route 6 Saturday schedule with 60-minute frequency; additional AM run Continued Continue Existing Service Levels

Route 7 Saturday schedule with 60-minute frequency; additional AM run Continued Continue Existing Service Levels

Route 8 Saturday schedule with 60-minute frequency; additional AM run Suspended Service Continue Suspension of Service

Route 21 Saturday schedule with 60-minute frequency; additional AM run Continued Continue Existing Service Levels

Route 22 Saturday schedule with 60-minute frequency; additional AM run Continued Continue Existing Service Levels

Highland Village Connect Shuttle Discontinued of service N/A N/A

A-train A-train service provided hourly Monday through Friday from 6 a.m.
to 9 p.m.; Saturday service will remain the same Continued Continue Existing Service Levels

DDTC Evening On-Demand Service Launched evening service Continued Continue Existing Service Levels

MedPark Evening On-Demand Service Launched evening service Discontinued N/A

Old Town Evening On-Demand Service Launched evening service Discontinued N/A

Hebron Evening On-Demand Service Launched evening service Continued Discontinued

5

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 2

171



UNT Service Modification History

6

Service Pre-COVID Service March 23 Changes May 11 Changes August 24 Changes

Parking Express Union (PEU) N/A N/A N/A 30-minute frequency

Parking Express Victory Hall (PEVH) N/A N/A N/A 30-minute frequency

Mean Green (MG) 10-minute frequency Suspended Service 23-minute frequency 25-minute frequency

North Texan (NT) 13-minute frequency 25-minute frequency 25-minute frequency 11-minute frequency

Eagle Point (EP) 20-minute frequency 40-minute frequency Suspended Service 35-minute frequency

Colorado Express (CE) 25-minute frequency 55-minute frequency 55-minute frequency 22-minute frequency

Centre Place (CP) 7-minute frequency 30-minute frequency 30-minute frequency 10-minute frequency

Discovery Park (DP) 15-minute frequency 60-minute frequency 40-minute frequency 10-minute frequency

Bernard Street (BST) 7-minute frequency 20-minute frequency 20-minute frequency 10-minute frequency

Mean Green Night Rider (MGNR) 14-minute frequency 30-minute frequency Suspended Service 30-minute frequency

Mean Green Night Rider Plus (MGNR-
LN) 30-minute frequency 30-minute frequency Suspended Service 30-minute frequency

Note: All service modifications dictated by UNT and on-campus activities

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 2

172



SERVICE LEVEL OVERVIEW
DCTA Board of Directors Meeting – July 23, 2020

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 3

173



STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 3

174



• Click to edit Master text styles
• Second level

• Third level
• Fourth level

• Fifth level

Staff Recommendation
• Approve the following:

• Extension of existing COVID-19 service levels on bus and rail through January 2021
• Modifications of evening on-demand service out of A-train stations
• UNT Fall 2020 semester service levels

• Monitor state and local mandates related to COVID-19 (ex. business closures, school schedules, etc.)

• Staff will continue to report monthly ridership to the Board of Directors and facilitate conversations regarding future service levels

• Collect findings from the following to inform January service modifications:
• MaaS Task Order #2: On-Demand Service for Member Cities
• Transformation Initiative
• UNT Spring Semester Needs
• Monitor workforce business model trends
• Monitor school district COVID-19 plans

• January 2021 service change timing allows staff to:
• Collect findings from several sources
• Review ridership trends
• Conduct a bus operator bid in accordance with the CBA
• Conduct any operations front-line staff recruitment necessary to support the service modification

• NOTE: Increased bus service levels requiring a small vehicle may be impacted by the delay in purchase and delivery of Arboc Spirit of
Independence vehicles

3

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 3

175



A-TRAIN SERVICE

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 3

176



A-train

Pre-COVID Schedule (prior to March 23, 2020)
30 minute frequency all day M-F; 60 minute frequency Saturday

5

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 3

177



A-train
Post-COVID Schedule (as of March 23, 2020)

60 minute frequency all day M-Sa

6

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 3

178



A-train

Service Pre-COVID-19 March 23 Changes May 11 Changes August 24 Changes

A-train

Weekday Frequency –
30 min.

Average Monthly 
Ridership – 31,768

Annualized Cost for 
Service – (Information on 
Following Slides)

Weekday Frequency –
60 min.

Monthly Ridership –
(Detailed Information on 
Following Slides)

Annualized Cost of 
Service - (Information on 
Following Slides)

No Changes to 
A-train Service;

Continued
March 23rd

Service Levels 

Propose to Continue 
Existing Service Levels 

until January 2021

7

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 3

179



A-train

AVERAGE MONTHLY RAIL (Pre-COVID--June '19-Feb '20) 31,768

TOTAL MONTHLY RAIL (March 2020) 18,479

TOTAL MONTHLY RAIL (April 2020) 5,649

TOTAL MONTHLY RAIL (May 2020) 5,762

TOTAL MONTHLY RAIL (June 2020) 7,069

AVERAGE MONTHLY RAIL (March-June 2020) 9,240

AVERAGE MONTHLY RAIL (April-June 2020) 6,160

% Change March-June 2020 and June 2019-Feb 2020 -71%

% Change April-June 2020 and June 2019-Feb 2020 -81%

8

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 3

180



A-train

9

31,768 

9,240 

 -

 5,000

 10,000

 15,000

 20,000

 25,000

 30,000

 35,000

Average Monthly A-train Ridership (Pre-COVID--June '19-Feb '20) Average Monthly A-train Riderhsip (March-June 2020)

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 3

181



10

18,479

5,649 5,762
7,069

0

2,000

4,000

6,000

8,000

10,000

12,000

14,000

16,000

18,000

20,000

Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20 Jun-20

Monthly A-train Ridership: March - June 2020

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 3

182



A-train

11

March 2020

April 2020

May 2020

June 2020

July 1 -15, 2020

Daily Ridership Counts February 2020 through July 15, 2020

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 3

183



A-train

12

*** For cost comparison simplicity, only cost-driving variables impacted by service levels (number of cars and estimated car miles, crew hours and fuel) are calculated in Estimated 
Annualized Cost. Additional costs built into the First Transit contract (administration, dispatch, technology and maintenace on facilities, vehicles, ROW and ticket vending machines) are 
not included as they are fixed costs and not impacted by service level.

* Car Mile Rate and Crew Rate are based on FY20 contracted rates with First Transit 
** Current Service Car Mile Rate and Crew Rate were negotiated with First Transit as DCTA implemented reduced service levels in response to the COVID-19 pandemic.

Service Level # 
Cars

 Estimated 
Monthly Car 

Miles

Car Mile 
Rate

Estimated 
Monthly 

Crew Hours
Crew Rate

Estimated 
Monthly 

Fuel Gallons

Budgeted 
Fuel Rate

Estimated 
Annualized Total 

Cost ***
30 Minute Frequency* 68 (+2) M-Th (F)

All Day 16 Sa

30 Minute Frequency* 68 (+2) M-Th (F)
All Day 16 Sa

60 Minute Frequency** 34 M-F
All Day (Current Service Level) 16 Sa
60 Minute Frequency** 34 M-F

All Day (Current Service Level) 16 Sa

2

2 $2.75 $4,405,200.0034,000 $4.48 850 $171.80 25,000

12,500 $2.75 $3,719,340.00

$2.75 $7,173,084.00

1 17,000 $7.62 850 $171.80

64,000 $3.50 1,700 $142.21 48,000

24,000 $2.75 $5,037,084.00

# Daily Train Trips

1 32,000 $3.50 1,700 $142.21

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 3

184


Current

		CURRENT SCHEDULE



		South																						North

																				Green Line 20 min. schedule effective 4/6/20				Green Line 20 min. schedule effective 4/6/20

		Train I.D.		Departure Frequency		DDTC		MedPark		Highland Village		Old Town 		Hebron 		Trinity Mills		Passenger Transfer Wait Time 		 Trinity Mills Departure				Trinity Mills Arrival		Passenger Transfer Wait Time 		Train I.D.		Departure Frequency		Trinity Mills		Hebron		Old Town		Highland Village		MedPark		DDTC

		7901		 - 		6:00 AM		6:06 AM		6:22 AM		6:27 AM		6:32 AM		6:39 AM		11 min.		6:50 AM				 - 		 - 		7302		 - 						5:20 AM		5:27 AM		5:44 AM		5:50 AM

		7903		60 min.		7:00 AM		7:06 AM		7:22 AM		7:27 AM		7:32 AM		7:39 AM		11 min.		7:50 AM				5:44 AM		16 min.		7904		60 min.		6:00 AM		6:08 AM		6:13 AM		6:22 AM		6:38 AM		6:44 AM

		7905		60 min.		8:00 AM		8:06 AM		8:22 AM		8:27 AM		8:32 AM		8:39 AM		11 min.		8:50 AM				6:44 AM		16 min.		7906		60 min.		7:00 AM		7:08 AM		7:13 AM		7:22 AM		7:38 AM		7:44 AM

		7907		60 min.		9:00 AM		9:06 AM		9:22 AM		9:27 AM		9:32 AM		9:39 AM		11 min.		9:50 AM				7:44 AM		16 min.		7908		60 min.		8:00 AM		8:08 AM		8:13 AM		8:22 AM		8:38 AM		8:44 AM

		7909		60 min.		10:00 AM		10:06 AM		10:22 AM		10:27 AM		10:32 AM		10:39 AM		11 min.		10:50 AM				8:44 AM		16 min.		7910		60 min.		9:00 AM		9:08 AM		9:13 AM		9:22 AM		9:38 AM		9:44 AM

		7911		60 min.		11:00 AM		11:06 AM		11:22 AM		11:27 AM		11:32 AM		11:39 AM		11 min.		11:50 AM				9:44 AM		16 min.		7912		60 min.		10:00 AM		10:08 AM		10:13 AM		10:22 AM		10:38 AM		10:44 AM

		7913		60 min.		12:00 PM		12:06 PM		12:22 PM		12:27 PM		12:32 PM		12:39 PM		11 min.		12:50 PM				10:44 AM		16 min.		7914		60 min.		11:00 AM		10:08 AM		11:13 AM		11:22 AM		11:38 AM		11:44 AM

		7915		60 min.		1:00 PM		1:06 PM		1:22 PM		1:27 PM		1:32 PM		1:39 PM		11 min.		1:50 PM				11:44 AM		16 min.		7916		60 min.		12:00 PM		12:08 PM		12:13 PM		12:22 PM		12:38 PM		12:44 PM

		7917		60 min.		2:00 PM		2:06 PM		2:22 PM		2:27 PM		2:32 PM		2:39 PM		11 min.		2:50 PM				12:44 PM		16 min.		7918		60 min.		1:00 PM		1:08 PM		1:13 PM		1:22 PM		1:38 PM		1:44 PM

		7919		60 min.		3:00 PM		3:06 PM		3:22 PM		3:27 PM		3:32 PM		3:39 PM		11 min.		3:50 PM				1:44 PM		16 min.		7920		60 min.		2:00 PM		2:08 PM		2:13 PM		2:22 PM		2:38 PM		2:44 PM

		7921		60 min.		4:00 PM		4:06 PM		4:22 PM		4:27 PM		4:32 PM		4:39 PM		11 min.		4:50 PM				2:44 PM		16 min.		7922		60 min.		3:00 PM		3:08 PM		3:13 PM		3:22 PM		3:38 PM		3:44 PM

		7923		60 min.		5:00 PM		5:06 PM		5:22 PM		5:27 PM		5:32 PM		5:39 PM		11 min.		5:50 PM				3:44 PM		16 min.		7924		60 min.		4:00 PM		4:08 PM		4:13 PM		4:22 PM		4:38 PM		4:44 PM

		7925		60 min.		6:00 PM		6:06 PM		6:22 PM		6:27 PM		6:32 PM		6:39 PM		11 min.		6:50 PM				4:44 PM		16 min.		7926		60 min.		5:00 PM		5:08 PM		5:13 PM		5:22 PM		5:38 PM		5:44 PM

		7927		60 min.		7:00 PM		7:06 PM		7:22 PM		7:27 PM		7:32 PM		7:39 PM		11 min.		7:50 PM				5:44 PM		16 min.		7928		60 min.		6:00 PM		6:08 PM		6:13 PM		6:22 PM		6:38 PM		6:44 PM

		7929		60 min.		8:00 PM		8:06 PM		8:22 PM		8:27 PM		8:32 PM		8:39 PM		11 min.		8:50 PM				6:44 PM		16 min.		7930		60 min.		7:00 PM		7:08 PM		7:13 PM		7:22 PM		7:38 PM		7:44 PM

		7931		60 min.		9:00 PM		9:06 PM		9:22 PM		9:27 PM		9:32 PM		9:39 PM		18 min.		9:57 PM				7:44 PM		16 min.		7932		60 min.		8:00 PM		8:08 PM		8:13 PM		8:22 PM		8:38 PM		8:44 PM

																								8:44 PM		16 min.		7934		60 min.		9:00 PM		9:08 PM		9:13 PM		9:22 PM		9:38 PM		9:44 PM



		32  TM to DDTC / DDTC to TM

		2     OT to DDTC / DDTC to OT

		2     Dead-heads TM to Yard / Yard to TM

















































3 Train Rush

		3 TRAIN RUSH SCHEDULE



		South																												North

																				Green Line 20 min. schedule effective 4/6/20				Green Line 20 min. schedule effective 4/6/20

		Train I.D.		Departure Frequency		DDTC		MedPark		Highland Village		Old Town 		Hebron 		Trinity Mills		Passenger Transfer Wait Time 		                               Trinity Mills Departure				 Trinity Mills Arrival		Passenger Transfer Wait Time 		Train I.D.		Departure Frequency		Trinity Mills		Hebron		Old Town		Highland Village		MedPark		DDTC

		7901				6:00 AM		6:06 AM		6:22 AM		6:29 AM		6:37 AM		6:44 AM		6 min.		6:50 AM				 - 		 - 		7302								5:20 AM		5:27 AM		5:44 AM		5:50 AM

		7903		30 min.		6:30 AM		6:36 AM		6:52 AM		6:59 AM		7:07 AM		7:14 AM		16 min.		7:30 AM				 - 		 - 		7304		24 min.						5:44 AM		5:52 AM		6:08 AM		6:14 AM

		7905		30 min.		7:00 AM		7:06 AM		7:22 AM		7:29 AM		7:37 AM		7:44 AM		6 min.		7:50 AM				5:44 AM		16 min.		7906		 - 		6:00 AM		6:07 AM		6:14 AM		6:22 AM		6:38 AM		6:44 AM

		7907		30 min.		8:00 AM		8:06 AM		8:22 AM		8:29 AM		8:37 AM		8:44 AM		6 min.		8:50 AM				6:44 AM		16 min.		7908		60 min.		7:00 AM		7:07 AM		7:14 AM		7:22 AM		7:38 AM		7:44 AM

		7909		30 min.		8:30 AM		8:36 AM		8:52 AM		8:59 AM		9:07 AM		9:14 AM		16 min.		9:30 AM				7:24 AM		6 min.		7910		30 min.		7:30 AM		7:37 AM		7:44 AM		7:52 AM		8:08 AM		8:14 AM

		7911		30 min.		9:00 AM		9:06 AM		9:22 AM		9:29 AM		9:37 AM		9:44 AM		6 min.		9:50 AM				7:44 AM		16 min.		7912		30 min.		8:00 AM		8:07 AM		8:14 AM		8:22 AM		8:38 AM		8:44 AM

		7913		60 min.		10:00 AM		10:06 AM		10:22 AM		10:29 AM		10:37 AM		10:44 AM		6 min.		10:50 AM				8:44 AM		16 min.		7914		60 min.		9:00 AM		9:07 AM		9:14 AM		9:22 AM		9:38 AM		9:44 AM

		7917		60 min.		11:00 AM		11:06 AM		11:22 AM		11:29 AM		11:37 AM		11:44 AM		6 min.		11:50 AM				9:44 AM		16 min.		7918		60 min.		10:00 AM		10:07 AM		10:14 AM		10:22 AM		10:38 AM		10:44 AM

		7919		60 min.		12:00 PM		12:06 PM		12:22 PM		12:29 PM		12:37 PM		12:44 PM		6 min.		12:50 PM				10:44 AM		16 min.		7920		60 min.		11:00 AM		10:07 AM		11:14 AM		11:22 AM		11:38 AM		11:44 AM

		7923		60 min.		1:00 PM		1:06 PM		1:22 PM		1:29 PM		1:37 PM		1:44 PM		6 min.		1:50 PM				11:44 AM		16 min.		7924		60 min.		12:00 PM		12:07 PM		12:14 PM		12:22 PM		12:38 PM		12:44 PM

		7925		60 min.		2:00 PM		2:06 PM		2:22 PM		2:29 PM		2:37 PM		2:44 PM		6 min.		2:50 PM				12:44 PM		16 min.		7926		60 min.		1:00 PM		1:07 PM		1:14 PM		1:22 PM		1:38 PM		1:44 PM

		7929		60 min.		3:00 PM		3:06 PM		3:22 PM		3:29 PM		3:37 PM		3:44 PM		6 min.		3:50 PM				1:44 PM		16 min.		7930		60 min.		2:00 PM		2:07 PM		2:14 PM		2:22 PM		2:38 PM		2:44 PM

		7931		60 min.		4:00 PM		4:06 PM		4:22 PM		4:29 PM		4:37 PM		4:44 PM		6 min.		4:50 PM				2:44 PM		16 min.		7932		60 min.		3:00 PM		3:07 PM		3:14 PM		3:22 PM		3:38 PM		3:44 PM

		7933		30 min.		4:30 PM		4:36 PM		4:52 PM		4:59 PM		5:07 PM		5:14 PM		16 min.		5:30 PM				3:24 PM		6 min.		7934		30 min.		3:30 PM		3:37 PM		3:14 PM		3:52 PM		4:08 PM		4:14 PM

		7935		30 min.		5:00 PM		5:06 PM		5:22 PM		5:29 PM		5:37 PM		5:44 PM		6 min.		5:50 PM				3:44 PM		16 min.		7936		30 min.		4:00 PM		4:07 PM		4:14 PM		4:22 PM		4:38 PM		4:44 PM

		7937		60 min.		6:00 PM		6:06 PM		6:22 PM		6:29 PM		6:37 PM		6:44 PM		6 min.		6:50 PM				4:44 PM		16 min.		7938		60 min.		5:00 PM		5:07 PM		5:14 PM		5:22 PM		5:38 PM		5:44 PM

		7939		30 min.		6:30 PM		6:36 PM		6:52 PM		6:59 PM		7:07 PM		7:14 PM		16 min.		7:30 PM				5:24 PM		6 min.		7940		30 min.		5:30 PM		5:37 PM		5:14 PM		5:52 PM		6:08 PM		6:14 PM

		7941		30 min.		7:00 PM		7:06 PM		7:22 PM		7:29 PM		7:37 PM		7:44 PM		6 min.		7:50 PM				5:44 PM		16 min.		7942		30 min.		6:00 PM		6:07 PM		6:14 PM		6:22 PM		6:38 PM		6:44 PM

		7943		60 min.		8:00 PM		8:06 PM		8:22 PM		8:29 PM		8:37 PM		8:44 PM		6 min.		8:50 PM				6:44 PM		16 min.		7944		60 min.		7:00 PM		7:07 PM		7:14 PM		7:22 PM		7:38 PM		7:44 PM

		7947		60 min.		9:00 PM		9:06 PM		9:22 PM		9:29 PM		9:37 PM		9:44 PM		6 min. 		9:57 PM				7:44 PM		16 min.		7948		60 min.		8:00 PM		8:07 PM		8:14 PM		8:22 PM		8:38 PM		8:44 PM

																								8:44 PM		16 min.		7950		60 min.		9:00 PM		9:07 PM		9:14 PM		9:22 PM		9:38 PM		9:44 PM



		39  TM to DDTC / DDTC to TM     Addition of 7 										146.3 miles

		3     OT to DDTC / DDTC to OT     Addition of 1										14.7 miles / 1.3 miles

		5     Dead-heads TM to Yard / Yard to TM     Addition of 3										12.9 miles





		Additional train crew hours

		Crew 1 - 10.25  (0500-0945 split 1415-1945)



		Addidtional Fuel Consumption:  

		Single Car - 150 gallons per day

		Double Car - 300 gallons per day











































4 Train Rush

		4 TRAIN RUSH SCHEDULE

		South																						North

																				Green Line 20 min. schedule effective 4/6/20				Green Line 20 min. schedule effective 4/6/20

		Train I.D.		Departure Frequency		DDTC		MedPark		Highland Village		Old Town 		Hebron 		Trinity Mills		Passenger Transfer Wait Time 		Trinity Mills Departure				Trinity Mills Arrival		Passenger Transfer Wait Time 		Train I.D.		Departure Frequency		Trinity Mills		Hebron		Old Town		Highland Village		MedPark		DDTC

		7901		30 min.		6:00 AM		6:06 AM		6:22 AM		6:29 AM		6:37 AM		6:44 AM		6 min.		6:50 AM								7302								5:20 AM		5:27 AM		5:44 AM		5:50 AM

		7903		30 min.		6:30 AM		6:36 AM		6:52 AM		6:59 AM		7:07 AM		7:14 AM		16 min.		7:30 AM								7304		24 min.						5:44 AM		5:52 AM		6:08 AM		6:14 AM

		7905		30 min.		7:00 AM		7:06 AM		7:22 AM		7:29 AM		7:37 AM		7:44 AM		6 min.		7:50 AM				5:44 AM		16 min		7906		 - 		6:00 AM		6:37 AM		6:14 AM		6:22 AM		6:38 AM		6:44 AM

		7907		30 min.		7:30 AM		7:36 AM		7:52 AM		7:59 AM		8:07 AM		8:14 AM		16 min.		8:30 AM				6:24 AM		6 min		7908		30 min.		6:30 AM		6:37 AM		6:44 AM		6:52 AM		7:08 AM		7:14 AM

		7909		30 min.		8:00 AM		8:06 AM		8:22 AM		8:29 AM		8:37 AM		8:44 AM		6 min.		8:50 AM				6:44 AM		16 min		7910		30 min.		7:00 AM		7:07 AM		7:14 AM		7:22 AM		7:38 AM		7:44 AM

		7911		30 min.		8:30 AM		8:36 AM		8:52 AM		8:59 AM		9:07 AM		9:14 AM		16 min.		9:30 AM				7:24 AM		6 min		7912		30 min.		7:30 AM		7:37 AM		7:44 AM		7:52 AM		8:08 AM		8:14 AM

		7913		30 min.		9:00 AM		9:06 AM		9:22 AM		9:29 AM		9:37 AM		9:44 AM		6 min.		9:50 AM				7:44 AM		16 min		7914		30 min.		8:00 AM		8:07 AM		8:14 AM		8:22 AM		8:38 AM		8:44 AM

		7915		30 min.		9:30 AM		9:36 AM		9:52 AM		9:59 AM		10:07 AM		10:14 AM		16 min.		10:30 AM				8:24 AM		6 min		7916		30 min.		8:30 AM		8:37 AM		8:44 AM		8:52 AM		9:08 AM		9:14 AM

		7917		30 min.		10:00 AM		10:06 AM		10:22 AM		10:29 AM		10:37 AM		10:44 AM		6 min.		10:50 AM				8:44 AM		16 min		7918		30 min.		9:00 AM		9:07 AM		9:14 AM		9:22 AM		9:38 AM		9:44 AM

		7919		60 min.		11:00 AM		11:06 AM		11:22 AM		11:29 AM		11:37 AM		11:44 AM		6 min.		11:50 AM				9:44 AM		16 min		7920		60 min.		10:00 AM		10:07 AM		10:14 AM		10:22 AM		10:38 AM		10:44 AM

		7921		60 min.		12:00 PM		12:06 PM		12:22 PM		12:29 PM		12:37 PM		12:44 PM		6 min.		12:50 PM				10:44 AM		16 min		7922		60 min.		11:00 AM		10:07 AM		11:14 AM		11:22 AM		11:38 AM		11:44 AM

		7923		60 min.		1:00 PM		1:06 PM		1:22 PM		1:29 PM		1:37 PM		1:44 PM		6 min.		1:50 PM				11:44 AM		16 min		7930		60 min.		12:00 PM		12:07 PM		12:14 PM		12:22 PM		12:38 PM		12:44 PM

		7925		60 min.		2:00 PM		2:06 PM		2:22 PM		2:29 PM		2:37 PM		2:44 PM		6 min.		2:50 PM				12:44 PM		16 min		7924		60 min.		1:00 PM		1:07 PM		1:14 PM		1:22 PM		1:38 PM		1:44 PM

		7927		60 min.		3:00 PM		3:06 PM		3:22 PM		3:29 PM		3:37 PM		3:44 PM		6 min.		3:50 PM				1:44 PM		16 min		7926		60 min.		2:00 PM		2:07 PM		2:14 PM		2:22 PM		2:38 PM		2:44 PM

		7929		60 min.		4:00 PM		4:06 PM		4:22 PM		4:29 PM		4:37 PM		4:44 PM		6 min.		4:50 PM				2:44 PM		16 min		7928		60 min.		3:00 PM		3:07 PM		3:14 PM		3:22 PM		3:38 PM		3:44 PM

		7931		30 min.		4:30 PM		4:36 PM		4:52 PM		4:59 PM		5:07 PM		5:14 PM		16 min.		5:30 PM				3:24 PM		6 min		7930		30 min.		3:30 PM		3:37 PM		3:14 PM		3:52 PM		4:08 PM		4:14 PM

		7933		30 min.		5:00 PM		5:06 PM		5:22 PM		5:29 PM		5:37 PM		5:44 PM		6 min.		5:50 PM				3:44 PM		16 min		7932		30 min.		4:00 PM		4:07 PM		4:14 PM		4:22 PM		4:38 PM		4:44 PM

		7935		30 min.		5:30 PM		5:36 PM		5:52 PM		5:59 PM		6:07 PM		6:14 PM		16 min.		6:30 PM				4:24 PM		6 min		7934		30 min.		4:30 PM		4:37 PM		4:44 PM		4:52 PM		5:08 PM		5:14 PM

		7937		30 min.		6:00 PM		6:06 PM		6:22 PM		6:29 PM		6:37 PM		6:44 PM		6 min.		6:50 PM				4:44 PM		16 min		7936		30 min.		5:00 PM		5:07 PM		5:14 PM		5:22 PM		5:38 PM		5:44 PM

		7939		30 min.		6:30 PM		6:36 PM		6:52 PM		6:59 PM		7:07 PM		7:14 PM		16 min.		7:30 PM				5:24 PM		6 min		7938		30 min.		5:30 PM		5:37 PM		5:14 PM		5:52 PM		6:08 PM		6:14 PM

		7941		30 min.		7:00 PM		7:06 PM		7:22 PM		7:29 PM		7:37 PM		7:44 PM		6 min.		7:50 PM				5:44 PM		16 min		7940		30 min.		6:00 PM		6:07 PM		6:14 PM		6:22 PM		6:38 PM		6:44 PM

		7943		30 min.		7:30 PM		7:36 PM		7:52 PM		7:59 PM		8:07 PM		8:14 PM		16 min.		8:30 PM				6:24 PM		6 min		7942		30 min.		6:30 PM		6:37 PM		6:44 PM		6:52 PM		7:08 PM		7:14 PM

		7945		30 min.		8:00 PM		8:06 PM		8:22 PM		8:29 PM		8:37 PM		8:44 PM		6 min.		8:50 PM				6:44 PM		16 min		7944		30 min.		7:00 PM		7:07 PM		7:14 PM		7:22 PM		7:38 PM		7:44 PM

		7947		60 min.		9:00 PM		9:06 PM		9:22 PM		9:29 PM		9:37 PM		9:44 PM		6 min.		9:57 PM				7:44 PM		16 min		7946		60 min.		8:00 PM		8:07 PM		8:14 PM		8:22 PM		8:38 PM		8:44 PM

																								8:44 PM		16 min		7948		60 min.		9:00 PM		9:07 PM		9:14 PM		9:22 PM		9:38 PM		9:44 PM



		47  TM to DDTC / DDTC to TM     Addition of 15										313.5 miles

		3     OT to DDTC / DDTC to OT     Addition of 1										14.7 miles / 1.3 miles

		9     Dead-heads TM to Yard / Yard to TM     Addition of 7										34.3 miles



		Additional trian crew hours

		Crew 1 - 10.25  (0500-0945 split 1415-1945)

		Crew 2 - 11  (0515-1045 split 1515-2045)





		Addidtional Fuel Consumption:  

		Single Car - 300 gallons per day

		Double Car - 600 gallons per day



























SUMMARY



				# Cars		 Car Miles		Car Mile Rate		 Crew Hours		Crew Rate		 Fuel Gallons		Fuel Rate		Annualized Total Cost		# Daily Train Trips

		PRE-COVID Service		1		31,502.83		$3.50		1,669.11		$142.21		19,568		$1.96		$4,631,727.82		68 (+2)		M-Th (F)		86

		 (30 minute frequency all day)				110,259.91				237,364.13				38,353.28						16		Sa		366.3119767442

		PRE-COVID Service		2		63,005.66		$3.50		1,669.11		$142.21		39,136		$1.96		$6,415,086.04		68 (+2)		M-Th (F)

		 (30 minute frequency all day)				220,519.81				237,364.13				76,706.56						16		Sa

		CURRENT Service		1		18,618.87		$7.62		967.32		$171.80		12,099		$1.85		$3,965,334.18		34		M-F		50

		 (60 minute frequency)				141,875.79				166,185.58				22,383.15						16		Sa

		CURRENT Service		2		37,237.74		$4.48		967.32		$171.80		24,198		$1.85		$4,533,323.41		34		M-F

		 (60 minute frequency)				166,825.08				166,185.58				44,766.30						16		Sa

		3 TRAIN RUSH		1		22,383.70		$7.62		1,153.96		$171.80		15,349		$1.85		$4,766,517.26		43		M-F		3 Vehicles Contingency Savings

		 (30 min. PEAK frequency)				170,563.79				198,250.33				28,395.65						16		Sa		$333,518.86				$4,432,998.40				new total

		3 TRAIN RUSH		2		44,767.40		$4.48		1,153.96		$171.80		30,698		$1.85		$5,467,194.96		43		M-F

		 (30 min. PEAK frequency)				200,557.95				198,250.33				56,791.30						16		Sa

		4 TRAIN RUSH		1		26,593.87		$7.62		1,370.50		$171.80		18,699		$1.85		$5,672,284.07		53		M-F		3 Vehicles Contingency Savings

		 (30 min. PEAK frequency)				202,645.29				235,451.90				34,593.15						16		Sa		$333,518.86				$5,735,093.58				new total

		4 TRAIN RUSH		2		53,187.74		$4.48		1,153.96		$171.80		37,398		$1.85		$6,068,612.44		53		M-F

		 (30 min. PEAK frequency)				238,281.08				198,250.33				69,186.30						16		Sa

		Notes: Shouldn't we get a better rate for the 4 car train rush? Maybe an improved rate for the 3 car?





SUMMARY working



		Service Level		# Daily Train Trips				# Cars		 Estimated Car Miles		Car Mile Rate		Estimated Crew Hours		Crew Rate		Estimated Fuel Gallons		Estimated Fuel Rate		Estimated Annualized Total Cost				??Use Budgeted Fuel Rate?

		PRE-COVID Service		68 (+2)		M-Th (F)		1		32,000		$3.50		1,700		$142.21		20,000		$1.96		$4,715,484.00						86

		 (30 minute frequency all day)		16		Sa

										112,000.00				241,757.00				39,200.00										372.0930232558

		PRE-COVID Service		68 (+2)		M-Th (F)		2		64,000		$3.50		1,700		$142.21		40,000		$1.96		$6,529,884.00

		 (30 minute frequency all day)		16		Sa

										224,000.00				241,757.00				78,400.00

		CURRENT Service		34		M-F		1		17,000		$7.62		950		$171.80		12,000		$1.85		$3,779,400.00						50

		 (60 minute frequency all day)		16		Sa

										129,540.00				163,210.00				22,200.00

		CURRENT Service		34		M-F		2		34,000		$4.48		950		$171.80		24,000		$1.85		$4,319,160.00

		 (60 minute frequency all day)		16		Sa

										152,320.00				163,210.00				44,400.00

		3 TRAIN RUSH		43		M-F		1		22,500		$7.62		1,200		$171.80		15,300		$1.85		$4,870,980.00						3 Vehicles Contingency Savings

		 (30 min. peak frequency)		16		Sa

										171,450.00				206,160.00				28,305.00										$333,518.86				$4,537,461.14				new total

		3 TRAIN RUSH		43		M-F		2		45,000		$4.48		1,200		$171.80		30,600		$1.85		$5,572,440.00

		 (30 min. peak frequency)		16		Sa

										201,600.00				206,160.00				56,610.00

		4 TRAIN RUSH		53		M-F		1		26,500		$7.62		1,400		$171.80		18,700		$1.85		$5,724,540.00						3 Vehicles Contingency Savings

		 (30 min. peak frequency)		16		Sa

										201,930.00				240,520.00				34,595.00										$333,518.86				$6,232,281.14				new total

		4 TRAIN RUSH		53		M-F		2		53,000		$4.48		1,400		$171.80		37,400		$1.85		$6,565,800.00

		 (30 min. peak frequency)		16		Sa

										237,440.00				240,520.00				69,190.00





		PRE-COVID Service						1		compare to FY20						41190		car miles		30 min all day long; 75% 2 Car Sets

		 (30 minute frequency all day)												31,502.00		63005				30 min all day long; Single & 2 Car Sets

		PRE-COVID Service						2		compare to FY20-R (Oct-March ACTUALS)						20424		car miles		ACTUAL (some 2 car sets)

		 (30 minute frequency all day)

		CURRENT Service						1

		 (60 minute frequency)

		CURRENT Service						2		compare to FY20-R (April-Sept)						34000		car miles		60 min all day long; 2 Car Sets

		 (60 minute frequency)								compare to FY21						33656		car miles		60 min all day long; 2 Car Sets

		3 TRAIN RUSH						1						18,618.87		37,237.74

		 (30 min. PEAK frequency)

		3 TRAIN RUSH						2

		 (30 min. PEAK frequency)

		4 TRAIN RUSH						1

		 (30 min. PEAK frequency)

		4 TRAIN RUSH						2

		 (30 min. PEAK frequency)





SUMMARY working PPT



		Service Level		# Daily Train Trips				# Cars		 Estimated Monthly Car Miles		Car Mile Rate		Estimated Monthly Crew Hours		Crew Rate		Estimated Monthly Fuel Gallons		Budgeted Fuel Rate		Estimated Annualized Total Cost ***				??Use Budgeted Fuel Rate?

		30 Minute Frequency*		68 (+2)		M-Th (F)		1		32,000		$3.50		1,700		$142.21		24,000		$2.75		$5,037,084.00						86

		All Day		16		Sa

										112,000.00				241,757.00				66,000.00										372.0930232558

		30 Minute Frequency*		68 (+2)		M-Th (F)		2		64,000		$3.50		1,700		$142.21		48,000		$2.75		$7,173,084.00

		All Day		16		Sa

										224,000.00				241,757.00				132,000.00

		60 Minute Frequency**		34		M-F		1		17,000		$7.62		850		$171.80		12,500		$2.75		$3,719,340.00						50

		All Day (Current Service Level)		16		Sa																				fuel gallons: 300k annually

										129,540.00				146,030.00				34,375.00

		60 Minute Frequency**		34		M-F		2		34,000		$4.48		850		$171.80		25,000		$2.75		$4,405,200.00				fuel rate: budgeted fuel rate

		All Day (Current Service Level)		16		Sa

										152,320.00				146,030.00				68,750.00

		3 TRAIN RUSH		43		M-F		1		22,500		$7.62		1,200		$171.80		15,300		$1.85		$4,870,980.00						3 Vehicles Contingency Savings

		 (30 min. peak frequency)		16		Sa

										171,450.00				206,160.00				28,305.00										$333,518.86				$4,537,461.14				new total

		3 TRAIN RUSH		43		M-F		2		45,000		$4.48		1,200		$171.80		30,600		$1.85		$5,572,440.00

		 (30 min. peak frequency)		16		Sa

										201,600.00				206,160.00				56,610.00

		4 TRAIN RUSH		53		M-F		1		26,500		$7.62		1,400		$171.80		18,700		$1.85		$5,724,540.00						3 Vehicles Contingency Savings

		 (30 min. peak frequency)		16		Sa

										201,930.00				240,520.00				34,595.00										$333,518.86				$6,232,281.14				new total

		4 TRAIN RUSH		53		M-F		2		53,000		$4.48		1,400		$171.80		37,400		$1.85		$6,565,800.00

		 (30 min. peak frequency)		16		Sa

										237,440.00				240,520.00				69,190.00



		* Car Mile Rate and Crew Rate are based on FY20 contracted rates with First Transit 

		** Current Service Car Mile Rate and Crew Rate were negotiated with First Transit as DCTA implemented reduced service levels in response to the COVID-19 pandemic.

		*** For cost comparison simplicity, only cost-driving variables impacted by service levels (number of cars and estimated car miles, crew hours and fuel) are calculated in Estimated Annualized Cost. Additional costs built into the First Transit contract (administration, dispatch, technology and maintenace on facilities, vehicles, ROW and ticket vending machines) are not included as they are fixed costs and not impacted by service level.







		PRE-COVID Service						1		compare to FY20						41190		car miles		30 min all day long; 75% 2 Car Sets

		 (30 minute frequency all day)												31,502.00		63005				30 min all day long; Single & 2 Car Sets

		PRE-COVID Service						2		compare to FY20-R (Oct-March ACTUALS)						20424		car miles		ACTUAL (some 2 car sets)

		 (30 minute frequency all day)

		CURRENT Service						1

		 (60 minute frequency)

		CURRENT Service						2		compare to FY20-R (April-Sept)						34000		car miles		60 min all day long; 2 Car Sets

		 (60 minute frequency)								compare to FY21						33656		car miles		60 min all day long; 2 Car Sets

		3 TRAIN RUSH						1						18,618.87		37,237.74

		 (30 min. PEAK frequency)

		3 TRAIN RUSH						2

		 (30 min. PEAK frequency)

		4 TRAIN RUSH						1

		 (30 min. PEAK frequency)

		4 TRAIN RUSH						2

		 (30 min. PEAK frequency)





30 60 Only

		Rail Service Cost Comparison

		30 Minute vs. 60 Minute Frequency



				# Cars		# Train Trips				Car Miles		Car Mile Rate		 Crew Hours		Crew Rate		Fuel		Fuel Rate		Annualized Total Cost

		PRE-COVID Service		1		68 (+2)		M-Th (F)		31,502.83		$3.50		1,669.11		$142.21		19,568		$1.96		$4,631,727.82

		 (30 minute frequency)				16		Sa		110,259.91				237,364.13				38,353.28

		PRE-COVID Service		2		68 (+2)		M-Th (F)		63,005.66		$3.50		1,669.11		$142.21		39,136		$1.96		$6,415,086.04

		 (30 minute frequency)				16		Sa		220,519.81				237,364.13				76,706.56

		CURRENT Service		1		34		M-F		18,618.87		$7.62		967.32		$171.80		12,099		$1.85		$3,965,334.18

		 (60 minute frequency)				16		Sa		141,875.79				166,185.58				22,383.15

		CURRENT Service		2		34		M-F		37,237.74		$4.48		967.32		$171.80		24,198		$1.85		$4,533,323.41

		 (60 minute frequency)				16		Sa		166,825.08				166,185.58				44,766.30





3 Train Cost

		3 TRAIN RUSH COST



				Post-COVID Service Levels												$   4,766,511.94



				Post-COVID Service Levels 2 Car Sets												$   5,467,194.96

				Post-COVID Service Levels																																				Post COVID Averages (April 20 - June 20)

				Car Miles x Rate x 1 car = $A annually																																		 Car Miles		22,383.70

				22,383.70		x		$   7.62		x		1		=		$   170,563.79		x		12 months		=		$A		$   2,046,765.53		annually 										 Car Mile Rate 		$   7.62

				Train Crew Hours x Rate = $B annually 																																		Train Crew Hours 		1,153.96

				1,153.96		x		$   171.80		=						$   198,250.33		x		12 months		=		$B		$   2,379,003.94		annually										Train Crew Hours Rate		$   171.80

				Fuel = $F annually																																		Fuel Usage 		15,349

				15,349		x		$   1.85		=						$   28,395.21		x		12 months		=		$F		$   340,742.47		annually										Estimated Fuel Usage Rate 		$   1.85

				$A + $B + $F = ANNUALIZED COST

				$2,046,765.53 ($A) + $2,379,003.94 ($B) + $340,742.47 ($F) = $4,766,511.94																$   4,766,511.94

				Post-COVID Service Levels 2 Car Sets

				Car Miles x Rate x 2 car sets= $A annually																																				Post COVID Averages (April 20 - June 20)

				22,383.70		x		$   4.48		x		2		=		$   200,557.95		x		12 months		=		$A		$   2,406,695.42		annually 										 Car Miles		22,383.70

				Train Crew Hours x Rate = $B annually 																																		 Car Mile Rate 		$   4.48

				1,153.96		x		$   171.80		=						$   198,250.33		x		12 months		=		$B		$   2,379,003.94		annually										Train Crew Hours 		1,153.96

				Fuel = $F annually																																		Train Crew Hours Rate		$   171.80

				15,349		x		$   1.85		x		2		=		$   56,791.30		x		12 months		=		$F		$   681,495.60		annually										Fuel Usage 		15,349

				$A + $B + $F = ANNUALIZED COST 																																		Estimated Fuel Usage Rate 		$   1.85

				$4,813,283.33 ($A) + $2,379,003.94 ($B) + $1,362,991.20 ($F) = $8,555,278.46																$   5,467,194.96





4 Train Cost

		4 TRAIN RUSH COST



				Post-COVID Service Levels												$   5,672,276.75



				Post-COVID Service Levels 2 Car Sets												$   6,068,612.44

				Post-COVID Service Levels																																				Post COVID Averages (April 20 - June 20)

				Car Miles x Rate x 1 car = $A annually																																		 Car Miles		26,593.87

				26,593.87		x		$   7.62		x		1		=		$   202,645.29		x		12 months		=		$A		$   2,431,743.47		annually 										 Car Mile Rate 		$   7.62

				Train Crew Hours x Rate = $B annually 																																		Train Crew Hours 		1,370.50

				1,370.50		x		$   171.80		=						$   235,451.90		x		12 months		=		$B		$   2,825,422.80		annually										Train Crew Hours Rate		$   171.80

				Fuel = $F annually																																		Fuel Usage 		18,699

				18,699		x		$   1.85		=						$   34,592.54		x		12 months		=		$F		$   415,110.47		annually										Estimated Fuel Usage Rate 		$   1.85

				$A + $B + $F = ANNUALIZED COST

				$2,431,743.47 ($A) + $2,825,422.80 ($B) + $415,110.47 ($F) = $5,672,276.75														$   5,672,276.75

				Post-COVID Service Levels 2 Car Sets

				Car Miles x Rate x 2 car sets= $A annually																																				Post COVID Averages (April 20 - June 20)

				26,593.87		x		$   4.48		x		2		=		$   238,281.08		x		12 months		=		$A		$   2,859,372.90		annually 										 Car Miles		26,593.87

				Train Crew Hours x Rate = $B annually 																																		 Car Mile Rate 		$   4.48

				1,153.96		x		$   171.80		=						$   198,250.33		x		12 months		=		$B		$   2,379,003.94		annually										Train Crew Hours 		1,153.96		1370.5

				Fuel = $F annually																																		Train Crew Hours Rate		$   171.80

				18,699		x		$   1.85		x		2		=		$   69,186.30		x		12 months		=		$F		$   830,235.60		annually										Fuel Usage 		18,699

				$A + $B + $F = ANNUALIZED COST																																		Estimated Fuel Usage Rate 		$   1.85

				$5,718,745.80 ($A) + $2,379,003.94 ($B) + $1,660,471.20 ($F) = $9,758,220.94														$   6,068,612.44





3 Train Bakup

						Car Miles 		Train Crew Hours 				Fuel Usage 		Fuel Rate

		Post COVID		April-2020		21,003.00		1,060.44				14,270		$   1.40

		Schedule Adjustment						155.87		*COVID19 Extra Board

		Three Car Rush						1,216.31

				May-2020		23,723.90		1,042.41				14,680		$   0.96

								125.92		*COVID19 Extra Board

								1,168.33

				June-2020		22,424.20		848.07				17,096		$   1.29

								117.56		*COVID19 Extra Board

								1,077.23

				Average		22,383.70		1,153.96				15,348.67		$   1.21

												Estimated rate 		$   1.85

												Oct - May Avergage		$   1.89







4 Train Backup

						Car Miles 		Train Crew Hours 				Fuel Usage 		Fuel Rate

		Post COVID		April-2020		25,152.20		1,458.31				17,570		$   1.40

		Schedule Adjustment						155.87		*COVID19 Extra Board

		Three Car Rush						1,614.18

				May-2020		28,056.00		1,294.41				18,130		$   0.96

								125.92		*COVID19 Extra Board

								1,420.33

				June-2020		26,573.40		1,219.60				20,396		$   1.29

								117.56		*COVID19 Extra Board

								1,077.23

				Average		26,593.87		1,370.58				18,698.67		$   1.21

												Estimated rate 		$   1.85

												Oct - May Avergage		$   1.89








Current

		CURRENT SCHEDULE



		South																						North

																				Green Line 20 min. schedule effective 4/6/20				Green Line 20 min. schedule effective 4/6/20

		Train I.D.		Departure Frequency		DDTC		MedPark		Highland Village		Old Town 		Hebron 		Trinity Mills		Passenger Transfer Wait Time 		 Trinity Mills Departure				Trinity Mills Arrival		Passenger Transfer Wait Time 		Train I.D.		Departure Frequency		Trinity Mills		Hebron		Old Town		Highland Village		MedPark		DDTC

		7901		 - 		6:00 AM		6:06 AM		6:22 AM		6:27 AM		6:32 AM		6:39 AM		11 min.		6:50 AM				 - 		 - 		7302		 - 						5:20 AM		5:27 AM		5:44 AM		5:50 AM

		7903		60 min.		7:00 AM		7:06 AM		7:22 AM		7:27 AM		7:32 AM		7:39 AM		11 min.		7:50 AM				5:44 AM		16 min.		7904		60 min.		6:00 AM		6:08 AM		6:13 AM		6:22 AM		6:38 AM		6:44 AM

		7905		60 min.		8:00 AM		8:06 AM		8:22 AM		8:27 AM		8:32 AM		8:39 AM		11 min.		8:50 AM				6:44 AM		16 min.		7906		60 min.		7:00 AM		7:08 AM		7:13 AM		7:22 AM		7:38 AM		7:44 AM

		7907		60 min.		9:00 AM		9:06 AM		9:22 AM		9:27 AM		9:32 AM		9:39 AM		11 min.		9:50 AM				7:44 AM		16 min.		7908		60 min.		8:00 AM		8:08 AM		8:13 AM		8:22 AM		8:38 AM		8:44 AM

		7909		60 min.		10:00 AM		10:06 AM		10:22 AM		10:27 AM		10:32 AM		10:39 AM		11 min.		10:50 AM				8:44 AM		16 min.		7910		60 min.		9:00 AM		9:08 AM		9:13 AM		9:22 AM		9:38 AM		9:44 AM

		7911		60 min.		11:00 AM		11:06 AM		11:22 AM		11:27 AM		11:32 AM		11:39 AM		11 min.		11:50 AM				9:44 AM		16 min.		7912		60 min.		10:00 AM		10:08 AM		10:13 AM		10:22 AM		10:38 AM		10:44 AM

		7913		60 min.		12:00 PM		12:06 PM		12:22 PM		12:27 PM		12:32 PM		12:39 PM		11 min.		12:50 PM				10:44 AM		16 min.		7914		60 min.		11:00 AM		10:08 AM		11:13 AM		11:22 AM		11:38 AM		11:44 AM

		7915		60 min.		1:00 PM		1:06 PM		1:22 PM		1:27 PM		1:32 PM		1:39 PM		11 min.		1:50 PM				11:44 AM		16 min.		7916		60 min.		12:00 PM		12:08 PM		12:13 PM		12:22 PM		12:38 PM		12:44 PM

		7917		60 min.		2:00 PM		2:06 PM		2:22 PM		2:27 PM		2:32 PM		2:39 PM		11 min.		2:50 PM				12:44 PM		16 min.		7918		60 min.		1:00 PM		1:08 PM		1:13 PM		1:22 PM		1:38 PM		1:44 PM

		7919		60 min.		3:00 PM		3:06 PM		3:22 PM		3:27 PM		3:32 PM		3:39 PM		11 min.		3:50 PM				1:44 PM		16 min.		7920		60 min.		2:00 PM		2:08 PM		2:13 PM		2:22 PM		2:38 PM		2:44 PM

		7921		60 min.		4:00 PM		4:06 PM		4:22 PM		4:27 PM		4:32 PM		4:39 PM		11 min.		4:50 PM				2:44 PM		16 min.		7922		60 min.		3:00 PM		3:08 PM		3:13 PM		3:22 PM		3:38 PM		3:44 PM

		7923		60 min.		5:00 PM		5:06 PM		5:22 PM		5:27 PM		5:32 PM		5:39 PM		11 min.		5:50 PM				3:44 PM		16 min.		7924		60 min.		4:00 PM		4:08 PM		4:13 PM		4:22 PM		4:38 PM		4:44 PM

		7925		60 min.		6:00 PM		6:06 PM		6:22 PM		6:27 PM		6:32 PM		6:39 PM		11 min.		6:50 PM				4:44 PM		16 min.		7926		60 min.		5:00 PM		5:08 PM		5:13 PM		5:22 PM		5:38 PM		5:44 PM

		7927		60 min.		7:00 PM		7:06 PM		7:22 PM		7:27 PM		7:32 PM		7:39 PM		11 min.		7:50 PM				5:44 PM		16 min.		7928		60 min.		6:00 PM		6:08 PM		6:13 PM		6:22 PM		6:38 PM		6:44 PM

		7929		60 min.		8:00 PM		8:06 PM		8:22 PM		8:27 PM		8:32 PM		8:39 PM		11 min.		8:50 PM				6:44 PM		16 min.		7930		60 min.		7:00 PM		7:08 PM		7:13 PM		7:22 PM		7:38 PM		7:44 PM

		7931		60 min.		9:00 PM		9:06 PM		9:22 PM		9:27 PM		9:32 PM		9:39 PM		18 min.		9:57 PM				7:44 PM		16 min.		7932		60 min.		8:00 PM		8:08 PM		8:13 PM		8:22 PM		8:38 PM		8:44 PM

																								8:44 PM		16 min.		7934		60 min.		9:00 PM		9:08 PM		9:13 PM		9:22 PM		9:38 PM		9:44 PM



		32  TM to DDTC / DDTC to TM

		2     OT to DDTC / DDTC to OT

		2     Dead-heads TM to Yard / Yard to TM

















































3 Train Rush

		3 TRAIN RUSH SCHEDULE



		South																												North

																				Green Line 20 min. schedule effective 4/6/20				Green Line 20 min. schedule effective 4/6/20

		Train I.D.		Departure Frequency		DDTC		MedPark		Highland Village		Old Town 		Hebron 		Trinity Mills		Passenger Transfer Wait Time 		                               Trinity Mills Departure				 Trinity Mills Arrival		Passenger Transfer Wait Time 		Train I.D.		Departure Frequency		Trinity Mills		Hebron		Old Town		Highland Village		MedPark		DDTC

		7901				6:00 AM		6:06 AM		6:22 AM		6:29 AM		6:37 AM		6:44 AM		6 min.		6:50 AM				 - 		 - 		7302								5:20 AM		5:27 AM		5:44 AM		5:50 AM

		7903		30 min.		6:30 AM		6:36 AM		6:52 AM		6:59 AM		7:07 AM		7:14 AM		16 min.		7:30 AM				 - 		 - 		7304		24 min.						5:44 AM		5:52 AM		6:08 AM		6:14 AM

		7905		30 min.		7:00 AM		7:06 AM		7:22 AM		7:29 AM		7:37 AM		7:44 AM		6 min.		7:50 AM				5:44 AM		16 min.		7906		 - 		6:00 AM		6:07 AM		6:14 AM		6:22 AM		6:38 AM		6:44 AM

		7907		30 min.		8:00 AM		8:06 AM		8:22 AM		8:29 AM		8:37 AM		8:44 AM		6 min.		8:50 AM				6:44 AM		16 min.		7908		60 min.		7:00 AM		7:07 AM		7:14 AM		7:22 AM		7:38 AM		7:44 AM

		7909		30 min.		8:30 AM		8:36 AM		8:52 AM		8:59 AM		9:07 AM		9:14 AM		16 min.		9:30 AM				7:24 AM		6 min.		7910		30 min.		7:30 AM		7:37 AM		7:44 AM		7:52 AM		8:08 AM		8:14 AM

		7911		30 min.		9:00 AM		9:06 AM		9:22 AM		9:29 AM		9:37 AM		9:44 AM		6 min.		9:50 AM				7:44 AM		16 min.		7912		30 min.		8:00 AM		8:07 AM		8:14 AM		8:22 AM		8:38 AM		8:44 AM

		7913		60 min.		10:00 AM		10:06 AM		10:22 AM		10:29 AM		10:37 AM		10:44 AM		6 min.		10:50 AM				8:44 AM		16 min.		7914		60 min.		9:00 AM		9:07 AM		9:14 AM		9:22 AM		9:38 AM		9:44 AM

		7917		60 min.		11:00 AM		11:06 AM		11:22 AM		11:29 AM		11:37 AM		11:44 AM		6 min.		11:50 AM				9:44 AM		16 min.		7918		60 min.		10:00 AM		10:07 AM		10:14 AM		10:22 AM		10:38 AM		10:44 AM

		7919		60 min.		12:00 PM		12:06 PM		12:22 PM		12:29 PM		12:37 PM		12:44 PM		6 min.		12:50 PM				10:44 AM		16 min.		7920		60 min.		11:00 AM		10:07 AM		11:14 AM		11:22 AM		11:38 AM		11:44 AM

		7923		60 min.		1:00 PM		1:06 PM		1:22 PM		1:29 PM		1:37 PM		1:44 PM		6 min.		1:50 PM				11:44 AM		16 min.		7924		60 min.		12:00 PM		12:07 PM		12:14 PM		12:22 PM		12:38 PM		12:44 PM

		7925		60 min.		2:00 PM		2:06 PM		2:22 PM		2:29 PM		2:37 PM		2:44 PM		6 min.		2:50 PM				12:44 PM		16 min.		7926		60 min.		1:00 PM		1:07 PM		1:14 PM		1:22 PM		1:38 PM		1:44 PM

		7929		60 min.		3:00 PM		3:06 PM		3:22 PM		3:29 PM		3:37 PM		3:44 PM		6 min.		3:50 PM				1:44 PM		16 min.		7930		60 min.		2:00 PM		2:07 PM		2:14 PM		2:22 PM		2:38 PM		2:44 PM

		7931		60 min.		4:00 PM		4:06 PM		4:22 PM		4:29 PM		4:37 PM		4:44 PM		6 min.		4:50 PM				2:44 PM		16 min.		7932		60 min.		3:00 PM		3:07 PM		3:14 PM		3:22 PM		3:38 PM		3:44 PM

		7933		30 min.		4:30 PM		4:36 PM		4:52 PM		4:59 PM		5:07 PM		5:14 PM		16 min.		5:30 PM				3:24 PM		6 min.		7934		30 min.		3:30 PM		3:37 PM		3:14 PM		3:52 PM		4:08 PM		4:14 PM

		7935		30 min.		5:00 PM		5:06 PM		5:22 PM		5:29 PM		5:37 PM		5:44 PM		6 min.		5:50 PM				3:44 PM		16 min.		7936		30 min.		4:00 PM		4:07 PM		4:14 PM		4:22 PM		4:38 PM		4:44 PM

		7937		60 min.		6:00 PM		6:06 PM		6:22 PM		6:29 PM		6:37 PM		6:44 PM		6 min.		6:50 PM				4:44 PM		16 min.		7938		60 min.		5:00 PM		5:07 PM		5:14 PM		5:22 PM		5:38 PM		5:44 PM

		7939		30 min.		6:30 PM		6:36 PM		6:52 PM		6:59 PM		7:07 PM		7:14 PM		16 min.		7:30 PM				5:24 PM		6 min.		7940		30 min.		5:30 PM		5:37 PM		5:14 PM		5:52 PM		6:08 PM		6:14 PM

		7941		30 min.		7:00 PM		7:06 PM		7:22 PM		7:29 PM		7:37 PM		7:44 PM		6 min.		7:50 PM				5:44 PM		16 min.		7942		30 min.		6:00 PM		6:07 PM		6:14 PM		6:22 PM		6:38 PM		6:44 PM

		7943		60 min.		8:00 PM		8:06 PM		8:22 PM		8:29 PM		8:37 PM		8:44 PM		6 min.		8:50 PM				6:44 PM		16 min.		7944		60 min.		7:00 PM		7:07 PM		7:14 PM		7:22 PM		7:38 PM		7:44 PM

		7947		60 min.		9:00 PM		9:06 PM		9:22 PM		9:29 PM		9:37 PM		9:44 PM		6 min. 		9:57 PM				7:44 PM		16 min.		7948		60 min.		8:00 PM		8:07 PM		8:14 PM		8:22 PM		8:38 PM		8:44 PM

																								8:44 PM		16 min.		7950		60 min.		9:00 PM		9:07 PM		9:14 PM		9:22 PM		9:38 PM		9:44 PM



		39  TM to DDTC / DDTC to TM     Addition of 7 										146.3 miles

		3     OT to DDTC / DDTC to OT     Addition of 1										14.7 miles / 1.3 miles

		5     Dead-heads TM to Yard / Yard to TM     Addition of 3										12.9 miles





		Additional train crew hours

		Crew 1 - 10.25  (0500-0945 split 1415-1945)



		Addidtional Fuel Consumption:  

		Single Car - 150 gallons per day

		Double Car - 300 gallons per day











































4 Train Rush

		4 TRAIN RUSH SCHEDULE

		South																						North

																				Green Line 20 min. schedule effective 4/6/20				Green Line 20 min. schedule effective 4/6/20

		Train I.D.		Departure Frequency		DDTC		MedPark		Highland Village		Old Town 		Hebron 		Trinity Mills		Passenger Transfer Wait Time 		Trinity Mills Departure				Trinity Mills Arrival		Passenger Transfer Wait Time 		Train I.D.		Departure Frequency		Trinity Mills		Hebron		Old Town		Highland Village		MedPark		DDTC

		7901		30 min.		6:00 AM		6:06 AM		6:22 AM		6:29 AM		6:37 AM		6:44 AM		6 min.		6:50 AM								7302								5:20 AM		5:27 AM		5:44 AM		5:50 AM

		7903		30 min.		6:30 AM		6:36 AM		6:52 AM		6:59 AM		7:07 AM		7:14 AM		16 min.		7:30 AM								7304		24 min.						5:44 AM		5:52 AM		6:08 AM		6:14 AM

		7905		30 min.		7:00 AM		7:06 AM		7:22 AM		7:29 AM		7:37 AM		7:44 AM		6 min.		7:50 AM				5:44 AM		16 min		7906		 - 		6:00 AM		6:37 AM		6:14 AM		6:22 AM		6:38 AM		6:44 AM

		7907		30 min.		7:30 AM		7:36 AM		7:52 AM		7:59 AM		8:07 AM		8:14 AM		16 min.		8:30 AM				6:24 AM		6 min		7908		30 min.		6:30 AM		6:37 AM		6:44 AM		6:52 AM		7:08 AM		7:14 AM

		7909		30 min.		8:00 AM		8:06 AM		8:22 AM		8:29 AM		8:37 AM		8:44 AM		6 min.		8:50 AM				6:44 AM		16 min		7910		30 min.		7:00 AM		7:07 AM		7:14 AM		7:22 AM		7:38 AM		7:44 AM

		7911		30 min.		8:30 AM		8:36 AM		8:52 AM		8:59 AM		9:07 AM		9:14 AM		16 min.		9:30 AM				7:24 AM		6 min		7912		30 min.		7:30 AM		7:37 AM		7:44 AM		7:52 AM		8:08 AM		8:14 AM

		7913		30 min.		9:00 AM		9:06 AM		9:22 AM		9:29 AM		9:37 AM		9:44 AM		6 min.		9:50 AM				7:44 AM		16 min		7914		30 min.		8:00 AM		8:07 AM		8:14 AM		8:22 AM		8:38 AM		8:44 AM

		7915		30 min.		9:30 AM		9:36 AM		9:52 AM		9:59 AM		10:07 AM		10:14 AM		16 min.		10:30 AM				8:24 AM		6 min		7916		30 min.		8:30 AM		8:37 AM		8:44 AM		8:52 AM		9:08 AM		9:14 AM

		7917		30 min.		10:00 AM		10:06 AM		10:22 AM		10:29 AM		10:37 AM		10:44 AM		6 min.		10:50 AM				8:44 AM		16 min		7918		30 min.		9:00 AM		9:07 AM		9:14 AM		9:22 AM		9:38 AM		9:44 AM

		7919		60 min.		11:00 AM		11:06 AM		11:22 AM		11:29 AM		11:37 AM		11:44 AM		6 min.		11:50 AM				9:44 AM		16 min		7920		60 min.		10:00 AM		10:07 AM		10:14 AM		10:22 AM		10:38 AM		10:44 AM

		7921		60 min.		12:00 PM		12:06 PM		12:22 PM		12:29 PM		12:37 PM		12:44 PM		6 min.		12:50 PM				10:44 AM		16 min		7922		60 min.		11:00 AM		10:07 AM		11:14 AM		11:22 AM		11:38 AM		11:44 AM

		7923		60 min.		1:00 PM		1:06 PM		1:22 PM		1:29 PM		1:37 PM		1:44 PM		6 min.		1:50 PM				11:44 AM		16 min		7930		60 min.		12:00 PM		12:07 PM		12:14 PM		12:22 PM		12:38 PM		12:44 PM

		7925		60 min.		2:00 PM		2:06 PM		2:22 PM		2:29 PM		2:37 PM		2:44 PM		6 min.		2:50 PM				12:44 PM		16 min		7924		60 min.		1:00 PM		1:07 PM		1:14 PM		1:22 PM		1:38 PM		1:44 PM

		7927		60 min.		3:00 PM		3:06 PM		3:22 PM		3:29 PM		3:37 PM		3:44 PM		6 min.		3:50 PM				1:44 PM		16 min		7926		60 min.		2:00 PM		2:07 PM		2:14 PM		2:22 PM		2:38 PM		2:44 PM

		7929		60 min.		4:00 PM		4:06 PM		4:22 PM		4:29 PM		4:37 PM		4:44 PM		6 min.		4:50 PM				2:44 PM		16 min		7928		60 min.		3:00 PM		3:07 PM		3:14 PM		3:22 PM		3:38 PM		3:44 PM

		7931		30 min.		4:30 PM		4:36 PM		4:52 PM		4:59 PM		5:07 PM		5:14 PM		16 min.		5:30 PM				3:24 PM		6 min		7930		30 min.		3:30 PM		3:37 PM		3:14 PM		3:52 PM		4:08 PM		4:14 PM

		7933		30 min.		5:00 PM		5:06 PM		5:22 PM		5:29 PM		5:37 PM		5:44 PM		6 min.		5:50 PM				3:44 PM		16 min		7932		30 min.		4:00 PM		4:07 PM		4:14 PM		4:22 PM		4:38 PM		4:44 PM

		7935		30 min.		5:30 PM		5:36 PM		5:52 PM		5:59 PM		6:07 PM		6:14 PM		16 min.		6:30 PM				4:24 PM		6 min		7934		30 min.		4:30 PM		4:37 PM		4:44 PM		4:52 PM		5:08 PM		5:14 PM

		7937		30 min.		6:00 PM		6:06 PM		6:22 PM		6:29 PM		6:37 PM		6:44 PM		6 min.		6:50 PM				4:44 PM		16 min		7936		30 min.		5:00 PM		5:07 PM		5:14 PM		5:22 PM		5:38 PM		5:44 PM

		7939		30 min.		6:30 PM		6:36 PM		6:52 PM		6:59 PM		7:07 PM		7:14 PM		16 min.		7:30 PM				5:24 PM		6 min		7938		30 min.		5:30 PM		5:37 PM		5:14 PM		5:52 PM		6:08 PM		6:14 PM

		7941		30 min.		7:00 PM		7:06 PM		7:22 PM		7:29 PM		7:37 PM		7:44 PM		6 min.		7:50 PM				5:44 PM		16 min		7940		30 min.		6:00 PM		6:07 PM		6:14 PM		6:22 PM		6:38 PM		6:44 PM

		7943		30 min.		7:30 PM		7:36 PM		7:52 PM		7:59 PM		8:07 PM		8:14 PM		16 min.		8:30 PM				6:24 PM		6 min		7942		30 min.		6:30 PM		6:37 PM		6:44 PM		6:52 PM		7:08 PM		7:14 PM

		7945		30 min.		8:00 PM		8:06 PM		8:22 PM		8:29 PM		8:37 PM		8:44 PM		6 min.		8:50 PM				6:44 PM		16 min		7944		30 min.		7:00 PM		7:07 PM		7:14 PM		7:22 PM		7:38 PM		7:44 PM

		7947		60 min.		9:00 PM		9:06 PM		9:22 PM		9:29 PM		9:37 PM		9:44 PM		6 min.		9:57 PM				7:44 PM		16 min		7946		60 min.		8:00 PM		8:07 PM		8:14 PM		8:22 PM		8:38 PM		8:44 PM

																								8:44 PM		16 min		7948		60 min.		9:00 PM		9:07 PM		9:14 PM		9:22 PM		9:38 PM		9:44 PM



		47  TM to DDTC / DDTC to TM     Addition of 15										313.5 miles

		3     OT to DDTC / DDTC to OT     Addition of 1										14.7 miles / 1.3 miles

		9     Dead-heads TM to Yard / Yard to TM     Addition of 7										34.3 miles



		Additional trian crew hours

		Crew 1 - 10.25  (0500-0945 split 1415-1945)

		Crew 2 - 11  (0515-1045 split 1515-2045)





		Addidtional Fuel Consumption:  

		Single Car - 300 gallons per day

		Double Car - 600 gallons per day



























SUMMARY



				# Cars		 Car Miles		Car Mile Rate		 Crew Hours		Crew Rate		 Fuel Gallons		Fuel Rate		Annualized Total Cost		# Daily Train Trips

		PRE-COVID Service		1		31,502.83		$3.50		1,669.11		$142.21		19,568		$1.96		$4,631,727.82		68 (+2)		M-Th (F)		86

		 (30 minute frequency all day)				110,259.91				237,364.13				38,353.28						16		Sa		366.3119767442

		PRE-COVID Service		2		63,005.66		$3.50		1,669.11		$142.21		39,136		$1.96		$6,415,086.04		68 (+2)		M-Th (F)

		 (30 minute frequency all day)				220,519.81				237,364.13				76,706.56						16		Sa

		CURRENT Service		1		18,618.87		$7.62		967.32		$171.80		12,099		$1.85		$3,965,334.18		34		M-F		50

		 (60 minute frequency)				141,875.79				166,185.58				22,383.15						16		Sa

		CURRENT Service		2		37,237.74		$4.48		967.32		$171.80		24,198		$1.85		$4,533,323.41		34		M-F

		 (60 minute frequency)				166,825.08				166,185.58				44,766.30						16		Sa

		3 TRAIN RUSH		1		22,383.70		$7.62		1,153.96		$171.80		15,349		$1.85		$4,766,517.26		43		M-F		3 Vehicles Contingency Savings

		 (30 min. PEAK frequency)				170,563.79				198,250.33				28,395.65						16		Sa		$333,518.86				$4,432,998.40				new total

		3 TRAIN RUSH		2		44,767.40		$4.48		1,153.96		$171.80		30,698		$1.85		$5,467,194.96		43		M-F

		 (30 min. PEAK frequency)				200,557.95				198,250.33				56,791.30						16		Sa

		4 TRAIN RUSH		1		26,593.87		$7.62		1,370.50		$171.80		18,699		$1.85		$5,672,284.07		53		M-F		3 Vehicles Contingency Savings

		 (30 min. PEAK frequency)				202,645.29				235,451.90				34,593.15						16		Sa		$333,518.86				$5,735,093.58				new total

		4 TRAIN RUSH		2		53,187.74		$4.48		1,153.96		$171.80		37,398		$1.85		$6,068,612.44		53		M-F

		 (30 min. PEAK frequency)				238,281.08				198,250.33				69,186.30						16		Sa

		Notes: Shouldn't we get a better rate for the 4 car train rush? Maybe an improved rate for the 3 car?





SUMMARY working



		Service Level		# Daily Train Trips				# Cars		 Estimated Car Miles		Car Mile Rate		Estimated Crew Hours		Crew Rate		Estimated Fuel Gallons		Estimated Fuel Rate		Estimated Annualized Total Cost				??Use Budgeted Fuel Rate?

		PRE-COVID Service		68 (+2)		M-Th (F)		1		32,000		$3.50		1,700		$142.21		20,000		$1.96		$4,715,484.00						86

		 (30 minute frequency all day)		16		Sa

										112,000.00				241,757.00				39,200.00										372.0930232558

		PRE-COVID Service		68 (+2)		M-Th (F)		2		64,000		$3.50		1,700		$142.21		40,000		$1.96		$6,529,884.00

		 (30 minute frequency all day)		16		Sa

										224,000.00				241,757.00				78,400.00

		CURRENT Service		34		M-F		1		17,000		$7.62		950		$171.80		12,000		$1.85		$3,779,400.00						50

		 (60 minute frequency all day)		16		Sa

										129,540.00				163,210.00				22,200.00

		CURRENT Service		34		M-F		2		34,000		$4.48		950		$171.80		24,000		$1.85		$4,319,160.00

		 (60 minute frequency all day)		16		Sa

										152,320.00				163,210.00				44,400.00

		3 TRAIN RUSH		43		M-F		1		22,500		$7.62		1,200		$171.80		15,300		$1.85		$4,870,980.00						3 Vehicles Contingency Savings

		 (30 min. peak frequency)		16		Sa

										171,450.00				206,160.00				28,305.00										$333,518.86				$4,537,461.14				new total

		3 TRAIN RUSH		43		M-F		2		45,000		$4.48		1,200		$171.80		30,600		$1.85		$5,572,440.00

		 (30 min. peak frequency)		16		Sa

										201,600.00				206,160.00				56,610.00

		4 TRAIN RUSH		53		M-F		1		26,500		$7.62		1,400		$171.80		18,700		$1.85		$5,724,540.00						3 Vehicles Contingency Savings

		 (30 min. peak frequency)		16		Sa

										201,930.00				240,520.00				34,595.00										$333,518.86				$6,232,281.14				new total

		4 TRAIN RUSH		53		M-F		2		53,000		$4.48		1,400		$171.80		37,400		$1.85		$6,565,800.00

		 (30 min. peak frequency)		16		Sa

										237,440.00				240,520.00				69,190.00





		PRE-COVID Service						1		compare to FY20						41190		car miles		30 min all day long; 75% 2 Car Sets

		 (30 minute frequency all day)												31,502.00		63005				30 min all day long; Single & 2 Car Sets

		PRE-COVID Service						2		compare to FY20-R (Oct-March ACTUALS)						20424		car miles		ACTUAL (some 2 car sets)

		 (30 minute frequency all day)

		CURRENT Service						1

		 (60 minute frequency)

		CURRENT Service						2		compare to FY20-R (April-Sept)						34000		car miles		60 min all day long; 2 Car Sets

		 (60 minute frequency)								compare to FY21						33656		car miles		60 min all day long; 2 Car Sets

		3 TRAIN RUSH						1						18,618.87		37,237.74

		 (30 min. PEAK frequency)

		3 TRAIN RUSH						2

		 (30 min. PEAK frequency)

		4 TRAIN RUSH						1

		 (30 min. PEAK frequency)

		4 TRAIN RUSH						2

		 (30 min. PEAK frequency)





SUMMARY working PPT



		Service Level		# Daily Train Trips				# Cars		 Estimated Monthly Car Miles		Car Mile Rate		Estimated Monthly Crew Hours		Crew Rate		Estimated Monthly Fuel Gallons		Budgeted Fuel Rate		Estimated Annualized Total Cost ***				??Use Budgeted Fuel Rate?

		30 Minute Frequency*		68 (+2)		M-Th (F)		1		32,000		$3.50		1,700		$142.21		24,000		$2.75		$5,037,084.00						86

		All Day		16		Sa

										112,000.00				241,757.00				66,000.00										372.0930232558

		30 Minute Frequency*		68 (+2)		M-Th (F)		2		64,000		$3.50		1,700		$142.21		48,000		$2.75		$7,173,084.00

		All Day		16		Sa

										224,000.00				241,757.00				132,000.00

		60 Minute Frequency**		34		M-F		1		17,000		$7.62		850		$171.80		12,500		$2.75		$3,719,340.00						50

		All Day (Current Service Level)		16		Sa																				fuel gallons: 300k annually

										129,540.00				146,030.00				34,375.00

		60 Minute Frequency**		34		M-F		2		34,000		$4.48		850		$171.80		25,000		$2.75		$4,405,200.00				fuel rate: budgeted fuel rate

		All Day (Current Service Level)		16		Sa

										152,320.00				146,030.00				68,750.00

		3 TRAIN RUSH		43		M-F		1		22,500		$7.62		1,200		$171.80		15,300		$1.85		$4,870,980.00						3 Vehicles Contingency Savings

		 (30 min. peak frequency)		16		Sa

										171,450.00				206,160.00				28,305.00										$333,518.86				$4,537,461.14				new total

		3 TRAIN RUSH		43		M-F		2		45,000		$4.48		1,200		$171.80		30,600		$1.85		$5,572,440.00

		 (30 min. peak frequency)		16		Sa

										201,600.00				206,160.00				56,610.00

		4 TRAIN RUSH		53		M-F		1		26,500		$7.62		1,400		$171.80		18,700		$1.85		$5,724,540.00						3 Vehicles Contingency Savings

		 (30 min. peak frequency)		16		Sa

										201,930.00				240,520.00				34,595.00										$333,518.86				$6,232,281.14				new total

		4 TRAIN RUSH		53		M-F		2		53,000		$4.48		1,400		$171.80		37,400		$1.85		$6,565,800.00

		 (30 min. peak frequency)		16		Sa

										237,440.00				240,520.00				69,190.00



		* Car Mile Rate and Crew Rate are based on FY20 contracted rates with First Transit 

		** Current Service Car Mile Rate and Crew Rate were negotiated with First Transit as DCTA implemented reduced service levels in response to the COVID-19 pandemic.

		*** For cost comparison simplicity, only cost-driving variables impacted by service levels (number of cars and estimated car miles, crew hours and fuel) are calculated in Estimated Annualized Cost. Additional costs built into the First Transit contract (administration, dispatch, technology and maintenace on facilities, vehicles, ROW and ticket vending machines) are not included as they are fixed costs and not impacted by service level.







		PRE-COVID Service						1		compare to FY20						41190		car miles		30 min all day long; 75% 2 Car Sets

		 (30 minute frequency all day)												31,502.00		63005				30 min all day long; Single & 2 Car Sets

		PRE-COVID Service						2		compare to FY20-R (Oct-March ACTUALS)						20424		car miles		ACTUAL (some 2 car sets)

		 (30 minute frequency all day)

		CURRENT Service						1

		 (60 minute frequency)

		CURRENT Service						2		compare to FY20-R (April-Sept)						34000		car miles		60 min all day long; 2 Car Sets

		 (60 minute frequency)								compare to FY21						33656		car miles		60 min all day long; 2 Car Sets

		3 TRAIN RUSH						1						18,618.87		37,237.74

		 (30 min. PEAK frequency)

		3 TRAIN RUSH						2

		 (30 min. PEAK frequency)

		4 TRAIN RUSH						1

		 (30 min. PEAK frequency)

		4 TRAIN RUSH						2

		 (30 min. PEAK frequency)





30 60 Only

		Rail Service Cost Comparison

		30 Minute vs. 60 Minute Frequency



				# Cars		# Train Trips				Car Miles		Car Mile Rate		 Crew Hours		Crew Rate		Fuel		Fuel Rate		Annualized Total Cost

		PRE-COVID Service		1		68 (+2)		M-Th (F)		31,502.83		$3.50		1,669.11		$142.21		19,568		$1.96		$4,631,727.82

		 (30 minute frequency)				16		Sa		110,259.91				237,364.13				38,353.28

		PRE-COVID Service		2		68 (+2)		M-Th (F)		63,005.66		$3.50		1,669.11		$142.21		39,136		$1.96		$6,415,086.04

		 (30 minute frequency)				16		Sa		220,519.81				237,364.13				76,706.56

		CURRENT Service		1		34		M-F		18,618.87		$7.62		967.32		$171.80		12,099		$1.85		$3,965,334.18

		 (60 minute frequency)				16		Sa		141,875.79				166,185.58				22,383.15

		CURRENT Service		2		34		M-F		37,237.74		$4.48		967.32		$171.80		24,198		$1.85		$4,533,323.41

		 (60 minute frequency)				16		Sa		166,825.08				166,185.58				44,766.30





3 Train Cost

		3 TRAIN RUSH COST



				Post-COVID Service Levels												$   4,766,511.94



				Post-COVID Service Levels 2 Car Sets												$   5,467,194.96

				Post-COVID Service Levels																																				Post COVID Averages (April 20 - June 20)

				Car Miles x Rate x 1 car = $A annually																																		 Car Miles		22,383.70

				22,383.70		x		$   7.62		x		1		=		$   170,563.79		x		12 months		=		$A		$   2,046,765.53		annually 										 Car Mile Rate 		$   7.62

				Train Crew Hours x Rate = $B annually 																																		Train Crew Hours 		1,153.96

				1,153.96		x		$   171.80		=						$   198,250.33		x		12 months		=		$B		$   2,379,003.94		annually										Train Crew Hours Rate		$   171.80

				Fuel = $F annually																																		Fuel Usage 		15,349

				15,349		x		$   1.85		=						$   28,395.21		x		12 months		=		$F		$   340,742.47		annually										Estimated Fuel Usage Rate 		$   1.85

				$A + $B + $F = ANNUALIZED COST

				$2,046,765.53 ($A) + $2,379,003.94 ($B) + $340,742.47 ($F) = $4,766,511.94																$   4,766,511.94

				Post-COVID Service Levels 2 Car Sets

				Car Miles x Rate x 2 car sets= $A annually																																				Post COVID Averages (April 20 - June 20)

				22,383.70		x		$   4.48		x		2		=		$   200,557.95		x		12 months		=		$A		$   2,406,695.42		annually 										 Car Miles		22,383.70

				Train Crew Hours x Rate = $B annually 																																		 Car Mile Rate 		$   4.48

				1,153.96		x		$   171.80		=						$   198,250.33		x		12 months		=		$B		$   2,379,003.94		annually										Train Crew Hours 		1,153.96

				Fuel = $F annually																																		Train Crew Hours Rate		$   171.80

				15,349		x		$   1.85		x		2		=		$   56,791.30		x		12 months		=		$F		$   681,495.60		annually										Fuel Usage 		15,349

				$A + $B + $F = ANNUALIZED COST 																																		Estimated Fuel Usage Rate 		$   1.85

				$4,813,283.33 ($A) + $2,379,003.94 ($B) + $1,362,991.20 ($F) = $8,555,278.46																$   5,467,194.96





4 Train Cost

		4 TRAIN RUSH COST



				Post-COVID Service Levels												$   5,672,276.75



				Post-COVID Service Levels 2 Car Sets												$   6,068,612.44

				Post-COVID Service Levels																																				Post COVID Averages (April 20 - June 20)

				Car Miles x Rate x 1 car = $A annually																																		 Car Miles		26,593.87

				26,593.87		x		$   7.62		x		1		=		$   202,645.29		x		12 months		=		$A		$   2,431,743.47		annually 										 Car Mile Rate 		$   7.62

				Train Crew Hours x Rate = $B annually 																																		Train Crew Hours 		1,370.50

				1,370.50		x		$   171.80		=						$   235,451.90		x		12 months		=		$B		$   2,825,422.80		annually										Train Crew Hours Rate		$   171.80

				Fuel = $F annually																																		Fuel Usage 		18,699

				18,699		x		$   1.85		=						$   34,592.54		x		12 months		=		$F		$   415,110.47		annually										Estimated Fuel Usage Rate 		$   1.85

				$A + $B + $F = ANNUALIZED COST

				$2,431,743.47 ($A) + $2,825,422.80 ($B) + $415,110.47 ($F) = $5,672,276.75														$   5,672,276.75

				Post-COVID Service Levels 2 Car Sets

				Car Miles x Rate x 2 car sets= $A annually																																				Post COVID Averages (April 20 - June 20)

				26,593.87		x		$   4.48		x		2		=		$   238,281.08		x		12 months		=		$A		$   2,859,372.90		annually 										 Car Miles		26,593.87

				Train Crew Hours x Rate = $B annually 																																		 Car Mile Rate 		$   4.48

				1,153.96		x		$   171.80		=						$   198,250.33		x		12 months		=		$B		$   2,379,003.94		annually										Train Crew Hours 		1,153.96		1370.5

				Fuel = $F annually																																		Train Crew Hours Rate		$   171.80

				18,699		x		$   1.85		x		2		=		$   69,186.30		x		12 months		=		$F		$   830,235.60		annually										Fuel Usage 		18,699

				$A + $B + $F = ANNUALIZED COST																																		Estimated Fuel Usage Rate 		$   1.85

				$5,718,745.80 ($A) + $2,379,003.94 ($B) + $1,660,471.20 ($F) = $9,758,220.94														$   6,068,612.44





3 Train Bakup

						Car Miles 		Train Crew Hours 				Fuel Usage 		Fuel Rate

		Post COVID		April-2020		21,003.00		1,060.44				14,270		$   1.40

		Schedule Adjustment						155.87		*COVID19 Extra Board

		Three Car Rush						1,216.31

				May-2020		23,723.90		1,042.41				14,680		$   0.96

								125.92		*COVID19 Extra Board

								1,168.33

				June-2020		22,424.20		848.07				17,096		$   1.29

								117.56		*COVID19 Extra Board

								1,077.23

				Average		22,383.70		1,153.96				15,348.67		$   1.21

												Estimated rate 		$   1.85

												Oct - May Avergage		$   1.89







4 Train Backup

						Car Miles 		Train Crew Hours 				Fuel Usage 		Fuel Rate

		Post COVID		April-2020		25,152.20		1,458.31				17,570		$   1.40

		Schedule Adjustment						155.87		*COVID19 Extra Board

		Three Car Rush						1,614.18

				May-2020		28,056.00		1,294.41				18,130		$   0.96

								125.92		*COVID19 Extra Board

								1,420.33

				June-2020		26,573.40		1,219.60				20,396		$   1.29

								117.56		*COVID19 Extra Board

								1,077.23

				Average		26,593.87		1,370.58				18,698.67		$   1.21

												Estimated rate 		$   1.85

												Oct - May Avergage		$   1.89









CONNECT FIXED ROUTE SERVICE

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 3

185



Denton Connect – Route 1

Pre-COVID Schedule (before March 23, 2020)

Post-COVID Schedule (as of May 11, 2020)

14

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 3

186



Denton Connect – Route 1

Service Pre-COVID-19 March 23 Changes May 11 Changes August 24 Changes

Route 1

Frequency – 50 minutes

Average Monthly 
Ridership – 2,176

Average Daily Ridership –
85

Average Monthly Cost for 
Service* – $14,162.02 

Saturday schedule with 
additional morning run

Frequency – 50 minutes

Ridership (3/23 – 5/10) –
24 {daily average}

Average Cost of Service 
for 42 days* (3/23 – 5/10) –
$21,579.81 

Saturday schedule with 
additional morning run

Frequency – 50 minutes

Ridership (5/11 – 6/30) –
31 {daily average}

Average Cost of Service 
for 43 days* (5/11 – 6/30) 
– $22,414.85

Saturday schedule with 
additional morning run

Frequency – 50 minutes

Estimated Average 
Monthly Cost of Service* –
$12,863.52

*Costs calculated utilizing an average of the posted FY20 fuel costs and allocating out by miles of service plus the average of the posted FY20 Salaries and
Wages, Fringe Benefits, Workers Compensation Insurance and Auto Liability Insurance and allocating them by hours of service. The costs shown are not
representative of a fully allocated cost.

15

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 3

187



Denton Connect – Route 2

Pre-COVID Schedule (before March 23, 2020)

Post-COVID Schedule (as of May 11, 2020)

16

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 3

188



Denton Connect – Route 2

Service Pre-COVID-19 March 23 Changes May 11 Changes August 24 Changes

Route 2

Frequency – 30 minutes

Average Monthly 
Ridership – 3,932

Average Daily Ridership –
154

Monthly Cost for Service* 
–$21,384.91 

Saturday schedule with 
additional morning run

Frequency – 60-minutes

Ridership (3/23 – 5/10) –
54 {daily average}

Cost of Service for 42 
days* (3/23 – 5/10) –
$23,149.06 

Saturday schedule with 
additional morning run

Frequency – 60-minutes

Ridership (5/11 – 6/30) –
64 {daily average}

Cost of Service for 43 
days* (5/11 – 6/30) –
$22,911.77

Saturday schedule with 
additional morning run

Frequency – 60-minutes

Estimated Average 
Monthly Cost of Service* –
$13,245.91

*Costs calculated utilizing an average of the posted FY20 fuel costs and allocating out by miles of service plus the average of the posted FY20 Salaries and
Wages, Fringe Benefits, Workers Compensation Insurance and Auto Liability Insurance and allocating them by hours of service. The costs shown are not
representative of a fully allocated cost.

17

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 3

189



Denton Connect – Route 3

Pre-COVID Schedule (before March 23, 2020)

Post-COVID Schedule (as of May 11, 2020)

18

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 3

190



Denton Connect – Route 3

Service Pre-COVID-19 March 23 Changes May 11 Changes August 24 Changes

Route 3

Frequency – 33 minutes

Average Monthly 
Ridership – 5,486

Average Daily Ridership –
214

Monthly Cost for Service*
– $20,629.54

Saturday schedule with 
additional morning run

Frequency – 60-minutes

Ridership (3/23 – 5/10) –
38 {daily average}

Cost of Service for 42 
days* (3/23 – 5/10) –
$32,356.16 

Saturday schedule with 
additional morning run

Frequency – 60-minutes

Ridership (5/11 – 6/30) –
45 {daily average}

Cost of Service for 43 
days* (5/11 – 6/30) –
$22,248.28

Saturday schedule with 
additional morning run

Frequency – 60-minutes

Estimated Average 
Monthly Cost of Service* –
$12,172.31

*Costs calculated utilizing an average of the posted FY20 fuel costs and allocating out by miles of service plus the average of the posted FY20 Salaries and
Wages, Fringe Benefits, Workers Compensation Insurance and Auto Liability Insurance and allocating them by hours of service. The costs shown are not
representative of a fully allocated cost.

19

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 3

191



Denton Connect – Route 4 (Northbound)
Northbound

Pre-COVID Schedule (before March 23, 2020)

Post-COVID Schedule (as of May 11, 2020)

20

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 3

192



Denton Connect – Route 4 (Southbound)

Southbound

Pre-COVID Schedule (before March 23, 2020)

Post-COVID Schedule (as of May 11, 2020)

21

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 3

193



Denton Connect – Route 4

Service Pre-COVID-19 March 23 Changes May 11 Changes August 24 Changes

Route 4

Frequency – 30 minutes

Average Monthly 
Ridership – 4,832

Average Daily Ridership –
189

Monthly Cost for Service*
– $37,307.46

Saturday schedule with 
additional morning run

Frequency – 60-minutes

Ridership (3/23 – 5/10) –
72 {daily average}

Cost of Service for 42 
days* (3/23 – 5/10) –
$42,955.22 

Saturday schedule with 
additional morning run

Frequency – 60-minutes

Ridership (5/11 – 6/30) –
86 {daily average}

Cost of Service for 43 
days* (5/11 – 6/30) –
$44,142.82 

Saturday schedule with 
additional morning run

Frequency – 60-minutes

Estimated Average 
Monthly Cost of Service* –
$25,342.29 

*Costs calculated utilizing an average of the posted FY20 fuel costs and allocating out by miles of service plus the average of the posted FY20 Salaries and
Wages, Fringe Benefits, Workers Compensation Insurance and Auto Liability Insurance and allocating them by hours of service. The costs shown are not
representative of a fully allocated cost.

22

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 3

194



Denton Connect – Route 5

Route Map as of March 23, 2020 (Service currently suspended)

Pre-COVID Schedule (before March 23, 2020)
Post-COVID Schedule 
(as of March 23, 2020)

23

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 3

195



Denton Connect – Route 5

Passengers who previously 
utilized Denton Connect 

Route 5 can utilize
Denton Connect Route 6 to 

get to the majority of 
destinations.

24

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 3

196

https://www.dcta.net/route5
https://www.dcta.net/route6


Denton Connect – Route 5

Service Pre-COVID-19 March 23 Changes May 11 Changes August 24 Changes

Route 5

Frequency – 30 minutes

Average Monthly 
Ridership – 3,723

Average Daily 
Ridership – 145

Monthly Cost for Service* 
– $20,161.13

Saturday schedule with 
additional morning run

Frequency – 60-minutes

Ridership (3/23 – 5/10) –
22 {daily average}

Cost of Service for 42 
days* (3/23 – 5/10) –
$20,025.49 

Suspended Service Removal of Route

*Costs calculated utilizing an average of the posted FY20 fuel costs and allocating out by miles of service plus the average of the posted FY20 Salaries and
Wages, Fringe Benefits, Workers Compensation Insurance and Auto Liability Insurance and allocating them by hours of service. The costs shown are not
representative of a fully allocated cost.

25

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 3

197



Denton Connect – Route 6

Pre-COVID Schedule (before March 23, 2020)

Post-COVID Schedule (as of May 11, 2020)

26

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 3

198



Denton Connect – Route 6

Service Pre-COVID-19 March 23 Changes May 11 Changes August 24 Changes

Route 6

Frequency – 30 minutes

Average Monthly 
Ridership – 3,682

Average Daily 
Ridership – 144

Monthly Cost for Service* 
– $21,901.76

Saturday schedule with 
additional morning run

Frequency – 60-minutes

Ridership (3/23 – 5/10) –
16 {daily average}

Cost of Service for 42 
days* (3/23 – 5/10) –
$18,001.44 

Saturday schedule with 
additional morning run

Frequency – 60-minutes

Ridership (5/11 – 6/30) –
40 {daily average}

Cost of Service for 43 
days* (5/11 – 6/30) –
$18,062.73 

Saturday schedule with 
additional morning run

Frequency – 60-minutes

Estimated Average 
Monthly Cost of Service* –
$10,207.08 

*Costs calculated utilizing an average of the posted FY20 fuel costs and allocating out by miles of service plus the average of the posted FY20 Salaries and
Wages, Fringe Benefits, Workers Compensation Insurance and Auto Liability Insurance and allocating them by hours of service. The costs shown are not
representative of a fully allocated cost.

27

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 3

199



Denton Connect – Route 7

Pre-COVID Schedule (before March 23, 2020)

Post-COVID Schedule (as of May 11, 2020)

28

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 3

200



Denton Connect – Route 7

Service Pre-COVID-19 March 23 Changes May 11 Changes August 24 Changes

Route 7

Frequency – 30 minutes

Average Monthly 
Ridership – 7,469

Average Daily 
Ridership – 292

Monthly Cost for Service* 
– $21,860.94

Saturday schedule with 
additional morning run

Frequency – 60 minutes

Ridership (3/23 – 5/10) –
82 {daily average}

Cost of Service for 42 
days* (3/23 – 5/10) –
$20,617.64 

Saturday schedule with 
additional morning run

Frequency – 60 minutes

Ridership (5/11 – 6/30) –
102 {daily average}

Cost of Service for 43 
days* (5/11 – 6/30) –
$21,178.27 

Saturday schedule with 
additional morning run

Frequency – 60 minutes

Estimated Average 
Monthly Cost of Service* –
$12,196.61 

*Costs calculated utilizing an average of the posted FY20 fuel costs and allocating out by miles of service plus the average of the posted FY20 Salaries and
Wages, Fringe Benefits, Workers Compensation Insurance and Auto Liability Insurance and allocating them by hours of service. The costs shown are not
representative of a fully allocated cost.

29

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 3

201



Denton Connect – Route 8
Route Map as of March 23, 2020 (Service currently suspended)

Pre-COVID Schedule (before March 23, 2020)

Post-COVID Schedule (as of March 23, 2020)

30

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 3

202



Denton Connect – Route 8

Passengers who previously 
utilized

Denton Connect Route 8
can ride

Denton Connect Route 7
to get to the majority of 

their destinations.

31

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 3

203

https://www.dcta.net/route8
https://www.dcta.net/route7


Denton Connect – Route 8

Service Pre-COVID-19 March 23 Changes May 11 Changes August 24 Changes

Route 8

Frequency – 30 minutes

Average Monthly 
Ridership – 5,785

Average Daily 
Ridership – 226

Monthly Cost for Service* 
– $19,812.10 

Saturday schedule with 
additional morning run

Frequency – 60-minutes

Ridership (3/23 – 5/10) –
23 {daily average}

Cost of Service for 42 
days* (3/23 – 5/10) –
$19,470.68 

Suspended Service Removal of Route

*Costs calculated utilizing an average of the posted FY20 fuel costs and allocating out by miles of service plus the average of the posted FY20 Salaries and 
Wages, Fringe Benefits, Workers Compensation Insurance and Auto Liability Insurance and allocating them by hours of service. The costs shown are not 
representative of a fully allocated cost. 

32

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 3

204



Lewisville Connect – Route 21 (Northbound)
Northbound

Pre-COVID Schedule (before March 23, 2020)

Post-COVID Schedule (as of May 11, 2020)

33

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 3

205



Lewisville Connect – Route 21 (Southbound)

Southbound
Pre-COVID Schedule (before March 23, 2020)

Post-COVID Schedule (as of May 11, 2020)

34

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 3

206



Lewisville Connect – Route 21

Service Pre-COVID-19 March 23 Changes May 11 Changes August 24 Changes

Route 21

Frequency – 35 Minutes

Average Monthly 
Ridership – 3,908

Average Daily 
Ridership – 153

Monthly Cost for Service* 
– $31,190.50

Saturday schedule with 
additional morning run

Frequency – 45-minutes

Ridership (3/23 – 5/10) –
56 {daily average}

Cost of Service for 42 
days* (3/23 – 5/10) –
$40,364.70 

Saturday schedule with 
additional morning run

Frequency – 45-minutes

Ridership (5/11 – 6/30) –
82 {daily average}

Cost of Service for 43 
days* (5/11 – 6/30) –
$40,596.33 

Saturday schedule with 
additional morning run

Frequency – 45-minutes

Estimated Average 
Monthly Cost of Service* –
$23,609.42 

*Costs calculated utilizing an average of the posted FY20 fuel costs and allocating out by miles of service plus the average of the posted FY20 Salaries and
Wages, Fringe Benefits, Workers Compensation Insurance and Auto Liability Insurance and allocating them by hours of service. The costs shown are not
representative of a fully allocated cost.

35

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 3

207



Lewisville Connect – Route 22 (Northbound)

Northbound

Pre-COVID Schedule (before March 23, 2020)

Post-COVID Schedule (as of May 11, 2020)

36

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 3

208



Lewisville Connect – Route 22 (Southbound)

Southbound

Pre-COVID Schedule (before March 23, 2020)

Post-COVID Schedule (as of May 11, 2020)

37

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 3

209



Lewisville Connect – Route 22

Service Pre-COVID-19 March 23 Changes May 11 Changes August 24 Changes

Route 22

Frequency – 30 Minutes

Average Monthly 
Ridership – 5,310

Average Daily 
Ridership – 207

Monthly Cost for Service* 
– $40,697.08

Saturday schedule with 
additional morning run

Frequency – 60-minutes

Ridership (3/23 – 5/10) –
64 {daily average}

Cost of Service for 42 
days* (3/23 – 5/10) –
$41,158.58 

Saturday schedule with 
additional morning run

Frequency – 60-minutes

Ridership (5/11 – 6/30) –
82 {daily average}

Cost of Service for 43 
days* (5/11 – 6/30) –
$41,779.19 

Saturday schedule with 
additional morning run

Frequency – 60-minutes

Estimated Average 
Monthly Cost of Service* –
$24,301.58 

*Costs calculated utilizing an average of the posted FY20 fuel costs and allocating out by miles of service plus the average of the posted FY20 Salaries and
Wages, Fringe Benefits, Workers Compensation Insurance and Auto Liability Insurance and allocating them by hours of service. The costs shown are not
representative of a fully allocated cost.

38

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 3

210



Highland Village Connect Shuttle
Route Map and Schedule (Service Discontinued effective March 16, 2020)

39

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 3

211



Highland Village Connect Shuttle

Service Pre-COVID-19 March 23 Changes May 11 Changes August 24 Changes

Highland Village 
Connect Shuttle

Frequency – 32 minutes

Average Monthly Ridership – 173

Average Daily Ridership – 8

Monthly Cost for Service* – $51,759.46 

Discontinued 
service

N/A N/A

*Costs calculated utilizing an average of the posted FY20 fuel costs and allocating out by miles of service plus the average of the posted FY20 Salaries and 
Wages, Fringe Benefits, Workers Compensation Insurance and Auto Liability Insurance and allocating them by hours of service. The costs shown are not 
representative of a fully allocated cost. 

40

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 3

212



ON-DEMAND SERVICE 

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 3

213



Evening On-Demand – DDTC 
Hours of Operation
• Downtown Denton Transit Center Station: 6:20 p.m. - 9:40 p.m.
• Hebron Station: 6 a.m. - 9:40 p.m.

Cost to Ride
• A local or regional pass is accepted for these trips

How to Book a Trip
• Download the DCTA On-Demand app by searching Apple and Google Play stores for “DCTA On-Demand”
• Open the DCTA On-Demand app on your mobile device.
• Enter your destination in the “Where to?” box. When selecting your pickup location, choose the A-train station of choice.

When selecting your drop-off location, enter in an address for your specific location.
• Add in any additional information by tapping on the “Passenger” or “Wheelchair” icon and tap “Request Ride” when ready.

If you want to schedule your trip in advance, you can select a later time and/or date by tapping “Schedule” in the lower
right corner. When you’re ready, tap “Request Ride.”

• Receive real-time updates of pick-up time via text and the mobile app.

42

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 3

214



Evening On-Demand – DDTC & Hebron Stations 
On-Demand Zone Map

43

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 3

215



Evening On-Demand – DDTC 

Service Pre-COVID-19 March 23 Changes May 11 Changes August 24 Changes

Evening 
On-Demand 
Service 
(DDTC)

N/A Average Monthly 
Ridership – 71

Average Daily 
Ridership – 3

Average Monthly Cost for 
Service* – $4,332.74

Average Monthly 
Ridership – 77

Average Daily 
Ridership – 4

Average Monthly Cost 
for Service* – $3,577.64

Make permanent

Average Monthly Cost for 
Service* - $3,577.64

*Costs calculated utilizing an average of the posted FY20 fuel costs and allocating out by miles of service plus the average of the posted FY20 Salaries and
Wages, Fringe Benefits, Workers Compensation Insurance and Auto Liability Insurance and allocating them by hours of service. The costs shown are not
representative of a fully allocated cost.

44

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 3

216



Evening On-Demand – Hebron Station

Service Pre-COVID-19 March 23 Changes May 11 Changes August 24 Changes

Evening On-
Demand Service 
(Hebron)

N/A Average Monthly 
Ridership – 62

Average Daily 
Ridership – 3

Average Monthly Cost 
for Service* – $6,350 

Average Monthly 
Ridership – 108

Average Daily Ridership –
5

May 2020 Cost Data –
unavailable at time of report 
submission

Make permanent

Average Monthly Cost for 
Service* - $6,350

*Costs are based on a rolling average of Lewisville Lakeway On-Demand Service pre- and post-launch of the new evening on-demand service. Future cost of
service is dependent on usage.

45

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 3

217



UNT CAMPUS SHUTTLE SERVICE (Fall 2020)

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 3

218



• Click to edit Master text styles
• Second level

• Third level
• Fourth level

• Fifth level

UNT 2020/2021 Cost of Service
• Total UNT Budget - $2.9M

• $2.4M - Operating Budget
• $500K – CARES Act Funding

• Total Cost of Service (approved proposal) - $2,489,470.41
• Service Hours + Fuel - $2,072,485.88
• Fuel - $295,984.53
• Connect Access Fee - $49,000
• Late-Night Lyft Service - $72,000
• Note: There is roughly $400K left in UNT's budget to address increased service levels for the Spring 2021 semester.

When Spring 2021 service levels are determined, the overall cost of service will increase.

• Cost for service varies from month-to-month and semester-to-semester

• Dates of Service
• Full Service

• Fall Semester – August 24 – November 25, 2020
• Spring Semester – January 11 – May 6, 2021

• Abbreviated Service
• Fall Semester – November 30 – December 18, 2020
• Summer Semester – May 7 – August 6, 2021

• NOTE: UNT is billed monthly based on actuals 47

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 3

219



• Click to edit Master text styles
• Second level

• Third level
• Fourth level

• Fifth level

UNT 2019/2020 Cost of Service

• The 2019/2020 UNT budget is provided below as a comparison to the recommended 2020/2021 service plan

• Total Budget for UNT Services - $3,434,238 (2020/2021 budget was decreased by 14.7%)

• Service Hours + Fuel - $3,313,238 (2020/2021 service hours and fuel were decreased by 37%)
• Service Hours – $2,970,502
• Fuel - $342,736
• Connect Access Fee - $49,000
• Late-Night Lyft Service - $72,000

• NOTE: UNT is billed monthly based on actuals

48

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 3

220



Parking Express Union (PEU) – NEW for Fall 2020

Effective August 24, 2020:
• Will operate one (1) bus from 7:30 a.m. until 3:15 p.m. each scheduled weekday
• Frequency of 30 minutes
• This route and schedule have been approved by UNT leadership

49

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 3

221



Parking Express Victory (PEV) – NEW for Fall 2020 

Effective August 24, 2020:
• Will operate one (1) bus from 7:30 a.m. until 3:15 p.m. each scheduled weekday
• Frequency of 30 minutes
• This route and schedule have been approved by UNT leadership 50

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 3

222



Mean Green (MG) 
Post-COVID (before May 11, 2020)Pre-COVID (before March 23, 2020)

51

Effective August 24, 2020:

• Will operate one (1) bus from 7 a.m. until 5 p.m. each scheduled weekday

• Frequency of 25 minutes

• This route and schedule have been approved by UNT leadership

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 3

223



Mean Green (MG)

Service Pre-COVID-19 March 23 Changes May 11 Changes August 24 Changes

MG

Frequency – 10 minutes

Average Monthly 
Ridership – 16,716

Average Daily Ridership –
982

Cost included in '19/'20 
annual agreement

Suspended Service Frequency – 23 minutes

Ridership (5/11 – 6/30) –
5 {daily average}

Cost included in '19/'20 
annual agreement

Frequency – 25 minutes

Cost included in '20/'21 
annual agreement

52

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 3

224



North Texan (NT)
Post-COVID (before May 11, 2020)Pre-COVID (before March 23, 2020)

53

Effective August 24, 2020:

• Will operate one (1) bus from 7 a.m. until 5 p.m. each scheduled weekday

• This route will also include one (1) morning peak vehicles that will provide additional service from 7 a.m. until 11 a.m., Monday through Friday on scheduled days

• Frequency
• 11 minutes from 7 a.m. until 11 a.m.
• 21 minutes from 11 a.m. until 5 p.m.

• This route and schedule have been approved by UNT leadership

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 3

225



North Texan (NT)

Service Pre-COVID-19 March 23 Changes May 11 Changes August 24 Changes

NT

Frequency – 13 minutes

Average Monthly 
Ridership – 12, 309

Average Daily Ridership –
724

Cost included in '19/'20 
annual agreement

Frequency – 25 minutes

Ridership (3/23 – 5/10) –
7 {daily average}

Cost included in '19/'20 
annual agreement

Frequency – 25 minutes

Ridership (5/11 – 6/30) –
3 {daily average}

Cost included in '19/'20 
annual agreement

Frequency – 11 minutes

Cost included in '20/'21 
annual agreement

54

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 3

226



Eagle Point (EP)
Pre-COVID (before March 23, 2020)

No schedule available post-COVID 
because we are running on a summer 
schedule.

55

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 3

227



Eagle Point (EP)

Service Pre-COVID-19 March 23 Changes May 11 Changes August 24 Changes

EP

Frequency – 20 minutes

Average Monthly Ridership 
–18,640

Average Daily Ridership –
1,094

Cost included in '19/'20 
annual agreement

Frequency – 40 minutes

Ridership (3/23 – 5/10) –
Daily Average – 25

Cost included in '19/'20 
annual agreement

Suspended Service Frequency – 35 minutes

Cost included in '20/'21 
annual agreement

56

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 3

228



Colorado Express (CE) 
Post-COVID (before May 11, 2020)Pre-COVID (before March 23, 2020)

57

Effective August 24, 2020:
• Will operate one (1) bus from 7 a.m. until 5 p.m. each scheduled weekday
• This route will also include one (1) morning peak vehicle that will provide additional service from 7 a.m. until 11 a.m.,

Monday through Thursday on scheduled days
• This route and schedule have been approved by UNT leadership

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 3

229



Colorado Express (CE)

Service Pre-COVID-19 March 23 Changes May 11 Changes August 24 Changes

CE

Frequency – 25 minutes

Average Monthly 
Ridership – 11,524

Average Daily Ridership –
677

Cost included in '19/'20 
annual agreement

Frequency – 55 minutes

Ridership (3/23 – 5/10) –
11 {daily average}

Cost included in '19/'20 
annual agreement

Frequency – 55 minutes

Ridership (5/11 – 6/30) –
16 {daily average}

Cost included in '19/'20 
annual agreement

Frequency – 22 minutes

Cost included in '20/'21 
annual agreement

58

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 3

230



Centre Place (CP) 
Post-COVID (before May 11, 2020)Pre-COVID (before March 23, 2020)

59

• Extended evening service that will operate one (1) bus until 9 p.m., Monday
through Thursday on scheduled days

• 8 minutes from 7 a.m. until 5 p.m.
• 40 minutes from 5 p.m. until 9 p.m.

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 3

231



Centre Place (CP)

Service Pre-COVID-19 March 23 Changes May 11 Changes August 24 Changes

CP

Frequency – 7 minutes

Average Monthly 
Ridership – 30,140

Average Daily Ridership –
1,655

Cost included in '19/'20 
annual agreement

Frequency – 30 minutes

Ridership (3/23 – 5/10) –
11 {daily average}

Cost included in '19/'20 
annual agreement

Frequency – 30 minutes

Ridership (5/11 – 6/30) –
14 {daily average}

Cost included in '19/'20 
annual agreement

Frequency – 8 minutes

Cost included in '20/'21 
annual agreement

60

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 3

232



Discovery Park (DP)
Post-COVID (before May 11, 2020)Pre-COVID (before March 23, 2020)

61

Effective August 24, 2020:
• Will operate three (3) buses from 7 a.m. until 5 p.m. each scheduled weekday
• This route will also include

• {NEW} One (1) mid-day peak vehicle that will provide additional service from 9 a.m. until 3 p.m., Monday through Friday on scheduled days
• Extended evening service that will operate one (1) bus until 9 p.m. Monday through Friday on scheduled days

• Frequency
• 13 minutes from 7 a.m. until 9 a.m.
• 10 minutes from 9 a.m. until 3 p.m.
• 13 minutes from 3 p.m. until 5 p.m.

• This route and schedule have been approved by UNT leadership

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 3

233



Discovery Park (DP)

Service Pre-COVID-19 March 23 Changes May 11 Changes August 24 Changes

DP

Frequency – 15 minutes

Average Monthly 
Ridership – 27,441

Average Daily Ridership –
1,612

Cost included in '19/'20 
annual agreement

Frequency – 60 minutes

Ridership (3/23 – 5/10) –
8 {daily average}

Cost included in '19/'20 
annual agreement

Frequency – 40 minutes

Ridership (5/11 – 6/30) –
39 {daily average}

Cost included in '19/'20 
annual agreement

Frequency – 10 minutes

Cost included in '20/'21 
annual agreement

62

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 3

234



Bernard Street (BST) 
Post-COVID (before May 11, 2020)Pre-COVID (before March 23, 2020)

63

Effective August 24, 2020:
• Will operate two (2) buses from 7 a.m. until 5 p.m. each scheduled

weekday

• Frequency of 10 minutes

• This route and schedule have been approved by UNT leadership

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 3

235



Bernard Street (BST)

Service Pre-COVID-19 March 23 Changes May 11 Changes August 24 Changes

BST

Frequency – 7 minutes

Average Monthly 
Ridership – 38,008

Average Daily Ridership –
2,233

Cost included in '19/'20 
annual agreement

Frequency – 20 minutes

Ridership (3/23 – 5/10) –
11 {daily average}

Cost included in '19/'20 
annual agreement

Frequency – 20 minutes

Ridership (5/11 – 6/30) –
12 {daily average}

Cost included in '19/'20 
annual agreement

Frequency – 10 minutes

Cost included in '20/'21 
annual agreement

64

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 3

236



Mean Green Night Rider (MGNR)
Pre-COVID (before March 23, 2020)

No schedule available Post-COVID 
because we are running on a summer 
schedule.

65

• Will operate from 8 a.m. until 1:30 a.m.
• From 8 a.m. until 5 p.m., MGP makes

two trips on campus and then makes
one trip out to Discovery Park for a total
of five (5) trips to Discovery Park per
day, with an hour and a half frequency
to Discovery Park

• After 5 p.m., the bus remains on the
campus circulator until the end of
service for the day

• The route has a stop at Rayzor Ranch
on both inboard and outbound routes

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 3

237



Mean Green Night Rider (MGNR)

Service Pre-COVID-19 March 23 Changes May 11 Changes August 24 Changes

MGNR

Frequency – 14 minutes

Average Monthly 
Ridership – 7,101

Cost included in '19/'20 
annual agreement

Frequency –30 minutes

Ridership (3/23 – 5/10) –
9 {daily average}

Cost included in '19/'20 
annual agreement

Suspended Service Frequency – 30 minutes

Cost included in '20/'21 
annual agreement

66

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 3

238



Mean Green Night Rider Late-Night (MGNR-LN)

Pre-COVID (before March 23, 2020)

No schedule available Post-COVID 
because we are running on a summer 
schedule.

67

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 3

239



Mean Green Night Rider Late-Night (MGNR-LN)

Service Pre-COVID-19 March 23 Changes May 11 Changes August 24 Changes

MGNR-
LN

Frequency – 30 minutes

Average Monthly 
Ridership – 1,743

Cost included in '19/'20 
annual agreement

Frequency – 30 minutes

Ridership (3/23 – 5/10) –
1 {daily average}

Cost included in '19/'20 
annual agreement

Suspended Service Frequency – 30 minutes

Cost included in '20/'21 
annual agreement

68

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 3

240



2020 June Online Open House Meeting & Title VI Analysis Report
Information Online June 15 – June 26, 2020

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 4

241



MEETING DETAILS

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 4

242



Meeting Overview

2020 June Online Open House Meeting & Title VI Analysis Report

Engagement Area:
Lewisville

Highland Village

Denton

Engagement Timeframe:
June 15 – 26, 2020 

3

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 4

243



Meeting Overview

2020 June Online Open House Meeting & Title VI Analysis Report

• Due to COVID-19, DCTA hosted its June public meeting online
• A detailed presentation, a high-level video and a feedback form were posted at RideDCTA.net.
• Various feedback options were provided 

4

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 4

244



Meeting Topics

2020 June Online Open House Meeting & Title VI Analysis Report

Solicit Public Input on the Following Topics: 

• Proposed Service Change Modification Overview

• Proposed Connect Bus Service Modifications

• Proposed A-train Service Modifications

• On-Demand Service Modifications

• University of North Texas Service Modifications

• City of Coppell Lyft Program Continuation

• Title VI Analysis

5

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 4

245



GETTING THE WORD OUT
 Community Outreach  DCTA Website

 Social Media  Media Relations

 Email Marketing  Print Advertising 

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 4

246



Community Outreach

Emailed entities included: 
City of Denton
City of Highland Village 
City of  Lewisville
Denia Community 
Denton ISD 
Discover Denton
DCTA Community Advisory Committee
DCTA Community Outreach News
DCTA Social Service Agency Roundtable
Highland Village Business Association 
Haka Chin Community
Lewisville CVB

Lewisville ISD
All the offices of Lewisville local elected state 
officials(State House, State Senate)          
Community Impact Newspaper (Lewisville, 
Flower Mound, Highland Village)
SEDNA Community 
TWU
NCTC
NCTCOG
The Denton Record Chronicle

2020 June Online Open House Meeting & Title VI Analysis Report

Emails with a link to the open house materials were sent to the following partners who 
distributed the information to their respective audiences.

7

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 4

247



Social Media (Facebook) - Paid Advertising  

2020 June Online Open House Meeting & Title VI Analysis Report

Impressions:
57,220

Engagements:
786

Landing Page Results:
681

8

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 4

248



Social Media (Twitter) – Paid Advertising

2020 June Online Open House Meeting & Title VI Analysis Report

Total Impressions: 
51,825

Total Link Clicks:
712

9

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 4

249



Email Marketing

2020 June Online Open House Meeting & Title VI Analysis Report

The “All Service Database” is comprised of every email 
address that is on file within the agency’s GovDelivery 
email marketing system. This includes emails for 
passengers, stakeholders, partners, and focus groups.

• A total of 8 emails were distributed (total distribution 
– 37,056 contacts):
• Rider Alerts (passengers) – 22,823
• EnRoute News (passengers) –13,280
• Inside Track (Stakeholders) – 544
• Community Outreach News (social service 

agencies) – 409 
• Total emails delivered – 34,237 (92% delivery rate)
• Total email opens – 5,977 (17.5% open rate)
• Total clicks –1,412 (4% open rate)

*14 percent open rate is government/public industry standard
*2 percent click-through rate is government/public industry standard

10

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 4

250



DCTA Website

2020 June Online Open House Meeting & Title VI Analysis Report

Dedicated Webpage:

Homepage Websplash:

Online Feedback Form:

11

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 4

251



DCTA Website

2020 June Online Open House Meeting & Title VI Analysis Report

Webpage Results:
• Total page views – 1,087
• Average time spent on page – 2:01 minutes
• Bounce rate – 76.13%
• Top 5 sources/referrals

• Twitter
• GovDelivery
• Facebook
• Direct
• Denton Record Chronicle Digital Banner Ad

Media Center Results:
• Total page views – 335
• Average time spent on page –2:21 minutes
• Media Center Shares – 33 
• Bounce rate – 60.14%
• Top 5 sources/referrals

• GovDelivery
• Google
• Direct
• Cision News Release
• Facebook

12

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 4

252



Media Relations

2020 June Online Open House Meeting & Title VI Analysis Report

TOTAL MENTIONS

6
13

TOTAL REACH

109,900

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 4

253



Print Advertising

2020 June Online Open House Meeting & Title VI Analysis Report

Denton Record-Chronicle
• Impressions – 100,018
• Clicks –91
• DCTA Webpage Redirect – 78 Views
• Bounce Rate – 93.24%

Star Local Media
• Impressions – 227,222

14

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 4

254



TITLE VI ANALYSIS (FIXED ROUTE ONLY)

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 4

255



Title VI Analysis - Overview

2020 June Online Open House Meeting & Title VI Analysis Report 16

What is Title VI?
Title VI is part of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 which ensures that no person in the United States shall, on 
the ground of race, color, or national origin, be excluded from participation in, be denied the 
benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination under any program or activity receiving federal 
financial assistance.

What is a Title VI Analysis?
It is a detailed analysis of proposed fixed-route bus service modifications and/or fare media 
adjustments to ensure that those modifications do not result in a disparate impact or a 
disproportionate burden on low-income populations.

DCTA is committed to ensuring that no person is excluded from participation in, 
or denied benefits of, its transit services based on race, color, or national origin.  

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 4

256



TITLE VI Analysis – Disparate Impact

2020 June Online Open House Meeting & Title VI Analysis Report 17

Disparate Impact Test

• Major service changes have a disparate impact if the minority 
populations experience five percent more of the cumulative 
burden, or experience less than five percent of the cumulative 
benefit, relative to the non-minority populations

• To avoid, minimize, or mitigate disparate impacts, DCTA 
develops and assesses alternatives and/or modifications to 
proposed changes that result in adverse impacts

Definition of disparate – essentially different in kind; not allowing 
comparison

LEGEND

Route 5

Route 5 1/2 Mile Buffer

Above Regional Percentage: Low Income 

Above the Regional Percentage: Minority

Above Regional Percentage: Low Income and Minority

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 4

257



2020 June Online Open House Meeting & Title VI Analysis Report 18

TITLE VI Analysis – Disproportionate Burden

Disproportionate Burden Test

• Major service changes have a disproportionate burden if 
low-income populations experience more than five percent 
of the cumulative burden, or experience less than five 
percent of the cumulative benefit, relative to non-low-
income populations unless the disproportionate impacts are 
mitigated

Definition of disproportionate – too large or too small in 
comparison with something else

LEGEND

Route 8

Route 8 1/2 Mile Buffer

Above Regional Percentage: Low Income 

Above the Regional Percentage: Minority

Above Regional Percentage: Low Income and Minority

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 4

258



TITLE VI Analysis – Route 5 Results

2020 June Online Open House Meeting & Title VI Analysis Report 19

Census Block Groups With 1/2 Mile of Denton Connect Route 5

Census Tract Block Group
Total 

Population

Total 
Minority 

Population

Percent 
Total 

Minority

Ratio Total 
Minority to 

Regional 
Percentage

Individuals for 
Whom Poverty 

Status in Known

Total Below 
Poverty 

Population

Percent 
Below 

Poverty

Ratio Below 
Poverty to 
Regional 

Percentage

Minority 
Population 

Above 
Regional 

Percentage

Low Income 
Above 

Regional 
Percentage

Minority 
and Low 
Income 
Above 

Regional 
Percentage

SERVED BY 
DENTON 
CONNECT 
ROUTE 6

0211001 1 883                316               35.8% 0.683 883                     129               14.6% 0.803 N N N YES
0205042 2 2,033            979               48.2% 0.919 2,016                 655               32.5% 1.785 N Y N YES
0212023 3 2,402            1,628            67.8% 1.293 1,077                 485               45.0% 2.475 Y Y Y YES
0205041 1 1,231            725               58.9% 1.124 1,231                 286               23.2% 1.277 Y Y Y
0205053 3 950                101               10.6% 0.203 950                     88                  9.3% 0.509 N N N
0212021 1 1,369            1,281            93.6% 1.785 1,323                 593               44.8% 2.463 Y Y Y YES
0206013 3 2,979            1,491            50.1% 0.955 1,197                 444               37.1% 2.038 N Y N YES
0205034 4 1,310            539               41.1% 0.785 1,310                 234               17.9% 0.982 N N N
0206012 2 813                586               72.1% 1.375 675                     339               50.2% 2.760 Y Y Y YES
0206022 2 2,525            1,654            65.5% 1.250 2,525                 650               25.7% 1.415 Y Y Y YES
0206023 3 577                500               86.7% 1.653 577                     59                  10.2% 0.562 Y N N YES
0207003 3 614                203               33.1% 0.631 614                     266               43.3% 2.381 N Y N YES
0204011 1 4,984            1,925            38.6% 0.737 4,965                 1,448            29.2% 1.603 N Y N YES
0204023 3 1,251            128               10.2% 0.195 1,043                 36                  3.5% 0.190 N N N YES
0204024 4 762                383               50.3% 0.959 699                     132               18.9% 1.038 N Y N YES
0204031 1 628                67                  10.7% 0.204 628                     206               32.8% 1.803 N Y N YES
0204033 3 834                375               45.0% 0.858 834                     380               45.6% 2.504 N Y N YES
0205031 1 3,064            1,799            58.7% 1.120 3,064                 1,091            35.6% 1.957 Y Y Y YES
0205032 2 918                374               40.7% 0.777 918                     234               25.5% 1.401 N Y N YES
0205033 3 1,376            230               16.7% 0.319 1,376                 621               45.1% 2.480 N Y N YES
0205054 4 1,230            110               8.9% 0.171 1,230                 17                  1.4% 0.076 N N N
0205055 5 1,151            263               22.8% 0.436 1,139                 115               10.1% 0.555 N N N
0205051 1 971                99                  10.2% 0.195 971                     133               13.7% 0.753 N N N YES

Source: US Census Geodatabase: 'ACS_2017_5YR_BG_48_TEXAS.gdb'

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 4

259



TITLE VI Analysis – Route 8 Results

2020 June Online Open House Meeting & Title VI Analysis Report 20

Census Block Groups With 1/2 Mile of Denton Connect Route 8

Census Tract Block Group
Total 

Population

Total 
Minority 

Population

Percent 
Total 

Minority

Ratio Total 
Minority to 

Regional 
Percentage

Individuals for 
Whom Poverty 

Status in Known

Total Below 
Poverty 

Population

Percent 
Below 

Poverty

Ratio Below 
Poverty to 
Regional 

Percentage

Minority 
Population 

Above 
Regional 

Percentage

Low Income 
Above 

Regional 
Percentage

Minority 
and Low 
Income 
Above 

Regional 
Percentage

SERVED BY 
DENTON 
CONNECT 
ROUTE 7

0211003 3 1,256            622               49.5% 0.945 1,256                 859               68.4% 3.758 N Y N YES
0211001 1 883                316               35.8% 0.683 883                     129               14.6% 0.803 N N N YES
0212023 3 2,402            1,628            67.8% 1.293 1,077                 485               45.0% 2.475 Y Y Y YES
0209002 2 2,575            1,398            54.3% 1.036 493                     115               23.3% 1.282 Y Y Y YES
0211002 2 995                506               50.9% 0.970 995                     600               60.3% 3.314 N Y N YES
0208001 1 1,570            1,025            65.3% 1.246 1,570                 848               54.0% 2.968 Y Y Y YES
0207001 1 1,253            454               36.2% 0.691 1,135                 399               35.2% 1.932 N Y N YES
0212021 1 1,369            1,281            93.6% 1.785 1,323                 593               44.8% 2.463 Y Y Y YES
0206013 3 2,979            1,491            50.1% 0.955 1,197                 444               37.1% 2.038 N Y N YES
0207002 2 935                441               47.2% 0.900 935                     589               63.0% 3.462 N Y N YES
0208002 2 3,248            1,069            32.9% 0.628 3,248                 1,393            42.9% 2.357 N Y N YES
0210004 4 944                492               52.1% 0.994 944                     366               38.8% 2.131 N Y N YES
0206012 2 813                586               72.1% 1.375 675                     339               50.2% 2.760 Y Y Y YES
0206022 2 2,525            1,654            65.5% 1.250 2,525                 650               25.7% 1.415 Y Y Y YES
0206023 3 577                500               86.7% 1.653 577                     59                  10.2% 0.562 Y N N YES
0207003 3 614                203               33.1% 0.631 614                     266               43.3% 2.381 N Y N YES
0209001 1 2,301            1,498            65.1% 1.242 1,863                 1,127            60.5% 3.324 Y Y Y YES
0210001 1 694                303               43.7% 0.833 438                     297               67.8% 3.726 N Y N YES
0210002 2 3,704            1,793            48.4% 0.924 715                     450               62.9% 3.459 N Y N YES
0210003 3 785                464               59.1% 1.128 726                     462               63.6% 3.497 Y Y Y YES
0213011 1 3,254            983               30.2% 0.576 3,254                 1,727            53.1% 2.916 N Y N

Source: US Census Geodatabase: 'ACS_2017_5YR_BG_48_TEXAS.gdb'

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 4

260



TITLE VI Analysis - Findings

2020 June Online Open House Meeting & Title VI Analysis Report 21

Route 5 Results:
• 18 of the 23 census block groups associated with Route 5’s service area are also located in the 

Route 6 service area 
• Findings demonstrate that Routes 5 and Route 6 serve the same communities and that minority 

and low-income populations will be able to access Route 6 to get to their destinations and 
connect to the larger DCTA network

Route 8 Results:
• 20 of the 21 census block groups associated with Route 8’s service area also located in the 

Route 8 service area 
• Findings demonstrate that Routes 8 and 7 serve the same communities and that minority and 

low-income populations will be able to access Route 7 to get to their destinations and connect 
to the larger DCTA network  

DCTA’s initial Title VI Analysis and review of demographic characteristics associated with the 
proposed fixed route modifications demonstrates that no adverse disparate impacts will result 
from the proposed service changes.

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 4

261



TITLE VI Analysis Contact

2020 June Online Open House Meeting & Title VI Analysis Report 22

Denton County Transportation Authority (DCTA) complies 
with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act and provides services and 
operates programs without regard to race, color, and 
national origin in accordance with Title VI. Any person who 
believes he or she has been subjected to an unlawful 
discriminatory practice under Title VI may file a complaint 
with DCTA.

For more Information about DCTA's Title VI obligations and 
the procedures to file a complaint contact 972.221.4600, 
email dctainfo@dcta.net or visit our offices 1955 Lakeway 
Drive, Suite 260, Lewisville, TX 75057.

A complaint may also be filed directly with the Federal 
Transit Administration's Office of Civil Rights, Attention: Title VI 
Programs Coordinator, East Building, 5th Floor-TCR, 1200 New 
Jersey Avenue, SE, Washington, DC 20590.

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 4

262



PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 4

263



Public Comments – A-train
Topic: A-train

• Can you add one more earlier train? 

• The current A-train schedule is totally unacceptable. – Denton resident 

• Would it be likely to return to the previous schedule or adding back the 5 am train? I find the current schedule a hassle driving 

to Carrolton to catch DART. – Carrollton resident

• What about the people who are looking for jobs in Dallas and have no way to get to work via the train? By you cutting out 

the train service there are those who are looking for work and if a job is offered have no way to get there because the train

will only run every two hours. Please reconsider this option, this disease will not last a lifetime but those who count on the train 

need some sort reassurance. - Carrollton resident  

• It has become harder and harder to ride the train because of the changes in scheduled times. We have talked about riding 

the train and the schedule continues to be a deterrent. It would be beneficial if the train trip from Trinity Mills to Downtown 

Denton would not take 40 minutes to 1 hour one way. – Denton resident

2020 June Online Open House Meeting & Title VI Analysis Report 24

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 4

264



Public Comments – A-train Con’t
Topic: A-train Con’t

• Regarding the specific DCTA service changes, I believe that the A-train is DCTA's signature service and the service that has the

most potential to increase ridership and operational frequency going forward. As a result, I think that concerted efforts should be 

made to try to increase the service frequency on weekdays and Saturday as quickly as possible. – Lantana resident

• There are many people who have to be at work at 7 am in Downtown Dallas.  If the first train doesn’t run until 6 am, it’s not possible 

to make it to work by 7 using the A-train.

• Again, I understand low ridership means low revenue and even though it is not convenient, running once an hour is workable for 

the average business commuter. However, at a minimum you need to add an earlier run in the mornings. Look at your history and

see the volume of riders you had on the 4:50 am run prior to the crisis.  I and other riders are not currently taking the train right now 

because 6 am is too late to get to work on time. I truly hope the board considers the opinions that are submitted in this survey and 

perhaps research some before voting.  I have seen the Board Meetings posted online and so many times the vote seems to go 

toward whatever is proposed without much question as to what is best for DCTA and the community.  I do not mean disrespect, 

but I hope the Board gets evolved and  makes educated decisions before placing a vote.  Would anyone vote for a President of 

the United States just because someone says "OK, this is what we want to do?“ – Denton resident

2020 June Online Open House Meeting & Title VI Analysis Report 25

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 4

265



Public Comments – A-train Con’t
Topic: A-train Con’t

• There are a lot of people who have spent quite a bit of money on an annual regional pass for the train.  It doesn’t seem right to 

have spent all that money and not be able to use the train to get to work.  Where I work, we pay for our regional annual pass by

payroll deduction.  They will continue taking the money out of my paycheck for the pass until the end of the year.  There is no 

getting around this.  This is and will be a lot of wasted money spent on something I cannot use if the A-train schedule permanently 

changes to start at 6 am.  I have already been unable to use the train since the schedule changed in late March.  I believe as the 

rest of the year goes on, people will begin taking the train again.  In my opinion,  I think the first train should run at 5 am. Thank you! 

– Lantana resident

2020 June Online Open House Meeting & Title VI Analysis Report 26

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 4

266



Public Comments – Bus Service Reduction

Topic: Bus Service Reduction 

• Not in favor of the permanent reduction of schedule. I often work later into the evening and frequently use the bus as 

transportation home. – Argyle resident 

• I live along Route 5, and as a TWU student who works on campus and is unable to drive I am very distressed to hear that Route

5 is permanently closing down. I have met many people on campus that rely on the Route 5 bus to get home from the 

University, and the fact that this is a permanent change even once the University reopens is disheartening to say the least. –

Carrollton resident 

• I ride the bus and once school starts. How are my children going to get home, since you are considering doing away with the 

routes and drivers. – Dallas resident

• I need there to be more service.  I need the old hours of operation on the bus here in Denton.  I need the hours of 6 am till 9 

pm.  I also need Routes 5 and 8 restored.  The restricted hours make it harder to find and keep a job. – Highland Village resident 

2020 June Online Open House Meeting & Title VI Analysis Report 27

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 4

267



Public Comments – Bus Service Reduction Con't
Topic: Bus Service Reduction Con’t

• Unfortunately, these proposed changes will prevent me from continuing to use DCTA's services. The butchered schedules make 

the train and bus connections completely unworkable. It seems there is no thought given to how the schedules actually line up

for real people who would need to use the services. I had just purchased my annual pass in January and only used it for two 

months. I suspect there will be no refunds. Would really like an earlier start time at Old Town station. – Denton resident  

• You may want to consider adding back some service on Route 22. I waited for an hour for the bus around 1:09 pm and I 

boarded the bus going to Hebron station at the intersection of Business 121 and Bellaire going south bound. The bus was very full 

and I had to ride to the station. 

• No problem with Title VI deleting Routes 5 and 8. Management failed to properly plan the routes in the first place. They could 

have doubled the frequency on Routes 6 and 7 and cut the waiting time in half. Due to COVID-19 we will only be delivering 

essential transit service. No one wants one-hour headways, but nothing will get better until the college students (UNT, TWU, NCTC) 

and the high school kids come back to school. They are 60 + percent of our ridership. – 9-year bus operator.

• My family of three has typically utilized Route 5 as our only use of the bus system. We live on Bell Ave. and both Routes 5 and 6 

were passing by northbound and Route 5 came by southbound. Now, it is only Route 6 northbound and nothing southbound 

since Route 6 doesn't come back down my section of Bell. – Denton resident

2020 June Online Open House Meeting & Title VI Analysis Report 28

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 4

268



Public Comments – Bus Service Reduction Con't
Topic: Bus Service Reduction Con’t

• I understand needing to have cut backs for financial reasons, but I think eliminating Route 5 is a mistake, unless you change

Route 6 to pick up North Locust to Hercules, Hercules, and Stuart because: (1) N. Locust at Hercules has a bunch of new houses 

and apartment complexes just being completed, (2) There are apartment complexes down on Hercules, (3) Near Hercules at 

Stuart is a school, and just east on Hercules is another housing and duplex development some just completed and some still 

under construction.

• Temporary cut backs during a crisis is one thing, but in the long run how are you going to grow ridership if you ignore all the new 

housing constructions? To me, it makes sense to eliminate Route 5 only where it overlaps Route 6, and move Route 5 over 

somehow to go further down Hercules to E. Sherman where another huge housing development under construction. 

• If I understand this correctly, I have to take bus 7 home and it takes a very long time to get to my stop at Welch and Eagle so I 

won’t get home until 7pm. I have been taking a Lyft to the train station that is costing me $14 a day which I cant afford to keep 

doing. Are there any other options? Please reconsider this! There are still people who have to rely on DCTA to get to work. I

cannot afford these options. – Highland Village resident 

2020 June Online Open House Meeting & Title VI Analysis Report 29

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 4

269



Public Comments – General 
Topic: General

• To add to item #1 above, getting more people to ride DCTA's A-train and buses takes a community-wide effort. Around June 1, 

Trinity Metro released a video approximately three minutes in length thanking Trinity Metro's bus, TRE, and TEXRail operators for 

their service, especially during the coronavirus pandemic. This video featured Fort Worth Mayor Betsy Price, Fort Worth City 

Council member Ann Zadeh, Trinity Metro Board President Jeff Davis, Trinity Metro President Bob Baulsir, as well as few other adults 

and children who live in Fort Worth. Plus, the Tarrant Transit Alliance and other community members donated hundreds of masks

to Trinity Metro bus and train operators. Additionally, on June 19, a designated Trinity Metro bus that had been painted black was 

used to take Fort Worth City Council members Ann Zadeh and Carlos Flores, Trinity Metro staff, and other community members to

a march and rally led by longtime Fort Worth resident and activist Opal Lee. I think that these examples of community 

involvement in support of Trinity Metro and its objectives are the kinds of things that could help DCTA better achieve its objectives 

as well as more community involvement for DCTA going forward. – Lantana resident 

2020 June Online Open House Meeting & Title VI Analysis Report 30

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 4

270



Public Comments – General Con’t

Topic: General Con’t

• I think that the new downtown Denton on-demand zone is a great idea and needs to be promoted and marketed as much as 

possible. – Lantana resident 

• DCTA needs to continue to work aggressively with current non-member cities, especially Flower Mound, The Colony, and Little Elm 

to find ways to provide its transit services in those cities. Additionally, DCTA needs to continue to work with the current member 

cities of Denton, Lewisville and Highland Village to better promote, increase ridership on, and improve and expand its current 

transit services in these cities. – Lantana resident 

2020 June Online Open House Meeting & Title VI Analysis Report 31

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 4

271



OVERALL SUMMARY

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 4

272



Overall Summary

2020 June Online Open House Meeting & Title VI Analysis Report

Budget:
• Social Media – $1,211
• Advertising – $3,366
• Total Spend – $4,577

Overall Engagement:
• Total Promotional Timeframe – June 15 – 26, 2020
• Total Impressions (across all efforts) – 657,724
• Total Engagement (across all efforts) – 3,051
• Total Number of Comments Submitted – 25

Summary of Comments:
• A-train – Add an early-morning run to address commute needs; consider increasing frequency (at 

least during peak times)
• Bus – Review removal of Routes 5 and 8 and/or consider increasing frequency of Route 6
• On-Demand – Further promote the evening on-demand zone out of the DDTC

33

Regular Item 1, Exhibit 4

273



 
 

Regular Item 2, Memo 

 
Board of Directors Memo                                July 23, 2020 
SUBJECT: Budget Workshop Follow-up Items 

 
Background 
A budget workshop was held with the DCTA Board of Directors on June 18, 2020 to review the proposed FY2021 
Operating & Capital Budget.  Additional information requested by Board members at that meeting and in additional 
correspondence since that meeting is noted in the table below: 
 

Item Status 
Rail Service at 30-minute vs 60-minute headways 

• Ridership Data 
• Cost of Service 

This information is included with Informational Report 
5, Information Requested by Board Members at the 
June Board Meeting, and Regular Item 1, Consider 
Extension of Existing COVID-19 Service Levels 

Breakdown of CARES Act Funding See Exhibit 1, CARES Act Funding Detail Projections 

Cost of Compliance Item suggested for inclusion in Transformation 
Initiative 

Rail Purchased Transportation Contract: FY19-FY21 See Exhibit 2, Rail Purchased Transportation Detail 

Administrative Overhead Item suggested for inclusion in Transformation 
Initiative 

Connect Ridership associated with UNT and 
NCTC’s Connect Fee 

See Exhibit 3, Student Survey Data for summary of 
existing survey data 
 
More detailed ridership information could be 
collected through a digital fare media system as part 
of the FY2021 Expanded Level Project “Integrated Fare 
Payment Solution” 

Debt Refinancing Options Staff is meeting with DCTA’s financial advisors in July 
and will bring options to the Board for consideration 
at the August Board meeting 

Benefit Survey 
• Rates by Coverage Type 
• Employee/Employer Cost Sharing 
• Plan Deductibles 

See Exhibit 4, Benefit Survey Information: 
• 4a: Medical 
• 4b: Dental 
• 4c: Vision 

Changes Made to Long Range Financial Plan 
• Fare Increase Assumptions 
• Ridership Assumptions 
• Service Level Assumptions 

See Exhibit 5, FY2021 Long Range Financial Plan 

 
Financial Impact 
The current proposed FY2021 operating and capital budget includes $31.8 million in expenses (DCTA & NTMC), $53.4 
million in revenues, and $9.3 million in capital projects. 
 
Recommendation 
For information only.  No action required.  
 
 

274



 
 

Regular Item 2, Memo 

 
Exhibits 
Exhibit 1, CARES Act Funding Detail Projections 
Exhibit 2, Rail Purchased Transportation Detail 
Exhibit 3, Student Survey Data 
Exhibit 4 (a-c), Benefit Survey Information  
Exhibit 5, FY2021 Long Range Financial Plan 
 
 
 
 
Submitted By: _____________________________________________________________ 

 Amanda Riddle 
 Senior Manager of Budget 

 
 
Final Review:  ____________________________ 

 Marisa Perry, CPA 
 Chief Financial Officer/VP of Finance 

275



CARES ACT FUNDING DETAIL PROJECTIONS

*Includes Departments: Bus Service Administration (500/700), Bus Operations Management (505), Fixed Route (511/711/513/713),
Customer Service (570/770), Supervisors & Dispatch (580/780)

FY2020 FY2021 FY2022
GRAND
TOTAL

SALARIES, WAGES & BENEFITS: 2,164,009$           3,693,673$           1,437,831$             7,295,513$            
OUTSOURCED SERVICES & CHARGES: 195,450$              813,764$  316,773$  1,325,987$            

MATERIALS & SUPPLIES: 71,129$  378,069$             147,170$  596,368$              
UTILITIES: 61,615$  183,900$              71,586$  317,101$  

INSURANCE: 124,216$  198,468$              77,257$  399,941$              
PURCHASED TRANSPORTATION SVCS: -$  -$  -$  -$  

LEASES & RENTALS: 2,259$  4,152$  1,616$  8,027$  
LESS FAREBOX & MISC. INCOME: (227,877)$             (215,746)$              (83,983)$  (527,606)$            

NET DRAWDOWN 2,390,801$           5,056,280$          1,968,250$           9,415,331$             

(1): CARES Act Funding includes the following items from First Transit Purchased Transportation contract: 
Dispatch Operations, A-train Mgmt/Overhead Fee, Train Crew Hours

FY2020 FY2021 FY2022
GRAND
TOTAL

SALARIES, WAGES & BENEFITS: 328,165$  288,429$             120,096$              736,690$             
OUTSOURCED SERVICES & CHARGES: 85,561$  307,605$             128,081$  521,247$  

MATERIALS & SUPPLIES: 195,518$  837,500$             348,719$  1,381,737$             
UTILITIES: 139,891$  265,768$              110,661$  516,320$              

INSURANCE: 745,341$  1,338,961$             557,517$  2,641,819$            
PURCHASED TRANSPORTATION SVCS (1): 2,705,768$           4,384,640$           1,825,678$            8,916,086$           

LEASES & RENTALS: 941$  -$  -$  941$  
LESS FAREBOX & MISC. INCOME: (316,222)$              (248,579)$             (103,503)$             (668,304)$            

NET DRAWDOWN 3,884,963$           7,174,324$            2,987,249$           14,046,536$         

TOTAL CARES ACT FUNDING: 6,275,764$        12,230,604$       4,955,499$        23,461,867$       

CARES ACT FUNDING DETAIL - BUS 

CARES ACT FUNDING DETAIL - RAIL

Regular Item 2, Exhibit 1

276



RAIL PURCHASED TRANSPORTATION DETAIL

CONTRACT DETAIL
FY2021
UNITS

FY2021
RATE

FY2021
PROPOSED

BUDGET CONTRACT DETAIL

FY2020
REVISED 
UNITS

FY2020
REVISED 

RATE

FY2020
REVISED
BUDGET

TRAIN CREW HOURS (October - March) 8,554 $142.21 $1,216,436
TRAIN CREW HOURS (April - September) 5,100 $171.80 $876,180

CAR MILES (October - March) 245,084 $3.50 $857,793
CAR MILES (April - September) 204,000 $4.48 $913,920

MANAGEMENT/ADMINISTRATION (October - March) 6 Months $149,351 $896,104
MANAGEMENT/ADMINISTRATION (April - September) 6 Months $141,514 $849,086

DISPATCH OPERATIONS 12 Months $49,271 $591,248 DISPATCH OPERATIONS 12 Months $47,557 $570,682
FACILITY MAINTENANCE 12 Months $246,912 $2,962,942 FACILITY MAINTENANCE 12 Months $237,255 $2,847,060
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE $200,000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE $200,000
MAINTENANCE OF WAY $260,000 MAINTENANCE OF WAY $260,000

ASSET MANAGEMENT/TECHNOLOGY 12 Months $7,049 $84,592 ASSET MANAGEMENT/TECHNOLOGY 12 Months $6,932 $83,182
MISC. CREW COSTS 90 Hours $83.72 $7,535 MISC. CREW COSTS 90 Hours $81.42 $7,328

TICKET VENDING MACHINE MAINTENANCE 
& REVENUE COLLECTION

$40,334 DART ILA
TICKET VENDING MACHINE MAINTENANCE 

& REVENUE COLLECTION
$38,413

TRINITY MILLS PLATFORM MAINTENANCE 12 Months $1,380 $16,560 TRINITY MILLS PLATFORM MAINTENANCE 12 Months $1,380 $16,560
TRINITY MILLS RESTROOM MAINTENANCE $5,901 TRINITY MILLS RESTROOM MAINTENANCE $5,729

TOTAL $9,571,850 TOTAL $9,638,473

CONTRACT DETAIL
FY2020
UNITS

FY2020
RATE

FY2020
ADOPTED
BUDGET CONTRACT DETAIL

FY2019
UNITS

FY2019
RATE

FY2019
ACTUAL
EXPENSE

DISPATCH OPERATIONS 12 Months $47,557 $570,682 DISPATCH OPERATIONS 12 Months $46,628 $559,535
FACILITY MAINTENANCE 12 Months $237,255 $2,847,060 FACILITY MAINTENANCE 12 Months $231,316 $2,775,792
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE $200,000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE $171,716
MAINTENANCE OF WAY $260,000 MAINTENANCE OF WAY $205,477

ASSET MANAGEMENT/TECHNOLOGY 12 Months $6,932 $83,182 ASSET MANAGEMENT/TECHNOLOGY 12 Months $6,802 $81,623
MISC. CREW COSTS 90 Hours $81.42 $7,328 MISC. CREW COSTS 90 Hours $79.19 $0

TICKET VENDING MACHINE MAINTENANCE 
& REVENUE COLLECTION

$38,413 DART ILA
TICKET VENDING MACHINE MAINTENANCE 

& REVENUE COLLECTION
$65,821

TRINITY MILLS PLATFORM MAINTENANCE 12 Months $1,380 $16,560 TRINITY MILLS PLATFORM MAINTENANCE 12 Months $1,380 $16,560
TRINITY MILLS RESTROOM MAINTENANCE $5,729 TRINITY MILLS RESTROOM MAINTENANCE $0

TOTAL $9,968,545 TOTAL $9,315,681

Annual Allowance

Annual Allowance

Annual Allowance

Annual Allowance

$3.74

12 Months $147,590

TRAIN CREW HOURS 10,200 $171.80 $1,752,360

CAR MILES 403,872 $4.48 $1,809,348

MANAGEMENT/ADMINISTRATION 12 Months $153,419 $1,841,030

MANAGEMENT/ADMINISTRATION 12 Months

$3.50

$142.21

$149,335

TRAIN CREW HOURS

CAR MILES

$2,417,570

$1,729,998

$1,792,023

17,000

494,285

FIRST TRANSIT

FIRST TRANSIT 17,022

352,721

Annual Allowance
Annual Allowance

$1,771,081

Annual Allowance
Annual Allowance

TRAIN CREW HOURS

CAR MILES

MANAGEMENT/ADMINISTRATION

$137.99 $2,348,897

$1,319,178

Regular Item 2, Exhibit 2

277



STUDENT DATA COLLECTED THROUGH PAST DCTA SURVEYS 

DCTA 2019 Passenger Satisfaction Survey  
• 56% of respondents use UNT Campus Shuttle (total respondents – 2,629)
• 49% of respondents use DCTA services to get to school

DCTA 2019 North Texas Xpress Point in Time Survey 
• 32% of respondents use North Texas Xpress to travel to School (UNT and TWU)

DCTA 2018 A-train Point in Time Survey 
• 29% of respondents use the A-train to get to school (total respondents –822)

DCTA 2017 Passenger Satisfaction Survey 
• 40% of respondents use UNT Campus Shuttle Services (total respondents – 2,617)
• 43% use DCTA services to get to school

DCTA 2015 Passenger Satisfaction Survey 
• 28% of respondents use DCTA to get to school (total respondents – 1,860)
• 28% of respondents use DCTA services to get to school

Regular Item 2, Exhibit 3

278



Benefit Survey Results

7/15/2020

Indiv Family Indiv Family

ER EE Total Cost ER EE  Total Cost ER EE Total Cost ER EE Total Cost

Denton County Transportation Authority 

(DCTA) Medical Plan
770.08$          ‐$           770.08$       1,160.74$      167.42$     1,328.16$      1,325.31$      237.95$     1,563.26$      1,687.74$      393.28$     2,081.02$      2,500$    5,000$      750$       1,500$      20% Y

 100% after 

$55 copay 

(in‐network) 

 85% after $100 

copay 

DCTA Cost Sharing 100% 0% 87% 13% 85% 15% 81% 19%

North Texas Mobility Corporation 

(NTMC) PPO Medical Plan
795.89$          ‐$           795.89$       1,177.91$      294.48$     1,472.39$      1,400.75$      350.20$     1,750.95$      2,037.48$      509.36$     2,546.84$      7,150$    14,300$    5,000$    10,000$   

20% after deductible 

and copay
N   $50 copay 

 20% co‐insurance 

after deductible and 

$300 copay 

NTMC Cost Sharing 100% 0% 80% 20% 80% 20% 80% 20%

North Texas Mobility Corporation 

(NTMC) HDHP Medical Plan
715.28$          ‐$           715.28$       1,058.61$      264.66$     1,323.27$      1,258.88$      314.72$     1,573.60$      1,831.10$      457.78$     2,288.88$      6,350$    12,700$    2,800$    5,400$      20% after deductible N 

 20% after 

deductible 

 20% co‐insurance 

after deductible 

NTMC Cost Sharing 100% 0% 80% 20% 80% 20% 80% 20%

City of Denton Medical Gold Plan 1,254.00$      110.00$     1,364.00$    1,254.00$      308.00$     1,562.00$      1,254.00$      242.00$     1,496.00$      1,254.00$      448.00$     1,702.00$      3,000$    6,000$      750$       1,500$      10% $75   $ 500.00 

City of Denton Cost Sharing 92% 8% 80% 20% 84% 16% 74% 26%

City of Denton Medical Silver Plan 1,254.00$      42.00$       1,296.00$    1,254.00$      170.00$     1,424.00$      1,254.00$      138.00$     1,392.00$      1,254.00$      228.00$     1,482.00$      6,000$    12,000$    1,500$    3,000$      20% $75   $ 500.00 

City of Denton Cost Sharing 97% 3% 88% 12% 90% 10% 85% 15%

City of HV BCBS PPO Medical 

w/ Wellness Discount
816.78$          56.15$       872.93$       1,339.75$      275.24$     1,614.99$      1,588.46$      332.06$     1,920.52$      2,429.07$      364.40$     2,793.47$      2,500$    5,000$      500$       1,000$      20% $50   $ 250.00 

City of HV Cost Sharing 94% 6% 83% 17% 83% 17% 87% 13%

City of HV PPO Medical Plan 

WITHOUT Wellness Discount
791.78$          81.15$       872.93$       1,314.75$      300.24$     1,614.99$      1,563.46$      357.06$     1,920.52$      2,404.07$      389.40$     2,793.47$      2,500$    5,000$      500$       1,000$      20% $50   $ 250.00 

City of HV Cost Sharing 91% 9% 81% 19% 81% 19% 86% 14%

City of HV HSA Medical Plan 

w/ Wellness Discount

 $731.20 + 

$100 ER HSA 

Contribution 

‐$           831.20$      

 $1164.12+ 

$200 ER HSA 

Contribution 

188.62$     1,552.74$     

 $1379.62+ 

$200 ER HSA 

Contribution 

229.02$     1,808.64$     

 $2082.22+ 

$200 ER HSA 

Contribution 

257.60$     2,539.82$      4,000$    8,000$      3,000$    6,000$      100% deductible  deductible 

City of HV Cost Sharing 100% 0% 88% 12% 87% 13% 89% 11%

City of HV HSA Medical Plan 

WITHOUT Wellness Discount

 $731.20 + 

$75 ER HSA 

Contribution 

‐$           806.20$      

 $1139.12 + 

$200 ER HSA 

Contribution 

213.62$     1,552.74$     

 $1354.62+ 

$200 ER HSA 

Contribution 

254.02$     1,808.64$     

 $2057.22+ 

$200 ER HSA 

Contribution 

282.60$     2,539.82$      4,000$    8,000$      3,000$    6,000$      100% deductible  deductible 

City of HV Cost Sharing 100% 0% 86% 14% 86% 14% 89% 11%

City of Lewisville Catastrophic Plan (CAT) 

Local Plus Network
707.20$          16.00$       723.20$       547.95$          66.00$       613.95$         739.12$          91.00$       830.12$         1,512.83$      158.00$     1,670.83$      6,350$    12,700$    5,000$    10,000$   

PCP, specialist 20% 

coinsurance, 

preventative 

covered 100%

Y

 deductible, 

then 20% 

coinsurance  

 deductible, then 

20% coinsurance  

City of Lewisville Cost Sharing 98% 2% 89% 11% 89% 11% 91% 9%

City of Lewisville Health Savings Account 

(HSA) in Open Access Plus Network
719.45$          29.00$       748.45$       452.70$          199.99$     652.69$         602.06$          274.00$     876.06$         1,282.05$      467.00$     1,749.05$      5,950$    11,900$    3,000$    6,000$     

In network 

preventative care, 

immun. Generic 

drugs covered 100%

Y

 deductible, 

then 20% 

coinsurance  

 deductible, then 

20% coinsurance  

City of Lewisville Cost Sharing 96% 4% 69% 31% 69% 31% 73% 27%

City of Lewisville Health Reimbursement 

Account Plan (HRA) in Local Plus Network
841.54$          39.00$       880.54$       501.50$          270.00$     771.50$         663.69$          372.00$     1,035.69$      1,430.72$      631.00$     2,061.72$      6,000$    12,000$    2,000$    4,000$     

In network 

preventative care, 

immun.  covered 

100%

Y

 deductible, 

then 20% 

coinsurance  

 deductible, then 

20% coinsurance  

Out‐Of‐

Network 

Coverage

Urgent Care Emergency Room
Out‐Of‐Pocket Max DeductibleMEDICAL

EE Only ‐ Per Month EE+ Children Per Month EE+ Spouse Per Month Family Per Month

Coinsurance

Regular Item 2, Exhibit 4a

279



Indiv Family Indiv Family

ER EE Total Cost ER EE  Total Cost ER EE Total Cost ER EE Total Cost

Out‐Of‐

Network 

Coverage

Urgent Care Emergency Room
Out‐Of‐Pocket Max DeductibleMEDICAL

EE Only ‐ Per Month EE+ Children Per Month EE+ Spouse Per Month Family Per Month

Coinsurance

City of Lewisville Cost Sharing 96% 4% 65% 35% 64% 36% 69% 31%

Cap Metro HDHP with HSA ENHANCED 436.84$          8.92$         445.76$       741.73$          110.54$     852.27$         856.26$          148.72$     1,004.98$      1,146.12$      245.34$     1,391.46$      5,000$    10,000$    2,800$    5,600$      20% Y
20% after 

deductible
20% after deductible

Cap Metro Cost Sharing 98% 2% 87% 13% 85% 15% 82% 18%

Cap Metro HDHP with HSA  423.47$          22.29$       445.76$       708.03$          144.24$     852.27$         814.93$          190.05$     1,004.98$      1,085.46$      306.00$     1,391.46$      5,000$    10,000$    2,800$    5,600$      20% Y
20% after 

deductible
20% after deductible

Cap Metro Cost Sharing 95% 5% 83% 17% 81% 19% 78% 22%

Cap Metro Core Plan ENHANCED 544.28$          28.65$       572.93$       936.15$          159.27$     1,095.42$      1,083.35$      79.64$       1,291.69$      1,455.91$      332.52$     1,788.43$      4,000$    8,000$      1,000$    2,000$      20% Y $50 copay  $150 copay 

Cap Metro Cost Sharing 95% 5% 85% 15% 93% 7% 81% 19%

Cap Metro Core Plan 572.10$          45.83$       617.93$       892.84$          202.58$     1,095.42$      1,030.23$      261.46$     1,291.69$      1,377.95$      410.48$     1,788.43$      4,000$    8,000$      1,000$    2,000$      20% Y $50 copay  $150 copay 

Cap Metro Cost Sharing 93% 7% 82% 18% 80% 20% 77% 23%

Cap Metro Buy‐Up Plan ‐ ENHANCED 590.41$          65.60$       656.01$       1,039.11$      215.17$     1,254.28$      1,207.68$      271.35$     1,479.03$      1,634.22$      413.54$     2,047.76$      3,000$    6,000$      750$       1,500$      10% Y $30 copay  $150 copay 

Cap Metro Cost Sharing 90% 10% 83% 17% 82% 18% 80% 20%

Cap Metro Buy‐Up Plan  570.73$          85.28$       656.01$       989.52$          264.76$     1,254.28$      1,146.84$      332.19$     1,479.03$      1,544.96$      502.80$     2,047.76$      3,000$    6,000$      750$       1,500$      10% Y $30 copay  $150 copay 

Cap Metro Cost Sharing 87% 13% 79% 21% 78% 22% 75% 25%

DART Open Access Plan 599.95$          150.06$     750.01$       1,114.94$      276.66$     1,391.60$      1,235.94$      346.17$     1,582.11$      1,801.31$      478.47$     2,279.78$      2,750$    5,500$      1,600$    3,200$      15% after deductible Y  $100 copay   15% after deductible 

DART Cost Sharing 80% 20% 80% 20% 78% 22% 79% 21%

DART Accountable Care Flex Plan 758.12$          11.91$       770.03$       924.04$          119.02$     1,043.06$      1,294.59$      176.26$     1,470.85$      2,425.52$      320.71$     2,746.23$      4,250$    8,500$      2,250$    4,500$      30% after deductible N   $100 copay   30% after deductible 

DART Cost Sharing 98% 2% 89% 11% 88% 12% 88% 12%

DART Accountable Care Plan 1,084.49$      138.10$     1,222.59$    1,818.87$      229.92$     2,048.79$      2,103.46$      281.65$     2,385.11$      2,994.76$      393.08$     3,387.84$      2,250$    4,500$      500$       1,000$      10% after deductible N   $50 copay   $250 copay 

DART Cost Sharing 89% 11% 89% 11% 88% 12% 88% 12%

Trinity Metro BCBS Medical / Wellness 476.07$          91.20$       567.27$       1,289.90$      360.86$     1,650.76$      1,268.60$      353.80$     1,622.40$      2,065.38$      617.82$     2,683.20$      8,150$    16,300$    1,000$    3,000$       20% after deductible  Y $40 copay
 $300 copay, then 

20% after deductible 

Trinity Metro Cost Sharing 84% 16% 78% 22% 78% 22% 77% 23%

Trinity Metro BCBS Medical / 

No Wellness
426.07$          141.20$     567.27$       1,239.90$      410.86$     1,650.76$      1,218.60$      403.80$     1,622.40$      2,015.38$      667.82$     2,683.20$      8,150$    16,300$    1,000$    3,000$       20% after deductible  Y $40 copay

 $300 copay, then 

20% after deductible 

Trinity Metro Cost Sharing 75% 25% 75% 25% 75% 25% 75% 25%

Regular Item 2, Exhibit 4a

280



Benefit Survey Results

7/15/2020

ER EE Total Cost ER EE Total Cost ER EE Total Cost ER EE Total Cost

Denton County Transportation Authority 

(DCTA) Dental Plan
37.64$            ‐$           37.64$         59.43$            21.79$       81.22$           57.45$            19.81$       77.26$           76.59$            38.95$       115.54$        

DCTA Cost Sharing 100% 0% 73% 27% 74% 26% 66% 34%

North Texas Mobility Corporation 

(NTMC) Dental High Plan
19.47$            ‐$           19.47$         32.56$            9.72$         42.28$           29.95$            8.46$         38.41$           46.12$            20.74$       66.86$          

NTMC Cost Sharing 100% 0% 77% 23% 78% 22% 69% 31%

North Texas Mobility Corporation 

(NTMC) Dental Low Plan
15.48$            ‐$           15.48$         24.15$            7.22$         31.37$           23.77$            6.72$         30.49$           34.72$            15.62$       50.34$          

NTMC Cost Sharing 100% 0% 77% 23% 78% 22% 69% 31%

City of Denton Dental HIGH Plan ‐$                51.64$       51.64$         ‐$                100.60$     100.60$         ‐$                98.68$       98.68$           ‐$                150.46$     150.46$        

City of Denton Cost Sharing 0% 100% 0% 100% 0% 100%

City of Denton Dental LOW Plan ‐$                22.46$       22.46$         ‐$                58.78$       58.78$           ‐$                47.20$       47.20$           ‐$                83.46$       83.46$          

City of Denton Cost Sharing 0% 100% 0% 100% 0% 100%

City of HV BCBS PPO (Blue Care) Dental 45.20$            ‐$           45.20$         57.24$            64.46$       121.70$         57.24$            32.23$       89.47$           57.24$            64.46$       121.70$        

City of HV Cost Sharing 100% 0% 47% 53% 64% 36% 47% 53%

City of Lewisville 

Cigna PPO Dental Plan
25.91$            10.00$       35.91$         9.87$              47.00$       56.87$           6.70$              42.00$       48.70$           11.58$            83.00$       94.58$          

City of Lewisville Cost Sharing 72% 28% 17% 83% 14% 86% 12% 88%

Cap Metro Dental Plan 35.07$            ‐$           35.07$         84.92$            16.62$       101.54$         84.92$            16.62$       101.54$         84.92$            16.62$       101.54$        

Cap Metro Cost Sharing 100% 0% 84% 16% 84% 16% 84% 16%

DART Delta Dental 22.33$            12.14$       34.47$         38.52$            20.93$       59.45$           38.61$            20.98$       59.59$           59.56$            32.36$       91.92$          

DART Cost Sharing 65% 35% 65% 35% 65% 35% 65% 35%

Trinity Metro Metlife Dental 

(High Plan)
‐$                34.20$       34.20$         ‐$                74.71$       74.71$           ‐$                62.55$       62.55$           ‐$                103.10$     103.10$        

Trinity Metro Cost Sharing 0% 100% 0% 100% 0% 100% 0% 100%

Trinity Metro Metlife Dental 

(Low Plan)
‐$                14.75$       14.75$         ‐$                38.94$       38.94$           ‐$                28.17$       28.17$           ‐$                52.36$       52.36$          

Trinity Metro Cost Sharing 0% 100% 0% 100% 0% 100% 0% 100%

DENTAL EE Only Per Month EE+ Children Per Month EE+ Spouse Per Month Family Per Month

Regular Item 2, Exhibit 4b

281



Benefit Survey Results

7/15/2020

ER EE Total Cost ER EE Total Cost ER EE Total Cost ER EE Total Cost

Denton County Transportation Authority 

(DCTA) Vision Plan
‐$                11.37$       11.37$         ‐$                22.74$       22.74$           ‐$                21.60$       21.60$           ‐$                33.42$       33.42$          

DCTA Cost Sharing 0% 100% 0% 100% 0% 100% 0% 100%

North Texas Mobility Corporation 

(NTMC) Vision Plan
10.45$            ‐$           10.45$         15.66$            5.22$         20.88$           15.13$            4.70$         19.83$           20.88$            10.44$       31.32$          

NTMC Cost Sharing 100% 0% 75% 25% 76% 24% 67% 33%

City of Denton Vision Plan ‐$                5.60$         5.60$           N/A N/A N/A ‐$                8.96$         8.96$              ‐$                14.52$       14.52$          

City of Denton Cost Sharing 0% 100% 0% 100% 0% 100%

City of HV Vision Service Plan (VSP) 15.92$            ‐$           15.92$         15.92$            9.14$         25.06$           15.92$            9.14$         25.06$           15.92$            9.14$         25.06$          

City of HV Cost Sharing 100% 0% 64% 36% 64% 36% 64% 36%

City of Lewisville Superior Vision  4.15$              ‐$           4.15$           7.80$              3.66$         11.46$           7.90$              3.76$         11.66$           12.20$            8.06$         20.26$          

City of Lewisville Cost Sharing 100% 0% 68% 32% 68% 32% 60% 40%

Cap Metro Vision Plan ‐$                8.16$         8.16$           ‐$                12.14$       12.14$           ‐$                12.14$       12.14$           ‐$                21.64$       21.64$          

Cap Metro Cost Sharing 0% 100% 0% 100% 0% 100% 0% 100%

DART EyeMed ‐$                5.95$         5.95$           ‐$                14.88$       14.88$           ‐$                11.89$       11.89$           ‐$                16.38$       16.38$          

DART Cost Sharing 0% 100% 0% 100% 0% 100% 0% 100%

Trinity Metro Vision‐ Davis ‐$                5.28$         5.28$           ‐$                10.05$       10.05$           ‐$                9.51$         9.51$              ‐$                15.86$       15.86$          

Trinity Metro Cost Sharing 0% 100% 0% 100% 0% 100% 0% 100%

VISION EE Only Per Month EE+ Children Per Month EE+ Spouse per Month Family Per Month

Regular Item 2, Exhibit 4c

282



Adopted
FY2020

Revised
FY2020

Proposed
FY2021

Proposed
FY2022

Proposed
FY2023

Proposed
FY2024

Proposed
FY2025

Proposed
FY2026

Proposed
FY2027

Proposed
FY2028

Proposed
FY2029

Proposed
FY2030

Proposed
FY2031

Proposed
FY2032

Proposed
FY2033

Proposed
FY2034

Proposed
FY2035

Proposed
FY2036

FY2020-
FY2036

Beginning Fund Balance: 34,263,794$       34,263,794$       35,419,716$        45,656,427$      52,279,282$      53,828,671$       55,350,312$       56,504,157$       57,214,921$        58,096,199$      57,890,912$       56,994,978$      55,184,420$       53,370,870$      49,837,986$      47,145,625$       41,261,247$        34,434,803$      34,263,794$       

OPERATING REVENUES
Bus Operating Revenue 5,040,209          4,786,751            3,803,411            4,243,412            5,158,773            5,313,080           5,447,676           5,595,455           5,763,755           5,922,262           5,952,131             6,008,325          6,040,341           6,070,656          6,130,383            6,162,549           6,196,002           6,302,815           94,897,776         
Rail Operating Revenue 588,272              421,578              248,579              470,620             588,275              617,689              623,866             630,105              661,610              668,226             674,908             708,654             715,740              722,898             759,042             766,633              774,299              813,014               10,865,736         
Misc. Revenue 52,000               52,000               -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         52,000               

NON-OPERATING REVENUES
Sales Tax Revenue 29,019,184          21,464,452          26,624,124         29,019,184          30,179,951          31,387,149           32,328,764         33,298,627         33,964,599         34,643,891          35,336,769         36,043,505         36,764,375         37,499,662         38,249,655         39,014,648         39,794,941          40,590,840        576,205,138        
Operating Grants 5,253,753            12,400,872         16,506,873         12,039,172          6,509,093          6,089,651           6,005,892          5,918,380           6,889,017           6,666,761           7,199,034           5,735,320           7,345,990           5,303,963           7,082,434           5,780,764           5,842,224           5,108,706           128,424,146        
Investment Income 400,000            325,000             100,000             92,647               104,989              108,634              111,551                 169,845              170,263              171,703               170,037              166,916               214,231               207,426             193,162               183,768              161,551                170,455              2,822,177            

TOTAL REVENUES 40,353,418        39,450,653       47,282,987       45,865,035       42,541,082        43,516,203        44,517,749        45,612,412         47,449,244       48,072,843       49,332,879       48,662,719        51,080,676       49,804,604      52,414,676        51,908,363        52,769,017        52,985,830       813,266,972      

OPERATING EXPENSES
Bus Operating Expense 14,183,370          13,175,861           11,731,716            13,568,339          15,576,888         16,249,600         16,708,947         17,446,928         18,426,176          19,370,428         20,186,923         21,293,715           22,098,707        23,137,147           24,269,573         25,273,440         26,755,651          27,981,493          333,251,532         
Rail Operating Expense 13,672,857          12,990,036         13,153,234           13,990,449         14,380,715          14,790,192          15,202,781          15,642,210          16,082,727         16,547,147          17,020,382         17,513,653           18,017,290          18,531,803          19,070,527         19,617,715           20,182,930         20,766,792        283,500,582       
G&A Operating Expense 6,320,872           6,662,641           6,170,529           5,934,899           6,129,938           6,334,718            6,549,944          6,776,386           7,014,881            7,266,339           7,531,754            7,812,208           8,108,881            8,423,061           8,756,153            9,109,689           9,485,346           9,884,953           127,952,319         

TOTAL EXPENSES 34,177,099        32,828,538        31,055,479        33,493,686       36,087,542       37,374,510        38,461,671        39,865,523        41,523,784        43,183,913         44,739,059       46,619,576        48,224,878       50,092,010       52,096,253       54,000,845      56,423,927        58,633,238        744,704,433     

NET INCOME 6,176,319            6,622,115            16,227,508         12,371,349           6,453,540           6,141,693            6,056,078          5,746,888           5,925,460          4,888,930          4,593,820           2,043,143            2,855,798           (287,406)            318,423               (2,092,482)         (3,654,910)          (5,647,407)          68,562,539         

CAPITAL OUTLAY & MAJOR MAINTENANCE 
Bus Capital -                         8,237                  -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         8,237                  
Bus Fleet Replacement 2,543,600          10,000               2,932,700          1,124,247            1,650,648           2,082,427           2,168,650           2,258,736           1,259,551             1,488,344           940,415              2,447,180           789,136              2,891,223            1,060,444           2,400,399          2,337,131             3,092,223           30,933,455         
Professional Services / Technology Improvements 1,004,472           126,648              300,000            300,000            -                         350,000             80,000              -                         -                         -                         350,000             80,000              -                         -                         -                         350,000             80,000              -                         2,016,648           
Transit Safety Improvements 324,157               324,657              -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         324,657              
Hike & Bike Trails 923,427              630,144              -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         630,144              
Major Maintenance Items - Rail 2,024,826          2,024,826          2,124,693            2,062,535           1,798,907           1,099,619            1,704,328           1,900,386           1,920,337            1,945,982           1,983,282            2,274,599           3,193,772            2,962,871           2,780,487          3,173,312             2,824,759           2,639,918           38,414,613           
Major Maintenance Items - Bus 125,000              125,000              -                         179,530              238,264              273,851               200,000            200,000            200,000            200,000            200,000            200,000            200,000            200,000            200,000            200,000            200,000            200,000            3,216,645            
Positive Train Control 3,062,913            713,645               3,887,931            1,850,000          -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         6,451,576            
Infrastructure Acquisition 202,568             157,992              -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         157,992              
Infrastructure Acquisition - Old Town -                         2,323,890           -                         -                         528,100              -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         2,851,990           

Brownfield Remediation 71,210                 30,000               43,752                -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         73,752                

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY & MAJOR MAINTENANCE 10,282,173        6,475,039         9,289,076         5,516,312           4,215,919           3,805,897         4,152,978          4,359,122          3,379,888         3,634,326          3,473,697          5,001,779          4,182,908         6,054,094         4,040,931         6,123,711           5,441,890          5,932,141           85,079,709       

CAPITAL SOURCES
Capital Grants 5,753,410            1,464,435            6,094,359          2,572,126            1,603,487           2,022,929          2,106,688           2,194,200           1,223,563            1,445,819            913,546              2,377,260           766,590             2,808,617           1,030,146            2,331,816             2,270,356           3,003,874           36,229,811          
Capital Grants - Old Town -                         2,323,890           -                    -                    528,100              -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    2,851,990           

TOTAL CAPITAL SOURCES 5,753,410          3,788,325          6,094,359         2,572,126          2,131,587           2,022,929         2,106,688         2,194,200         1,223,563           1,445,819          913,546             2,377,260         766,590            2,808,617         1,030,146          2,331,816           2,270,356         3,003,874         39,081,801        

DEBT SERVICE
2009 Refunding (Sales Tax) Debt Service 1,715,240            1,715,240            1,714,040            1,715,845            1,715,771             1,713,701             1,714,637             1,713,378             1,714,924            1,714,077            1,715,835             -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         17,147,448          
2011 Contractual Obligations 1,064,240           1,064,240           1,082,040           1,088,462           1,104,048            1,123,382             1,141,307             1,157,824            1,172,933             1,191,633             1,213,768            1,229,182            1,253,030            -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         13,821,849          

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE 2,779,480         2,779,480         2,796,080         2,804,307         2,819,819          2,837,083         2,855,944         2,871,202          2,887,857         2,905,710          2,929,603         1,229,182          1,253,030          -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        30,969,297       

Internal Debt Service Coverage: 2.22                    2.38                    5.80                   4.41                    2.29                   2.16                    2.12                    2.00                   2.05                   1.68                    1.57                    1.66                    2.28                   N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Outstanding Bond Principal as of September 30th 23,360,000       23,360,000        21,405,000        19,370,000        17,245,000        15,025,000        12,705,000        10,285,000        7,760,000         5,125,000          2,370,000         1,215,000           -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

ENDING FUND BALANCE 33,131,870           35,419,716           45,656,427         52,279,282         53,828,671          55,350,312          56,504,157          57,214,921          58,096,199         57,890,912         56,994,978        55,184,420         53,370,870         49,837,986         47,145,625          41,261,247          34,434,803         25,859,128          25,859,128          

Less Required Fund Balance (O&M Reserve Policy) 8,544,275          8,207,134           7,763,870          8,373,422           9,021,885          9,343,627          9,615,418           9,966,381           10,380,946        10,795,978         11,184,765          11,654,894         12,056,220        12,523,003         13,024,063         13,500,211          14,105,982         14,658,309         
Less Sales Tax Stabilization Fund 870,576             643,934              798,724             870,576             905,399             941,614              969,863             998,959            1,018,938           1,039,317            1,060,103           1,081,305           1,102,931            1,124,990           1,147,490           1,170,439           1,193,848           1,217,725            
Less Fuel Stabilization Fund 450,000            450,000            300,000            300,000            300,000            300,000            300,000            300,000            300,000            300,000            300,000            300,000            300,000            300,000            300,000            300,000            300,000            300,000            
Less Capital/Infrastructure Fund 7,500,000         4,000,000        4,000,000        4,000,000        4,000,000        4,000,000        4,000,000        4,000,000        4,000,000        4,000,000        4,000,000        4,000,000        4,000,000        4,000,000        4,000,000        4,000,000        4,000,000        4,000,000        

NET AVAILABLE FUND BALANCE 16,027,913$      22,118,648$      32,793,833$      38,735,285$      39,601,387$      40,765,071$     41,618,876$      41,949,581$      42,396,315$      41,755,617$       40,450,110$      38,148,221$       35,911,719$       31,889,994$      28,674,072$     22,290,596$     14,834,973$      5,683,094$       

DENTON COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
FY21 Proposed Budget

Long Range Financial Plan

Revised 7/23/2020

Regular Item 2, Exhibit 5

283



CURRENT VERSION 7/23/2020
Adopted

FY2020
Revised
FY2020

Proposed
FY2021

Proposed
FY2022

Proposed
FY2023

Proposed
FY2024

Proposed
FY2025

Proposed
FY2026

Proposed
FY2027

Proposed
FY2028

Proposed
FY2029

Proposed
FY2030

Proposed
FY2031

Proposed
FY2032

Proposed
FY2033

Proposed
FY2034

Proposed
FY2035

Proposed
FY2036

Internal Debt Service Coverage: 2.22 2.38 5.80 4.41 2.29 2.16 2.12 2.00 2.05 1.68 1.57 1.66 2.28 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Outstanding Bond Principal as of September 30th 23,360,000       23,360,000        21,405,000        19,370,000        17,245,000        15,025,000        12,705,000        10,285,000        7,760,000         5,125,000          2,370,000         1,215,000           - - - - - - 

ENDING FUND BALANCE 33,131,870           35,419,716          45,656,427         52,279,282         53,828,671          55,350,312          56,504,157         57,214,921           58,096,199         57,890,912         56,994,978        55,184,420         53,370,870         49,837,986         47,145,625          41,261,247          34,434,803         25,859,128           

Less Required Fund Balance (O&M Reserve Policy) 8,544,275          8,207,134           7,763,870          8,373,422           9,021,885          9,343,627          9,615,418           9,966,381          10,380,946        10,795,978         11,184,765          11,654,894         12,056,220        12,523,003         13,024,063         13,500,211          14,105,982         14,658,309         
Less Sales Tax Stabilization Fund 870,576             643,934              798,724             870,576             905,399            941,614 969,863            998,959            1,018,938           1,039,317            1,060,103           1,081,305           1,102,931            1,124,990           1,147,490           1,170,439           1,193,848           1,217,725             
Less Fuel Stabilization Fund 450,000            450,000            300,000           300,000           300,000           300,000           300,000           300,000           300,000           300,000           300,000           300,000           300,000           300,000           300,000           300,000           300,000           300,000            
Less Capital/Infrastructure Fund 7,500,000         4,000,000        4,000,000        4,000,000        4,000,000        4,000,000        4,000,000        4,000,000        4,000,000        4,000,000        4,000,000        4,000,000        4,000,000        4,000,000        4,000,000        4,000,000        4,000,000        4,000,000         

NET AVAILABLE FUND BALANCE 16,027,913$       22,118,648$      32,793,833$      38,735,285$      39,601,387$      40,765,071$     41,618,876$      41,949,581$      42,396,315$      41,755,617$       40,450,110$      38,148,221$       35,911,719$       31,889,994$      28,674,072$     22,290,596$     14,834,973$      5,683,094$        

PRESENTED AT JUNE BUDGET WORKSHOP
Adopted

FY2020
Revised
FY2020

Proposed
FY2021

Proposed
FY2022

Proposed
FY2023

Proposed
FY2024

Proposed
FY2025

Proposed
FY2026

Proposed
FY2027

Proposed
FY2028

Proposed
FY2029

Proposed
FY2030

Proposed
FY2031

Proposed
FY2032

Proposed
FY2033

Proposed
FY2034

Proposed
FY2035

Proposed
FY2036

Internal Debt Service Coverage: 2.22 2.62 5.80 4.31 2.47 2.25 2.12 1.91 1.98 1.64 1.56 1.73 2.46 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Outstanding Bond Principal as of September 30th 23,360,000       23,360,000        21,405,000        19,370,000        17,245,000        15,025,000        12,705,000        10,285,000        7,760,000         5,125,000          2,370,000         1,215,000           - - - - - - 
ENDING FUND BALANCE 33,131,870           36,086,716         46,323,427         52,494,528         54,316,804         55,775,572          56,614,921          56,754,222         57,234,344         56,678,955         55,638,767         53,557,688         51,856,525          48,290,386        45,942,066        40,387,686        34,090,975        26,071,594          

Less Required Fund Balance (O&M Reserve Policy) 8,544,275          8,040,384          7,763,870          8,039,838          8,309,604         8,597,534          8,834,815           9,147,707           9,523,594          9,896,568         10,241,596         10,664,843        11,017,181            11,432,683          11,878,457          12,297,009        12,841,574          13,328,824          
Less Sales Tax Stabilization Fund 870,576             643,934              798,724             838,660            880,593            907,011              925,151 943,654             962,527             981,778             1,001,413            1,021,441            1,041,870           1,062,708          1,083,962          1,105,641            1,127,754            1,150,309            
Less Fuel Stabilization Fund 450,000            450,000            300,000           300,000           300,000           300,000           300,000           300,000           300,000           300,000           300,000           300,000           300,000           300,000           300,000           300,000           300,000           300,000            
Less Capital/Infrastructure Fund 7,500,000         7,500,000         7,500,000         7,500,000         7,500,000         7,500,000         7,500,000         7,500,000         7,500,000         7,500,000         7,500,000         7,500,000         7,500,000         7,500,000         7,500,000         7,500,000         7,500,000         7,500,000          

NET AVAILABLE FUND BALANCE 16,027,913$       19,452,398$      29,960,833$     35,816,030$      37,326,607$     38,471,027$      39,054,955$     38,862,861$      38,948,223$      38,000,610$     36,595,757$      34,071,403$      31,997,474$      27,994,995$     25,179,648$      19,185,036$      12,321,647$       3,792,461$         

REVENUES
INCREASES IN RIDERSHIP:  Back to pre-COVID levels by FY23

PASSENGER FARES:  Increases every 3 years
SALES TAX REVENUES:  Made whole in FY22 & updated growth assumptions in out-years

OPERATING EXPENSES
BUS OPERATIONS:  Assumes 80% pre-COVID service levels in FY22 & 100% pre-COVID service levels in FY23
RAIL OPERATIONS:  Assumes pre-COVID service levels with 30 minute headways in FY22

G&A OPERATING:  Addition of $667k for Transformation Initiative

CAPITAL
CAPITAL PROJECTS:  Addition of Old Town Land Acquisition

CAPITAL SOURCES:  Addition of FY18 Congestion Mitigation & Air Quality (CMAQ) funds for Old Town Land Acquisition

RESERVE FUND:  Reduction of Capital/Infrastructure Fund

DENTON COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
FY21 Proposed Budget

Long Range Financial Plan

ADJUSTMENTS MADE TO LONG RANGE FINANCIAL PLAN

 Reduced Fleet Replacement Plan based on shift to smaller vehicles & more efficient service assumptions

Regular Item 2, Exhibit 5

284



Regular Item 3, Memo 

Board of Directors Memo     July 23, 2020 
SUBJECT: Transportation Reinvestment Policy (TRiP) Development 

Background 
Staff and AECOM will provide an overview of the Transit Reinvestment Program (TRiP) and how it may be 
implemented in the future by DCTA. TRiP will enable partnerships between the agency and its member cities 
on mutually beneficial infrastructure investments in transit-supportive projects.  Recommendations from this 
study will inform development of a new policy and implementation plan for future Board consideration. 

The initial work of this study includes an evaluation of the previous DCTA Enhanced Local Assistance Program 
(ELAP) and a review of similar programs from transit agencies around the country including DART and Capital 
Metro in Texas.  Recommendations from the study will help develop a policy and implementation process for 
TRiP as well as assist in identifying ways to leverage resources for future projects.   

The recommended program includes an annual call for projects with project consideration and approval by 
the DCTA Board. DCTA and member cities would then enter into an Interlocal Agreement for the execution 
of approved projects.  DCTA will monitor and report project progress to the Board on a regular basis. 

Exhibits 
Exhibit 1 – Transportation Reinvestment Policy DCTA Board Presentation 

Submitted By: ______________________________________ 
Tim Palermo, Planning & Data Analytics Manager  

Final Review:  ____________________________ 
Kristina Holcomb, Deputy CEO 

Approval: ____________________________ 
Raymond Suarez, CEO 

285



Transportation Reinvestment 
Program (TRiP)
Denton County Transportation Authority

Board of Directors
July 23, 2020

Regular Item 3, Exhibit 1

286



Why TRiP?

• Transportation Reinvestment Program (TRiP)
• COVID-19 impacts

• Service levels

• Impacts to city general funds

• Creative solutions to fulfilling mission of “improving mobility, air quality,
economic development and livability in the areas we serve”

• Build and improve upon legacy ELAP program

Regular Item 3, Exhibit 1

287



ELAP Program

• Timeline: 2003 to 2008 (Prior to A-train)
• Purpose: 

• Financial assistance for local transportation projects in DCTA member cities: Denton, 
Highland Village and Lewisville.

• Amount: 
• Not to exceed 25% of a city’s half-cent sales tax apportionment

• Criteria: 
• Projects consistent with and beneficial to DCTA’s enabling legislation

• Example projects included: Transit-related street improvements (on existing or 
planned bus routes) and transit-supportive projects and programs (such as P&R, stop 
and station amenities, ADA compliance and rail crossing improvements)

• Process: 
• Cities submitted projects for Board Approval

• Amounts programmed in advance.

Regular Item 3, Exhibit 1

288



DCTA’s TRiP Program will comply with:
• Texas Transportation Code

• Chapter 460: Coordinated County Transportation Authorities

• Chapter 431: Texas Transportation Corporation Act

• Local Government Code
• Chapter 791: Interlocal Cooperation Contracts

• Chapter 171: Regulation of Conflicts of Interest

• Sales tax ballot language
• Bondholder agreements

Legal Requirements

“Consistent with and 

beneficial to the service plan”

Regular Item 3, Exhibit 1

289



Long Range Service Plan

2003 LRSP Goals:
• Improve transportation for the County 

and region
• Maintain and improve Denton 

County’s quality of life

• Contribute to air quality improvement
• Promote economic development

2003 LRSP includes ELAP program to 
finance short-term mobility 
improvements prior to rail system 
operation “for up to a maximum of four 
years” 

Regular Item 3, Exhibit 1

290



Long Range Service Plan

2012 LRSP Goals:
• Increase efficiency and reliability
• Increase service effectiveness for DCTA Customers
• Increase the visibility and elevate the image of DCTA
• Expand DCTA services into areas where transit has a strong likelihood 

of success
• Coordinate with regional transportation providers
• Pair transit facilities to existing and planned transit-supportive 

development.
• Advocate sustainable development practices that support transit
• Strive for financial excellence by maintaining fiscally sound and 

sustainable financial plans and budgets that reflect community priorities 
and values

Regular Item 3, Exhibit 1

291



• Housing Diversity
• Transit-oriented and transit-adjacent 

development 
• Mixed-use development around transit 

stations and in higher-density areas
• Reduced sprawl -- compact development
• High-quality infill development
• Multimodal transit options
• Improved connections to existing transit
• Complete streets
• Walkable communities
• Parks, open space, recreational opportunities
• Bike/pedestrian infrastructure
• Community “gateways”

• Historic character and local identity

Review Of Member Cities’ Community Development Goals
Regular Item 3, Exhibit 1

292



Flexible Programs
• NJ Transit: Transit Village Grant Program
• San Francisco Muni: Transportation

Effectiveness Program (TEP)
• DART: Street Repair Policy
• DART: Local Assistance Program/Congestion

Management System Policy(LAP/CMS)/Transit
Related Improvement Policy(TRIP)

• Capital Metro: Bus Stop/Sidewalk Program

Fixed Programs
• LA Metro: Transit Development Program –

Local Return
• Houston METRO: General Mobility Program

Peer Review of Member City Reinvestment Programs
Regular Item 3, Exhibit 1

293



Flexible Programs
• NJ Transit: Transit Village Grant Program
• San Francisco Muni: Transportation 

Effectiveness Program (TEP)
• DART: Street Repair Policy
• DART: Local Assistance Program/Congestion 

Management System Policy(LAP/CMS)/Transit 
Related Improvement Policy(TRIP)

• Capital Metro: Bus Stop/Sidewalk Program

Fixed Programs
• LA Metro: Transit Development Program –

Local Return
• Houston METRO: General Mobility Program

Peer Review of Member City Investment Programs
Regular Item 3, Exhibit 1

294



DART Programs

• DART Street Repair Policy
• Street and sidewalk repairs for member 

cities with fixed route bus service through 
Inter-Local Agreements (ILA)

• Local Assistance Program/Congestion 
Management System Policy (LAP/CMS) and 
Non-Rail City Transit Related Improvement 
Policy (TRIP)
• Provide mobility benefits through financial 

assistance to DART member cities without 
rail service through ILAs

• Projects
• Transit related street improvements
• Transit supported projects

Regular Item 3, Exhibit 1

295



DART Street Repair Policy

Goal: 
• Allocating funds to member cities for street and sidewalk repairs that directly 

benefit the DART system (established in 1997)
Process: 
• Annual Call for Projects by DART to all cities in the 3rd quarter of fiscal year
• Each city will be required to submit projects on roadways with fixed-route bus 

service
• Selected projects are included in annual capital program budget for Board 

consideration
Mechanism:
• 5-year ILA between DART and each city

Regular Item 3, Exhibit 1

296



DART Street Repair Policy

Cost Allocation:
• Value of improvements are based on each city’s percentage of fixed route bus

service miles
Selection: 
• Highest ridership routes in the city
Exceptions: 
• Trails
• Transportation System Management (TSM) type projects such as ITS and traffic

engineering
Mechanism:
• 5-year ILA between DART and each city

Regular Item 3, Exhibit 1

297



DART Street Repair Policy – Addison: Belt Line Corridor

Goal: Street repair improvements and beautification project that included 
completing sidewalk gaps and adding shelters at select DART stops along the 
corridor.  Includes adding new seating, accessible paving and trash cans at the bus 
stops. 
Funding: $442,000 was allotted for repairs for sidewalk gaps/additional shelters 

Regular Item 3, Exhibit 1

298



DART Street Repair Policy - Carrollton

Goal: Implement 11 Quiet Zones that include automatic 
gates with bells, wayside flashers, special medians, 
constant warning devices at street crossings, and 
repaving of streets approaching the rail crossings 
including sidewalks and ADA ramps. Project is between 
Josey Lane and Carrollton’s northern border.

Process: Carrollton responsible for procurement, 
construction, and any future changes to the plans 
necessary to complete project. 
Funding: Total cost of $1.4 million, the project 
reimbursement by DART was $449,455.

Regular Item 3, Exhibit 1

299



DART Local Assistance Program/CMS/TRIP

Objective: 
• Provide benefits to cities that do not have the positive economic benefit which

normally occurs surrounding rail stations.
Funding Allocation: 
• Maximum amount of annual DART funding for any municipal projects shall not

exceed 21% of the annual projected sales tax revenue from the city
Eligibility:
• Project consistent with Chapter 452 of the Texas Transportation Code
• Projects evaluated on amount of funding required for the project compared to the

tax revenue provided by the city.
Projects:
• Enhance transportation modes by DART
• Planning, EIS, engineering, ROW acquisition, construction, O&M costs

Regular Item 3, Exhibit 1

300



Capital Metro Sidewalk and Bus Stop Program

Goal: Agreement between City of Austin Public Works and Capital Metro to 
coordinate construction of sidewalk and pedestrian improvements at bus stops, bus 
stop accessibility. $10 million set paid by Capital Metro to fund improvements at 
existing and new bus stop locations.

Regular Item 3, Exhibit 1

301



Capital Metro Sidewalk and Bus Stop Program

• Staffing
• Part time work for the Capital Projects Manager at Cap Metro
• Coordination with City and project oversight
• Leverage City staff for engineering and construction
• Presents updates twice a year to Committee and Board

• Contract:
• ILA between Cap Metro and the City of Austin’s Public Works

• IDIQ contract (on-call services program)
• Allows flexibility and quick process for construction

• Contracted construction crew through City

• Project Selection:
• Projects prioritized by number of boardings per stop, ROW access

and constructability of site

Regular Item 3, Exhibit 1

302



Capital Metro Sidewalk and Bus Stop Program

Benefits: Since 2012, Public Works 
has used this funding to improve 
sidewalk and pedestrian connectivity 
at more than 800 Capital Metro bus 
stops around Austin

“These partnerships help us provide the sidewalk 
connections that we need, making it easier for 
people to use our transit system every day."

- Ann Kitchen, Capital Metro Board Member and
Austin City Council Member

Regular Item 3, Exhibit 1

303



Which projects are eligible?
Improvement Type SF Muni NJ Transit DART CapMetro Atlanta MARTA Houston Metro Previous ELAP
Transit Stop Amenities X X X
Sidewalks X X X X X
Crosswalks X X X X X
Bike/Ped Trail Connections X X X X
Median island X X X
Bus Bulb-out X X X X X X
Turning Pocket X X X X X X
Transit Lane X X X X X X
Bike Lane X X X X X
Other Lane reconfiguration X X X X X
Traffic Calming X X X X X X X
Landscaping/streetscaping
Street lighting X X X X X
Other public safety improvements X X
TSP X X X X X X
Signal Timing X X X X X X
Other Intersection improvements X X X X X X X
Shared Parking X X
Kiss & Ride / Drop-off Zones X X
Transit Oriented Development X X
Transit Adjacent Development/Value Capture X X
Civic Space
Catalyst Investment
Active Urban Space
Wayfinding/Placemaking signage X X X

Regular Item 3, Exhibit 1

304



Funding Implications

Improvement Type 5307 5308 5310 5337
BUILD 
Grant

TOD 
pilot TIFIA

Sales 
Tax

NCTGOG 
Strategic 

Partnerships

NCTCOG 
Transportatio
n Alternatives TDCs

NCTCOG 
Sustainable 

Development TX OED
Transit Stop Amenities X R X R X X
Sidewalks R R X R R R X X
Crosswalks R R X R R X X X
Bike/Ped Trail Connections R R X R R R X X
Median island R R X R R X X X
Bus Bulb Out X X X X X
Turning Pocket X X X X X
Transit Lane X X X X R X
Bike Lane R X R R X X
Other Lane reconfiguration X R X
Traffic Calming X R X X
Landscaping/streetscaping R X X
Street lighting R R X X R X
Other public safety improvements X R
TSP R X X X X
Signal Timing X R X X
Other Intersection improvements X R X R X
Shared Parking R R X R
Kiss & Ride/Drop-off Zones X X R X
Transit Oriented Development R R R X R X X
Transit Adjacent Dev./Value Capture R R X X X
Civic Space R R R X X X
Catalyst Investment R R X X X
Active Urban Space R X X X
Wayfinding/Placemaking signage R R X R X

Regular Item 3, Exhibit 1

305

https://www.nctcog.org/trans/plan/land-use/sustainable-development-infrastructure-landbanki


Stop Amenities

TRiP Program Organization

Crosswalks

Bike/Ped Trails

Bus Bulb-out

Sidewalks

Turning Pocket

Transit Lane

Bike Lanes

Traffic Calming

Other Lane Reconfiguration

Street lighting
TSP

Shared 
ParkingTOD Kiss & Ride

Signal Timing 

Other 
Intersection 

improvements

Placemaking/Wayfinding

TAD/Value Capture

Civic Space
Catalyst Investment

Smart Growth

Active Urban Spaces

Other Economic Development

Diverted Funding
1. Percentage of sales 

tax receipts directed 
to cities

2. Cities document 
eligible expenses

3. Reimbursement of 
unused revenue/ 
ineligible expenses

Comprehensive Plan
1. DCTA & Cities identify 
transit-supportive projects 
and costs (TSP process)

2. DCTA funds and cities 
manage projects through 
IDIQ Interlocal Agreement

3. Quarterly/Bi-Annual-
staff coordination meetings

Annual Call
1. DCTA call for projects
2. Cities submit individual 

projects and cost 
estimates

3.DCTA-led approval and 
award process 

May require voter 
approval

Restrictions on federal 
and leveraged funds

Limits system expansion

City-led engineering

Strategic use of federal 
revenues

Fosters collaborative 
planning effort

Member-city driven      

Annual call can reflect 
changing needs/goals

Requires sunset or may 
limit system expansion

Hybrid Approach

Regular Item 3, Exhibit 1

306



Recommended Approach

Bike/Ped Trails

Bus Bulb-out

Sidewalks

Transit Lane

Traffic Calming

Other Lane Reconfiguration

Shared 
ParkingTOD Kiss & Ride

TAD/Value Capture
Catalyst Investment

Other Economic Development

Long Range Service Plan Process
• Verify or Update Long Range Service Goals
• Aspirational Projects and DCTA-City collaboration to

identify long range transit-supportive capital needs

DCTA Approval and Award Process
• Board approval process for short-term projects
• Year 1 funds committed to member cities

Tracking and Auditing
• Board approval process for cities to submit expenses
• Unused funds returned to DCTA

Year 1 Call for Projects
• Projects that support established 2012 Service Plan

goals
• Cities may submit short-term and aspirational projects

DCTA-Member City ILA(s)
• Specifies responsibilities
• Funding Commitment
• One-time Board approval

Tracking and Auditing
• Cities can execute multiple projects under IDIQ
• Quarterly/Bi-Annual DCTA and City Staff Collaboration

ILA(s) extended or modified as needed
Unused funds can be recommitted

Regular Item 3, Exhibit 1

307



Recommended Approach

• Initial funding based on cash reserves
• Total distributions to each city not to exceed an amount proportional to

sales tax revenues.
• Call for projects

• All projects must be related to and benefit DCTA service
• Types of projects could include:

• Roadway repairs
• Sidewalks and trails
• Bus stop or station amenities
• Intersection improvements
• Matching funds for federal/state programs

• DCTA Board approval
• ILA between DCTA and Cities
• Ongoing project updates to DCTA Board

Regular Item 3, Exhibit 1

308



Thank you

Regular Item 3, Exhibit 1

309



Regular Item 4, Memo 

Board of Directors Memo   July 23, 2020 
SUBJECT: COVID Pay Overview 

Background 
Denton County issued a Stay at Home order on March 24, 2020 in response to the COVID-19 pandemic.  In April 2020, 
the Amalgamated Transit Union, which represents NTMC bus operators, sent a nationwide letter requesting additional 
compensation for operators while working during the COVID-19 pandemic.  On May 27, 2020 and June 24, 2020, DCTA 
staff discussed options and cost implications with the DCTA Board of Directors to recognize NTMC Bus Operators for 
their dedication of service and commitment to safety.   

Financial Impact 
Below are options with associated costs related to operator hours worked between March 22, 2020 and May 30, 2020 
(pay dates 4/10/2020-6/5/2020) which is a ten-week period aligning with Denton County’s Stay at Home order and 
Phases I and II of reopening the state.  DCTA staff is recommending Option 3, highlighted in gray. 

Option Cost (A) Notes 
1 Maintain existing pay rates $ 0 

2 $500 one-time $45,900 Based on 85 operators who worked at some 
point during specified time period 

3 $150/week $125,388 $150/week for each week with hours worked 
4 15% premium on top of existing pay $67,750 15% of all regular + OT wages paid to 

operators during period 
5 50% premium on top of existing pay (ATU Request) $225,834 50% of all regular + OT wages paid to 

operators during period 
6 $2/hr increase $50,090 Based on roughly 23,000 hours worked by 

operators during period 
(A) Includes cost of wages plus associated employer taxes

If funding is approved by DCTA’s Board, information will be presented to the NTMC Board for consideration and 
approval.  If the proposed operator COVID pay is approved by the NTMC Board, a budget amendment will be 
presented to both the DCTA Board and NTMC Board to increase DCTA’s funding to the NTMC budget. 

Recommendation 
Staff recommends the DCTA Board approve use of funds in the amount not to exceed $130,000 to provide additional 
compensation to NTMC bus operators for the period of March 22, 2020 through May 30, 2020.  

Exhibits 
Exhibit 1: COVID Pay Option Cost Estimate Calculations 

Submitted By:  ____________________________ 
Raymond Suarez, CEO 

310



COVID Pay Option Cost Estimate Calculations

Pay Period 4/10/2020 4/24/2020 5/8/2020 5/22/2020 6/5/2020

Dates Worked 3/22/20 ‐ 4/4/20 4/5/20 ‐ 4/18/20 4/19/20 ‐ 5/2/20 5/3/20 ‐ 5/16/20 5/17/20 ‐ 5/30/20

# Operators 92 89 90 87 87 96              

# Operators with Hours Worked 82 78 77 75 75 85              

Hours Worked (Regular + OT) 4,863  4,776  4,908  4,547  4,095  23,190      

Regular + OT Wages 85,689$                87,038$               88,583$                82,231$               74,671$                 418,212$  

COVID Pay Options:

45,900$    

26,568$                25,272$               24,948$                24,300$               24,300$                 125,388$  

13,882$                14,100$               14,350$                13,321$               12,097$                 67,750$    

46,272$                47,000$               47,835$                44,405$               40,323$                 225,834$  

$500 one‐time

$150/week 

1.15x

1.5x (ATU request)

$2/hr 10,505$                10,316$               10,602$                9,822$                 8,846$   50,090$    

4/10/2020 ‐ 6/5/2020

3/22/20 ‐ 5/30/20

Regular Item 4, Exhibit 1

Total Cost

311

mperry
Rectangle



Regular Item 5, Memo 

Board of Directors Memo  July 23, 2020 
SUBJECT: Consider Award of RFB 20-13 for Cummins Auto Parts 

Background 
On April 13, 2020, a request for bid was released for the purchase of Cummins Auto Parts.  A total of 2,600 
email notices were sent to potential bidders. Of those potential bidders, four (4) firms submitted bids.  

1. Bond Equipment Company
2. Industrial Power LLC
3. Kirk’s Automotive Inc.
4. Muncie Reclamation & Supply dba Muncie Transit Supply

Staff conducted an evaluation of the bids and is recommending award to three firms. 

Identified Need 
Parts will be ordered on an as needed basis to perform repairs and preventative maintenance on existing fleet. 

Financial Impact 
Expenditures for auto parts are reimbursed by grant funds from the Federal Transit Administration (FTA) at 
80% of the costs. The contracts to be awarded are for a 13-month term, effective August 1, 2020 through 
September 30, 2021. The anticipated expenses for FY 2020 are not to exceed $200,000.  Funding for this 
agreement is available within the FY 20 operating budget.  Expenses for future fiscal years will be included in 
the annual maintenance parts budget. 

Recommendation 
Staff is recommending award to Industrial Power LLC, Kirk’s Automotive Inc., and Muncie Reclamation & Supply 
dba Muncie Transit Supply, per the attached spreadsheet detail.  

Exhibits 
Exhibit 1 – Items to be awarded 
Exbibit 2 – Request for Bid Package 
Exhibit 3 – Industrial Power, LLC’s Bid 
Exhibit 4 - Kirk’s Automotive Inc.’s Bid 
Exhibit 5 - Muncie Reclamation & Supply dba Muncie Transit Supply’s Bid 

Submitted By: __________________________________ 
Geraldine Osinaike, Procurement Specialist 

Final Review: _____________________________________________ 
Nicole Recker, VP of Mobility Services and Administration 

Approval: ____________________________ 
Raymond Suarez, CEO 

312



MUNCIE TRANSIT 
SUPPLY KIRK'S AUTOMOTIVE

INDUSTRIAL POWER 
LLC

Item # Item Qty Unit Total Total Total
20-13-01-37 GASKET EXHAUST ELBOW TO PIPE GILLIG 15 each $64.35 $185.85 $130.95
20-13-01-38 GASKET AFMDEVICE 40 each $204.00 $320.00 $749.20
20-13-01-05 BELT MAIN NEW CHAMP 11 each $264.44 $878.68 $857.01
20-13-01-04 OUTLET NOX SENSOR CHAMPION & EZ RIDER 9 each $2,700.00 $2,691.00 $4,312.62
20-13-01-27 Exhaust Bellow 35 each $10,877.65 $10,920.00 $12,989.90
20-13-01-29 DEF Harness 10 each $6,355.50 $6,474.30 $7,677.90
20-13-01-23 DPF Filter 4 each $3,800.00 $4,600.00 $9,717.04
20-13-01-18 DPF Filter 3 each $3,060.00 $3,372.00 $5,016.78
20-13-01-20 DPF Filter 6 each $6,120.00 $6,744.00 $6,372.96
20-13-01-24 DPF Filter 4 each $4,500.00 $5,500.00 $10,825.04
20-13-01-21 DPF Filter 10 each $13,132.40 $13,540.00 $13,179.70
20-13-01-15 INLET NOX SENSOR CHAMPION 9 each $2,925.00 $3,005.91 $3,187.35
20-13-01-10 GASKET EGR AIR TUBE 700 GILLIG 14 each $39.62 $27.86 $69.72
20-13-01-03 GASKET PARTICULATE GILLIG 1100 20 each $139.60 $135.00 $240.20
20-13-01-01 GASKET PARTICULATE FILTER GILLIG1100 14 each $181.86 $150.50 $448.28
20-13-01-09 GASKET AIR COMP MOUNTING NEW CHAMP 7 each $158.69 $58.66 $146.30
20-13-01-35 GASKET OIL PAN 3 each $383.61 $285.00 $358.56
20-13-01-02 SENSOR PRESSURE DIFF EXH GILLIG1100 6 each $800.40 $450.00 $738.66
20-13-01-22 DPF Filter 10 each $12,090.00 $12,000.00 $19,124.10
20-13-01-14 DEF DOSING UNIT PUMP CHAMPION 6 each $7,599.36 $4,080.00 $4,712.34
20-13-01-16 AIR COMPRESSOR CHAMPION 8 each $11,264.00 $27.86 $8,316.64
20-13-01-33 Fuel Pump 5 each $11,495.00 $8,683.40
20-13-01-34 Fuel Pump 15 each $44,250.00 $34,885.80
20-13-01-28 CPR Water Outlet Tube 4 each $139.52 $181.84 $128.16
20-13-01-08 DOSER VALVE SEAL KIT NEW CHAMP EASYRIDER 6 each $227.52 $300.00 $212.70
20-13-01-11 TURBO OIL RETURN CHAMPION 6 each $353.40 $462.00 $326.52
20-13-01-07 COOLANT LOW SENSOR 16 17 GILLIG & EZ 6 each $1,050.00 $738.00 $560.94
20-13-01-36 Oil Pan 3 each $1,085.34 $1,596.00 $1,068.24
20-13-01-12 DOSER VALVE DEF INJ NEWCHAMP EASY RIDER 6 each $2,198.76 $1,350.00 $1,192.02
20-13-01-06 EGR UPDATE KIT GILLIG 1100 5 each $2,525.50 $3,345.00 $2,361.30
20-13-01-31 EGR Cooler Kit 10 each $5,051.00 $6,690.00 $4,722.60
20-13-01-32 EGR Valve Kit 30 each $19,515.00 $24,655.80 $17,351.70
20-13-01-13 EGR COOLER GILLIG 5 each $5,670.50 $7,250.00 $5,239.45
20-13-01-30 EGR Cooler 20 each $22,682.00 $27,980.00 $20,957.80
20-13-01-17 DPF Filter 3 each $3,662.10 $7,145.43 $3,450.93
20-13-01-25 Turbo Actuator Kit 4 each $5,092.68 $6,300.00 $3,634.72
20-13-01-19 DPF Filter 6 each $7,810.14 $8,484.00 $5,454.12
20-13-01-26 Turbo Kit 4 each $12,207.44 $13,803.28 $11,245.04
TOTAL $54,003.34 $17,214.88 $121,475.44

Bid #20-13 CUMMINS AUTO PARTS

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 1

313



55

66

Solicitation 20-13

Cummins Auto Parts Bid

Bid Designation: Public

Denton County Transportation Authority

Bid 20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

4/13/2020 9:29 AM p. 1

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 2

314



5

6

Bid 20-13

Cummins Auto Parts Bid

Bid Number     20 -13 

Bid Title     Cummins Auto Parts Bid 

Bid Start Date  Apr 13, 2020 9:20:14 AM CDT

Bid End Date  May 1, 2020 2:00:00 PM CDT

Bid Contact     Christa Christian 

 Senior Procurement Specialist 

 cchristian@dcta.net 

Prices Good for    90 days 

Bid Comments Denton County Transportation Authority (DCTA) is accepting sealed bids for Cummins Auto Parts, as set forth in 
the specifications herein.

Item Response Form

Item     20-13-01-01 -  GASKET PARTICULATE FILTER GILLIG1100

Quantity    14 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  14 

Description
Gillig 2871452 

Item     20-13-01-02 -  SENSOR PRESSURE DIFF EXH GILLIG1100

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
Gillig 2871960 

Item     20-13-01-03 -  GASKET PARTICULATE GILLIG 1100

Quantity    20 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  20 

Description
Gillig 2880215 

Item     20-13-01-04 -  OUTLET NOX SENSOR CHAMPION & EZ RIDER

Quantity    9 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  9 

Description
Champion 2894939 

Item     20-13-01-05 -  BELT MAIN NEW CHAMP

Quantity    11 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  11 

Description
Champion 3978280 

Item     20-13-01-06 -  EGR UPDATE KIT GILLIG 1100

Quantity    5 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  5 

Description
Gillig 4352363 

Item     20-13-01-07 -  COOLANT LOW SENSOR 16 17 GILLIG & EZ

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
Gillig 4359193 

Item     20-13-01-08 -  DOSER VALVE SEAL KIT NEW CHAMP EASYRIDER

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
Champion 4376837 

Item     20-13-01-09 -  GASKET AIR COMP MOUNTING NEW CHAMP

Quantity    7 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  7 

Description
Champion 4896897 

Item     20-13-01-10 -  GASKET EGR AIR TUBE 700 GILLIG

Quantity    14 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  14 

Description
Gillig 4932615 

Item     20-13-01-11 -  TURBO OIL RETURN CHAMPION

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
Champion 4936158 

Item     20-13-01-12 -  DOSER VALVE DEF INJ NEWCHAMP EASY RIDER

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
EZ Rider 2871878NX 

Item     20-13-01-13 -  EGR COOLER GILLIG

Quantity    5 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  5 

Description
Gillig 4352253RX 

Item     20-13-01-14 -  DEF DOSING UNIT PUMP CHAMPION

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
Champion 4387304RX 

Item     20-13-01-15 -  INLET NOX SENSOR CHAMPION

Quantity    9 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  9 

Description
Champion 5293295NX 

Item     20-13-01-16 -  AIR COMPRESSOR CHAMPION

Quantity    8 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  8 

Description
Champion 5301082RX 

Item     20-13-01-17 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    3 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  3 

Description
EZ Rider 2880491 

Item     20-13-01-18 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    3 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  3 

Description
EZ Rider 2871462 

Item     20-13-01-19 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
Champion 2871571 

Item     20-13-01-20 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
Champion 2871462 

Item     20-13-01-21 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    10 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  10 

Description
11/16/1700s Gillig 2880589 

Item     20-13-01-22 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    10 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  10 

Description
11/16/1700s Gillig 5295605 

Item     20-13-01-23 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    4 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  4 

Description
700s Gillig 4965244 

Item     20-13-01-24 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    4 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  4 

Description
700s Gillig 5287191NX 

Item     20-13-01-25 -  Turbo Actuator Kit

Quantity    4 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  4 

Description
Champion 4034315RX 

Item     20-13-01-26 -  Turbo Kit

Quantity    4 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  4 

Description
Champion 5322348RX 

Item     20-13-01-27 -  Exhaust Bellow

Quantity    35 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  35 

Description
Champion A04-26374-012 

Item     20-13-01-28 -  CPR Water Outlet Tube

Quantity    4 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  4 

Description
Champion 5260938 

Item     20-13-01-29 -  DEF Harness

Quantity    10 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  10 

Description
Champion A06-82809-000 

Item     20-13-01-30 -  EGR Cooler

Quantity    20 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  20 

Description
Gillig 4352253RX 

Item     20-13-01-31 -  EGR Cooler Kit

Quantity    10 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  10 

Description
Gillig 4352363 

Item     20-13-01-32 -  EGR Valve Kit

Quantity    30 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  30 

Description
All except Gillig 700s 5473296RX 

Item     20-13-01-33 -  Fuel Pump

Quantity    5 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  5 

Description
Champion 5398557RX 

Item     20-13-01-34 -  Fuel Pump

Quantity    15 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  15 

Description
Gillig 4954315RX 

Item     20-13-01-35 -  GASKET, OIL PAN

Quantity    3 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  3 

Description
Gillig 3930408 

Item     20-13-01-36 -  Oil Pan

Quantity    3 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  3 

Description
Gillig 4980381 

Item     20-13-01-37 -  GASKET EXHAUST ELBOW TO PIPE GILLIG

Quantity    15 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  15 

Description
Gillig 2866337 

Item     20-13-01-38 -  GASKET AFMDEVICE

Quantity    40 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  40 

Description
Champion 2866636 

Bid 20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

4/13/2020 9:29 AM p. 2

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 2

315



5

6

Bid 20-13

Cummins Auto Parts Bid

Bid Number     20 -13 

Bid Title     Cummins Auto Parts Bid 

Bid Start Date  Apr 13, 2020 9:20:14 AM CDT

Bid End Date  May 1, 2020 2:00:00 PM CDT

Bid Contact     Christa Christian 

 Senior Procurement Specialist 

 cchristian@dcta.net 

Prices Good for    90 days 

Bid Comments Denton County Transportation Authority (DCTA) is accepting sealed bids for Cummins Auto Parts, as set forth in 
the specifications herein.

Item Response Form

Item     20-13-01-01 -  GASKET PARTICULATE FILTER GILLIG1100

Quantity    14 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  14 

Description
Gillig 2871452 

Item     20-13-01-02 -  SENSOR PRESSURE DIFF EXH GILLIG1100

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
Gillig 2871960 

Item     20-13-01-03 -  GASKET PARTICULATE GILLIG 1100

Quantity    20 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  20 

Description
Gillig 2880215 

Item     20-13-01-04 -  OUTLET NOX SENSOR CHAMPION & EZ RIDER

Quantity    9 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  9 

Description
Champion 2894939 

Item     20-13-01-05 -  BELT MAIN NEW CHAMP

Quantity    11 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  11 

Description
Champion 3978280 

Item     20-13-01-06 -  EGR UPDATE KIT GILLIG 1100

Quantity    5 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  5 

Description
Gillig 4352363 

Item     20-13-01-07 -  COOLANT LOW SENSOR 16 17 GILLIG & EZ

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
Gillig 4359193 

Item     20-13-01-08 -  DOSER VALVE SEAL KIT NEW CHAMP EASYRIDER

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
Champion 4376837 

Item     20-13-01-09 -  GASKET AIR COMP MOUNTING NEW CHAMP

Quantity    7 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  7 

Description
Champion 4896897 

Item     20-13-01-10 -  GASKET EGR AIR TUBE 700 GILLIG

Quantity    14 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  14 

Description
Gillig 4932615 

Item     20-13-01-11 -  TURBO OIL RETURN CHAMPION

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
Champion 4936158 

Item     20-13-01-12 -  DOSER VALVE DEF INJ NEWCHAMP EASY RIDER

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
EZ Rider 2871878NX 

Item     20-13-01-13 -  EGR COOLER GILLIG

Quantity    5 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  5 

Description
Gillig 4352253RX 

Item     20-13-01-14 -  DEF DOSING UNIT PUMP CHAMPION

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
Champion 4387304RX 

Item     20-13-01-15 -  INLET NOX SENSOR CHAMPION

Quantity    9 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  9 

Description
Champion 5293295NX 

Item     20-13-01-16 -  AIR COMPRESSOR CHAMPION

Quantity    8 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  8 

Description
Champion 5301082RX 

Item     20-13-01-17 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    3 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  3 

Description
EZ Rider 2880491 

Item     20-13-01-18 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    3 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  3 

Description
EZ Rider 2871462 

Item     20-13-01-19 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
Champion 2871571 

Item     20-13-01-20 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
Champion 2871462 

Item     20-13-01-21 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    10 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  10 

Description
11/16/1700s Gillig 2880589 

Item     20-13-01-22 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    10 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  10 

Description
11/16/1700s Gillig 5295605 

Item     20-13-01-23 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    4 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  4 

Description
700s Gillig 4965244 

Item     20-13-01-24 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    4 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  4 

Description
700s Gillig 5287191NX 

Item     20-13-01-25 -  Turbo Actuator Kit

Quantity    4 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  4 

Description
Champion 4034315RX 

Item     20-13-01-26 -  Turbo Kit

Quantity    4 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  4 

Description
Champion 5322348RX 

Item     20-13-01-27 -  Exhaust Bellow

Quantity    35 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  35 

Description
Champion A04-26374-012 

Item     20-13-01-28 -  CPR Water Outlet Tube

Quantity    4 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  4 

Description
Champion 5260938 

Item     20-13-01-29 -  DEF Harness

Quantity    10 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  10 

Description
Champion A06-82809-000 

Item     20-13-01-30 -  EGR Cooler

Quantity    20 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  20 

Description
Gillig 4352253RX 

Item     20-13-01-31 -  EGR Cooler Kit

Quantity    10 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  10 

Description
Gillig 4352363 

Item     20-13-01-32 -  EGR Valve Kit

Quantity    30 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  30 

Description
All except Gillig 700s 5473296RX 

Item     20-13-01-33 -  Fuel Pump

Quantity    5 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  5 

Description
Champion 5398557RX 

Item     20-13-01-34 -  Fuel Pump

Quantity    15 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  15 

Description
Gillig 4954315RX 

Item     20-13-01-35 -  GASKET, OIL PAN

Quantity    3 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  3 

Description
Gillig 3930408 

Item     20-13-01-36 -  Oil Pan

Quantity    3 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  3 

Description
Gillig 4980381 

Item     20-13-01-37 -  GASKET EXHAUST ELBOW TO PIPE GILLIG

Quantity    15 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  15 

Description
Gillig 2866337 

Item     20-13-01-38 -  GASKET AFMDEVICE

Quantity    40 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  40 

Description
Champion 2866636 

Bid 20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

4/13/2020 9:29 AM p. 3

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 2

316



5

6

Bid 20-13

Cummins Auto Parts Bid

Bid Number     20 -13 

Bid Title     Cummins Auto Parts Bid 

Bid Start Date  Apr 13, 2020 9:20:14 AM CDT

Bid End Date  May 1, 2020 2:00:00 PM CDT

Bid Contact     Christa Christian 

 Senior Procurement Specialist 

 cchristian@dcta.net 

Prices Good for    90 days 

Bid Comments Denton County Transportation Authority (DCTA) is accepting sealed bids for Cummins Auto Parts, as set forth in 
the specifications herein.

Item Response Form

Item     20-13-01-01 -  GASKET PARTICULATE FILTER GILLIG1100

Quantity    14 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  14 

Description
Gillig 2871452 

Item     20-13-01-02 -  SENSOR PRESSURE DIFF EXH GILLIG1100

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
Gillig 2871960 

Item     20-13-01-03 -  GASKET PARTICULATE GILLIG 1100

Quantity    20 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  20 

Description
Gillig 2880215 

Item     20-13-01-04 -  OUTLET NOX SENSOR CHAMPION & EZ RIDER

Quantity    9 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  9 

Description
Champion 2894939 

Item     20-13-01-05 -  BELT MAIN NEW CHAMP

Quantity    11 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  11 

Description
Champion 3978280 

Item     20-13-01-06 -  EGR UPDATE KIT GILLIG 1100

Quantity    5 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  5 

Description
Gillig 4352363 

Item     20-13-01-07 -  COOLANT LOW SENSOR 16 17 GILLIG & EZ

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
Gillig 4359193 

Item     20-13-01-08 -  DOSER VALVE SEAL KIT NEW CHAMP EASYRIDER

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
Champion 4376837 

Item     20-13-01-09 -  GASKET AIR COMP MOUNTING NEW CHAMP

Quantity    7 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  7 

Description
Champion 4896897 

Item     20-13-01-10 -  GASKET EGR AIR TUBE 700 GILLIG

Quantity    14 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  14 

Description
Gillig 4932615 

Item     20-13-01-11 -  TURBO OIL RETURN CHAMPION

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
Champion 4936158 

Item     20-13-01-12 -  DOSER VALVE DEF INJ NEWCHAMP EASY RIDER

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
EZ Rider 2871878NX 

Item     20-13-01-13 -  EGR COOLER GILLIG

Quantity    5 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  5 

Description
Gillig 4352253RX 

Item     20-13-01-14 -  DEF DOSING UNIT PUMP CHAMPION

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
Champion 4387304RX 

Item     20-13-01-15 -  INLET NOX SENSOR CHAMPION

Quantity    9 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  9 

Description
Champion 5293295NX 

Item     20-13-01-16 -  AIR COMPRESSOR CHAMPION

Quantity    8 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  8 

Description
Champion 5301082RX 

Item     20-13-01-17 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    3 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  3 

Description
EZ Rider 2880491 

Item     20-13-01-18 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    3 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  3 

Description
EZ Rider 2871462 

Item     20-13-01-19 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
Champion 2871571 

Item     20-13-01-20 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
Champion 2871462 

Item     20-13-01-21 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    10 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  10 

Description
11/16/1700s Gillig 2880589 

Item     20-13-01-22 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    10 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  10 

Description
11/16/1700s Gillig 5295605 

Item     20-13-01-23 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    4 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  4 

Description
700s Gillig 4965244 

Item     20-13-01-24 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    4 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  4 

Description
700s Gillig 5287191NX 

Item     20-13-01-25 -  Turbo Actuator Kit

Quantity    4 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  4 

Description
Champion 4034315RX 

Item     20-13-01-26 -  Turbo Kit

Quantity    4 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  4 

Description
Champion 5322348RX 

Item     20-13-01-27 -  Exhaust Bellow

Quantity    35 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  35 

Description
Champion A04-26374-012 

Item     20-13-01-28 -  CPR Water Outlet Tube

Quantity    4 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  4 

Description
Champion 5260938 

Item     20-13-01-29 -  DEF Harness

Quantity    10 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  10 

Description
Champion A06-82809-000 

Item     20-13-01-30 -  EGR Cooler

Quantity    20 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  20 

Description
Gillig 4352253RX 

Item     20-13-01-31 -  EGR Cooler Kit

Quantity    10 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  10 

Description
Gillig 4352363 

Item     20-13-01-32 -  EGR Valve Kit

Quantity    30 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  30 

Description
All except Gillig 700s 5473296RX 

Item     20-13-01-33 -  Fuel Pump

Quantity    5 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  5 

Description
Champion 5398557RX 

Item     20-13-01-34 -  Fuel Pump

Quantity    15 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  15 

Description
Gillig 4954315RX 

Item     20-13-01-35 -  GASKET, OIL PAN

Quantity    3 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  3 

Description
Gillig 3930408 

Item     20-13-01-36 -  Oil Pan

Quantity    3 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  3 

Description
Gillig 4980381 

Item     20-13-01-37 -  GASKET EXHAUST ELBOW TO PIPE GILLIG

Quantity    15 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  15 

Description
Gillig 2866337 

Item     20-13-01-38 -  GASKET AFMDEVICE

Quantity    40 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  40 

Description
Champion 2866636 

Bid 20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

4/13/2020 9:29 AM p. 4

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 2

317



5

6

Bid 20-13

Cummins Auto Parts Bid

Bid Number     20 -13 

Bid Title     Cummins Auto Parts Bid 

Bid Start Date  Apr 13, 2020 9:20:14 AM CDT

Bid End Date  May 1, 2020 2:00:00 PM CDT

Bid Contact     Christa Christian 

 Senior Procurement Specialist 

 cchristian@dcta.net 

Prices Good for    90 days 

Bid Comments Denton County Transportation Authority (DCTA) is accepting sealed bids for Cummins Auto Parts, as set forth in 
the specifications herein.

Item Response Form

Item     20-13-01-01 -  GASKET PARTICULATE FILTER GILLIG1100

Quantity    14 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  14 

Description
Gillig 2871452 

Item     20-13-01-02 -  SENSOR PRESSURE DIFF EXH GILLIG1100

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
Gillig 2871960 

Item     20-13-01-03 -  GASKET PARTICULATE GILLIG 1100

Quantity    20 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  20 

Description
Gillig 2880215 

Item     20-13-01-04 -  OUTLET NOX SENSOR CHAMPION & EZ RIDER

Quantity    9 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  9 

Description
Champion 2894939 

Item     20-13-01-05 -  BELT MAIN NEW CHAMP

Quantity    11 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  11 

Description
Champion 3978280 

Item     20-13-01-06 -  EGR UPDATE KIT GILLIG 1100

Quantity    5 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  5 

Description
Gillig 4352363 

Item     20-13-01-07 -  COOLANT LOW SENSOR 16 17 GILLIG & EZ

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
Gillig 4359193 

Item     20-13-01-08 -  DOSER VALVE SEAL KIT NEW CHAMP EASYRIDER

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
Champion 4376837 

Item     20-13-01-09 -  GASKET AIR COMP MOUNTING NEW CHAMP

Quantity    7 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  7 

Description
Champion 4896897 

Item     20-13-01-10 -  GASKET EGR AIR TUBE 700 GILLIG

Quantity    14 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  14 

Description
Gillig 4932615 

Item     20-13-01-11 -  TURBO OIL RETURN CHAMPION

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
Champion 4936158 

Item     20-13-01-12 -  DOSER VALVE DEF INJ NEWCHAMP EASY RIDER

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
EZ Rider 2871878NX 

Item     20-13-01-13 -  EGR COOLER GILLIG

Quantity    5 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  5 

Description
Gillig 4352253RX 

Item     20-13-01-14 -  DEF DOSING UNIT PUMP CHAMPION

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
Champion 4387304RX 

Item     20-13-01-15 -  INLET NOX SENSOR CHAMPION

Quantity    9 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  9 

Description
Champion 5293295NX 

Item     20-13-01-16 -  AIR COMPRESSOR CHAMPION

Quantity    8 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  8 

Description
Champion 5301082RX 

Item     20-13-01-17 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    3 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  3 

Description
EZ Rider 2880491 

Item     20-13-01-18 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    3 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  3 

Description
EZ Rider 2871462 

Item     20-13-01-19 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
Champion 2871571 

Item     20-13-01-20 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
Champion 2871462 

Item     20-13-01-21 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    10 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  10 

Description
11/16/1700s Gillig 2880589 

Item     20-13-01-22 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    10 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  10 

Description
11/16/1700s Gillig 5295605 

Item     20-13-01-23 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    4 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  4 

Description
700s Gillig 4965244 

Item     20-13-01-24 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    4 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  4 

Description
700s Gillig 5287191NX 

Item     20-13-01-25 -  Turbo Actuator Kit

Quantity    4 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  4 

Description
Champion 4034315RX 

Item     20-13-01-26 -  Turbo Kit

Quantity    4 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  4 

Description
Champion 5322348RX 

Item     20-13-01-27 -  Exhaust Bellow

Quantity    35 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  35 

Description
Champion A04-26374-012 

Item     20-13-01-28 -  CPR Water Outlet Tube

Quantity    4 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  4 

Description
Champion 5260938 

Item     20-13-01-29 -  DEF Harness

Quantity    10 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  10 

Description
Champion A06-82809-000 

Item     20-13-01-30 -  EGR Cooler

Quantity    20 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  20 

Description
Gillig 4352253RX 

Item     20-13-01-31 -  EGR Cooler Kit

Quantity    10 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  10 

Description
Gillig 4352363 

Item     20-13-01-32 -  EGR Valve Kit

Quantity    30 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  30 

Description
All except Gillig 700s 5473296RX 

Item     20-13-01-33 -  Fuel Pump

Quantity    5 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  5 

Description
Champion 5398557RX 

Item     20-13-01-34 -  Fuel Pump

Quantity    15 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  15 

Description
Gillig 4954315RX 

Item     20-13-01-35 -  GASKET, OIL PAN

Quantity    3 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  3 

Description
Gillig 3930408 

Item     20-13-01-36 -  Oil Pan

Quantity    3 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  3 

Description
Gillig 4980381 

Item     20-13-01-37 -  GASKET EXHAUST ELBOW TO PIPE GILLIG

Quantity    15 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  15 

Description
Gillig 2866337 

Item     20-13-01-38 -  GASKET AFMDEVICE

Quantity    40 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  40 

Description
Champion 2866636 

Bid 20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

4/13/2020 9:29 AM p. 5

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 2

318



5

6

Bid 20-13

Cummins Auto Parts Bid

Bid Number     20 -13 

Bid Title     Cummins Auto Parts Bid 

Bid Start Date  Apr 13, 2020 9:20:14 AM CDT

Bid End Date  May 1, 2020 2:00:00 PM CDT

Bid Contact     Christa Christian 

 Senior Procurement Specialist 

 cchristian@dcta.net 

Prices Good for    90 days 

Bid Comments Denton County Transportation Authority (DCTA) is accepting sealed bids for Cummins Auto Parts, as set forth in 
the specifications herein.

Item Response Form

Item     20-13-01-01 -  GASKET PARTICULATE FILTER GILLIG1100

Quantity    14 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  14 

Description
Gillig 2871452 

Item     20-13-01-02 -  SENSOR PRESSURE DIFF EXH GILLIG1100

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
Gillig 2871960 

Item     20-13-01-03 -  GASKET PARTICULATE GILLIG 1100

Quantity    20 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  20 

Description
Gillig 2880215 

Item     20-13-01-04 -  OUTLET NOX SENSOR CHAMPION & EZ RIDER

Quantity    9 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  9 

Description
Champion 2894939 

Item     20-13-01-05 -  BELT MAIN NEW CHAMP

Quantity    11 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  11 

Description
Champion 3978280 

Item     20-13-01-06 -  EGR UPDATE KIT GILLIG 1100

Quantity    5 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  5 

Description
Gillig 4352363 

Item     20-13-01-07 -  COOLANT LOW SENSOR 16 17 GILLIG & EZ

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
Gillig 4359193 

Item     20-13-01-08 -  DOSER VALVE SEAL KIT NEW CHAMP EASYRIDER

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
Champion 4376837 

Item     20-13-01-09 -  GASKET AIR COMP MOUNTING NEW CHAMP

Quantity    7 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  7 

Description
Champion 4896897 

Item     20-13-01-10 -  GASKET EGR AIR TUBE 700 GILLIG

Quantity    14 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  14 

Description
Gillig 4932615 

Item     20-13-01-11 -  TURBO OIL RETURN CHAMPION

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
Champion 4936158 

Item     20-13-01-12 -  DOSER VALVE DEF INJ NEWCHAMP EASY RIDER

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
EZ Rider 2871878NX 

Item     20-13-01-13 -  EGR COOLER GILLIG

Quantity    5 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  5 

Description
Gillig 4352253RX 

Item     20-13-01-14 -  DEF DOSING UNIT PUMP CHAMPION

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
Champion 4387304RX 

Item     20-13-01-15 -  INLET NOX SENSOR CHAMPION

Quantity    9 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  9 

Description
Champion 5293295NX 

Item     20-13-01-16 -  AIR COMPRESSOR CHAMPION

Quantity    8 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  8 

Description
Champion 5301082RX 

Item     20-13-01-17 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    3 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  3 

Description
EZ Rider 2880491 

Item     20-13-01-18 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    3 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  3 

Description
EZ Rider 2871462 

Item     20-13-01-19 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
Champion 2871571 

Item     20-13-01-20 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
Champion 2871462 

Item     20-13-01-21 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    10 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  10 

Description
11/16/1700s Gillig 2880589 

Item     20-13-01-22 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    10 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  10 

Description
11/16/1700s Gillig 5295605 

Item     20-13-01-23 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    4 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  4 

Description
700s Gillig 4965244 

Item     20-13-01-24 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    4 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  4 

Description
700s Gillig 5287191NX 

Item     20-13-01-25 -  Turbo Actuator Kit

Quantity    4 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  4 

Description
Champion 4034315RX 

Item     20-13-01-26 -  Turbo Kit

Quantity    4 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  4 

Description
Champion 5322348RX 

Item     20-13-01-27 -  Exhaust Bellow

Quantity    35 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  35 

Description
Champion A04-26374-012 

Item     20-13-01-28 -  CPR Water Outlet Tube

Quantity    4 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  4 

Description
Champion 5260938 

Item     20-13-01-29 -  DEF Harness

Quantity    10 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  10 

Description
Champion A06-82809-000 

Item     20-13-01-30 -  EGR Cooler

Quantity    20 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  20 

Description
Gillig 4352253RX 

Item     20-13-01-31 -  EGR Cooler Kit

Quantity    10 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  10 

Description
Gillig 4352363 

Item     20-13-01-32 -  EGR Valve Kit

Quantity    30 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  30 

Description
All except Gillig 700s 5473296RX 

Item     20-13-01-33 -  Fuel Pump

Quantity    5 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  5 

Description
Champion 5398557RX 

Item     20-13-01-34 -  Fuel Pump

Quantity    15 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  15 

Description
Gillig 4954315RX 

Item     20-13-01-35 -  GASKET, OIL PAN

Quantity    3 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  3 

Description
Gillig 3930408 

Item     20-13-01-36 -  Oil Pan

Quantity    3 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  3 

Description
Gillig 4980381 

Item     20-13-01-37 -  GASKET EXHAUST ELBOW TO PIPE GILLIG

Quantity    15 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  15 

Description
Gillig 2866337 

Item     20-13-01-38 -  GASKET AFMDEVICE

Quantity    40 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  40 

Description
Champion 2866636 

Bid 20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

4/13/2020 9:29 AM p. 6

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 2

319



5

6

Bid 20-13

Cummins Auto Parts Bid

Bid Number     20 -13 

Bid Title     Cummins Auto Parts Bid 

Bid Start Date  Apr 13, 2020 9:20:14 AM CDT

Bid End Date  May 1, 2020 2:00:00 PM CDT

Bid Contact     Christa Christian 

 Senior Procurement Specialist 

 cchristian@dcta.net 

Prices Good for    90 days 

Bid Comments Denton County Transportation Authority (DCTA) is accepting sealed bids for Cummins Auto Parts, as set forth in 
the specifications herein.

Item Response Form

Item     20-13-01-01 -  GASKET PARTICULATE FILTER GILLIG1100

Quantity    14 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  14 

Description
Gillig 2871452 

Item     20-13-01-02 -  SENSOR PRESSURE DIFF EXH GILLIG1100

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
Gillig 2871960 

Item     20-13-01-03 -  GASKET PARTICULATE GILLIG 1100

Quantity    20 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  20 

Description
Gillig 2880215 

Item     20-13-01-04 -  OUTLET NOX SENSOR CHAMPION & EZ RIDER

Quantity    9 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  9 

Description
Champion 2894939 

Item     20-13-01-05 -  BELT MAIN NEW CHAMP

Quantity    11 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  11 

Description
Champion 3978280 

Item     20-13-01-06 -  EGR UPDATE KIT GILLIG 1100

Quantity    5 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  5 

Description
Gillig 4352363 

Item     20-13-01-07 -  COOLANT LOW SENSOR 16 17 GILLIG & EZ

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
Gillig 4359193 

Item     20-13-01-08 -  DOSER VALVE SEAL KIT NEW CHAMP EASYRIDER

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
Champion 4376837 

Item     20-13-01-09 -  GASKET AIR COMP MOUNTING NEW CHAMP

Quantity    7 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  7 

Description
Champion 4896897 

Item     20-13-01-10 -  GASKET EGR AIR TUBE 700 GILLIG

Quantity    14 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  14 

Description
Gillig 4932615 

Item     20-13-01-11 -  TURBO OIL RETURN CHAMPION

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
Champion 4936158 

Item     20-13-01-12 -  DOSER VALVE DEF INJ NEWCHAMP EASY RIDER

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
EZ Rider 2871878NX 

Item     20-13-01-13 -  EGR COOLER GILLIG

Quantity    5 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  5 

Description
Gillig 4352253RX 

Item     20-13-01-14 -  DEF DOSING UNIT PUMP CHAMPION

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
Champion 4387304RX 

Item     20-13-01-15 -  INLET NOX SENSOR CHAMPION

Quantity    9 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  9 

Description
Champion 5293295NX 

Item     20-13-01-16 -  AIR COMPRESSOR CHAMPION

Quantity    8 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  8 

Description
Champion 5301082RX 

Item     20-13-01-17 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    3 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  3 

Description
EZ Rider 2880491 

Item     20-13-01-18 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    3 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  3 

Description
EZ Rider 2871462 

Item     20-13-01-19 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
Champion 2871571 

Item     20-13-01-20 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
Champion 2871462 

Item     20-13-01-21 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    10 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  10 

Description
11/16/1700s Gillig 2880589 

Item     20-13-01-22 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    10 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  10 

Description
11/16/1700s Gillig 5295605 

Item     20-13-01-23 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    4 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  4 

Description
700s Gillig 4965244 

Item     20-13-01-24 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    4 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  4 

Description
700s Gillig 5287191NX 

Item     20-13-01-25 -  Turbo Actuator Kit

Quantity    4 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  4 

Description
Champion 4034315RX 

Item     20-13-01-26 -  Turbo Kit

Quantity    4 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  4 

Description
Champion 5322348RX 

Item     20-13-01-27 -  Exhaust Bellow

Quantity    35 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  35 

Description
Champion A04-26374-012 

Item     20-13-01-28 -  CPR Water Outlet Tube

Quantity    4 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  4 

Description
Champion 5260938 

Item     20-13-01-29 -  DEF Harness

Quantity    10 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  10 

Description
Champion A06-82809-000 

Item     20-13-01-30 -  EGR Cooler

Quantity    20 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  20 

Description
Gillig 4352253RX 

Item     20-13-01-31 -  EGR Cooler Kit

Quantity    10 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  10 

Description
Gillig 4352363 

Item     20-13-01-32 -  EGR Valve Kit

Quantity    30 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  30 

Description
All except Gillig 700s 5473296RX 

Item     20-13-01-33 -  Fuel Pump

Quantity    5 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  5 

Description
Champion 5398557RX 

Item     20-13-01-34 -  Fuel Pump

Quantity    15 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  15 

Description
Gillig 4954315RX 

Item     20-13-01-35 -  GASKET, OIL PAN

Quantity    3 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  3 

Description
Gillig 3930408 

Item     20-13-01-36 -  Oil Pan

Quantity    3 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  3 

Description
Gillig 4980381 

Item     20-13-01-37 -  GASKET EXHAUST ELBOW TO PIPE GILLIG

Quantity    15 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  15 

Description
Gillig 2866337 

Item     20-13-01-38 -  GASKET AFMDEVICE

Quantity    40 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  40 

Description
Champion 2866636 

Bid 20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

4/13/2020 9:29 AM p. 7

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 2

320



5

6

Bid 20-13

Cummins Auto Parts Bid

Bid Number     20 -13 

Bid Title     Cummins Auto Parts Bid 

Bid Start Date  Apr 13, 2020 9:20:14 AM CDT

Bid End Date  May 1, 2020 2:00:00 PM CDT

Bid Contact     Christa Christian 

 Senior Procurement Specialist 

 cchristian@dcta.net 

Prices Good for    90 days 

Bid Comments Denton County Transportation Authority (DCTA) is accepting sealed bids for Cummins Auto Parts, as set forth in 
the specifications herein.

Item Response Form

Item     20-13-01-01 -  GASKET PARTICULATE FILTER GILLIG1100

Quantity    14 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  14 

Description
Gillig 2871452 

Item     20-13-01-02 -  SENSOR PRESSURE DIFF EXH GILLIG1100

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
Gillig 2871960 

Item     20-13-01-03 -  GASKET PARTICULATE GILLIG 1100

Quantity    20 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  20 

Description
Gillig 2880215 

Item     20-13-01-04 -  OUTLET NOX SENSOR CHAMPION & EZ RIDER

Quantity    9 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  9 

Description
Champion 2894939 

Item     20-13-01-05 -  BELT MAIN NEW CHAMP

Quantity    11 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  11 

Description
Champion 3978280 

Item     20-13-01-06 -  EGR UPDATE KIT GILLIG 1100

Quantity    5 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  5 

Description
Gillig 4352363 

Item     20-13-01-07 -  COOLANT LOW SENSOR 16 17 GILLIG & EZ

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
Gillig 4359193 

Item     20-13-01-08 -  DOSER VALVE SEAL KIT NEW CHAMP EASYRIDER

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
Champion 4376837 

Item     20-13-01-09 -  GASKET AIR COMP MOUNTING NEW CHAMP

Quantity    7 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  7 

Description
Champion 4896897 

Item     20-13-01-10 -  GASKET EGR AIR TUBE 700 GILLIG

Quantity    14 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  14 

Description
Gillig 4932615 

Item     20-13-01-11 -  TURBO OIL RETURN CHAMPION

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
Champion 4936158 

Item     20-13-01-12 -  DOSER VALVE DEF INJ NEWCHAMP EASY RIDER

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
EZ Rider 2871878NX 

Item     20-13-01-13 -  EGR COOLER GILLIG

Quantity    5 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  5 

Description
Gillig 4352253RX 

Item     20-13-01-14 -  DEF DOSING UNIT PUMP CHAMPION

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
Champion 4387304RX 

Item     20-13-01-15 -  INLET NOX SENSOR CHAMPION

Quantity    9 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  9 

Description
Champion 5293295NX 

Item     20-13-01-16 -  AIR COMPRESSOR CHAMPION

Quantity    8 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  8 

Description
Champion 5301082RX 

Item     20-13-01-17 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    3 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  3 

Description
EZ Rider 2880491 

Item     20-13-01-18 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    3 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  3 

Description
EZ Rider 2871462 

Item     20-13-01-19 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
Champion 2871571 

Item     20-13-01-20 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
Champion 2871462 

Item     20-13-01-21 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    10 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  10 

Description
11/16/1700s Gillig 2880589 

Item     20-13-01-22 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    10 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  10 

Description
11/16/1700s Gillig 5295605 

Item     20-13-01-23 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    4 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  4 

Description
700s Gillig 4965244 

Item     20-13-01-24 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    4 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  4 

Description
700s Gillig 5287191NX 

Item     20-13-01-25 -  Turbo Actuator Kit

Quantity    4 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  4 

Description
Champion 4034315RX 

Item     20-13-01-26 -  Turbo Kit

Quantity    4 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  4 

Description
Champion 5322348RX 

Item     20-13-01-27 -  Exhaust Bellow

Quantity    35 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  35 

Description
Champion A04-26374-012 

Item     20-13-01-28 -  CPR Water Outlet Tube

Quantity    4 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  4 

Description
Champion 5260938 

Item     20-13-01-29 -  DEF Harness

Quantity    10 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  10 

Description
Champion A06-82809-000 

Item     20-13-01-30 -  EGR Cooler

Quantity    20 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  20 

Description
Gillig 4352253RX 

Item     20-13-01-31 -  EGR Cooler Kit

Quantity    10 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  10 

Description
Gillig 4352363 

Item     20-13-01-32 -  EGR Valve Kit

Quantity    30 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  30 

Description
All except Gillig 700s 5473296RX 

Item     20-13-01-33 -  Fuel Pump

Quantity    5 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  5 

Description
Champion 5398557RX 

Item     20-13-01-34 -  Fuel Pump

Quantity    15 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  15 

Description
Gillig 4954315RX 

Item     20-13-01-35 -  GASKET, OIL PAN

Quantity    3 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  3 

Description
Gillig 3930408 

Item     20-13-01-36 -  Oil Pan

Quantity    3 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  3 

Description
Gillig 4980381 

Item     20-13-01-37 -  GASKET EXHAUST ELBOW TO PIPE GILLIG

Quantity    15 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  15 

Description
Gillig 2866337 

Item     20-13-01-38 -  GASKET AFMDEVICE

Quantity    40 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  40 

Description
Champion 2866636 

Bid 20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

4/13/2020 9:29 AM p. 8

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 2

321



5

6

Bid 20-13

Cummins Auto Parts Bid

Bid Number     20 -13 

Bid Title     Cummins Auto Parts Bid 

Bid Start Date  Apr 13, 2020 9:20:14 AM CDT

Bid End Date  May 1, 2020 2:00:00 PM CDT

Bid Contact     Christa Christian 

 Senior Procurement Specialist 

 cchristian@dcta.net 

Prices Good for    90 days 

Bid Comments Denton County Transportation Authority (DCTA) is accepting sealed bids for Cummins Auto Parts, as set forth in 
the specifications herein.

Item Response Form

Item     20-13-01-01 -  GASKET PARTICULATE FILTER GILLIG1100

Quantity    14 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  14 

Description
Gillig 2871452 

Item     20-13-01-02 -  SENSOR PRESSURE DIFF EXH GILLIG1100

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
Gillig 2871960 

Item     20-13-01-03 -  GASKET PARTICULATE GILLIG 1100

Quantity    20 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  20 

Description
Gillig 2880215 

Item     20-13-01-04 -  OUTLET NOX SENSOR CHAMPION & EZ RIDER

Quantity    9 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  9 

Description
Champion 2894939 

Item     20-13-01-05 -  BELT MAIN NEW CHAMP

Quantity    11 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  11 

Description
Champion 3978280 

Item     20-13-01-06 -  EGR UPDATE KIT GILLIG 1100

Quantity    5 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  5 

Description
Gillig 4352363 

Item     20-13-01-07 -  COOLANT LOW SENSOR 16 17 GILLIG & EZ

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
Gillig 4359193 

Item     20-13-01-08 -  DOSER VALVE SEAL KIT NEW CHAMP EASYRIDER

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
Champion 4376837 

Item     20-13-01-09 -  GASKET AIR COMP MOUNTING NEW CHAMP

Quantity    7 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  7 

Description
Champion 4896897 

Item     20-13-01-10 -  GASKET EGR AIR TUBE 700 GILLIG

Quantity    14 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  14 

Description
Gillig 4932615 

Item     20-13-01-11 -  TURBO OIL RETURN CHAMPION

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
Champion 4936158 

Item     20-13-01-12 -  DOSER VALVE DEF INJ NEWCHAMP EASY RIDER

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
EZ Rider 2871878NX 

Item     20-13-01-13 -  EGR COOLER GILLIG

Quantity    5 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  5 

Description
Gillig 4352253RX 

Item     20-13-01-14 -  DEF DOSING UNIT PUMP CHAMPION

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
Champion 4387304RX 

Item     20-13-01-15 -  INLET NOX SENSOR CHAMPION

Quantity    9 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  9 

Description
Champion 5293295NX 

Item     20-13-01-16 -  AIR COMPRESSOR CHAMPION

Quantity    8 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  8 

Description
Champion 5301082RX 

Item     20-13-01-17 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    3 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  3 

Description
EZ Rider 2880491 

Item     20-13-01-18 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    3 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  3 

Description
EZ Rider 2871462 

Item     20-13-01-19 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
Champion 2871571 

Item     20-13-01-20 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
Champion 2871462 

Item     20-13-01-21 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    10 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  10 

Description
11/16/1700s Gillig 2880589 

Item     20-13-01-22 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    10 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  10 

Description
11/16/1700s Gillig 5295605 

Item     20-13-01-23 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    4 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  4 

Description
700s Gillig 4965244 

Item     20-13-01-24 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    4 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  4 

Description
700s Gillig 5287191NX 

Item     20-13-01-25 -  Turbo Actuator Kit

Quantity    4 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  4 

Description
Champion 4034315RX 

Item     20-13-01-26 -  Turbo Kit

Quantity    4 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  4 

Description
Champion 5322348RX 

Item     20-13-01-27 -  Exhaust Bellow

Quantity    35 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  35 

Description
Champion A04-26374-012 

Item     20-13-01-28 -  CPR Water Outlet Tube

Quantity    4 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  4 

Description
Champion 5260938 

Item     20-13-01-29 -  DEF Harness

Quantity    10 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  10 

Description
Champion A06-82809-000 

Item     20-13-01-30 -  EGR Cooler

Quantity    20 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  20 

Description
Gillig 4352253RX 

Item     20-13-01-31 -  EGR Cooler Kit

Quantity    10 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  10 

Description
Gillig 4352363 

Item     20-13-01-32 -  EGR Valve Kit

Quantity    30 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  30 

Description
All except Gillig 700s 5473296RX 

Item     20-13-01-33 -  Fuel Pump

Quantity    5 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  5 

Description
Champion 5398557RX 

Item     20-13-01-34 -  Fuel Pump

Quantity    15 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  15 

Description
Gillig 4954315RX 

Item     20-13-01-35 -  GASKET, OIL PAN

Quantity    3 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  3 

Description
Gillig 3930408 

Item     20-13-01-36 -  Oil Pan

Quantity    3 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  3 

Description
Gillig 4980381 

Item     20-13-01-37 -  GASKET EXHAUST ELBOW TO PIPE GILLIG

Quantity    15 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  15 

Description
Gillig 2866337 

Item     20-13-01-38 -  GASKET AFMDEVICE

Quantity    40 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  40 

Description
Champion 2866636 

Bid 20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

4/13/2020 9:29 AM p. 9

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 2

322



5

6

Bid 20-13

Cummins Auto Parts Bid

Bid Number     20 -13 

Bid Title     Cummins Auto Parts Bid 

Bid Start Date  Apr 13, 2020 9:20:14 AM CDT

Bid End Date  May 1, 2020 2:00:00 PM CDT

Bid Contact     Christa Christian 

 Senior Procurement Specialist 

 cchristian@dcta.net 

Prices Good for    90 days 

Bid Comments Denton County Transportation Authority (DCTA) is accepting sealed bids for Cummins Auto Parts, as set forth in 
the specifications herein.

Item Response Form

Item     20-13-01-01 -  GASKET PARTICULATE FILTER GILLIG1100

Quantity    14 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  14 

Description
Gillig 2871452 

Item     20-13-01-02 -  SENSOR PRESSURE DIFF EXH GILLIG1100

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
Gillig 2871960 

Item     20-13-01-03 -  GASKET PARTICULATE GILLIG 1100

Quantity    20 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  20 

Description
Gillig 2880215 

Item     20-13-01-04 -  OUTLET NOX SENSOR CHAMPION & EZ RIDER

Quantity    9 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  9 

Description
Champion 2894939 

Item     20-13-01-05 -  BELT MAIN NEW CHAMP

Quantity    11 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  11 

Description
Champion 3978280 

Item     20-13-01-06 -  EGR UPDATE KIT GILLIG 1100

Quantity    5 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  5 

Description
Gillig 4352363 

Item     20-13-01-07 -  COOLANT LOW SENSOR 16 17 GILLIG & EZ

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
Gillig 4359193 

Item     20-13-01-08 -  DOSER VALVE SEAL KIT NEW CHAMP EASYRIDER

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
Champion 4376837 

Item     20-13-01-09 -  GASKET AIR COMP MOUNTING NEW CHAMP

Quantity    7 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  7 

Description
Champion 4896897 

Item     20-13-01-10 -  GASKET EGR AIR TUBE 700 GILLIG

Quantity    14 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  14 

Description
Gillig 4932615 

Item     20-13-01-11 -  TURBO OIL RETURN CHAMPION

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
Champion 4936158 

Item     20-13-01-12 -  DOSER VALVE DEF INJ NEWCHAMP EASY RIDER

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
EZ Rider 2871878NX 

Item     20-13-01-13 -  EGR COOLER GILLIG

Quantity    5 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  5 

Description
Gillig 4352253RX 

Item     20-13-01-14 -  DEF DOSING UNIT PUMP CHAMPION

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
Champion 4387304RX 

Item     20-13-01-15 -  INLET NOX SENSOR CHAMPION

Quantity    9 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  9 

Description
Champion 5293295NX 

Item     20-13-01-16 -  AIR COMPRESSOR CHAMPION

Quantity    8 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  8 

Description
Champion 5301082RX 

Item     20-13-01-17 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    3 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  3 

Description
EZ Rider 2880491 

Item     20-13-01-18 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    3 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  3 

Description
EZ Rider 2871462 

Item     20-13-01-19 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
Champion 2871571 

Item     20-13-01-20 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
Champion 2871462 

Item     20-13-01-21 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    10 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  10 

Description
11/16/1700s Gillig 2880589 

Item     20-13-01-22 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    10 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  10 

Description
11/16/1700s Gillig 5295605 

Item     20-13-01-23 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    4 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  4 

Description
700s Gillig 4965244 

Item     20-13-01-24 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    4 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  4 

Description
700s Gillig 5287191NX 

Item     20-13-01-25 -  Turbo Actuator Kit

Quantity    4 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  4 

Description
Champion 4034315RX 

Item     20-13-01-26 -  Turbo Kit

Quantity    4 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  4 

Description
Champion 5322348RX 

Item     20-13-01-27 -  Exhaust Bellow

Quantity    35 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  35 

Description
Champion A04-26374-012 

Item     20-13-01-28 -  CPR Water Outlet Tube

Quantity    4 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  4 

Description
Champion 5260938 

Item     20-13-01-29 -  DEF Harness

Quantity    10 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  10 

Description
Champion A06-82809-000 

Item     20-13-01-30 -  EGR Cooler

Quantity    20 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  20 

Description
Gillig 4352253RX 

Item     20-13-01-31 -  EGR Cooler Kit

Quantity    10 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  10 

Description
Gillig 4352363 

Item     20-13-01-32 -  EGR Valve Kit

Quantity    30 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  30 

Description
All except Gillig 700s 5473296RX 

Item     20-13-01-33 -  Fuel Pump

Quantity    5 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  5 

Description
Champion 5398557RX 

Item     20-13-01-34 -  Fuel Pump

Quantity    15 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  15 

Description
Gillig 4954315RX 

Item     20-13-01-35 -  GASKET, OIL PAN

Quantity    3 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  3 

Description
Gillig 3930408 

Item     20-13-01-36 -  Oil Pan

Quantity    3 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  3 

Description
Gillig 4980381 

Item     20-13-01-37 -  GASKET EXHAUST ELBOW TO PIPE GILLIG

Quantity    15 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  15 

Description
Gillig 2866337 

Item     20-13-01-38 -  GASKET AFMDEVICE

Quantity    40 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  40 

Description
Champion 2866636 

Bid 20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

4/13/2020 9:29 AM p. 10

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 2

323



5

6

Bid 20-13

Cummins Auto Parts Bid

Bid Number     20 -13 

Bid Title     Cummins Auto Parts Bid 

Bid Start Date  Apr 13, 2020 9:20:14 AM CDT

Bid End Date  May 1, 2020 2:00:00 PM CDT

Bid Contact     Christa Christian 

 Senior Procurement Specialist 

 cchristian@dcta.net 

Prices Good for    90 days 

Bid Comments Denton County Transportation Authority (DCTA) is accepting sealed bids for Cummins Auto Parts, as set forth in 
the specifications herein.

Item Response Form

Item     20-13-01-01 -  GASKET PARTICULATE FILTER GILLIG1100

Quantity    14 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  14 

Description
Gillig 2871452 

Item     20-13-01-02 -  SENSOR PRESSURE DIFF EXH GILLIG1100

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
Gillig 2871960 

Item     20-13-01-03 -  GASKET PARTICULATE GILLIG 1100

Quantity    20 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  20 

Description
Gillig 2880215 

Item     20-13-01-04 -  OUTLET NOX SENSOR CHAMPION & EZ RIDER

Quantity    9 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  9 

Description
Champion 2894939 

Item     20-13-01-05 -  BELT MAIN NEW CHAMP

Quantity    11 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  11 

Description
Champion 3978280 

Item     20-13-01-06 -  EGR UPDATE KIT GILLIG 1100

Quantity    5 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  5 

Description
Gillig 4352363 

Item     20-13-01-07 -  COOLANT LOW SENSOR 16 17 GILLIG & EZ

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
Gillig 4359193 

Item     20-13-01-08 -  DOSER VALVE SEAL KIT NEW CHAMP EASYRIDER

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
Champion 4376837 

Item     20-13-01-09 -  GASKET AIR COMP MOUNTING NEW CHAMP

Quantity    7 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  7 

Description
Champion 4896897 

Item     20-13-01-10 -  GASKET EGR AIR TUBE 700 GILLIG

Quantity    14 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  14 

Description
Gillig 4932615 

Item     20-13-01-11 -  TURBO OIL RETURN CHAMPION

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
Champion 4936158 

Item     20-13-01-12 -  DOSER VALVE DEF INJ NEWCHAMP EASY RIDER

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
EZ Rider 2871878NX 

Item     20-13-01-13 -  EGR COOLER GILLIG

Quantity    5 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  5 

Description
Gillig 4352253RX 

Item     20-13-01-14 -  DEF DOSING UNIT PUMP CHAMPION

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
Champion 4387304RX 

Item     20-13-01-15 -  INLET NOX SENSOR CHAMPION

Quantity    9 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  9 

Description
Champion 5293295NX 

Item     20-13-01-16 -  AIR COMPRESSOR CHAMPION

Quantity    8 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  8 

Description
Champion 5301082RX 

Item     20-13-01-17 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    3 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  3 

Description
EZ Rider 2880491 

Item     20-13-01-18 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    3 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  3 

Description
EZ Rider 2871462 

Item     20-13-01-19 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
Champion 2871571 

Item     20-13-01-20 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    6 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  6 

Description
Champion 2871462 

Item     20-13-01-21 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    10 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  10 

Description
11/16/1700s Gillig 2880589 

Item     20-13-01-22 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    10 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  10 

Description
11/16/1700s Gillig 5295605 

Item     20-13-01-23 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    4 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  4 

Description
700s Gillig 4965244 

Item     20-13-01-24 -  DPF Filter

Quantity    4 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  4 

Description
700s Gillig 5287191NX 

Item     20-13-01-25 -  Turbo Actuator Kit

Quantity    4 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  4 

Description
Champion 4034315RX 

Item     20-13-01-26 -  Turbo Kit

Quantity    4 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  4 

Description
Champion 5322348RX 

Item     20-13-01-27 -  Exhaust Bellow

Quantity    35 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  35 

Description
Champion A04-26374-012 

Item     20-13-01-28 -  CPR Water Outlet Tube

Quantity    4 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  4 

Description
Champion 5260938 

Item     20-13-01-29 -  DEF Harness

Quantity    10 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  10 

Description
Champion A06-82809-000 

Item     20-13-01-30 -  EGR Cooler

Quantity    20 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  20 

Description
Gillig 4352253RX 

Item     20-13-01-31 -  EGR Cooler Kit

Quantity    10 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  10 

Description
Gillig 4352363 

Item     20-13-01-32 -  EGR Valve Kit

Quantity    30 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  30 

Description
All except Gillig 700s 5473296RX 

Item     20-13-01-33 -  Fuel Pump

Quantity    5 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  5 

Description
Champion 5398557RX 

Item     20-13-01-34 -  Fuel Pump

Quantity    15 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  15 

Description
Gillig 4954315RX 

Item     20-13-01-35 -  GASKET, OIL PAN

Quantity    3 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  3 

Description
Gillig 3930408 

Item     20-13-01-36 -  Oil Pan

Quantity    3 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  3 

Description
Gillig 4980381 

Item     20-13-01-37 -  GASKET EXHAUST ELBOW TO PIPE GILLIG

Quantity    15 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  15 

Description
Gillig 2866337 

Item     20-13-01-38 -  GASKET AFMDEVICE

Quantity    40 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Denton County Transportation Authority

DCTA - Bus Operations & Maintenance

  1101 Teasley Lane

  Denton TX  76205

Qty  40 

Description
Champion 2866636 

Bid 20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

4/13/2020 9:29 AM p. 11

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 2

324



5

6

BIDDER ’S QUESTIONNAIRE

1.  Name of Contractor ( “Business ” , herein) 19. Is any litigation pending against the Business?

 Yes  No  

2.  Doing Business As (other business name if applicable) 20. Has the Business been debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, 
and declared ineligible, voluntarily excluded or otherwise disqualified from 
bidding, proposing or contracting? 

 Yes  No  

3.  Federal Tax ID Number 21. Has the Business ever been a defaulter, as principal, surety or 
otherwise?

 Yes  No  

4.  Business Mailing Address (include City/State/Zip Code) 22. Has the government or other public entity requested or required 
enforcement of any of its rights under a surety agreement on the basis of a 
default or in lieu of declaring the Business in default?

 Yes  No  

5.  Business Email Address 23. Is the Business in arrears upon a contract or debt?

 Yes  No  

 6.  Business Telephone  Business Fax Number 24. Are there any proceedings pending relating to the Business' responsibility, 
debarment, suspension, voluntary exclusion or qualification to receive a public 
contract?

 Yes  No  

7. Business Type 25. Have liquidated damages or penalty provisions been assessed against the 
Business for failure to complete the work on time or for any other reason? 

 Yes  No  

8.  Number of Years in Business 26.  If a "yes" response is given to questions 17 -25, please provide a detailed 
explanation including dates, references to contract information, contacts, etc. 
(attach additional pages as necessary). 
DCTA reserves the right to inquire further with respect thereto

55

669. Annual Gross Revenue for  the past three years (M = Millions)

 $1M or Less  $1M-$5M  $5M-$10M 

 $10M-$16M  $16M+ 

27.  List the name and business address of each person or each entity which 
has a 10% or more ownership or control interest in the Business (attach 
additional pages as necessary).

10. Number of Employees 
55

66

 100 or Less  101 -500  501 -750 

 751 -1,000  1,001+ I, individually and on behalf of the business named above, do by my signature 
below certify that the information provided in this questionnaire is true and 
correct. I understand that if the information provided herein contains any false 
statements or any misrepresentations: 1) DCTA will have the grounds to 
terminate any or all contracts which DCTA has or may have with the business; 
2) DCTA may disqualify the business named above from consideration for 
contracts and/or 3) DCTA may have grounds for initiating legal action under 
federal, state or local law. Note: This questionnaire is also a certification 

form; the information requested will be used to determine small business 
status as per 13 CFR Part 121. Additionally, this information will allow 
DCTA to report the amount of subcontracting activity for DCTA.

11. Is Business a DBE Firm?

 Yes  No  

12.  Is Business Owned by Minority Ethnicity? 

 Yes  No  
13.  Ethnic Group 

Black American  Subcontinent Asian American  

Hispanic American White/Caucasian                  

Native American Asian Pacific American       

Other

14.  Woman Owned?  

 Yes  No  

15.  Veteran Owned Printed Name

 Yes  No  

16.  Type of Work Performed Title

 Manufacturing    Professional Service   

 Retail                  General/Technical Service  

17. Has the Business, or any officer or partner thereof, failed 
to complete a contract?

Signature of owner

 Yes  No  

18. Has the Bubsiness ever been declared “Not Responsible Date

 Yes  No  

Email Address

(Owner, CEO, President, Majority Stockholder or Designated Representative) Questions about 

this document should be directed to the Procurement Manager

Bid 20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

4/13/2020 9:29 AM p. 12

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 2

325



5

6

BIDDER ’S QUESTIONNAIRE

1.  Name of Contractor ( “Business ” , herein) 19. Is any litigation pending against the Business?

 Yes  No  

2.  Doing Business As (other business name if applicable) 20. Has the Business been debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, 
and declared ineligible, voluntarily excluded or otherwise disqualified from 
bidding, proposing or contracting? 

 Yes  No  

3.  Federal Tax ID Number 21. Has the Business ever been a defaulter, as principal, surety or 
otherwise?

 Yes  No  

4.  Business Mailing Address (include City/State/Zip Code) 22. Has the government or other public entity requested or required 
enforcement of any of its rights under a surety agreement on the basis of a 
default or in lieu of declaring the Business in default?

 Yes  No  

5.  Business Email Address 23. Is the Business in arrears upon a contract or debt?

 Yes  No  

 6.  Business Telephone  Business Fax Number 24. Are there any proceedings pending relating to the Business' responsibility, 
debarment, suspension, voluntary exclusion or qualification to receive a public 
contract?

 Yes  No  

7. Business Type 25. Have liquidated damages or penalty provisions been assessed against the 
Business for failure to complete the work on time or for any other reason? 

 Yes  No  

8.  Number of Years in Business 26.  If a "yes" response is given to questions 17 -25, please provide a detailed 
explanation including dates, references to contract information, contacts, etc. 
(attach additional pages as necessary). 
DCTA reserves the right to inquire further with respect thereto

55

669. Annual Gross Revenue for  the past three years (M = Millions)

 $1M or Less  $1M-$5M  $5M-$10M 

 $10M-$16M  $16M+ 

27.  List the name and business address of each person or each entity which 
has a 10% or more ownership or control interest in the Business (attach 
additional pages as necessary).

10. Number of Employees 
55

66

 100 or Less  101 -500  501 -750 

 751 -1,000  1,001+ I, individually and on behalf of the business named above, do by my signature 
below certify that the information provided in this questionnaire is true and 
correct. I understand that if the information provided herein contains any false 
statements or any misrepresentations: 1) DCTA will have the grounds to 
terminate any or all contracts which DCTA has or may have with the business; 
2) DCTA may disqualify the business named above from consideration for 
contracts and/or 3) DCTA may have grounds for initiating legal action under 
federal, state or local law. Note: This questionnaire is also a certification 

form; the information requested will be used to determine small business 
status as per 13 CFR Part 121. Additionally, this information will allow 
DCTA to report the amount of subcontracting activity for DCTA.

11. Is Business a DBE Firm?

 Yes  No  

12.  Is Business Owned by Minority Ethnicity? 

 Yes  No  
13.  Ethnic Group 

Black American  Subcontinent Asian American  

Hispanic American White/Caucasian                  

Native American Asian Pacific American       

Other

14.  Woman Owned?  

 Yes  No  

15.  Veteran Owned Printed Name

 Yes  No  

16.  Type of Work Performed Title

 Manufacturing    Professional Service   

 Retail                  General/Technical Service  

17. Has the Business, or any officer or partner thereof, failed 
to complete a contract?

Signature of owner

 Yes  No  

18. Has the Bubsiness ever been declared “Not Responsible Date

 Yes  No  

Email Address

(Owner, CEO, President, Majority Stockholder or Designated Representative) Questions about 

this document should be directed to the Procurement Manager

Bid 20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

4/13/2020 9:29 AM p. 13

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 2

326



5

6

BUY AMERICA CERTIFICATION
(STEEL OR MANUFACTURED PRODUCTS)

[61 FR 6302, Feb. 16, 1996, as amended at 74 FR 30239,
June 25, 2009]

General Requirement (as stated in 49 CFR 661.5)

(a) Except as provided in 49 CFR 661.7 and 49 CFR 661.11, no funds may be obligated by FTA for a
grantee project unless all iron, steel, and manufactured products used in the project are produced in
the United States.

(b) All steel and iron manufacturing processes must take place in the United States, except
metallurgical processes involving refinement of steel additives.

(c) The steel and iron requirements apply to all construction materials made primarily of steel or iron
and used in infrastructure projects such as, transit or maintenance facilities, rail lines, and
bridges. These items include, but are not limited to, structural steel or iron, steel or iron beams 
and columns, running rail and contact rail. These requirements do not apply to steel or iron used

as components or subcomponents of other manufactured products or rolling stock, or to bimetallic
power rail incorporating steel or iron components.

(d) For a manufactured product to be considered produced in the United States:
(1) All of the manufacturing processes for the product must take place in the United

States; and

(2) All of the components of the product must be of U.S. origin. A component is
considered of U.S. origin if it is manufactured in the United States, regardless of
the origin of its subcomponents.

If steel, iron, or manufactured products (as defined in 49 CFR 661.3 and 661.5) are being procured, the
appropriate certificate as set forth below shall be completed and submitted by each bidder or offeror in
accordance with the requirement contained in 49 CFR 661.13(b).

Certificate of Compliance with Buy America Requirements.
The bidder or offeror hereby certifies that it will comply with the requirements of 49 U.S.C. 5323(j)(1), and
the applicable regulations in 49 CFR part 661.

Company 

Certificate of Non-Compliance with Buy America Steel or Manufactured Products Requirements The bidder
or offeror hereby certifies that it cannot comply with the requirements of 49 U.S.C. 5323(j), but it may qualify
for an exception to the requirement pursuant to 49 U.S.C. 5323(j)(2), as amended, and the applicable
regulations in 49 C.F.R. 661.7.

Company 

Name Title  

Signature Date 

Name Title  

Signature Date 

Bid 20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

4/13/2020 9:29 AM p. 14

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 2

327



5

6

Instructions for Certification: By signing and submitting this bid or proposal, the prospective lower tier
participant is providing the signed certification set out below.

(1) It will comply and facilitate compliance with U.S. DOT regulations, “Non-procurement Suspension and
Debarment, ” 2 CFR part 1200, which adopts and supplements the U.S. Office of Management and
Budget (U.S. OMB) “Guidelines to Agencies on Government-wide Debarment and Suspension (Non-
procurement), ” 2 CFR part 180,

(2) To the best of its knowledge and belief, that its Principals and Subrecipients at the first tier:

a. Are eligible to participate in covered transactions of any Federal department or agency and are not
presently:

(1) Debarred,
(2) Suspended,
(3) Proposed for debarment,
(4) Declared ineligible,
(5) Voluntarily excluded, or
(6) Disqualified,

b. Its management has not within a three-year period preceding its latest application or
proposal been convicted of or had a civil judgment rendered against any of them for:

(1) Commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to
obtain, or performing a public (Federal, State, or local) transaction, or contract under a
public transaction,

(2) Violation of any Federal or State antitrust statute, or
(3) Commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of

records, making any false statement, or receiving stolen property,

c. It is not presently indicted for, or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity
(Federal, State, or local) with commission of any of the offenses listed in the preceding
subsection 2.b of this Certification,

d. It has not had one or more public transactions (Federal, State, or local) terminated for
cause or default within a three-year period preceding this Certification,

e. If, at a later time, it receives any information that contradicts the statements of subsections 2.a –

2.d above, it will promptly provide that information to FTA,

f. It will treat each lower tier contract or lower tier subcontract under its Project as a covered lower tier
contract for purposes of 2 CFR part 1200 and 2 CFR part 180 if it:

(1) Equals or exceeds $25,000,
(2) Is for audit services, or
(3) Requires the consent of a Federal official, and

g. It will require that each covered lower tier contractor and subcontractor:
(1) Comply and facilitate compliance with the Federal requirements of 2 CFR parts 180 and

1200, and
(2) Assure that each lower tier participant in its Project is not presently declared by any

Federal department or agency to be:

a. Debarred from participation in its federally funded Project,
b. Suspended from participation in its federally funded Project,
c. Proposed for debarment from participation in its federally funded Project,
d. Declared ineligible to participate in its federally funded Project,
e. Voluntarily excluded from participation in its federally funded Project, or
f. Disqualified from participation in its federally funded Project, and

3. It will provide a written explanation as indicated on a page attached in FTA ’s TEAM-Web or the
Signature Page if it or any of its principals, including any of its first tier Subrecipients or its Third Party
Participants at a lower tier, is unable to certify compliance with the preceding statements in this
Certification Group.

Certification

Contractor 

Name and Title of Contractor's Authorized Official

Signature  Date 

Bid 20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

4/13/2020 9:29 AM p. 16

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 2

328



5

6

Instructions for Certification: By signing and submitting this bid or proposal, the prospective lower tier
participant is providing the signed certification set out below.

(1) It will comply and facilitate compliance with U.S. DOT regulations, “Non-procurement Suspension and
Debarment, ” 2 CFR part 1200, which adopts and supplements the U.S. Office of Management and
Budget (U.S. OMB) “Guidelines to Agencies on Government-wide Debarment and Suspension (Non-
procurement), ” 2 CFR part 180,

(2) To the best of its knowledge and belief, that its Principals and Subrecipients at the first tier:

a. Are eligible to participate in covered transactions of any Federal department or agency and are not
presently:

(1) Debarred,
(2) Suspended,
(3) Proposed for debarment,
(4) Declared ineligible,
(5) Voluntarily excluded, or
(6) Disqualified,

b. Its management has not within a three-year period preceding its latest application or
proposal been convicted of or had a civil judgment rendered against any of them for:

(1) Commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to
obtain, or performing a public (Federal, State, or local) transaction, or contract under a
public transaction,

(2) Violation of any Federal or State antitrust statute, or
(3) Commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of

records, making any false statement, or receiving stolen property,

c. It is not presently indicted for, or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity
(Federal, State, or local) with commission of any of the offenses listed in the preceding
subsection 2.b of this Certification,

d. It has not had one or more public transactions (Federal, State, or local) terminated for
cause or default within a three-year period preceding this Certification,

e. If, at a later time, it receives any information that contradicts the statements of subsections 2.a –

2.d above, it will promptly provide that information to FTA,

f. It will treat each lower tier contract or lower tier subcontract under its Project as a covered lower tier
contract for purposes of 2 CFR part 1200 and 2 CFR part 180 if it:

(1) Equals or exceeds $25,000,
(2) Is for audit services, or
(3) Requires the consent of a Federal official, and

g. It will require that each covered lower tier contractor and subcontractor:
(1) Comply and facilitate compliance with the Federal requirements of 2 CFR parts 180 and

1200, and
(2) Assure that each lower tier participant in its Project is not presently declared by any

Federal department or agency to be:

a. Debarred from participation in its federally funded Project,
b. Suspended from participation in its federally funded Project,
c. Proposed for debarment from participation in its federally funded Project,
d. Declared ineligible to participate in its federally funded Project,
e. Voluntarily excluded from participation in its federally funded Project, or
f. Disqualified from participation in its federally funded Project, and

3. It will provide a written explanation as indicated on a page attached in FTA ’s TEAM-Web or the
Signature Page if it or any of its principals, including any of its first tier Subrecipients or its Third Party
Participants at a lower tier, is unable to certify compliance with the preceding statements in this
Certification Group.

Certification

Contractor 

Name and Title of Contractor's Authorized Official

Signature  Date 

Bid 20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

4/13/2020 9:29 AM p. 17

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 2

329



5

6

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE      FORM CIQ
For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity

This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with chapter 176 of the Local 
Government Code by a person doing business with the governmental entity. OFFICE USE ONLY

By law this questionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of the 

local government not later than the 7 th  business day after the date the 
person becomes aware of facts that require the statement to be filed. See 
Section 176.006, Local Government Code.

Date Received

A person commits an offense if the person violates Section 176.006, Local 
Government Code. An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor.

1 Name of person doing business with local governmental entity.

2

Check this box if you are filing an update to a previously filed questionnaire.

(The law requires that you file an updated completed questionnaire with the appropriate filing authority 
not later than September 1 of the year for which an activity described in Section 176.006(a), Local Government 

Code, is pending and not later than the 7 th  business day after the date the originally filed questionnaire 
becomes incomplete or inaccurate.)

3
Describe each affiliation or business relationship with an employee or contractor of the local governmental entity who makes 
recommendations to a local government officer of the local governmental entity with respect to expenditure of money.

55

66

4
Describe each affiliation or business relationship with a person who is a local government office and who appoints or employs 
a local government officer of the local governmental entity that is the subject of this questionnaire.

55

66

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE      FORM CIQ
For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity                  Page 2

5 Name of local government officer with whom filer has affiliation or business relationship. (Complete this section only if 
the answer to A, B, or C is YES.)
This section, item 5 including subparts A, B, C &D, must be completed for each officer with whom the filer 
has affiliation or business relationship.  Attach additional pages to this Form CIQ as necessary.

A. Is the Local government officer named in this section receiving or likely to receive taxable income from 
the filer of the questionnaire?

YES  NO

B. Is the filer of the questionnaire receiving or likely to receive taxable income from or at the direction of the 
local government officer named in this section AND the taxable income is not from the local governmental 
entity?

YES  NO

C. Is the filer of this questionnaire affiliated with a corporation or other business entity that the local 
government officer serves as an officer or director, or holds an ownership of 10 percent or more?

YES  NO

D. Describe each affiliation or business relationship.

55

66

6 Describe any other affiliation or business relationship that might cause a conflict of interest.

55

66

7

Signature of person doing business with the governmental entity Date

Bid 20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

4/13/2020 9:29 AM p. 18

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 2

330



5

6

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE      FORM CIQ
For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity

This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with chapter 176 of the Local 
Government Code by a person doing business with the governmental entity. OFFICE USE ONLY

By law this questionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of the 

local government not later than the 7 th  business day after the date the 
person becomes aware of facts that require the statement to be filed. See 
Section 176.006, Local Government Code.

Date Received

A person commits an offense if the person violates Section 176.006, Local 
Government Code. An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor.

1 Name of person doing business with local governmental entity.

2

Check this box if you are filing an update to a previously filed questionnaire.

(The law requires that you file an updated completed questionnaire with the appropriate filing authority 
not later than September 1 of the year for which an activity described in Section 176.006(a), Local Government 

Code, is pending and not later than the 7 th  business day after the date the originally filed questionnaire 
becomes incomplete or inaccurate.)

3
Describe each affiliation or business relationship with an employee or contractor of the local governmental entity who makes 
recommendations to a local government officer of the local governmental entity with respect to expenditure of money.

55

66

4
Describe each affiliation or business relationship with a person who is a local government office and who appoints or employs 
a local government officer of the local governmental entity that is the subject of this questionnaire.

55

66

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE      FORM CIQ
For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity                  Page 2

5 Name of local government officer with whom filer has affiliation or business relationship. (Complete this section only if 
the answer to A, B, or C is YES.)
This section, item 5 including subparts A, B, C &D, must be completed for each officer with whom the filer 
has affiliation or business relationship.  Attach additional pages to this Form CIQ as necessary.

A. Is the Local government officer named in this section receiving or likely to receive taxable income from 
the filer of the questionnaire?

YES  NO

B. Is the filer of the questionnaire receiving or likely to receive taxable income from or at the direction of the 
local government officer named in this section AND the taxable income is not from the local governmental 
entity?

YES  NO

C. Is the filer of this questionnaire affiliated with a corporation or other business entity that the local 
government officer serves as an officer or director, or holds an ownership of 10 percent or more?

YES  NO

D. Describe each affiliation or business relationship.

55

66

6 Describe any other affiliation or business relationship that might cause a conflict of interest.

55

66

7

Signature of person doing business with the governmental entity Date

Bid 20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

4/13/2020 9:29 AM p. 19

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 2

331



5

6

CERTIFICATION AND RESTRICTIONS ON LOBBYING

I ,  hereby certify
                                                (Name and title of official)

On behalf of that: 
                                         (Name of Bidder / Company Name)

Ø No federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the undersigned, to any 
person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of
Congress, and officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection
with the awarding of any federal contract, the making of any federal grant, the making of any federal loan,
the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or
modification of any federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

Ø If any funds other than federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person influencing 
or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, and officer or 
employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with the federal contract, 
grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Form – , 
“Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying,” in accordance with its instructions.

Ø The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award documents for 
all sub-awards at all tiers (including sub-contracts, sub- grants and contracts under grants, loans, and 
cooperative agreements) and that all sub-recipients shall certify and disclose accordingly.

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction
was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or entering into this
transaction imposed by 31 U.S.C. § 1352 (as amended by the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995). Any 
person who fails to file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000
and not more than $100,000 for each such failure.

The undersigned certifies or affirms the truthfulness and accuracy of the contents of the statements
submitted on or with this certification and understands that the provisions of 31 U.S.C. Section 3801, et
seq., are applicable thereto.

Name of Bidder / Company Name 

Type or print name 

Signature of Authorized Representative 

Date 

Signature of Notary and SEAL 

Bid 20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

4/13/2020 9:29 AM p. 20

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 2

332



55

66

NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT
This affidavit must be completed and submitted with the bid/proposal

The authorized representative for bidder / proposer, , being 
first duly sworn, deposes and says that he or she is of the party making the foregoing bid, that 
the bid is not made in the interest of, or on behalf of, any undisclosed person, partnership, 
company, association, organization, or corporation; that the bid is genuine and not collusive or 
sham; that the bidder has not directly or indirectly induced or solicited any other bidder to put 
in a false or sham bid, and has not directly or indirectly colluded, conspired, connived, or 
agreed with any bidder or anyone else to put in a sham bid, or that anyone shall refrain from 
bidding; that the bidder has not in any manner, directly or indirectly, sought by agreement, 
communication, or conference with anyone to fix the bid price of the bidder or any other 
bidder, or to fix any overhead, profit, or cost element of the bid price, or of that of any other 
bidder, or to secure any advantage against the public body awarding the contract of anyone 
interested in the proposed contract; that all statements contained in the bid are true; and, 
further, that the bidder has not, directly or indirectly, submitted his or her bid price or any 
breakdown thereof, or the contents thereof, or divulged information or data relative thereto, or 
paid, and will not pay, any fee to any corporation, partnership, company, association, 
organization, bid depository, or to any member or agent thereof to effectuate a collusive or 
sham bid. 

Signature of Authorized Company Representative  

Name and Title of Authorized Company Representative 

Date 

Subscribed and sworn to before me on     (Date)

(Notary Seal)                                Signature Notary Public 

Bid 20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

4/13/2020 9:29 AM p. 22

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 2

333



55

66

Prohibition of Contracts with Companies Boycotting Israel
This form must be completed and submitted with the bid/proposal

House Bill 89, effective September 1, 2017, amended the Texas Government Code to add Chapter 2270, Prohibition 
of Contracts with Companies Boycotting Israel. 

Effective September 1, 2017, a state agency and a political subdivision (which includes a transportation authority) may 
not enter a contract with a company for goods or services unless the contract contains a written verification from the 
company that; (i) it does not Boycott Israel; and (ii) will not Boycott Israel during the term of the contract.   

“Boycott Israel”  is defined to mean refusing to deal with, terminating business activities with, or otherwise taking any 
action that is intended to penalize, inflict economic harm on, or limit commercial relations specifically with Israel, or 
with a person or entity doing business in Israel or in an Israeli-controlled territory, but does not include an action made 
for ordinary business purposes. 

“Company”  is defined to mean a for-profit sole proprietorship, organization, association, corporation, partnership, joint 
venture, limited partnership, limited liability partnership, or limited liability company, including a wholly owned 
subsidiary, majority-owned subsidiary, parent company, or affiliate of those entities or business associations that 
exists to make a profit. 

" I ,   ( N a m e  o f  c e r t i f y i n g  o f f i c i a l ) ,  t h e  
 ( t i t l e  o r  p o s i t i o n  o f  c e r t i f y i n g  o f f i c i a l )  o f  

 (name of company), verifies that (i) it does not Boycott Israel; 
and (ii) will not Boycott Israel during the term of the Contract. This section does not apply if the 
Company is a sole proprietor, a non-profit entity or a governmental entity; and only applies if: 
(i) the Company has ten (10) or more fulltime employees and (ii) this Contract has a value of 
$100,000.00 or more to be paid under the terms of this Contract. 

Signature of Certifying Official Title: 

Title:  

Date:  

Bid 20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

4/13/2020 9:29 AM p. 23

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 2

334



   SOLICITATION OVERVIEW AND ENDORSEMENT 
 

SOLICITATION 
TYPE/No. Request for Bids (RFB) 20-13 

  

TITLE Cummins Auto Parts 
 

PROCUREMENT 
SCHEDULE  Dates and times are subject to change, any changes will be issued by addenda. 

 

PRE BID/PROPOSAL 
MEETING DATE N/A PRE BID/PROPOSAL 

MEETING LOCATION  
 

QUESTIONS DUE 4/20/20 by 5:00 pm CST 
RESPONSES TO 

QUESTIONS 
RELEASED 

4/23/20 by 5:00 pm CST 
 

 DUE DATE/TIME May 1, 2020 at 2:00 pm CST 
 
 
 

QUESTIONS/ 
CLARIFICATIONS  

All requests for clarifications and questions shall be submitted in writing.  No verbal questions will be accepted and no verbal replies will be 
provided.  Bidders/Proposers must submit requests for changes to or approval of equals, clarifications and modifications of the specifications 
in writing. The solicitation documents can only be modified in writing. Procurement must receive the requests no later than the date indicated 
above. Procurement will issue a response to those requests to all bidders/proposers by posting the replies to BidSync no later than the date 
indicated above. DCTA assumes no responsibility for delayed or lost responses 

 
 

ALL QUESTIONS AND 
REQUESTS FOR 

CLARIFICATIONS 
SHALL BE SENT TO 

Christa Christian, CPPB 
procurement@dcta.net  
or submitted via BidSync at www.bidsync.com 

 

RECEIPT OF 
BID/PROPOSAL  

Prior to the time and date indicated above, all proposal packages must be hand delivered, electronically submitted or mailed to 
Procurement at:  

 

DCTA 
1955 Lakeway Drive, Suite 260 
ATTN: Christa Christian, CPPB 
SOLICITATION #20-13 
Lewisville, Texas 75057 

 

Proposal packages received after the due time and date shall not be considered and will be returned unopened. All bids/proposals shall 
be submitted in a sealed package with the company name and RFB/RFP number clearly marked on the outside. The clock in the reception area 
of DCTA is the official time for receipt of bids.  Bids/Proposals submitted to other DCTA locations may be returned unopened and will not be 
considered in the award of the contract. 
 

 
DCTA reserves the right to change the deadline for submitting bids/proposals. Further, DCTA reserves the right to unilaterally revise or amend 
the scope of services up to the time set for submitting bids/proposals. Such revisions and addenda, if any, shall be announced by addenda to 
this solicitation. Copies of such addenda shall be furnished to all prospective bidders/proposers. 
 

 

ACCEPTANCE 
PERIOD  PROPOSALS SHALL REMAIN VALID FOR 90 DAYS FROM THE DUE DATE 

 

DBE 
(DISADVANTAGED 

BUSINESS 
ENTERPRISE) 

PROGRAM  

It is the policy of DCTA to create a level playing field on which DBEs, as defined in 49 CFR Part 26, can compete fairly for DOT-assisted 
contracts.   Additionally, DCTA is committed to removing barriers to the participation of DBEs on DOT-assisted contracts.  The DBE requirements 
of 49 CFR Part 26 applies to this procurement.  By submitting its bid/proposal, Bidder/Proposer certifies that it will take all necessary and 
reasonable steps in accordance with 49 CFR Part 26 to ensure that DBEs are given the maximum opportunity to compete for and participate in 
the performance of this contract.  Bidder/Proposer further certifies and agrees that it has not and will not discriminate on the basis of race, color, 
national origin, or sex in the award of subcontracts under this contract or in performance of this contract. DCTA’s DBE Program is available at 
www.dcta.net 

DBE GOAL ☐yes ☒no       DBE goal %    
 

DAVIS-BACON AND 
COPELAND ANTI-

KICKBACK  

The Davis-Bacon and Copeland Acts are codified at 40 USC 3141, et seq. and 18 USC 874. The Acts apply to grantee construction contracts 
and subcontracts that “at least partly are financed by a loan or grant from the Federal Government.” 40 USC 3145(a), 29 CFR 5.2(h), 49 CFR 
18.36(i) (5).The Acts apply to any construction contract over $2,000. 40 USC 3142(a), 29 CFR 5.5(a). ‘Construction,’ for purposes of the Acts, 
includes “actual construction, alteration and/or repair, including painting and decorating of public buildings and public works of the Government.” 
29 CFR 5.5(a). 

CERTIFIED PAYROLL ☐yes ☒no       Wage Rate  
BID/PROPOSAL 
ENDORSEMENT  TO BE COMPLETED FOR HAND DELIVERED AND MAILED RESPONSES ONLY 

 

BUSINESS NAME  
 

CONTACT NAME  TITLE  
 

TELEPHONE  EMAIL  
 

ADDRESS 

 
 
 
 

 

SIGNATURE 

 
 
 
 
 DATE 

 

 

 

Bid 20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

4/13/2020 9:29 AM p. 24

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 2

335

mailto:procurement@dcta.net
http://www.bidsync.com/
http://www.dcta.net/


SCOPE OF WORK, TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

1. CONTRACT 

Submission of a bid constitutes an offer to perform the work specified and to be bound by the terms 
contained or referenced herein. Upon acceptance of the offer, and upon award of the Contract to the 
successful offeror (if any), this procurement solicitation document (entitled "Request for Bid") together 
with the completed and executed forms required herein, and all attachments hereto, together with the 
contract shall collectively constitute the Contract documents. 

2. CONTRACT TERM 

The term of the contract shall commence on June 1, 2020 through and including September 30, 2021. 

3. PRICING AND ADJUSTMENTS 

Pricing provided in the Bid by the vendor must remain constant for the duration of the contract, and 
all prices must be rounded to the nearest cent. All charges, surcharges, fees, and all costs associated 
with shipping must be reflected in the price. DCTA will not pay charges that are not stipulated in our 
contracts.  

4. PRODUCTS AND SCOPE OF SERVICES 

Items furnished under this pricing agreement shall conform to the manufacturer's specifications and 
shall perform the functions for which they were designed and manufactured.  Bids must be brand 
name or equal items. 

A. PRODUCT SUBSTITUTION 

Item substitutes must be authorized and must be billed at contracted price. Substitute items must be 
equal to or greater. 

A. CAPACITY 

Vendor must prove beyond any doubt to DCTA that they are duly qualified, and capable to fulfill and 
abide by the specifications herein listed. 

B. CORE EXCHANGE/CHARGES 

All parts supplied which require core exchange shall be monitored by the Contractor(s) to ensure 
proper cores are returned to the Contractor(s). Core credit is to be issued within 30 days of receipt. 
Any core that is not usable or not returned shall be billed at the core price specified in this bid for that 
particular part. 

C. ESTIMATED QUANTITIES 

The estimated quantity to be purchased may be more or less. DCTA is not obligated to purchase any 
minimum amount and may purchase any reasonable amount greater than the estimate for the same 
unit price. Any limit on quantities available must be stated expressly in the proposal. DCTA will order 
on an as needed basis. 

D. MINIMUM ORDER 

There is no minimum order on this contract. 

 

 

 

Bid 20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

4/13/2020 9:29 AM p. 25

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 2

336



E. RETAIL SALES ESTABLISHMENTS 

Retail Sales Establishments are defined as any facilities that the Contractor(s) uses on a regular basis 
to warehouse and/or sell merchandise, and at which the Contractor(s) conducts regular business 
transactions at either the retail or wholesale level. 

Contractor(s) facility should provide: 

• Walk-In and will-call order system during regular work hours. 

• Customer service associate to support walk-in and will-call order system. 

• Itemized sales receipts for all walk-in and will-call transactions. 

• Availability of delivery. 

F. ORDERING METHODS 
Contractor(s) shall accept, the following ordering methods: 

• Telephone 

• Electronic (email) 

• Over the counter/walk-in 

• Online (internet) 

• US Mail 

Phone Orders – Contractor(s) will accept orders via telephone as part of this contract. Telephone 
orders must be accepted between the hours of 7:00 AM and 7:00 PM Central Standard Time (CST), 
Monday through Friday. 

Electronic (email) Orders – Contractor(s) will accept orders via email as part of this contract. An email 
address to be used by ordering agencies for placing orders is to be in place before the 
commencement of this contract. 

Walk-in Orders - see Retail Sales Establishments above 

Internet/Web Orders – Contractor(s) will accept orders via internet/web as part of this contract. Web 
address to be used by ordering agencies for placing orders is to be in place before the 
commencement of this contract. Internet/web access must be 24 hours but orders must be accepted 
by the Contractor(s) between the hours of 7:00 AM and 7:00 PM Central Standard Time (CST), 
Monday through Friday. 

G. ORDERING CONTACT 

Contractor(s) shall provide the following ordering information to be used by DCTA: 

• Email address 

• Toll free phone number 

• Toll free fax number 

• Mailing address 

 

 

 

Bid 20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

4/13/2020 9:29 AM p. 26

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 2

337



H. ORDER ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

The Contractor(s) will provide DCTA with an order receipt acknowledgment via email or facsimile 
within one business day after receipt of an order. The acknowledgement will include: 

• Purchase Order Number 

• Description of goods and/or related products purchased 

• Total Cost 

• Delivery Date 

• Identification of any Out of Stock Items 

I. OUT-OF-STOCK REMEDY 

In the event of an out-of-stock item, DCTA shall have the option to either request backorder or cancel 
the item from order, upon receipt of order acknowledgement identifying that said items are 
unavailable. Under no circumstances is the Contractor(s) permitted to make unauthorized 
substitutions or cancellations. 

J. RE-MANUFACTURED PARTS 

The Contractor(s) may provide remanufactured parts when new parts are not available and with 
authorization of DCTA. Used, previously installed or shop-worn parts shall not be accepted. 

K. FREIGHT / DELIVERY CHARGES 

Shall be included in the bid price. No additional fees for delivery or freight shall be paid by DCTA. 

L. DELIVERY SCHEDULES 

The Contractor(s) will deliver product within the one (1) allotted business days per the contract 
requirement, unless otherwise agreed to by DCTA. Delivery hours for DCTA are between the hours 
of 7:00 AM and 7:00 PM Central Standard Time (CST), Monday through Friday. Contractor(s) must 
notify DCTA within 12 hours of scheduled delivery time, if delivery cannot be made within the time 
frame specified in the contract. 

M. DELIVERY FROM COMMERCIAL OUTLETS 

Delivery of standard in-stock items from Contractor’s local commercial store shall be accomplished 
within two hours. Delivery for non-standard, special order items will be accomplished by a scheduled 
delivery. 

N. OVER THE COUNTER DELIVERY 

Contractor(s) shall provide over the counter order and delivery at all of its commercial locations. 

O. FREE ON BOARD (F.O.B.) DESTINATION (SHIPPING TERMS) 

All prices offered shall be F.O.B. destination. Responsibility and liability for loss or damage for all 
orders shall remain with the Contractor(s) until final inspection and acceptance, when all responsibility 
shall pass to DCTA, except the responsibility for latent defects, fraud, and the warranty obligations. 
All emergency or rush deliveries that require special shipping and handling should be at DCTA’s 
expense, with prior approval. Emergency or rush shipping charges shall be added to an invoice as a 
separate line item. In the event an emergency or rush delivery is required as the result of a 
Contractor(s)’s error; all shipping cost shall be paid by the Contractor(s). 

 

Bid 20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

4/13/2020 9:29 AM p. 27

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 2

338



 

P. SHIPPING REQUIREMENTS 

The Vendor shall take necessary actions to assure that orders are shipped promptly, to include partial 
shipments where appropriate. Vendor will package goods in accordance with good commercial 
practice. Each shipping container shall be clearly and permanently marked as follows: 

A. Vendor’s name and address; 

B. DCTA’s purchase order number; 

C. Container number and total number of containers, e.g. box 1 of 4 boxes; and 

D. The number of the container bearing the packing slip (must accompany all goods delivered). 

The packing slip (or shipping ticket) must state clearly purchase order number, packing slip number, 
number of items, stock number, destination of delivery and delivery date. Vendor shall bear cost of 
packaging unless otherwise provided. 

Q. MANUFACTURER WARRANTY 

The Contractor(s) agrees to honor all manufacturers' warranties and guarantees on all products 
offered as part of the Agreement. The Contractor(s) understands that if warranty extends beyond the 
term of the Contract, the Contractor(s) must agree to provide warranty services throughout the life of 
the warranty. These parts must be warranted to be free of defective parts and workmanship, provided 
they are properly installed on the vehicle for which they were intended, for the time and mileage shown 
in the product literature or catalog. Statement of warranty is to be provided by Contractor(s) with items 
delivered under this Agreement. For all items ordered, warranty begins on the date of delivery. 

R. RETURN POLICY 

Items purchased under this contract may be returned at no cost for a full refund if item is unused, in 
its original packaging and within thirty (30) calendar days of its delivery. Contractor(s) shall be 
responsible for picking up all returns within seven (7) working days of advance, written notification to 
include email and fax. 

S. CREDIT POLICY 

Contractor(s) will be responsible for the credit or replacement of all products, including those covered 
by manufacturer warranties. Contractor(s) shall provide credit for the following items: 

• Items shipped in error 

• Items that are returned within 30 calendar days of delivery 

• Defective or freight-damaged items 

The Contractor(s) cannot require DCTA to deal directly with the manufacturer. In all cases, DCTA 
shall have the option of taking an exchange or receiving a credit. 

T. RESTOCKING FEES 

Contractor(s) will not impose a restocking fee on the Purchasing Entity under this Agreement for the 
following: 

• Item(s) returned that were damaged upon receipt 

• Incorrect items shipped 

Bid 20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

4/13/2020 9:29 AM p. 28

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 2

339



• Items that are returned unopened in an original packaging 

• Items that are returned, but exchanged for another item 

U. PRODUCT RECALL PROCEDURES 

The Contractor(s) shall provide recall notification, regardless of level, in writing to DCTA. Contractor(s) 
agrees to use commercially reasonable efforts in identifying the applicable manufacturer in order that 
DCTA may work with such manufacturer to handle any applicable recall issues. 

V. INVOICING 

1. The Contractor(s)’s invoice must identify, at a minimum, the information listed below: 

2. Contract Number 

3. DCTA’s Purchase Order Number 

4. Delivery Address of the order 

5. Product(s) description 

6. Manufacturer's product number 

7. Quantities issued 

8. Price per unit(s) and extended price(s) 

9. Date ordered 

10. Date delivered 

11. Listing of returns or backorders 

Failure to submit invoices to accounts payable can result in a delay in payment. 

W. CONTRACT USAGE REPORT 

CONTRACTOR(S) will track sales for DCTA through a Point of Sale system in order to supply 
quarterly reporting that will include DCTA, Spend, Invoice Number, Purchase Order Date, Contract 
Line Item Number, Manufacturer, Manufacturer Part Number, SKU#, Item Description, Unit of 
Measure, Quantity in Unit of Measure, Quantity, Contract Unit Price, Extended Contract Price, and 
Index Date in an Excel format by the designated due date for the appropriate quarter. 

X. AD HOC REPORTING 

The Contractor(s) shall have the ability to provide ad hoc reports at no cost. 

Y. INDEFINITE QUANTITY CONTRACT 

This is an indefinite delivery indefinite quantity contract 

Z. CERTIFICATION OF SPECIFICATIONS COMPLIANCE 

Contractor(s) certifies all products proposed in the bid meet or exceed all requirements of this 
specification as set forth in the request. 

AA. SAMPLES / DEMOS 

When requested, samples/demos shall be furnished to the Authority at no expense. 

 

 

Bid 20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

4/13/2020 9:29 AM p. 29

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 2

340



BB. DESCRIPTIVE LITERATURE 

If bidding and equal, bidder is requested to submit descriptive literature sufficient in detail to enable 
an intelligent comparison of the specification of the product(s) bid. Failure to provide literature with 
this Request for Bid may result in rejection of the bid or that part of the bid. 

CC. TECHNICAL INFORMATION 

All bidders shall furnish technical information, bulletins and/or product identification specifications for 
each item bid. Material Safety Data Sheets and any required warnings regarding the safe use of the 
product(s) shall be included with bid. 

DD. DCTA SERVICE/DELIVERY LOCATIONS: 

The locations include, but are not limited to, the following: 

Bus Operations and Maintenance 

1101 Teasley Lane 

Denton, TX 76205 

DCTA reserves the right to add, delete or change delivery locations during the term of the contract. 

EE. DELIVERY RESPONSIBILITY 
DCTA will not be responsible for any material being delivered or services performed without a 
purchase order, signed by an authorized representative of DCTA. 

FF. SHIPPING REQUIREMENTS 
The Vendor shall take necessary actions to assure that orders are shipped promptly, to include partial 
shipments where appropriate. Vendor will package goods in accordance with good commercial 
practice. Each shipping container shall be clearly and permanently marked as follows: 

A. Vendor’s name and address; 

B. DCTA’s purchase order number; 

C. Container number and total number of containers, e.g. box 1 of 4 boxes; and 

D. The number of the container bearing the packing slip (must accompany all goods 

E. delivered). 

The packing slip (or shipping ticket) must state clearly purchase order number, packing slip number, 
number of items, stock number, destination of delivery and delivery date. Vendor shall bear cost of 
packaging unless otherwise provided. 

GG. MANUFACTURER WARRANTY 

The Contractor(s) agrees to honor all manufacturers' warranties and guarantees on all products 
offered as part of the Agreement. The Contractor(s) understands that if warranty extends beyond the 
term of the Contract, the Contractor(s) must agree to provide warranty services throughout the life of 
the warranty. These parts must be warranted to be free of defective parts and workmanship, provided 
they are properly installed on the vehicle for which they were intended, for the time and mileage shown 
in the product literature or catalog. Statement of warranty is to be provided by Contractor(s) with items 
delivered under this Agreement. For all items ordered, warranty begins on the date of delivery. 

 

 

Bid 20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

4/13/2020 9:29 AM p. 30

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 2

341



GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

1. CANCELLATION 

The DCTA reserves the right to cancel this RFB or cancel the award of this contract at any time 
before execution of the contract by both parties if cancellation is deemed to be in DCTA's best 
interest.  In no event shall the DCTA have any liability for the cancellation of award.  The Bidder 
assumes the sole risk and responsibility for all expenses connected with the preparation of its bid. 

2. EVALUATION AND AWARD OF CONTRACT 

The Owner reserves the right to reject any and all bids, cancel and reissue the solicitation,  waive 
any and all informalities except for the time of submission of the Bid and to negotiate contract terms 
with the Successful Bidder. The Owner also reserves the right to reject all nonconforming, non-
responsive, unbalanced or conditional Bids.  Also, the Owner reserves the right to reject the Bid of 
any Bidder if the Owner believes that it would not be in the best interest of the Project to make an 
award to that Bidder, whether because the Bid is not responsive or the Bidder is unqualified or has 
doubtful financial ability or fails to meet any other pertinent standard or criteria established by the 
Owner.  Discrepancies in the multiplication of units of Work and unit prices will be resolved in favor 
of the unit prices.  Discrepancies between the indicated sum of any column of figures and the 
correct sum thereof will be resolved in favor of the correct sum. 

In evaluating Bids, the owner will consider the qualifications of the Bidders, whether or not the Bids 
comply with the prescribed requirements, unit prices, completion time, and other data, as may be 
requested in the Bid form or prior to the Notice of Award. 

Because bids and offers can at times be ambiguous, DCTA reserves the right to request additional 
information before making an award.  DCTA also reserves the right to seek clarification from any 
bidder or offeror about any statement in its bid that DCTA finds ambiguous.  

The Owner may consider the qualifications and experience of any Subcontractors, Suppliers, or 
other persons or  organizations  proposed for  those  portions of  the  Work  as  to  which the  
identity of  Subcontractors, Suppliers, and other persons and organizations must be submitted as 
requested by the Owner.  

The Owner may consider its past experience with the Bidder and any Subcontractors, Suppliers or 
other persons or organizations proposed to perform any portions of the Work, and the Owner 
reserves the right to reject any and all bids from persons or organizations with whom the Owner has 
previously experienced problems including but not limited to issues relating to performance, 
workmanship, and disputes or litigation. 

The Owner may conduct such investigations as the owner deems necessary to assist in the 
evaluation of any Bid and to establish the responsibility, qualifications and financial stability of 
Bidders, proposed Subcontractors, Suppliers and other persons and organizations to perform and 
furnish the Work in accordance with the Contract Documents to the Owner's satisfaction within the 
prescribed time.  DCTA may award the contract to responsible bidders/proposers possessing the 
ability to perform successfully under the terms and conditions of the procurement.   Consideration 
will be given to such matters as bidders/proposers integrity, compliance with public policy, record of 
past performance, and financial and technical resources.  

If contract is to be awarded, it will be awarded to the lowest responsive responsible Bidder whose 
bid will be in the best interests of the DCTA. DCTA will award the contract to a single supplier, 
affording DCTA the improved cost effectiveness as well as one stop shopping.  If determined to be 
in the best interest of DCTA, it reserves the right to award to multiple bidders, to add and delete 
items and/or to order from multiple bidders.   

Bid 20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

4/13/2020 9:29 AM p. 31

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 2

342



The Procurement Manager shall recommend the bidder determined to be the lowest responsive and 
responsible bidder to the Denton County Transportation Authority Board of Directors.  Based on the 
evaluation committees recommendation the DCTA Board of Directors will authorize the DCTA 
President to enter into a contract with the selected bidder. 

3. ADDENDUM 

The contents of all addendums sent to bidder are to be incorporated in the RFB documents and will 
become part of the contract documents. 

4. PROOF OF INSURABILITY 

Bidder must submit proof of insurability with their bid. Proof of insurability can be in the form of a 
letter from the Bidder’s insurance provider stating the provider’s commitment to insure the Bidder for 
the types of coverages and levels of coverages specified in this RFB. 

5. CONFIDENTIALITY 

It is in the public interest for the DCTA to receive as many bids as possible.  The DCTA 
acknowledges the possible confidential nature of any aspect of the bid including the cost or price 
information requested by the Request for Bids, and the DCTA obliges itself in good faith not to 
disclose any page of the bid containing information which the Bidder clearly marks as confidential 
during the evaluation process.  After contract award, disclosure of information shall be made only in 
accordance with Texas law and applicable Federal requirements.  

6. TAXES 

DCTA is tax exempt and shall furnish the successful bidder with the necessary tax exemption 
certificate. 

7. INDEMNIFICATION  

DCTA SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY LOSS, DAMAGE, OR INJURY OF 
ANY KIND OR CHARACTER TO ANY PERSON OR PROPERTY ARISING 
FROM THE SERVICES OF THE CONTRACTOR PURSUANT TO THIS 
AGREEMENT. CONTRACTOR HEREBY WAIVES ALL CLAIMS AGAINST 
DCTA, ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES (COLLECTIVELY 
REFERRED TO IN THIS SECTION AS “DCTA”) FOR DAMAGE TO ANY 
PROPERTY OR INJURY TO, OR DEATH OF, ANY PERSON ARISING AT ANY 
TIME AND FROM ANY CAUSE OTHER THAN THE NEGLIGENCE OR 
WILLFUL MISCONDUCT OF DCTA. CONTRACTOR AGREES TO INDEMNIFY 
AND SAVE HARMLESS DCTA FROM AND AGAINST ANY AND ALL 
LIABILITIES, DAMAGES, CLAIMS, SUITS, COSTS (INCLUDING COURT 
COSTS, ATTORNEYS’ FEES AND COSTS OF INVESTIGATION) AND ACTIONS 
BY REASON OF INJURY TO OR DEATH OF ANY PERSON OR DAMAGE TO 
OR LOSS OF PROPERTY TO THE EXTENT CAUSED BY THE CONTRACTOR’S 
NEGLIGENT PERFORMANCE OF SERVICES UNDER THIS AGREEMENT OR 
BY REASON OF ANY ACT OR OMISSION ON THE PART OF CONTRACTOR, 
ITS OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, SERVANTS, AGENTS, EMPLOYEES, 
REPRESENTATIVES, CONTRACTORS, SUBCONTRACTORS, LICENSEES, 

Bid 20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

4/13/2020 9:29 AM p. 32

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 2

343



SUCCESSORS OR PERMITTED ASSIGNS (EXCEPT WHEN SUCH LIABILITY, 
CLAIMS, SUITS, COSTS, INJURIES, DEATHS OR DAMAGES ARISE FROM OR 
ARE ATTRIBUTED TO SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF DCTA). IF ANY ACTION OR 
PROCEEDING SHALL BE BROUGHT BY OR AGAINST DCTA IN 
CONNECTION WITH ANY SUCH LIABILITY OR CLAIM, CONTRACTOR, ON 
NOTICE FROM DCTA, SHALL DEFEND SUCH ACTION OR PROCEEDINGS AT 
CONTRACTOR’S EXPENSE, BY OR THROUGH ATTORNEYS REASONABLY 
SATISFACTORY TO DCTA. CONTRACTOR’S OBLIGATIONS UNDER THIS 
SECTION SHALL NOT BE LIMITED TO THE LIMITS OF COVERAGE OF 
INSURANCE MAINTAINED OR REQUIRED TO BE MAINTAINED BY 
CONTRACTOR UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. THIS PROVISION SHALL 
SURVIVE THE TERMINATION OF THIS AGREEMENT. 
 
CONTRACTOR SHALL INDEMNIFY DCTA FOR ANY FINES AND LEGAL 
FEES INCURRED BECAUSE EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, OR WORKERS 
SUPPLIED BY CONTRACTOR ARE NOT AUTHORIZED TO WORK IN THE 
UNITED STATES. 
 

8. PAYMENT 

DCTA shall pay the BIDDER, upon the submission of proper invoices. Unless otherwise specified in 
this contract, payment shall be made within thirty (30) days of receipt of a complete and correct 
invoice. 

Bidder's invoices for the services rendered shall be submitted to the following address.  

DCTA Accounts Payable 
PO Box 96 
Lewisville, TX 75067 
accountspayable@dcta.net 
 

9. ASSIGNMENT 

The successful bidder shall not assign, sell, transfer or convey the agreement completely or in part, 
without the prior written consent of DCTA. 

10. VENUE 

The agreement will be governed and construed according to the laws of the State of Texas; and 
venue for any action concerning this contract shall be in Denton County, Texas. The parties agree 
to submit to the personal and subject matter jurisdiction of said court. 

11. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR 

It is understood and agreed by and between the parties, that successful bidder, in satisfying 
conditions in this contract, is acting independently, and that DCTA assumes no responsibility or 
liabilities to any third party in connection with these actions. All services to be performed by 
successful bidder pursuant to this contract shall be in the capacity of an independent contractor, 
and not as an agent or employee of DCTA. Successful bidder shall supervise the performance of its 

Bid 20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

4/13/2020 9:29 AM p. 33

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 2

344

mailto:accountspayable@dcta.net


services and shall be entitled to control the manner and means by which its services are to be 
performed, subject to the terms of this contract. 

12. PROTEST PROCEDURES 

Protests relative to this procurement will be reviewed and adjudicated by DCTA in accordance with 
its Procurement Policy and Procedures Manual maintained in DCTA’s offices in Lewisville, TX. 

13. ADMINISTRATIVE REMEDIES 

Denton County Transportation Authority reserves the right to accept or reject any and/or all bids, to 
waive any formalities and/or irregularities and to award the Contract in the best interest of the 
DCTA. 

By submission of a bid in response to this solicitation, the Bidder agrees to exhaust its 
administrative remedies under DCTA's Procurement Regulations or Disputes Clause of any 
resulting contract prior to seeking judicial relief of any type in connection with any matter related to 
this solicitation, the award of any contract, and any dispute under any related contract. Protests 
relative to this procurement will be reviewed and adjudicated by DCTA in accordance with its 
Procurement Policy and Procedures Manual maintained in DCTA’s offices in Lewisville, TX. 

14. OPEN RECORDS 

All responses submitted to DCTA become the property of DCTA and are subject to the Public 
Information Act (Texas Government Code Chapter 552). The interested firms/individuals should 
familiarize themselves with the provisions of that Act. In no event shall DCTA, or any of its agents, 
Representatives, consultants, directors, officers, or employees, be liable to a firm/individual for the 
disclosure of all or any portion of a response submitted pursuant to the RFB. 

If a firm/individual has special concerns about information that it desires to make available to DCTA,  
but  which  it  believes  constitutes  a  trade  secret,  proprietary  information  or  other information 
excepted from disclosure, such firm/individual should specifically and conspicuously designate each 
page of that information, which the Bidder believes, should not be disclosed outside DCTA. 
Disclosure of requested information will be subject to the Texas Public Information Act. 

15. CONTRACT 

The successful Bidder may be required to execute a contract prepared and approved by DCTA 
General Counsel.  

16. PROHIBITION OF BOYCOTT ISREAL 
Company verifies that (i) it does not Boycott Israel; and (ii) will not Boycott Israel during the term of 
the Contract. This section does not apply if the Company is a sole proprietor, a non-profit entity or a 
governmental entity; and only applies if: (i) the Company has ten (10) or more fulltime employees 
and (ii) this Contract has a value of $100,000.00 or more to be paid under the terms of this Contract. 
 

17. PROHIBITION OF CONTRACTS WITH CERTAIN COMPANIES 

DCTA is prohibited from entering into a contract with a company that does business with Iran, 
Sudan, or a foreign terrorist organization.  

 
18. RELATIONSHIP AND WORK IN GENERAL 

Contractor, an independent contractor, covenants and agrees to perform for the stated 
compensation, all of the services described in Scope of Work, Terms and Conditions of this 

Bid 20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

4/13/2020 9:29 AM p. 34

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 2

345



Contract. Contractor agrees to complete the work in a professional and workmanlike manner with a 
high degree of care to ensure the accuracy and timeliness thereof. 

19. ASSIGNMENT OF PERSONNEL 

Contractor agrees to assign qualified staff members including a Project Manager who shall be 
responsible for the task administration and work performance. 

20. EMPLOYMENT OF PERSONNEL 

Contractor agrees to employ, at its own expense, all personnel required in performing the services 
under this contract. Personnel employed by Contractor shall not be employees of, nor have any 
contractual relationship with DCTA. All personnel engaged in the work shall be fully qualified and 
shall be authorized or licensed to perform such work as required. 

21. EMPLOYMENT OF VETERANS 

Applicable to capital projects only-Contractor shall provide a hiring preference, to the extent 
practicable, to veterans (as defined in section 2108 of Title 5) who have the requisite skills and 
abilities to perform the construction work required under this contract.  This shall not be understood, 
construed or enforced in any manner that would require an employer to give a preference to any 
veteran over any equally qualified applicant who is a member of any racial or ethnic minority, 
female, an individual with a disability, or a former employee. 

22. USE OF SUBCONTRACTORS 

The Contractor may utilize the services of specialty subcontractors on those parts of the work 
which, under normal contracting practices, are performed by specialty subcontractors. 

No work or services under this Contract shall be subcontracted without the prior written approval of 
DCTA. DCTA reserves the right to reject any subcontractors proposed to be utilized on this project. 

23. DBE SUBCONTRACTS 

If DBE subcontractors are utilized to perform under this contract the contractor must make available 
to DCTA copies of all DBE subcontracts upon request.  The subcontractor shall ensure that all 
subcontracts or agreements with the Prime to supply labor or materials require that the subcontract 
and all lower tier subcontracts be performed in accordance with 49 CFR Part 26.55. 

24. INSPECTION OF WORK 

DCTA shall have the right to review and inspect the progress of the work described herein at all 
times. 

25. COPYRIGHT 

No reports, maps, or other documents produced in whole or in part under this contract shall be the 
subject of an application for copyright by or on behalf of the Contractor. All reports, maps, and other 
documents produced under this contract shall become the property of DCTA. The Contractor shall, 
at its expense, defend all suits or proceedings instituted against DCTA and pay any award of 
damages assessed against DCTA in such suits or proceedings, insofar as the same are based on 
any claim that materials furnished or work performed under the contract constitutes an infringement 
of any patent, trade secret, copyright, or any other proprietary right. 

26. PROPRIETARY RIGHTS 

Contractor agrees not to release data or information about the results of the project to any person 
outside of DCTA without first obtaining written authorization to release such information from DCTA. 

Bid 20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

4/13/2020 9:29 AM p. 35

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 2

346



27. OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS 

The parties agree and understand that any and all documents produced under this Contract are the 
sole and exclusive property of DCTA and DCTA retains ownership of all such documentation 
including, but not limited to, studies, plans, specifications, intellectual property and all related 
documents. To the extent necessary, CONTRACTOR HEREBY ASSIGNS AND TRANSFERS ANY 
AND ALL COPYRIGHTS TO DCTA. 

28. MAINTENANCE OF RECORDS 

Bidder must maintain records to show actual time involved in performance of the Work. 

29. CHANGES BY CONTRACTOR 

If, during the performance of Work under the Contract, the Contractor finds it impracticable to 
comply strictly with the specifications, the Contractor will notify the DCTA Project Manager and 
Procurement Manager immediately in writing. 

30. WRITTEN ACCEPTANCE BY DCTA 

Any bids by Contractor that vary or add to this Contract shall be construed as additional terms or 
modifications and shall not become part of the Contract unless accepted in writing, by DCTA. 

31. CHANGE ORDERS / CONTRACT MODIFICATIONS 

All requests for changes in the work must be submitted in writing to the DCTA Project Manager. 
Changes shall be made only with the prior approval DCTA and only by appropriate written Change 
Order or Contract Modification as appropriate. The Procurement Manager may, at any time, by a 
written Change Order or Contract Modification, and without notice to the Surety (if any), make 
changes within the general scope of this Contract. If the change affects the Contractor's costs, then 
the Procurement Manager shall also make an equitable adjustment in the Contractor's 
compensation. 

32. WHOLE AGREEMENTS 

The Contract constitutes the whole of the agreement between the parties hereto and neither thereof 
has been induced to make or enter into the Contract by reason of any promise, agreement, 
representation, statement, or warranty other than contained herein. 

33. PARTIAL INVALIDITY 

If any term, provision, covenant, or condition of this agreement is held by a court of competent 
jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remainder of the provisions shall remain in full 
force and effect and shall in no way be affected, impaired, or invalidated. 

34. TITLES AND HEADINGS FOR CONVENIENCE ONLY 

As used throughout this Contract, titles and headings of sections are for convenience only, and shall 
not be used to aid in interpretation of the provisions contained herein. 

35. COMPENSATION 

The bidder shall be compensated for work in performance of the contract and per the agreed upon 
fees. The bidder shall include as part of his invoice a list of all subcontractors and the amounts to be 
paid to each of the subcontractors from this invoice. DCTA will require specific payment reporting 
criteria for all payments made to subcontractors and will provide additional information and forms 
upon selection as the awarded firm. 

Bid 20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

4/13/2020 9:29 AM p. 36

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 2

347



36. PROMPT PAYMENT 

The prime contractor agrees to pay each subcontractor under this prime contract for satisfactory 
performance of its contract no later than 30 days from the receipt of each payment the prime 
contractor receives from the Denton County Transportation Authority. Any delay or postponement of 
payment from the above referenced time frame may occur only for good cause following written 
approval of the Denton County Transportation Authority. This clause applies to both DBE and non-
DBE subcontracts and must be included in contracts between the Denton County Transportation 
Authority, the prime contractor, sub contracts and sub-recipients. 

37. RETAINAGE 

The prime contractor agrees to return retainage payments to each subcontractor within 30 days 
after the subcontractors work is satisfactorily completed. Any delay or postponement of payment 
from the above referenced time frame may occur only for good cause following written approval of 
the Denton County Transportation Authority. This clause applies to both DBE and non-DBE 
subcontracts. 

38. MINORITY OWNED FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS 

In accordance with the requirements of 49 CFR Part 26, and grant agreements between DCTA and 
the Department of Transportation (DOT), to investigate the full extent of services offered by financial 
institutions owned and controlled by socially and economically disadvantaged individuals in the 
community, to make reasonable efforts to use these institutions, and to encourage prime 
contractors on DOT-assisted contract to make use of these institutions.  Information regarding 
financial institutions may be obtained on-line from the Federal Reserve at 
http://www.federalreserve.gov/Releases/mob/current/default.htm 

39. NON-DISCRIMINATION 

The contractor, sub-recipient or subcontractor shall not discriminate on the basis of race, color, 
national origin, or sex in the performance of this contract.  The contractor shall carry out applicable 
requirements of 49 CFR part 26 in the award and administration of DOT-assisted contracts.  Failure 
by the contractor to carry out these requirements is a material breach of this contract, which may 
result in the termination of this contract or such other remedy as the recipient deems appropriate, 
which may include, but is not limited to: 

(1) Withholding monthly progress payments; 

(2) Assessing sanctions 

(3) Liquidated damages; and/or 

(4) Disqualifying the contractor from future bidding as non-responsible 

40. GRATUITIES 

It shall be unethical for any person to offer, give, or agree to give any DCTA officer or former DCTA 
officer, or for any DCTA officer or former DCTA officer to solicit, demand, accept, or agree to accept 
from another person, a gratuity or an offer of employment in connection with any decision, approval, 
disapproval, recommendation, or preparation of any part of a program requirement or a purchase 
request, influencing the content of any specification or procurement standard, rendering of advice, 
investigation, auditing, or in any other advisory capacity in any proceeding or application, request for 
ruling, determination, claim or controversy, or other particular matter, pertaining to any program 
requirement or a contract or subcontract, or to any solicitation therefore. 

 

 

Bid 20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

4/13/2020 9:29 AM p. 37

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 2

348

http://www.federalreserve.gov/Releases/mob/current/default.htm


41. FUNDING 

Funds for payment have been provided through the DCTA budget approved by the Board of 
Directors for this fiscal year only. State of Texas statutes prohibit the obligation and expenditure of 
public funds beyond the fiscal year for which a budget has been approved. Therefore, anticipated 
orders or other obligations that may arise past the end of the current DCTA fiscal year shall be 
subject to budget approval.  

42. FEDERAL FUNDS 

DCTA is a recipient of federal funds from the Federal Transit Authority (FTA) and as a recipient of 
federal funds specific clauses and certifications must be included in any contract that involves 
the disbursement of federal funds. If federal dollars will be utilized under this contract  Bidders must 
adhere to the clauses and certifications if applicable.  All required clauses and certifications will be 
included if applicable.  

43. PROCUREMENT OF RECOVERED MATERIALS 

If federal dollars are utilized for this project all contractors must comply with section 6002 of the 
Solid Waste Disposal Act, as amended by the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act. 

44. SILENCE OF SPECIFICATIONS 

The apparent silence of the specifications as to any detail or to the apparent omission from it of a 
detailed description concerning any point, shall be regarded as meaning that only the best 
commercial practices are to prevail. All interpretations of these specifications shall be made on the 
basis of this statement.   

 

 

Bid 20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

4/13/2020 9:29 AM p. 38

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 2

349



INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 

Bidders performing work on DCTA’s behalf shall provide the DCTA a certificate of insurance or a copy of 
their insurance policy(s) evidencing the coverage and coverage provisions identified herein within ten (10) 
days of request from DCTA.  Bidders shall provide DCTA evidence that all subcontractors performing 
work on the project have the same types and amounts of coverage as required herein or that the 
subcontractors are included under the bidder’s policy.  Work shall not commence until insurance has 
been approved by DCTA. 

All insurance companies and coverage must be authorized by the Texas Department of Insurance to 
transact business in the State of Texas and must have a A.M. Best’s rating A- or greater. 

Listed below are the types and minimum amounts of insurances required and which must be maintained 
during the term of the contract.  DCTA reserves the right to amend or require additional types and 
amounts of coverage or provisions depending on the nature of the work. 

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY:   

• Bodily Injury/Property Damage per occurrence ....................................................... $1,000,000  

• General Aggregate  .................................................................................................. $2,000,000 

• Products/Completed Aggregate  .............................................................................. $2,000,000  

• Personal Advertising Injury per occurrence  ............................................................ $1,000,000 

• Fire Damage ............................................................................................................ $100,000  

• Medical Expense  ..................................................................................................... $5,000 

BUSINESS AUTO LIABILITY 

to include coverage for: 

• Owned/Leased vehicles 

• Non-owned vehicles 

• Hired vehicles 

• Combined Single Limit  ............................................................................................ $1,000,000 

WORKERS’ COMPENSATION EMPLOYERS’ LIABILITY 

to include: 
each accident 
Disease Policy Limits 
Disease each employee 

Statutory Limits per occurrence 

• Each accident  .......................................................................................................... $1,000,000 

• Disease Policy Limits  .............................................................................................. $1,000,000 

• Disease each employee ........................................................................................... $1,000,000 

 

 

 

Bid 20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

4/13/2020 9:29 AM p. 39

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 2

350



ADDITIONAL INSURED:   

The Commercial General Liability and Commercial Automobile Liability policies shall be endorsed to 
name DCTA, its directors and employees as additional insured regarding Bidder’s operations in 
performance of this Contract.    

WAIVER OF SUBROGATION:   

The Workers’ Compensation and Employers’ Liability shall be endorsed to provide a waiver of 
subrogation in favor of DCTA, its officers, directors and employees. 

COVERAGE PRIMARY:   

Such insurance as is provided therein shall be primary and non-contributing with any other valid and 
collectible insurance available to DCTA. The limits of liability required above may be provided by a single 
policy of insurance or by a combination of primary, excess or umbrella policies. But in no event shall the 
total limits of liability available for any one occurrence or accident be less than the amounts required 
below. 

NO COMMENCEMENT WITHOUT COVERAGE:   

The Bidder shall not commence work at the site under this Contract until he/she has obtained all required 
insurance and until such insurance has been approved by DCTA. Bidder shall not allow any 
subcontractor to commence work until all similar required insurance has been obtained and approved. 
Approval of the insurance by DCTA shall not relieve or decrease the liability of the Bidder hereunder. 

CERTIFICATES:   

Certificate of Insurance evidencing insurance coverage as required shall be furnished to the Purchasing 
Manager prior to commencement of work and within ten (10) calendar days after the date of Notice of 
Award. CERTIFICATES SHALL BE PROVIDED BY BIDDER AND ANYONE INVOLVED IN THE 
PERFORMANCE OF WORK UNDER THIS CONTRACT (not otherwise included under Bidder’s 
coverage), INCLUDING ALL SUBCONTRACTORS. All certificates from Bidder and any subcontractors 
must be issued reflecting DCTA as the certificate holder. All Certificates of Insurance shall reflect the 
Denton County Transportation Authority project number. Failure to furnish the required certificates of 
insurance within the time allowed shall not be considered cause for modification of any contractual time 
limits. All policies of insurance presented, as proof of compliance with the above requirements shall be on 
forms and with insurance companies approved by DCTA. All such insurance policies shall be provided by 
insurance companies having a Best’s rating of A-VI rating or greater as shown in the most current issue 
of A.M. Best’s Key Rating Guide. Policies of insurance issued by insurance companies not rated by 
Best’s or have a Best’s rating lower than A-VI will not be accepted as complying with the insurance 
requirements of the Contract unless such insurance companies are approved in writing prior to the award 
of the Contract. Certificate of Insurance shall contain transcripts from the proper office of the insurer, 
evidencing in particular those insured, the extent of the insurance, the location, and the cancellation 
clause as required below. 

NO LAPSE OR CANCELLATION:   

The Bidder and any subcontractor shall not cause any insurance to be canceled nor permit any insurance 
to lapse. All insurance policies shall include a clause to the effect that the policy shall not be canceled, 
reduced, restricted, or limited until thirty (30) days after DCTA has received written notice. In the event of 
cancellation or lapse of insurance, the Bidder shall notify DCTA immediately and unless otherwise 

Bid 20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

4/13/2020 9:29 AM p. 40

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 2

351



directed by DCTA, shall cease work until evidence of acceptable insurance coverage is supplied to 
DCTA.   

BREACH:   

Failure to maintain insurance coverage as required herein shall constitute a material breach and default. 

Bid 20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

4/13/2020 9:29 AM p. 41

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 2

352



Federal Clauses

Fly America Requirements – Applicability – all contracts involving transportation of persons or property, by air between the U.S. and/or places
outside the U.S. These requirements do not apply to micropurchases ($10,000 or less, except for construction contracts over $2,000). Contractor shall
comply with 49 USC 40118 (the “Fly America” Act) in accordance with General Services Administration regulations 41 CFR 30110, stating that recipients
and subrecipients of Federal funds and their contractors are required to use US Flag air carriers for US Governmentfinanced international air travel and
transportation of their personal effects or property, to the extent such service is available, unless travel by foreign air carrier is a matter of necessity, as
defined by the Fly America Act. Contractor shall submit, if a foreign air carrier was used, an appropriate certification or memorandum adequately explaining
why service by a US flag air carrier was not available or why it was necessary to use a foreign air carrier and shall, in any event, provide a certificate of
compliance with the Fly America requirements. Contractor shall include the requirements of this section in all subcontracts that may involve international air
transportation.

Buy America Requirements – Applicability – Construction Contracts and Acquisition of Goods or Rolling Stock (valued at more than $150,000)
Contractor shall comply with 49 USC 5323(j) and 49 CFR 661, stating that Federal funds may not be obligated unless steel, iron, and manufactured
products used in FTAfunded projects are produced in the United States, unless a waiver has been granted by FTA or the product is subject to a general
waiver. General waivers are listed in 49 CFR 661.7, and include software, microcomputer equipment and small purchases (currently less than $150,000)
made with capital, operating, or planning funds. Separate requirements for rolling stock are stated at 5323(j)(2)(C) and 49 CFR 661.11. Rolling stock must
be manufactured in the US and have a minimum 60% domestic content for FY2016 and FY2017, a minimum 65% domestic content for FY2018 and FY2019
and a minimum 70% domestic content for FY2020 and beyond. A bidder or offeror shall submit appropriate Buy America certification to the recipient with all
bids on FTAfunded contracts, except those subject to a general waiver. Proposals not accompanied by a completed Buy America certification shall be
rejected as nonresponsive. This requirement does not apply to lower tier subcontractors.

Cargo Preference  Use of USFlag Vessels – Applicability – Contracts involving equipment, materials or commodities which may be transported by
ocean vessels. These requirements do not apply to micropurchases ($10,000 or less, except for construction contracts over $2,000). Contractor shall: a.
use privately owned USFlag commercial vessels to ship at least 50% of the gross tonnage (computed separately for dry bulk carriers, dry cargo liners, and
tankers) involved, whenever shipping any equipment, material, or commodities pursuant to the underlying contract to the extent such vessels are available at
fair and reasonable rates for US flag commercial vessels; b. furnish within 20 working days following the loading date of shipments originating within the US
or within 30 working days following the loading date of shipments originating outside the US, a legible copy of a rated, "onboard" commercial billoflading in
English for each shipment of cargo described herein to the Division of National Cargo, Office of Market Development, Maritime Administration, Washington,
DC 20590 and to the recipient (through contractor in the case of a subcontractor's billoflading.) c. include these requirements in all subcontracts issued
pursuant to this contract when the subcontract involves the transport of equipment, material, or commodities by ocean vessel.

Energy Conservation – Applicability – All Contracts except micropurchases ($10,000 or less, except for construction contracts over $2,000)
Contractor shall comply with mandatory standards and policies relating to energy efficiency, stated in the state energy conservation plan issued in
compliance with the Energy Policy & Conservation Act. 

Clean Water – Applicability – All Contracts and Subcontracts over $150,000. Contractor shall comply with all applicable standards, orders or regulations
issued pursuant to the Federal Water Pollution Control Act, as amended, 33 USC 1251 et seq. Contractor shall report each violation to the recipient and
understands and agrees that the recipient shall, in turn, report each violation as required to FTA and the appropriate EPA Regional Office. Contractor shall
include these requirements in each subcontract exceeding $150,000 financed in whole or in part with FTA assistance.

Lobbying – Applicability – Construction/Architectural and Engineering/Acquisition of Rolling Stock/Professional Service Contract/Operational Service
Contract/Turnkey contracts over $100,000 Byrd AntiLobbying Amendment, 31 U.S.C. 1352, as amended by the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995, P.L. 104
65 [to be codified at 2 U.S.C. § 1601, et seq.]  Contractors who apply or bid for an award of $100,000 or more shall file the certification required by 49 CFR
part 20, "New Restrictions on Lobbying." Each tier certifies to the tier above that it will not and has not used Federal appropriated funds to pay any person or
organization for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a member of Congress, officer or employee of Congress, or an
employee of a member of Congress in connection with obtaining any Federal contract, grant or any other award covered by 31 U.S.C. 1352. Each tier shall
also disclose the name of any registrant under the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995 who has made lobbying contacts on its behalf with nonFederal funds
with respect to that Federal contract, grant or award covered by 31 U.S.C. 1352. Such disclosures are forwarded from tier to tier up to the recipient.

Access to Records and Reports – Applicability – As shown below. These requirements do not apply to micropurchases ($10,000 or less,
except for construction contracts over $2,000) The following access to records requirements apply to this Contract:

1.  Where the purchaser is not a State but a local government and is an FTA recipient or a subgrantee of FTA recipient in accordance with 49 CFR
18.36(i), contractor shall provide the purchaser, the FTA, the US Comptroller General or their authorized representatives access to any books,
documents, papers and contractor records which are pertinent to this contract for the purposes of making audits, examinations, excerpts and
transcriptions. Contractor shall also, pursuant to 49 CFR 633.17, provide authorized FTA representatives, including any PMO contractor, access to
contractor's records and construction sites pertaining to a capital project, defined at 49 USC 5302(a)1, which is receiving FTA assistance through the
programs described at 49 USC 5307, 5309 or 5311.

2.  Where the purchaser is a State and is an FTA recipient or a subgrantee of FTA recipient in accordance with 49 CFR 633.17, contractor shall provide
the purchaser, authorized FTA representatives, including any PMO Contractor, access to contractor's records and construction sites pertaining to a
capital project, defined at 49 USC 5302(a)1, which receives FTA assistance through the programs described at 49 USC 5307, 5309 or 5311. By
definition, a capital project excludes contracts of less than the simplified acquisition threshold currently set at $250,000.

3.  Where the purchaser enters into a negotiated contract for other than a small purchase or under the simplified acquisition threshold and is an institution
of higher education, a hospital or other nonprofit organization and is an FTA recipient or a subgrantee of FTA recipient in accordance with 49 CFR
19.48, contractor shall provide the purchaser, the FTA, the US Comptroller General or their authorized representatives, access to any books,
documents, papers and record of the
contractor which are directly pertinent to this contract for the purposes of making audits, examinations, excerpts and transcriptions.

4.  Where a purchaser which is an FTA recipient or a subgrantee of FTA recipient in accordance with 49 USC 5325(a) enters into a contract for a capital
project or improvement (defined at 49 USC 5302(a)1) through other than competitive bidding, contractor shall make available records related to the
contract to the purchaser, the Secretary of USDOT and the US Comptroller General or any authorized officer or employee of any of them for the
purposes of conducting an audit and inspection.

5.  Contractor shall permit any of the foregoing parties to reproduce by any means whatsoever or to copy excerpts and transcriptions as reasonably
needed.

6.  Contractor shall maintain all books, records, accounts and reports required under this contract for a period of not less than three (3) years after the
date of termination or expiration of this contract, except in the event of litigation or settlement of claims arising from the performance of this contract, in
which case contractor agrees to maintain same until the recipient, FTA Administrator, US Comptroller General, or any of their authorized
representatives, have disposed of all such litigation, appeals, claims or exceptions related thereto. Re: 49 CFR 18.39(i)(11).

FTA does not require the inclusion of these requirements in subcontracts.

Federal Changes – Applicability – All Contracts except micropurchases ($10,000 or less, except for construction contracts over $2,000) Contractor
shall comply with all applicable FTA regulations, policies, procedures and directives, including without limitation those listed directly or by reference in the
Master Agreement between the recipient and FTA, as they may be amended or promulgated from time to time during the term of the contract. Contractor's
failure to comply shall constitute a material breach of the contract.

Clean Air – Applicability – All contracts over $150,000. 1) Contractor shall comply with all applicable standards, orders or regulations pursuant to the
Clean Air Act, 42 USC 7401 et seq. Contractor shall report each violation to the recipient and understands and agrees that the recipient will, in turn, report
each violation as required to FTA and the appropriate EPA Regional Office. 2) Contractor shall include these requirements in each subcontract exceeding
$150,000 financed in whole or in part with FTA assistance.

Recycled Products – Applicability – All contracts for items designated by the EPA, when the purchaser or contractor procures $10,000 or more of
one of these items during the current or previous fiscal year using Federal funds. The contractor agrees to comply with all the requirements of Section 6002
of the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA), as amended (42 U.S.C. 6962), including but not limited to the regulatory provisions of 40 CFR
Part 247, and Executive Order 12873, as they apply to the procurement of the items designated in Subpart B of 40 CFR Part 247.

No Government Obligation to Third Parties – Applicability – All contracts except micropurchases ($10,000 or less, except for construction
contracts over $2,000)

(1) The recipient and contractor acknowledge and agree that, notwithstanding any concurrence by the US Government in or approval of the solicitation
or award of the underlying contract, absent the express written consent by the US Government, the US Government is not a party to this contract and
shall not be subject to any obligations or liabilities to the recipient, the contractor, or any other party (whether or not a party to that contract) pertaining to
any matter resulting from the underlying contract.

(2) Contractor agrees to include the above clause in each subcontract financed in whole or in part with FTA assistance. It is further agreed that the
clause shall not be modified, except to identify the subcontractor who will be subject to its provisions.

Program Fraud and False or Fraudulent Statements or Related Acts – Applicability – All contracts except micropurchases
($10,000 or less, except for construction contracts over $2,000)

(1) Contractor acknowledges that the provisions of the Program Fraud Civil Remedies Act of 1986, as amended, 31 USC 3801 et seq. and USDOT
regulations, "Program Fraud Civil Remedies," 49 CFR 31, apply to its actions pertaining to this project. Upon execution of the underlying contract,
contractor certifies or affirms the truthfulness and accuracy of any statement it has made, it makes, it may make, or causes to be made, pertaining to
the underlying contract or FTA assisted project for which this contract work is being performed. In addition to other penalties that may be applicable,
contractor further acknowledges that if it makes, or causes to be made, a false, fictitious, or fraudulent claim, statement, submittal, or certification, the
US Government reserves the right to impose the penalties of the Program Fraud Civil Remedies Act (1986) on contractor to the extent the US
Government deems appropriate.

(2) If contractor makes, or causes to be made, a false, fictitious, or fraudulent claim, statement, submittal, or certification to the US Government under a
contract connected with a project that is financed in whole or in part with FTA assistance under the authority of 49 USC 5307, the Government reserves
the right to impose the penalties of 18 USC 1001 and 49 USC 5307(n)(1) on contractor, to the extent the US Government deems appropriate. (3)
Contractor shall include the above two clauses in each subcontract financed in whole or in part with FTA assistance.  The clauses shall not be modified,
except to identify the subcontractor who will be subject to the provisions.

Bid 20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

4/13/2020 9:29 AM p. 42

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 2

353



Federal Clauses

Fly America Requirements – Applicability – all contracts involving transportation of persons or property, by air between the U.S. and/or places
outside the U.S. These requirements do not apply to micropurchases ($10,000 or less, except for construction contracts over $2,000). Contractor shall
comply with 49 USC 40118 (the “Fly America” Act) in accordance with General Services Administration regulations 41 CFR 30110, stating that recipients
and subrecipients of Federal funds and their contractors are required to use US Flag air carriers for US Governmentfinanced international air travel and
transportation of their personal effects or property, to the extent such service is available, unless travel by foreign air carrier is a matter of necessity, as
defined by the Fly America Act. Contractor shall submit, if a foreign air carrier was used, an appropriate certification or memorandum adequately explaining
why service by a US flag air carrier was not available or why it was necessary to use a foreign air carrier and shall, in any event, provide a certificate of
compliance with the Fly America requirements. Contractor shall include the requirements of this section in all subcontracts that may involve international air
transportation.

Buy America Requirements – Applicability – Construction Contracts and Acquisition of Goods or Rolling Stock (valued at more than $150,000)
Contractor shall comply with 49 USC 5323(j) and 49 CFR 661, stating that Federal funds may not be obligated unless steel, iron, and manufactured
products used in FTAfunded projects are produced in the United States, unless a waiver has been granted by FTA or the product is subject to a general
waiver. General waivers are listed in 49 CFR 661.7, and include software, microcomputer equipment and small purchases (currently less than $150,000)
made with capital, operating, or planning funds. Separate requirements for rolling stock are stated at 5323(j)(2)(C) and 49 CFR 661.11. Rolling stock must
be manufactured in the US and have a minimum 60% domestic content for FY2016 and FY2017, a minimum 65% domestic content for FY2018 and FY2019
and a minimum 70% domestic content for FY2020 and beyond. A bidder or offeror shall submit appropriate Buy America certification to the recipient with all
bids on FTAfunded contracts, except those subject to a general waiver. Proposals not accompanied by a completed Buy America certification shall be
rejected as nonresponsive. This requirement does not apply to lower tier subcontractors.

Cargo Preference  Use of USFlag Vessels – Applicability – Contracts involving equipment, materials or commodities which may be transported by
ocean vessels. These requirements do not apply to micropurchases ($10,000 or less, except for construction contracts over $2,000). Contractor shall: a.
use privately owned USFlag commercial vessels to ship at least 50% of the gross tonnage (computed separately for dry bulk carriers, dry cargo liners, and
tankers) involved, whenever shipping any equipment, material, or commodities pursuant to the underlying contract to the extent such vessels are available at
fair and reasonable rates for US flag commercial vessels; b. furnish within 20 working days following the loading date of shipments originating within the US
or within 30 working days following the loading date of shipments originating outside the US, a legible copy of a rated, "onboard" commercial billoflading in
English for each shipment of cargo described herein to the Division of National Cargo, Office of Market Development, Maritime Administration, Washington,
DC 20590 and to the recipient (through contractor in the case of a subcontractor's billoflading.) c. include these requirements in all subcontracts issued
pursuant to this contract when the subcontract involves the transport of equipment, material, or commodities by ocean vessel.

Energy Conservation – Applicability – All Contracts except micropurchases ($10,000 or less, except for construction contracts over $2,000)
Contractor shall comply with mandatory standards and policies relating to energy efficiency, stated in the state energy conservation plan issued in
compliance with the Energy Policy & Conservation Act. 

Clean Water – Applicability – All Contracts and Subcontracts over $150,000. Contractor shall comply with all applicable standards, orders or regulations
issued pursuant to the Federal Water Pollution Control Act, as amended, 33 USC 1251 et seq. Contractor shall report each violation to the recipient and
understands and agrees that the recipient shall, in turn, report each violation as required to FTA and the appropriate EPA Regional Office. Contractor shall
include these requirements in each subcontract exceeding $150,000 financed in whole or in part with FTA assistance.

Lobbying – Applicability – Construction/Architectural and Engineering/Acquisition of Rolling Stock/Professional Service Contract/Operational Service
Contract/Turnkey contracts over $100,000 Byrd AntiLobbying Amendment, 31 U.S.C. 1352, as amended by the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995, P.L. 104
65 [to be codified at 2 U.S.C. § 1601, et seq.]  Contractors who apply or bid for an award of $100,000 or more shall file the certification required by 49 CFR
part 20, "New Restrictions on Lobbying." Each tier certifies to the tier above that it will not and has not used Federal appropriated funds to pay any person or
organization for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a member of Congress, officer or employee of Congress, or an
employee of a member of Congress in connection with obtaining any Federal contract, grant or any other award covered by 31 U.S.C. 1352. Each tier shall
also disclose the name of any registrant under the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995 who has made lobbying contacts on its behalf with nonFederal funds
with respect to that Federal contract, grant or award covered by 31 U.S.C. 1352. Such disclosures are forwarded from tier to tier up to the recipient.

Access to Records and Reports – Applicability – As shown below. These requirements do not apply to micropurchases ($10,000 or less,
except for construction contracts over $2,000) The following access to records requirements apply to this Contract:

1.  Where the purchaser is not a State but a local government and is an FTA recipient or a subgrantee of FTA recipient in accordance with 49 CFR
18.36(i), contractor shall provide the purchaser, the FTA, the US Comptroller General or their authorized representatives access to any books,
documents, papers and contractor records which are pertinent to this contract for the purposes of making audits, examinations, excerpts and
transcriptions. Contractor shall also, pursuant to 49 CFR 633.17, provide authorized FTA representatives, including any PMO contractor, access to
contractor's records and construction sites pertaining to a capital project, defined at 49 USC 5302(a)1, which is receiving FTA assistance through the
programs described at 49 USC 5307, 5309 or 5311.

2.  Where the purchaser is a State and is an FTA recipient or a subgrantee of FTA recipient in accordance with 49 CFR 633.17, contractor shall provide
the purchaser, authorized FTA representatives, including any PMO Contractor, access to contractor's records and construction sites pertaining to a
capital project, defined at 49 USC 5302(a)1, which receives FTA assistance through the programs described at 49 USC 5307, 5309 or 5311. By
definition, a capital project excludes contracts of less than the simplified acquisition threshold currently set at $250,000.

3.  Where the purchaser enters into a negotiated contract for other than a small purchase or under the simplified acquisition threshold and is an institution
of higher education, a hospital or other nonprofit organization and is an FTA recipient or a subgrantee of FTA recipient in accordance with 49 CFR
19.48, contractor shall provide the purchaser, the FTA, the US Comptroller General or their authorized representatives, access to any books,
documents, papers and record of the
contractor which are directly pertinent to this contract for the purposes of making audits, examinations, excerpts and transcriptions.

4.  Where a purchaser which is an FTA recipient or a subgrantee of FTA recipient in accordance with 49 USC 5325(a) enters into a contract for a capital
project or improvement (defined at 49 USC 5302(a)1) through other than competitive bidding, contractor shall make available records related to the
contract to the purchaser, the Secretary of USDOT and the US Comptroller General or any authorized officer or employee of any of them for the
purposes of conducting an audit and inspection.

5.  Contractor shall permit any of the foregoing parties to reproduce by any means whatsoever or to copy excerpts and transcriptions as reasonably
needed.

6.  Contractor shall maintain all books, records, accounts and reports required under this contract for a period of not less than three (3) years after the
date of termination or expiration of this contract, except in the event of litigation or settlement of claims arising from the performance of this contract, in
which case contractor agrees to maintain same until the recipient, FTA Administrator, US Comptroller General, or any of their authorized
representatives, have disposed of all such litigation, appeals, claims or exceptions related thereto. Re: 49 CFR 18.39(i)(11).

FTA does not require the inclusion of these requirements in subcontracts.

Federal Changes – Applicability – All Contracts except micropurchases ($10,000 or less, except for construction contracts over $2,000) Contractor
shall comply with all applicable FTA regulations, policies, procedures and directives, including without limitation those listed directly or by reference in the
Master Agreement between the recipient and FTA, as they may be amended or promulgated from time to time during the term of the contract. Contractor's
failure to comply shall constitute a material breach of the contract.

Clean Air – Applicability – All contracts over $150,000. 1) Contractor shall comply with all applicable standards, orders or regulations pursuant to the
Clean Air Act, 42 USC 7401 et seq. Contractor shall report each violation to the recipient and understands and agrees that the recipient will, in turn, report
each violation as required to FTA and the appropriate EPA Regional Office. 2) Contractor shall include these requirements in each subcontract exceeding
$150,000 financed in whole or in part with FTA assistance.

Recycled Products – Applicability – All contracts for items designated by the EPA, when the purchaser or contractor procures $10,000 or more of
one of these items during the current or previous fiscal year using Federal funds. The contractor agrees to comply with all the requirements of Section 6002
of the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA), as amended (42 U.S.C. 6962), including but not limited to the regulatory provisions of 40 CFR
Part 247, and Executive Order 12873, as they apply to the procurement of the items designated in Subpart B of 40 CFR Part 247.

No Government Obligation to Third Parties – Applicability – All contracts except micropurchases ($10,000 or less, except for construction
contracts over $2,000)

(1) The recipient and contractor acknowledge and agree that, notwithstanding any concurrence by the US Government in or approval of the solicitation
or award of the underlying contract, absent the express written consent by the US Government, the US Government is not a party to this contract and
shall not be subject to any obligations or liabilities to the recipient, the contractor, or any other party (whether or not a party to that contract) pertaining to
any matter resulting from the underlying contract.

(2) Contractor agrees to include the above clause in each subcontract financed in whole or in part with FTA assistance. It is further agreed that the
clause shall not be modified, except to identify the subcontractor who will be subject to its provisions.

Program Fraud and False or Fraudulent Statements or Related Acts – Applicability – All contracts except micropurchases
($10,000 or less, except for construction contracts over $2,000)

(1) Contractor acknowledges that the provisions of the Program Fraud Civil Remedies Act of 1986, as amended, 31 USC 3801 et seq. and USDOT
regulations, "Program Fraud Civil Remedies," 49 CFR 31, apply to its actions pertaining to this project. Upon execution of the underlying contract,
contractor certifies or affirms the truthfulness and accuracy of any statement it has made, it makes, it may make, or causes to be made, pertaining to
the underlying contract or FTA assisted project for which this contract work is being performed. In addition to other penalties that may be applicable,
contractor further acknowledges that if it makes, or causes to be made, a false, fictitious, or fraudulent claim, statement, submittal, or certification, the
US Government reserves the right to impose the penalties of the Program Fraud Civil Remedies Act (1986) on contractor to the extent the US
Government deems appropriate.

(2) If contractor makes, or causes to be made, a false, fictitious, or fraudulent claim, statement, submittal, or certification to the US Government under a
contract connected with a project that is financed in whole or in part with FTA assistance under the authority of 49 USC 5307, the Government reserves
the right to impose the penalties of 18 USC 1001 and 49 USC 5307(n)(1) on contractor, to the extent the US Government deems appropriate. (3)
Contractor shall include the above two clauses in each subcontract financed in whole or in part with FTA assistance.  The clauses shall not be modified,
except to identify the subcontractor who will be subject to the provisions.

Bid 20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

4/13/2020 9:29 AM p. 43

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 2

354



Termination – Applicability – All Contracts over $10,000, except contracts with nonprofit organizations and institutions of higher learning, where the
threshold is $250,000

a. Termination for Convenience (General Provision) the recipient may terminate this contract, in whole or in part, at any time by written notice to
contractor when it is in the recipient's best interest. Contractor shall be paid its costs, including contract closeout costs, and profit on work performed
up to the time of termination. Contractor shall promptly submit its termination claim to the recipient. If contractor is in possession of any of the
recipient’s property, contractor shall account for same, and dispose of it as the recipient directs.

b. Termination for Default [Breach or Cause] (General Provision) If contractor does not deliver items in accordance with the contract delivery schedule,
or, if the contract is for services, and contractor fails to perform in the manner called for in the contract, or if contractor fails to comply with any other
provisions of the contract, the recipient may terminate this contract for default. Termination shall be effected by serving a notice of termination to
contractor setting forth the manner in which contractor is in default. Contractor shall only be paid the contract price for supplies delivered and accepted,
or for services performed in accordance with the manner of performance set forth in the contract. If it is later determined by the recipient that contractor
had an excusable reason for not performing, such as a strike, fire, or flood, events which are not the fault of or are beyond the control of contractor, the
recipient, after setting up a new delivery or performance schedule, may allow contractor to continue work, or treat the termination as a termination for
convenience.

c. Opportunity to Cure (General Provision) the recipient in its sole discretion may, in the case of a termination for breach or default, allow contractor an
appropriately short period of time in which to cure the defect. In such case, the notice of termination shall state the time period in which cure is
permitted and other appropriate conditions If contractor fails to remedy to the recipient's satisfaction the breach or default or any of the terms,
covenants, or conditions of this Contract within ten (10) days after receipt by contractor or written notice from the recipient setting forth the nature of
said breach or default, the recipient shall have the right to terminate the Contract without any further obligation to contractor. Any such termination for
default shall not in any way operate to preclude the recipient from also pursuing all available remedies against contractor and its sureties for said breach
or default.

d. Waiver of Remedies for any Breach In the event that the recipient elects to waive its remedies for any breach by contractor of any covenant, term or
condition of this Contract, such waiver by the recipient shall not limit its remedies for any succeeding breach of that or of any other term, covenant, or
condition of this Contract.

e. Termination for Convenience (Professional or Transit Service Contracts) the recipient, by written notice, may terminate this contract, in whole or in
part, when it is in the recipient's interest. If the contract is terminated, the recipient shall be liable only for payment under the payment provisions of this
contract for services rendered before the effective date of termination.

f. Termination for Default (Supplies and Service) If contractor fails to deliver supplies or to perform the services within the time specified in this contract
or any extension or if the contractor fails to comply with any other provisions of this contract, the recipient may terminate this contract for default. The
recipient shall terminate by delivering to contractor a notice of termination specifying the nature of default. Contractor shall only be paid the contract
price for supplies delivered and accepted, or services performed in accordance with the manner or performance set forth in this contract. If, after
termination for failure to fulfill contract obligations, it is determined that contractor was not in default, the rights and obligations of the parties shall be the
same as if termination had been issued for the recipient’s convenience.

g. Termination for Default (Transportation Services) If contractor fails to pick up the commodities or to perform the services, including delivery services,
within the time specified in this contract or any extension or if contractor fails to comply with any other provisions of this contract, the recipient may
terminate this contract for default. The recipient shall terminate by delivering to contractor a notice of termination specifying the nature of default.
Contractor shall only be paid the contract price for services performed in accordance with the manner of performance set forth in this contract.
If this contract is terminated while contractor has possession of the recipient goods, contractor shall, as directed by the recipient, protect and preserve
the goods until surrendered to the recipient or its agent. Contractor and the recipient shall agree on payment for the preservation and protection of
goods. Failure to agree on an amount shall be resolved under the Dispute clause. If, after termination for failure to fulfill contract obligations, it is
determined that contractor was not in default, the rights and obligations of the parties shall be the same as if termination had been issued for the
recipient’s convenience.

h. Termination for Default (Construction) If contractor refuses or fails to prosecute the work or any separable part, with the diligence that will insure its
completion within the time specified, or any extension, or fails to complete the work within this time, or if contractor fails to comply with any other
provisions of this contract, the recipient may terminate this contract for default. the recipient shall terminate by delivering to contractor a notice of
termination specifying the nature of default. In this event, the recipient may take over the work and compete it by contract or otherwise, and may take
possession of and use any materials, appliances, and plant on the work site necessary for completing the work. Contractor and its sureties shall be
liable for any damage to the recipient resulting from contractor's refusal or failure to complete the work within specified time, whether or not contractor's
right to proceed with the work is terminated. This liability includes any increased costs incurred by the recipient in completing the work.
Contractor's right to proceed shall not be terminated nor shall contractor be charged with damages under this clause if: 
1. Delay in completing the work arises from unforeseeable causes beyond the control and without the fault or negligence of contractor. Examples of
such causes include: acts of God, acts of the recipient, acts of another contractor in the performance of a contract with the recipient, epidemics,
quarantine restrictions, strikes, freight embargoes; and 
2. Contractor, within 10 days from the beginning of any delay, notifies the recipient in writing of the causes of delay. If in the recipient’s judgment, delay is
excusable, the time for completing the work shall be extended. The recipient’s judgment shall be final and conclusive on the parties, but subject to
appeal under the Disputes clauses.
If, after termination of contractor's right to proceed, it is determined that contractor was not in default, or that the delay was excusable, the rights and
obligations of the parties will be the same as if termination had been issued for the recipient’s convenience.

i. Termination for Convenience or Default (Architect & Engineering) the recipient may terminate this contract in whole or in part, for the recipient's
convenience or because of contractor’s failure to fulfill contract obligations. The recipient shall terminate by delivering to contractor a notice of
termination specifying the nature, extent, and effective date of termination. Upon receipt of the notice, contractor shall (1) immediately discontinue all
services affected (unless the notice directs otherwise), and (2) deliver to the recipient all data, drawings, specifications, reports, estimates, summaries,
and other information and materials accumulated in performing this contract, whether completed or in process. If termination is for the recipient’s
convenience, it shall make 
an equitable adjustment in the contract price but shall allow no anticipated profit on unperformed services. If termination is for contractor’s failure to fulfill
contract obligations, the recipient may complete the work by contact or otherwise and contractor shall be liable for any additional cost incurred by the
recipient. If, after termination for failure to fulfill contract obligations, it is determined that contractor was not in default, the rights and obligations of the
parties shall be the same as if termination had been issued for the recipient’s convenience.

j. Termination for Convenience or Default (CostType Contracts) the recipient may terminate this contract, or any portion of it, by serving a notice or
termination on contractor. The notice shall state whether termination is for convenience of the recipient or for default of contractor. If termination is for
default, the notice shall state the manner in which contractor has failed to perform the requirements of the contract. Contractor shall account for any
property in its possession paid for from funds received from the recipient, or property supplied to contractor by the recipient. If termination is for default,
the recipient may fix the fee, if the contract provides for a fee, to be paid to contractor in proportion to the value, if any, of work performed up to the time
of termination. Contractor shall promptly submit its termination claim to the recipient and the parties shall negotiate the termination settlement to be paid
to contractor. If termination is for the recipient’s convenience, contractor shall be paid its contract closeout costs, and a fee, if the contract provided for
payment of a fee, in proportion to the work performed up to the time of termination. If, after serving a notice of termination for default, the recipient
determines that contractor has an excusable reason for not performing, such as strike, fire, flood, events which are not the fault of and are beyond the
control of contractor, the recipient, after setting up a new work schedule, may allow contractor to continue work, or treat the termination as a termination
for convenience.

GovernmentWide Debarment and Suspension (Nonprocurement) – Applicability – Contracts over $25,000 The Recipient agrees
to the following:

(1) It will comply with the requirements of 2 C.F.R. part 180, subpart C, as adopted and supplemented by U.S. DOT regulations at 2 C.F.R. part 1200, which
include the following: (a) It will not enter into any arrangement to participate in the development or implementation of the Project with any Third Party
Participant that is debarred or suspended except as authorized by: 1 U.S. DOT regulations, “Nonprocurement Suspension and Debarment,” 2 C.F.R. part
1200, 2 U.S. OMB, “Guidelines to Agencies on Governmentwide Debarment and Suspension (Nonprocurement),” 2 C.F.R. part 180, including any
amendments thereto, and 3 Executive Orders Nos. 12549 and 12689, “Debarment and Suspension,” 31 U.S.C. § 6101 note, (b) It will review the U.S. GSA
“System for Award Management,” https:// www.sam.gov, if required by U.S. DOT regulations, 2 C.F.R. part 1200, and (c) It will include, and require each of
its Third Party Participants to include, a similar provision in each lower tier covered transaction, ensuring that each lower tier Third Party Participant: 1 Will
comply with Federal debarment and suspension requirements, and 2 Reviews the “System for Award Management” at https://www.sam.gov, if necessary to
comply with U.S. DOT regulations, 2 C.F.R. part 1200, and (2) If the Recipient suspends, debars, or takes any similar action against a Third Party
Participant or individual, the Recipient will provide immediate written notice to the: (a) FTA Regional Counsel for the Region in which the Recipient is located
or implements the
Project, (b) FTA Project Manager if the Project is administered by an FTA Headquarters Office, or (c) FTA Chief Counsel,

Contracts Involving Federal Privacy Act Requirements – Applicability – When a grantee maintains files on drug and alcohol
enforcement activities for FTA, and those files are organized so that information could be retrieved by personal identifier, the Privacy Act requirements apply
to all contracts except micropurchases ($10,000 or less, except for construction contracts over $2,000)
The following requirements apply to the Contractor and its employees that administer any system of records on behalf of the Federal Government under any
contract:

(1) The Contractor agrees to comply with, and assures the compliance of its employees with, the information restrictions and other applicable
requirements of the Privacy Act of 1974, 5 U.S.C. § 552a. Among other things, the Contractor agrees to obtain the express consent of the Federal
Government before the Contractor or its employees operate a system of records on behalf of the Federal Government. The Contractor understands
that the requirements of the Privacy Act, including the civil and criminal penalties for violation of that Act, apply to those individuals involved, and that
failure to comply with the terms of the Privacy Act may result in termination of the underlying contract.

(2) The Contractor also agrees to include these requirements in each subcontract to administer any system of records on behalf of the Federal
Government financed in whole or in part with Federal assistance provided by FTA.

Civil Rights Requirements – Applicability – All contracts except micropurchases ($10,000 or less, except for construction contracts over $2,000)
The following requirements apply to the underlying contract:
The Recipient understands and agrees that it must comply with applicable Federal civil rights laws and regulations, and follow applicable Federal guidance,
except as the Federal Government determines otherwise in writing. Therefore, unless a Recipient or Program, including an Indian Tribe or the Tribal Transit
Program, is specifically exempted from a civil rights statute, FTA requires compliance with that civil rights statute, including compliance with equity in
service:

a. Nondiscrimination in Federal Public Transportation Programs. The Recipient agrees to, and assures that each Third Party Participant will, comply
with Federal transit law, 49 U.S.C. § 5332 (FTA’s “Nondiscrimination” statute): (1) FTA’s “Nondiscrimination” statute prohibits discrimination on the basis
of: (a) Race, (b) Color, (c) Religion, (d) National origin, (e) Sex, (f) Disability, (g) Age, or (h) Gender identity and (2) The FTA “Nondiscrimination” statute’s
prohibition against discrimination includes: (a) Exclusion from participation, (b) Denial of program benefits, or (c) Discrimination, including discrimination
in employment or business opportunity, (3) Except as FTA determines otherwise in writing: (a) General. Follow: 1 The most recent edition of FTA
Circular 4702.1, “Title VI Requirements and Guidelines for Federal Transit Administration Recipients,” to the extent consistent with applicable Federal
laws, regulations, and guidance, and 2 Other applicable Federal guidance that may be issued, but (b) Exception for the Tribal Transit Program. FTA
does not require an Indian Tribe to comply with FTA programspecific guidelines for Title VI when administering its projects funded under the Tribal
Transit Program,

b. Nondiscrimination – Title VI of the Civil Rights Act. The Recipient agrees to, and assures that each Third Party Participant will: (1) Prohibit
discrimination based on: (a) Race, (b) Color, or (c) National origin, (2) Comply with: (a) Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, 42 U.S.C. §
2000d et seq., (b) U.S. DOT regulations, “Nondiscrimination in FederallyAssisted Programs of the Department of Transportation – Effectuation of Title
VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964,” 49 C.F.R. part 21, and (c) Federal transit law, specifically 49 U.S.C. § 5332, as stated in the preceding section a, and
(3) Except as FTA determines otherwise in writing, follow: (a) The most recent edition of FTA Circular 4702.1, “Title VI and Title VIDependent Guidelines
for Federal Transit Administration Recipients,” to the extent consistent with applicable Federal laws, regulations, and guidance. (b) U.S. DOJ,
“Guidelines for the enforcement of Title VI, Civil Rights Act of 1964,” 28 C.F.R. § 50.3, and (c) Other applicable Federal guidance that may be issued,

c. Equal Employment Opportunity. (1) Federal Requirements and Guidance. The Recipient agrees to, and assures that each Third Party Participant will,
prohibit discrimination on the basis of race, color, religion, sex, or national origin, and: (a) Comply with Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as
amended, 42 U.S.C. § 2000e et seq., (b) Facilitate compliance with Executive Order No. 11246, “Equal Employment Opportunity,” as amended by
Executive Order No. 11375, “Amending Executive Order No. 11246, Relating to Equal Employment Opportunity,” 42 U.S.C. § 2000e note, (c) Comply
with Federal transit law, specifically 49 U.S.C. § 5332, as stated in section a, and (d) Comply with FTA Circular 4704.1other applicable EEO laws and
regulations, as provided in Federal guidance, including laws and regulations prohibiting discrimination on the basis of disability, except as the Federal
Government determines otherwise in writing, (2) General. The Recipient agrees to: (a) Ensure that applicants for employment are employed and
employees are treated during employment without discrimination on the basis of their: 1 Race, 2 Color, 3 Religion, 4 Sex, 5 Disability, 6 Age, or 7
National origin, (b) Take affirmative action that includes, but is not limited to: 1 Recruitment advertising, 2 Recruitment, 3 Employment, 4 Rates of pay, 5
Other forms of compensation, 6 Selection for training, including apprenticeship, 7 Upgrading, 8 Transfers, 9 Demotions, 10 Layoffs, and 11
Terminations, but (b) Indian Tribe. Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, exempts Indian Tribes under the definition of "Employer". (3)
Equal Employment Opportunity Requirements for Construction Activities. In addition to the foregoing, when undertaking “construction” as recognized by
the U.S. Department of Labor (U.S. DOL), the Recipient agrees to comply, and assures the compliance of each Third Party Participant, with: (a) U.S.
DOL regulations, “Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs, Equal Employment Opportunity, Department of Labor,” 41 C.F.R. chapter 60, and
(b) Executive Order No. 11246, “Equal Employment Opportunity,” as amended by Executive Order No. 11375, “Amending Executive Order No. 11246,
Relating to Equal Employment Opportunity,” 42 U.S.C. § 2000e note,

d. Disadvantaged Business Enterprise. To the extent authorized by applicable Federal law, the Recipient agrees to facilitate, and assures that each
Third Party Participant will facilitate, participation by small business concerns owned and controlled by socially and economically disadvantaged
individuals, also referred to as “Disadvantaged Business Enterprises” (DBEs), in the Project as follows: 1) Requirements. The Recipient agrees to
comply with: (a) Section 1101(b) of Map21, 23 U.S.C. § 101 note, (b) U.S. DOT regulations, “Participation by Disadvantaged Business Enterprises in
Department of Transportation Financial Assistance Programs,” 49 C.F.R. part 26, and (c) Federal transit law, specifically 49 U.S.C. § 5332, as stated in
section a, (2) Assurance. As required by 49 C.F.R. § 26.13(a), (b) DBE Program Requirements. Recipients receiving planning, capital and/or operating
assistance that will award prime third party contracts exceeding $250,000 in a Federal fiscal year must: 1 Have a DBE program meeting the
requirements of 49 C.F.R. part 26, 2 Implement a DBE program approved by FTA, and 3 Establish an annual DBE participation goal, (c) Special
Requirements for a Transit Vehicle Manufacturer. The Recipient understands and agrees that each transit vehicle manufacturer, as a condition of being
authorized to bid or propose on FTAassisted transit vehicle procurements, must certify that it has complied with the requirements of 49 C.F.R. part 26,
(d) the Recipient provides assurance that: The Recipient shall not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, or sex in the award and
performance of any DOTassisted contract or in the administration of its DBE program or the requirements of 49 C.F.R. part 26. The Recipient shall
take all necessary and reasonable steps under 49 C.F.R. part 26 to ensure nondiscrimination in the award and administration of DOTassisted
contracts. The Recipient's DBE program, as required by 49 C.F.R. part 26 and as approved by DOT, is incorporated by reference in this agreement.
Implementation of this program is a legal obligation and failure to carry out its terms shall be treated as a violation of this agreement. Upon notification to
the Recipient of its failure to carry out its approved program, the Department may impose sanctions as provided for under 49 C.F.R. part 26 and may, in
appropriate cases, refer the matter for enforcement under 18 U.S.C. § 1001 and/or the Program Fraud Civil Remedies Act of 1986, 31 U.S.C. § 3801 et
seq., (2) Exception for the Tribal Transit Program. FTA exempts Indian tribes from the Disadvantaged Business Enterprise regulations at 49 C.F.R. part
26 under Map21and previous legislation,

e. Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Sex. The Recipient agrees to comply with Federal prohibitions against discrimination on the basis of sex, including:
(1) Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, as amended, 20 U.S.C. § 1681 et seq., (2) U.S. DOT regulations, “Nondiscrimination on the Basis of
Sex in Education Programs or Activities Receiving Federal Financial Assistance,” 49 C.F.R. part 25, and (3) Federal transit law, specifically 49 U.S.C. §
5332, as stated in section a,

f. Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Age. The Recipient agrees to comply with Federal prohibitions against discrimination on the basis of age, including:
(1) The Age Discrimination in Employment Act (ADEA), 29 U.S.C. §§ 621 – 634, which prohibits discrimination on the basis of age, (2) U.S. Equal
Employment Opportunity Commission (U.S. EEOC) regulations, “Age Discrimination in Employment Act,” 29 C.F.R. part 1625, which implements the
ADEA, (3) The Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 6101 et seq., which prohibits discrimination against individuals on the basis of
age in the administration of programs or activities receiving Federal funds, (4) U.S. Health and Human Services regulations, “Nondiscrimination on the
Basis of Age in Programs or Activities Receiving Federal Financial Assistance,” 45 C.F.R. part 90, which implements the Age Discrimination Act of
1975, and (5) Federal transit law, specifically 49 U.S.C. § 5332, as stated in section a,

g. Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Disability. The Recipient agrees to comply with the following Federal prohibitions pertaining to discrimination
against seniors or individuals with disabilities: (1) Federal laws, including: (a) Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended, 29 U.S.C. §
794, which prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability in the administration of federally funded programs or activities, (b) The Americans with
Disabilities Act of 1990 (ADA), as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 12101 et seq., which requires that accessible facilities and services be made available to
individuals with disabilities, 1 General. Titles I, II, and III of the ADA apply to FTA Recipients, but 2 Indian Tribes. While Titles II and III of the ADA apply to
Indian Tribes, Title I of the ADA exempts Indian Tribes from the definition of “employer,” (c) The Architectural Barriers Act of 1968, as amended, 42
U.S.C. § 4151 et seq., which requires that buildings and public accommodations be accessible to individuals with disabilities, (d) Federal transit law,
specifically 49 U.S.C. § 5332, which now includes disability as a prohibited basis for discrimination, and (e) Other applicable laws and amendments
pertaining to access for elderly individuals or individuals with disabilities, (2) Federal regulations, including: (a) U.S. DOT regulations, “Transportation
Services for Individuals with Disabilities (ADA),” 49 C.F.R. part 37, (b) U.S. DOT regulations, “Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Disability in Programs
and Activities Receiving or Benefiting from Federal Financial Assistance,” 49 C.F.R. part 27, (c) U.S. DOT regulations, “Transportation for Individuals
with Disabilities: Passenger Vessels,” 49 C.F.R. part 39, (d) Joint U.S. Architectural and Transportation Barriers Compliance Board (U.S. ATBCB) and
U.S. DOT regulations, “Americans With Disabilities (ADA) Accessibility Specifications for Transportation Vehicles,” 36 C.F.R. part 1192 and 49 C.F.R.
part 38, (e) U.S. DOJ regulations, “Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Disability in State and Local Government Services,” 28 C.F.R. part 35, (f) U.S.
DOJ regulations, “Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Disability by Public Accommodations and in Commercial Facilities,” 28 C.F.R. part 36, (g) U.S.
EEOC, “Regulations to Implement the Equal Employment Provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act,” 29 C.F.R. part 1630, (h) U.S. Federal
Communications Commission regulations, “Telecommunications Relay Services and Related Customer Premises Equipment for Persons with
Disabilities,” 47 C.F.R. part 64, Subpart F, (i) U.S. ATBCB regulations, “Electronic and Information Technology Accessibility Standards,” 36 C.F.R. part
1194, and (j) FTA regulations, “Transportation for Elderly and Handicapped Persons,” 49 C.F.R. part 609, and (3) Other applicable Federal civil rights
and nondiscrimination guidance,

h. Drug or Alcohol Abuse  Confidentiality and Other Civil Rights Protections. The Recipient agrees to comply with the confidentiality and civil rights
protections of: (1) The Drug Abuse Office and Treatment Act of 1972, as amended, 21 U.S.C. § 1101 et seq., (2) The Comprehensive Alcohol Abuse
and Alcoholism Prevention, Treatment and Rehabilitation Act of 1970, as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 4541 et seq., and (3) The Public Health Service Act, as
amended, 42 U.S.C. §§ 290dd – 290dd2,

i. Access to Services for People with Limited English Proficiency. Except as the Federal Government determines otherwise in writing, the Recipient
agrees to promote accessibility of public transportation services to people whose understanding of English is limited by following: 1) Executive Order
No. 13166, “Improving Access to Services for Persons with Limited English Proficiency,” August 11, 2000, 42 U.S.C. § 2000d1 note, and (2) U.S. DOT
Notice, “DOT Policy Guidance Concerning Recipients’ Responsibilities to Limited English Proficiency (LEP) Persons,” 70 Fed. Reg. 74087, December
14, 2005,

j. Other Nondiscrimination Laws. Except as the Federal Government determines otherwise in writing, the Recipient agrees to: (1) Comply with other
applicable Federal nondiscrimination laws and regulations, and (2) Follow Federal guidance prohibiting discrimination.

k. Remedies. Remedies for failure to comply with applicable Federal Civil Rights laws and Federal regulations may be enforced as provided in those
Federal laws or Federal regulations.

Breaches and Dispute Resolution – Applicability – All contracts over $150,000 Disputes arising in the performance of this contract which are 
not resolved by agreement of the parties shall be decided in writing by the recipient’s authorized representative. This decision shall be final and conclusive 
unless within ten days from the date of receipt of its copy, contractor mails or otherwise furnishes a written appeal to the recipient’s CEO. In connection with 
such appeal, contractor shall be afforded an opportunity to be heard and to offer evidence in support of its position. The decision of the recipient’s CEO shall 
be binding upon contractor and contractor shall abide by the decision. FTA has a vested interest in the settlement of any violation of Federal law including the 
False Claims Act, 31 U.S.C. § 3729.

Performance During Dispute  Unless otherwise directed by the recipient, contractor shall continue performance under this contract while matters in dispute 
are being resolved. Claims for Damages  Should either party to the contract suffer injury or damage to person or property because of any act or omission of 
the party or of any of his employees, agents or others for whose acts he is legally liable, a claim for damages therefore shall be made in writing to such other 
party within ten days after the first observance of such injury or damage.

Remedies  Unless this contract provides otherwise, all claims, counterclaims, disputes and other matters in question between the recipient and contractor 
arising out of or relating to this agreement or its breach will be decided by arbitration if the parties mutually agree, or in a court of competent jurisdiction 
within the residing State.

Rights and Remedies  Duties and obligations imposed by the contract documents and the rights and remedies available thereunder shall be in addition to 
and not a limitation of any duties, obligations, rights and remedies otherwise imposed or available by law. No action or failure to act by the recipient or 
contractor shall constitute a waiver of any right or duty afforded any of them under the contract, nor shall any such action or failure to act constitute an 
approval of or acquiescence in any breach thereunder, except as may be specifically agreed in writing.

Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) – Applicability – Contracts over $10,000 awarded on the basis of a bid or proposal offering to

use DBEs

a.  This contract is subject to the requirements of Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 26, Participation by Disadvantaged Business Enterprises in
Department of Transportation Financial Assistance Programs. The national goal for participation of Disadvantaged Business Enterprises (DBE) is
10%. The recipient’s overall goal for DBE participation is listed elsewhere. If a separate contract goal for DBE participation has been established for
this procurement, it is listed elsewhere.

b.  The contractor shall not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, or sex in the performance of this contract. The contractor shall carry
out applicable requirements of 49 CFR Part 26 in the award and administration of this contract. Failure by the contractor to carry out these
requirements is a material breach of this contract, which may result in the termination of this contract or such other remedy as the municipal
corporation deems appropriate. Each subcontract the contractor signs with a subcontractor must include the assurance in this paragraph (see 49
CFR 26.13(b)).

c.  If a separate contract goal has been established, Bidders/offerors are required to document sufficient DBE participation to meet these goals or,
alternatively, document adequate good faith efforts to do so, as provided for in 49 CFR 26.53.

d.  If no separate contract goal has been established, the successful bidder/offeror will be required to report its DBE participation obtained through race
neutral means throughout the period of performance.

e.  The contractor is required to pay its subcontractors performing work related to this contract for satisfactory performance of that work no later than 30
days after the contractor’s receipt of payment for that work from the recipient. In addition, the contractor may not hold retainage from its
subcontractors or must return any retainage payments to those subcontractors within 30 days after the subcontractor's work related to this contract is
satisfactorily completed or must return any retainage payments to those subcontractors within 30 days after incremental acceptance of the
subcontractor’s work by the recipient and contractor’s receipt of the partial retainage payment related to the subcontractor’s work.

f.  The contractor must promptly notify the recipient whenever a DBE subcontractor performing work related to this contract is terminated or fails to
complete its work, and must make good faith efforts to engage another DBE subcontractor to perform at least the same amount of work. The
contractor may not terminate any DBE subcontractor and perform that work through its own forces or those of an affiliate without prior written consent
of the recipient.

Prompt Payment – Applicability – All contracts except micropurchases $10,000 or less, (except for construction contracts over $2,000)

The prime contractor agrees to pay each subcontractor under this prime contract for satisfactory performance of its contract no later than 30 days from the
receipt of each payment the prime contract receives from the Recipient. The prime contractor agrees further to return retainage payments to each
subcontractor within 30 days after the subcontractors work is satisfactorily completed. Any delay or postponement of payment from the above referenced
time frame may occur only for good cause following written approval of the Recipient. This clause applies to both DBE and nonDBE subcontracts.

Incorporation of Federal Transit Administration (FTA) Terms – Applicability – All contracts except micropurchases ($10,000 or
less, except for construction contracts over $2,000)

The preceding provisions include, in part, certain Standard Terms & Conditions required by USDOT, whether or not expressly stated in the preceding
contract provisions. All USDOTrequired contractual provisions, as stated in FTA Circular 4220.1F, are hereby incorporated by reference. Anything to the
contrary herein notwithstanding, all FTA mandated terms shall be deemed to control in the event of a conflict with other provisions contained in this
Agreement. The contractor shall not perform any act, fail to perform any act, or refuse to comply with any request that would cause the recipient to be in
violation of FTA terms and conditions.

Bid 20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

4/13/2020 9:29 AM p. 44

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 2

355



Termination – Applicability – All Contracts over $10,000, except contracts with nonprofit organizations and institutions of higher learning, where the
threshold is $250,000

a. Termination for Convenience (General Provision) the recipient may terminate this contract, in whole or in part, at any time by written notice to
contractor when it is in the recipient's best interest. Contractor shall be paid its costs, including contract closeout costs, and profit on work performed
up to the time of termination. Contractor shall promptly submit its termination claim to the recipient. If contractor is in possession of any of the
recipient’s property, contractor shall account for same, and dispose of it as the recipient directs.

b. Termination for Default [Breach or Cause] (General Provision) If contractor does not deliver items in accordance with the contract delivery schedule,
or, if the contract is for services, and contractor fails to perform in the manner called for in the contract, or if contractor fails to comply with any other
provisions of the contract, the recipient may terminate this contract for default. Termination shall be effected by serving a notice of termination to
contractor setting forth the manner in which contractor is in default. Contractor shall only be paid the contract price for supplies delivered and accepted,
or for services performed in accordance with the manner of performance set forth in the contract. If it is later determined by the recipient that contractor
had an excusable reason for not performing, such as a strike, fire, or flood, events which are not the fault of or are beyond the control of contractor, the
recipient, after setting up a new delivery or performance schedule, may allow contractor to continue work, or treat the termination as a termination for
convenience.

c. Opportunity to Cure (General Provision) the recipient in its sole discretion may, in the case of a termination for breach or default, allow contractor an
appropriately short period of time in which to cure the defect. In such case, the notice of termination shall state the time period in which cure is
permitted and other appropriate conditions If contractor fails to remedy to the recipient's satisfaction the breach or default or any of the terms,
covenants, or conditions of this Contract within ten (10) days after receipt by contractor or written notice from the recipient setting forth the nature of
said breach or default, the recipient shall have the right to terminate the Contract without any further obligation to contractor. Any such termination for
default shall not in any way operate to preclude the recipient from also pursuing all available remedies against contractor and its sureties for said breach
or default.

d. Waiver of Remedies for any Breach In the event that the recipient elects to waive its remedies for any breach by contractor of any covenant, term or
condition of this Contract, such waiver by the recipient shall not limit its remedies for any succeeding breach of that or of any other term, covenant, or
condition of this Contract.

e. Termination for Convenience (Professional or Transit Service Contracts) the recipient, by written notice, may terminate this contract, in whole or in
part, when it is in the recipient's interest. If the contract is terminated, the recipient shall be liable only for payment under the payment provisions of this
contract for services rendered before the effective date of termination.

f. Termination for Default (Supplies and Service) If contractor fails to deliver supplies or to perform the services within the time specified in this contract
or any extension or if the contractor fails to comply with any other provisions of this contract, the recipient may terminate this contract for default. The
recipient shall terminate by delivering to contractor a notice of termination specifying the nature of default. Contractor shall only be paid the contract
price for supplies delivered and accepted, or services performed in accordance with the manner or performance set forth in this contract. If, after
termination for failure to fulfill contract obligations, it is determined that contractor was not in default, the rights and obligations of the parties shall be the
same as if termination had been issued for the recipient’s convenience.

g. Termination for Default (Transportation Services) If contractor fails to pick up the commodities or to perform the services, including delivery services,
within the time specified in this contract or any extension or if contractor fails to comply with any other provisions of this contract, the recipient may
terminate this contract for default. The recipient shall terminate by delivering to contractor a notice of termination specifying the nature of default.
Contractor shall only be paid the contract price for services performed in accordance with the manner of performance set forth in this contract.
If this contract is terminated while contractor has possession of the recipient goods, contractor shall, as directed by the recipient, protect and preserve
the goods until surrendered to the recipient or its agent. Contractor and the recipient shall agree on payment for the preservation and protection of
goods. Failure to agree on an amount shall be resolved under the Dispute clause. If, after termination for failure to fulfill contract obligations, it is
determined that contractor was not in default, the rights and obligations of the parties shall be the same as if termination had been issued for the
recipient’s convenience.

h. Termination for Default (Construction) If contractor refuses or fails to prosecute the work or any separable part, with the diligence that will insure its
completion within the time specified, or any extension, or fails to complete the work within this time, or if contractor fails to comply with any other
provisions of this contract, the recipient may terminate this contract for default. the recipient shall terminate by delivering to contractor a notice of
termination specifying the nature of default. In this event, the recipient may take over the work and compete it by contract or otherwise, and may take
possession of and use any materials, appliances, and plant on the work site necessary for completing the work. Contractor and its sureties shall be
liable for any damage to the recipient resulting from contractor's refusal or failure to complete the work within specified time, whether or not contractor's
right to proceed with the work is terminated. This liability includes any increased costs incurred by the recipient in completing the work.
Contractor's right to proceed shall not be terminated nor shall contractor be charged with damages under this clause if: 
1. Delay in completing the work arises from unforeseeable causes beyond the control and without the fault or negligence of contractor. Examples of
such causes include: acts of God, acts of the recipient, acts of another contractor in the performance of a contract with the recipient, epidemics,
quarantine restrictions, strikes, freight embargoes; and 
2. Contractor, within 10 days from the beginning of any delay, notifies the recipient in writing of the causes of delay. If in the recipient’s judgment, delay is
excusable, the time for completing the work shall be extended. The recipient’s judgment shall be final and conclusive on the parties, but subject to
appeal under the Disputes clauses.
If, after termination of contractor's right to proceed, it is determined that contractor was not in default, or that the delay was excusable, the rights and
obligations of the parties will be the same as if termination had been issued for the recipient’s convenience.

i. Termination for Convenience or Default (Architect & Engineering) the recipient may terminate this contract in whole or in part, for the recipient's
convenience or because of contractor’s failure to fulfill contract obligations. The recipient shall terminate by delivering to contractor a notice of
termination specifying the nature, extent, and effective date of termination. Upon receipt of the notice, contractor shall (1) immediately discontinue all
services affected (unless the notice directs otherwise), and (2) deliver to the recipient all data, drawings, specifications, reports, estimates, summaries,
and other information and materials accumulated in performing this contract, whether completed or in process. If termination is for the recipient’s
convenience, it shall make 
an equitable adjustment in the contract price but shall allow no anticipated profit on unperformed services. If termination is for contractor’s failure to fulfill
contract obligations, the recipient may complete the work by contact or otherwise and contractor shall be liable for any additional cost incurred by the
recipient. If, after termination for failure to fulfill contract obligations, it is determined that contractor was not in default, the rights and obligations of the
parties shall be the same as if termination had been issued for the recipient’s convenience.

j. Termination for Convenience or Default (CostType Contracts) the recipient may terminate this contract, or any portion of it, by serving a notice or
termination on contractor. The notice shall state whether termination is for convenience of the recipient or for default of contractor. If termination is for
default, the notice shall state the manner in which contractor has failed to perform the requirements of the contract. Contractor shall account for any
property in its possession paid for from funds received from the recipient, or property supplied to contractor by the recipient. If termination is for default,
the recipient may fix the fee, if the contract provides for a fee, to be paid to contractor in proportion to the value, if any, of work performed up to the time
of termination. Contractor shall promptly submit its termination claim to the recipient and the parties shall negotiate the termination settlement to be paid
to contractor. If termination is for the recipient’s convenience, contractor shall be paid its contract closeout costs, and a fee, if the contract provided for
payment of a fee, in proportion to the work performed up to the time of termination. If, after serving a notice of termination for default, the recipient
determines that contractor has an excusable reason for not performing, such as strike, fire, flood, events which are not the fault of and are beyond the
control of contractor, the recipient, after setting up a new work schedule, may allow contractor to continue work, or treat the termination as a termination
for convenience.

GovernmentWide Debarment and Suspension (Nonprocurement) – Applicability – Contracts over $25,000 The Recipient agrees
to the following:

(1) It will comply with the requirements of 2 C.F.R. part 180, subpart C, as adopted and supplemented by U.S. DOT regulations at 2 C.F.R. part 1200, which
include the following: (a) It will not enter into any arrangement to participate in the development or implementation of the Project with any Third Party
Participant that is debarred or suspended except as authorized by: 1 U.S. DOT regulations, “Nonprocurement Suspension and Debarment,” 2 C.F.R. part
1200, 2 U.S. OMB, “Guidelines to Agencies on Governmentwide Debarment and Suspension (Nonprocurement),” 2 C.F.R. part 180, including any
amendments thereto, and 3 Executive Orders Nos. 12549 and 12689, “Debarment and Suspension,” 31 U.S.C. § 6101 note, (b) It will review the U.S. GSA
“System for Award Management,” https:// www.sam.gov, if required by U.S. DOT regulations, 2 C.F.R. part 1200, and (c) It will include, and require each of
its Third Party Participants to include, a similar provision in each lower tier covered transaction, ensuring that each lower tier Third Party Participant: 1 Will
comply with Federal debarment and suspension requirements, and 2 Reviews the “System for Award Management” at https://www.sam.gov, if necessary to
comply with U.S. DOT regulations, 2 C.F.R. part 1200, and (2) If the Recipient suspends, debars, or takes any similar action against a Third Party
Participant or individual, the Recipient will provide immediate written notice to the: (a) FTA Regional Counsel for the Region in which the Recipient is located
or implements the
Project, (b) FTA Project Manager if the Project is administered by an FTA Headquarters Office, or (c) FTA Chief Counsel,

Contracts Involving Federal Privacy Act Requirements – Applicability – When a grantee maintains files on drug and alcohol
enforcement activities for FTA, and those files are organized so that information could be retrieved by personal identifier, the Privacy Act requirements apply
to all contracts except micropurchases ($10,000 or less, except for construction contracts over $2,000)
The following requirements apply to the Contractor and its employees that administer any system of records on behalf of the Federal Government under any
contract:

(1) The Contractor agrees to comply with, and assures the compliance of its employees with, the information restrictions and other applicable
requirements of the Privacy Act of 1974, 5 U.S.C. § 552a. Among other things, the Contractor agrees to obtain the express consent of the Federal
Government before the Contractor or its employees operate a system of records on behalf of the Federal Government. The Contractor understands
that the requirements of the Privacy Act, including the civil and criminal penalties for violation of that Act, apply to those individuals involved, and that
failure to comply with the terms of the Privacy Act may result in termination of the underlying contract.

(2) The Contractor also agrees to include these requirements in each subcontract to administer any system of records on behalf of the Federal
Government financed in whole or in part with Federal assistance provided by FTA.

Civil Rights Requirements – Applicability – All contracts except micropurchases ($10,000 or less, except for construction contracts over $2,000)
The following requirements apply to the underlying contract:
The Recipient understands and agrees that it must comply with applicable Federal civil rights laws and regulations, and follow applicable Federal guidance,
except as the Federal Government determines otherwise in writing. Therefore, unless a Recipient or Program, including an Indian Tribe or the Tribal Transit
Program, is specifically exempted from a civil rights statute, FTA requires compliance with that civil rights statute, including compliance with equity in
service:

a. Nondiscrimination in Federal Public Transportation Programs. The Recipient agrees to, and assures that each Third Party Participant will, comply
with Federal transit law, 49 U.S.C. § 5332 (FTA’s “Nondiscrimination” statute): (1) FTA’s “Nondiscrimination” statute prohibits discrimination on the basis
of: (a) Race, (b) Color, (c) Religion, (d) National origin, (e) Sex, (f) Disability, (g) Age, or (h) Gender identity and (2) The FTA “Nondiscrimination” statute’s
prohibition against discrimination includes: (a) Exclusion from participation, (b) Denial of program benefits, or (c) Discrimination, including discrimination
in employment or business opportunity, (3) Except as FTA determines otherwise in writing: (a) General. Follow: 1 The most recent edition of FTA
Circular 4702.1, “Title VI Requirements and Guidelines for Federal Transit Administration Recipients,” to the extent consistent with applicable Federal
laws, regulations, and guidance, and 2 Other applicable Federal guidance that may be issued, but (b) Exception for the Tribal Transit Program. FTA
does not require an Indian Tribe to comply with FTA programspecific guidelines for Title VI when administering its projects funded under the Tribal
Transit Program,

b. Nondiscrimination – Title VI of the Civil Rights Act. The Recipient agrees to, and assures that each Third Party Participant will: (1) Prohibit
discrimination based on: (a) Race, (b) Color, or (c) National origin, (2) Comply with: (a) Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, 42 U.S.C. §
2000d et seq., (b) U.S. DOT regulations, “Nondiscrimination in FederallyAssisted Programs of the Department of Transportation – Effectuation of Title
VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964,” 49 C.F.R. part 21, and (c) Federal transit law, specifically 49 U.S.C. § 5332, as stated in the preceding section a, and
(3) Except as FTA determines otherwise in writing, follow: (a) The most recent edition of FTA Circular 4702.1, “Title VI and Title VIDependent Guidelines
for Federal Transit Administration Recipients,” to the extent consistent with applicable Federal laws, regulations, and guidance. (b) U.S. DOJ,
“Guidelines for the enforcement of Title VI, Civil Rights Act of 1964,” 28 C.F.R. § 50.3, and (c) Other applicable Federal guidance that may be issued,

c. Equal Employment Opportunity. (1) Federal Requirements and Guidance. The Recipient agrees to, and assures that each Third Party Participant will,
prohibit discrimination on the basis of race, color, religion, sex, or national origin, and: (a) Comply with Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as
amended, 42 U.S.C. § 2000e et seq., (b) Facilitate compliance with Executive Order No. 11246, “Equal Employment Opportunity,” as amended by
Executive Order No. 11375, “Amending Executive Order No. 11246, Relating to Equal Employment Opportunity,” 42 U.S.C. § 2000e note, (c) Comply
with Federal transit law, specifically 49 U.S.C. § 5332, as stated in section a, and (d) Comply with FTA Circular 4704.1other applicable EEO laws and
regulations, as provided in Federal guidance, including laws and regulations prohibiting discrimination on the basis of disability, except as the Federal
Government determines otherwise in writing, (2) General. The Recipient agrees to: (a) Ensure that applicants for employment are employed and
employees are treated during employment without discrimination on the basis of their: 1 Race, 2 Color, 3 Religion, 4 Sex, 5 Disability, 6 Age, or 7
National origin, (b) Take affirmative action that includes, but is not limited to: 1 Recruitment advertising, 2 Recruitment, 3 Employment, 4 Rates of pay, 5
Other forms of compensation, 6 Selection for training, including apprenticeship, 7 Upgrading, 8 Transfers, 9 Demotions, 10 Layoffs, and 11
Terminations, but (b) Indian Tribe. Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, exempts Indian Tribes under the definition of "Employer". (3)
Equal Employment Opportunity Requirements for Construction Activities. In addition to the foregoing, when undertaking “construction” as recognized by
the U.S. Department of Labor (U.S. DOL), the Recipient agrees to comply, and assures the compliance of each Third Party Participant, with: (a) U.S.
DOL regulations, “Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs, Equal Employment Opportunity, Department of Labor,” 41 C.F.R. chapter 60, and
(b) Executive Order No. 11246, “Equal Employment Opportunity,” as amended by Executive Order No. 11375, “Amending Executive Order No. 11246,
Relating to Equal Employment Opportunity,” 42 U.S.C. § 2000e note,

d. Disadvantaged Business Enterprise. To the extent authorized by applicable Federal law, the Recipient agrees to facilitate, and assures that each
Third Party Participant will facilitate, participation by small business concerns owned and controlled by socially and economically disadvantaged
individuals, also referred to as “Disadvantaged Business Enterprises” (DBEs), in the Project as follows: 1) Requirements. The Recipient agrees to
comply with: (a) Section 1101(b) of Map21, 23 U.S.C. § 101 note, (b) U.S. DOT regulations, “Participation by Disadvantaged Business Enterprises in
Department of Transportation Financial Assistance Programs,” 49 C.F.R. part 26, and (c) Federal transit law, specifically 49 U.S.C. § 5332, as stated in
section a, (2) Assurance. As required by 49 C.F.R. § 26.13(a), (b) DBE Program Requirements. Recipients receiving planning, capital and/or operating
assistance that will award prime third party contracts exceeding $250,000 in a Federal fiscal year must: 1 Have a DBE program meeting the
requirements of 49 C.F.R. part 26, 2 Implement a DBE program approved by FTA, and 3 Establish an annual DBE participation goal, (c) Special
Requirements for a Transit Vehicle Manufacturer. The Recipient understands and agrees that each transit vehicle manufacturer, as a condition of being
authorized to bid or propose on FTAassisted transit vehicle procurements, must certify that it has complied with the requirements of 49 C.F.R. part 26,
(d) the Recipient provides assurance that: The Recipient shall not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, or sex in the award and
performance of any DOTassisted contract or in the administration of its DBE program or the requirements of 49 C.F.R. part 26. The Recipient shall
take all necessary and reasonable steps under 49 C.F.R. part 26 to ensure nondiscrimination in the award and administration of DOTassisted
contracts. The Recipient's DBE program, as required by 49 C.F.R. part 26 and as approved by DOT, is incorporated by reference in this agreement.
Implementation of this program is a legal obligation and failure to carry out its terms shall be treated as a violation of this agreement. Upon notification to
the Recipient of its failure to carry out its approved program, the Department may impose sanctions as provided for under 49 C.F.R. part 26 and may, in
appropriate cases, refer the matter for enforcement under 18 U.S.C. § 1001 and/or the Program Fraud Civil Remedies Act of 1986, 31 U.S.C. § 3801 et
seq., (2) Exception for the Tribal Transit Program. FTA exempts Indian tribes from the Disadvantaged Business Enterprise regulations at 49 C.F.R. part
26 under Map21and previous legislation,

e. Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Sex. The Recipient agrees to comply with Federal prohibitions against discrimination on the basis of sex, including:
(1) Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, as amended, 20 U.S.C. § 1681 et seq., (2) U.S. DOT regulations, “Nondiscrimination on the Basis of
Sex in Education Programs or Activities Receiving Federal Financial Assistance,” 49 C.F.R. part 25, and (3) Federal transit law, specifically 49 U.S.C. §
5332, as stated in section a,

f. Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Age. The Recipient agrees to comply with Federal prohibitions against discrimination on the basis of age, including:
(1) The Age Discrimination in Employment Act (ADEA), 29 U.S.C. §§ 621 – 634, which prohibits discrimination on the basis of age, (2) U.S. Equal
Employment Opportunity Commission (U.S. EEOC) regulations, “Age Discrimination in Employment Act,” 29 C.F.R. part 1625, which implements the
ADEA, (3) The Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 6101 et seq., which prohibits discrimination against individuals on the basis of
age in the administration of programs or activities receiving Federal funds, (4) U.S. Health and Human Services regulations, “Nondiscrimination on the
Basis of Age in Programs or Activities Receiving Federal Financial Assistance,” 45 C.F.R. part 90, which implements the Age Discrimination Act of
1975, and (5) Federal transit law, specifically 49 U.S.C. § 5332, as stated in section a,

g. Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Disability. The Recipient agrees to comply with the following Federal prohibitions pertaining to discrimination
against seniors or individuals with disabilities: (1) Federal laws, including: (a) Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended, 29 U.S.C. §
794, which prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability in the administration of federally funded programs or activities, (b) The Americans with
Disabilities Act of 1990 (ADA), as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 12101 et seq., which requires that accessible facilities and services be made available to
individuals with disabilities, 1 General. Titles I, II, and III of the ADA apply to FTA Recipients, but 2 Indian Tribes. While Titles II and III of the ADA apply to
Indian Tribes, Title I of the ADA exempts Indian Tribes from the definition of “employer,” (c) The Architectural Barriers Act of 1968, as amended, 42
U.S.C. § 4151 et seq., which requires that buildings and public accommodations be accessible to individuals with disabilities, (d) Federal transit law,
specifically 49 U.S.C. § 5332, which now includes disability as a prohibited basis for discrimination, and (e) Other applicable laws and amendments
pertaining to access for elderly individuals or individuals with disabilities, (2) Federal regulations, including: (a) U.S. DOT regulations, “Transportation
Services for Individuals with Disabilities (ADA),” 49 C.F.R. part 37, (b) U.S. DOT regulations, “Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Disability in Programs
and Activities Receiving or Benefiting from Federal Financial Assistance,” 49 C.F.R. part 27, (c) U.S. DOT regulations, “Transportation for Individuals
with Disabilities: Passenger Vessels,” 49 C.F.R. part 39, (d) Joint U.S. Architectural and Transportation Barriers Compliance Board (U.S. ATBCB) and
U.S. DOT regulations, “Americans With Disabilities (ADA) Accessibility Specifications for Transportation Vehicles,” 36 C.F.R. part 1192 and 49 C.F.R.
part 38, (e) U.S. DOJ regulations, “Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Disability in State and Local Government Services,” 28 C.F.R. part 35, (f) U.S.
DOJ regulations, “Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Disability by Public Accommodations and in Commercial Facilities,” 28 C.F.R. part 36, (g) U.S.
EEOC, “Regulations to Implement the Equal Employment Provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act,” 29 C.F.R. part 1630, (h) U.S. Federal
Communications Commission regulations, “Telecommunications Relay Services and Related Customer Premises Equipment for Persons with
Disabilities,” 47 C.F.R. part 64, Subpart F, (i) U.S. ATBCB regulations, “Electronic and Information Technology Accessibility Standards,” 36 C.F.R. part
1194, and (j) FTA regulations, “Transportation for Elderly and Handicapped Persons,” 49 C.F.R. part 609, and (3) Other applicable Federal civil rights
and nondiscrimination guidance,

h. Drug or Alcohol Abuse  Confidentiality and Other Civil Rights Protections. The Recipient agrees to comply with the confidentiality and civil rights
protections of: (1) The Drug Abuse Office and Treatment Act of 1972, as amended, 21 U.S.C. § 1101 et seq., (2) The Comprehensive Alcohol Abuse
and Alcoholism Prevention, Treatment and Rehabilitation Act of 1970, as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 4541 et seq., and (3) The Public Health Service Act, as
amended, 42 U.S.C. §§ 290dd – 290dd2,

i. Access to Services for People with Limited English Proficiency. Except as the Federal Government determines otherwise in writing, the Recipient
agrees to promote accessibility of public transportation services to people whose understanding of English is limited by following: 1) Executive Order
No. 13166, “Improving Access to Services for Persons with Limited English Proficiency,” August 11, 2000, 42 U.S.C. § 2000d1 note, and (2) U.S. DOT
Notice, “DOT Policy Guidance Concerning Recipients’ Responsibilities to Limited English Proficiency (LEP) Persons,” 70 Fed. Reg. 74087, December
14, 2005,

j. Other Nondiscrimination Laws. Except as the Federal Government determines otherwise in writing, the Recipient agrees to: (1) Comply with other
applicable Federal nondiscrimination laws and regulations, and (2) Follow Federal guidance prohibiting discrimination.

k. Remedies. Remedies for failure to comply with applicable Federal Civil Rights laws and Federal regulations may be enforced as provided in those
Federal laws or Federal regulations.

Breaches and Dispute Resolution – Applicability – All contracts over $150,000 Disputes arising in the performance of this contract which are 
not resolved by agreement of the parties shall be decided in writing by the recipient’s authorized representative. This decision shall be final and conclusive 
unless within ten days from the date of receipt of its copy, contractor mails or otherwise furnishes a written appeal to the recipient’s CEO. In connection with 
such appeal, contractor shall be afforded an opportunity to be heard and to offer evidence in support of its position. The decision of the recipient’s CEO shall 
be binding upon contractor and contractor shall abide by the decision. FTA has a vested interest in the settlement of any violation of Federal law including the 
False Claims Act, 31 U.S.C. § 3729.

Performance During Dispute  Unless otherwise directed by the recipient, contractor shall continue performance under this contract while matters in dispute 
are being resolved. Claims for Damages  Should either party to the contract suffer injury or damage to person or property because of any act or omission of 
the party or of any of his employees, agents or others for whose acts he is legally liable, a claim for damages therefore shall be made in writing to such other 
party within ten days after the first observance of such injury or damage.

Remedies  Unless this contract provides otherwise, all claims, counterclaims, disputes and other matters in question between the recipient and contractor 
arising out of or relating to this agreement or its breach will be decided by arbitration if the parties mutually agree, or in a court of competent jurisdiction 
within the residing State.

Rights and Remedies  Duties and obligations imposed by the contract documents and the rights and remedies available thereunder shall be in addition to 
and not a limitation of any duties, obligations, rights and remedies otherwise imposed or available by law. No action or failure to act by the recipient or 
contractor shall constitute a waiver of any right or duty afforded any of them under the contract, nor shall any such action or failure to act constitute an 
approval of or acquiescence in any breach thereunder, except as may be specifically agreed in writing.

Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) – Applicability – Contracts over $10,000 awarded on the basis of a bid or proposal offering to

use DBEs

a.  This contract is subject to the requirements of Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 26, Participation by Disadvantaged Business Enterprises in
Department of Transportation Financial Assistance Programs. The national goal for participation of Disadvantaged Business Enterprises (DBE) is
10%. The recipient’s overall goal for DBE participation is listed elsewhere. If a separate contract goal for DBE participation has been established for
this procurement, it is listed elsewhere.

b.  The contractor shall not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, or sex in the performance of this contract. The contractor shall carry
out applicable requirements of 49 CFR Part 26 in the award and administration of this contract. Failure by the contractor to carry out these
requirements is a material breach of this contract, which may result in the termination of this contract or such other remedy as the municipal
corporation deems appropriate. Each subcontract the contractor signs with a subcontractor must include the assurance in this paragraph (see 49
CFR 26.13(b)).

c.  If a separate contract goal has been established, Bidders/offerors are required to document sufficient DBE participation to meet these goals or,
alternatively, document adequate good faith efforts to do so, as provided for in 49 CFR 26.53.

d.  If no separate contract goal has been established, the successful bidder/offeror will be required to report its DBE participation obtained through race
neutral means throughout the period of performance.

e.  The contractor is required to pay its subcontractors performing work related to this contract for satisfactory performance of that work no later than 30
days after the contractor’s receipt of payment for that work from the recipient. In addition, the contractor may not hold retainage from its
subcontractors or must return any retainage payments to those subcontractors within 30 days after the subcontractor's work related to this contract is
satisfactorily completed or must return any retainage payments to those subcontractors within 30 days after incremental acceptance of the
subcontractor’s work by the recipient and contractor’s receipt of the partial retainage payment related to the subcontractor’s work.

f.  The contractor must promptly notify the recipient whenever a DBE subcontractor performing work related to this contract is terminated or fails to
complete its work, and must make good faith efforts to engage another DBE subcontractor to perform at least the same amount of work. The
contractor may not terminate any DBE subcontractor and perform that work through its own forces or those of an affiliate without prior written consent
of the recipient.

Prompt Payment – Applicability – All contracts except micropurchases $10,000 or less, (except for construction contracts over $2,000)

The prime contractor agrees to pay each subcontractor under this prime contract for satisfactory performance of its contract no later than 30 days from the
receipt of each payment the prime contract receives from the Recipient. The prime contractor agrees further to return retainage payments to each
subcontractor within 30 days after the subcontractors work is satisfactorily completed. Any delay or postponement of payment from the above referenced
time frame may occur only for good cause following written approval of the Recipient. This clause applies to both DBE and nonDBE subcontracts.

Incorporation of Federal Transit Administration (FTA) Terms – Applicability – All contracts except micropurchases ($10,000 or
less, except for construction contracts over $2,000)

The preceding provisions include, in part, certain Standard Terms & Conditions required by USDOT, whether or not expressly stated in the preceding
contract provisions. All USDOTrequired contractual provisions, as stated in FTA Circular 4220.1F, are hereby incorporated by reference. Anything to the
contrary herein notwithstanding, all FTA mandated terms shall be deemed to control in the event of a conflict with other provisions contained in this
Agreement. The contractor shall not perform any act, fail to perform any act, or refuse to comply with any request that would cause the recipient to be in
violation of FTA terms and conditions.

Bid 20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

4/13/2020 9:29 AM p. 45

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 2

356



Termination – Applicability – All Contracts over $10,000, except contracts with nonprofit organizations and institutions of higher learning, where the
threshold is $250,000

a. Termination for Convenience (General Provision) the recipient may terminate this contract, in whole or in part, at any time by written notice to
contractor when it is in the recipient's best interest. Contractor shall be paid its costs, including contract closeout costs, and profit on work performed
up to the time of termination. Contractor shall promptly submit its termination claim to the recipient. If contractor is in possession of any of the
recipient’s property, contractor shall account for same, and dispose of it as the recipient directs.

b. Termination for Default [Breach or Cause] (General Provision) If contractor does not deliver items in accordance with the contract delivery schedule,
or, if the contract is for services, and contractor fails to perform in the manner called for in the contract, or if contractor fails to comply with any other
provisions of the contract, the recipient may terminate this contract for default. Termination shall be effected by serving a notice of termination to
contractor setting forth the manner in which contractor is in default. Contractor shall only be paid the contract price for supplies delivered and accepted,
or for services performed in accordance with the manner of performance set forth in the contract. If it is later determined by the recipient that contractor
had an excusable reason for not performing, such as a strike, fire, or flood, events which are not the fault of or are beyond the control of contractor, the
recipient, after setting up a new delivery or performance schedule, may allow contractor to continue work, or treat the termination as a termination for
convenience.

c. Opportunity to Cure (General Provision) the recipient in its sole discretion may, in the case of a termination for breach or default, allow contractor an
appropriately short period of time in which to cure the defect. In such case, the notice of termination shall state the time period in which cure is
permitted and other appropriate conditions If contractor fails to remedy to the recipient's satisfaction the breach or default or any of the terms,
covenants, or conditions of this Contract within ten (10) days after receipt by contractor or written notice from the recipient setting forth the nature of
said breach or default, the recipient shall have the right to terminate the Contract without any further obligation to contractor. Any such termination for
default shall not in any way operate to preclude the recipient from also pursuing all available remedies against contractor and its sureties for said breach
or default.

d. Waiver of Remedies for any Breach In the event that the recipient elects to waive its remedies for any breach by contractor of any covenant, term or
condition of this Contract, such waiver by the recipient shall not limit its remedies for any succeeding breach of that or of any other term, covenant, or
condition of this Contract.

e. Termination for Convenience (Professional or Transit Service Contracts) the recipient, by written notice, may terminate this contract, in whole or in
part, when it is in the recipient's interest. If the contract is terminated, the recipient shall be liable only for payment under the payment provisions of this
contract for services rendered before the effective date of termination.

f. Termination for Default (Supplies and Service) If contractor fails to deliver supplies or to perform the services within the time specified in this contract
or any extension or if the contractor fails to comply with any other provisions of this contract, the recipient may terminate this contract for default. The
recipient shall terminate by delivering to contractor a notice of termination specifying the nature of default. Contractor shall only be paid the contract
price for supplies delivered and accepted, or services performed in accordance with the manner or performance set forth in this contract. If, after
termination for failure to fulfill contract obligations, it is determined that contractor was not in default, the rights and obligations of the parties shall be the
same as if termination had been issued for the recipient’s convenience.

g. Termination for Default (Transportation Services) If contractor fails to pick up the commodities or to perform the services, including delivery services,
within the time specified in this contract or any extension or if contractor fails to comply with any other provisions of this contract, the recipient may
terminate this contract for default. The recipient shall terminate by delivering to contractor a notice of termination specifying the nature of default.
Contractor shall only be paid the contract price for services performed in accordance with the manner of performance set forth in this contract.
If this contract is terminated while contractor has possession of the recipient goods, contractor shall, as directed by the recipient, protect and preserve
the goods until surrendered to the recipient or its agent. Contractor and the recipient shall agree on payment for the preservation and protection of
goods. Failure to agree on an amount shall be resolved under the Dispute clause. If, after termination for failure to fulfill contract obligations, it is
determined that contractor was not in default, the rights and obligations of the parties shall be the same as if termination had been issued for the
recipient’s convenience.

h. Termination for Default (Construction) If contractor refuses or fails to prosecute the work or any separable part, with the diligence that will insure its
completion within the time specified, or any extension, or fails to complete the work within this time, or if contractor fails to comply with any other
provisions of this contract, the recipient may terminate this contract for default. the recipient shall terminate by delivering to contractor a notice of
termination specifying the nature of default. In this event, the recipient may take over the work and compete it by contract or otherwise, and may take
possession of and use any materials, appliances, and plant on the work site necessary for completing the work. Contractor and its sureties shall be
liable for any damage to the recipient resulting from contractor's refusal or failure to complete the work within specified time, whether or not contractor's
right to proceed with the work is terminated. This liability includes any increased costs incurred by the recipient in completing the work.
Contractor's right to proceed shall not be terminated nor shall contractor be charged with damages under this clause if: 
1. Delay in completing the work arises from unforeseeable causes beyond the control and without the fault or negligence of contractor. Examples of
such causes include: acts of God, acts of the recipient, acts of another contractor in the performance of a contract with the recipient, epidemics,
quarantine restrictions, strikes, freight embargoes; and 
2. Contractor, within 10 days from the beginning of any delay, notifies the recipient in writing of the causes of delay. If in the recipient’s judgment, delay is
excusable, the time for completing the work shall be extended. The recipient’s judgment shall be final and conclusive on the parties, but subject to
appeal under the Disputes clauses.
If, after termination of contractor's right to proceed, it is determined that contractor was not in default, or that the delay was excusable, the rights and
obligations of the parties will be the same as if termination had been issued for the recipient’s convenience.

i. Termination for Convenience or Default (Architect & Engineering) the recipient may terminate this contract in whole or in part, for the recipient's
convenience or because of contractor’s failure to fulfill contract obligations. The recipient shall terminate by delivering to contractor a notice of
termination specifying the nature, extent, and effective date of termination. Upon receipt of the notice, contractor shall (1) immediately discontinue all
services affected (unless the notice directs otherwise), and (2) deliver to the recipient all data, drawings, specifications, reports, estimates, summaries,
and other information and materials accumulated in performing this contract, whether completed or in process. If termination is for the recipient’s
convenience, it shall make 
an equitable adjustment in the contract price but shall allow no anticipated profit on unperformed services. If termination is for contractor’s failure to fulfill
contract obligations, the recipient may complete the work by contact or otherwise and contractor shall be liable for any additional cost incurred by the
recipient. If, after termination for failure to fulfill contract obligations, it is determined that contractor was not in default, the rights and obligations of the
parties shall be the same as if termination had been issued for the recipient’s convenience.

j. Termination for Convenience or Default (CostType Contracts) the recipient may terminate this contract, or any portion of it, by serving a notice or
termination on contractor. The notice shall state whether termination is for convenience of the recipient or for default of contractor. If termination is for
default, the notice shall state the manner in which contractor has failed to perform the requirements of the contract. Contractor shall account for any
property in its possession paid for from funds received from the recipient, or property supplied to contractor by the recipient. If termination is for default,
the recipient may fix the fee, if the contract provides for a fee, to be paid to contractor in proportion to the value, if any, of work performed up to the time
of termination. Contractor shall promptly submit its termination claim to the recipient and the parties shall negotiate the termination settlement to be paid
to contractor. If termination is for the recipient’s convenience, contractor shall be paid its contract closeout costs, and a fee, if the contract provided for
payment of a fee, in proportion to the work performed up to the time of termination. If, after serving a notice of termination for default, the recipient
determines that contractor has an excusable reason for not performing, such as strike, fire, flood, events which are not the fault of and are beyond the
control of contractor, the recipient, after setting up a new work schedule, may allow contractor to continue work, or treat the termination as a termination
for convenience.

GovernmentWide Debarment and Suspension (Nonprocurement) – Applicability – Contracts over $25,000 The Recipient agrees
to the following:

(1) It will comply with the requirements of 2 C.F.R. part 180, subpart C, as adopted and supplemented by U.S. DOT regulations at 2 C.F.R. part 1200, which
include the following: (a) It will not enter into any arrangement to participate in the development or implementation of the Project with any Third Party
Participant that is debarred or suspended except as authorized by: 1 U.S. DOT regulations, “Nonprocurement Suspension and Debarment,” 2 C.F.R. part
1200, 2 U.S. OMB, “Guidelines to Agencies on Governmentwide Debarment and Suspension (Nonprocurement),” 2 C.F.R. part 180, including any
amendments thereto, and 3 Executive Orders Nos. 12549 and 12689, “Debarment and Suspension,” 31 U.S.C. § 6101 note, (b) It will review the U.S. GSA
“System for Award Management,” https:// www.sam.gov, if required by U.S. DOT regulations, 2 C.F.R. part 1200, and (c) It will include, and require each of
its Third Party Participants to include, a similar provision in each lower tier covered transaction, ensuring that each lower tier Third Party Participant: 1 Will
comply with Federal debarment and suspension requirements, and 2 Reviews the “System for Award Management” at https://www.sam.gov, if necessary to
comply with U.S. DOT regulations, 2 C.F.R. part 1200, and (2) If the Recipient suspends, debars, or takes any similar action against a Third Party
Participant or individual, the Recipient will provide immediate written notice to the: (a) FTA Regional Counsel for the Region in which the Recipient is located
or implements the
Project, (b) FTA Project Manager if the Project is administered by an FTA Headquarters Office, or (c) FTA Chief Counsel,

Contracts Involving Federal Privacy Act Requirements – Applicability – When a grantee maintains files on drug and alcohol
enforcement activities for FTA, and those files are organized so that information could be retrieved by personal identifier, the Privacy Act requirements apply
to all contracts except micropurchases ($10,000 or less, except for construction contracts over $2,000)
The following requirements apply to the Contractor and its employees that administer any system of records on behalf of the Federal Government under any
contract:

(1) The Contractor agrees to comply with, and assures the compliance of its employees with, the information restrictions and other applicable
requirements of the Privacy Act of 1974, 5 U.S.C. § 552a. Among other things, the Contractor agrees to obtain the express consent of the Federal
Government before the Contractor or its employees operate a system of records on behalf of the Federal Government. The Contractor understands
that the requirements of the Privacy Act, including the civil and criminal penalties for violation of that Act, apply to those individuals involved, and that
failure to comply with the terms of the Privacy Act may result in termination of the underlying contract.

(2) The Contractor also agrees to include these requirements in each subcontract to administer any system of records on behalf of the Federal
Government financed in whole or in part with Federal assistance provided by FTA.

Civil Rights Requirements – Applicability – All contracts except micropurchases ($10,000 or less, except for construction contracts over $2,000)
The following requirements apply to the underlying contract:
The Recipient understands and agrees that it must comply with applicable Federal civil rights laws and regulations, and follow applicable Federal guidance,
except as the Federal Government determines otherwise in writing. Therefore, unless a Recipient or Program, including an Indian Tribe or the Tribal Transit
Program, is specifically exempted from a civil rights statute, FTA requires compliance with that civil rights statute, including compliance with equity in
service:

a. Nondiscrimination in Federal Public Transportation Programs. The Recipient agrees to, and assures that each Third Party Participant will, comply
with Federal transit law, 49 U.S.C. § 5332 (FTA’s “Nondiscrimination” statute): (1) FTA’s “Nondiscrimination” statute prohibits discrimination on the basis
of: (a) Race, (b) Color, (c) Religion, (d) National origin, (e) Sex, (f) Disability, (g) Age, or (h) Gender identity and (2) The FTA “Nondiscrimination” statute’s
prohibition against discrimination includes: (a) Exclusion from participation, (b) Denial of program benefits, or (c) Discrimination, including discrimination
in employment or business opportunity, (3) Except as FTA determines otherwise in writing: (a) General. Follow: 1 The most recent edition of FTA
Circular 4702.1, “Title VI Requirements and Guidelines for Federal Transit Administration Recipients,” to the extent consistent with applicable Federal
laws, regulations, and guidance, and 2 Other applicable Federal guidance that may be issued, but (b) Exception for the Tribal Transit Program. FTA
does not require an Indian Tribe to comply with FTA programspecific guidelines for Title VI when administering its projects funded under the Tribal
Transit Program,

b. Nondiscrimination – Title VI of the Civil Rights Act. The Recipient agrees to, and assures that each Third Party Participant will: (1) Prohibit
discrimination based on: (a) Race, (b) Color, or (c) National origin, (2) Comply with: (a) Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, 42 U.S.C. §
2000d et seq., (b) U.S. DOT regulations, “Nondiscrimination in FederallyAssisted Programs of the Department of Transportation – Effectuation of Title
VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964,” 49 C.F.R. part 21, and (c) Federal transit law, specifically 49 U.S.C. § 5332, as stated in the preceding section a, and
(3) Except as FTA determines otherwise in writing, follow: (a) The most recent edition of FTA Circular 4702.1, “Title VI and Title VIDependent Guidelines
for Federal Transit Administration Recipients,” to the extent consistent with applicable Federal laws, regulations, and guidance. (b) U.S. DOJ,
“Guidelines for the enforcement of Title VI, Civil Rights Act of 1964,” 28 C.F.R. § 50.3, and (c) Other applicable Federal guidance that may be issued,

c. Equal Employment Opportunity. (1) Federal Requirements and Guidance. The Recipient agrees to, and assures that each Third Party Participant will,
prohibit discrimination on the basis of race, color, religion, sex, or national origin, and: (a) Comply with Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as
amended, 42 U.S.C. § 2000e et seq., (b) Facilitate compliance with Executive Order No. 11246, “Equal Employment Opportunity,” as amended by
Executive Order No. 11375, “Amending Executive Order No. 11246, Relating to Equal Employment Opportunity,” 42 U.S.C. § 2000e note, (c) Comply
with Federal transit law, specifically 49 U.S.C. § 5332, as stated in section a, and (d) Comply with FTA Circular 4704.1other applicable EEO laws and
regulations, as provided in Federal guidance, including laws and regulations prohibiting discrimination on the basis of disability, except as the Federal
Government determines otherwise in writing, (2) General. The Recipient agrees to: (a) Ensure that applicants for employment are employed and
employees are treated during employment without discrimination on the basis of their: 1 Race, 2 Color, 3 Religion, 4 Sex, 5 Disability, 6 Age, or 7
National origin, (b) Take affirmative action that includes, but is not limited to: 1 Recruitment advertising, 2 Recruitment, 3 Employment, 4 Rates of pay, 5
Other forms of compensation, 6 Selection for training, including apprenticeship, 7 Upgrading, 8 Transfers, 9 Demotions, 10 Layoffs, and 11
Terminations, but (b) Indian Tribe. Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, exempts Indian Tribes under the definition of "Employer". (3)
Equal Employment Opportunity Requirements for Construction Activities. In addition to the foregoing, when undertaking “construction” as recognized by
the U.S. Department of Labor (U.S. DOL), the Recipient agrees to comply, and assures the compliance of each Third Party Participant, with: (a) U.S.
DOL regulations, “Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs, Equal Employment Opportunity, Department of Labor,” 41 C.F.R. chapter 60, and
(b) Executive Order No. 11246, “Equal Employment Opportunity,” as amended by Executive Order No. 11375, “Amending Executive Order No. 11246,
Relating to Equal Employment Opportunity,” 42 U.S.C. § 2000e note,

d. Disadvantaged Business Enterprise. To the extent authorized by applicable Federal law, the Recipient agrees to facilitate, and assures that each
Third Party Participant will facilitate, participation by small business concerns owned and controlled by socially and economically disadvantaged
individuals, also referred to as “Disadvantaged Business Enterprises” (DBEs), in the Project as follows: 1) Requirements. The Recipient agrees to
comply with: (a) Section 1101(b) of Map21, 23 U.S.C. § 101 note, (b) U.S. DOT regulations, “Participation by Disadvantaged Business Enterprises in
Department of Transportation Financial Assistance Programs,” 49 C.F.R. part 26, and (c) Federal transit law, specifically 49 U.S.C. § 5332, as stated in
section a, (2) Assurance. As required by 49 C.F.R. § 26.13(a), (b) DBE Program Requirements. Recipients receiving planning, capital and/or operating
assistance that will award prime third party contracts exceeding $250,000 in a Federal fiscal year must: 1 Have a DBE program meeting the
requirements of 49 C.F.R. part 26, 2 Implement a DBE program approved by FTA, and 3 Establish an annual DBE participation goal, (c) Special
Requirements for a Transit Vehicle Manufacturer. The Recipient understands and agrees that each transit vehicle manufacturer, as a condition of being
authorized to bid or propose on FTAassisted transit vehicle procurements, must certify that it has complied with the requirements of 49 C.F.R. part 26,
(d) the Recipient provides assurance that: The Recipient shall not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, or sex in the award and
performance of any DOTassisted contract or in the administration of its DBE program or the requirements of 49 C.F.R. part 26. The Recipient shall
take all necessary and reasonable steps under 49 C.F.R. part 26 to ensure nondiscrimination in the award and administration of DOTassisted
contracts. The Recipient's DBE program, as required by 49 C.F.R. part 26 and as approved by DOT, is incorporated by reference in this agreement.
Implementation of this program is a legal obligation and failure to carry out its terms shall be treated as a violation of this agreement. Upon notification to
the Recipient of its failure to carry out its approved program, the Department may impose sanctions as provided for under 49 C.F.R. part 26 and may, in
appropriate cases, refer the matter for enforcement under 18 U.S.C. § 1001 and/or the Program Fraud Civil Remedies Act of 1986, 31 U.S.C. § 3801 et
seq., (2) Exception for the Tribal Transit Program. FTA exempts Indian tribes from the Disadvantaged Business Enterprise regulations at 49 C.F.R. part
26 under Map21and previous legislation,

e. Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Sex. The Recipient agrees to comply with Federal prohibitions against discrimination on the basis of sex, including:
(1) Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, as amended, 20 U.S.C. § 1681 et seq., (2) U.S. DOT regulations, “Nondiscrimination on the Basis of
Sex in Education Programs or Activities Receiving Federal Financial Assistance,” 49 C.F.R. part 25, and (3) Federal transit law, specifically 49 U.S.C. §
5332, as stated in section a,

f. Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Age. The Recipient agrees to comply with Federal prohibitions against discrimination on the basis of age, including:
(1) The Age Discrimination in Employment Act (ADEA), 29 U.S.C. §§ 621 – 634, which prohibits discrimination on the basis of age, (2) U.S. Equal
Employment Opportunity Commission (U.S. EEOC) regulations, “Age Discrimination in Employment Act,” 29 C.F.R. part 1625, which implements the
ADEA, (3) The Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 6101 et seq., which prohibits discrimination against individuals on the basis of
age in the administration of programs or activities receiving Federal funds, (4) U.S. Health and Human Services regulations, “Nondiscrimination on the
Basis of Age in Programs or Activities Receiving Federal Financial Assistance,” 45 C.F.R. part 90, which implements the Age Discrimination Act of
1975, and (5) Federal transit law, specifically 49 U.S.C. § 5332, as stated in section a,

g. Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Disability. The Recipient agrees to comply with the following Federal prohibitions pertaining to discrimination
against seniors or individuals with disabilities: (1) Federal laws, including: (a) Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended, 29 U.S.C. §
794, which prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability in the administration of federally funded programs or activities, (b) The Americans with
Disabilities Act of 1990 (ADA), as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 12101 et seq., which requires that accessible facilities and services be made available to
individuals with disabilities, 1 General. Titles I, II, and III of the ADA apply to FTA Recipients, but 2 Indian Tribes. While Titles II and III of the ADA apply to
Indian Tribes, Title I of the ADA exempts Indian Tribes from the definition of “employer,” (c) The Architectural Barriers Act of 1968, as amended, 42
U.S.C. § 4151 et seq., which requires that buildings and public accommodations be accessible to individuals with disabilities, (d) Federal transit law,
specifically 49 U.S.C. § 5332, which now includes disability as a prohibited basis for discrimination, and (e) Other applicable laws and amendments
pertaining to access for elderly individuals or individuals with disabilities, (2) Federal regulations, including: (a) U.S. DOT regulations, “Transportation
Services for Individuals with Disabilities (ADA),” 49 C.F.R. part 37, (b) U.S. DOT regulations, “Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Disability in Programs
and Activities Receiving or Benefiting from Federal Financial Assistance,” 49 C.F.R. part 27, (c) U.S. DOT regulations, “Transportation for Individuals
with Disabilities: Passenger Vessels,” 49 C.F.R. part 39, (d) Joint U.S. Architectural and Transportation Barriers Compliance Board (U.S. ATBCB) and
U.S. DOT regulations, “Americans With Disabilities (ADA) Accessibility Specifications for Transportation Vehicles,” 36 C.F.R. part 1192 and 49 C.F.R.
part 38, (e) U.S. DOJ regulations, “Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Disability in State and Local Government Services,” 28 C.F.R. part 35, (f) U.S.
DOJ regulations, “Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Disability by Public Accommodations and in Commercial Facilities,” 28 C.F.R. part 36, (g) U.S.
EEOC, “Regulations to Implement the Equal Employment Provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act,” 29 C.F.R. part 1630, (h) U.S. Federal
Communications Commission regulations, “Telecommunications Relay Services and Related Customer Premises Equipment for Persons with
Disabilities,” 47 C.F.R. part 64, Subpart F, (i) U.S. ATBCB regulations, “Electronic and Information Technology Accessibility Standards,” 36 C.F.R. part
1194, and (j) FTA regulations, “Transportation for Elderly and Handicapped Persons,” 49 C.F.R. part 609, and (3) Other applicable Federal civil rights
and nondiscrimination guidance,

h. Drug or Alcohol Abuse  Confidentiality and Other Civil Rights Protections. The Recipient agrees to comply with the confidentiality and civil rights
protections of: (1) The Drug Abuse Office and Treatment Act of 1972, as amended, 21 U.S.C. § 1101 et seq., (2) The Comprehensive Alcohol Abuse
and Alcoholism Prevention, Treatment and Rehabilitation Act of 1970, as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 4541 et seq., and (3) The Public Health Service Act, as
amended, 42 U.S.C. §§ 290dd – 290dd2,

i. Access to Services for People with Limited English Proficiency. Except as the Federal Government determines otherwise in writing, the Recipient
agrees to promote accessibility of public transportation services to people whose understanding of English is limited by following: 1) Executive Order
No. 13166, “Improving Access to Services for Persons with Limited English Proficiency,” August 11, 2000, 42 U.S.C. § 2000d1 note, and (2) U.S. DOT
Notice, “DOT Policy Guidance Concerning Recipients’ Responsibilities to Limited English Proficiency (LEP) Persons,” 70 Fed. Reg. 74087, December
14, 2005,

j. Other Nondiscrimination Laws. Except as the Federal Government determines otherwise in writing, the Recipient agrees to: (1) Comply with other
applicable Federal nondiscrimination laws and regulations, and (2) Follow Federal guidance prohibiting discrimination.

k. Remedies. Remedies for failure to comply with applicable Federal Civil Rights laws and Federal regulations may be enforced as provided in those
Federal laws or Federal regulations.

Breaches and Dispute Resolution – Applicability – All contracts over $150,000 Disputes arising in the performance of this contract which are 
not resolved by agreement of the parties shall be decided in writing by the recipient’s authorized representative. This decision shall be final and conclusive 
unless within ten days from the date of receipt of its copy, contractor mails or otherwise furnishes a written appeal to the recipient’s CEO. In connection with 
such appeal, contractor shall be afforded an opportunity to be heard and to offer evidence in support of its position. The decision of the recipient’s CEO shall 
be binding upon contractor and contractor shall abide by the decision. FTA has a vested interest in the settlement of any violation of Federal law including the 
False Claims Act, 31 U.S.C. § 3729.

Performance During Dispute  Unless otherwise directed by the recipient, contractor shall continue performance under this contract while matters in dispute 
are being resolved. Claims for Damages  Should either party to the contract suffer injury or damage to person or property because of any act or omission of 
the party or of any of his employees, agents or others for whose acts he is legally liable, a claim for damages therefore shall be made in writing to such other 
party within ten days after the first observance of such injury or damage.

Remedies  Unless this contract provides otherwise, all claims, counterclaims, disputes and other matters in question between the recipient and contractor 
arising out of or relating to this agreement or its breach will be decided by arbitration if the parties mutually agree, or in a court of competent jurisdiction 
within the residing State.

Rights and Remedies  Duties and obligations imposed by the contract documents and the rights and remedies available thereunder shall be in addition to 
and not a limitation of any duties, obligations, rights and remedies otherwise imposed or available by law. No action or failure to act by the recipient or 
contractor shall constitute a waiver of any right or duty afforded any of them under the contract, nor shall any such action or failure to act constitute an 
approval of or acquiescence in any breach thereunder, except as may be specifically agreed in writing.

Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) – Applicability – Contracts over $10,000 awarded on the basis of a bid or proposal offering to

use DBEs

a.  This contract is subject to the requirements of Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 26, Participation by Disadvantaged Business Enterprises in
Department of Transportation Financial Assistance Programs. The national goal for participation of Disadvantaged Business Enterprises (DBE) is
10%. The recipient’s overall goal for DBE participation is listed elsewhere. If a separate contract goal for DBE participation has been established for
this procurement, it is listed elsewhere.

b.  The contractor shall not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, or sex in the performance of this contract. The contractor shall carry
out applicable requirements of 49 CFR Part 26 in the award and administration of this contract. Failure by the contractor to carry out these
requirements is a material breach of this contract, which may result in the termination of this contract or such other remedy as the municipal
corporation deems appropriate. Each subcontract the contractor signs with a subcontractor must include the assurance in this paragraph (see 49
CFR 26.13(b)).

c.  If a separate contract goal has been established, Bidders/offerors are required to document sufficient DBE participation to meet these goals or,
alternatively, document adequate good faith efforts to do so, as provided for in 49 CFR 26.53.

d.  If no separate contract goal has been established, the successful bidder/offeror will be required to report its DBE participation obtained through race
neutral means throughout the period of performance.

e.  The contractor is required to pay its subcontractors performing work related to this contract for satisfactory performance of that work no later than 30
days after the contractor’s receipt of payment for that work from the recipient. In addition, the contractor may not hold retainage from its
subcontractors or must return any retainage payments to those subcontractors within 30 days after the subcontractor's work related to this contract is
satisfactorily completed or must return any retainage payments to those subcontractors within 30 days after incremental acceptance of the
subcontractor’s work by the recipient and contractor’s receipt of the partial retainage payment related to the subcontractor’s work.

f.  The contractor must promptly notify the recipient whenever a DBE subcontractor performing work related to this contract is terminated or fails to
complete its work, and must make good faith efforts to engage another DBE subcontractor to perform at least the same amount of work. The
contractor may not terminate any DBE subcontractor and perform that work through its own forces or those of an affiliate without prior written consent
of the recipient.

Prompt Payment – Applicability – All contracts except micropurchases $10,000 or less, (except for construction contracts over $2,000)

The prime contractor agrees to pay each subcontractor under this prime contract for satisfactory performance of its contract no later than 30 days from the
receipt of each payment the prime contract receives from the Recipient. The prime contractor agrees further to return retainage payments to each
subcontractor within 30 days after the subcontractors work is satisfactorily completed. Any delay or postponement of payment from the above referenced
time frame may occur only for good cause following written approval of the Recipient. This clause applies to both DBE and nonDBE subcontracts.

Incorporation of Federal Transit Administration (FTA) Terms – Applicability – All contracts except micropurchases ($10,000 or
less, except for construction contracts over $2,000)

The preceding provisions include, in part, certain Standard Terms & Conditions required by USDOT, whether or not expressly stated in the preceding
contract provisions. All USDOTrequired contractual provisions, as stated in FTA Circular 4220.1F, are hereby incorporated by reference. Anything to the
contrary herein notwithstanding, all FTA mandated terms shall be deemed to control in the event of a conflict with other provisions contained in this
Agreement. The contractor shall not perform any act, fail to perform any act, or refuse to comply with any request that would cause the recipient to be in
violation of FTA terms and conditions.

Bid 20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

4/13/2020 9:29 AM p. 46

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 2

357



Termination – Applicability – All Contracts over $10,000, except contracts with nonprofit organizations and institutions of higher learning, where the
threshold is $250,000

a. Termination for Convenience (General Provision) the recipient may terminate this contract, in whole or in part, at any time by written notice to
contractor when it is in the recipient's best interest. Contractor shall be paid its costs, including contract closeout costs, and profit on work performed
up to the time of termination. Contractor shall promptly submit its termination claim to the recipient. If contractor is in possession of any of the
recipient’s property, contractor shall account for same, and dispose of it as the recipient directs.

b. Termination for Default [Breach or Cause] (General Provision) If contractor does not deliver items in accordance with the contract delivery schedule,
or, if the contract is for services, and contractor fails to perform in the manner called for in the contract, or if contractor fails to comply with any other
provisions of the contract, the recipient may terminate this contract for default. Termination shall be effected by serving a notice of termination to
contractor setting forth the manner in which contractor is in default. Contractor shall only be paid the contract price for supplies delivered and accepted,
or for services performed in accordance with the manner of performance set forth in the contract. If it is later determined by the recipient that contractor
had an excusable reason for not performing, such as a strike, fire, or flood, events which are not the fault of or are beyond the control of contractor, the
recipient, after setting up a new delivery or performance schedule, may allow contractor to continue work, or treat the termination as a termination for
convenience.

c. Opportunity to Cure (General Provision) the recipient in its sole discretion may, in the case of a termination for breach or default, allow contractor an
appropriately short period of time in which to cure the defect. In such case, the notice of termination shall state the time period in which cure is
permitted and other appropriate conditions If contractor fails to remedy to the recipient's satisfaction the breach or default or any of the terms,
covenants, or conditions of this Contract within ten (10) days after receipt by contractor or written notice from the recipient setting forth the nature of
said breach or default, the recipient shall have the right to terminate the Contract without any further obligation to contractor. Any such termination for
default shall not in any way operate to preclude the recipient from also pursuing all available remedies against contractor and its sureties for said breach
or default.

d. Waiver of Remedies for any Breach In the event that the recipient elects to waive its remedies for any breach by contractor of any covenant, term or
condition of this Contract, such waiver by the recipient shall not limit its remedies for any succeeding breach of that or of any other term, covenant, or
condition of this Contract.

e. Termination for Convenience (Professional or Transit Service Contracts) the recipient, by written notice, may terminate this contract, in whole or in
part, when it is in the recipient's interest. If the contract is terminated, the recipient shall be liable only for payment under the payment provisions of this
contract for services rendered before the effective date of termination.

f. Termination for Default (Supplies and Service) If contractor fails to deliver supplies or to perform the services within the time specified in this contract
or any extension or if the contractor fails to comply with any other provisions of this contract, the recipient may terminate this contract for default. The
recipient shall terminate by delivering to contractor a notice of termination specifying the nature of default. Contractor shall only be paid the contract
price for supplies delivered and accepted, or services performed in accordance with the manner or performance set forth in this contract. If, after
termination for failure to fulfill contract obligations, it is determined that contractor was not in default, the rights and obligations of the parties shall be the
same as if termination had been issued for the recipient’s convenience.

g. Termination for Default (Transportation Services) If contractor fails to pick up the commodities or to perform the services, including delivery services,
within the time specified in this contract or any extension or if contractor fails to comply with any other provisions of this contract, the recipient may
terminate this contract for default. The recipient shall terminate by delivering to contractor a notice of termination specifying the nature of default.
Contractor shall only be paid the contract price for services performed in accordance with the manner of performance set forth in this contract.
If this contract is terminated while contractor has possession of the recipient goods, contractor shall, as directed by the recipient, protect and preserve
the goods until surrendered to the recipient or its agent. Contractor and the recipient shall agree on payment for the preservation and protection of
goods. Failure to agree on an amount shall be resolved under the Dispute clause. If, after termination for failure to fulfill contract obligations, it is
determined that contractor was not in default, the rights and obligations of the parties shall be the same as if termination had been issued for the
recipient’s convenience.

h. Termination for Default (Construction) If contractor refuses or fails to prosecute the work or any separable part, with the diligence that will insure its
completion within the time specified, or any extension, or fails to complete the work within this time, or if contractor fails to comply with any other
provisions of this contract, the recipient may terminate this contract for default. the recipient shall terminate by delivering to contractor a notice of
termination specifying the nature of default. In this event, the recipient may take over the work and compete it by contract or otherwise, and may take
possession of and use any materials, appliances, and plant on the work site necessary for completing the work. Contractor and its sureties shall be
liable for any damage to the recipient resulting from contractor's refusal or failure to complete the work within specified time, whether or not contractor's
right to proceed with the work is terminated. This liability includes any increased costs incurred by the recipient in completing the work.
Contractor's right to proceed shall not be terminated nor shall contractor be charged with damages under this clause if: 
1. Delay in completing the work arises from unforeseeable causes beyond the control and without the fault or negligence of contractor. Examples of
such causes include: acts of God, acts of the recipient, acts of another contractor in the performance of a contract with the recipient, epidemics,
quarantine restrictions, strikes, freight embargoes; and 
2. Contractor, within 10 days from the beginning of any delay, notifies the recipient in writing of the causes of delay. If in the recipient’s judgment, delay is
excusable, the time for completing the work shall be extended. The recipient’s judgment shall be final and conclusive on the parties, but subject to
appeal under the Disputes clauses.
If, after termination of contractor's right to proceed, it is determined that contractor was not in default, or that the delay was excusable, the rights and
obligations of the parties will be the same as if termination had been issued for the recipient’s convenience.

i. Termination for Convenience or Default (Architect & Engineering) the recipient may terminate this contract in whole or in part, for the recipient's
convenience or because of contractor’s failure to fulfill contract obligations. The recipient shall terminate by delivering to contractor a notice of
termination specifying the nature, extent, and effective date of termination. Upon receipt of the notice, contractor shall (1) immediately discontinue all
services affected (unless the notice directs otherwise), and (2) deliver to the recipient all data, drawings, specifications, reports, estimates, summaries,
and other information and materials accumulated in performing this contract, whether completed or in process. If termination is for the recipient’s
convenience, it shall make 
an equitable adjustment in the contract price but shall allow no anticipated profit on unperformed services. If termination is for contractor’s failure to fulfill
contract obligations, the recipient may complete the work by contact or otherwise and contractor shall be liable for any additional cost incurred by the
recipient. If, after termination for failure to fulfill contract obligations, it is determined that contractor was not in default, the rights and obligations of the
parties shall be the same as if termination had been issued for the recipient’s convenience.

j. Termination for Convenience or Default (CostType Contracts) the recipient may terminate this contract, or any portion of it, by serving a notice or
termination on contractor. The notice shall state whether termination is for convenience of the recipient or for default of contractor. If termination is for
default, the notice shall state the manner in which contractor has failed to perform the requirements of the contract. Contractor shall account for any
property in its possession paid for from funds received from the recipient, or property supplied to contractor by the recipient. If termination is for default,
the recipient may fix the fee, if the contract provides for a fee, to be paid to contractor in proportion to the value, if any, of work performed up to the time
of termination. Contractor shall promptly submit its termination claim to the recipient and the parties shall negotiate the termination settlement to be paid
to contractor. If termination is for the recipient’s convenience, contractor shall be paid its contract closeout costs, and a fee, if the contract provided for
payment of a fee, in proportion to the work performed up to the time of termination. If, after serving a notice of termination for default, the recipient
determines that contractor has an excusable reason for not performing, such as strike, fire, flood, events which are not the fault of and are beyond the
control of contractor, the recipient, after setting up a new work schedule, may allow contractor to continue work, or treat the termination as a termination
for convenience.

GovernmentWide Debarment and Suspension (Nonprocurement) – Applicability – Contracts over $25,000 The Recipient agrees
to the following:

(1) It will comply with the requirements of 2 C.F.R. part 180, subpart C, as adopted and supplemented by U.S. DOT regulations at 2 C.F.R. part 1200, which
include the following: (a) It will not enter into any arrangement to participate in the development or implementation of the Project with any Third Party
Participant that is debarred or suspended except as authorized by: 1 U.S. DOT regulations, “Nonprocurement Suspension and Debarment,” 2 C.F.R. part
1200, 2 U.S. OMB, “Guidelines to Agencies on Governmentwide Debarment and Suspension (Nonprocurement),” 2 C.F.R. part 180, including any
amendments thereto, and 3 Executive Orders Nos. 12549 and 12689, “Debarment and Suspension,” 31 U.S.C. § 6101 note, (b) It will review the U.S. GSA
“System for Award Management,” https:// www.sam.gov, if required by U.S. DOT regulations, 2 C.F.R. part 1200, and (c) It will include, and require each of
its Third Party Participants to include, a similar provision in each lower tier covered transaction, ensuring that each lower tier Third Party Participant: 1 Will
comply with Federal debarment and suspension requirements, and 2 Reviews the “System for Award Management” at https://www.sam.gov, if necessary to
comply with U.S. DOT regulations, 2 C.F.R. part 1200, and (2) If the Recipient suspends, debars, or takes any similar action against a Third Party
Participant or individual, the Recipient will provide immediate written notice to the: (a) FTA Regional Counsel for the Region in which the Recipient is located
or implements the
Project, (b) FTA Project Manager if the Project is administered by an FTA Headquarters Office, or (c) FTA Chief Counsel,

Contracts Involving Federal Privacy Act Requirements – Applicability – When a grantee maintains files on drug and alcohol
enforcement activities for FTA, and those files are organized so that information could be retrieved by personal identifier, the Privacy Act requirements apply
to all contracts except micropurchases ($10,000 or less, except for construction contracts over $2,000)
The following requirements apply to the Contractor and its employees that administer any system of records on behalf of the Federal Government under any
contract:

(1) The Contractor agrees to comply with, and assures the compliance of its employees with, the information restrictions and other applicable
requirements of the Privacy Act of 1974, 5 U.S.C. § 552a. Among other things, the Contractor agrees to obtain the express consent of the Federal
Government before the Contractor or its employees operate a system of records on behalf of the Federal Government. The Contractor understands
that the requirements of the Privacy Act, including the civil and criminal penalties for violation of that Act, apply to those individuals involved, and that
failure to comply with the terms of the Privacy Act may result in termination of the underlying contract.

(2) The Contractor also agrees to include these requirements in each subcontract to administer any system of records on behalf of the Federal
Government financed in whole or in part with Federal assistance provided by FTA.

Civil Rights Requirements – Applicability – All contracts except micropurchases ($10,000 or less, except for construction contracts over $2,000)
The following requirements apply to the underlying contract:
The Recipient understands and agrees that it must comply with applicable Federal civil rights laws and regulations, and follow applicable Federal guidance,
except as the Federal Government determines otherwise in writing. Therefore, unless a Recipient or Program, including an Indian Tribe or the Tribal Transit
Program, is specifically exempted from a civil rights statute, FTA requires compliance with that civil rights statute, including compliance with equity in
service:

a. Nondiscrimination in Federal Public Transportation Programs. The Recipient agrees to, and assures that each Third Party Participant will, comply
with Federal transit law, 49 U.S.C. § 5332 (FTA’s “Nondiscrimination” statute): (1) FTA’s “Nondiscrimination” statute prohibits discrimination on the basis
of: (a) Race, (b) Color, (c) Religion, (d) National origin, (e) Sex, (f) Disability, (g) Age, or (h) Gender identity and (2) The FTA “Nondiscrimination” statute’s
prohibition against discrimination includes: (a) Exclusion from participation, (b) Denial of program benefits, or (c) Discrimination, including discrimination
in employment or business opportunity, (3) Except as FTA determines otherwise in writing: (a) General. Follow: 1 The most recent edition of FTA
Circular 4702.1, “Title VI Requirements and Guidelines for Federal Transit Administration Recipients,” to the extent consistent with applicable Federal
laws, regulations, and guidance, and 2 Other applicable Federal guidance that may be issued, but (b) Exception for the Tribal Transit Program. FTA
does not require an Indian Tribe to comply with FTA programspecific guidelines for Title VI when administering its projects funded under the Tribal
Transit Program,

b. Nondiscrimination – Title VI of the Civil Rights Act. The Recipient agrees to, and assures that each Third Party Participant will: (1) Prohibit
discrimination based on: (a) Race, (b) Color, or (c) National origin, (2) Comply with: (a) Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, 42 U.S.C. §
2000d et seq., (b) U.S. DOT regulations, “Nondiscrimination in FederallyAssisted Programs of the Department of Transportation – Effectuation of Title
VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964,” 49 C.F.R. part 21, and (c) Federal transit law, specifically 49 U.S.C. § 5332, as stated in the preceding section a, and
(3) Except as FTA determines otherwise in writing, follow: (a) The most recent edition of FTA Circular 4702.1, “Title VI and Title VIDependent Guidelines
for Federal Transit Administration Recipients,” to the extent consistent with applicable Federal laws, regulations, and guidance. (b) U.S. DOJ,
“Guidelines for the enforcement of Title VI, Civil Rights Act of 1964,” 28 C.F.R. § 50.3, and (c) Other applicable Federal guidance that may be issued,

c. Equal Employment Opportunity. (1) Federal Requirements and Guidance. The Recipient agrees to, and assures that each Third Party Participant will,
prohibit discrimination on the basis of race, color, religion, sex, or national origin, and: (a) Comply with Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as
amended, 42 U.S.C. § 2000e et seq., (b) Facilitate compliance with Executive Order No. 11246, “Equal Employment Opportunity,” as amended by
Executive Order No. 11375, “Amending Executive Order No. 11246, Relating to Equal Employment Opportunity,” 42 U.S.C. § 2000e note, (c) Comply
with Federal transit law, specifically 49 U.S.C. § 5332, as stated in section a, and (d) Comply with FTA Circular 4704.1other applicable EEO laws and
regulations, as provided in Federal guidance, including laws and regulations prohibiting discrimination on the basis of disability, except as the Federal
Government determines otherwise in writing, (2) General. The Recipient agrees to: (a) Ensure that applicants for employment are employed and
employees are treated during employment without discrimination on the basis of their: 1 Race, 2 Color, 3 Religion, 4 Sex, 5 Disability, 6 Age, or 7
National origin, (b) Take affirmative action that includes, but is not limited to: 1 Recruitment advertising, 2 Recruitment, 3 Employment, 4 Rates of pay, 5
Other forms of compensation, 6 Selection for training, including apprenticeship, 7 Upgrading, 8 Transfers, 9 Demotions, 10 Layoffs, and 11
Terminations, but (b) Indian Tribe. Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, exempts Indian Tribes under the definition of "Employer". (3)
Equal Employment Opportunity Requirements for Construction Activities. In addition to the foregoing, when undertaking “construction” as recognized by
the U.S. Department of Labor (U.S. DOL), the Recipient agrees to comply, and assures the compliance of each Third Party Participant, with: (a) U.S.
DOL regulations, “Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs, Equal Employment Opportunity, Department of Labor,” 41 C.F.R. chapter 60, and
(b) Executive Order No. 11246, “Equal Employment Opportunity,” as amended by Executive Order No. 11375, “Amending Executive Order No. 11246,
Relating to Equal Employment Opportunity,” 42 U.S.C. § 2000e note,

d. Disadvantaged Business Enterprise. To the extent authorized by applicable Federal law, the Recipient agrees to facilitate, and assures that each
Third Party Participant will facilitate, participation by small business concerns owned and controlled by socially and economically disadvantaged
individuals, also referred to as “Disadvantaged Business Enterprises” (DBEs), in the Project as follows: 1) Requirements. The Recipient agrees to
comply with: (a) Section 1101(b) of Map21, 23 U.S.C. § 101 note, (b) U.S. DOT regulations, “Participation by Disadvantaged Business Enterprises in
Department of Transportation Financial Assistance Programs,” 49 C.F.R. part 26, and (c) Federal transit law, specifically 49 U.S.C. § 5332, as stated in
section a, (2) Assurance. As required by 49 C.F.R. § 26.13(a), (b) DBE Program Requirements. Recipients receiving planning, capital and/or operating
assistance that will award prime third party contracts exceeding $250,000 in a Federal fiscal year must: 1 Have a DBE program meeting the
requirements of 49 C.F.R. part 26, 2 Implement a DBE program approved by FTA, and 3 Establish an annual DBE participation goal, (c) Special
Requirements for a Transit Vehicle Manufacturer. The Recipient understands and agrees that each transit vehicle manufacturer, as a condition of being
authorized to bid or propose on FTAassisted transit vehicle procurements, must certify that it has complied with the requirements of 49 C.F.R. part 26,
(d) the Recipient provides assurance that: The Recipient shall not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, or sex in the award and
performance of any DOTassisted contract or in the administration of its DBE program or the requirements of 49 C.F.R. part 26. The Recipient shall
take all necessary and reasonable steps under 49 C.F.R. part 26 to ensure nondiscrimination in the award and administration of DOTassisted
contracts. The Recipient's DBE program, as required by 49 C.F.R. part 26 and as approved by DOT, is incorporated by reference in this agreement.
Implementation of this program is a legal obligation and failure to carry out its terms shall be treated as a violation of this agreement. Upon notification to
the Recipient of its failure to carry out its approved program, the Department may impose sanctions as provided for under 49 C.F.R. part 26 and may, in
appropriate cases, refer the matter for enforcement under 18 U.S.C. § 1001 and/or the Program Fraud Civil Remedies Act of 1986, 31 U.S.C. § 3801 et
seq., (2) Exception for the Tribal Transit Program. FTA exempts Indian tribes from the Disadvantaged Business Enterprise regulations at 49 C.F.R. part
26 under Map21and previous legislation,

e. Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Sex. The Recipient agrees to comply with Federal prohibitions against discrimination on the basis of sex, including:
(1) Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, as amended, 20 U.S.C. § 1681 et seq., (2) U.S. DOT regulations, “Nondiscrimination on the Basis of
Sex in Education Programs or Activities Receiving Federal Financial Assistance,” 49 C.F.R. part 25, and (3) Federal transit law, specifically 49 U.S.C. §
5332, as stated in section a,

f. Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Age. The Recipient agrees to comply with Federal prohibitions against discrimination on the basis of age, including:
(1) The Age Discrimination in Employment Act (ADEA), 29 U.S.C. §§ 621 – 634, which prohibits discrimination on the basis of age, (2) U.S. Equal
Employment Opportunity Commission (U.S. EEOC) regulations, “Age Discrimination in Employment Act,” 29 C.F.R. part 1625, which implements the
ADEA, (3) The Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 6101 et seq., which prohibits discrimination against individuals on the basis of
age in the administration of programs or activities receiving Federal funds, (4) U.S. Health and Human Services regulations, “Nondiscrimination on the
Basis of Age in Programs or Activities Receiving Federal Financial Assistance,” 45 C.F.R. part 90, which implements the Age Discrimination Act of
1975, and (5) Federal transit law, specifically 49 U.S.C. § 5332, as stated in section a,

g. Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Disability. The Recipient agrees to comply with the following Federal prohibitions pertaining to discrimination
against seniors or individuals with disabilities: (1) Federal laws, including: (a) Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended, 29 U.S.C. §
794, which prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability in the administration of federally funded programs or activities, (b) The Americans with
Disabilities Act of 1990 (ADA), as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 12101 et seq., which requires that accessible facilities and services be made available to
individuals with disabilities, 1 General. Titles I, II, and III of the ADA apply to FTA Recipients, but 2 Indian Tribes. While Titles II and III of the ADA apply to
Indian Tribes, Title I of the ADA exempts Indian Tribes from the definition of “employer,” (c) The Architectural Barriers Act of 1968, as amended, 42
U.S.C. § 4151 et seq., which requires that buildings and public accommodations be accessible to individuals with disabilities, (d) Federal transit law,
specifically 49 U.S.C. § 5332, which now includes disability as a prohibited basis for discrimination, and (e) Other applicable laws and amendments
pertaining to access for elderly individuals or individuals with disabilities, (2) Federal regulations, including: (a) U.S. DOT regulations, “Transportation
Services for Individuals with Disabilities (ADA),” 49 C.F.R. part 37, (b) U.S. DOT regulations, “Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Disability in Programs
and Activities Receiving or Benefiting from Federal Financial Assistance,” 49 C.F.R. part 27, (c) U.S. DOT regulations, “Transportation for Individuals
with Disabilities: Passenger Vessels,” 49 C.F.R. part 39, (d) Joint U.S. Architectural and Transportation Barriers Compliance Board (U.S. ATBCB) and
U.S. DOT regulations, “Americans With Disabilities (ADA) Accessibility Specifications for Transportation Vehicles,” 36 C.F.R. part 1192 and 49 C.F.R.
part 38, (e) U.S. DOJ regulations, “Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Disability in State and Local Government Services,” 28 C.F.R. part 35, (f) U.S.
DOJ regulations, “Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Disability by Public Accommodations and in Commercial Facilities,” 28 C.F.R. part 36, (g) U.S.
EEOC, “Regulations to Implement the Equal Employment Provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act,” 29 C.F.R. part 1630, (h) U.S. Federal
Communications Commission regulations, “Telecommunications Relay Services and Related Customer Premises Equipment for Persons with
Disabilities,” 47 C.F.R. part 64, Subpart F, (i) U.S. ATBCB regulations, “Electronic and Information Technology Accessibility Standards,” 36 C.F.R. part
1194, and (j) FTA regulations, “Transportation for Elderly and Handicapped Persons,” 49 C.F.R. part 609, and (3) Other applicable Federal civil rights
and nondiscrimination guidance,

h. Drug or Alcohol Abuse  Confidentiality and Other Civil Rights Protections. The Recipient agrees to comply with the confidentiality and civil rights
protections of: (1) The Drug Abuse Office and Treatment Act of 1972, as amended, 21 U.S.C. § 1101 et seq., (2) The Comprehensive Alcohol Abuse
and Alcoholism Prevention, Treatment and Rehabilitation Act of 1970, as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 4541 et seq., and (3) The Public Health Service Act, as
amended, 42 U.S.C. §§ 290dd – 290dd2,

i. Access to Services for People with Limited English Proficiency. Except as the Federal Government determines otherwise in writing, the Recipient
agrees to promote accessibility of public transportation services to people whose understanding of English is limited by following: 1) Executive Order
No. 13166, “Improving Access to Services for Persons with Limited English Proficiency,” August 11, 2000, 42 U.S.C. § 2000d1 note, and (2) U.S. DOT
Notice, “DOT Policy Guidance Concerning Recipients’ Responsibilities to Limited English Proficiency (LEP) Persons,” 70 Fed. Reg. 74087, December
14, 2005,

j. Other Nondiscrimination Laws. Except as the Federal Government determines otherwise in writing, the Recipient agrees to: (1) Comply with other
applicable Federal nondiscrimination laws and regulations, and (2) Follow Federal guidance prohibiting discrimination.

k. Remedies. Remedies for failure to comply with applicable Federal Civil Rights laws and Federal regulations may be enforced as provided in those
Federal laws or Federal regulations.

Breaches and Dispute Resolution – Applicability – All contracts over $150,000 Disputes arising in the performance of this contract which are 
not resolved by agreement of the parties shall be decided in writing by the recipient’s authorized representative. This decision shall be final and conclusive 
unless within ten days from the date of receipt of its copy, contractor mails or otherwise furnishes a written appeal to the recipient’s CEO. In connection with 
such appeal, contractor shall be afforded an opportunity to be heard and to offer evidence in support of its position. The decision of the recipient’s CEO shall 
be binding upon contractor and contractor shall abide by the decision. FTA has a vested interest in the settlement of any violation of Federal law including the 
False Claims Act, 31 U.S.C. § 3729.

Performance During Dispute  Unless otherwise directed by the recipient, contractor shall continue performance under this contract while matters in dispute 
are being resolved. Claims for Damages  Should either party to the contract suffer injury or damage to person or property because of any act or omission of 
the party or of any of his employees, agents or others for whose acts he is legally liable, a claim for damages therefore shall be made in writing to such other 
party within ten days after the first observance of such injury or damage.

Remedies  Unless this contract provides otherwise, all claims, counterclaims, disputes and other matters in question between the recipient and contractor 
arising out of or relating to this agreement or its breach will be decided by arbitration if the parties mutually agree, or in a court of competent jurisdiction 
within the residing State.

Rights and Remedies  Duties and obligations imposed by the contract documents and the rights and remedies available thereunder shall be in addition to 
and not a limitation of any duties, obligations, rights and remedies otherwise imposed or available by law. No action or failure to act by the recipient or 
contractor shall constitute a waiver of any right or duty afforded any of them under the contract, nor shall any such action or failure to act constitute an 
approval of or acquiescence in any breach thereunder, except as may be specifically agreed in writing.

Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) – Applicability – Contracts over $10,000 awarded on the basis of a bid or proposal offering to

use DBEs

a.  This contract is subject to the requirements of Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 26, Participation by Disadvantaged Business Enterprises in
Department of Transportation Financial Assistance Programs. The national goal for participation of Disadvantaged Business Enterprises (DBE) is
10%. The recipient’s overall goal for DBE participation is listed elsewhere. If a separate contract goal for DBE participation has been established for
this procurement, it is listed elsewhere.

b.  The contractor shall not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, or sex in the performance of this contract. The contractor shall carry
out applicable requirements of 49 CFR Part 26 in the award and administration of this contract. Failure by the contractor to carry out these
requirements is a material breach of this contract, which may result in the termination of this contract or such other remedy as the municipal
corporation deems appropriate. Each subcontract the contractor signs with a subcontractor must include the assurance in this paragraph (see 49
CFR 26.13(b)).

c.  If a separate contract goal has been established, Bidders/offerors are required to document sufficient DBE participation to meet these goals or,
alternatively, document adequate good faith efforts to do so, as provided for in 49 CFR 26.53.

d.  If no separate contract goal has been established, the successful bidder/offeror will be required to report its DBE participation obtained through race
neutral means throughout the period of performance.

e.  The contractor is required to pay its subcontractors performing work related to this contract for satisfactory performance of that work no later than 30
days after the contractor’s receipt of payment for that work from the recipient. In addition, the contractor may not hold retainage from its
subcontractors or must return any retainage payments to those subcontractors within 30 days after the subcontractor's work related to this contract is
satisfactorily completed or must return any retainage payments to those subcontractors within 30 days after incremental acceptance of the
subcontractor’s work by the recipient and contractor’s receipt of the partial retainage payment related to the subcontractor’s work.

f.  The contractor must promptly notify the recipient whenever a DBE subcontractor performing work related to this contract is terminated or fails to
complete its work, and must make good faith efforts to engage another DBE subcontractor to perform at least the same amount of work. The
contractor may not terminate any DBE subcontractor and perform that work through its own forces or those of an affiliate without prior written consent
of the recipient.

Prompt Payment – Applicability – All contracts except micropurchases $10,000 or less, (except for construction contracts over $2,000)

The prime contractor agrees to pay each subcontractor under this prime contract for satisfactory performance of its contract no later than 30 days from the
receipt of each payment the prime contract receives from the Recipient. The prime contractor agrees further to return retainage payments to each
subcontractor within 30 days after the subcontractors work is satisfactorily completed. Any delay or postponement of payment from the above referenced
time frame may occur only for good cause following written approval of the Recipient. This clause applies to both DBE and nonDBE subcontracts.

Incorporation of Federal Transit Administration (FTA) Terms – Applicability – All contracts except micropurchases ($10,000 or
less, except for construction contracts over $2,000)

The preceding provisions include, in part, certain Standard Terms & Conditions required by USDOT, whether or not expressly stated in the preceding
contract provisions. All USDOTrequired contractual provisions, as stated in FTA Circular 4220.1F, are hereby incorporated by reference. Anything to the
contrary herein notwithstanding, all FTA mandated terms shall be deemed to control in the event of a conflict with other provisions contained in this
Agreement. The contractor shall not perform any act, fail to perform any act, or refuse to comply with any request that would cause the recipient to be in
violation of FTA terms and conditions.

Bid 20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

4/13/2020 9:29 AM p. 47

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 2

358



Other Federal Requirements:

Full and Open Competition  In accordance with 49 U.S.C. $ 5325(h) all procurement transactions shall be conducted in a manner that provides
full and open competition.

Prohibition Against Exclusionary or Discriminatory Specifications  Apart from inconsistent requirements imposed by Federal
statute or regulations, the contractor shall comply with the requirements of 49 USC 5323(h)(2) by refraining from using any FTA assistance to support
procurements using exclusionary or discriminatory specifications.

Conformance with ITS National Architecture  Contractor shall conform, to the extent applicable, to the National Intelligent Transportation
Standards architecture as required by SAFETEALU Section 5307(c), 23 U.S.C. Section 512 note and follow the provisions of FTA Notice, "FTA National
Architecture Policy on Transit Projects," 66 Fed. Reg.1455 etseq., January 8, 2001, and any other implementing directives FTA may issue at a later date,
except to the extent FTA determines otherwise in writing.

Access Requirements for Persons with Disabilities  Contractor shall comply with 49 USC 5301(d), stating Federal policy that the
elderly and persons with disabilities have the same rights as other persons to use mass transportation services and facilities and that special efforts shall be
made in planning and designing those services and facilities to implement that policy. Contractor shall also comply with all applicable requirements of Sec.
504 of the Rehabilitation Act (1973), as amended, 29 USC 794, which prohibits discrimination on the basis of handicaps, and the Americans with Disabilities
Act of 1990 (ADA), as amended, 42 USC 12101 et seq., which requires that accessible facilities and services be made available to persons with disabilities,
including any subsequent amendments thereto.

Notification of Federal Participation  To the extent required by law, in the announcement of any third party contract award for goods and
services (including construction services) having an aggregate value of $500,000 or more, contractor shall specify the amount of Federal assistance to be
used in financing that acquisition of goods and services and to express that amount of Federal assistance as a percentage of the total cost of the third party
contract.

Interest of Members or Delegates to Congress  No members of, or delegates to, the US Congress shall be admitted to any share or part
of this contract nor to any benefit arising therefrom.

Ineligible Contractors and Subcontractors  Any name appearing upon the Comptroller General's list of ineligible contractors for federally
assisted contracts shall be ineligible to act as a subcontractor for contractor pursuant to this contract. If contractor is on the Comptroller General's list of
ineligible contractors for federally financed or assisted construction, the recipient shall cancel, terminate or suspend this contract.

Other Contract Requirements  To the extent not inconsistent with the foregoing Federal requirements, this contract shall also include those
standard clauses attached hereto, and shall comply with the recipient's Procurement Guidelines, available upon request from the recipient.

Compliance With Federal Regulations  Any contract entered pursuant to this solicitation shall contain the following provisions: All USDOT
required contractual provisions, as set forth in FTA Circular 4220.1F, are incorporated by reference. Anything to the contrary herein notwithstanding, FTA
mandated terms shall control in the event of a conflict with other provisions contained in this Agreement. Contractor shall not perform any act, fail to perform
any act, or refuse to comply with any grantee request that would cause the recipient to be in violation of FTA terms and conditions. Contractor shall comply
with all applicable FTA regulations, policies, procedures and directives, including, without limitation, those listed directly or incorporated by reference in the
Master Agreement between the recipient and FTA, as may be amended or promulgated from time to time during the term of this contract. Contractor's
failure to so comply shall constitute a material breach of this contract.

Real Property  Any contract entered into shall contain the following provisions: Contractor shall at all times comply with all applicable statutes and
USDOT regulations, policies, procedures and directives governing the acquisition, use and disposal of real property, including, but not limited to, 49 CFR
18.3118.34, 49 CFR 19.3019.37, 49 CFR Part 24, 49 CFR 5326 as amended by Map21, 49 CFR part 18 or 19, 49 USC 5334, applicable FTA Circular
5010, and FTA Master Agreement, as they may be amended or promulgated during the term of this contract. Contractor's failure to so comply shall
constitute a material breach of this contract.

Access to Services for Persons with Limited English Proficiency  To the extent applicable and except to the extent that FTA
determines otherwise in writing, the Recipient agrees to comply with the policies of Executive Order No. 13166, "Improving Access to Services for Persons
with Limited English Proficiency," 42 U.S.C. § 2000d 1 note, and with the provisions of U.S. DOT Notice, "DOT Guidance to Recipients on Special Language
Services to Limited English Proficient (LEP) Beneficiaries," 70 Fed. Reg. 74087, December 14, 2005.

Environmental Justice  Except as the Federal Government determines otherwise in writing, the Recipient agrees to promote environmental justice
by following: (1) Executive Order No. 12898, "Federal Actions to Address Environmental Justice in Minority Populations and LowIncome Populations,"
February 11, 1994, 42 U.S.C. $ 4321 note, as well as facilitating compliance with that Executive Order, and (2) DOT Order 5610.2, "Department of
Transportation Actions To Address Environmental Justice in Minority Populations and LowIncome Populations," 62 Fed. Reg. 18377, April 15, 1997, and (3)
The most recent and applicable edition of FTA Circular 4703.1, "Environmental Justice Policy Guidance for Federal Transit Administration Recipients,"
August 15, 2012, to the extent consistent with applicable Federal laws, regulations, and guidance,

Environmental Protections  Compliance is required with any applicable Federal laws imposing environmental and resource conservation
requirements for the project. Some, but not all, of the major Federal laws that may affect the project include: the National Environmental Policy Act of 1969;
the Clean Air Act; the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act; the comprehensive Environmental response, Compensation and Liability Act; as well as
environmental provisions with Title 23 U.S.C., and 49 U.C. chapter 53. The U.S. EPA, FHWA and other federal agencies may issue other federal regulations
and directives that may affect the project. Compliance is required with any applicable Federal laws and regulations in effect now or that become effective in
the future.

Geographic Information and Related Spatial Data  (NOT APPLICABLE TO THE TRIBAL TRANSIT PROGRAM) Any project activities
involving spatial data or geographic information systems activities financed with Federal assistance are required to be consistent with the National Spatial
Data Infrastructure promulgated by the Federal Geographic Data Committee, except to the extent that FTA determines otherwise in writing.

Geographic Preference  All project activities must be advertised without geographic preference, (except in A/E under
certain circumstances, preference for hiring veterans on transit construction projects and geographicbased hiring preferences as proposes to be amended
in 2 CFR Part 1201 ).

Federal Single Audit Requirements  For State Administered Federally Aid Funded Projects Only Non Federal entities that expend $750,000 or
more in a year in Federal awards from all sources are required to comply with the Federal Single Audit Act provisions contained in U.S. Office of
Management and Budget (OMB) Circular No. A 133, "Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non Profit Organizations" (replaced with 2 CFR Part
200,"Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards" effective December 26, 2014 as applicable). Non
Federal entities that expend Federal awards from a single source may provide a program specific audit, as defined in the Circular. Non Federal entities that
expend less than the amount above in a year in Federal awards from all sources are exempt from Federal audit requirements for that year, except as noted
in Sec. 215 (a) of OMB Circular A133 Subpart BAudits, records must be available for review or audit by appropriate officials of the cognizant Federal
agency the New York State Department of Transportation, the New York State Comptrollers Office and the U.S. Governmental Accountability Office (GAO).
Non Federal entities are required to submit a copy of all audits, as described above, within 30 days of issuance of audit report, but no later than 9 months
after the end of the entity's fiscal year, to the New York State Department of Transportation, Contract Audit Bureau, 50 Wolf Road, Albany, NY 12232. Unless
a time extension has been granted by the cognizant Federal Agency and has been filed with the New York State Department of Transportation's Contract
Audit Bureau, failure to comply with the requirements of OMB Circular A133 may result in suspension or termination of Federal award payments. Catalog of
Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) Identification Number The municipal project sponsor is required to identify in its accounts all Federal awards received
and expended, and the Federal programs under which they were received. Federal program and award identification shall include, as applicable, the CFDA
title and number, award number and year, name of the Federal agency, and name of the pass through entity.

Veterans Preference  As provided by 49 U.S.C. 5325(k), to the extent practicable, the Recipient agrees and assures that each of its Subrecipients:
(1) Will give a hiring preference to veterans, as defined in 5 U.S.C. § 2108, who have the skills and abilities required to perform construction work required
under a third party contract in connection with a Capital Project supported with federal assistance appropriated or made available for 49 U.S.C. chapter 53,
and (2) Will not require an employer to give a preference to any veteran over any equally qualified applicant who is a member of any racial or ethnic minority,
female, an individual with a disability, or a former employee.

Safe Operation of Motor Vehicles
a. Seat Belt Use. The Recipient agrees to implement Executive Order No. 13043, “Increasing Seat Belt Use in the United States,” April 16, 1997, 23 U.S.C. §
402 note, (62 Fed. Reg. 19217), by: (1) Adopting and promoting onthejob seat belt use policies and programs for its employees and other personnel that
operate companyowned vehicles, companyrented vehicles, or personally operated vehicles, and (2) Including a “Seat Belt Use” provision in each third
party agreement related to the Award. b. Distracted Driving, Including Text Messaging While Driving. The Recipient agrees to comply with: (1) Executive
Order No. 13513, “Federal Leadership on Reducing Text Messaging While Driving,” October 1, 2009, 23 U.S.C. § 402 note, (74 Fed. Reg. 51225), (2) U.S.
DOT Order 3902.10, “Text Messaging While Driving,” December 30, 2009, and (3) The following U.S. DOT Special Provision pertaining to Distracted
Driving: (a) Safety. The Recipient agrees to adopt and enforce workplace safety policies to decrease crashes caused by distracted drivers, including policies
to ban text messaging while using an electronic device supplied by an employer, and driving a vehicle the driver owns or rents, a vehicle Recipient owns,
leases, or rents, or a privatelyowned vehicle when on official business in connection with the Award, or when performing any work for or on behalf of the
Award, (b) Recipient Size. The Recipient agrees to conduct workplace safety initiatives in a manner commensurate with its size, such as establishing new
rules and programs to prohibit text messaging while driving, reevaluating the existing programs to prohibit text messaging while driving, and providing
education, awareness, and other outreach to employees about the safety risks associated with texting while driving, and (c) Extension of Provision. The
Recipient agrees to include the preceding Special Provision of section 34.b(3)(a) – (b) of this Master Agreement in its third party agreements, and encourage
its Third Party Participants to comply with this Special Provision, and include this Special Provision in each third party subagreement at each tier supported
with federal assistance.

Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) Identification Number  The municipal project sponsor is required to identify in
its accounts all Federal awards received and expended, and the Federal programs under which they were received. Federal program and award
identification shall include, as applicable, the CFDA title and number, award number and year, name of the Federal agency, and name of the pass through
entity.

The CFDA number for the Federal Transit Administration  Nonurbanized Area Formula (Section 5311) is 20.509. A Recipient
covered by the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and OMB Circular A133, "Audits of States, Local Governments, and NonProfit Organizations,"
(replaced with 2 CFR Part 200,"Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards" effective December 26,
2014 as applicable) agrees to separately identify the expenditures for Federal awards under the Recovery Act on the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal
Awards (SEFA) and the Data Collection Form (SFSAC) required by OMB Circular A133. The Recipient agrees to accomplish this by identifying
expenditures for Federal awards made under Recovery Act separately on the SEFA, and as separate rows under Item 9 of Part III on the SFSAC by CFDA
number, and inclusion of the prefix "ARRA" in identifying the name of the Federal program on the SEFA and as the first characters in Item 9d of Part III on the
SFSAC.

Organizational Conflicts of Interest  The Recipient agrees that it will not enter into a procurement that involves a real or apparent
organizational conflict of interest described as follows: (1) When It Occurs. An organizational conflict of interest occurs when the Project work, without
appropriate restrictions on certain future activities, results in an unfair competitive advantage: (a) To that Third Party Participant or another Third Party
Participant performing the Project work, and (b) That impairs that Third Party Participant's objectivity in performing the Project work, or (2) Other. An
organizational conflict of interest may involve other situations resulting in fundamentally unfair competitive conditions, (3) Disclosure Requirements.
Consistent with FTA policies, the Recipient must disclose to FTA, and each of its Subrecipients must disclose to the Recipient: (a) Any instances of
organizational conflict of interest, or (b) Violations of federal criminal law, involving fraud, bribery, or gratuity violations potentially affecting the federal award,
and (4) Failure to Disclose. Failure to make required disclosures can result in remedies for noncompliance, including debarment or suspension.

Bid 20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

4/13/2020 9:29 AM p. 48

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 2

359



Other Federal Requirements:

Full and Open Competition  In accordance with 49 U.S.C. $ 5325(h) all procurement transactions shall be conducted in a manner that provides
full and open competition.

Prohibition Against Exclusionary or Discriminatory Specifications  Apart from inconsistent requirements imposed by Federal
statute or regulations, the contractor shall comply with the requirements of 49 USC 5323(h)(2) by refraining from using any FTA assistance to support
procurements using exclusionary or discriminatory specifications.

Conformance with ITS National Architecture  Contractor shall conform, to the extent applicable, to the National Intelligent Transportation
Standards architecture as required by SAFETEALU Section 5307(c), 23 U.S.C. Section 512 note and follow the provisions of FTA Notice, "FTA National
Architecture Policy on Transit Projects," 66 Fed. Reg.1455 etseq., January 8, 2001, and any other implementing directives FTA may issue at a later date,
except to the extent FTA determines otherwise in writing.

Access Requirements for Persons with Disabilities  Contractor shall comply with 49 USC 5301(d), stating Federal policy that the
elderly and persons with disabilities have the same rights as other persons to use mass transportation services and facilities and that special efforts shall be
made in planning and designing those services and facilities to implement that policy. Contractor shall also comply with all applicable requirements of Sec.
504 of the Rehabilitation Act (1973), as amended, 29 USC 794, which prohibits discrimination on the basis of handicaps, and the Americans with Disabilities
Act of 1990 (ADA), as amended, 42 USC 12101 et seq., which requires that accessible facilities and services be made available to persons with disabilities,
including any subsequent amendments thereto.

Notification of Federal Participation  To the extent required by law, in the announcement of any third party contract award for goods and
services (including construction services) having an aggregate value of $500,000 or more, contractor shall specify the amount of Federal assistance to be
used in financing that acquisition of goods and services and to express that amount of Federal assistance as a percentage of the total cost of the third party
contract.

Interest of Members or Delegates to Congress  No members of, or delegates to, the US Congress shall be admitted to any share or part
of this contract nor to any benefit arising therefrom.

Ineligible Contractors and Subcontractors  Any name appearing upon the Comptroller General's list of ineligible contractors for federally
assisted contracts shall be ineligible to act as a subcontractor for contractor pursuant to this contract. If contractor is on the Comptroller General's list of
ineligible contractors for federally financed or assisted construction, the recipient shall cancel, terminate or suspend this contract.

Other Contract Requirements  To the extent not inconsistent with the foregoing Federal requirements, this contract shall also include those
standard clauses attached hereto, and shall comply with the recipient's Procurement Guidelines, available upon request from the recipient.

Compliance With Federal Regulations  Any contract entered pursuant to this solicitation shall contain the following provisions: All USDOT
required contractual provisions, as set forth in FTA Circular 4220.1F, are incorporated by reference. Anything to the contrary herein notwithstanding, FTA
mandated terms shall control in the event of a conflict with other provisions contained in this Agreement. Contractor shall not perform any act, fail to perform
any act, or refuse to comply with any grantee request that would cause the recipient to be in violation of FTA terms and conditions. Contractor shall comply
with all applicable FTA regulations, policies, procedures and directives, including, without limitation, those listed directly or incorporated by reference in the
Master Agreement between the recipient and FTA, as may be amended or promulgated from time to time during the term of this contract. Contractor's
failure to so comply shall constitute a material breach of this contract.

Real Property  Any contract entered into shall contain the following provisions: Contractor shall at all times comply with all applicable statutes and
USDOT regulations, policies, procedures and directives governing the acquisition, use and disposal of real property, including, but not limited to, 49 CFR
18.3118.34, 49 CFR 19.3019.37, 49 CFR Part 24, 49 CFR 5326 as amended by Map21, 49 CFR part 18 or 19, 49 USC 5334, applicable FTA Circular
5010, and FTA Master Agreement, as they may be amended or promulgated during the term of this contract. Contractor's failure to so comply shall
constitute a material breach of this contract.

Access to Services for Persons with Limited English Proficiency  To the extent applicable and except to the extent that FTA
determines otherwise in writing, the Recipient agrees to comply with the policies of Executive Order No. 13166, "Improving Access to Services for Persons
with Limited English Proficiency," 42 U.S.C. § 2000d 1 note, and with the provisions of U.S. DOT Notice, "DOT Guidance to Recipients on Special Language
Services to Limited English Proficient (LEP) Beneficiaries," 70 Fed. Reg. 74087, December 14, 2005.

Environmental Justice  Except as the Federal Government determines otherwise in writing, the Recipient agrees to promote environmental justice
by following: (1) Executive Order No. 12898, "Federal Actions to Address Environmental Justice in Minority Populations and LowIncome Populations,"
February 11, 1994, 42 U.S.C. $ 4321 note, as well as facilitating compliance with that Executive Order, and (2) DOT Order 5610.2, "Department of
Transportation Actions To Address Environmental Justice in Minority Populations and LowIncome Populations," 62 Fed. Reg. 18377, April 15, 1997, and (3)
The most recent and applicable edition of FTA Circular 4703.1, "Environmental Justice Policy Guidance for Federal Transit Administration Recipients,"
August 15, 2012, to the extent consistent with applicable Federal laws, regulations, and guidance,

Environmental Protections  Compliance is required with any applicable Federal laws imposing environmental and resource conservation
requirements for the project. Some, but not all, of the major Federal laws that may affect the project include: the National Environmental Policy Act of 1969;
the Clean Air Act; the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act; the comprehensive Environmental response, Compensation and Liability Act; as well as
environmental provisions with Title 23 U.S.C., and 49 U.C. chapter 53. The U.S. EPA, FHWA and other federal agencies may issue other federal regulations
and directives that may affect the project. Compliance is required with any applicable Federal laws and regulations in effect now or that become effective in
the future.

Geographic Information and Related Spatial Data  (NOT APPLICABLE TO THE TRIBAL TRANSIT PROGRAM) Any project activities
involving spatial data or geographic information systems activities financed with Federal assistance are required to be consistent with the National Spatial
Data Infrastructure promulgated by the Federal Geographic Data Committee, except to the extent that FTA determines otherwise in writing.

Geographic Preference  All project activities must be advertised without geographic preference, (except in A/E under
certain circumstances, preference for hiring veterans on transit construction projects and geographicbased hiring preferences as proposes to be amended
in 2 CFR Part 1201 ).

Federal Single Audit Requirements  For State Administered Federally Aid Funded Projects Only Non Federal entities that expend $750,000 or
more in a year in Federal awards from all sources are required to comply with the Federal Single Audit Act provisions contained in U.S. Office of
Management and Budget (OMB) Circular No. A 133, "Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non Profit Organizations" (replaced with 2 CFR Part
200,"Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards" effective December 26, 2014 as applicable). Non
Federal entities that expend Federal awards from a single source may provide a program specific audit, as defined in the Circular. Non Federal entities that
expend less than the amount above in a year in Federal awards from all sources are exempt from Federal audit requirements for that year, except as noted
in Sec. 215 (a) of OMB Circular A133 Subpart BAudits, records must be available for review or audit by appropriate officials of the cognizant Federal
agency the New York State Department of Transportation, the New York State Comptrollers Office and the U.S. Governmental Accountability Office (GAO).
Non Federal entities are required to submit a copy of all audits, as described above, within 30 days of issuance of audit report, but no later than 9 months
after the end of the entity's fiscal year, to the New York State Department of Transportation, Contract Audit Bureau, 50 Wolf Road, Albany, NY 12232. Unless
a time extension has been granted by the cognizant Federal Agency and has been filed with the New York State Department of Transportation's Contract
Audit Bureau, failure to comply with the requirements of OMB Circular A133 may result in suspension or termination of Federal award payments. Catalog of
Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) Identification Number The municipal project sponsor is required to identify in its accounts all Federal awards received
and expended, and the Federal programs under which they were received. Federal program and award identification shall include, as applicable, the CFDA
title and number, award number and year, name of the Federal agency, and name of the pass through entity.

Veterans Preference  As provided by 49 U.S.C. 5325(k), to the extent practicable, the Recipient agrees and assures that each of its Subrecipients:
(1) Will give a hiring preference to veterans, as defined in 5 U.S.C. § 2108, who have the skills and abilities required to perform construction work required
under a third party contract in connection with a Capital Project supported with federal assistance appropriated or made available for 49 U.S.C. chapter 53,
and (2) Will not require an employer to give a preference to any veteran over any equally qualified applicant who is a member of any racial or ethnic minority,
female, an individual with a disability, or a former employee.

Safe Operation of Motor Vehicles
a. Seat Belt Use. The Recipient agrees to implement Executive Order No. 13043, “Increasing Seat Belt Use in the United States,” April 16, 1997, 23 U.S.C. §
402 note, (62 Fed. Reg. 19217), by: (1) Adopting and promoting onthejob seat belt use policies and programs for its employees and other personnel that
operate companyowned vehicles, companyrented vehicles, or personally operated vehicles, and (2) Including a “Seat Belt Use” provision in each third
party agreement related to the Award. b. Distracted Driving, Including Text Messaging While Driving. The Recipient agrees to comply with: (1) Executive
Order No. 13513, “Federal Leadership on Reducing Text Messaging While Driving,” October 1, 2009, 23 U.S.C. § 402 note, (74 Fed. Reg. 51225), (2) U.S.
DOT Order 3902.10, “Text Messaging While Driving,” December 30, 2009, and (3) The following U.S. DOT Special Provision pertaining to Distracted
Driving: (a) Safety. The Recipient agrees to adopt and enforce workplace safety policies to decrease crashes caused by distracted drivers, including policies
to ban text messaging while using an electronic device supplied by an employer, and driving a vehicle the driver owns or rents, a vehicle Recipient owns,
leases, or rents, or a privatelyowned vehicle when on official business in connection with the Award, or when performing any work for or on behalf of the
Award, (b) Recipient Size. The Recipient agrees to conduct workplace safety initiatives in a manner commensurate with its size, such as establishing new
rules and programs to prohibit text messaging while driving, reevaluating the existing programs to prohibit text messaging while driving, and providing
education, awareness, and other outreach to employees about the safety risks associated with texting while driving, and (c) Extension of Provision. The
Recipient agrees to include the preceding Special Provision of section 34.b(3)(a) – (b) of this Master Agreement in its third party agreements, and encourage
its Third Party Participants to comply with this Special Provision, and include this Special Provision in each third party subagreement at each tier supported
with federal assistance.

Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) Identification Number  The municipal project sponsor is required to identify in
its accounts all Federal awards received and expended, and the Federal programs under which they were received. Federal program and award
identification shall include, as applicable, the CFDA title and number, award number and year, name of the Federal agency, and name of the pass through
entity.

The CFDA number for the Federal Transit Administration  Nonurbanized Area Formula (Section 5311) is 20.509. A Recipient
covered by the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and OMB Circular A133, "Audits of States, Local Governments, and NonProfit Organizations,"
(replaced with 2 CFR Part 200,"Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards" effective December 26,
2014 as applicable) agrees to separately identify the expenditures for Federal awards under the Recovery Act on the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal
Awards (SEFA) and the Data Collection Form (SFSAC) required by OMB Circular A133. The Recipient agrees to accomplish this by identifying
expenditures for Federal awards made under Recovery Act separately on the SEFA, and as separate rows under Item 9 of Part III on the SFSAC by CFDA
number, and inclusion of the prefix "ARRA" in identifying the name of the Federal program on the SEFA and as the first characters in Item 9d of Part III on the
SFSAC.

Organizational Conflicts of Interest  The Recipient agrees that it will not enter into a procurement that involves a real or apparent
organizational conflict of interest described as follows: (1) When It Occurs. An organizational conflict of interest occurs when the Project work, without
appropriate restrictions on certain future activities, results in an unfair competitive advantage: (a) To that Third Party Participant or another Third Party
Participant performing the Project work, and (b) That impairs that Third Party Participant's objectivity in performing the Project work, or (2) Other. An
organizational conflict of interest may involve other situations resulting in fundamentally unfair competitive conditions, (3) Disclosure Requirements.
Consistent with FTA policies, the Recipient must disclose to FTA, and each of its Subrecipients must disclose to the Recipient: (a) Any instances of
organizational conflict of interest, or (b) Violations of federal criminal law, involving fraud, bribery, or gratuity violations potentially affecting the federal award,
and (4) Failure to Disclose. Failure to make required disclosures can result in remedies for noncompliance, including debarment or suspension.

Bid 20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

4/13/2020 9:29 AM p. 49

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 2

360



Other Federal Requirements:

Full and Open Competition  In accordance with 49 U.S.C. $ 5325(h) all procurement transactions shall be conducted in a manner that provides
full and open competition.

Prohibition Against Exclusionary or Discriminatory Specifications  Apart from inconsistent requirements imposed by Federal
statute or regulations, the contractor shall comply with the requirements of 49 USC 5323(h)(2) by refraining from using any FTA assistance to support
procurements using exclusionary or discriminatory specifications.

Conformance with ITS National Architecture  Contractor shall conform, to the extent applicable, to the National Intelligent Transportation
Standards architecture as required by SAFETEALU Section 5307(c), 23 U.S.C. Section 512 note and follow the provisions of FTA Notice, "FTA National
Architecture Policy on Transit Projects," 66 Fed. Reg.1455 etseq., January 8, 2001, and any other implementing directives FTA may issue at a later date,
except to the extent FTA determines otherwise in writing.

Access Requirements for Persons with Disabilities  Contractor shall comply with 49 USC 5301(d), stating Federal policy that the
elderly and persons with disabilities have the same rights as other persons to use mass transportation services and facilities and that special efforts shall be
made in planning and designing those services and facilities to implement that policy. Contractor shall also comply with all applicable requirements of Sec.
504 of the Rehabilitation Act (1973), as amended, 29 USC 794, which prohibits discrimination on the basis of handicaps, and the Americans with Disabilities
Act of 1990 (ADA), as amended, 42 USC 12101 et seq., which requires that accessible facilities and services be made available to persons with disabilities,
including any subsequent amendments thereto.

Notification of Federal Participation  To the extent required by law, in the announcement of any third party contract award for goods and
services (including construction services) having an aggregate value of $500,000 or more, contractor shall specify the amount of Federal assistance to be
used in financing that acquisition of goods and services and to express that amount of Federal assistance as a percentage of the total cost of the third party
contract.

Interest of Members or Delegates to Congress  No members of, or delegates to, the US Congress shall be admitted to any share or part
of this contract nor to any benefit arising therefrom.

Ineligible Contractors and Subcontractors  Any name appearing upon the Comptroller General's list of ineligible contractors for federally
assisted contracts shall be ineligible to act as a subcontractor for contractor pursuant to this contract. If contractor is on the Comptroller General's list of
ineligible contractors for federally financed or assisted construction, the recipient shall cancel, terminate or suspend this contract.

Other Contract Requirements  To the extent not inconsistent with the foregoing Federal requirements, this contract shall also include those
standard clauses attached hereto, and shall comply with the recipient's Procurement Guidelines, available upon request from the recipient.

Compliance With Federal Regulations  Any contract entered pursuant to this solicitation shall contain the following provisions: All USDOT
required contractual provisions, as set forth in FTA Circular 4220.1F, are incorporated by reference. Anything to the contrary herein notwithstanding, FTA
mandated terms shall control in the event of a conflict with other provisions contained in this Agreement. Contractor shall not perform any act, fail to perform
any act, or refuse to comply with any grantee request that would cause the recipient to be in violation of FTA terms and conditions. Contractor shall comply
with all applicable FTA regulations, policies, procedures and directives, including, without limitation, those listed directly or incorporated by reference in the
Master Agreement between the recipient and FTA, as may be amended or promulgated from time to time during the term of this contract. Contractor's
failure to so comply shall constitute a material breach of this contract.

Real Property  Any contract entered into shall contain the following provisions: Contractor shall at all times comply with all applicable statutes and
USDOT regulations, policies, procedures and directives governing the acquisition, use and disposal of real property, including, but not limited to, 49 CFR
18.3118.34, 49 CFR 19.3019.37, 49 CFR Part 24, 49 CFR 5326 as amended by Map21, 49 CFR part 18 or 19, 49 USC 5334, applicable FTA Circular
5010, and FTA Master Agreement, as they may be amended or promulgated during the term of this contract. Contractor's failure to so comply shall
constitute a material breach of this contract.

Access to Services for Persons with Limited English Proficiency  To the extent applicable and except to the extent that FTA
determines otherwise in writing, the Recipient agrees to comply with the policies of Executive Order No. 13166, "Improving Access to Services for Persons
with Limited English Proficiency," 42 U.S.C. § 2000d 1 note, and with the provisions of U.S. DOT Notice, "DOT Guidance to Recipients on Special Language
Services to Limited English Proficient (LEP) Beneficiaries," 70 Fed. Reg. 74087, December 14, 2005.

Environmental Justice  Except as the Federal Government determines otherwise in writing, the Recipient agrees to promote environmental justice
by following: (1) Executive Order No. 12898, "Federal Actions to Address Environmental Justice in Minority Populations and LowIncome Populations,"
February 11, 1994, 42 U.S.C. $ 4321 note, as well as facilitating compliance with that Executive Order, and (2) DOT Order 5610.2, "Department of
Transportation Actions To Address Environmental Justice in Minority Populations and LowIncome Populations," 62 Fed. Reg. 18377, April 15, 1997, and (3)
The most recent and applicable edition of FTA Circular 4703.1, "Environmental Justice Policy Guidance for Federal Transit Administration Recipients,"
August 15, 2012, to the extent consistent with applicable Federal laws, regulations, and guidance,

Environmental Protections  Compliance is required with any applicable Federal laws imposing environmental and resource conservation
requirements for the project. Some, but not all, of the major Federal laws that may affect the project include: the National Environmental Policy Act of 1969;
the Clean Air Act; the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act; the comprehensive Environmental response, Compensation and Liability Act; as well as
environmental provisions with Title 23 U.S.C., and 49 U.C. chapter 53. The U.S. EPA, FHWA and other federal agencies may issue other federal regulations
and directives that may affect the project. Compliance is required with any applicable Federal laws and regulations in effect now or that become effective in
the future.

Geographic Information and Related Spatial Data  (NOT APPLICABLE TO THE TRIBAL TRANSIT PROGRAM) Any project activities
involving spatial data or geographic information systems activities financed with Federal assistance are required to be consistent with the National Spatial
Data Infrastructure promulgated by the Federal Geographic Data Committee, except to the extent that FTA determines otherwise in writing.

Geographic Preference  All project activities must be advertised without geographic preference, (except in A/E under
certain circumstances, preference for hiring veterans on transit construction projects and geographicbased hiring preferences as proposes to be amended
in 2 CFR Part 1201 ).

Federal Single Audit Requirements  For State Administered Federally Aid Funded Projects Only Non Federal entities that expend $750,000 or
more in a year in Federal awards from all sources are required to comply with the Federal Single Audit Act provisions contained in U.S. Office of
Management and Budget (OMB) Circular No. A 133, "Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non Profit Organizations" (replaced with 2 CFR Part
200,"Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards" effective December 26, 2014 as applicable). Non
Federal entities that expend Federal awards from a single source may provide a program specific audit, as defined in the Circular. Non Federal entities that
expend less than the amount above in a year in Federal awards from all sources are exempt from Federal audit requirements for that year, except as noted
in Sec. 215 (a) of OMB Circular A133 Subpart BAudits, records must be available for review or audit by appropriate officials of the cognizant Federal
agency the New York State Department of Transportation, the New York State Comptrollers Office and the U.S. Governmental Accountability Office (GAO).
Non Federal entities are required to submit a copy of all audits, as described above, within 30 days of issuance of audit report, but no later than 9 months
after the end of the entity's fiscal year, to the New York State Department of Transportation, Contract Audit Bureau, 50 Wolf Road, Albany, NY 12232. Unless
a time extension has been granted by the cognizant Federal Agency and has been filed with the New York State Department of Transportation's Contract
Audit Bureau, failure to comply with the requirements of OMB Circular A133 may result in suspension or termination of Federal award payments. Catalog of
Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) Identification Number The municipal project sponsor is required to identify in its accounts all Federal awards received
and expended, and the Federal programs under which they were received. Federal program and award identification shall include, as applicable, the CFDA
title and number, award number and year, name of the Federal agency, and name of the pass through entity.

Veterans Preference  As provided by 49 U.S.C. 5325(k), to the extent practicable, the Recipient agrees and assures that each of its Subrecipients:
(1) Will give a hiring preference to veterans, as defined in 5 U.S.C. § 2108, who have the skills and abilities required to perform construction work required
under a third party contract in connection with a Capital Project supported with federal assistance appropriated or made available for 49 U.S.C. chapter 53,
and (2) Will not require an employer to give a preference to any veteran over any equally qualified applicant who is a member of any racial or ethnic minority,
female, an individual with a disability, or a former employee.

Safe Operation of Motor Vehicles
a. Seat Belt Use. The Recipient agrees to implement Executive Order No. 13043, “Increasing Seat Belt Use in the United States,” April 16, 1997, 23 U.S.C. §
402 note, (62 Fed. Reg. 19217), by: (1) Adopting and promoting onthejob seat belt use policies and programs for its employees and other personnel that
operate companyowned vehicles, companyrented vehicles, or personally operated vehicles, and (2) Including a “Seat Belt Use” provision in each third
party agreement related to the Award. b. Distracted Driving, Including Text Messaging While Driving. The Recipient agrees to comply with: (1) Executive
Order No. 13513, “Federal Leadership on Reducing Text Messaging While Driving,” October 1, 2009, 23 U.S.C. § 402 note, (74 Fed. Reg. 51225), (2) U.S.
DOT Order 3902.10, “Text Messaging While Driving,” December 30, 2009, and (3) The following U.S. DOT Special Provision pertaining to Distracted
Driving: (a) Safety. The Recipient agrees to adopt and enforce workplace safety policies to decrease crashes caused by distracted drivers, including policies
to ban text messaging while using an electronic device supplied by an employer, and driving a vehicle the driver owns or rents, a vehicle Recipient owns,
leases, or rents, or a privatelyowned vehicle when on official business in connection with the Award, or when performing any work for or on behalf of the
Award, (b) Recipient Size. The Recipient agrees to conduct workplace safety initiatives in a manner commensurate with its size, such as establishing new
rules and programs to prohibit text messaging while driving, reevaluating the existing programs to prohibit text messaging while driving, and providing
education, awareness, and other outreach to employees about the safety risks associated with texting while driving, and (c) Extension of Provision. The
Recipient agrees to include the preceding Special Provision of section 34.b(3)(a) – (b) of this Master Agreement in its third party agreements, and encourage
its Third Party Participants to comply with this Special Provision, and include this Special Provision in each third party subagreement at each tier supported
with federal assistance.

Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) Identification Number  The municipal project sponsor is required to identify in
its accounts all Federal awards received and expended, and the Federal programs under which they were received. Federal program and award
identification shall include, as applicable, the CFDA title and number, award number and year, name of the Federal agency, and name of the pass through
entity.

The CFDA number for the Federal Transit Administration  Nonurbanized Area Formula (Section 5311) is 20.509. A Recipient
covered by the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and OMB Circular A133, "Audits of States, Local Governments, and NonProfit Organizations,"
(replaced with 2 CFR Part 200,"Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards" effective December 26,
2014 as applicable) agrees to separately identify the expenditures for Federal awards under the Recovery Act on the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal
Awards (SEFA) and the Data Collection Form (SFSAC) required by OMB Circular A133. The Recipient agrees to accomplish this by identifying
expenditures for Federal awards made under Recovery Act separately on the SEFA, and as separate rows under Item 9 of Part III on the SFSAC by CFDA
number, and inclusion of the prefix "ARRA" in identifying the name of the Federal program on the SEFA and as the first characters in Item 9d of Part III on the
SFSAC.

Organizational Conflicts of Interest  The Recipient agrees that it will not enter into a procurement that involves a real or apparent
organizational conflict of interest described as follows: (1) When It Occurs. An organizational conflict of interest occurs when the Project work, without
appropriate restrictions on certain future activities, results in an unfair competitive advantage: (a) To that Third Party Participant or another Third Party
Participant performing the Project work, and (b) That impairs that Third Party Participant's objectivity in performing the Project work, or (2) Other. An
organizational conflict of interest may involve other situations resulting in fundamentally unfair competitive conditions, (3) Disclosure Requirements.
Consistent with FTA policies, the Recipient must disclose to FTA, and each of its Subrecipients must disclose to the Recipient: (a) Any instances of
organizational conflict of interest, or (b) Violations of federal criminal law, involving fraud, bribery, or gratuity violations potentially affecting the federal award,
and (4) Failure to Disclose. Failure to make required disclosures can result in remedies for noncompliance, including debarment or suspension.

Bid 20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

4/13/2020 9:29 AM p. 50

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 2

361



 
 
 

        Form 4906-B 
 

Change of DBE Subcontractor Form 
 
Prime Contractor: _  _ 

Contract No.:_    

Original contract amount: _   

DBE Goal:     

Current contract amount:   _ 
 
 
In accordance with the DCTA DBE program, when adding, changing or deleting subcontractors 
or suppliers on projects, the DBE Substitution Form shall be used. All changes to the original 
list of approved subcontractors or suppliers shall be submitted to DCTA’s DBELO or Project 
Manager for review and approval prior to the use of any substitute contractor and/or supplier. 

 
Contractors shall make a good faith effort to replace DBE subcontractors or suppliers 
unable to perform on the project with another DBE certified firm. 

 

 
 
1. Is the subcontractor/supplier being replaced a DBE firm?   YES_    _ NO   

 
2. Reason the subcontractor/supplier is being replaced: 
_  _ 
_  _ 

 
3. Dollar amount and scope of work:   _ 

 
4. Name of the subcontractor/supplier being replaced: 
_  _ 

 
Contact Person:_   Telephone No.:(  )    

 
5. Percent of work/material that was completed/supplied by above named subcontractor 
/suppliers:_   

 
6. Amount paid to the subcontractor/supplier (if any) $   

 
7. Document the efforts made to replace or add DBE subcontractors to perform 
required work_  _ 

 
8. Name of substitute subcontractor/supplier:  _ 
Address:_    
DBE Certified: YES_    _   NO_   

Telephone: (  )    

Contact Person:_   
 
 
 

This form should be completed and submitted to the DCTA DBELO for each subcontractor or supplier being added, deleted or 
changed. The same criterion used for establishing good faith efforts in maximizing the participation of DBE’s prior to awarding this 
contract will also apply to the substitution of DBE subcontractors or suppliers during the performance of the contract. 
 
Revised June 2015 

Bid 20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

4/13/2020 9:29 AM p. 51

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 2

362



Form 4906

Contract No:

Unit Price Quantity/Percentage

Name:

-$                                   

-$                                   

NAICSWork/Service Description

-$                                   

Total Per Item

-$                                   

-$                                   

-$                                   

-$                                   

IMPORTANT! The signatures of the prime contractor, the subcontractor, and the total commitment amount must always be on the 

same page.

-$                                   

-$                                   

-$                                   

-$                                   

FOR ALL SUBCONTRACTORS
(Please complete one form for each subcontractor)

Project Description:

Prime Contractor:

Items of work/service to be performed* (attach a list of work/service items, if more room is required):

-$                                   

This commitment is subject to the award and receipt of a signed contract from the                                                                              

Denton County Transportation Authority for the subject project.  This form must be completed and submitted with bid/offer.

COMMITMENT AGREEMENT FORM

-$                                   

-$                                   

-$                                   

Revised June 2015

Bid 20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

4/13/2020 9:29 AM p. 52

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 2

363

javascript:ClickThumbnail(86)


Title:

Address:

City: ST, Zip

Phone: Fax:

Email: Date:

Address:

City: ST, Zip:

Phone: Fax:

Email: Date:

Address:

City: ST, Zip:

Phone: Fax:

Email: Date:

Federal ID: 

Name:

Federal ID:

Contact Name:

Contact Name:

Certification Number:

Name:

2nd Tier Sub:

Certification Number:

Subcontractor:

Title:

Signature:

To ensure prompt and efficient handling of your project file, we are requesting that all commitments be presented to the DCTA DBELO using this form.

Signature:

Title:

Signature:

Contact Name:

SBE Non-Minority DBE MBE WBE 

Non-Minority WBE MBE DBE SBE 

8(a) 

8(a) 

Revised June 2015

Bid 20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

4/13/2020 9:29 AM p. 53

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 2

364



 
 

DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS ENTERPRISE PROVISIONS 
 
 
 
I. Bidder/Proposer Information 

Policy Statement: It is the policy of Denton County Transportation Authority and the 
Department of Transportation with respect to DOT-assisted contracts that 
Disadvantaged Business Enterprises as defined in 49 CFR Part 26 shall have the 
maximum opportunity to participate in the performance of DCTA contracts. DCTA 
also encourages the use of small business enterprises in performance on all 
contracts. 

To attain these policy objectives, DCTA’s overall agency goal for DBE participation is 
7 % of federally funded contract amounts.  

DBE Obligation: DCTA and its contractors agree to ensure that DBEs as defined in 
49 CFR Part 26 have the maximum opportunity to participate in the performance of 
contracts and subcontracts awarded by DCTA. In this regard, DCTA and its 
contractors shall take all necessary and reasonable steps in accordance with 49 CFR 
Part 26 to ensure that DBEs have the maximum opportunity to compete for and 
perform contracts. DCTA and its contractors shall not discriminate on the basis of 
race, color, national origin, or sex in the award and performance of DCTA contracts, 
including DOT-assisted contracts. 

It is the policy of the Denton County Transportation Authority (DCTA) to ensure that 
DBEs as defined in part 26, have an equal opportunity to receive and participate in 
DOT-assisted contracts. It is also our policy: 

1. To ensure nondiscrimination in the award and administration of DOT - assisted 
contracts; 

2. To create a level playing field on which DBEs can compete fairly for DOT-assisted 
contracts; 

3. To ensure that the DBE Program is narrowly tailored in accordance with applicable 
law; 

4. To ensure that only firms that fully meet 49 CFR Part 26 eligibility standards are 
permitted to participate as DBEs; 

5. To help remove barriers to the participation of DBEs in DOT assisted contracts; 

6. To assist the development of firms that can compete successfully in the market 
place outside the DBE Program. 

“Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE)” means a for-profit small business 
concern which (a) is at least 51 percent owned by one or more individuals who are 
both socially and economically disadvantaged, or, in the case of any publicly owned 
business in which 51 percent of the stock is owned by one or more such 
individuals, (b) whose management and daily business operations are controlled 
by one or more of the socially and economically disadvantaged individuals who 

Bid 20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

4/13/2020 9:29 AM p. 54

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 2

365



own it, and (c) is a small business concern as defined by the U.S. Small Business 
Administration (SBA). 

DCTA shall make a refutable presumption that individuals in the following groups are 
socially and economically disadvantaged. DCTA may also determine, on a case-by- 
case basis, that individuals who are not a member of one of the following groups are 
DBEs: 

 

1. Black Americans 
2. Hispanic Americans 
3. Native Americans 
4. Asian-Pacific Americans 
5. Subcontinent Asian Americans 
6. Women, regardless of race, ethnicity, or origin 
7. Any additional groups whose members are designated as socially and 

economically disadvantaged by the Small Business Administration. 

Breach of Contract. All sub recipients, subcontractors, or contractors are advised 
that failure to carry out the requirements set forth in the Program shall constitute a 
breach of contract, and, after DOT is notified (on DOT-assisted agreements and/or 
contracts), may result in termination by DCTA of the agreement or contract, 
debarment, and/or such other remedy as DCTA deems appropriate. 

 
DCTA has a written document that fully describes its DBE policy and program. The 
document is available upon request at the following address: 

 
DCTA DBE Liaison Officer 
1955 Lakeway Drive, Suite 260 
Lewisville, Texas 75057 
 

DCTA’s DBE Program can be found at https://www.dcta.net/about-dcta/procurement-
opportunities/dcta-disadvantaged-business-enterprise-program  
 

II. Compliance Requirements 

Compliance with the DBE Policy and Program is essential in order for a 
Bidder/Proposer to be eligible to enter into a contract with DCTA. Compliance 
consists of: 

 
a. Meeting or exceeding the DCTA DBE percentage participation goals established 

for this solicitation; or 
b. Demonstrating “Good Faith Efforts” to meet such participation goals; or 
c. Demonstrating that the solicitation comes within the exception to the DBE 

percentage participation goals as being procurement for a standard manufactured 
item or other similar procurement not open to subcontracting opportunities. 

 
In order to demonstrate compliance through “Good Faith Efforts”, a Bidder/Proposer 
must submit with its bid/proposal sufficient information to enable DCTA to determine 
that the efforts made by the Bidder/Proposer to obtain DBE participation were such 
efforts that a Bidder/Proposer actively and aggressively seeking to meet those goals 
would make. 

Bid 20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

4/13/2020 9:29 AM p. 55

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 2

366

https://www.dcta.net/about-dcta/procurement-opportunities/dcta-disadvantaged-business-enterprise-program
https://www.dcta.net/about-dcta/procurement-opportunities/dcta-disadvantaged-business-enterprise-program


 
Actions or efforts, which are merely “pro forma” or “going through the motions,” do not 
constitute “Good Faith Efforts” to obtain the participation of DBEs. Similarly, even 
efforts which are sincerely motivated but which, given all circumstances relevant to 
the particular solicitation, could not be reasonably expected to produce a level of DBE 
participation sufficient to meet the goal do not constitute “Good Faith Efforts.” In 
determining whether a Bidder/Proposer made a Good Faith Effort to obtain the DBE 
participation percentage goal, DCTA will look at not only the different kinds of efforts 
that the Bidder/Proposer has made, but also the quality and intensity of these efforts. 

 
To assist DCTA in making the required judgment concerning fulfillment of “Good Faith 
Efforts,” the Department of Transportation has prepared a list illustrating the kinds of 
actions, which would indicate that a Bidder/Proposer has made a Good Faith Effort. 
These kinds of efforts include: 

 
a. Whether the Bidder/Proposer attended pre-bid meetings that were scheduled 

by DCTA to inform DBEs of contracting and sub-contracting opportunities; or 
b. Whether the Bidder/Proposer selected portions of the work to be performed by 

certified DBEs in order to increase the likelihood of meeting the DBE goal 
(including, where appropriate, breaking down contracts into economically 
feasible units to facilitate DBE participations); or 

c. Whether the Bidder/Proposer advertised in general circulation, trade 
association, and/or minority focus media concerning the sub-contracting 
opportunities; or 

d. Whether the Bidder/Proposer provided written notice to a reasonable number of 
specified DBEs that their interest in the procurement was being solicited, in 
sufficient time to allow such DBEs to participate effectively, or 

e. Whether the Bidder/Proposer followed up initial solicitation of interest by 
contacting DBEs to determine with certainty whether the DBEs were interested; 
or 

f. Whether the Bidder/Proposer provided interested DBEs with adequate 
information about the plans, specifications, and requirements of the solicitation; 
or 

g. Whether the Bidder/Proposer negotiated in good faith with interested DBEs, not 
rejecting DBEs as unqualified without sound reasons based on their 
investigation of the capabilities; or 

h. Whether the Bidder/Proposer made efforts to assist interested DBEs in 
obtaining bonding, lines of credit, or insurance required by DCTA or the 
Bidder/Proposer as Contractor; or 

i. Whether the Bidder/Proposer effectively used the services of available minority 
community organizations; minority contractor groups; local, state, and federal 
minority business assistance offices; and other organizations that provide 
assistance in the recruitment and placement of DBEs. 

 
The above criterion is not intended to be an inventory or checklist. DCTA does not 
require any Bidder/Proposer to do any particular one or any combination of the items on 
the above list. It is not intended to be an exclusive or exhaustive list of all steps a 
Bidder/Proposer, acting in good faith, actively and aggressively seeking to obtain DBE 
participation would make. Other types of efforts or factors may be relevant in 
appropriate cases. 

 

Bid 20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

4/13/2020 9:29 AM p. 56

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 2

367



Competitors that fail to meet DBE goals and fail to demonstrate ““Good Faith Efforts”” may 
be considered non-responsive to the specifications and may be considered not eligible to 
be awarded the contract. 

 
To ensure that all obligations under contracts awarded to DBEs are met, DCTA shall 
review the contractor’s DBE involvement efforts during the performance of the contract. 
The contractor shall bring to the attention of DCTA any situation in which regularly 
scheduled progress payments are not made to DBE contractors. 

 
 
III. Compliance Documentation 

To demonstrate compliance with DCTA DBE Policy and Program, it is essential that 
all required documentation be submitted with the bid/proposal. This documentation 
consists of the following fully completed forms: DCTA Commitment Agreement 
Form 4906, and DCTA Good Faith Effort Form GFE, which appear in this 
Attachment, and additional relevant documentation and information where 
specified. 

 
DCTA DBE Commitment Agreement Form 4906 must be completed by all 
Bidders/Proposers. DCTA Good Faith Effort Documentation also must be 
completed by a Bidder/Proposer who does not meet the DBE percentage 
participation goals established for this procurement but who wishes to show 
compliance with the Policy and Program because of having made Good Faith Efforts 
to meet those goals. 

 
All information relative to the particular method of Bidder/Proposer’s compliance as 
set out in this document must be submitted with the bid/proposal. Any 
bidder/proposer may also include any additional information it believes would be 
helpful in demonstrating to DCTA its compliance with DCTA DBE Policy Program. 
Information submitted after the deadline for the submission of bids will not be 
considered. 

 
IV. Counting Participation Toward Meeting DBE Goal 

DBE participation shall be counted toward meeting goals set in accordance with 
DOT’s DBE regulations at 49 CFR Part 26 and DCTA’s program as follows: 

(a) When a DBE participates in a contract, you count only the value of the work 
actually performed by the DBE toward DBE goals. 

(1) Count the entire amount of that portion of a construction contract (or other 
contract not covered by paragraph (a)(2) of this section) that is performed by the 
DBE's own forces. Include the cost of supplies and materials obtained by the DBE for 
the work of the contract, including supplies purchased or equipment leased by the 
DBE (except supplies and equipment the DBE subcontractor purchases or leases 
from the prime contractor or its affiliate). 

(2) Count the entire amount of fees or commissions charged by a DBE firm for 
providing a bona fide service, such as professional, technical, consultant, or 
managerial services, or for providing bonds or insurance specifically required for the 
performance of a DOT-assisted contract, toward DBE goals, provided you determine 

Bid 20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

4/13/2020 9:29 AM p. 57

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 2

368



the fee to be reasonable and not excessive as compared with fees customarily 
allowed for similar services. 

(3) When a DBE subcontracts part of the work of its contract to another firm, the 
value of the subcontracted work may be counted toward DBE goals only if the DBE's 
subcontractor is itself a DBE. Work that a DBE subcontracts to a non-DBE firm does 
not count toward DBE goals. 

(b) When a DBE performs as a participant in a joint venture, count a portion of the 
total dollar value of the contract equal to the distinct, clearly defined portion of the 
work of the contract that the DBE performs with its own forces toward DBE goals. 

(c) Count expenditures to a DBE contractor toward DBE goals only if the DBE is 
performing a commercially useful function on that contract. 

(1) A DBE performs a commercially useful function when it is responsible for 
execution of the work of the contract and is carrying out its responsibilities by actually 
performing, managing, and supervising the work involved. To perform a 
commercially useful function, the DBE must also be responsible, with respect to 
materials and supplies used on the contract, for negotiating price, determining quality 
and quantity, ordering the material, and installing (where applicable) and paying for 
the material itself. To determine whether a DBE is performing a commercially useful 
function, you must evaluate the amount of work subcontracted, industry practices, 
whether the amount the firm is to be paid under the contract is commensurate with 
the work it is actually performing and the DBE credit claimed for its performance of 
the work, and other relevant factors. 

(2) A DBE does not perform a commercially useful function if its role is limited to that 
of an extra participant in a transaction, contract, or project through which funds are 
passed in order to obtain the appearance of DBE participation. In determining 
whether a DBE is such an extra participant, you must examine similar transactions, 
particularly those in which DBEs do not participate. 

(3) If a DBE does not perform or exercise responsibility for at least 30 percent of the 
total cost of its contract with its own work force, or the DBE subcontracts a greater 
portion of the work of a contract than would be expected on the basis of normal 
industry practice for the type of work involved, you must presume that it is not 
performing a commercially useful function. 

(4) When a DBE is presumed not to be performing a commercially useful function as 
provided in paragraph (c)(3) of this section, the DBE may present evidence to rebut 
this presumption. You may determine that the firm is performing a commercially 
useful function given the type of work involved and normal industry practices. 

(5) Your decisions on commercially useful function matters are subject to review by 
the concerned operating administration, but are not administratively appealable to 
DOT. 

(d) Use the following factors in determining whether a DBE trucking company is 
performing a commercially useful function: 

(1) The DBE must be responsible for the management and supervision of the entire 
trucking operation for which it is responsible on a particular contract, and there 

Bid 20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

4/13/2020 9:29 AM p. 58

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 2

369



cannot be a contrived arrangement for the purpose of meeting DBE goals. 

(2) The DBE must itself own and operate at least one fully licensed, insured, and 
operational truck used on the contract. 

(3) The DBE receives credit for the total value of the transportation services it 
provides on the contract using trucks it owns, insures, and operates using drivers it 
employs. 

(4) The DBE may lease trucks from another DBE firm, including an owner-operator 
who is certified as a DBE. The DBE who leases trucks from another DBE receives 
credit for the total value of the transportation services the lessee DBE provides on 
the contract. 

(5) The DBE may also lease trucks from a non-DBE firm, including from an owner-
operator. The DBE who leases trucks from a non-DBE is entitled to credit for the total 
value of transportation services provided by non-DBE lessees not to exceed the 
value of transportation services provided by DBE-owned trucks on the contract. 
Additional participation by non-DBE lessees receives credit only for the fee or 
commission it receives as a result of the lease arrangement. If a recipient chooses 
this approach, it must obtain written consent from the appropriate Department 
Operating Administration.  

(6) For purposes of this paragraph (d), a lease must indicate that the DBE has 
exclusive use of and control over the truck. This does not preclude the leased truck 
from working for others during the term of the lease with the consent of the DBE, so 
long as the lease gives the DBE absolute priority for use of the leased truck. Leased 
trucks must display the name and identification number of the DBE. 

(e) Count expenditures with DBEs for materials or supplies toward DBE goals as 
provided in the following: 

(1)(i) If the materials or supplies are obtained from a DBE manufacturer, count 100 
percent of the cost of the materials or supplies toward DBE goals.  

(ii) For purposes of this paragraph (e)(1), a manufacturer is a firm that operates or 
maintains a factory or establishment that produces, on the premises, the materials, 
supplies, articles, or equipment required under the contract and of the general 
character described by the specifications. 

(2)(i) If the materials or supplies are purchased from a DBE regular dealer, count 60 
percent of the cost of the materials or supplies toward DBE goals. 

(ii) For purposes of this section, a regular dealer is a firm that owns, operates, or 
maintains a store, warehouse, or other establishment in which the materials, 
supplies, articles or equipment of the general character described by the 
specifications and required under the contract are bought, kept in stock, and 
regularly sold or leased to the public in the usual course of business. 

(A) To be a regular dealer, the firm must be an established, regular business that 
engages, as its principal business and under its own name, in the purchase and sale 
or lease of the products in question. 

Bid 20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

4/13/2020 9:29 AM p. 59

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 2

370



(B) A person may be a regular dealer in such bulk items as petroleum products, 
steel, cement, gravel, stone, or asphalt without owning, operating, or maintaining a 
place of business as provided in this paragraph (e)(2)(ii) if the person both owns and 
operates distribution equipment for the products. Any supplementing of regular 
dealers' own distribution equipment shall be by a long-term lease agreement and not 
on an ad hoc or contract-by-contract basis. 

(C) Packagers, brokers, manufacturers' representatives, or other persons who 
arrange or expedite transactions are not regular dealers within the meaning of this 
paragraph (e)(2). 

(3) With respect to materials or supplies purchased from a DBE which is neither a 
manufacturer nor a regular dealer, count the entire amount of fees or commissions 
charged for assistance in the procurement of the materials and supplies, or fees or 
transportation charges for the delivery of materials or supplies required on a job site, 
toward DBE goals, provided you determine the fees to be reasonable and not 
excessive as compared with fees customarily allowed for similar services. Do not 
count any portion of the cost of the materials and supplies themselves toward DBE 
goals, however. 

(f) If a firm is not currently certified as a DBE in accordance with the standards of 
subpart D of this part at the time of the execution of the contract, do not count the 
firm's participation toward any DBE goals, except as provided for in § 26.87(i)). 

(g) Do not count the dollar value of work performed under a contract with a firm after 
it has ceased to be certified toward your overall goal. 

(h) Do not count the participation of a DBE subcontractor toward a contractor's final 
compliance with its DBE obligations on a contract until the amount being counted 
has actually been paid to the DBE. 

 
 
V. Termination/Substitution of a DBE 
 

Denton County Transportation Authority (DCTA) requires that prime contractors not 
terminate a DBE subcontractor listed on a bid/contract with a DBE contract goal 
without DCTA’S PRIOR written consent. Prior written consent will only be provided 
where there is “good cause” for termination of the DBE firm, as established by 
Section 26.53(f)(3) of the DBE regulation. 
 
The contractor shall utilize the specific DBE’s listed to perform the work and supply 
the materials for which each is listed unless the contractor obtains written consent 
from DCTA.  Without written consent by DCTA, the contractor shall not be entitled to 
any payment for work or material unless it is supplied by the listed DBE.  
 
Before transmitting to Denton County Transportation Authority (DCTA) its request 
to terminate, the prime contractor must give notice in writing to the DBE 
subcontractor, with a copy to DCTA, of its intent to request to terminate and/or 
substitute, and the reason for the request. A copy of this notice must be provided to 
Denton County Transportation Authority (DCTA) prior to consideration of the request 
to terminate. The DBE will then have five (5) days to respond and advise Denton 

Bid 20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

4/13/2020 9:29 AM p. 60

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 2

371



County Transportation Authority (DCTA) of why it objects to the proposed 
termination. 
 
In those instances where “good cause” exists to terminate a DBE’s contract, 
Denton County Transportation Authority (DCTA) will require the prime contractor to 
make good faith efforts to find another DBE subcontractor to substitute for the original 
subcontractor.  These good faith efforts shall be directed at finding another 
DBE to perform at least the same amount of work under the contract as the 
DBE that was terminated, to the extent needed to meet the contract goal 
established for the procurement.  The good faith efforts shall be documented 
by the contractor. We will require the prime contractor to notify the DBE Liaison 
officer immediately of the DBE’s inability or unwillingness to perform and provide 
reasonable documentation.  Contractor is required to submit Form 4906B Change of 
Subcontractor Form to DCTA for review and approval.  
 
In this situation, DCTA will require the prime contractor to obtain prior approval of the 
substitute DBE and to provide copies of new or amended subcontracts, or 
documentation of good faith efforts. 
 
If the contractor fails or refuses to comply in the time specified, DCTA’s contracting 
officer may issue an order stopping all or part of payment/work until satisfactory 
action has been taken. If the contractor still fails to comply, the contracting officer 
may issue a termination for default proceeding. 

 
 
VI. Monitoring Payments to DBEs 

 
We will require prime contractors to maintain records and documents of payments 
to DBEs for three years following the performance of the contract. These records 
will be made available for inspection upon request by any authorized 
representative of the Denton County Transportation Authority (DCTA) or DOT. This 
reporting requirement also extends to any certified DBE subcontractor. 
 
We will perform interim audits of contract payments to DBEs. The audit will review 
payments to DBE subcontractors to ensure that the actual amount paid to DBE 
subcontractors equals or exceeds the dollar amounts stated in the schedule of DBE 
participation. 
 
The contractor is required to submit Form 4907 Monthly Subcontractor Progress 
Report to DCTA no later than the 10th calendar day of the month for the previous 
month activity.  
 
At the completion of the project the contractor will be required to submit Form 4908 
Subcontractor final Report to DCTA for review and approval. 

  

Bid 20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

4/13/2020 9:29 AM p. 61

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 2

372



 
VII. Transit Vehicle Manufacturers 

Only those transit vehicle manufacturers listed on FTA's certified list of Transit Vehicle 
Manufacturers, or that have submitted a goal methodology to FTA that has been 
approved or has not been disapproved, at the time of solicitation are eligible to bid. 

A TVM's failure to implement the DBE Program in the manner as prescribed in this 
section and throughout 49 CFR part 26 will be deemed as non-compliance, which will 
result in removal from FTA's certified TVMs list, resulting in that manufacturer 
becoming ineligible to bid. 

FTA recipient's failure to comply with the requirements set forth in paragraph (a) of 
this section may result in formal enforcement action or appropriate sanction as 
determined by FTA (e.g., FTA declining to participate in the vehicle procurement). 

DCTA is required to submit within 30 days of making an award, the name of the 
successful bidder, and the total dollar value of the contract in the manner prescribed 
in the grant agreement. 

If you are a transit vehicle manufacturer, you must establish and submit for FTA's 
approval an annual overall percentage goal. 

The requirements of this part with respect to submission and approval of overall goals 
apply to you as they do to recipients. 

Transit vehicle manufacturers awarded must comply with the reporting requirements 
of §26.11 of this part including the requirement to submit the Uniform Report of 
Awards or Commitments and Payments, in order to remain eligible to bid on FTA 
assisted transit vehicle procurements. 

Transit vehicle manufacturers must implement all other applicable requirements of this 
part, except those relating to UCPs and DBE certification procedures. 

 

 

Bid 20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

4/13/2020 9:29 AM p. 62

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 2

373



Form 4907

Contract No.:
Reporting Period 

(M/D/Yr to M/D/Yr)

Contractor: Original Contract Amount: -$                         

DBE Goal: Current Contract Amount: -$                         

DBE Goal 

Attained to Date:
DBE Goal Dollars:

DBE Payments/ Spend to 

Prime Current Spend to Prime 

Type of Work/Service performed

Amount Paid This 

Period to 

Subcontractor

Date of Payment

mm/dd/yyyy

Amount Paid To Date 

to Subcontractor

 $                              -    $                              -   

 $                              -    $                              -   

 $                              -    $                              -   

 $                              -    $                              -   

 $                              -    $                              -   

 $                              -    $                              -   
 $                              -    $                              -   

 $                              -    $                              -   

 $                              -    $                              -   

 $                              -    $                              -   

 $                              -    $                              -   

 $                              -    $                              -   

 $                              -    $                              -   
 $                              -    $                              -   

 $                              -    $                              -   

 $                              -    $                              -   

 $                              -    $                              -   

 $                              -    $                              -   

 $                              -    $                              -   

 $                              -    $                              -   

 $                              -    $                              -   
 $                              -    $                              -   

 $                              -    $                              -   

Signature:
Date Phone Number

0.0%

DBE Firm Totals:  

Any changes to the original commitments previously approved by the department must be reported to DCTA's DBELO.

For projects with assigned DBE Goals, submission of this report for periods of negative DBE activity is required.  This report is required until all 
subcontracting or material supply activity is completed.  This report must be submitted to DCTA each month with your monthly  invoices .

The DCTA maintains the information collected through this form. 

Authorized Company Official

I hereby certify that the above is a true and correct statement of the amounts paid to all the firms listed above.

Include payments to all certified DBEs, SBE's and all Non-Minority firms during the period noted above.

If using a non-minority hauling firm that leases from DBE truck owner-operators, payments made to each owner-operator must be reported.

Non-Minority Firm Totals:

Non-Minority Firms:

SBE Firm Totals:

0.0%

Name

0.00%

DBE Certified Firms:

SBE Firms:

Name of Subcontractor/Supplier

number date to date

DENTON COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

MONTHLY SUBCONTRACTOR PROGRESS REPORT

Revised June 2015

Bid 20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

4/13/2020 9:29 AM p. 63

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 2

374



Form 4908

number
Original Contract 

Amount: -$                                              

Name Final Contract Amount:
-$                                              

0.00% DBE Goal Amount:
-$                                              

Goal Amount        

Attained to Date: -$                                              

SBE, DBE, Non-Minority
Amount Paid To Subcontractor to 

Date

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

Total:  $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

Total:  $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

Total:  $                                                     -   

This is to certify that 0.0%

DBE Certified Firms:

MWSDBE Totals:

* Include payments to all NON-MINORITY and certified DBEs,  and SBEs. 

Signature of General Contractor:     __________________________________________      Date: ____________

AFFIX NOTARY STAMP/SEAL ABOVE

IF THE GOAL WAS NOT ATTAINED, THEN ATTACH DOCUMENTATION THAT EXPLAINS THE REASONING.

Non-Minority Firm Totals:

of the work was completed by DBE firms, as stated above.

DBE Goal:

Name of Subcontractor/Supplier

DENTON COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

SUBCONTRACTOR FINAL REPORT

Contract No.:

Contractor:

SBE Firms:

Sworn to and subscribed before me, by the said ___________________________, this the _______ day of 
________________, 20____, to certify which, witness my hand and seal of office.

Non-Minority Firms:

Revised June 2015

Bid 20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

4/13/2020 9:29 AM p. 64

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 2

375

javascript:ClickThumbnail(86)


Signature of Notary 
Public:

Printed Name of 
Notary Public:

__________________________
_

The DCTA maintains the information collected through this form. 

___________________________

Revised June 2015

Bid 20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

4/13/2020 9:29 AM p. 65

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 2

376



5

6

GOOD FAITH EFFORT FORM

If you have failed to secure DBE participation and you have subcontracting and/or supplier 
opportunities or i f you ’re DBE participation is less than the DCTA ’s project goal, you must
complete this form.

Prime Company Name (please print) :
DCTA Contract Number: 

DCTA Contract Goal :    %

Check appl icable response to describe prime:

DBE:

(yes )   Certifying Entity:

(no )

I f the bidder ’s method of compliance with the DBE goal is based upon demonstrat ion of a “good faith effort ” ,
the bidder wi l l have the burden of correct ly and accurately prepar ing and s ubmitt ing the documentat ion
required by the DCTA. Compliance with i tems 1 through 6 as it appears on the Good Faith Effort Form, in
i ts ent i rety shal l sat isfy the good faith effort requirement upon ver i ficat ion by DCTA ’s staff and confi rmat ion
of no counterfei t information, intent ional and/or knowing misrepresentat ion  of facts or i ntent ional
discrimination by the contractor.

Failure to complete this form, in its entirety with supporting documentation, and received by the 
DBE Liaison, will result in the bid being considered non-responsive to bid specifications. Please list
each and every subcontracting and/or supplier opportunity  for the  completion of this project,
regardless of whether it is to be provided by a DBE or non-DBE. (DO NOT LIST NAMES OF FIRMS).

1.  Please l ist each and every (subcontract ing and/or supplier opportunity) for the complet ion of this 
project, regardless of whether i t  is to be prov ided by a DBE or non DBE (DO NOT LIST NAMES OF
FIRMS). List opportunities only .

(Use additional sheets, if necessary)

List of Subcontracting Opportunities: List of Supplier Opportunities:

2.  Did you obtain a current (not more than 60 days old from the initial response to the DCTA ’s 
solicitation due date) l ist of DBE subcontracts and/or suppl iers from the DCTA DBE Liaison?

(yes ) (no )

DBE listing request date to the DCTA DBELO

3.   Did you s ol ic i t b ids from  DBE firms, within the subcontract ing and/or suppl ier areas 
prev iously l isted by mail?

(yes ) (no )

Attach the DBE mail l ist ing including a dated copy of the letter mai led, or email correspondence
showing proof of sol ic i tat ion to DBE firms. If you did not fulfi l l , please write the following
statement: “ I did not comply”

4.   Did you s ol ic i t b ids from  DBE firms within the sub contract ing and/or suppl ier areas 
prev iously l isted by telephone?

(yes ) (no )

Attach DBE contact l ist to include: DBE fi rm, person contacted, telephone number,
date and t ime of contact. If you did not fulfi l l , please write the following statement: “ I did not 
comply”

NOTE: A facsimi le may be used to comply with either 3 or 4 but may not be used for both. I f a 
facsimi le is used, attach the fax confi rmation, which is to prov ide: DBE name, date, t ime, fax number
and documentat ion faxed.

NOTE: If the list of DBE firms for a particular subcontracting/supplier opportunity is ten (10)
or less, the contractor must contact the entire list to be in compliance with item 3 and 4. If
the list of DBE firms for a particular subcontracting/supplier opportunity is ten (10) or more, 
the contractor must contact at least two/thirds (2/3) of the list within such  area of
opportunity, but not less than ten to be in compliance with items 3 and 4.

5.  Did you prov ide plans and specificat ions to potent ial DBE fi rms or information regarding the locat ion
of plans and specificat ions in order to assist the DBE firms?

(yes ) (no )

6.   Submit documentat ion i f DBE fi rms were rejected. The documentat ion submitted should be in the form
of an affidav i t , include a detai led explanation of why the DBE firms were rejectedand any support ing
documentat ion the contractor wishes to be considered by the DCTA. In the event of an actual dispute
concerning quotes, the contractor wi l l prov ide for confident ial access to and inspect ion of any relevant
documentat ion by DCTA Legal representative. (Please use additional  sheets, if necessary and
attach)

55

66

55

66

Company Name Telephone Contact Person Scope of Work Reason for Rejection

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:
Please provide additional information you fee l will further explain your good and honest efforts to 
obtain DBE participation on this project

The bidder further agrees to provide, directly to the DCTA upon request, complete and accurat e 
information regarding actual work performed  on this contract, the  payment thereof and an y 
proposed changes to the original arrangements submitted with this bid. The bidder also agrees t o 
allow an audit and/or examination of any books, records and files held by their company that wi ll 
substantiate the actual work performed on this contract, by an authorized DCTA employee.
Any intentional and/or knowing misrepresentation of facts will be grounds for terminating the contrac
or debarment from DCTA work for a period of not less than three (3) years and for init iating action
under laws concerning false statements. Any breach of contract may result in a determination of an
irresponsible offeror and barred from participating in DCTA work for a period of time not less than one
(1) year.

The undersigned certifies that the information provided and the listed was/were contacted in g ood 
faith. I t is understood that any DBE firms listed on the Good Faith Effort Form will be contacted and the
reasons for not using them will be verified by the DCTA DBELO.

55

66

Authorized Signature: Printed Signature:

Title: Contact Name and Title (if different):

Company Name: Phone Number:

Street Address: Email Address:

City/County/State and Zip Code Date:

, 2 0

DCTA DBELO Authorized Signature: Date:

, 20

: / /20

Bid 20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

4/13/2020 9:29 AM p. 66

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 2

377



5

6

GOOD FAITH EFFORT FORM

If you have failed to secure DBE participation and you have subcontracting and/or supplier 
opportunities or i f you ’re DBE participation is less than the DCTA ’s project goal, you must
complete this form.

Prime Company Name (please print) :
DCTA Contract Number: 

DCTA Contract Goal :    %

Check appl icable response to describe prime:

DBE:

(yes )   Certifying Entity:

(no )

I f the bidder ’s method of compliance with the DBE goal is based upon demonstrat ion of a “good faith effort ” ,
the bidder wi l l have the burden of correct ly and accurately prepar ing and s ubmitt ing the documentat ion
required by the DCTA. Compliance with i tems 1 through 6 as it appears on the Good Faith Effort Form, in
i ts ent i rety shal l sat isfy the good faith effort requirement upon ver i ficat ion by DCTA ’s staff and confi rmat ion
of no counterfei t information, intent ional and/or knowing misrepresentat ion  of facts or i ntent ional
discrimination by the contractor.

Failure to complete this form, in its entirety with supporting documentation, and received by the 
DBE Liaison, will result in the bid being considered non-responsive to bid specifications. Please list
each and every subcontracting and/or supplier opportunity  for the  completion of this project,
regardless of whether it is to be provided by a DBE or non-DBE. (DO NOT LIST NAMES OF FIRMS).

1.  Please l ist each and every (subcontract ing and/or supplier opportunity) for the complet ion of this 
project, regardless of whether i t  is to be prov ided by a DBE or non DBE (DO NOT LIST NAMES OF
FIRMS). List opportunities only .

(Use additional sheets, if necessary)

List of Subcontracting Opportunities: List of Supplier Opportunities:

2.  Did you obtain a current (not more than 60 days old from the initial response to the DCTA ’s 
solicitation due date) l ist of DBE subcontracts and/or suppl iers from the DCTA DBE Liaison?

(yes ) (no )

DBE listing request date to the DCTA DBELO

3.   Did you s ol ic i t b ids from  DBE firms, within the subcontract ing and/or suppl ier areas 
prev iously l isted by mail?

(yes ) (no )

Attach the DBE mail l ist ing including a dated copy of the letter mai led, or email correspondence
showing proof of sol ic i tat ion to DBE firms. If you did not fulfi l l , please write the following
statement: “ I did not comply”

4.   Did you s ol ic i t b ids from  DBE firms within the sub contract ing and/or suppl ier areas 
prev iously l isted by telephone?

(yes ) (no )

Attach DBE contact l ist to include: DBE fi rm, person contacted, telephone number,
date and t ime of contact. If you did not fulfi l l , please write the following statement: “ I did not 
comply”

NOTE: A facsimi le may be used to comply with either 3 or 4 but may not be used for both. I f a 
facsimi le is used, attach the fax confi rmation, which is to prov ide: DBE name, date, t ime, fax number
and documentat ion faxed.

NOTE: If the list of DBE firms for a particular subcontracting/supplier opportunity is ten (10)
or less, the contractor must contact the entire list to be in compliance with item 3 and 4. If
the list of DBE firms for a particular subcontracting/supplier opportunity is ten (10) or more, 
the contractor must contact at least two/thirds (2/3) of the list within such  area of
opportunity, but not less than ten to be in compliance with items 3 and 4.

5.  Did you prov ide plans and specificat ions to potent ial DBE fi rms or information regarding the locat ion
of plans and specificat ions in order to assist the DBE firms?

(yes ) (no )

6.   Submit documentat ion i f DBE fi rms were rejected. The documentat ion submitted should be in the form
of an affidav i t , include a detai led explanation of why the DBE firms were rejectedand any support ing
documentat ion the contractor wishes to be considered by the DCTA. In the event of an actual dispute
concerning quotes, the contractor wi l l prov ide for confident ial access to and inspect ion of any relevant
documentat ion by DCTA Legal representative. (Please use additional  sheets, if necessary and
attach)

55

66

55

66

Company Name Telephone Contact Person Scope of Work Reason for Rejection

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:
Please provide additional information you fee l will further explain your good and honest efforts to 
obtain DBE participation on this project

The bidder further agrees to provide, directly to the DCTA upon request, complete and accurat e 
information regarding actual work performed  on this contract, the  payment thereof and an y 
proposed changes to the original arrangements submitted with this bid. The bidder also agrees t o 
allow an audit and/or examination of any books, records and files held by their company that wi ll 
substantiate the actual work performed on this contract, by an authorized DCTA employee.
Any intentional and/or knowing misrepresentation of facts will be grounds for terminating the contrac
or debarment from DCTA work for a period of not less than three (3) years and for init iating action
under laws concerning false statements. Any breach of contract may result in a determination of an
irresponsible offeror and barred from participating in DCTA work for a period of time not less than one
(1) year.

The undersigned certifies that the information provided and the listed was/were contacted in g ood 
faith. I t is understood that any DBE firms listed on the Good Faith Effort Form will be contacted and the
reasons for not using them will be verified by the DCTA DBELO.

55

66

Authorized Signature: Printed Signature:

Title: Contact Name and Title (if different):

Company Name: Phone Number:

Street Address: Email Address:

City/County/State and Zip Code Date:

, 2 0

DCTA DBELO Authorized Signature: Date:

, 20

: / /20

Bid 20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

4/13/2020 9:29 AM p. 67

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 2

378



5

6

GOOD FAITH EFFORT FORM

If you have failed to secure DBE participation and you have subcontracting and/or supplier 
opportunities or i f you ’re DBE participation is less than the DCTA ’s project goal, you must
complete this form.

Prime Company Name (please print) :
DCTA Contract Number: 

DCTA Contract Goal :    %

Check appl icable response to describe prime:

DBE:

(yes )   Certifying Entity:

(no )

I f the bidder ’s method of compliance with the DBE goal is based upon demonstrat ion of a “good faith effort ” ,
the bidder wi l l have the burden of correct ly and accurately prepar ing and s ubmitt ing the documentat ion
required by the DCTA. Compliance with i tems 1 through 6 as it appears on the Good Faith Effort Form, in
i ts ent i rety shal l sat isfy the good faith effort requirement upon ver i ficat ion by DCTA ’s staff and confi rmat ion
of no counterfei t information, intent ional and/or knowing misrepresentat ion  of facts or i ntent ional
discrimination by the contractor.

Failure to complete this form, in its entirety with supporting documentation, and received by the 
DBE Liaison, will result in the bid being considered non-responsive to bid specifications. Please list
each and every subcontracting and/or supplier opportunity  for the  completion of this project,
regardless of whether it is to be provided by a DBE or non-DBE. (DO NOT LIST NAMES OF FIRMS).

1.  Please l ist each and every (subcontract ing and/or supplier opportunity) for the complet ion of this 
project, regardless of whether i t  is to be prov ided by a DBE or non DBE (DO NOT LIST NAMES OF
FIRMS). List opportunities only .

(Use additional sheets, if necessary)

List of Subcontracting Opportunities: List of Supplier Opportunities:

2.  Did you obtain a current (not more than 60 days old from the initial response to the DCTA ’s 
solicitation due date) l ist of DBE subcontracts and/or suppl iers from the DCTA DBE Liaison?

(yes ) (no )

DBE listing request date to the DCTA DBELO

3.   Did you s ol ic i t b ids from  DBE firms, within the subcontract ing and/or suppl ier areas 
prev iously l isted by mail?

(yes ) (no )

Attach the DBE mail l ist ing including a dated copy of the letter mai led, or email correspondence
showing proof of sol ic i tat ion to DBE firms. If you did not fulfi l l , please write the following
statement: “ I did not comply”

4.   Did you s ol ic i t b ids from  DBE firms within the sub contract ing and/or suppl ier areas 
prev iously l isted by telephone?

(yes ) (no )

Attach DBE contact l ist to include: DBE fi rm, person contacted, telephone number,
date and t ime of contact. If you did not fulfi l l , please write the following statement: “ I did not 
comply”

NOTE: A facsimi le may be used to comply with either 3 or 4 but may not be used for both. I f a 
facsimi le is used, attach the fax confi rmation, which is to prov ide: DBE name, date, t ime, fax number
and documentat ion faxed.

NOTE: If the list of DBE firms for a particular subcontracting/supplier opportunity is ten (10)
or less, the contractor must contact the entire list to be in compliance with item 3 and 4. If
the list of DBE firms for a particular subcontracting/supplier opportunity is ten (10) or more, 
the contractor must contact at least two/thirds (2/3) of the list within such  area of
opportunity, but not less than ten to be in compliance with items 3 and 4.

5.  Did you prov ide plans and specificat ions to potent ial DBE fi rms or information regarding the locat ion
of plans and specificat ions in order to assist the DBE firms?

(yes ) (no )

6.   Submit documentat ion i f DBE fi rms were rejected. The documentat ion submitted should be in the form
of an affidav i t , include a detai led explanation of why the DBE firms were rejectedand any support ing
documentat ion the contractor wishes to be considered by the DCTA. In the event of an actual dispute
concerning quotes, the contractor wi l l prov ide for confident ial access to and inspect ion of any relevant
documentat ion by DCTA Legal representative. (Please use additional  sheets, if necessary and
attach)

55

66

55

66

Company Name Telephone Contact Person Scope of Work Reason for Rejection

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:
Please provide additional information you fee l will further explain your good and honest efforts to 
obtain DBE participation on this project

The bidder further agrees to provide, directly to the DCTA upon request, complete and accurat e 
information regarding actual work performed  on this contract, the  payment thereof and an y 
proposed changes to the original arrangements submitted with this bid. The bidder also agrees t o 
allow an audit and/or examination of any books, records and files held by their company that wi ll 
substantiate the actual work performed on this contract, by an authorized DCTA employee.
Any intentional and/or knowing misrepresentation of facts will be grounds for terminating the contrac
or debarment from DCTA work for a period of not less than three (3) years and for init iating action
under laws concerning false statements. Any breach of contract may result in a determination of an
irresponsible offeror and barred from participating in DCTA work for a period of time not less than one
(1) year.

The undersigned certifies that the information provided and the listed was/were contacted in g ood 
faith. I t is understood that any DBE firms listed on the Good Faith Effort Form will be contacted and the
reasons for not using them will be verified by the DCTA DBELO.

55

66

Authorized Signature: Printed Signature:

Title: Contact Name and Title (if different):

Company Name: Phone Number:

Street Address: Email Address:

City/County/State and Zip Code Date:

, 2 0

DCTA DBELO Authorized Signature: Date:

, 20

: / /20

Bid 20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

4/13/2020 9:29 AM p. 68

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 2

379



5

6

GOOD FAITH EFFORT FORM

If you have failed to secure DBE participation and you have subcontracting and/or supplier 
opportunities or i f you ’re DBE participation is less than the DCTA ’s project goal, you must
complete this form.

Prime Company Name (please print) :
DCTA Contract Number: 

DCTA Contract Goal :    %

Check appl icable response to describe prime:

DBE:

(yes )   Certifying Entity:

(no )

I f the bidder ’s method of compliance with the DBE goal is based upon demonstrat ion of a “good faith effort ” ,
the bidder wi l l have the burden of correct ly and accurately prepar ing and s ubmitt ing the documentat ion
required by the DCTA. Compliance with i tems 1 through 6 as it appears on the Good Faith Effort Form, in
i ts ent i rety shal l sat isfy the good faith effort requirement upon ver i ficat ion by DCTA ’s staff and confi rmat ion
of no counterfei t information, intent ional and/or knowing misrepresentat ion  of facts or i ntent ional
discrimination by the contractor.

Failure to complete this form, in its entirety with supporting documentation, and received by the 
DBE Liaison, will result in the bid being considered non-responsive to bid specifications. Please list
each and every subcontracting and/or supplier opportunity  for the  completion of this project,
regardless of whether it is to be provided by a DBE or non-DBE. (DO NOT LIST NAMES OF FIRMS).

1.  Please l ist each and every (subcontract ing and/or supplier opportunity) for the complet ion of this 
project, regardless of whether i t  is to be prov ided by a DBE or non DBE (DO NOT LIST NAMES OF
FIRMS). List opportunities only .

(Use additional sheets, if necessary)

List of Subcontracting Opportunities: List of Supplier Opportunities:

2.  Did you obtain a current (not more than 60 days old from the initial response to the DCTA ’s 
solicitation due date) l ist of DBE subcontracts and/or suppl iers from the DCTA DBE Liaison?

(yes ) (no )

DBE listing request date to the DCTA DBELO

3.   Did you s ol ic i t b ids from  DBE firms, within the subcontract ing and/or suppl ier areas 
prev iously l isted by mail?

(yes ) (no )

Attach the DBE mail l ist ing including a dated copy of the letter mai led, or email correspondence
showing proof of sol ic i tat ion to DBE firms. If you did not fulfi l l , please write the following
statement: “ I did not comply”

4.   Did you s ol ic i t b ids from  DBE firms within the sub contract ing and/or suppl ier areas 
prev iously l isted by telephone?

(yes ) (no )

Attach DBE contact l ist to include: DBE fi rm, person contacted, telephone number,
date and t ime of contact. If you did not fulfi l l , please write the following statement: “ I did not 
comply”

NOTE: A facsimi le may be used to comply with either 3 or 4 but may not be used for both. I f a 
facsimi le is used, attach the fax confi rmation, which is to prov ide: DBE name, date, t ime, fax number
and documentat ion faxed.

NOTE: If the list of DBE firms for a particular subcontracting/supplier opportunity is ten (10)
or less, the contractor must contact the entire list to be in compliance with item 3 and 4. If
the list of DBE firms for a particular subcontracting/supplier opportunity is ten (10) or more, 
the contractor must contact at least two/thirds (2/3) of the list within such  area of
opportunity, but not less than ten to be in compliance with items 3 and 4.

5.  Did you prov ide plans and specificat ions to potent ial DBE fi rms or information regarding the locat ion
of plans and specificat ions in order to assist the DBE firms?

(yes ) (no )

6.   Submit documentat ion i f DBE fi rms were rejected. The documentat ion submitted should be in the form
of an affidav i t , include a detai led explanation of why the DBE firms were rejectedand any support ing
documentat ion the contractor wishes to be considered by the DCTA. In the event of an actual dispute
concerning quotes, the contractor wi l l prov ide for confident ial access to and inspect ion of any relevant
documentat ion by DCTA Legal representative. (Please use additional  sheets, if necessary and
attach)

55

66

55

66

Company Name Telephone Contact Person Scope of Work Reason for Rejection

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:
Please provide additional information you fee l will further explain your good and honest efforts to 
obtain DBE participation on this project

The bidder further agrees to provide, directly to the DCTA upon request, complete and accurat e 
information regarding actual work performed  on this contract, the  payment thereof and an y 
proposed changes to the original arrangements submitted with this bid. The bidder also agrees t o 
allow an audit and/or examination of any books, records and files held by their company that wi ll 
substantiate the actual work performed on this contract, by an authorized DCTA employee.
Any intentional and/or knowing misrepresentation of facts will be grounds for terminating the contrac
or debarment from DCTA work for a period of not less than three (3) years and for init iating action
under laws concerning false statements. Any breach of contract may result in a determination of an
irresponsible offeror and barred from participating in DCTA work for a period of time not less than one
(1) year.

The undersigned certifies that the information provided and the listed was/were contacted in g ood 
faith. I t is understood that any DBE firms listed on the Good Faith Effort Form will be contacted and the
reasons for not using them will be verified by the DCTA DBELO.

55

66

Authorized Signature: Printed Signature:

Title: Contact Name and Title (if different):

Company Name: Phone Number:

Street Address: Email Address:

City/County/State and Zip Code Date:

, 2 0

DCTA DBELO Authorized Signature: Date:

, 20

: / /20

Bid 20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

4/13/2020 9:29 AM p. 69

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 2

380



5

6

GOOD FAITH EFFORT FORM

If you have failed to secure DBE participation and you have subcontracting and/or supplier 
opportunities or i f you ’re DBE participation is less than the DCTA ’s project goal, you must
complete this form.

Prime Company Name (please print) :
DCTA Contract Number: 

DCTA Contract Goal :    %

Check appl icable response to describe prime:

DBE:

(yes )   Certifying Entity:

(no )

I f the bidder ’s method of compliance with the DBE goal is based upon demonstrat ion of a “good faith effort ” ,
the bidder wi l l have the burden of correct ly and accurately prepar ing and s ubmitt ing the documentat ion
required by the DCTA. Compliance with i tems 1 through 6 as it appears on the Good Faith Effort Form, in
i ts ent i rety shal l sat isfy the good faith effort requirement upon ver i ficat ion by DCTA ’s staff and confi rmat ion
of no counterfei t information, intent ional and/or knowing misrepresentat ion  of facts or i ntent ional
discrimination by the contractor.

Failure to complete this form, in its entirety with supporting documentation, and received by the 
DBE Liaison, will result in the bid being considered non-responsive to bid specifications. Please list
each and every subcontracting and/or supplier opportunity  for the  completion of this project,
regardless of whether it is to be provided by a DBE or non-DBE. (DO NOT LIST NAMES OF FIRMS).

1.  Please l ist each and every (subcontract ing and/or supplier opportunity) for the complet ion of this 
project, regardless of whether i t  is to be prov ided by a DBE or non DBE (DO NOT LIST NAMES OF
FIRMS). List opportunities only .

(Use additional sheets, if necessary)

List of Subcontracting Opportunities: List of Supplier Opportunities:

2.  Did you obtain a current (not more than 60 days old from the initial response to the DCTA ’s 
solicitation due date) l ist of DBE subcontracts and/or suppl iers from the DCTA DBE Liaison?

(yes ) (no )

DBE listing request date to the DCTA DBELO

3.   Did you s ol ic i t b ids from  DBE firms, within the subcontract ing and/or suppl ier areas 
prev iously l isted by mail?

(yes ) (no )

Attach the DBE mail l ist ing including a dated copy of the letter mai led, or email correspondence
showing proof of sol ic i tat ion to DBE firms. If you did not fulfi l l , please write the following
statement: “ I did not comply”

4.   Did you s ol ic i t b ids from  DBE firms within the sub contract ing and/or suppl ier areas 
prev iously l isted by telephone?

(yes ) (no )

Attach DBE contact l ist to include: DBE fi rm, person contacted, telephone number,
date and t ime of contact. If you did not fulfi l l , please write the following statement: “ I did not 
comply”

NOTE: A facsimi le may be used to comply with either 3 or 4 but may not be used for both. I f a 
facsimi le is used, attach the fax confi rmation, which is to prov ide: DBE name, date, t ime, fax number
and documentat ion faxed.

NOTE: If the list of DBE firms for a particular subcontracting/supplier opportunity is ten (10)
or less, the contractor must contact the entire list to be in compliance with item 3 and 4. If
the list of DBE firms for a particular subcontracting/supplier opportunity is ten (10) or more, 
the contractor must contact at least two/thirds (2/3) of the list within such  area of
opportunity, but not less than ten to be in compliance with items 3 and 4.

5.  Did you prov ide plans and specificat ions to potent ial DBE fi rms or information regarding the locat ion
of plans and specificat ions in order to assist the DBE firms?

(yes ) (no )

6.   Submit documentat ion i f DBE fi rms were rejected. The documentat ion submitted should be in the form
of an affidav i t , include a detai led explanation of why the DBE firms were rejectedand any support ing
documentat ion the contractor wishes to be considered by the DCTA. In the event of an actual dispute
concerning quotes, the contractor wi l l prov ide for confident ial access to and inspect ion of any relevant
documentat ion by DCTA Legal representative. (Please use additional  sheets, if necessary and
attach)

55

66

55

66

Company Name Telephone Contact Person Scope of Work Reason for Rejection

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:
Please provide additional information you fee l will further explain your good and honest efforts to 
obtain DBE participation on this project

The bidder further agrees to provide, directly to the DCTA upon request, complete and accurat e 
information regarding actual work performed  on this contract, the  payment thereof and an y 
proposed changes to the original arrangements submitted with this bid. The bidder also agrees t o 
allow an audit and/or examination of any books, records and files held by their company that wi ll 
substantiate the actual work performed on this contract, by an authorized DCTA employee.
Any intentional and/or knowing misrepresentation of facts will be grounds for terminating the contrac
or debarment from DCTA work for a period of not less than three (3) years and for init iating action
under laws concerning false statements. Any breach of contract may result in a determination of an
irresponsible offeror and barred from participating in DCTA work for a period of time not less than one
(1) year.

The undersigned certifies that the information provided and the listed was/were contacted in g ood 
faith. I t is understood that any DBE firms listed on the Good Faith Effort Form will be contacted and the
reasons for not using them will be verified by the DCTA DBELO.

55

66

Authorized Signature: Printed Signature:

Title: Contact Name and Title (if different):

Company Name: Phone Number:

Street Address: Email Address:

City/County/State and Zip Code Date:

, 2 0

DCTA DBELO Authorized Signature: Date:

, 20

: / /20

Bid 20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

4/13/2020 9:29 AM p. 70

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 2

381



55

66

Question and Answers for Bid #20 -13 - Cummins Auto Parts Bid 

Overall Bid Questions

There are no questions associated with this bid.   

Bid 20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

4/13/2020 9:29 AM p. 71

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 2

382



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

383



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

384



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

385



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

386



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

387



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

388



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

389



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

390



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

391



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

392



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

393



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

394



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

395



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

396



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

397



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

398



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

399



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

400



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

401



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

402



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

403



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

404



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

405



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

406



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

407



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

408



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

409



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

410



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

411



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

412



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

413



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

414



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

415



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

416



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

417



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

418



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

419



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

420



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

421



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

422



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

423



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

424



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

425



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

426



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

427



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

428



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

429



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

430



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

431



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

432



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

433



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

434



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

435



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

436



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

437



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

438



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

439



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

440



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

441



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

442



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

443



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

444



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

445



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

446



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

447



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

448



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

449



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

450



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

451



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

452



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

453



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

454



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

455



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

456



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

457



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

458



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

459



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

460



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

461



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

462



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

463



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

464



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

465



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

466



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

467



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

468



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

469



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

470



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

471



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

472



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

473



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

474



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

475



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

476



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

477



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

478



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

479



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

480



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

481



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

482



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

483



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

484



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

485



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

486



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

487



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

488



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

489



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

490



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

491



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

492



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

493



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

494



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

495



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

496



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

497



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

498



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

499



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

500



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

501



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

502



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

503



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

504



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

505



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

506



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

507



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

508



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

509



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

510



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

511



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

512



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

513



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

514



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

515



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

516



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

517



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

518



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

519



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

520



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

521



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

522



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

523



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

524



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

525



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

526



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

527



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

528



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

529



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

530



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

531



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

532



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

533



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

534



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

535



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

536



Regular Item 5, Exhibit 3

537



36 

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: 
Lead Time 5-7 Days 

 20-
13-
01-
37 

GASKET EXHAUST ELBOW TO PIPE GILLIG - First Offer $4.29     15 / each $64.35  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: Lead Time 5-7 Days 

 20-
13-
01-
38 

GASKET AFMDEVICE - First Offer $5.10     40 / each $204.00  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: Lead Time 5-7 Days 

Kirk's Automotive Inc. $248,205.11    (38/38 items)

 Bid Contact Al Benish 
rrk@kirksauto.com 
Ph 313-933-7030  

 Address 9330 Roselawn
Detroit, MI 48204

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

 Item
#

 Line Item Unit Price     Qty/Unit Total Price 

 20-
13-
01-
01 

GASKET PARTICULATE FILTER GILLIG1100 - First Offer $10.75     14 / each $150.50  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: Please refer to Approved Equal Request 
3-4 day delivery 

 20-
13-
01-
02 

SENSOR PRESSURE DIFF EXH GILLIG1100 - First Offer $75.00     6 / each $450.00  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: Please refer to Approved Equal Request 

bid #20-13 - Cummins Auto
Parts Bid Supplier Tab

Denton County
Transportation Authority

7/15/2020 p. 7

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

538



3-4 day delivery 

 20-
13-
01-
03 

GASKET PARTICULATE GILLIG 1100 - First Offer $6.75     20 / each $135.00  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: 
Please refer to Approved Equal Request 
3-4 day delivery 

 20-
13-
01-
04 

OUTLET NOX SENSOR CHAMPION & EZ RIDER - First Offer $299.00     9 / each $2,691.00  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: Please refer to Approved Equal Request 
3-4 day delivery 

 20-
13-

BELT MAIN NEW CHAMP - First Offer $79.88     11 / each $878.68  

bid #20-13 - Cummins Auto
Parts Bid Supplier Tab

Denton County
Transportation Authority

7/15/2020 p. 8

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

539



01-
05 

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: 

3-4 day delivery 

 20-
13-
01-
06 

EGR UPDATE KIT GILLIG 1100 - First Offer $669.00     5 / each $3,345.00  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: 3-4 day Delivery 

 20-
13-
01-
07 

COOLANT LOW SENSOR 16 17 GILLIG & EZ - First Offer $123.00     6 / each $738.00  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: 3-4 day Delivery 

 20-
13-
01-
08 

DOSER VALVE SEAL KIT NEW CHAMP EASYRIDER - First Offer $50.00     6 / each $300.00  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: 3-4 day Delivery 

 20-
13-
01-
09 

GASKET AIR COMP MOUNTING NEW CHAMP - First Offer $8.38     7 / each $58.66  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: 
Please refer to Approved Equal Request 
3-4 day delivery 

 20-
13-
01-
10 

GASKET EGR AIR TUBE 700 GILLIG - First Offer $1.99     14 / each $27.86  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: 

bid #20-13 - Cummins Auto
Parts Bid Supplier Tab

Denton County
Transportation Authority

7/15/2020 p. 9

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

540



Please refer to Approved Equal Request 
3-4 day delivery 

 20-
13-
01-
11 

TURBO OIL RETURN CHAMPION - First Offer $77.00     6 / each $462.00  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: 3-4 day Delivery 

 20-
13-
01-
12 

DOSER VALVE DEF INJ NEWCHAMP EASY RIDER - First Offer $225.00     6 / each $1,350.00  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: 
Please refer to Approved Equal Request 
3-4 day delivery 

 20-
13-
01-
13 

EGR COOLER GILLIG - First Offer $1,450.00     5 / each $7,250.00  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: 
3-4 day Delivery 
core $31.25 

 20-
13-
01-
14 

DEF DOSING UNIT PUMP CHAMPION - First Offer $680.00     6 / each $4,080.00  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: Please refer to Approved Equal Request 
3-4 day delivery 

bid #20-13 - Cummins Auto
Parts Bid Supplier Tab

Denton County
Transportation Authority

7/15/2020 p. 10

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

541



 20-
13-
01-
15 

INLET NOX SENSOR CHAMPION - First Offer $333.99     9 / each $3,005.91  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: 
Please refer to Approved Equal Request 
3-4 day delivery 

 20-
13-
01-
16 

AIR COMPRESSOR CHAMPION - First Offer $845.00     8 / each $6,760.00  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: 
Please refer to Approved Equal Request 
3-4 day delivery 
core $333.00 

 20-
13-
01-
17 

DPF Filter - First Offer $2,381.81     3 / each $7,145.43  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: 
3-4 day delivery 
core $350.00 

bid #20-13 - Cummins Auto
Parts Bid Supplier Tab

Denton County
Transportation Authority

7/15/2020 p. 11

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

542



 20-
13-
01-
18 

DPF Filter - First Offer $1,124.00      3 / each $3,372.00  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: Please refer to Approved Equal Request 
1 (one) day delivery 

 20-
13-
01-
19 

DPF Filter - First Offer $1,414.00      6 / each $8,484.00  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: 
Please refer to Approved Equal Request 
1 (one) day delivery 

 20-
13-
01-
20 

DPF Filter - First Offer $1,124.00      6 / each $6,744.00  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: Please refer to Approved Equal Request 

bid #20-13 - Cummins Auto
Parts Bid Supplier Tab

Denton County
Transportation Authority

7/15/2020 p. 12

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

543



1 (one) day delivery 

 20-
13-
01-
21 

DPF Filter - First Offer $1,354.00      10 / each $13,540.00  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: Please refer to Approved Equal Request 
1 (one) day delivery 

 20-
13-
01-
22 

DPF Filter - First Offer $1,200.00      10 / each $12,000.00  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: Please refer to Approved Equal Request 
1 (one) day delivery 

 20-
13-
01-
23 

DPF Filter - First Offer $1,150.00      4 / each $4,600.00  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: Please refer to Approved Equal Request 
1 (one) day delivery 

 20-
13-
01-
24 

DPF Filter - First Offer $1,375.00      4 / each $5,500.00  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: Please refer to Approved Equal Request 
1 (one) day delivery 

bid #20-13 - Cummins Auto
Parts Bid Supplier Tab

Denton County
Transportation Authority

7/15/2020 p. 13

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

544



 20-
13-
01-
25 

Turbo Actuator Kit - First Offer $1,575.00      4 / each $6,300.00  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:

 20-
13-
01-
26 

Turbo Kit - First Offer $3,450.82      4 / each $13,803.28  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: 3-4 days delivery 
core $625.00 

 20-
13-
01-
27 

Exhaust Bellow - First Offer $312.00      35 / each $10,920.00  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: 
3-4 day Delivery 

 20-
13-
01-
28 

CPR Water Outlet Tube - First Offer $45.46      4 / each $181.84  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: 3-4 day Delivery 

 20-
13-
01-
29 

DEF Harness - First Offer $647.43      10 / each $6,474.30  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: 3-4 day Delivery 

 20-
13-
01-
30 

EGR Cooler - First Offer $1,399.00      20 / each $27,980.00  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: 3-4 day Delivery 

 20-
13-
01-
31 

EGR Cooler Kit - First Offer $669.00      10 / each $6,690.00  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: 3-4 day Delivery 

bid #20-13 - Cummins Auto
Parts Bid Supplier Tab

Denton County
Transportation Authority

7/15/2020 p. 14

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

545



 20-
13-
01-
32 

EGR Valve Kit - First Offer $821.86      30 / each $24,655.80  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: 
3-4 day Delivery 
core 62.50 

 20-
13-
01-
33 

Fuel Pump - First Offer $2,299.00      5 / each $11,495.00  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: 3-4 day Delivery 
core 468.75 

 20-
13-
01-
34 

Fuel Pump - First Offer $2,950.00      15 / each $44,250.00  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: 3-4 day Delivery 
core $437.50 

 20-
13-
01-
35 

GASKET, OIL PAN - First Offer $95.00      3 / each $285.00  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: Please refer to Approved Equal Information 
3-4 day Delivery

 20-
13-
01-
36 

Oil Pan - First Offer $532.00      3 / each $1,596.00  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: 3-4 day Delivery

 20-
13-
01-
37 

GASKET EXHAUST ELBOW TO PIPE GILLIG - First Offer $12.39      15 / each $185.85  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: 3-4 day Delivery 

 20-
13-
01-
38 

GASKET AFMDEVICE - First Offer $8.00      40 / each $320.00  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: Please refer to approved equal information 
3-4 day Delivery 

Offer Total

 $175,931.40 (Does not apply to percentage or no price items.)

bid #20-13 - Cummins Auto
Parts Bid Supplier Tab

Denton County
Transportation Authority

7/15/2020 p. 15

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

546



bid #20-13 - Cummins Auto
Parts Bid Supplier Tab

Denton County
Transportation Authority

7/15/2020 p. 16

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

547



5

6

 Kirk's Automotive Inc. 

 Bid Contact Al Benish 

rrk@kirksauto.com 

Ph 313-933 -7030   

 Address 9330 Roselawn

Detroit, MI 48204 

 Item #  Line Item Notes Unit Price     Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

 20 -13-01-01   GASKET 

PARTICULATE 

FILTER 

GILLIG1100  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $10.75    14 / each $150.50 Y Y

 20 -13-01-02   SENSOR 

PRESSURE DIFF 

EXH GILLIG1100  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $75.00    6 / each $450.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-03   GASKET 

PARTICULATE 

GILLIG 1100  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

Please refer to 

Approved Equal 

Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $6.75    20 / each $135.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-04   OUTLET NOX 

SENSOR 

CHAMPION & EZ 

RIDER  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $299.00    9 / each $2,691.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-05   BELT MAIN NEW 

CHAMP  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $79.88    11 / each $878.68 Y

 20 -13-01-06   EGR UPDATE KIT 

GILLIG 1100  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $669.00    5 / each $3,345.00 Y

 20 -13-01-07   COOLANT LOW 

SENSOR 16 17 

GILLIG & EZ  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $123.00    6 / each $738.00 Y

 20 -13-01-08   DOSER VALVE 

SEAL KIT NEW 

CHAMP 

EASYRIDER  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $50.00    6 / each $300.00 Y

 20 -13-01-09   GASKET AIR 

COMP 

MOUNTING NEW 

CHAMP  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

Please refer to 

Approved Equal 

Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $8.38    7 / each $58.66 Y Y

 20 -13-01-10   GASKET EGR AIR 

TUBE 700 GILLIG  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

Please refer to 

Approved Equal 

Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $1.99    14 / each $27.86 Y Y

 20 -13-01-11   TURBO OIL 

RETURN 

CHAMPION  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $77.00    6 / each $462.00 Y

 20 -13-01-12   DOSER VALVE 

DEF INJ 

NEWCHAMP 

EASY RIDER  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

Please refer to 

Approved Equal 

Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $225.00    6 / each $1,350.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-13   EGR COOLER 

GILLIG  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

3-4 day Delivery 

core $31.25 

First Offer -   $1,450.00    5 / each $7,250.00 Y

 20 -13-01-14   DEF DOSING 

UNIT PUMP 

CHAMPION  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $680.00    6 / each $4,080.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-15   INLET NOX 

SENSOR 

CHAMPION  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

Please refer to 

Approved Equal 

Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $333.99    9 / each $3,005.91 Y Y

 20 -13-01-16   AIR 

COMPRESSOR 

CHAMPION  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

Please refer to 

Approved Equal 

Request 

3-4 day delivery 

core $333.00 

First Offer -   $845.00    8 / each $6,760.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-17   DPF Filter  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

3-4 day delivery 

core $350.00 

First Offer -   $2,381.81    3 / each $7,145.43 Y

 20 -13-01-18   DPF Filter  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

1 (one) day 

delivery 

First Offer -   $1,124.00    3 / each $3,372.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-19   DPF Filter  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

Please refer to 

Approved Equal 

Request 

1 (one) day 

delivery 

First Offer -   $1,414.00    6 / each $8,484.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-20   DPF Filter  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

1 (one) day 

delivery 

First Offer -   $1,124.00    6 / each $6,744.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-21   DPF Filter  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

1 (one) day 

delivery 

First Offer -   $1,354.00    10 / each $13,540.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-22   DPF Filter  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

1 (one) day 

delivery 

First Offer -   $1,200.00    10 / each $12,000.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-23   DPF Filter  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

1 (one) day 

delivery 

First Offer -   $1,150.00    4 / each $4,600.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-24   DPF Filter  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

1 (one) day 

delivery 

First Offer -   $1,375.00    4 / each $5,500.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-25   Turbo Actuator 

Kit  

Supplier 

Product Code:

First Offer -   $1,575.00    4 / each $6,300.00 Y

 20 -13-01-26   Turbo Kit  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 days 

delivery 

core $625.00 

First Offer -   $3,450.82    4 / each $13,803.28 Y

 20 -13-01-27   Exhaust Bellow  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

3-4 day Delivery 

First Offer -   $312.00    35 / each $10,920.00 Y

 20 -13-01-28   CPR Water Outlet 

Tube  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $45.46    4 / each $181.84 Y

 20 -13-01-29   DEF Harness  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $647.43    10 / each $6,474.30 Y

 20 -13-01-30   EGR Cooler  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $1,399.00    20 / each $27,980.00 Y

 20 -13-01-31   EGR Cooler Kit  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $669.00    10 / each $6,690.00 Y

 20 -13-01-32   EGR Valve Kit  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

3-4 day Delivery 

core 62.50 

First Offer -   $821.86    30 / each $24,655.80 Y

 20 -13-01-33   Fuel Pump  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

core 468.75 

First Offer -   $2,299.00    5 / each $11,495.00 Y

 20 -13-01-34   Fuel Pump  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

core $437.50 

First Offer -   $2,950.00    15 / each $44,250.00 Y

 20 -13-01-35   GASKET, OIL 

PAN  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Information 

3-4 day Delivery 

First Offer -   $95.00    3 / each $285.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-36   Oil Pan  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $532.00    3 / each $1,596.00 Y

 20 -13-01-37   GASKET 

EXHAUST ELBOW 

TO PIPE GILLIG  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $12.39    15 / each $185.85 Y

 20 -13-01-38   GASKET 

AFMDEVICE  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to approved 

equal information 

3-4 day Delivery 

First Offer -   $8.00    40 / each $320.00 Y

Supplier Total  $248,205.11 

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 35

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

548



5

6

 Kirk's Automotive Inc. 

 Bid Contact Al Benish 

rrk@kirksauto.com 

Ph 313-933 -7030   

 Address 9330 Roselawn

Detroit, MI 48204 

 Item #  Line Item Notes Unit Price     Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

 20 -13-01-01   GASKET 

PARTICULATE 

FILTER 

GILLIG1100  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $10.75    14 / each $150.50 Y Y

 20 -13-01-02   SENSOR 

PRESSURE DIFF 

EXH GILLIG1100  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $75.00    6 / each $450.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-03   GASKET 

PARTICULATE 

GILLIG 1100  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

Please refer to 

Approved Equal 

Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $6.75    20 / each $135.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-04   OUTLET NOX 

SENSOR 

CHAMPION & EZ 

RIDER  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $299.00    9 / each $2,691.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-05   BELT MAIN NEW 

CHAMP  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $79.88    11 / each $878.68 Y

 20 -13-01-06   EGR UPDATE KIT 

GILLIG 1100  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $669.00    5 / each $3,345.00 Y

 20 -13-01-07   COOLANT LOW 

SENSOR 16 17 

GILLIG & EZ  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $123.00    6 / each $738.00 Y

 20 -13-01-08   DOSER VALVE 

SEAL KIT NEW 

CHAMP 

EASYRIDER  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $50.00    6 / each $300.00 Y

 20 -13-01-09   GASKET AIR 

COMP 

MOUNTING NEW 

CHAMP  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

Please refer to 

Approved Equal 

Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $8.38    7 / each $58.66 Y Y

 20 -13-01-10   GASKET EGR AIR 

TUBE 700 GILLIG  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

Please refer to 

Approved Equal 

Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $1.99    14 / each $27.86 Y Y

 20 -13-01-11   TURBO OIL 

RETURN 

CHAMPION  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $77.00    6 / each $462.00 Y

 20 -13-01-12   DOSER VALVE 

DEF INJ 

NEWCHAMP 

EASY RIDER  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

Please refer to 

Approved Equal 

Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $225.00    6 / each $1,350.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-13   EGR COOLER 

GILLIG  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

3-4 day Delivery 

core $31.25 

First Offer -   $1,450.00    5 / each $7,250.00 Y

 20 -13-01-14   DEF DOSING 

UNIT PUMP 

CHAMPION  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $680.00    6 / each $4,080.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-15   INLET NOX 

SENSOR 

CHAMPION  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

Please refer to 

Approved Equal 

Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $333.99    9 / each $3,005.91 Y Y

 20 -13-01-16   AIR 

COMPRESSOR 

CHAMPION  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

Please refer to 

Approved Equal 

Request 

3-4 day delivery 

core $333.00 

First Offer -   $845.00    8 / each $6,760.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-17   DPF Filter  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

3-4 day delivery 

core $350.00 

First Offer -   $2,381.81    3 / each $7,145.43 Y

 20 -13-01-18   DPF Filter  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

1 (one) day 

delivery 

First Offer -   $1,124.00    3 / each $3,372.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-19   DPF Filter  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

Please refer to 

Approved Equal 

Request 

1 (one) day 

delivery 

First Offer -   $1,414.00    6 / each $8,484.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-20   DPF Filter  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

1 (one) day 

delivery 

First Offer -   $1,124.00    6 / each $6,744.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-21   DPF Filter  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

1 (one) day 

delivery 

First Offer -   $1,354.00    10 / each $13,540.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-22   DPF Filter  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

1 (one) day 

delivery 

First Offer -   $1,200.00    10 / each $12,000.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-23   DPF Filter  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

1 (one) day 

delivery 

First Offer -   $1,150.00    4 / each $4,600.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-24   DPF Filter  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

1 (one) day 

delivery 

First Offer -   $1,375.00    4 / each $5,500.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-25   Turbo Actuator 

Kit  

Supplier 

Product Code:

First Offer -   $1,575.00    4 / each $6,300.00 Y

 20 -13-01-26   Turbo Kit  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 days 

delivery 

core $625.00 

First Offer -   $3,450.82    4 / each $13,803.28 Y

 20 -13-01-27   Exhaust Bellow  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

3-4 day Delivery 

First Offer -   $312.00    35 / each $10,920.00 Y

 20 -13-01-28   CPR Water Outlet 

Tube  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $45.46    4 / each $181.84 Y

 20 -13-01-29   DEF Harness  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $647.43    10 / each $6,474.30 Y

 20 -13-01-30   EGR Cooler  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $1,399.00    20 / each $27,980.00 Y

 20 -13-01-31   EGR Cooler Kit  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $669.00    10 / each $6,690.00 Y

 20 -13-01-32   EGR Valve Kit  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

3-4 day Delivery 

core 62.50 

First Offer -   $821.86    30 / each $24,655.80 Y

 20 -13-01-33   Fuel Pump  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

core 468.75 

First Offer -   $2,299.00    5 / each $11,495.00 Y

 20 -13-01-34   Fuel Pump  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

core $437.50 

First Offer -   $2,950.00    15 / each $44,250.00 Y

 20 -13-01-35   GASKET, OIL 

PAN  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Information 

3-4 day Delivery 

First Offer -   $95.00    3 / each $285.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-36   Oil Pan  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $532.00    3 / each $1,596.00 Y

 20 -13-01-37   GASKET 

EXHAUST ELBOW 

TO PIPE GILLIG  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $12.39    15 / each $185.85 Y

 20 -13-01-38   GASKET 

AFMDEVICE  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to approved 

equal information 

3-4 day Delivery 

First Offer -   $8.00    40 / each $320.00 Y

Supplier Total  $248,205.11 

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 36

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

549



5

6

 Kirk's Automotive Inc. 

 Bid Contact Al Benish 

rrk@kirksauto.com 

Ph 313-933 -7030   

 Address 9330 Roselawn

Detroit, MI 48204 

 Item #  Line Item Notes Unit Price     Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

 20 -13-01-01   GASKET 

PARTICULATE 

FILTER 

GILLIG1100  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $10.75    14 / each $150.50 Y Y

 20 -13-01-02   SENSOR 

PRESSURE DIFF 

EXH GILLIG1100  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $75.00    6 / each $450.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-03   GASKET 

PARTICULATE 

GILLIG 1100  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

Please refer to 

Approved Equal 

Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $6.75    20 / each $135.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-04   OUTLET NOX 

SENSOR 

CHAMPION & EZ 

RIDER  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $299.00    9 / each $2,691.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-05   BELT MAIN NEW 

CHAMP  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $79.88    11 / each $878.68 Y

 20 -13-01-06   EGR UPDATE KIT 

GILLIG 1100  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $669.00    5 / each $3,345.00 Y

 20 -13-01-07   COOLANT LOW 

SENSOR 16 17 

GILLIG & EZ  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $123.00    6 / each $738.00 Y

 20 -13-01-08   DOSER VALVE 

SEAL KIT NEW 

CHAMP 

EASYRIDER  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $50.00    6 / each $300.00 Y

 20 -13-01-09   GASKET AIR 

COMP 

MOUNTING NEW 

CHAMP  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

Please refer to 

Approved Equal 

Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $8.38    7 / each $58.66 Y Y

 20 -13-01-10   GASKET EGR AIR 

TUBE 700 GILLIG  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

Please refer to 

Approved Equal 

Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $1.99    14 / each $27.86 Y Y

 20 -13-01-11   TURBO OIL 

RETURN 

CHAMPION  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $77.00    6 / each $462.00 Y

 20 -13-01-12   DOSER VALVE 

DEF INJ 

NEWCHAMP 

EASY RIDER  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

Please refer to 

Approved Equal 

Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $225.00    6 / each $1,350.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-13   EGR COOLER 

GILLIG  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

3-4 day Delivery 

core $31.25 

First Offer -   $1,450.00    5 / each $7,250.00 Y

 20 -13-01-14   DEF DOSING 

UNIT PUMP 

CHAMPION  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $680.00    6 / each $4,080.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-15   INLET NOX 

SENSOR 

CHAMPION  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

Please refer to 

Approved Equal 

Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $333.99    9 / each $3,005.91 Y Y

 20 -13-01-16   AIR 

COMPRESSOR 

CHAMPION  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

Please refer to 

Approved Equal 

Request 

3-4 day delivery 

core $333.00 

First Offer -   $845.00    8 / each $6,760.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-17   DPF Filter  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

3-4 day delivery 

core $350.00 

First Offer -   $2,381.81    3 / each $7,145.43 Y

 20 -13-01-18   DPF Filter  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

1 (one) day 

delivery 

First Offer -   $1,124.00    3 / each $3,372.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-19   DPF Filter  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

Please refer to 

Approved Equal 

Request 

1 (one) day 

delivery 

First Offer -   $1,414.00    6 / each $8,484.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-20   DPF Filter  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

1 (one) day 

delivery 

First Offer -   $1,124.00    6 / each $6,744.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-21   DPF Filter  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

1 (one) day 

delivery 

First Offer -   $1,354.00    10 / each $13,540.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-22   DPF Filter  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

1 (one) day 

delivery 

First Offer -   $1,200.00    10 / each $12,000.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-23   DPF Filter  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

1 (one) day 

delivery 

First Offer -   $1,150.00    4 / each $4,600.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-24   DPF Filter  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

1 (one) day 

delivery 

First Offer -   $1,375.00    4 / each $5,500.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-25   Turbo Actuator 

Kit  

Supplier 

Product Code:

First Offer -   $1,575.00    4 / each $6,300.00 Y

 20 -13-01-26   Turbo Kit  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 days 

delivery 

core $625.00 

First Offer -   $3,450.82    4 / each $13,803.28 Y

 20 -13-01-27   Exhaust Bellow  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

3-4 day Delivery 

First Offer -   $312.00    35 / each $10,920.00 Y

 20 -13-01-28   CPR Water Outlet 

Tube  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $45.46    4 / each $181.84 Y

 20 -13-01-29   DEF Harness  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $647.43    10 / each $6,474.30 Y

 20 -13-01-30   EGR Cooler  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $1,399.00    20 / each $27,980.00 Y

 20 -13-01-31   EGR Cooler Kit  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $669.00    10 / each $6,690.00 Y

 20 -13-01-32   EGR Valve Kit  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

3-4 day Delivery 

core 62.50 

First Offer -   $821.86    30 / each $24,655.80 Y

 20 -13-01-33   Fuel Pump  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

core 468.75 

First Offer -   $2,299.00    5 / each $11,495.00 Y

 20 -13-01-34   Fuel Pump  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

core $437.50 

First Offer -   $2,950.00    15 / each $44,250.00 Y

 20 -13-01-35   GASKET, OIL 

PAN  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Information 

3-4 day Delivery 

First Offer -   $95.00    3 / each $285.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-36   Oil Pan  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $532.00    3 / each $1,596.00 Y

 20 -13-01-37   GASKET 

EXHAUST ELBOW 

TO PIPE GILLIG  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $12.39    15 / each $185.85 Y

 20 -13-01-38   GASKET 

AFMDEVICE  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to approved 

equal information 

3-4 day Delivery 

First Offer -   $8.00    40 / each $320.00 Y

Supplier Total  $248,205.11 

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 37

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

550



5

6

 Kirk's Automotive Inc. 

 Bid Contact Al Benish 

rrk@kirksauto.com 

Ph 313-933 -7030   

 Address 9330 Roselawn

Detroit, MI 48204 

 Item #  Line Item Notes Unit Price     Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

 20 -13-01-01   GASKET 

PARTICULATE 

FILTER 

GILLIG1100  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $10.75    14 / each $150.50 Y Y

 20 -13-01-02   SENSOR 

PRESSURE DIFF 

EXH GILLIG1100  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $75.00    6 / each $450.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-03   GASKET 

PARTICULATE 

GILLIG 1100  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

Please refer to 

Approved Equal 

Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $6.75    20 / each $135.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-04   OUTLET NOX 

SENSOR 

CHAMPION & EZ 

RIDER  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $299.00    9 / each $2,691.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-05   BELT MAIN NEW 

CHAMP  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $79.88    11 / each $878.68 Y

 20 -13-01-06   EGR UPDATE KIT 

GILLIG 1100  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $669.00    5 / each $3,345.00 Y

 20 -13-01-07   COOLANT LOW 

SENSOR 16 17 

GILLIG & EZ  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $123.00    6 / each $738.00 Y

 20 -13-01-08   DOSER VALVE 

SEAL KIT NEW 

CHAMP 

EASYRIDER  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $50.00    6 / each $300.00 Y

 20 -13-01-09   GASKET AIR 

COMP 

MOUNTING NEW 

CHAMP  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

Please refer to 

Approved Equal 

Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $8.38    7 / each $58.66 Y Y

 20 -13-01-10   GASKET EGR AIR 

TUBE 700 GILLIG  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

Please refer to 

Approved Equal 

Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $1.99    14 / each $27.86 Y Y

 20 -13-01-11   TURBO OIL 

RETURN 

CHAMPION  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $77.00    6 / each $462.00 Y

 20 -13-01-12   DOSER VALVE 

DEF INJ 

NEWCHAMP 

EASY RIDER  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

Please refer to 

Approved Equal 

Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $225.00    6 / each $1,350.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-13   EGR COOLER 

GILLIG  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

3-4 day Delivery 

core $31.25 

First Offer -   $1,450.00    5 / each $7,250.00 Y

 20 -13-01-14   DEF DOSING 

UNIT PUMP 

CHAMPION  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $680.00    6 / each $4,080.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-15   INLET NOX 

SENSOR 

CHAMPION  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

Please refer to 

Approved Equal 

Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $333.99    9 / each $3,005.91 Y Y

 20 -13-01-16   AIR 

COMPRESSOR 

CHAMPION  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

Please refer to 

Approved Equal 

Request 

3-4 day delivery 

core $333.00 

First Offer -   $845.00    8 / each $6,760.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-17   DPF Filter  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

3-4 day delivery 

core $350.00 

First Offer -   $2,381.81    3 / each $7,145.43 Y

 20 -13-01-18   DPF Filter  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

1 (one) day 

delivery 

First Offer -   $1,124.00    3 / each $3,372.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-19   DPF Filter  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

Please refer to 

Approved Equal 

Request 

1 (one) day 

delivery 

First Offer -   $1,414.00    6 / each $8,484.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-20   DPF Filter  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

1 (one) day 

delivery 

First Offer -   $1,124.00    6 / each $6,744.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-21   DPF Filter  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

1 (one) day 

delivery 

First Offer -   $1,354.00    10 / each $13,540.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-22   DPF Filter  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

1 (one) day 

delivery 

First Offer -   $1,200.00    10 / each $12,000.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-23   DPF Filter  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

1 (one) day 

delivery 

First Offer -   $1,150.00    4 / each $4,600.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-24   DPF Filter  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

1 (one) day 

delivery 

First Offer -   $1,375.00    4 / each $5,500.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-25   Turbo Actuator 

Kit  

Supplier 

Product Code:

First Offer -   $1,575.00    4 / each $6,300.00 Y

 20 -13-01-26   Turbo Kit  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 days 

delivery 

core $625.00 

First Offer -   $3,450.82    4 / each $13,803.28 Y

 20 -13-01-27   Exhaust Bellow  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

3-4 day Delivery 

First Offer -   $312.00    35 / each $10,920.00 Y

 20 -13-01-28   CPR Water Outlet 

Tube  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $45.46    4 / each $181.84 Y

 20 -13-01-29   DEF Harness  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $647.43    10 / each $6,474.30 Y

 20 -13-01-30   EGR Cooler  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $1,399.00    20 / each $27,980.00 Y

 20 -13-01-31   EGR Cooler Kit  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $669.00    10 / each $6,690.00 Y

 20 -13-01-32   EGR Valve Kit  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

3-4 day Delivery 

core 62.50 

First Offer -   $821.86    30 / each $24,655.80 Y

 20 -13-01-33   Fuel Pump  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

core 468.75 

First Offer -   $2,299.00    5 / each $11,495.00 Y

 20 -13-01-34   Fuel Pump  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

core $437.50 

First Offer -   $2,950.00    15 / each $44,250.00 Y

 20 -13-01-35   GASKET, OIL 

PAN  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Information 

3-4 day Delivery 

First Offer -   $95.00    3 / each $285.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-36   Oil Pan  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $532.00    3 / each $1,596.00 Y

 20 -13-01-37   GASKET 

EXHAUST ELBOW 

TO PIPE GILLIG  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $12.39    15 / each $185.85 Y

 20 -13-01-38   GASKET 

AFMDEVICE  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to approved 

equal information 

3-4 day Delivery 

First Offer -   $8.00    40 / each $320.00 Y

Supplier Total  $248,205.11 

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 38

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

551



5

6

 Kirk's Automotive Inc. 

 Bid Contact Al Benish 

rrk@kirksauto.com 

Ph 313-933 -7030   

 Address 9330 Roselawn

Detroit, MI 48204 

 Item #  Line Item Notes Unit Price     Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

 20 -13-01-01   GASKET 

PARTICULATE 

FILTER 

GILLIG1100  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $10.75    14 / each $150.50 Y Y

 20 -13-01-02   SENSOR 

PRESSURE DIFF 

EXH GILLIG1100  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $75.00    6 / each $450.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-03   GASKET 

PARTICULATE 

GILLIG 1100  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

Please refer to 

Approved Equal 

Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $6.75    20 / each $135.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-04   OUTLET NOX 

SENSOR 

CHAMPION & EZ 

RIDER  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $299.00    9 / each $2,691.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-05   BELT MAIN NEW 

CHAMP  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $79.88    11 / each $878.68 Y

 20 -13-01-06   EGR UPDATE KIT 

GILLIG 1100  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $669.00    5 / each $3,345.00 Y

 20 -13-01-07   COOLANT LOW 

SENSOR 16 17 

GILLIG & EZ  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $123.00    6 / each $738.00 Y

 20 -13-01-08   DOSER VALVE 

SEAL KIT NEW 

CHAMP 

EASYRIDER  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $50.00    6 / each $300.00 Y

 20 -13-01-09   GASKET AIR 

COMP 

MOUNTING NEW 

CHAMP  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

Please refer to 

Approved Equal 

Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $8.38    7 / each $58.66 Y Y

 20 -13-01-10   GASKET EGR AIR 

TUBE 700 GILLIG  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

Please refer to 

Approved Equal 

Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $1.99    14 / each $27.86 Y Y

 20 -13-01-11   TURBO OIL 

RETURN 

CHAMPION  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $77.00    6 / each $462.00 Y

 20 -13-01-12   DOSER VALVE 

DEF INJ 

NEWCHAMP 

EASY RIDER  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

Please refer to 

Approved Equal 

Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $225.00    6 / each $1,350.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-13   EGR COOLER 

GILLIG  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

3-4 day Delivery 

core $31.25 

First Offer -   $1,450.00    5 / each $7,250.00 Y

 20 -13-01-14   DEF DOSING 

UNIT PUMP 

CHAMPION  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $680.00    6 / each $4,080.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-15   INLET NOX 

SENSOR 

CHAMPION  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

Please refer to 

Approved Equal 

Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $333.99    9 / each $3,005.91 Y Y

 20 -13-01-16   AIR 

COMPRESSOR 

CHAMPION  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

Please refer to 

Approved Equal 

Request 

3-4 day delivery 

core $333.00 

First Offer -   $845.00    8 / each $6,760.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-17   DPF Filter  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

3-4 day delivery 

core $350.00 

First Offer -   $2,381.81    3 / each $7,145.43 Y

 20 -13-01-18   DPF Filter  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

1 (one) day 

delivery 

First Offer -   $1,124.00    3 / each $3,372.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-19   DPF Filter  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

Please refer to 

Approved Equal 

Request 

1 (one) day 

delivery 

First Offer -   $1,414.00    6 / each $8,484.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-20   DPF Filter  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

1 (one) day 

delivery 

First Offer -   $1,124.00    6 / each $6,744.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-21   DPF Filter  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

1 (one) day 

delivery 

First Offer -   $1,354.00    10 / each $13,540.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-22   DPF Filter  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

1 (one) day 

delivery 

First Offer -   $1,200.00    10 / each $12,000.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-23   DPF Filter  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

1 (one) day 

delivery 

First Offer -   $1,150.00    4 / each $4,600.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-24   DPF Filter  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

1 (one) day 

delivery 

First Offer -   $1,375.00    4 / each $5,500.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-25   Turbo Actuator 

Kit  

Supplier 

Product Code:

First Offer -   $1,575.00    4 / each $6,300.00 Y

 20 -13-01-26   Turbo Kit  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 days 

delivery 

core $625.00 

First Offer -   $3,450.82    4 / each $13,803.28 Y

 20 -13-01-27   Exhaust Bellow  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

3-4 day Delivery 

First Offer -   $312.00    35 / each $10,920.00 Y

 20 -13-01-28   CPR Water Outlet 

Tube  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $45.46    4 / each $181.84 Y

 20 -13-01-29   DEF Harness  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $647.43    10 / each $6,474.30 Y

 20 -13-01-30   EGR Cooler  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $1,399.00    20 / each $27,980.00 Y

 20 -13-01-31   EGR Cooler Kit  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $669.00    10 / each $6,690.00 Y

 20 -13-01-32   EGR Valve Kit  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

3-4 day Delivery 

core 62.50 

First Offer -   $821.86    30 / each $24,655.80 Y

 20 -13-01-33   Fuel Pump  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

core 468.75 

First Offer -   $2,299.00    5 / each $11,495.00 Y

 20 -13-01-34   Fuel Pump  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

core $437.50 

First Offer -   $2,950.00    15 / each $44,250.00 Y

 20 -13-01-35   GASKET, OIL 

PAN  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Information 

3-4 day Delivery 

First Offer -   $95.00    3 / each $285.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-36   Oil Pan  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $532.00    3 / each $1,596.00 Y

 20 -13-01-37   GASKET 

EXHAUST ELBOW 

TO PIPE GILLIG  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $12.39    15 / each $185.85 Y

 20 -13-01-38   GASKET 

AFMDEVICE  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to approved 

equal information 

3-4 day Delivery 

First Offer -   $8.00    40 / each $320.00 Y

Supplier Total  $248,205.11 

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 39

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

552



5

6

 Kirk's Automotive Inc. 

 Bid Contact Al Benish 

rrk@kirksauto.com 

Ph 313-933 -7030   

 Address 9330 Roselawn

Detroit, MI 48204 

 Item #  Line Item Notes Unit Price     Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

 20 -13-01-01   GASKET 

PARTICULATE 

FILTER 

GILLIG1100  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $10.75    14 / each $150.50 Y Y

 20 -13-01-02   SENSOR 

PRESSURE DIFF 

EXH GILLIG1100  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $75.00    6 / each $450.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-03   GASKET 

PARTICULATE 

GILLIG 1100  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

Please refer to 

Approved Equal 

Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $6.75    20 / each $135.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-04   OUTLET NOX 

SENSOR 

CHAMPION & EZ 

RIDER  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $299.00    9 / each $2,691.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-05   BELT MAIN NEW 

CHAMP  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $79.88    11 / each $878.68 Y

 20 -13-01-06   EGR UPDATE KIT 

GILLIG 1100  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $669.00    5 / each $3,345.00 Y

 20 -13-01-07   COOLANT LOW 

SENSOR 16 17 

GILLIG & EZ  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $123.00    6 / each $738.00 Y

 20 -13-01-08   DOSER VALVE 

SEAL KIT NEW 

CHAMP 

EASYRIDER  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $50.00    6 / each $300.00 Y

 20 -13-01-09   GASKET AIR 

COMP 

MOUNTING NEW 

CHAMP  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

Please refer to 

Approved Equal 

Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $8.38    7 / each $58.66 Y Y

 20 -13-01-10   GASKET EGR AIR 

TUBE 700 GILLIG  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

Please refer to 

Approved Equal 

Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $1.99    14 / each $27.86 Y Y

 20 -13-01-11   TURBO OIL 

RETURN 

CHAMPION  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $77.00    6 / each $462.00 Y

 20 -13-01-12   DOSER VALVE 

DEF INJ 

NEWCHAMP 

EASY RIDER  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

Please refer to 

Approved Equal 

Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $225.00    6 / each $1,350.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-13   EGR COOLER 

GILLIG  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

3-4 day Delivery 

core $31.25 

First Offer -   $1,450.00    5 / each $7,250.00 Y

 20 -13-01-14   DEF DOSING 

UNIT PUMP 

CHAMPION  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $680.00    6 / each $4,080.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-15   INLET NOX 

SENSOR 

CHAMPION  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

Please refer to 

Approved Equal 

Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $333.99    9 / each $3,005.91 Y Y

 20 -13-01-16   AIR 

COMPRESSOR 

CHAMPION  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

Please refer to 

Approved Equal 

Request 

3-4 day delivery 

core $333.00 

First Offer -   $845.00    8 / each $6,760.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-17   DPF Filter  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

3-4 day delivery 

core $350.00 

First Offer -   $2,381.81    3 / each $7,145.43 Y

 20 -13-01-18   DPF Filter  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

1 (one) day 

delivery 

First Offer -   $1,124.00    3 / each $3,372.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-19   DPF Filter  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

Please refer to 

Approved Equal 

Request 

1 (one) day 

delivery 

First Offer -   $1,414.00    6 / each $8,484.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-20   DPF Filter  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

1 (one) day 

delivery 

First Offer -   $1,124.00    6 / each $6,744.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-21   DPF Filter  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

1 (one) day 

delivery 

First Offer -   $1,354.00    10 / each $13,540.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-22   DPF Filter  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

1 (one) day 

delivery 

First Offer -   $1,200.00    10 / each $12,000.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-23   DPF Filter  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

1 (one) day 

delivery 

First Offer -   $1,150.00    4 / each $4,600.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-24   DPF Filter  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

1 (one) day 

delivery 

First Offer -   $1,375.00    4 / each $5,500.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-25   Turbo Actuator 

Kit  

Supplier 

Product Code:

First Offer -   $1,575.00    4 / each $6,300.00 Y

 20 -13-01-26   Turbo Kit  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 days 

delivery 

core $625.00 

First Offer -   $3,450.82    4 / each $13,803.28 Y

 20 -13-01-27   Exhaust Bellow  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

3-4 day Delivery 

First Offer -   $312.00    35 / each $10,920.00 Y

 20 -13-01-28   CPR Water Outlet 

Tube  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $45.46    4 / each $181.84 Y

 20 -13-01-29   DEF Harness  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $647.43    10 / each $6,474.30 Y

 20 -13-01-30   EGR Cooler  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $1,399.00    20 / each $27,980.00 Y

 20 -13-01-31   EGR Cooler Kit  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $669.00    10 / each $6,690.00 Y

 20 -13-01-32   EGR Valve Kit  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

3-4 day Delivery 

core 62.50 

First Offer -   $821.86    30 / each $24,655.80 Y

 20 -13-01-33   Fuel Pump  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

core 468.75 

First Offer -   $2,299.00    5 / each $11,495.00 Y

 20 -13-01-34   Fuel Pump  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

core $437.50 

First Offer -   $2,950.00    15 / each $44,250.00 Y

 20 -13-01-35   GASKET, OIL 

PAN  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Information 

3-4 day Delivery 

First Offer -   $95.00    3 / each $285.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-36   Oil Pan  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $532.00    3 / each $1,596.00 Y

 20 -13-01-37   GASKET 

EXHAUST ELBOW 

TO PIPE GILLIG  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $12.39    15 / each $185.85 Y

 20 -13-01-38   GASKET 

AFMDEVICE  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to approved 

equal information 

3-4 day Delivery 

First Offer -   $8.00    40 / each $320.00 Y

Supplier Total  $248,205.11 

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 40

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

553



5

6

 Kirk's Automotive Inc. 

 Bid Contact Al Benish 

rrk@kirksauto.com 

Ph 313-933 -7030   

 Address 9330 Roselawn

Detroit, MI 48204 

 Item #  Line Item Notes Unit Price     Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

 20 -13-01-01   GASKET 

PARTICULATE 

FILTER 

GILLIG1100  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $10.75    14 / each $150.50 Y Y

 20 -13-01-02   SENSOR 

PRESSURE DIFF 

EXH GILLIG1100  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $75.00    6 / each $450.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-03   GASKET 

PARTICULATE 

GILLIG 1100  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

Please refer to 

Approved Equal 

Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $6.75    20 / each $135.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-04   OUTLET NOX 

SENSOR 

CHAMPION & EZ 

RIDER  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $299.00    9 / each $2,691.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-05   BELT MAIN NEW 

CHAMP  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $79.88    11 / each $878.68 Y

 20 -13-01-06   EGR UPDATE KIT 

GILLIG 1100  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $669.00    5 / each $3,345.00 Y

 20 -13-01-07   COOLANT LOW 

SENSOR 16 17 

GILLIG & EZ  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $123.00    6 / each $738.00 Y

 20 -13-01-08   DOSER VALVE 

SEAL KIT NEW 

CHAMP 

EASYRIDER  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $50.00    6 / each $300.00 Y

 20 -13-01-09   GASKET AIR 

COMP 

MOUNTING NEW 

CHAMP  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

Please refer to 

Approved Equal 

Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $8.38    7 / each $58.66 Y Y

 20 -13-01-10   GASKET EGR AIR 

TUBE 700 GILLIG  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

Please refer to 

Approved Equal 

Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $1.99    14 / each $27.86 Y Y

 20 -13-01-11   TURBO OIL 

RETURN 

CHAMPION  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $77.00    6 / each $462.00 Y

 20 -13-01-12   DOSER VALVE 

DEF INJ 

NEWCHAMP 

EASY RIDER  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

Please refer to 

Approved Equal 

Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $225.00    6 / each $1,350.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-13   EGR COOLER 

GILLIG  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

3-4 day Delivery 

core $31.25 

First Offer -   $1,450.00    5 / each $7,250.00 Y

 20 -13-01-14   DEF DOSING 

UNIT PUMP 

CHAMPION  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $680.00    6 / each $4,080.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-15   INLET NOX 

SENSOR 

CHAMPION  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

Please refer to 

Approved Equal 

Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $333.99    9 / each $3,005.91 Y Y

 20 -13-01-16   AIR 

COMPRESSOR 

CHAMPION  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

Please refer to 

Approved Equal 

Request 

3-4 day delivery 

core $333.00 

First Offer -   $845.00    8 / each $6,760.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-17   DPF Filter  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

3-4 day delivery 

core $350.00 

First Offer -   $2,381.81    3 / each $7,145.43 Y

 20 -13-01-18   DPF Filter  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

1 (one) day 

delivery 

First Offer -   $1,124.00    3 / each $3,372.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-19   DPF Filter  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

Please refer to 

Approved Equal 

Request 

1 (one) day 

delivery 

First Offer -   $1,414.00    6 / each $8,484.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-20   DPF Filter  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

1 (one) day 

delivery 

First Offer -   $1,124.00    6 / each $6,744.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-21   DPF Filter  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

1 (one) day 

delivery 

First Offer -   $1,354.00    10 / each $13,540.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-22   DPF Filter  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

1 (one) day 

delivery 

First Offer -   $1,200.00    10 / each $12,000.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-23   DPF Filter  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

1 (one) day 

delivery 

First Offer -   $1,150.00    4 / each $4,600.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-24   DPF Filter  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

1 (one) day 

delivery 

First Offer -   $1,375.00    4 / each $5,500.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-25   Turbo Actuator 

Kit  

Supplier 

Product Code:

First Offer -   $1,575.00    4 / each $6,300.00 Y

 20 -13-01-26   Turbo Kit  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 days 

delivery 

core $625.00 

First Offer -   $3,450.82    4 / each $13,803.28 Y

 20 -13-01-27   Exhaust Bellow  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

3-4 day Delivery 

First Offer -   $312.00    35 / each $10,920.00 Y

 20 -13-01-28   CPR Water Outlet 

Tube  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $45.46    4 / each $181.84 Y

 20 -13-01-29   DEF Harness  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $647.43    10 / each $6,474.30 Y

 20 -13-01-30   EGR Cooler  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $1,399.00    20 / each $27,980.00 Y

 20 -13-01-31   EGR Cooler Kit  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $669.00    10 / each $6,690.00 Y

 20 -13-01-32   EGR Valve Kit  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

3-4 day Delivery 

core 62.50 

First Offer -   $821.86    30 / each $24,655.80 Y

 20 -13-01-33   Fuel Pump  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

core 468.75 

First Offer -   $2,299.00    5 / each $11,495.00 Y

 20 -13-01-34   Fuel Pump  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

core $437.50 

First Offer -   $2,950.00    15 / each $44,250.00 Y

 20 -13-01-35   GASKET, OIL 

PAN  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Information 

3-4 day Delivery 

First Offer -   $95.00    3 / each $285.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-36   Oil Pan  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $532.00    3 / each $1,596.00 Y

 20 -13-01-37   GASKET 

EXHAUST ELBOW 

TO PIPE GILLIG  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $12.39    15 / each $185.85 Y

 20 -13-01-38   GASKET 

AFMDEVICE  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to approved 

equal information 

3-4 day Delivery 

First Offer -   $8.00    40 / each $320.00 Y

Supplier Total  $248,205.11 

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 41

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

554



5

6

 Kirk's Automotive Inc. 

 Bid Contact Al Benish 

rrk@kirksauto.com 

Ph 313-933 -7030   

 Address 9330 Roselawn

Detroit, MI 48204 

 Item #  Line Item Notes Unit Price     Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

 20 -13-01-01   GASKET 

PARTICULATE 

FILTER 

GILLIG1100  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $10.75    14 / each $150.50 Y Y

 20 -13-01-02   SENSOR 

PRESSURE DIFF 

EXH GILLIG1100  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $75.00    6 / each $450.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-03   GASKET 

PARTICULATE 

GILLIG 1100  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

Please refer to 

Approved Equal 

Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $6.75    20 / each $135.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-04   OUTLET NOX 

SENSOR 

CHAMPION & EZ 

RIDER  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $299.00    9 / each $2,691.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-05   BELT MAIN NEW 

CHAMP  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $79.88    11 / each $878.68 Y

 20 -13-01-06   EGR UPDATE KIT 

GILLIG 1100  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $669.00    5 / each $3,345.00 Y

 20 -13-01-07   COOLANT LOW 

SENSOR 16 17 

GILLIG & EZ  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $123.00    6 / each $738.00 Y

 20 -13-01-08   DOSER VALVE 

SEAL KIT NEW 

CHAMP 

EASYRIDER  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $50.00    6 / each $300.00 Y

 20 -13-01-09   GASKET AIR 

COMP 

MOUNTING NEW 

CHAMP  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

Please refer to 

Approved Equal 

Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $8.38    7 / each $58.66 Y Y

 20 -13-01-10   GASKET EGR AIR 

TUBE 700 GILLIG  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

Please refer to 

Approved Equal 

Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $1.99    14 / each $27.86 Y Y

 20 -13-01-11   TURBO OIL 

RETURN 

CHAMPION  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $77.00    6 / each $462.00 Y

 20 -13-01-12   DOSER VALVE 

DEF INJ 

NEWCHAMP 

EASY RIDER  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

Please refer to 

Approved Equal 

Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $225.00    6 / each $1,350.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-13   EGR COOLER 

GILLIG  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

3-4 day Delivery 

core $31.25 

First Offer -   $1,450.00    5 / each $7,250.00 Y

 20 -13-01-14   DEF DOSING 

UNIT PUMP 

CHAMPION  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $680.00    6 / each $4,080.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-15   INLET NOX 

SENSOR 

CHAMPION  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

Please refer to 

Approved Equal 

Request 

3-4 day delivery 

First Offer -   $333.99    9 / each $3,005.91 Y Y

 20 -13-01-16   AIR 

COMPRESSOR 

CHAMPION  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

Please refer to 

Approved Equal 

Request 

3-4 day delivery 

core $333.00 

First Offer -   $845.00    8 / each $6,760.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-17   DPF Filter  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

3-4 day delivery 

core $350.00 

First Offer -   $2,381.81    3 / each $7,145.43 Y

 20 -13-01-18   DPF Filter  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

1 (one) day 

delivery 

First Offer -   $1,124.00    3 / each $3,372.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-19   DPF Filter  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

Please refer to 

Approved Equal 

Request 

1 (one) day 

delivery 

First Offer -   $1,414.00    6 / each $8,484.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-20   DPF Filter  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

1 (one) day 

delivery 

First Offer -   $1,124.00    6 / each $6,744.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-21   DPF Filter  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

1 (one) day 

delivery 

First Offer -   $1,354.00    10 / each $13,540.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-22   DPF Filter  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

1 (one) day 

delivery 

First Offer -   $1,200.00    10 / each $12,000.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-23   DPF Filter  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

1 (one) day 

delivery 

First Offer -   $1,150.00    4 / each $4,600.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-24   DPF Filter  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Request 

1 (one) day 

delivery 

First Offer -   $1,375.00    4 / each $5,500.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-25   Turbo Actuator 

Kit  

Supplier 

Product Code:

First Offer -   $1,575.00    4 / each $6,300.00 Y

 20 -13-01-26   Turbo Kit  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 days 

delivery 

core $625.00 

First Offer -   $3,450.82    4 / each $13,803.28 Y

 20 -13-01-27   Exhaust Bellow  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

3-4 day Delivery 

First Offer -   $312.00    35 / each $10,920.00 Y

 20 -13-01-28   CPR Water Outlet 

Tube  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $45.46    4 / each $181.84 Y

 20 -13-01-29   DEF Harness  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $647.43    10 / each $6,474.30 Y

 20 -13-01-30   EGR Cooler  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $1,399.00    20 / each $27,980.00 Y

 20 -13-01-31   EGR Cooler Kit  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $669.00    10 / each $6,690.00 Y

 20 -13-01-32   EGR Valve Kit  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:

3-4 day Delivery 

core 62.50 

First Offer -   $821.86    30 / each $24,655.80 Y

 20 -13-01-33   Fuel Pump  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

core 468.75 

First Offer -   $2,299.00    5 / each $11,495.00 Y

 20 -13-01-34   Fuel Pump  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

core $437.50 

First Offer -   $2,950.00    15 / each $44,250.00 Y

 20 -13-01-35   GASKET, OIL 

PAN  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to Approved 

Equal Information 

3-4 day Delivery 

First Offer -   $95.00    3 / each $285.00 Y Y

 20 -13-01-36   Oil Pan  Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $532.00    3 / each $1,596.00 Y

 20 -13-01-37   GASKET 

EXHAUST ELBOW 

TO PIPE GILLIG  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   3 -4 day 

Delivery 

First Offer -   $12.39    15 / each $185.85 Y

 20 -13-01-38   GASKET 

AFMDEVICE  

Supplier 

Product Code:

Supplier 

Notes:   Please 

refer to approved 

equal information 

3-4 day Delivery 

First Offer -   $8.00    40 / each $320.00 Y

Supplier Total  $248,205.11 

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 42

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

555



55

66

 Kirk's Automotive Inc.

 Item: GASKET PARTICULATE FILTER GILLIG1100 

 Attachments

 Request For Approved Equals ENVIRO GASKETS.pdf

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 43

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

556



April 30 / 2020 
Solicitation 20-13 

Cummins Auto Parts Bid
Item Number: 20-13-01-38

 

Kirk's Part Number:   1057
  

 

GASKET PARTICULATE GILLIG
Kirk's Part Number:   1056

Item Number: 20-13-01-01
DCTA Part Numbers:  2871452 

Description:  GASKET PARTICULATE FILTER
Kirk's Part Number:  1052

Exception to L. Delivery Schedules  - NAPA parts will be delivered in 
three (3) to four (4) business days.

Kirk's Automotive, inc
9330 Roselawn

Detroit, MI 48204
313-933-7030

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 44

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

557



Part Number OEM Number Dimensions Make Model Clamp Cross Type

ENV-G-1057

2866636 / 
Q312526 / 
3846392C1 / 
21021846 4" ID x 4.75" OD

Cummins - 
Volvo/Mack - 
Paccar

ISB/ISC/IS
L - 
PX6/PX8 ENV-CL-1057

ENV-G-1056

2880215 / 
A029E744 / 
A470997124
5 / 1827320

4.88" ID x 6.25" 
OD

Cummins - 
Volvo/Mack ENV-CL-1056

ENV-G-1052 2871452
11.02" ID x 11.81" 
OD

Cummins - 
Paccar

ISC/ISL - 
PX8

DPF Gasket Specs

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 45

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

558



55

66

 Kirk's Automotive Inc.

 Item: SENSOR PRESSURE DIFF EXH GILLIG1100 

 Attachments

 Request For Approved Equals NAPA.pdf

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 46

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

559



Request for Approved Equals 
 Solicitation 20-13 

Cummins Auto Parts Bid

Item Number 20-13-01-02
Gillig Number 2871960

Description: SENSOR PRESSURE DIFF EXH 
Approved Equal Part Number:   

NAPA NHD40971271

Exception to L. Delivery Schedules  - NAPA parts will be 

delivered in three (3) to four (4) business days.

Requested By: 

Kirk’s Automotive, Inc. 
9330 Roselawn, St. 
Detroit, MI 48204 

800-321-5989
www.Kirksonline.net 

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 47

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

560

http://www.kirksonline.net/


04/30/20 06:03 PM P A R T   I M A G E Page 1   

Part: 40971271  Line: NHD  Desc: DPF PRESSURE SENSOR

Sensor - Back View

Features & Benefits 
The Diesel Particulate Filter (DPF) Pressure Sensor measures exhaust pressure, indicating if the Diesel 
Particulate Filter is clogged. Replacement is essential for better overall drivability and lessens the 
chance of reduced engine power.; Direct replacement for a proper fit every time; Constructed of copper, 
rubber and plastic for performance and durability; Easy to install - no special tools required during 
installation; This part has undergone vehicle try-on testing to meet product standards and quality; The 
Diesel Particulate Filter (DPF) Pressure Sensor measures exhaust pressure, indicating if the Diesel 
Particulate Filter is clogged. Replacement is essential for better overall drivability and lessens the 
chance of reduced engine power. 

Attributes 
Brand: NAPA
Package Contents: 1 DPF Pressure Sensor
Sub Brand: OE Solutions
UNSPSC: 41111927

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 48

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

561



04/30/20 06:03 PM                P A R T   I M A G E Page 2   

Part: 40971271  Line: NHD  Desc: DPF PRESSURE SENSOR

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 49

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

562



Part: 40971271  Line: NHD  Desc: DPF PRESSURE SENSOR

Sensor - Front View

*** End of Report ***

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 50

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

563



� 777 Invoice - KIRKS EMPLOYEE KIRKS 

Qther Functions !:::ogout ,£atalog J:!elp New Message! l 

Interchange Competitive Part to NAPA Part 

-

Seq# I Part Number I Line 

-

1) 40971271

[sequence Number 

NHD 

: Show Vehicle Information [Shift+F12) 

Part Number Line 

' 

I Description 

Diesel Particulate Filter (DPF 

Discrepancy (Shift+F11) 

Description Quantity 

Stock Check (F 12) 

Invoicing [F9] 

-

I Competitor I Competitor Part# 

Cummins Engine 2871960 

Cancel (Esc) New Lookup/Same Vehicle [F6) 

1 CASH SALES OVER THE COlJIHER 

List PD Price 

Part Info (Shift+F2] Checkout [F2) 

Unit 

-

«Back(F7) 

(000) 000-0000

Tax 0 

r r 

Delete [F5) 

Supersede IF4 

Subtotal 88.9 

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 51

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

564



NDP 

NAPA SOLUTIONS LIMITED LIFETIME WARRANTY

At NAPA SOLUTIONS, we take pride in the quality of our products, and your satisfaction with their 

performance. Thus, NAPA SOLUTIONS warrants its products to be free from defects in material and 

workmanship under normal use and service. As your exclusive remedy, NAPA SOLUTIONS will 

replace free of charge any NAPA SOLUTIONS product that, in our reasonable determination, does not 

comply with the foregoing warranty. This warranty is voided by non-recommended use, improper 

installation, or physical damage. In addition, NAPA SOLUTIONS will not be liable for any incidental 

or consequential damages and your exclusive remedy shall be replacement of the product that did not 

comply with this limited warranty.  

ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING WARRANTIES 
OF FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE SPECIFICALLY EXCLUDED.  

Federal and/or state laws may provide you with other warranties for this product. Some states do not 

allow the exclusion or limitation of incidental or consequential damages.  

Should you need to replace any NAPA SOLUTIONS parts covered under this limited warranty, 

please see the store of purchase with your used part and original sales receipt.  

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 52

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

565



Request for Approved Equals 
 Solicitation 20-13 

Cummins Auto Parts Bid

Item Number 20-13-01-04 
Champion Number 2894939 

Description: OUTLET NOX SENSOR 
Approved Equal Part Number:   

NAPA NHD73177971

Exception to L. Delivery Schedules  - NAPA parts will 

be delivered in three (3) to four (4) business days.

Requested By: 

Kirk’s Automotive, Inc. 
9330 Roselawn, St. 
Detroit, MI 48204 

800-321-5989
www.Kirksonline.net 

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 53

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

566

http://www.kirksonline.net/


04/30/20 06:48 PM P A R T   I M A G E Page 1   

Part: 73177971  Line: NHD  Desc: NOX SENSOR

Sensor - Right Side View

Features & Benefits 
The NOx (Nitrogen Oxide) Sensor is a high-temperature sensor designed to detect NOx levels in diesel-
fueled vehicles. Our NOx Sensors are re-engineered for added durability, performance match, and increased 
efficiency.; Direct replacement for an exact fit, restoring drivability and proper engine functionality; 
Complete with aluminum housing construction and heat sleeve to protect against both warping and cracking; 
Anti-seize coating pre-applied to prevent high temperatures from damaging the unit; Rigorous quality 
inspection and testing has been undertaken to ensures conformance to product standards; The NOx (Nitrogen 
Oxide) Sensor is a high-temperature sensor designed to detect NOx levels in diesel-fueled vehicles. Our 
NOx Sensors are re-engineered for added durability, performance match, and increased efficiency. 

Attributes 
Brand: NAPA
Harness Length: 620 mm
Sub Brand: OE Solutions
UNSPSC: 41113108

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 54

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

567



04/30/20 06:48 PM                P A R T   I M A G E Page 2   

Part: 73177971  Line: NHD  Desc: NOX SENSOR

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 55

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

568



Part: 73177971  Line: NHD  Desc: NOX SENSOR

Sensor - Left View

*** End of Report ***

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 56

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

569



20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 57

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

570



Request for Approved Equals 
 Solicitation 20-13 

Cummins Auto Parts Bid

Item Number 20-13-01-15 
Champion Number 5293295NX 
Description: INLET NOX SENSOR 
Approved Equal Part Number:   

NAPA NHD73177961

Exception to L. Delivery Schedules  - NAPA parts will 

be delivered in three (3) to four (4) business days.

Requested By: 

Kirk’s Automotive, Inc. 
9330 Roselawn, St. 
Detroit, MI 48204 

800-321-5989
www.Kirksonline.net 

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 58

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

571

http://www.kirksonline.net/


04/30/20 06:59 PM P A R T   I M A G E Page 1   

Part: 73177961  Line: NHD  Desc: NOX SENSOR

Sensor - Right Side View

Features & Benefits 
The NOx (Nitrogen Oxide) Sensor is a high-temperature sensor designed to detect NOx levels in diesel-
fueled vehicles. Our NOx Sensors are re-engineered for added durability, performance match, and increased 
efficiency.; Direct replacement for an exact fit, restoring drivability and proper engine functionality; 
Complete with aluminum housing construction and heat sleeve to protect against both warping and cracking; 
Anti-seize coating pre-applied to prevent high temperatures from damaging the unit; Rigorous quality 
inspection and testing has been undertaken to ensures conformance to product standards; The NOx (Nitrogen 
Oxide) Sensor is a high-temperature sensor designed to detect NOx levels in diesel-fueled vehicles. Our 
NOx Sensors are re-engineered for added durability, performance match, and increased efficiency. 

Attributes 
Brand: NAPA
Harness Length: 620 mm
Sub Brand: OE Solutions
UNSPSC: 41113108

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 59

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

572



04/30/20 06:59 PM                P A R T   I M A G E Page 2   

Part: 73177961  Line: NHD  Desc: NOX SENSOR

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 60

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

573



Part: 73177961  Line: NHD  Desc: NOX SENSOR

Sensor - Left View

*** End of Report ***

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 61

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

574



20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 62

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

575



55

66

 Kirk's Automotive Inc.

 Item: GASKET PARTICULATE GILLIG 1100 

 Attachments

 Request For Approved Equals ENVIRO GASKETS.pdf

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 63

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

576



April 30 / 2020 
Solicitation 20-13 

Cummins Auto Parts Bid
Item Number: 20-13-01-38

 

Kirk's Part Number:   1057
  

 

GASKET PARTICULATE GILLIG
Kirk's Part Number:   1056

Item Number: 20-13-01-01
DCTA Part Numbers:  2871452 

Description:  GASKET PARTICULATE FILTER
Kirk's Part Number:  1052

Exception to L. Delivery Schedules  - NAPA parts will be delivered in 
three (3) to four (4) business days.

Kirk's Automotive, inc
9330 Roselawn

Detroit, MI 48204
313-933-7030

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 64

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

577



Part Number OEM Number Dimensions Make Model Clamp Cross Type

ENV-G-1057

2866636 / 
Q312526 / 
3846392C1 / 
21021846 4" ID x 4.75" OD

Cummins - 
Volvo/Mack - 
Paccar

ISB/ISC/IS
L - 
PX6/PX8 ENV-CL-1057

ENV-G-1056

2880215 / 
A029E744 / 
A470997124
5 / 1827320

4.88" ID x 6.25" 
OD

Cummins - 
Volvo/Mack ENV-CL-1056

ENV-G-1052 2871452
11.02" ID x 11.81" 
OD

Cummins - 
Paccar

ISC/ISL - 
PX8

DPF Gasket Specs

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 65

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

578



55

66

 Kirk's Automotive Inc.

 Item: OUTLET NOX SENSOR CHAMPION & EZ RIDER 

 Attachments

 Request For Approved Equals NAPA.pdf

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 66

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

579



Request for Approved Equals 
 Solicitation 20-13 

Cummins Auto Parts Bid

Item Number 20-13-01-02
Gillig Number 2871960

Description: SENSOR PRESSURE DIFF EXH 
Approved Equal Part Number:   

NAPA NHD40971271

Exception to L. Delivery Schedules  - NAPA parts will be 

delivered in three (3) to four (4) business days.

Requested By: 

Kirk’s Automotive, Inc. 
9330 Roselawn, St. 
Detroit, MI 48204 

800-321-5989
www.Kirksonline.net 

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 67

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

580

http://www.kirksonline.net/


04/30/20 06:03 PM P A R T   I M A G E Page 1   

Part: 40971271  Line: NHD  Desc: DPF PRESSURE SENSOR

Sensor - Back View

Features & Benefits 
The Diesel Particulate Filter (DPF) Pressure Sensor measures exhaust pressure, indicating if the Diesel 
Particulate Filter is clogged. Replacement is essential for better overall drivability and lessens the 
chance of reduced engine power.; Direct replacement for a proper fit every time; Constructed of copper, 
rubber and plastic for performance and durability; Easy to install - no special tools required during 
installation; This part has undergone vehicle try-on testing to meet product standards and quality; The 
Diesel Particulate Filter (DPF) Pressure Sensor measures exhaust pressure, indicating if the Diesel 
Particulate Filter is clogged. Replacement is essential for better overall drivability and lessens the 
chance of reduced engine power. 

Attributes 
Brand: NAPA
Package Contents: 1 DPF Pressure Sensor
Sub Brand: OE Solutions
UNSPSC: 41111927

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 68

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

581



04/30/20 06:03 PM                P A R T   I M A G E Page 2   

Part: 40971271  Line: NHD  Desc: DPF PRESSURE SENSOR

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 69

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

582



Part: 40971271  Line: NHD  Desc: DPF PRESSURE SENSOR

Sensor - Front View

*** End of Report ***

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 70

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

583



� 777 Invoice - KIRKS EMPLOYEE KIRKS 

Qther Functions !:::ogout ,£atalog J:!elp New Message! l 

Interchange Competitive Part to NAPA Part 

-

Seq# I Part Number I Line 

-

1) 40971271

[sequence Number 

NHD 

: Show Vehicle Information [Shift+F12) 

Part Number Line 

' 

I Description 

Diesel Particulate Filter (DPF 

Discrepancy (Shift+F11) 

Description Quantity 

Stock Check (F 12) 

Invoicing [F9] 

-

I Competitor I Competitor Part# 

Cummins Engine 2871960 

Cancel (Esc) New Lookup/Same Vehicle [F6) 

1 CASH SALES OVER THE COlJIHER 

List PD Price 

Part Info (Shift+F2] Checkout [F2) 

Unit 

-

«Back(F7) 

(000) 000-0000

Tax 0 

r r 

Delete [F5) 

Supersede IF4 

Subtotal 88.9 

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 71

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

584



NDP 

NAPA SOLUTIONS LIMITED LIFETIME WARRANTY

At NAPA SOLUTIONS, we take pride in the quality of our products, and your satisfaction with their 

performance. Thus, NAPA SOLUTIONS warrants its products to be free from defects in material and 

workmanship under normal use and service. As your exclusive remedy, NAPA SOLUTIONS will 

replace free of charge any NAPA SOLUTIONS product that, in our reasonable determination, does not 

comply with the foregoing warranty. This warranty is voided by non-recommended use, improper 

installation, or physical damage. In addition, NAPA SOLUTIONS will not be liable for any incidental 

or consequential damages and your exclusive remedy shall be replacement of the product that did not 

comply with this limited warranty.  

ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING WARRANTIES 
OF FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE SPECIFICALLY EXCLUDED.  

Federal and/or state laws may provide you with other warranties for this product. Some states do not 

allow the exclusion or limitation of incidental or consequential damages.  

Should you need to replace any NAPA SOLUTIONS parts covered under this limited warranty, 

please see the store of purchase with your used part and original sales receipt.  

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 72

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

585



Request for Approved Equals 
 Solicitation 20-13 

Cummins Auto Parts Bid

Item Number 20-13-01-04 
Champion Number 2894939 

Description: OUTLET NOX SENSOR 
Approved Equal Part Number:   

NAPA NHD73177971

Exception to L. Delivery Schedules  - NAPA parts will 

be delivered in three (3) to four (4) business days.

Requested By: 

Kirk’s Automotive, Inc. 
9330 Roselawn, St. 
Detroit, MI 48204 

800-321-5989
www.Kirksonline.net 

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 73

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

586

http://www.kirksonline.net/


04/30/20 06:48 PM P A R T   I M A G E Page 1   

Part: 73177971  Line: NHD  Desc: NOX SENSOR

Sensor - Right Side View

Features & Benefits 
The NOx (Nitrogen Oxide) Sensor is a high-temperature sensor designed to detect NOx levels in diesel-
fueled vehicles. Our NOx Sensors are re-engineered for added durability, performance match, and increased 
efficiency.; Direct replacement for an exact fit, restoring drivability and proper engine functionality; 
Complete with aluminum housing construction and heat sleeve to protect against both warping and cracking; 
Anti-seize coating pre-applied to prevent high temperatures from damaging the unit; Rigorous quality 
inspection and testing has been undertaken to ensures conformance to product standards; The NOx (Nitrogen 
Oxide) Sensor is a high-temperature sensor designed to detect NOx levels in diesel-fueled vehicles. Our 
NOx Sensors are re-engineered for added durability, performance match, and increased efficiency. 

Attributes 
Brand: NAPA
Harness Length: 620 mm
Sub Brand: OE Solutions
UNSPSC: 41113108

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 74

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

587



04/30/20 06:48 PM                P A R T   I M A G E Page 2   

Part: 73177971  Line: NHD  Desc: NOX SENSOR

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 75

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

588



Part: 73177971  Line: NHD  Desc: NOX SENSOR

Sensor - Left View

*** End of Report ***

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 76

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

589



20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 77

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

590



Request for Approved Equals 
 Solicitation 20-13 

Cummins Auto Parts Bid

Item Number 20-13-01-15 
Champion Number 5293295NX 
Description: INLET NOX SENSOR 
Approved Equal Part Number:   

NAPA NHD73177961

Exception to L. Delivery Schedules  - NAPA parts will 

be delivered in three (3) to four (4) business days.

Requested By: 

Kirk’s Automotive, Inc. 
9330 Roselawn, St. 
Detroit, MI 48204 

800-321-5989
www.Kirksonline.net 

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 78

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

591

http://www.kirksonline.net/


04/30/20 06:59 PM P A R T   I M A G E Page 1   

Part: 73177961  Line: NHD  Desc: NOX SENSOR

Sensor - Right Side View

Features & Benefits 
The NOx (Nitrogen Oxide) Sensor is a high-temperature sensor designed to detect NOx levels in diesel-
fueled vehicles. Our NOx Sensors are re-engineered for added durability, performance match, and increased 
efficiency.; Direct replacement for an exact fit, restoring drivability and proper engine functionality; 
Complete with aluminum housing construction and heat sleeve to protect against both warping and cracking; 
Anti-seize coating pre-applied to prevent high temperatures from damaging the unit; Rigorous quality 
inspection and testing has been undertaken to ensures conformance to product standards; The NOx (Nitrogen 
Oxide) Sensor is a high-temperature sensor designed to detect NOx levels in diesel-fueled vehicles. Our 
NOx Sensors are re-engineered for added durability, performance match, and increased efficiency. 

Attributes 
Brand: NAPA
Harness Length: 620 mm
Sub Brand: OE Solutions
UNSPSC: 41113108

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 79

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

592



04/30/20 06:59 PM                P A R T   I M A G E Page 2   

Part: 73177961  Line: NHD  Desc: NOX SENSOR

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 80

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

593



Part: 73177961  Line: NHD  Desc: NOX SENSOR

Sensor - Left View

*** End of Report ***

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 81

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

594



20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 82

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

595



55

66

 Kirk's Automotive Inc.

 Item: GASKET AIR COMP MOUNTING NEW CHAMP 

 Attachments

 Request For Approved Equals ISM.pdf

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 83

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

596



Request for Approved Equals 
 Solicitation 20-13 

Cummins Auto Parts Bid

Item Number 20-13-01-09 
Champion Number 4896897 

Description: GASKET AIR COMP 
Approved Equal Part Number:   ISM M-4896797

Item Number 20-13-01-10
Gillig Number 4932615 

Description: GASKET EGR TUBE
Approved Equal Part Number:   ISM M-4932615

Item Number 20-13-01-35
Gillig Number 3930408 

Description: GASKET OIL PAN
Approved Equal Part Number:   ISM M-3930408

Exception to L. Delivery Schedules  - NAPA parts 
will be delivered in three (3) to four (4) 

business days. 

Requested By: 
Kirk’s Automotive, Inc. 

9330 Roselawn, St. 
Detroit, MI 48204 

800-321-5989
www.Kirksonline.net 

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 84

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

597

http://www.kirksonline.net/


Interstate McBee Company History
Interstate Diesel Service, founded in 1947, specialized

in remanufacturing Detroit Diesel® fuel injectors. In the
1950’s the company expanded into manufacturing a
variety of fuel injection components, in collaboration
with a number of Original Equipment Manufacturers
(OEMs) such as Diamond Rio®, GMC Truck & Coach®,

International Harvester®, White Motors®, Allis-
Chalmers® and others. During this time, Interstate
Diesel gained the reputation as one of the world’s

premier remanufacturers for fuel injection components.
In the 1970’s McBee Supply was established to service
the heavy duty engine aftermarket with replacement
components for Cummins engine applications. In the
1980’s McBee Supply expanded coverage to include

replacement parts for Caterpillar®, Detroit Diesel® and
Navistar® engine applications.

Since the 1990’s, Interstate Diesel designed, patented
and marketed a variety of revolutionary fuel injection

components. “ECOTIP” technology for EMD engine
applications is an example of one of these components.

This technology dramatically reduces exhaust
particulates and significantly improves fuel economy for

rail, marine, power and industrial applications. In 1997, Interstate Diesel added Electro-
Motive Diesel® to the list of OEM’s serviced.  

In 1999 Interstate-McBee invested in equipment and personnel to manufacture our own 
brand of engine gaskets and gasket kits. Today we manufacture over 2700 individual 

gaskets and assemble more than 3,000 gasket kits for Caterpillar®, Cummins®, Detroit 
Diesel®, and Navistar® engine applications. 

In 2008, with the rapid expansion of the business, McBee Supply moved into an 
independent , dedicated distribution facility in Cleveland. With more space at the 

manufacturing facility Interstate-McBee created two engine test cells to validate new 
products prior to launch. These test cells allow testing of engines up to 2,000HP. 

ISO/Quality 
Interstate-McBee maintains a Quality Management System that conforms to the ISO 

9001:2015 with Design Standard. This is achieved by maintaining a Quality Management 
System at all locations that conforms to the ISO 9001:2015 with Design Standard. See 

Attached Certificate. 
Attached is Interstate Mc-Bee’s Warranty Policy 

We look forward to UTA’s approval of the proposed equal products, and please contact 
Mr. Robert Bruhn with any questions or requests for additional information.   

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 85

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

598



Interstate Diesel-McBee 
4901 Lakeside Avenue 
Cleveland, OH 44114 

(Page 1 of 2; see Appendix) 

has been assessed and approved by Smithers Quality Assessments, Inc., to 
the following quality management system standards and requirements: 

ISO 9001:2015 with Design 
The Quality Management System is Applicable to: 

The design and manufacturing and remanufacturing and distribution of diesel fuel system 
components for diesel engine parts. 

Form SQA-13.1c.2015| ISO Appendix | Revised: 12/01/15 | (4035-Q-298) – Single Site, Current Certificate Revision Date:  02/08/2019 

  CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL  

This is to Certify that the Quality Management System of: 

Approval  
Certificate Number: 98.085 

Original Approval:    March 26, 1998 

Current Certificate:  March 15, 2019 

Certificate Expires:  March 14, 2022 

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 86

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

599

http://www.smithersregistrar.com/


 

Site: 
Interstate Diesel-McBee 
4901 Lakeside Avenue 
Cleveland, OH 44114 
Scope of services provided by this location: Design, manufacturing, 
remanufacturing, and distribution. 
 

Support Location: 
Interstate Diesel-McBee 
5300 Lakeside Avenue 
Cleveland, OH 44114 
Scope of services provided by this location: Sales, purchasing, limited 
manufacturing, inbound, outbound, picnpac, kitting.  
 
 
Interstate Diesel-McBee     Interstate Diesel-McBee 
13137 Arctic Circle      9955 NW 58th Street 
Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670    Doral, FL 33178 
 
Interstate Diesel-McBee 
1755 Transcentral Court #200 
Houston, TX 77032 
 
Scope of services provided by these locations: Customer service and 
distribution. 
 
 
Applicable Standard: ISO 9001:2015 with Design 

 
 

Scope of services provided by this location: 
 

 

 

 

Support/Site Extension (choose one) Location: 

   This appendix applies only to those sites listed above. As other sites are assessed and approved, or as sites already 
approved are removed from active services, this appendix will be amended to show the current status.  

   Sites not listed on this appendix shall not be viewed as approved. 

 
Form SQA-13.1c.2015 | ISO Appendix | Revised: 12/01/15 | (4035-Q-298) – Single Site, Current Certificate Revision Date:  02/08/2019 

 

  APPENDIX A 
  TO THE CERTIFICATE 
  OF REGISTRATION NO. 98.085 
 

  SMITHERS QUALITY ASSESSMENTS, INC. 

 

  Page 2 of 2 

 

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 87

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

600



 

 

 
D
N
s
o
to
 
N
N
u
w
d
 
I
In
th
in
b
O
 
O
O
M
to
r
fu
a
r
th
A
  
 
W
In
a
s
in
n
T
d
M
u
C
d
 
T
h
w
c
p
 
 

INST

Rev: 

H 
 

Diesel Engine  
New engine parts
service for a peri
owners in the cha
o subsequent ow

Natural Gas or M
New engine parts
under normal use
which are warran
distributor, deale

INTERSTATE-
nterstate-McBee
he functional co
nstalled, provide

be paid but not to
Only new or rebu

OWNER’S RES
Owner is respons
MAINTENANC
o be considered 
eturn same F.O.

further reserves t
authorized Inters
epairs to the eng
han the engine in

ALL CLAIMS M

WARRANTY L
nterstate-McBee

adequate coolant
storage, starting, 
nstallation, for p

no charge basis. I
These parts are w
date of sale. THE
MADE BY INTE
us any other liabi
CONSEQUENTI
damages, which 

This warranty  sh
herein, see Inters
within three (3) m
competent jurisd
provisions or por

TRUCTION

  

s furnished by In
iod of twenty-fou
ain of distributio

wners. 

Methane Engine a
s furnished by In
e and service, for
nted for twelve (
er, original owne

-MCBEE RESP
e will pay only f
ndition existing 
ed Interstate-Mc
o exceed publish
uilt Interstate-M

SPONSIBILITI
sible for the oper
E MANUALS. 
warrantable. Ow
B. Cleveland, O
the right to exam
state-McBee Dis
gine must accom
n which the part

MUST BE FILED

LIMITATIONS
e is not responsib
t, fuel or lubrican
warm-up, run-in

parts that have be
Interstate-McBe

warranted by thei
ERE ARE NO W
ERSTATE-MCB
ility in connectio
IAL DAMAGES
exceed the then 

hall be interprete
state-McBee’s G
months of the all
iction, in any loc
rtions thereof. 

 

N 

Date: 

06/10/2016 
 

nterstate-McBee
ur (24) months f
on, i.e. distributo

and Prime Powe
nterstate-McBee
r a period of twe
12) months from

er, until the end o

PONSIBILITIE
for parts, labor an

immediately pri
Bee’s inspection

hed flat rates tim
cBee or Interstat

IES 
ration and maint
Owner must giv

wner will provid
Ohio. Additionall
mine any engine 

tributor or Deale
mpany the claim. 
ts are installed, “
D ONLINE AT W

S 
ble for failure re
nts; over fueling
n or shut down p
een altered or fo
ee does not warra
ir manufacturers

WARRANTIES E
BEE OTHER TH
on with our prod
S OR CONTING
available aggreg

ed, governed and
General Product W

leged breach. If 
cality, its invalid

Q-INT

C

e are warranted to
from the date of 
or, dealer, origina

er Generation 
e are warranted to
enty four (24) m
m the date of inst
of the respective

ES 
nd fluids needed
ior to the failure
n of said failed p

mes at Interstate-M
te-McBee appro

tenance of the en
ve notice within (
e alleged defecti
ly, a complete El
subject to a claim
er or other Inters
 Owner is respo

“downtime” expe
WWW.INTERS

esulting from ow
g; over speeding;
practices. Interst
or parts not appro
ant parts supplie
s and not Intersta
EXPRESSED, IM
HAN SET FORT
ducts. INTERST
GENT LIABILIT
gate coverage pr

d enforced in acc
Warranty.) Any 
any of these war

dity or unenforce

T-82-0159

Document N

Q-INT-82-

COVERAGE

o be free from d
installation, with
al owner, until th

o be free from d
months from the d

tallation..  This w
e periods of cove

d to repair damag
, including progr

part or parts disc
McBee’s standar
oved parts will be

ngine as specifie
(30) days of any
ive and associate
lectronic Contro
m under this war
state-McBee app
onsible for all co
enses and all bus
STATE-MCBEE

wner or operator a
; lack of mainten
ate-McBee is no
oved by Interstat
ed by Interstate-M
ate-McBee.. In n
MPLIED OR ST
TH HEREIN. W

TATE-MCBEE S
TIES. Further, in
rovided under th

cordance with th
actions or proce
rranty provisions
eability shall not

 

Mc

No.: 

-0159 

E 

defects in materia
hout mileage or 
he end of the res

defects in materia
date of installatio
warranty applies
erage and shall n

ges directly resu
gressive damage 

loses to our satis
rd hourly rate. N
e used in making

ed in the APPLIC
y suspected failur
ed parts for exam

ol Module report
rranty. Approve
proved facility. C
sts, including, b
siness costs and 

E.COM 

abuse or neglect
nance of lubricat
ot responsible fo
te-McBee. This 
McBee which be
no event shall thi
TATUTORY, FO

We neither assume
SHALL NOT BE
n no event shall 

he terms and con

he laws of the Sta
eedings relating t
s or portions the
t affect the valid

cBee Exte
Eng

H 

Approve

J. Jone

al and workman
hour limitation.

spective periods 

al and workman
on with the exce
s to all owners in
not apply to subs

ulting from an ab
to the engine in 
sfaction to have 

No overtime or h
g the repair. 

CABLE O.E.M.
re and before ex
mination by Inte
t must accompan
d warranty work

Copies of all wor
ut not limited to
losses resulting 

t, such as, but no
ting, coolant or a

or failures resulti
warranty does n
ear the name and
is warranty exte
OR THE PART
e nor authorize a
E RESPONSIBL
Intestate-McBe
ditions of its pro

ate of Ohio, U.S
to this warranty 
ereof prohibited b
dity or enforceab

Title 

ended Wa
gine Parts

P

ed By: 

s 

ship under norm
  This warranty 
of coverage and

ship 
eption of valve tr
n the chain of dis
sequent owners.

bove defined war
which the warra
been defective. 

holiday rates will

 OPERATION A
xpiration of appli
erstate-McBee an
ny the claim.  Int
k is to be perform
rk orders and inv

o, repairs made to
from a warranta

ot limited to: ope
air intake system
ing from improp
not apply to parts
d trademark of an
end beyond (36) 
S NAMED HER
any other person
LE FOR ANY O
e bear any respo

oduct liability po

S.A. (For produc
must be filed or
by law or by any

bility of any othe

arranty -
s 

age 1 of 2 

mal use and 
applies to all 

d shall not apply

rain components
stribution, i.e. 

rranty failure to 
antable part was 
Labor cost will 

l be allowed. 

AND 
icable warranty 
nd, if requested, 
terstate-McBee 
med by an 
voices for 
o items other 
able failure.  

eration without 
ms; improper 

er repair or 
s furnished on a 
nother company
months from the

REIN BEFORE, 
ns to assume for 

OTHER 
onsibility for any
olicy.     

ts not covered 
r commenced 
y court of 
er warranty 

s 

y. 
e 

y 

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 88

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

601



55

66

 Kirk's Automotive Inc.

 Item: GASKET EGR AIR TUBE 700 GILLIG 

 Attachments

 Request For Approved Equals ISM.pdf

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 89

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

602



Request for Approved Equals 
 Solicitation 20-13 

Cummins Auto Parts Bid

Item Number 20-13-01-09 
Champion Number 4896897 

Description: GASKET AIR COMP 
Approved Equal Part Number:   ISM M-4896797

Item Number 20-13-01-10
Gillig Number 4932615 

Description: GASKET EGR TUBE
Approved Equal Part Number:   ISM M-4932615

Item Number 20-13-01-35
Gillig Number 3930408 

Description: GASKET OIL PAN
Approved Equal Part Number:   ISM M-3930408

Exception to L. Delivery Schedules  - NAPA parts 
will be delivered in three (3) to four (4) 

business days. 

Requested By: 
Kirk’s Automotive, Inc. 

9330 Roselawn, St. 
Detroit, MI 48204 

800-321-5989
www.Kirksonline.net 

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 90

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

603

http://www.kirksonline.net/


Interstate McBee Company History
Interstate Diesel Service, founded in 1947, specialized

in remanufacturing Detroit Diesel® fuel injectors. In the
1950’s the company expanded into manufacturing a
variety of fuel injection components, in collaboration
with a number of Original Equipment Manufacturers
(OEMs) such as Diamond Rio®, GMC Truck & Coach®,

International Harvester®, White Motors®, Allis-
Chalmers® and others. During this time, Interstate
Diesel gained the reputation as one of the world’s

premier remanufacturers for fuel injection components.
In the 1970’s McBee Supply was established to service
the heavy duty engine aftermarket with replacement
components for Cummins engine applications. In the
1980’s McBee Supply expanded coverage to include

replacement parts for Caterpillar®, Detroit Diesel® and
Navistar® engine applications.

Since the 1990’s, Interstate Diesel designed, patented
and marketed a variety of revolutionary fuel injection

components. “ECOTIP” technology for EMD engine
applications is an example of one of these components.

This technology dramatically reduces exhaust
particulates and significantly improves fuel economy for

rail, marine, power and industrial applications. In 1997, Interstate Diesel added Electro-
Motive Diesel® to the list of OEM’s serviced.  

In 1999 Interstate-McBee invested in equipment and personnel to manufacture our own 
brand of engine gaskets and gasket kits. Today we manufacture over 2700 individual 

gaskets and assemble more than 3,000 gasket kits for Caterpillar®, Cummins®, Detroit 
Diesel®, and Navistar® engine applications. 

In 2008, with the rapid expansion of the business, McBee Supply moved into an 
independent , dedicated distribution facility in Cleveland. With more space at the 

manufacturing facility Interstate-McBee created two engine test cells to validate new 
products prior to launch. These test cells allow testing of engines up to 2,000HP. 

ISO/Quality 
Interstate-McBee maintains a Quality Management System that conforms to the ISO 

9001:2015 with Design Standard. This is achieved by maintaining a Quality Management 
System at all locations that conforms to the ISO 9001:2015 with Design Standard. See 

Attached Certificate. 
Attached is Interstate Mc-Bee’s Warranty Policy 

We look forward to UTA’s approval of the proposed equal products, and please contact 
Mr. Robert Bruhn with any questions or requests for additional information.   

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 91

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

604



Interstate Diesel-McBee 
4901 Lakeside Avenue 
Cleveland, OH 44114 

(Page 1 of 2; see Appendix) 

has been assessed and approved by Smithers Quality Assessments, Inc., to 
the following quality management system standards and requirements: 

ISO 9001:2015 with Design 
The Quality Management System is Applicable to: 

The design and manufacturing and remanufacturing and distribution of diesel fuel system 
components for diesel engine parts. 

Form SQA-13.1c.2015| ISO Appendix | Revised: 12/01/15 | (4035-Q-298) – Single Site, Current Certificate Revision Date:  02/08/2019 

  CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL  

This is to Certify that the Quality Management System of: 

Approval  
Certificate Number: 98.085 

Original Approval:    March 26, 1998 

Current Certificate:  March 15, 2019 

Certificate Expires:  March 14, 2022 

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 92

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

605

http://www.smithersregistrar.com/


 

Site: 
Interstate Diesel-McBee 
4901 Lakeside Avenue 
Cleveland, OH 44114 
Scope of services provided by this location: Design, manufacturing, 
remanufacturing, and distribution. 
 

Support Location: 
Interstate Diesel-McBee 
5300 Lakeside Avenue 
Cleveland, OH 44114 
Scope of services provided by this location: Sales, purchasing, limited 
manufacturing, inbound, outbound, picnpac, kitting.  
 
 
Interstate Diesel-McBee     Interstate Diesel-McBee 
13137 Arctic Circle      9955 NW 58th Street 
Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670    Doral, FL 33178 
 
Interstate Diesel-McBee 
1755 Transcentral Court #200 
Houston, TX 77032 
 
Scope of services provided by these locations: Customer service and 
distribution. 
 
 
Applicable Standard: ISO 9001:2015 with Design 

 
 

Scope of services provided by this location: 
 

 

 

 

Support/Site Extension (choose one) Location: 

   This appendix applies only to those sites listed above. As other sites are assessed and approved, or as sites already 
approved are removed from active services, this appendix will be amended to show the current status.  

   Sites not listed on this appendix shall not be viewed as approved. 

 
Form SQA-13.1c.2015 | ISO Appendix | Revised: 12/01/15 | (4035-Q-298) – Single Site, Current Certificate Revision Date:  02/08/2019 

 

  APPENDIX A 
  TO THE CERTIFICATE 
  OF REGISTRATION NO. 98.085 
 

  SMITHERS QUALITY ASSESSMENTS, INC. 

 

  Page 2 of 2 

 

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 93

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

606



 

 

 
D
N
s
o
to
 
N
N
u
w
d
 
I
In
th
in
b
O
 
O
O
M
to
r
fu
a
r
th
A
  
 
W
In
a
s
in
n
T
d
M
u
C
d
 
T
h
w
c
p
 
 

INST

Rev: 

H 
 

Diesel Engine  
New engine parts
service for a peri
owners in the cha
o subsequent ow

Natural Gas or M
New engine parts
under normal use
which are warran
distributor, deale

INTERSTATE-
nterstate-McBee
he functional co
nstalled, provide

be paid but not to
Only new or rebu

OWNER’S RES
Owner is respons
MAINTENANC
o be considered 
eturn same F.O.

further reserves t
authorized Inters
epairs to the eng
han the engine in

ALL CLAIMS M

WARRANTY L
nterstate-McBee

adequate coolant
storage, starting, 
nstallation, for p

no charge basis. I
These parts are w
date of sale. THE
MADE BY INTE
us any other liabi
CONSEQUENTI
damages, which 

This warranty  sh
herein, see Inters
within three (3) m
competent jurisd
provisions or por

TRUCTION

  

s furnished by In
iod of twenty-fou
ain of distributio

wners. 

Methane Engine a
s furnished by In
e and service, for
nted for twelve (
er, original owne

-MCBEE RESP
e will pay only f
ndition existing 
ed Interstate-Mc
o exceed publish
uilt Interstate-M

SPONSIBILITI
sible for the oper
E MANUALS. 
warrantable. Ow
B. Cleveland, O
the right to exam
state-McBee Dis
gine must accom
n which the part

MUST BE FILED

LIMITATIONS
e is not responsib
t, fuel or lubrican
warm-up, run-in

parts that have be
Interstate-McBe

warranted by thei
ERE ARE NO W
ERSTATE-MCB
ility in connectio
IAL DAMAGES
exceed the then 

hall be interprete
state-McBee’s G
months of the all
iction, in any loc
rtions thereof. 

 

N 

Date: 

06/10/2016 
 

nterstate-McBee
ur (24) months f
on, i.e. distributo

and Prime Powe
nterstate-McBee
r a period of twe
12) months from

er, until the end o

PONSIBILITIE
for parts, labor an

immediately pri
Bee’s inspection

hed flat rates tim
cBee or Interstat

IES 
ration and maint
Owner must giv

wner will provid
Ohio. Additionall
mine any engine 

tributor or Deale
mpany the claim. 
ts are installed, “
D ONLINE AT W

S 
ble for failure re
nts; over fueling
n or shut down p
een altered or fo
ee does not warra
ir manufacturers

WARRANTIES E
BEE OTHER TH
on with our prod
S OR CONTING
available aggreg

ed, governed and
General Product W

leged breach. If 
cality, its invalid

Q-INT

C

e are warranted to
from the date of 
or, dealer, origina

er Generation 
e are warranted to
enty four (24) m
m the date of inst
of the respective

ES 
nd fluids needed
ior to the failure
n of said failed p

mes at Interstate-M
te-McBee appro

tenance of the en
ve notice within (
e alleged defecti
ly, a complete El
subject to a claim
er or other Inters
 Owner is respo

“downtime” expe
WWW.INTERS

esulting from ow
g; over speeding;
practices. Interst
or parts not appro
ant parts supplie
s and not Intersta
EXPRESSED, IM
HAN SET FORT
ducts. INTERST
GENT LIABILIT
gate coverage pr

d enforced in acc
Warranty.) Any 
any of these war

dity or unenforce

T-82-0159

Document N

Q-INT-82-

COVERAGE

o be free from d
installation, with
al owner, until th

o be free from d
months from the d

tallation..  This w
e periods of cove

d to repair damag
, including progr

part or parts disc
McBee’s standar
oved parts will be

ngine as specifie
(30) days of any
ive and associate
lectronic Contro
m under this war
state-McBee app
onsible for all co
enses and all bus
STATE-MCBEE

wner or operator a
; lack of mainten
ate-McBee is no
oved by Interstat
ed by Interstate-M
ate-McBee.. In n
MPLIED OR ST
TH HEREIN. W

TATE-MCBEE S
TIES. Further, in
rovided under th

cordance with th
actions or proce
rranty provisions
eability shall not

 

Mc

No.: 

-0159 

E 

defects in materia
hout mileage or 
he end of the res

defects in materia
date of installatio
warranty applies
erage and shall n

ges directly resu
gressive damage 

loses to our satis
rd hourly rate. N
e used in making

ed in the APPLIC
y suspected failur
ed parts for exam

ol Module report
rranty. Approve
proved facility. C
sts, including, b
siness costs and 

E.COM 

abuse or neglect
nance of lubricat
ot responsible fo
te-McBee. This 
McBee which be
no event shall thi
TATUTORY, FO

We neither assume
SHALL NOT BE
n no event shall 

he terms and con

he laws of the Sta
eedings relating t
s or portions the
t affect the valid

cBee Exte
Eng

H 

Approve

J. Jone

al and workman
hour limitation.

spective periods 

al and workman
on with the exce
s to all owners in
not apply to subs

ulting from an ab
to the engine in 
sfaction to have 

No overtime or h
g the repair. 

CABLE O.E.M.
re and before ex
mination by Inte
t must accompan
d warranty work

Copies of all wor
ut not limited to
losses resulting 

t, such as, but no
ting, coolant or a

or failures resulti
warranty does n
ear the name and
is warranty exte
OR THE PART
e nor authorize a
E RESPONSIBL
Intestate-McBe
ditions of its pro

ate of Ohio, U.S
to this warranty 
ereof prohibited b
dity or enforceab

Title 

ended Wa
gine Parts

P

ed By: 

s 

ship under norm
  This warranty 
of coverage and

ship 
eption of valve tr
n the chain of dis
sequent owners.

bove defined war
which the warra
been defective. 

holiday rates will

 OPERATION A
xpiration of appli
erstate-McBee an
ny the claim.  Int
k is to be perform
rk orders and inv

o, repairs made to
from a warranta

ot limited to: ope
air intake system
ing from improp
not apply to parts
d trademark of an
end beyond (36) 
S NAMED HER
any other person
LE FOR ANY O
e bear any respo

oduct liability po

S.A. (For produc
must be filed or
by law or by any

bility of any othe

arranty -
s 

age 1 of 2 

mal use and 
applies to all 

d shall not apply

rain components
stribution, i.e. 

rranty failure to 
antable part was 
Labor cost will 

l be allowed. 

AND 
icable warranty 
nd, if requested, 
terstate-McBee 
med by an 
voices for 
o items other 
able failure.  

eration without 
ms; improper 

er repair or 
s furnished on a 
nother company
months from the

REIN BEFORE, 
ns to assume for 

OTHER 
onsibility for any
olicy.     

ts not covered 
r commenced 
y court of 
er warranty 

s 

y. 
e 

y 

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 94

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

607



55

66

 Kirk's Automotive Inc.

 Item: DOSER VALVE DEF INJ NEWCHAMP EASY RIDER 

 Attachments

 Request For Approved Equals BOSCH.pdf

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 95

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

608



Request for Approved Equals 
 Solicitation 20-13 

Cummins Auto Parts Bid

Item Number 20-13-01-12 

EZ Rider Number 2871878NX 

Description: DOSER VALVE DEF INJ

Approved Equal Part Number:   BOSCH 444043008

Item Number 20-13-01-14

Champion Number 4387304RX 

Description: DEF DOSING UNIT PUMP

Approved Equal Part Number:   BOSCH 444042132

Exception to L. Delivery Schedules  - BOSCH parts will 

be delivered in three (3) to four (4) business days.

Requested By: 

Kirk’s Automotive, Inc. 
9330 Roselawn, St. 
Detroit, MI 48204 

800-321-5989
www.Kirksonline.net 

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 96

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

609

http://www.kirksonline.net/


In order to reduce the environmental 
burden of toxic substances emitted by 
motor vehicles, in 2010 the Environmental 
Protection Agency (EPA) mandated that the 
worldwide limits for emissions from motor 
vehicles be continuously reduced. 

The Bosch Denoxtronic System is the 
leading OEM emissions solution utilizing 
Selective Catalytic Reduction (SCR) 
technology. SCR technology is an Exhaust 
Gas Treatment strategy designed to 
reduce oxides of nitrogen (NOx) emissions 
from diesel vehicles. NOx gasses react in 
the atmosphere to form smog and acid 
rain. The Bosch Denoxtronic system is 
made up of an SCR catalyst and a urea 
dosing system. When combined, these 
components convert up to 95% of the 
harmful NOx emissions in to harmless 
nitrogen, water, and CO2.  This allows 
diesel engines to run leaner and burn 
less fuel without the harmful emissions 
previously caused by lean conditions.

The Denoxtronic 2.2 system was specifically 
developed for use in diesel powered heavy 
commercial and off highway vehicles.

See other side for Key Applications

Denoxtronic 2.2 –  
SCR System for Heavy 
Commercial and  
Off-Highway Vehicles

Supply Module  
Pumps fluid from 
DEF tank and 
pressurizes  
it for  
injection

Dosing Module 
Injects the DEF 
fluid into the 
exhaust

6

2

9

8 10 10 10

12 13

14

15

11

5

7

4

6
5

1

3

D

Engine CAN

Exhaust gas
Reduced 
pollutants

Actuators
Sensors

Bosch components 
Denoxtronic:
Dosing control unit /
Electronic engine control unit 
Supply module
Denoxtronic filter
Dosing module 

NOx sensor
Particulate matter sensor
Differential pressure sensor
Diesel injection unit
Diesel metering unit with 
shut-off valve

Other components
Exhaust-gas temperature
sensor
AdBlue® tank
Oxidation catalyst
Coated diesel particulate filter
Mixer
SCR catalytic converter with 
ammonia slip catalyst

AdBlue®
Diesel
Electrical connection
Hot

10

11

12

13

14

15

A

D

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

Denoxtronic exhaust-gas treatment and sensors (e.g. for DNOX 2.2)

Bosch components
Dosing control unit /  
electronic engine control unit
Supply module
Denoxtronic filter
Dosing module

 NOx sensor
Particulate matter sensor
Differential pressure sensor
Diesel injection unit
Diesel metering unit with  
shut-off valve

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

Other components
 Exhaust-gas temperature sensor
 AdBlue® tank
 Oxidation catalyst
 Coated diesel particulate filter
 Mixer
 SCR catalytic converter with  

ammonia slip catalyst

 AdBlue®
 Diesel

Electronic connection
 Hot

11

10

12

13

14

15

A

D

Bosch Denoxtronic and Departronic exhaust-gas treatment:

Denoxtronic 2.2

Replacement of individual Denoxtronic modules:

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 97

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

610



Application Part Description Bosch PN OE X-ref Bosch Filter PN

AGCO Dosing Module 0444023011 V837072107 NA

CAT Supply Module 12V 0444042059 398474600 1457436033

CAT Supply Module 24V 0444042061 398474700 1457436033

CAT/Perkins Dosing Module 0444043115 424420500
460925600
T401183

NA

CAT/Perkins Dosing Module 0444043117 398538600
460925700
T415829
T420096

NA

CNH Supply module 0444022021 84246892 1457436006

CNH Supply module 0444042146 47565934 1457436033

CNH Dosing Module 0444023058 84247021
47511724

NA

CNH Dosing Module 0444023062 84248058
47511725

NA

CNH Dosing Module 0444025027 47581674 NA

Cummins Supply Module 12V w/o check valve 0444042132 4387304 1457436033

Cummins Supply Module 24V w/o check valve 0444042133 4387305 1457436033

Cummins Supply Module 12V w/ check valve 0444042134 4387657 1457436033

Cummins Supply Module 24V w/ check valve 0444042137 4387658 1457436033

Cummins Dosing Module 0444043017 2880156 NA

Cummins Dosing Module 0444043031 2888112
A030F171

NA

Cummins Dosing Module 0444043033 2888173
A030P707

NA

Cummins Dosing Module 0444043008 2 871 878
A028Y791

NA

Cummins Dosing Module 0444043051 5305254
A043C088

NA

DEERE Supply Module 12V 0444042066 RE552175 1457436033

DEERE Supply Module 24V 0444042067 RE553796 1457436033

DEERE Dosing Module 0444043045 RE560468 NA

DEERE Dosing Module 0444043046 RE555626 NA

Doosan/Bobcat Supply module 0444110003 30062800302 1457436050

Doosan/Bobcat Dosing Module 0444043059 30063000015 NA

HINO Supply Module 12V 0444042096 S17H0E0010
S17H0E0011
S17H0E0012

F00BH40301

HINO Dosing Module 0444043060 S17J0E0011 NA

HINO Dosing Module 0444043072 S17J0E0020 NA

Isuzu Supply module 0444042151 8982688110 F00BH40301

Isuzu Dosing module 0444043107 8982318982 NA

Mack Supply Module 24V 0444042012 21576178 1457436033

Mack Dosing Module 0444023067 21647145 NA

Mack/Volvo Supply module 0444042157 21647139
22851853

1457436033

Mack/Volvo Supply module 0444042155 21574975
22851845

1457436033

Mack/Volvo Supply Module 12V 0444042009 21577511
21577507 

1457436033

Mack/Volvo Dosing Module 0444043087 22391565
22391563

NA

Volvo Dosing Module 0444043155 22744063 NA
Volvo Dosing Module 0444043159 22757148 NA

www.boschautoparts.com 
1808003 

BOSCH is a trademark licensed by Robert Bosch GmbH and/or its affiliated entities.
© 2018 Robert Bosch LLC, USA. All rights reserved.

Key Applications

NA=Not Applicable

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 98

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

611



(8 BOSCH 
Invented for life 

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 99

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

612



20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 100

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

613



20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 101

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

614



20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 102

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

615



55

66

 Kirk's Automotive Inc.

 Item: DEF DOSING UNIT PUMP CHAMPION 

 Attachments

 Request For Approved Equals BOSCH.pdf

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 103

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

616



Request for Approved Equals 
 Solicitation 20-13 

Cummins Auto Parts Bid

Item Number 20-13-01-12 

EZ Rider Number 2871878NX 

Description: DOSER VALVE DEF INJ

Approved Equal Part Number:   BOSCH 444043008

Item Number 20-13-01-14

Champion Number 4387304RX 

Description: DEF DOSING UNIT PUMP

Approved Equal Part Number:   BOSCH 444042132

Exception to L. Delivery Schedules  - BOSCH parts will 

be delivered in three (3) to four (4) business days.

Requested By: 

Kirk’s Automotive, Inc. 
9330 Roselawn, St. 
Detroit, MI 48204 

800-321-5989
www.Kirksonline.net 

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 104

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

617

http://www.kirksonline.net/


In order to reduce the environmental 
burden of toxic substances emitted by 
motor vehicles, in 2010 the Environmental 
Protection Agency (EPA) mandated that the 
worldwide limits for emissions from motor 
vehicles be continuously reduced. 

The Bosch Denoxtronic System is the 
leading OEM emissions solution utilizing 
Selective Catalytic Reduction (SCR) 
technology. SCR technology is an Exhaust 
Gas Treatment strategy designed to 
reduce oxides of nitrogen (NOx) emissions 
from diesel vehicles. NOx gasses react in 
the atmosphere to form smog and acid 
rain. The Bosch Denoxtronic system is 
made up of an SCR catalyst and a urea 
dosing system. When combined, these 
components convert up to 95% of the 
harmful NOx emissions in to harmless 
nitrogen, water, and CO2.  This allows 
diesel engines to run leaner and burn 
less fuel without the harmful emissions 
previously caused by lean conditions.

The Denoxtronic 2.2 system was specifically 
developed for use in diesel powered heavy 
commercial and off highway vehicles.

See other side for Key Applications

Denoxtronic 2.2 –  
SCR System for Heavy 
Commercial and  
Off-Highway Vehicles

Supply Module  
Pumps fluid from 
DEF tank and 
pressurizes  
it for  
injection

Dosing Module 
Injects the DEF 
fluid into the 
exhaust

6

2

9

8 10 10 10

12 13

14

15

11

5

7

4

6
5

1

3

D

Engine CAN

Exhaust gas
Reduced 
pollutants

Actuators
Sensors

Bosch components 
Denoxtronic:
Dosing control unit /
Electronic engine control unit 
Supply module
Denoxtronic filter
Dosing module 

NOx sensor
Particulate matter sensor
Differential pressure sensor
Diesel injection unit
Diesel metering unit with 
shut-off valve

Other components
Exhaust-gas temperature
sensor
AdBlue® tank
Oxidation catalyst
Coated diesel particulate filter
Mixer
SCR catalytic converter with 
ammonia slip catalyst

AdBlue®
Diesel
Electrical connection
Hot

10

11

12

13

14

15

A

D

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

Denoxtronic exhaust-gas treatment and sensors (e.g. for DNOX 2.2)

Bosch components
Dosing control unit /  
electronic engine control unit
Supply module
Denoxtronic filter
Dosing module

 NOx sensor
Particulate matter sensor
Differential pressure sensor
Diesel injection unit
Diesel metering unit with  
shut-off valve

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

Other components
 Exhaust-gas temperature sensor
 AdBlue® tank
 Oxidation catalyst
 Coated diesel particulate filter
 Mixer
 SCR catalytic converter with  

ammonia slip catalyst

 AdBlue®
 Diesel

Electronic connection
 Hot

11

10

12

13

14

15

A

D

Bosch Denoxtronic and Departronic exhaust-gas treatment:

Denoxtronic 2.2

Replacement of individual Denoxtronic modules:

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 105

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

618



Application Part Description Bosch PN OE X-ref Bosch Filter PN

AGCO Dosing Module 0444023011 V837072107 NA

CAT Supply Module 12V 0444042059 398474600 1457436033

CAT Supply Module 24V 0444042061 398474700 1457436033

CAT/Perkins Dosing Module 0444043115 424420500
460925600
T401183

NA

CAT/Perkins Dosing Module 0444043117 398538600
460925700
T415829
T420096

NA

CNH Supply module 0444022021 84246892 1457436006

CNH Supply module 0444042146 47565934 1457436033

CNH Dosing Module 0444023058 84247021
47511724

NA

CNH Dosing Module 0444023062 84248058
47511725

NA

CNH Dosing Module 0444025027 47581674 NA

Cummins Supply Module 12V w/o check valve 0444042132 4387304 1457436033

Cummins Supply Module 24V w/o check valve 0444042133 4387305 1457436033

Cummins Supply Module 12V w/ check valve 0444042134 4387657 1457436033

Cummins Supply Module 24V w/ check valve 0444042137 4387658 1457436033

Cummins Dosing Module 0444043017 2880156 NA

Cummins Dosing Module 0444043031 2888112
A030F171

NA

Cummins Dosing Module 0444043033 2888173
A030P707

NA

Cummins Dosing Module 0444043008 2 871 878
A028Y791

NA

Cummins Dosing Module 0444043051 5305254
A043C088

NA

DEERE Supply Module 12V 0444042066 RE552175 1457436033

DEERE Supply Module 24V 0444042067 RE553796 1457436033

DEERE Dosing Module 0444043045 RE560468 NA

DEERE Dosing Module 0444043046 RE555626 NA

Doosan/Bobcat Supply module 0444110003 30062800302 1457436050

Doosan/Bobcat Dosing Module 0444043059 30063000015 NA

HINO Supply Module 12V 0444042096 S17H0E0010
S17H0E0011
S17H0E0012

F00BH40301

HINO Dosing Module 0444043060 S17J0E0011 NA

HINO Dosing Module 0444043072 S17J0E0020 NA

Isuzu Supply module 0444042151 8982688110 F00BH40301

Isuzu Dosing module 0444043107 8982318982 NA

Mack Supply Module 24V 0444042012 21576178 1457436033

Mack Dosing Module 0444023067 21647145 NA

Mack/Volvo Supply module 0444042157 21647139
22851853

1457436033

Mack/Volvo Supply module 0444042155 21574975
22851845

1457436033

Mack/Volvo Supply Module 12V 0444042009 21577511
21577507 

1457436033

Mack/Volvo Dosing Module 0444043087 22391565
22391563

NA

Volvo Dosing Module 0444043155 22744063 NA
Volvo Dosing Module 0444043159 22757148 NA

www.boschautoparts.com 
1808003 

BOSCH is a trademark licensed by Robert Bosch GmbH and/or its affiliated entities.
© 2018 Robert Bosch LLC, USA. All rights reserved.

Key Applications

NA=Not Applicable

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 106

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

619



(8 BOSCH 
Invented for life 

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 107

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

620



20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 108

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

621



20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 109

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

622



20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 110

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

623



55

66

 Kirk's Automotive Inc.

 Item: INLET NOX SENSOR CHAMPION 

 Attachments

 Request For Approved Equals NAPA.pdf

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 111

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

624



Request for Approved Equals 
 Solicitation 20-13 

Cummins Auto Parts Bid

Item Number 20-13-01-02
Gillig Number 2871960

Description: SENSOR PRESSURE DIFF EXH 
Approved Equal Part Number:   

NAPA NHD40971271

Exception to L. Delivery Schedules  - NAPA parts will be 

delivered in three (3) to four (4) business days.

Requested By: 

Kirk’s Automotive, Inc. 
9330 Roselawn, St. 
Detroit, MI 48204 

800-321-5989
www.Kirksonline.net 

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 112

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

625

http://www.kirksonline.net/


04/30/20 06:03 PM P A R T   I M A G E Page 1   

Part: 40971271  Line: NHD  Desc: DPF PRESSURE SENSOR

Sensor - Back View

Features & Benefits 
The Diesel Particulate Filter (DPF) Pressure Sensor measures exhaust pressure, indicating if the Diesel 
Particulate Filter is clogged. Replacement is essential for better overall drivability and lessens the 
chance of reduced engine power.; Direct replacement for a proper fit every time; Constructed of copper, 
rubber and plastic for performance and durability; Easy to install - no special tools required during 
installation; This part has undergone vehicle try-on testing to meet product standards and quality; The 
Diesel Particulate Filter (DPF) Pressure Sensor measures exhaust pressure, indicating if the Diesel 
Particulate Filter is clogged. Replacement is essential for better overall drivability and lessens the 
chance of reduced engine power. 

Attributes 
Brand: NAPA
Package Contents: 1 DPF Pressure Sensor
Sub Brand: OE Solutions
UNSPSC: 41111927

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 113

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

626



04/30/20 06:03 PM                P A R T   I M A G E Page 2   

Part: 40971271  Line: NHD  Desc: DPF PRESSURE SENSOR

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 114

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

627



Part: 40971271  Line: NHD  Desc: DPF PRESSURE SENSOR

Sensor - Front View

*** End of Report ***

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 115

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

628



� 777 Invoice - KIRKS EMPLOYEE KIRKS 

Qther Functions !:::ogout ,£atalog J:!elp New Message! l 

Interchange Competitive Part to NAPA Part 

-

Seq# I Part Number I Line 

-

1) 40971271

[sequence Number 

NHD 

: Show Vehicle Information [Shift+F12) 

Part Number Line 

' 

I Description 

Diesel Particulate Filter (DPF 

Discrepancy (Shift+F11) 

Description Quantity 

Stock Check (F 12) 

Invoicing [F9] 

-

I Competitor I Competitor Part# 

Cummins Engine 2871960 

Cancel (Esc) New Lookup/Same Vehicle [F6) 

1 CASH SALES OVER THE COlJIHER 

List PD Price 

Part Info (Shift+F2] Checkout [F2) 

Unit 

-

«Back(F7) 

(000) 000-0000

Tax 0 

r r 

Delete [F5) 

Supersede IF4 

Subtotal 88.9 

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 116

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

629



NDP 

NAPA SOLUTIONS LIMITED LIFETIME WARRANTY

At NAPA SOLUTIONS, we take pride in the quality of our products, and your satisfaction with their 

performance. Thus, NAPA SOLUTIONS warrants its products to be free from defects in material and 

workmanship under normal use and service. As your exclusive remedy, NAPA SOLUTIONS will 

replace free of charge any NAPA SOLUTIONS product that, in our reasonable determination, does not 

comply with the foregoing warranty. This warranty is voided by non-recommended use, improper 

installation, or physical damage. In addition, NAPA SOLUTIONS will not be liable for any incidental 

or consequential damages and your exclusive remedy shall be replacement of the product that did not 

comply with this limited warranty.  

ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING WARRANTIES 
OF FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE SPECIFICALLY EXCLUDED.  

Federal and/or state laws may provide you with other warranties for this product. Some states do not 

allow the exclusion or limitation of incidental or consequential damages.  

Should you need to replace any NAPA SOLUTIONS parts covered under this limited warranty, 

please see the store of purchase with your used part and original sales receipt.  

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 117

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

630



Request for Approved Equals 
 Solicitation 20-13 

Cummins Auto Parts Bid

Item Number 20-13-01-04 
Champion Number 2894939 

Description: OUTLET NOX SENSOR 
Approved Equal Part Number:   

NAPA NHD73177971

Exception to L. Delivery Schedules  - NAPA parts will 

be delivered in three (3) to four (4) business days.

Requested By: 

Kirk’s Automotive, Inc. 
9330 Roselawn, St. 
Detroit, MI 48204 

800-321-5989
www.Kirksonline.net 

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 118

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

631

http://www.kirksonline.net/


04/30/20 06:48 PM P A R T   I M A G E Page 1   

Part: 73177971  Line: NHD  Desc: NOX SENSOR

Sensor - Right Side View

Features & Benefits 
The NOx (Nitrogen Oxide) Sensor is a high-temperature sensor designed to detect NOx levels in diesel-
fueled vehicles. Our NOx Sensors are re-engineered for added durability, performance match, and increased 
efficiency.; Direct replacement for an exact fit, restoring drivability and proper engine functionality; 
Complete with aluminum housing construction and heat sleeve to protect against both warping and cracking; 
Anti-seize coating pre-applied to prevent high temperatures from damaging the unit; Rigorous quality 
inspection and testing has been undertaken to ensures conformance to product standards; The NOx (Nitrogen 
Oxide) Sensor is a high-temperature sensor designed to detect NOx levels in diesel-fueled vehicles. Our 
NOx Sensors are re-engineered for added durability, performance match, and increased efficiency. 

Attributes 
Brand: NAPA
Harness Length: 620 mm
Sub Brand: OE Solutions
UNSPSC: 41113108

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 119

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

632



04/30/20 06:48 PM                P A R T   I M A G E Page 2   

Part: 73177971  Line: NHD  Desc: NOX SENSOR

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 120

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

633



Part: 73177971  Line: NHD  Desc: NOX SENSOR

Sensor - Left View

*** End of Report ***

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 121

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

634



20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 122

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

635



Request for Approved Equals 
 Solicitation 20-13 

Cummins Auto Parts Bid

Item Number 20-13-01-15 
Champion Number 5293295NX 
Description: INLET NOX SENSOR 
Approved Equal Part Number:   

NAPA NHD73177961

Exception to L. Delivery Schedules  - NAPA parts will 

be delivered in three (3) to four (4) business days.

Requested By: 

Kirk’s Automotive, Inc. 
9330 Roselawn, St. 
Detroit, MI 48204 

800-321-5989
www.Kirksonline.net 

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 123

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

636

http://www.kirksonline.net/


04/30/20 06:59 PM P A R T   I M A G E Page 1   

Part: 73177961  Line: NHD  Desc: NOX SENSOR

Sensor - Right Side View

Features & Benefits 
The NOx (Nitrogen Oxide) Sensor is a high-temperature sensor designed to detect NOx levels in diesel-
fueled vehicles. Our NOx Sensors are re-engineered for added durability, performance match, and increased 
efficiency.; Direct replacement for an exact fit, restoring drivability and proper engine functionality; 
Complete with aluminum housing construction and heat sleeve to protect against both warping and cracking; 
Anti-seize coating pre-applied to prevent high temperatures from damaging the unit; Rigorous quality 
inspection and testing has been undertaken to ensures conformance to product standards; The NOx (Nitrogen 
Oxide) Sensor is a high-temperature sensor designed to detect NOx levels in diesel-fueled vehicles. Our 
NOx Sensors are re-engineered for added durability, performance match, and increased efficiency. 

Attributes 
Brand: NAPA
Harness Length: 620 mm
Sub Brand: OE Solutions
UNSPSC: 41113108

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 124

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

637



04/30/20 06:59 PM                P A R T   I M A G E Page 2   

Part: 73177961  Line: NHD  Desc: NOX SENSOR

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 125

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

638



Part: 73177961  Line: NHD  Desc: NOX SENSOR

Sensor - Left View

*** End of Report ***

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 126

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

639



20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 127

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

640



55

66

 Kirk's Automotive Inc.

 Item: AIR COMPRESSOR CHAMPION 

 Attachments

 Request For Approved Equals Kirks Reman.pdf

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 128

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

641



Request for Approved Equals 
 Solicitation 20-13 

Cummins Auto Parts Bid

Item Number 20-13-01-16 
Champion Number 5301082RX 
Description: AIR COMPRESSOR 
Approved Equal Part Number:   

Kirk's Reman 5301082RXK

Exception to L. Delivery Schedules  - Kirk's parts will 

be delivered in three (3) to four (4) business days.

Requested By: 

Kirk’s Automotive, Inc. 
9330 Roselawn, St. 
Detroit, MI 48204 

800-321-5989
www.Kirksonline.net 

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 129

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

642

http://www.kirksonline.net/


 5301082RXK  Cummins / Wabco 

• All internal components go through a detailed inspection process with state-of-
the-art measuring devices, then are reused or replaced.

• All wearable parts (springs, rubber parts ,gaskets,  o-rings, etc.) replaced 100%
• Compressor cylinders are crosshatch honed and gauged with precision for long life

reliability.
• Torque is carefully controlled on critical fasteners.
• All moving parts are machined or replaced for reliability.
• All necessary gaskets are included for trouble-free installation.
• One-year warranty
• Tested prior to shipment ensuring
• Remanufactured to OEM specifications or better

Part No. Description Water ports Discharge Port Governor Port Tooth Gear Drive 

 9111530147X Single Cylinder 
Reman 
Compressor 

 3/4" − 16
STOR

M27 − 2.0 STOR M10 − 1.0 STOR 11 Teeth 

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 130

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

643



 This warranty does not cover remanufactured product(s) that fail due to improper 
installation and/or maintenance by the purchaser. 

Kirk’s Automotive, Inc. hereby expressly disclaims any liability for incidental or 
consequential damages.  Obligations under this warranty and any other expressed or implied 
warranties provided under the Uniform Commercial Code (U.C.C.) and the laws of the State of 
Michigan, including but not limited to the implied warranties of merchantability and fitness 
for a particular purpose, shall expire one year from the date of installation.  

Kirk’s Limited Warranty for Remanufactured Products 

Kirk’s Automotive, Inc. warrants to the purchaser of Kirk’s remanufactured product(s) 
that the product(s) is free of defects in workmanship and materials.  Any defective unit will be 
exchanged free of charge if returned in an assembled condition to Kirk’s Automotive, Inc. within 
one year from the date of installation. 

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 131

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

644



55

66

 Kirk's Automotive Inc.

 Item: DPF Filter 

 Attachments

 Request For Approved Equals RoadWarrior.pdf

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 132

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

645



Request for Approved Equals for DPF’s & DOC’s 
Manufactured by: 

Requested By: 

Kirk’s Automotive, Inc. 
9330 Roselawn, St. 
Detroit, MI 48204 

800-321-5989
www.Kirksonline.net 

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 133

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

646

http://www.kirksonline.net/


Kirk’s Automotive, Inc. is requesting that DCTA approve the following RoadWarrior 
manufactured products as approved equals for the Item numbers listed below for this  
Solicitation as well as future bids at DCTA. 

Item  # OEM Part No. Proposed Approved Equal Manufacturer and 
Part No. 

20-13-01-18

20-13-01-20

 2871462 RoadWarrior Part No.  C0098-SA

20-13-01-19  2871571 RoadWarrior Part No. C0180-ID 

20-13-01-21

5295605NX RoadWarrior Part No. C0153-SA 20-13-01-22

 RoadWarrior Part No. COOO4-SA 20-13-01-23

2880589NX RoadWarrior Part No. C0142-ID 

In support of these requests, enclosed are specifications, a DPF Regeneration Analysis, an 
Engineering Assessment of RoadWarrior DPF’s, and RoadWarrior’s Warranty Policy. 

4965244

20-13-01-24 5287191NX RoadWarrior Part No. C0028-ID 

L. Delivery Schedules
RoadWarrior DPF's, DOC's, Gaskets and Clamps will be shipped from the Dallas RoadWarrior
warehouse for delivery within one business day.

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 134

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

647



3/9/2020 Warranty Information | Roadwarrior Inc.

https://dieselfilters.com/warranty-information/ 1/3

Warranty Informa�on

 LIMITED WARRANTY for Roadwarrior® DPFs and DOCs

Roadwarrior America Inc.  (“RWAI“) warrants that the Roadwarrior® diesel
par�cula te filters (DPFs) and diesel oxida�on c atalysts (DOCs)(the “Product“)
furnished by RWAI to its customers (the “Customers“) are free from defects in
materials and workmanship.  The foregoing warran�es (c ollec�v ely, the
“Warranty“) are subject to the terms and condi�ons c ontained in this Limited
Warranty Statement and shall be in force and effect for a period of twelve (12)
months a. er the date of RWAI shipment of the Product to the Customer (the
“Warranty Period“).  Upon expira�on of the W arranty Period, all liability of RWAI
in respect of the Warranty shall terminate.

The Warranty does not cover Customer negligence or willful damage or cosme�c
damage to the Product; nor does it cover damage to or replacement of
consumables used by the Customer in the opera�on of the Pr oduct, including,
without limita�on, g askets, hoses, fi�ngs, pr essure sensors, temperature
sensors and ba�eries.  RWAI expressly disclaims liability for these events and
categories of damage.

The Warranty is condi�onal upon s trict compliance with the opera�on and
maintenance of the vehicle and Product in accordance with the procedures
specified by the vehicle OEM.A Warranty claim is condi�onal upon the Cus tomer
giving RWAI wri� en no�ce within fi� een (15) days following the date on which
the Customer discovers the Product defect or becomes aware of its non-
conformance.

No�ce of a W arranty claim shall be sent to RWAI, as follows:

ABOUT PARTS LIST RESOURCES CONTACT US

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 157

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

648

https://dieselfilters.com/cart
https://dieselfilters.com/
https://dieselfilters.com/about-us/
https://www.dieselfilters.com//product-category/parts-list/
https://dieselfilters.com/risks-of-re-manufactured-diesel-particulate-filters/
https://dieselfilters.com/contact-us/


3/9/2020 Warranty Information | Roadwarrior Inc.

https://dieselfilters.com/warranty-information/ 2/3

Roadwarrior America Inc.
ATTN:  Customer Support
12620 FM 1960 W
Ste A4, Box #560
Houston, TX 77065

Email: info@roadwarrior-inc.com
Telephone:  1-877-897-9759

Upon receipt of a Warranty claim, RWAI shall be en�tled t o request that the
Customer return the defec�v e Product to RWAI at the above address, freight
pre-paid by the Customer.  If RWAI in its sole discre�on de termines that a site
visit is required to evaluate the validity of the Warranty claim, the Customer shall
provide reasonable access to the Product wherever located.  The Customer shall
provide RWAI with a record of the installa�on da te of the Product and the
mileage accumulated by the vehicle with the Product installed. The Customer
obliga�ons in this par agraph are condi�ons of the W arranty.  Failure of the
Customer to meet any of these or other condi�ons specified in the W arranty
shall relieve RWAI of all liability under the Warranty.

Upon determina�on tha t a Warranty claim is valid, RWAI shall at its op�on:

(a) replace the Product;
(b) replace the non-performing components of the Product;
(c) make all necessary repairs or modifica�ons t o the non-performing
components of the defec�v e Product; or
(d) refund the purchase price of the defec�v e Product at the following
rates:

0-150,000 miles 100%
150,001-200,000 miles 75%
200,001-250,000 miles 50%
greater than 250,000 miles 25%.

Where applicable, RWAI shall deliver the new or refurbished Product or
components to the Customer, freight pre-paid by RWAI.  RWAI shall also be
responsible for the cost of materials, labor and engineering rela�ng t o the
replacement, modifica�on and/ or repairs of the Product or components.  All
other costs of removal and/or re-installa�on of the Pr oduct or components
associated with RWAI’s Warranty services shall be borne by the Customer.  If
RWAI conducts a site visit to evaluate the Warranty claim, all out-of-pocket costs
of such site visit (including travel, accommoda�on and meals) shall be borne by
RWAI in the event of a valid Warranty claim or by the Customer in the event of
an invalid Warranty claim.

RWAI’S TOTAL LIABILITY UNDER THE WARRANTY SHALL IN NO CASE EXCEED
THE ACTUAL MONEY PAID BY THE CUSTOMER FOR THE PRODUCT WHICH GIVES
RISE TO THE LIABILITY.  IN NO EVENT WILL RWAI AND ITS OFFICERS,
DIRECTORS, AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES BE LIABLE FOR INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT,
SPECIAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (EVEN IF RWAI HAS BEEN ADVISED OF
THE POSSIBILITY THEREOF) INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, LOST PROFITS,
LOST BUSINESS REVENUE, OTHER COMMERCIAL OR ECONOMIC LOSS OF ANY
KIND OR ANY CLAIM AGAINST THE CUSTOMER BY A THIRD PARTY
IRRESPECTIVE OF THE NATURE OF THE CAUSE OF ACTION INCLUDING,
WITHOUT LIMITATION, BREACH OF CONTRACT OR TORT.  IN NO EVENT SHALL
RWAI BE LIABLE FOR THE COST OF PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE PRODUCTS.

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 158

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

649

mailto:info@roadwarrior-inc.com


3/9/2020 Warranty Information | Roadwarrior Inc.

https://dieselfilters.com/warranty-information/ 3/3

THE WARRANTY IN THIS LIMITED WARRANTY STATEMENT IS EXCLUSIVE AND IN
LIEU OF ALL OTHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS IN
RESPECT OF THE PRODUCT, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ALL IMPLIED
WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE,
TITLE OR INFRINGEMENT OF INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS THE REMEDIES
PROVIDED IN THIS LIMITED WARRANTY STATEMENT ARE THE CUSTOMER’S
SOLE REMEDIES FOR ANY FAILURE OF RWAI TO COMPLY WITH ITS WARRANTY
OBLIGATIONS.  SOME JURISDICTIONS DO NOT ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OF
IMPLIED WARRANTIES.  IF SUCH LAWS APPLY, THEN ALL EXPRESS AND IMPLIED
WARRANTIES ARE LIMITED TO THE WARRANTY PERIOD SET OUT ABOVE.  THE
CUSTOMER HAS ACCEPTED THE ABOVE DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTIES AND
LIMITATION OF LIABILITY AS PART OF A BARGAIN WITH RESPECT TO THE
PRICING OF THE PRODUCT AND UNDERSTANDS THAT THE PRICING WOULD BE
HIGHER IF RWAI WERE REQUIRED TO BEAR LIABILITY IN EXCESS OF THAT
STATED HEREIN.  RWAI neither assumes nor authorizes any person, firm or en�ty
to assume for it any other addi�onal liability or r esponsibility in connec�on with
the Product, including any affirma�on, r epresenta�on, or w arranty concerning
the Product made by an agent, employee, or representa�v e of RWAI, unless the
affirma�on, r epresenta�on, or w arranty is specifically included with this Limited
Warranty Statement.

Some jurisdic�ons do not allo w limita�ons on the dur a�on of implied w arran�es
and/or do not allow the exclusion or limita�on of inciden tal or consequen�al
damages.  If such laws govern this Limited Warranty Statement, the above
limita�ons and e xclusions shall apply to the fullest extent permi� ed by law in the
applicable jurisdic�on.

This Limited Warranty Statement sets out specific legal rights.  The Customer
may have other rights which vary from jurisdic�on t o jurisdic�on.

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 159

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

650

https://www.linkedin.com/company/roadwarrior-inc-
https://www.facebook.com/pg/Roadwarrior.Inc/
https://twitter.com/roadwarriorinc
https://www.instagram.com/roadwarrior.inc/


55

66

 Kirk's Automotive Inc.

 Item: DPF Filter 

 Attachments

 Request For Approved Equals RoadWarrior.pdf

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 160

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

651



Request for Approved Equals for DPF’s & DOC’s 
Manufactured by: 

Requested By: 

Kirk’s Automotive, Inc. 
9330 Roselawn, St. 
Detroit, MI 48204 

800-321-5989
www.Kirksonline.net 

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 161

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

652

http://www.kirksonline.net/


Kirk’s Automotive, Inc. is requesting that DCTA approve the following RoadWarrior 
manufactured products as approved equals for the Item numbers listed below for this  
Solicitation as well as future bids at DCTA. 

Item  # OEM Part No. Proposed Approved Equal Manufacturer and 
Part No. 

20-13-01-18

20-13-01-20

 2871462 RoadWarrior Part No.  C0098-SA

20-13-01-19  2871571 RoadWarrior Part No. C0180-ID 

20-13-01-21

5295605NX RoadWarrior Part No. C0153-SA 20-13-01-22

 RoadWarrior Part No. COOO4-SA 20-13-01-23

2880589NX RoadWarrior Part No. C0142-ID 

In support of these requests, enclosed are specifications, a DPF Regeneration Analysis, an 
Engineering Assessment of RoadWarrior DPF’s, and RoadWarrior’s Warranty Policy. 

4965244

20-13-01-24 5287191NX RoadWarrior Part No. C0028-ID 

L. Delivery Schedules
RoadWarrior DPF's, DOC's, Gaskets and Clamps will be shipped from the Dallas RoadWarrior
warehouse for delivery within one business day.

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 162

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

653



3/9/2020 Warranty Information | Roadwarrior Inc.

https://dieselfilters.com/warranty-information/ 1/3

Warranty Informa�on

 LIMITED WARRANTY for Roadwarrior® DPFs and DOCs

Roadwarrior America Inc.  (“RWAI“) warrants that the Roadwarrior® diesel
par�cula te filters (DPFs) and diesel oxida�on c atalysts (DOCs)(the “Product“)
furnished by RWAI to its customers (the “Customers“) are free from defects in
materials and workmanship.  The foregoing warran�es (c ollec�v ely, the
“Warranty“) are subject to the terms and condi�ons c ontained in this Limited
Warranty Statement and shall be in force and effect for a period of twelve (12)
months a. er the date of RWAI shipment of the Product to the Customer (the
“Warranty Period“).  Upon expira�on of the W arranty Period, all liability of RWAI
in respect of the Warranty shall terminate.

The Warranty does not cover Customer negligence or willful damage or cosme�c
damage to the Product; nor does it cover damage to or replacement of
consumables used by the Customer in the opera�on of the Pr oduct, including,
without limita�on, g askets, hoses, fi�ngs, pr essure sensors, temperature
sensors and ba�eries.  RWAI expressly disclaims liability for these events and
categories of damage.

The Warranty is condi�onal upon s trict compliance with the opera�on and
maintenance of the vehicle and Product in accordance with the procedures
specified by the vehicle OEM.A Warranty claim is condi�onal upon the Cus tomer
giving RWAI wri� en no�ce within fi� een (15) days following the date on which
the Customer discovers the Product defect or becomes aware of its non-
conformance.

No�ce of a W arranty claim shall be sent to RWAI, as follows:

ABOUT PARTS LIST RESOURCES CONTACT US

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 185

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

654

https://dieselfilters.com/cart
https://dieselfilters.com/
https://dieselfilters.com/about-us/
https://www.dieselfilters.com//product-category/parts-list/
https://dieselfilters.com/risks-of-re-manufactured-diesel-particulate-filters/
https://dieselfilters.com/contact-us/


3/9/2020 Warranty Information | Roadwarrior Inc.

https://dieselfilters.com/warranty-information/ 2/3

Roadwarrior America Inc.
ATTN:  Customer Support
12620 FM 1960 W
Ste A4, Box #560
Houston, TX 77065

Email: info@roadwarrior-inc.com
Telephone:  1-877-897-9759

Upon receipt of a Warranty claim, RWAI shall be en�tled t o request that the
Customer return the defec�v e Product to RWAI at the above address, freight
pre-paid by the Customer.  If RWAI in its sole discre�on de termines that a site
visit is required to evaluate the validity of the Warranty claim, the Customer shall
provide reasonable access to the Product wherever located.  The Customer shall
provide RWAI with a record of the installa�on da te of the Product and the
mileage accumulated by the vehicle with the Product installed. The Customer
obliga�ons in this par agraph are condi�ons of the W arranty.  Failure of the
Customer to meet any of these or other condi�ons specified in the W arranty
shall relieve RWAI of all liability under the Warranty.

Upon determina�on tha t a Warranty claim is valid, RWAI shall at its op�on:

(a) replace the Product;
(b) replace the non-performing components of the Product;
(c) make all necessary repairs or modifica�ons t o the non-performing
components of the defec�v e Product; or
(d) refund the purchase price of the defec�v e Product at the following
rates:

0-150,000 miles 100%
150,001-200,000 miles 75%
200,001-250,000 miles 50%
greater than 250,000 miles 25%.

Where applicable, RWAI shall deliver the new or refurbished Product or
components to the Customer, freight pre-paid by RWAI.  RWAI shall also be
responsible for the cost of materials, labor and engineering rela�ng t o the
replacement, modifica�on and/ or repairs of the Product or components.  All
other costs of removal and/or re-installa�on of the Pr oduct or components
associated with RWAI’s Warranty services shall be borne by the Customer.  If
RWAI conducts a site visit to evaluate the Warranty claim, all out-of-pocket costs
of such site visit (including travel, accommoda�on and meals) shall be borne by
RWAI in the event of a valid Warranty claim or by the Customer in the event of
an invalid Warranty claim.

RWAI’S TOTAL LIABILITY UNDER THE WARRANTY SHALL IN NO CASE EXCEED
THE ACTUAL MONEY PAID BY THE CUSTOMER FOR THE PRODUCT WHICH GIVES
RISE TO THE LIABILITY.  IN NO EVENT WILL RWAI AND ITS OFFICERS,
DIRECTORS, AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES BE LIABLE FOR INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT,
SPECIAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (EVEN IF RWAI HAS BEEN ADVISED OF
THE POSSIBILITY THEREOF) INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, LOST PROFITS,
LOST BUSINESS REVENUE, OTHER COMMERCIAL OR ECONOMIC LOSS OF ANY
KIND OR ANY CLAIM AGAINST THE CUSTOMER BY A THIRD PARTY
IRRESPECTIVE OF THE NATURE OF THE CAUSE OF ACTION INCLUDING,
WITHOUT LIMITATION, BREACH OF CONTRACT OR TORT.  IN NO EVENT SHALL
RWAI BE LIABLE FOR THE COST OF PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE PRODUCTS.

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 186

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

655

mailto:info@roadwarrior-inc.com


3/9/2020 Warranty Information | Roadwarrior Inc.

https://dieselfilters.com/warranty-information/ 3/3

THE WARRANTY IN THIS LIMITED WARRANTY STATEMENT IS EXCLUSIVE AND IN
LIEU OF ALL OTHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS IN
RESPECT OF THE PRODUCT, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ALL IMPLIED
WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE,
TITLE OR INFRINGEMENT OF INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS THE REMEDIES
PROVIDED IN THIS LIMITED WARRANTY STATEMENT ARE THE CUSTOMER’S
SOLE REMEDIES FOR ANY FAILURE OF RWAI TO COMPLY WITH ITS WARRANTY
OBLIGATIONS.  SOME JURISDICTIONS DO NOT ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OF
IMPLIED WARRANTIES.  IF SUCH LAWS APPLY, THEN ALL EXPRESS AND IMPLIED
WARRANTIES ARE LIMITED TO THE WARRANTY PERIOD SET OUT ABOVE.  THE
CUSTOMER HAS ACCEPTED THE ABOVE DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTIES AND
LIMITATION OF LIABILITY AS PART OF A BARGAIN WITH RESPECT TO THE
PRICING OF THE PRODUCT AND UNDERSTANDS THAT THE PRICING WOULD BE
HIGHER IF RWAI WERE REQUIRED TO BEAR LIABILITY IN EXCESS OF THAT
STATED HEREIN.  RWAI neither assumes nor authorizes any person, firm or en�ty
to assume for it any other addi�onal liability or r esponsibility in connec�on with
the Product, including any affirma�on, r epresenta�on, or w arranty concerning
the Product made by an agent, employee, or representa�v e of RWAI, unless the
affirma�on, r epresenta�on, or w arranty is specifically included with this Limited
Warranty Statement.

Some jurisdic�ons do not allo w limita�ons on the dur a�on of implied w arran�es
and/or do not allow the exclusion or limita�on of inciden tal or consequen�al
damages.  If such laws govern this Limited Warranty Statement, the above
limita�ons and e xclusions shall apply to the fullest extent permi� ed by law in the
applicable jurisdic�on.

This Limited Warranty Statement sets out specific legal rights.  The Customer
may have other rights which vary from jurisdic�on t o jurisdic�on.

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 187

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

656

https://www.linkedin.com/company/roadwarrior-inc-
https://www.facebook.com/pg/Roadwarrior.Inc/
https://twitter.com/roadwarriorinc
https://www.instagram.com/roadwarrior.inc/


55

66

 Kirk's Automotive Inc.

 Item: DPF Filter 

 Attachments

 Request For Approved Equals RoadWarrior.pdf

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 188

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

657



Request for Approved Equals for DPF’s & DOC’s 
Manufactured by: 

Requested By: 

Kirk’s Automotive, Inc. 
9330 Roselawn, St. 
Detroit, MI 48204 

800-321-5989
www.Kirksonline.net 

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 189

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

658

http://www.kirksonline.net/


Kirk’s Automotive, Inc. is requesting that DCTA approve the following RoadWarrior 
manufactured products as approved equals for the Item numbers listed below for this  
Solicitation as well as future bids at DCTA. 

Item  # OEM Part No. Proposed Approved Equal Manufacturer and 
Part No. 

20-13-01-18

20-13-01-20

 2871462 RoadWarrior Part No.  C0098-SA

20-13-01-19  2871571 RoadWarrior Part No. C0180-ID 

20-13-01-21

5295605NX RoadWarrior Part No. C0153-SA 20-13-01-22

 RoadWarrior Part No. COOO4-SA 20-13-01-23

2880589NX RoadWarrior Part No. C0142-ID 

In support of these requests, enclosed are specifications, a DPF Regeneration Analysis, an 
Engineering Assessment of RoadWarrior DPF’s, and RoadWarrior’s Warranty Policy. 

4965244

20-13-01-24 5287191NX RoadWarrior Part No. C0028-ID 

L. Delivery Schedules
RoadWarrior DPF's, DOC's, Gaskets and Clamps will be shipped from the Dallas RoadWarrior
warehouse for delivery within one business day.

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 190

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

659



3/9/2020 Warranty Information | Roadwarrior Inc.

https://dieselfilters.com/warranty-information/ 1/3

Warranty Informa�on

 LIMITED WARRANTY for Roadwarrior® DPFs and DOCs

Roadwarrior America Inc.  (“RWAI“) warrants that the Roadwarrior® diesel
par�cula te filters (DPFs) and diesel oxida�on c atalysts (DOCs)(the “Product“)
furnished by RWAI to its customers (the “Customers“) are free from defects in
materials and workmanship.  The foregoing warran�es (c ollec�v ely, the
“Warranty“) are subject to the terms and condi�ons c ontained in this Limited
Warranty Statement and shall be in force and effect for a period of twelve (12)
months a. er the date of RWAI shipment of the Product to the Customer (the
“Warranty Period“).  Upon expira�on of the W arranty Period, all liability of RWAI
in respect of the Warranty shall terminate.

The Warranty does not cover Customer negligence or willful damage or cosme�c
damage to the Product; nor does it cover damage to or replacement of
consumables used by the Customer in the opera�on of the Pr oduct, including,
without limita�on, g askets, hoses, fi�ngs, pr essure sensors, temperature
sensors and ba�eries.  RWAI expressly disclaims liability for these events and
categories of damage.

The Warranty is condi�onal upon s trict compliance with the opera�on and
maintenance of the vehicle and Product in accordance with the procedures
specified by the vehicle OEM.A Warranty claim is condi�onal upon the Cus tomer
giving RWAI wri� en no�ce within fi� een (15) days following the date on which
the Customer discovers the Product defect or becomes aware of its non-
conformance.

No�ce of a W arranty claim shall be sent to RWAI, as follows:

ABOUT PARTS LIST RESOURCES CONTACT US

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 213

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

660

https://dieselfilters.com/cart
https://dieselfilters.com/
https://dieselfilters.com/about-us/
https://www.dieselfilters.com//product-category/parts-list/
https://dieselfilters.com/risks-of-re-manufactured-diesel-particulate-filters/
https://dieselfilters.com/contact-us/


3/9/2020 Warranty Information | Roadwarrior Inc.

https://dieselfilters.com/warranty-information/ 2/3

Roadwarrior America Inc.
ATTN:  Customer Support
12620 FM 1960 W
Ste A4, Box #560
Houston, TX 77065

Email: info@roadwarrior-inc.com
Telephone:  1-877-897-9759

Upon receipt of a Warranty claim, RWAI shall be en�tled t o request that the
Customer return the defec�v e Product to RWAI at the above address, freight
pre-paid by the Customer.  If RWAI in its sole discre�on de termines that a site
visit is required to evaluate the validity of the Warranty claim, the Customer shall
provide reasonable access to the Product wherever located.  The Customer shall
provide RWAI with a record of the installa�on da te of the Product and the
mileage accumulated by the vehicle with the Product installed. The Customer
obliga�ons in this par agraph are condi�ons of the W arranty.  Failure of the
Customer to meet any of these or other condi�ons specified in the W arranty
shall relieve RWAI of all liability under the Warranty.

Upon determina�on tha t a Warranty claim is valid, RWAI shall at its op�on:

(a) replace the Product;
(b) replace the non-performing components of the Product;
(c) make all necessary repairs or modifica�ons t o the non-performing
components of the defec�v e Product; or
(d) refund the purchase price of the defec�v e Product at the following
rates:

0-150,000 miles 100%
150,001-200,000 miles 75%
200,001-250,000 miles 50%
greater than 250,000 miles 25%.

Where applicable, RWAI shall deliver the new or refurbished Product or
components to the Customer, freight pre-paid by RWAI.  RWAI shall also be
responsible for the cost of materials, labor and engineering rela�ng t o the
replacement, modifica�on and/ or repairs of the Product or components.  All
other costs of removal and/or re-installa�on of the Pr oduct or components
associated with RWAI’s Warranty services shall be borne by the Customer.  If
RWAI conducts a site visit to evaluate the Warranty claim, all out-of-pocket costs
of such site visit (including travel, accommoda�on and meals) shall be borne by
RWAI in the event of a valid Warranty claim or by the Customer in the event of
an invalid Warranty claim.

RWAI’S TOTAL LIABILITY UNDER THE WARRANTY SHALL IN NO CASE EXCEED
THE ACTUAL MONEY PAID BY THE CUSTOMER FOR THE PRODUCT WHICH GIVES
RISE TO THE LIABILITY.  IN NO EVENT WILL RWAI AND ITS OFFICERS,
DIRECTORS, AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES BE LIABLE FOR INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT,
SPECIAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (EVEN IF RWAI HAS BEEN ADVISED OF
THE POSSIBILITY THEREOF) INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, LOST PROFITS,
LOST BUSINESS REVENUE, OTHER COMMERCIAL OR ECONOMIC LOSS OF ANY
KIND OR ANY CLAIM AGAINST THE CUSTOMER BY A THIRD PARTY
IRRESPECTIVE OF THE NATURE OF THE CAUSE OF ACTION INCLUDING,
WITHOUT LIMITATION, BREACH OF CONTRACT OR TORT.  IN NO EVENT SHALL
RWAI BE LIABLE FOR THE COST OF PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE PRODUCTS.

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 214

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

661

mailto:info@roadwarrior-inc.com


3/9/2020 Warranty Information | Roadwarrior Inc.

https://dieselfilters.com/warranty-information/ 3/3

THE WARRANTY IN THIS LIMITED WARRANTY STATEMENT IS EXCLUSIVE AND IN
LIEU OF ALL OTHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS IN
RESPECT OF THE PRODUCT, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ALL IMPLIED
WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE,
TITLE OR INFRINGEMENT OF INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS THE REMEDIES
PROVIDED IN THIS LIMITED WARRANTY STATEMENT ARE THE CUSTOMER’S
SOLE REMEDIES FOR ANY FAILURE OF RWAI TO COMPLY WITH ITS WARRANTY
OBLIGATIONS.  SOME JURISDICTIONS DO NOT ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OF
IMPLIED WARRANTIES.  IF SUCH LAWS APPLY, THEN ALL EXPRESS AND IMPLIED
WARRANTIES ARE LIMITED TO THE WARRANTY PERIOD SET OUT ABOVE.  THE
CUSTOMER HAS ACCEPTED THE ABOVE DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTIES AND
LIMITATION OF LIABILITY AS PART OF A BARGAIN WITH RESPECT TO THE
PRICING OF THE PRODUCT AND UNDERSTANDS THAT THE PRICING WOULD BE
HIGHER IF RWAI WERE REQUIRED TO BEAR LIABILITY IN EXCESS OF THAT
STATED HEREIN.  RWAI neither assumes nor authorizes any person, firm or en�ty
to assume for it any other addi�onal liability or r esponsibility in connec�on with
the Product, including any affirma�on, r epresenta�on, or w arranty concerning
the Product made by an agent, employee, or representa�v e of RWAI, unless the
affirma�on, r epresenta�on, or w arranty is specifically included with this Limited
Warranty Statement.

Some jurisdic�ons do not allo w limita�ons on the dur a�on of implied w arran�es
and/or do not allow the exclusion or limita�on of inciden tal or consequen�al
damages.  If such laws govern this Limited Warranty Statement, the above
limita�ons and e xclusions shall apply to the fullest extent permi� ed by law in the
applicable jurisdic�on.

This Limited Warranty Statement sets out specific legal rights.  The Customer
may have other rights which vary from jurisdic�on t o jurisdic�on.

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 215

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

662

https://www.linkedin.com/company/roadwarrior-inc-
https://www.facebook.com/pg/Roadwarrior.Inc/
https://twitter.com/roadwarriorinc
https://www.instagram.com/roadwarrior.inc/


55

66

 Kirk's Automotive Inc.

 Item: DPF Filter 

 Attachments

 Request For Approved Equals RoadWarrior.pdf

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 216

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

663



Request for Approved Equals for DPF’s & DOC’s 
Manufactured by: 

Requested By: 

Kirk’s Automotive, Inc. 
9330 Roselawn, St. 
Detroit, MI 48204 

800-321-5989
www.Kirksonline.net 

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 217

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

664

http://www.kirksonline.net/


Kirk’s Automotive, Inc. is requesting that DCTA approve the following RoadWarrior 
manufactured products as approved equals for the Item numbers listed below for this  
Solicitation as well as future bids at DCTA. 

Item  # OEM Part No. Proposed Approved Equal Manufacturer and 
Part No. 

20-13-01-18

20-13-01-20

 2871462 RoadWarrior Part No.  C0098-SA

20-13-01-19  2871571 RoadWarrior Part No. C0180-ID 

20-13-01-21

5295605NX RoadWarrior Part No. C0153-SA 20-13-01-22

 RoadWarrior Part No. COOO4-SA 20-13-01-23

2880589NX RoadWarrior Part No. C0142-ID 

In support of these requests, enclosed are specifications, a DPF Regeneration Analysis, an 
Engineering Assessment of RoadWarrior DPF’s, and RoadWarrior’s Warranty Policy. 

4965244

20-13-01-24 5287191NX RoadWarrior Part No. C0028-ID 

L. Delivery Schedules
RoadWarrior DPF's, DOC's, Gaskets and Clamps will be shipped from the Dallas RoadWarrior
warehouse for delivery within one business day.

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 218

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

665



3/9/2020 Warranty Information | Roadwarrior Inc.

https://dieselfilters.com/warranty-information/ 1/3

Warranty Informa�on

 LIMITED WARRANTY for Roadwarrior® DPFs and DOCs

Roadwarrior America Inc.  (“RWAI“) warrants that the Roadwarrior® diesel
par�cula te filters (DPFs) and diesel oxida�on c atalysts (DOCs)(the “Product“)
furnished by RWAI to its customers (the “Customers“) are free from defects in
materials and workmanship.  The foregoing warran�es (c ollec�v ely, the
“Warranty“) are subject to the terms and condi�ons c ontained in this Limited
Warranty Statement and shall be in force and effect for a period of twelve (12)
months a. er the date of RWAI shipment of the Product to the Customer (the
“Warranty Period“).  Upon expira�on of the W arranty Period, all liability of RWAI
in respect of the Warranty shall terminate.

The Warranty does not cover Customer negligence or willful damage or cosme�c
damage to the Product; nor does it cover damage to or replacement of
consumables used by the Customer in the opera�on of the Pr oduct, including,
without limita�on, g askets, hoses, fi�ngs, pr essure sensors, temperature
sensors and ba�eries.  RWAI expressly disclaims liability for these events and
categories of damage.

The Warranty is condi�onal upon s trict compliance with the opera�on and
maintenance of the vehicle and Product in accordance with the procedures
specified by the vehicle OEM.A Warranty claim is condi�onal upon the Cus tomer
giving RWAI wri� en no�ce within fi� een (15) days following the date on which
the Customer discovers the Product defect or becomes aware of its non-
conformance.

No�ce of a W arranty claim shall be sent to RWAI, as follows:

ABOUT PARTS LIST RESOURCES CONTACT US

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 241

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

666

https://dieselfilters.com/cart
https://dieselfilters.com/
https://dieselfilters.com/about-us/
https://www.dieselfilters.com//product-category/parts-list/
https://dieselfilters.com/risks-of-re-manufactured-diesel-particulate-filters/
https://dieselfilters.com/contact-us/


3/9/2020 Warranty Information | Roadwarrior Inc.

https://dieselfilters.com/warranty-information/ 2/3

Roadwarrior America Inc.
ATTN:  Customer Support
12620 FM 1960 W
Ste A4, Box #560
Houston, TX 77065

Email: info@roadwarrior-inc.com
Telephone:  1-877-897-9759

Upon receipt of a Warranty claim, RWAI shall be en�tled t o request that the
Customer return the defec�v e Product to RWAI at the above address, freight
pre-paid by the Customer.  If RWAI in its sole discre�on de termines that a site
visit is required to evaluate the validity of the Warranty claim, the Customer shall
provide reasonable access to the Product wherever located.  The Customer shall
provide RWAI with a record of the installa�on da te of the Product and the
mileage accumulated by the vehicle with the Product installed. The Customer
obliga�ons in this par agraph are condi�ons of the W arranty.  Failure of the
Customer to meet any of these or other condi�ons specified in the W arranty
shall relieve RWAI of all liability under the Warranty.

Upon determina�on tha t a Warranty claim is valid, RWAI shall at its op�on:

(a) replace the Product;
(b) replace the non-performing components of the Product;
(c) make all necessary repairs or modifica�ons t o the non-performing
components of the defec�v e Product; or
(d) refund the purchase price of the defec�v e Product at the following
rates:

0-150,000 miles 100%
150,001-200,000 miles 75%
200,001-250,000 miles 50%
greater than 250,000 miles 25%.

Where applicable, RWAI shall deliver the new or refurbished Product or
components to the Customer, freight pre-paid by RWAI.  RWAI shall also be
responsible for the cost of materials, labor and engineering rela�ng t o the
replacement, modifica�on and/ or repairs of the Product or components.  All
other costs of removal and/or re-installa�on of the Pr oduct or components
associated with RWAI’s Warranty services shall be borne by the Customer.  If
RWAI conducts a site visit to evaluate the Warranty claim, all out-of-pocket costs
of such site visit (including travel, accommoda�on and meals) shall be borne by
RWAI in the event of a valid Warranty claim or by the Customer in the event of
an invalid Warranty claim.

RWAI’S TOTAL LIABILITY UNDER THE WARRANTY SHALL IN NO CASE EXCEED
THE ACTUAL MONEY PAID BY THE CUSTOMER FOR THE PRODUCT WHICH GIVES
RISE TO THE LIABILITY.  IN NO EVENT WILL RWAI AND ITS OFFICERS,
DIRECTORS, AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES BE LIABLE FOR INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT,
SPECIAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (EVEN IF RWAI HAS BEEN ADVISED OF
THE POSSIBILITY THEREOF) INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, LOST PROFITS,
LOST BUSINESS REVENUE, OTHER COMMERCIAL OR ECONOMIC LOSS OF ANY
KIND OR ANY CLAIM AGAINST THE CUSTOMER BY A THIRD PARTY
IRRESPECTIVE OF THE NATURE OF THE CAUSE OF ACTION INCLUDING,
WITHOUT LIMITATION, BREACH OF CONTRACT OR TORT.  IN NO EVENT SHALL
RWAI BE LIABLE FOR THE COST OF PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE PRODUCTS.

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 242

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

667

mailto:info@roadwarrior-inc.com


3/9/2020 Warranty Information | Roadwarrior Inc.

https://dieselfilters.com/warranty-information/ 3/3

THE WARRANTY IN THIS LIMITED WARRANTY STATEMENT IS EXCLUSIVE AND IN
LIEU OF ALL OTHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS IN
RESPECT OF THE PRODUCT, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ALL IMPLIED
WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE,
TITLE OR INFRINGEMENT OF INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS THE REMEDIES
PROVIDED IN THIS LIMITED WARRANTY STATEMENT ARE THE CUSTOMER’S
SOLE REMEDIES FOR ANY FAILURE OF RWAI TO COMPLY WITH ITS WARRANTY
OBLIGATIONS.  SOME JURISDICTIONS DO NOT ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OF
IMPLIED WARRANTIES.  IF SUCH LAWS APPLY, THEN ALL EXPRESS AND IMPLIED
WARRANTIES ARE LIMITED TO THE WARRANTY PERIOD SET OUT ABOVE.  THE
CUSTOMER HAS ACCEPTED THE ABOVE DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTIES AND
LIMITATION OF LIABILITY AS PART OF A BARGAIN WITH RESPECT TO THE
PRICING OF THE PRODUCT AND UNDERSTANDS THAT THE PRICING WOULD BE
HIGHER IF RWAI WERE REQUIRED TO BEAR LIABILITY IN EXCESS OF THAT
STATED HEREIN.  RWAI neither assumes nor authorizes any person, firm or en�ty
to assume for it any other addi�onal liability or r esponsibility in connec�on with
the Product, including any affirma�on, r epresenta�on, or w arranty concerning
the Product made by an agent, employee, or representa�v e of RWAI, unless the
affirma�on, r epresenta�on, or w arranty is specifically included with this Limited
Warranty Statement.

Some jurisdic�ons do not allo w limita�ons on the dur a�on of implied w arran�es
and/or do not allow the exclusion or limita�on of inciden tal or consequen�al
damages.  If such laws govern this Limited Warranty Statement, the above
limita�ons and e xclusions shall apply to the fullest extent permi� ed by law in the
applicable jurisdic�on.

This Limited Warranty Statement sets out specific legal rights.  The Customer
may have other rights which vary from jurisdic�on t o jurisdic�on.

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 243

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

668

https://www.linkedin.com/company/roadwarrior-inc-
https://www.facebook.com/pg/Roadwarrior.Inc/
https://twitter.com/roadwarriorinc
https://www.instagram.com/roadwarrior.inc/


55

66

 Kirk's Automotive Inc.

 Item: DPF Filter 

 Attachments

 Request For Approved Equals RoadWarrior.pdf

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 244

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

669



Request for Approved Equals for DPF’s & DOC’s 
Manufactured by: 

Requested By: 

Kirk’s Automotive, Inc. 
9330 Roselawn, St. 
Detroit, MI 48204 

800-321-5989
www.Kirksonline.net 

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 245

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

670

http://www.kirksonline.net/


Kirk’s Automotive, Inc. is requesting that DCTA approve the following RoadWarrior 
manufactured products as approved equals for the Item numbers listed below for this  
Solicitation as well as future bids at DCTA. 

Item  # OEM Part No. Proposed Approved Equal Manufacturer and 
Part No. 

20-13-01-18

20-13-01-20

 2871462 RoadWarrior Part No.  C0098-SA

20-13-01-19  2871571 RoadWarrior Part No. C0180-ID 

20-13-01-21

5295605NX RoadWarrior Part No. C0153-SA 20-13-01-22

 RoadWarrior Part No. COOO4-SA 20-13-01-23

2880589NX RoadWarrior Part No. C0142-ID 

In support of these requests, enclosed are specifications, a DPF Regeneration Analysis, an 
Engineering Assessment of RoadWarrior DPF’s, and RoadWarrior’s Warranty Policy. 

4965244

20-13-01-24 5287191NX RoadWarrior Part No. C0028-ID 

L. Delivery Schedules
RoadWarrior DPF's, DOC's, Gaskets and Clamps will be shipped from the Dallas RoadWarrior
warehouse for delivery within one business day.

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 246

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

671



3/9/2020 Warranty Information | Roadwarrior Inc.

https://dieselfilters.com/warranty-information/ 1/3

Warranty Informa�on

 LIMITED WARRANTY for Roadwarrior® DPFs and DOCs

Roadwarrior America Inc.  (“RWAI“) warrants that the Roadwarrior® diesel
par�cula te filters (DPFs) and diesel oxida�on c atalysts (DOCs)(the “Product“)
furnished by RWAI to its customers (the “Customers“) are free from defects in
materials and workmanship.  The foregoing warran�es (c ollec�v ely, the
“Warranty“) are subject to the terms and condi�ons c ontained in this Limited
Warranty Statement and shall be in force and effect for a period of twelve (12)
months a. er the date of RWAI shipment of the Product to the Customer (the
“Warranty Period“).  Upon expira�on of the W arranty Period, all liability of RWAI
in respect of the Warranty shall terminate.

The Warranty does not cover Customer negligence or willful damage or cosme�c
damage to the Product; nor does it cover damage to or replacement of
consumables used by the Customer in the opera�on of the Pr oduct, including,
without limita�on, g askets, hoses, fi�ngs, pr essure sensors, temperature
sensors and ba�eries.  RWAI expressly disclaims liability for these events and
categories of damage.

The Warranty is condi�onal upon s trict compliance with the opera�on and
maintenance of the vehicle and Product in accordance with the procedures
specified by the vehicle OEM.A Warranty claim is condi�onal upon the Cus tomer
giving RWAI wri� en no�ce within fi� een (15) days following the date on which
the Customer discovers the Product defect or becomes aware of its non-
conformance.

No�ce of a W arranty claim shall be sent to RWAI, as follows:

ABOUT PARTS LIST RESOURCES CONTACT US

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 269

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

672

https://dieselfilters.com/cart
https://dieselfilters.com/
https://dieselfilters.com/about-us/
https://www.dieselfilters.com//product-category/parts-list/
https://dieselfilters.com/risks-of-re-manufactured-diesel-particulate-filters/
https://dieselfilters.com/contact-us/


3/9/2020 Warranty Information | Roadwarrior Inc.

https://dieselfilters.com/warranty-information/ 2/3

Roadwarrior America Inc.
ATTN:  Customer Support
12620 FM 1960 W
Ste A4, Box #560
Houston, TX 77065

Email: info@roadwarrior-inc.com
Telephone:  1-877-897-9759

Upon receipt of a Warranty claim, RWAI shall be en�tled t o request that the
Customer return the defec�v e Product to RWAI at the above address, freight
pre-paid by the Customer.  If RWAI in its sole discre�on de termines that a site
visit is required to evaluate the validity of the Warranty claim, the Customer shall
provide reasonable access to the Product wherever located.  The Customer shall
provide RWAI with a record of the installa�on da te of the Product and the
mileage accumulated by the vehicle with the Product installed. The Customer
obliga�ons in this par agraph are condi�ons of the W arranty.  Failure of the
Customer to meet any of these or other condi�ons specified in the W arranty
shall relieve RWAI of all liability under the Warranty.

Upon determina�on tha t a Warranty claim is valid, RWAI shall at its op�on:

(a) replace the Product;
(b) replace the non-performing components of the Product;
(c) make all necessary repairs or modifica�ons t o the non-performing
components of the defec�v e Product; or
(d) refund the purchase price of the defec�v e Product at the following
rates:

0-150,000 miles 100%
150,001-200,000 miles 75%
200,001-250,000 miles 50%
greater than 250,000 miles 25%.

Where applicable, RWAI shall deliver the new or refurbished Product or
components to the Customer, freight pre-paid by RWAI.  RWAI shall also be
responsible for the cost of materials, labor and engineering rela�ng t o the
replacement, modifica�on and/ or repairs of the Product or components.  All
other costs of removal and/or re-installa�on of the Pr oduct or components
associated with RWAI’s Warranty services shall be borne by the Customer.  If
RWAI conducts a site visit to evaluate the Warranty claim, all out-of-pocket costs
of such site visit (including travel, accommoda�on and meals) shall be borne by
RWAI in the event of a valid Warranty claim or by the Customer in the event of
an invalid Warranty claim.

RWAI’S TOTAL LIABILITY UNDER THE WARRANTY SHALL IN NO CASE EXCEED
THE ACTUAL MONEY PAID BY THE CUSTOMER FOR THE PRODUCT WHICH GIVES
RISE TO THE LIABILITY.  IN NO EVENT WILL RWAI AND ITS OFFICERS,
DIRECTORS, AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES BE LIABLE FOR INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT,
SPECIAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (EVEN IF RWAI HAS BEEN ADVISED OF
THE POSSIBILITY THEREOF) INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, LOST PROFITS,
LOST BUSINESS REVENUE, OTHER COMMERCIAL OR ECONOMIC LOSS OF ANY
KIND OR ANY CLAIM AGAINST THE CUSTOMER BY A THIRD PARTY
IRRESPECTIVE OF THE NATURE OF THE CAUSE OF ACTION INCLUDING,
WITHOUT LIMITATION, BREACH OF CONTRACT OR TORT.  IN NO EVENT SHALL
RWAI BE LIABLE FOR THE COST OF PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE PRODUCTS.

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 270

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

673

mailto:info@roadwarrior-inc.com


3/9/2020 Warranty Information | Roadwarrior Inc.

https://dieselfilters.com/warranty-information/ 3/3

THE WARRANTY IN THIS LIMITED WARRANTY STATEMENT IS EXCLUSIVE AND IN
LIEU OF ALL OTHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS IN
RESPECT OF THE PRODUCT, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ALL IMPLIED
WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE,
TITLE OR INFRINGEMENT OF INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS THE REMEDIES
PROVIDED IN THIS LIMITED WARRANTY STATEMENT ARE THE CUSTOMER’S
SOLE REMEDIES FOR ANY FAILURE OF RWAI TO COMPLY WITH ITS WARRANTY
OBLIGATIONS.  SOME JURISDICTIONS DO NOT ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OF
IMPLIED WARRANTIES.  IF SUCH LAWS APPLY, THEN ALL EXPRESS AND IMPLIED
WARRANTIES ARE LIMITED TO THE WARRANTY PERIOD SET OUT ABOVE.  THE
CUSTOMER HAS ACCEPTED THE ABOVE DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTIES AND
LIMITATION OF LIABILITY AS PART OF A BARGAIN WITH RESPECT TO THE
PRICING OF THE PRODUCT AND UNDERSTANDS THAT THE PRICING WOULD BE
HIGHER IF RWAI WERE REQUIRED TO BEAR LIABILITY IN EXCESS OF THAT
STATED HEREIN.  RWAI neither assumes nor authorizes any person, firm or en�ty
to assume for it any other addi�onal liability or r esponsibility in connec�on with
the Product, including any affirma�on, r epresenta�on, or w arranty concerning
the Product made by an agent, employee, or representa�v e of RWAI, unless the
affirma�on, r epresenta�on, or w arranty is specifically included with this Limited
Warranty Statement.

Some jurisdic�ons do not allo w limita�ons on the dur a�on of implied w arran�es
and/or do not allow the exclusion or limita�on of inciden tal or consequen�al
damages.  If such laws govern this Limited Warranty Statement, the above
limita�ons and e xclusions shall apply to the fullest extent permi� ed by law in the
applicable jurisdic�on.

This Limited Warranty Statement sets out specific legal rights.  The Customer
may have other rights which vary from jurisdic�on t o jurisdic�on.

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 271

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

674

https://www.linkedin.com/company/roadwarrior-inc-
https://www.facebook.com/pg/Roadwarrior.Inc/
https://twitter.com/roadwarriorinc
https://www.instagram.com/roadwarrior.inc/


55

66

 Kirk's Automotive Inc.

 Item: DPF Filter 

 Attachments

 Request For Approved Equals RoadWarrior.pdf

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 272

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

675



Request for Approved Equals for DPF’s & DOC’s 
Manufactured by: 

Requested By: 

Kirk’s Automotive, Inc. 
9330 Roselawn, St. 
Detroit, MI 48204 

800-321-5989
www.Kirksonline.net 

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 273

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

676

http://www.kirksonline.net/


Kirk’s Automotive, Inc. is requesting that DCTA approve the following RoadWarrior 
manufactured products as approved equals for the Item numbers listed below for this  
Solicitation as well as future bids at DCTA. 

Item  # OEM Part No. Proposed Approved Equal Manufacturer and 
Part No. 

20-13-01-18

20-13-01-20

 2871462 RoadWarrior Part No.  C0098-SA

20-13-01-19  2871571 RoadWarrior Part No. C0180-ID 

20-13-01-21

5295605NX RoadWarrior Part No. C0153-SA 20-13-01-22

 RoadWarrior Part No. COOO4-SA 20-13-01-23

2880589NX RoadWarrior Part No. C0142-ID 

In support of these requests, enclosed are specifications, a DPF Regeneration Analysis, an 
Engineering Assessment of RoadWarrior DPF’s, and RoadWarrior’s Warranty Policy. 

4965244

20-13-01-24 5287191NX RoadWarrior Part No. C0028-ID 

L. Delivery Schedules
RoadWarrior DPF's, DOC's, Gaskets and Clamps will be shipped from the Dallas RoadWarrior
warehouse for delivery within one business day.

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 274

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

677



3/9/2020 Warranty Information | Roadwarrior Inc.

https://dieselfilters.com/warranty-information/ 1/3

Warranty Informa�on

 LIMITED WARRANTY for Roadwarrior® DPFs and DOCs

Roadwarrior America Inc.  (“RWAI“) warrants that the Roadwarrior® diesel
par�cula te filters (DPFs) and diesel oxida�on c atalysts (DOCs)(the “Product“)
furnished by RWAI to its customers (the “Customers“) are free from defects in
materials and workmanship.  The foregoing warran�es (c ollec�v ely, the
“Warranty“) are subject to the terms and condi�ons c ontained in this Limited
Warranty Statement and shall be in force and effect for a period of twelve (12)
months a. er the date of RWAI shipment of the Product to the Customer (the
“Warranty Period“).  Upon expira�on of the W arranty Period, all liability of RWAI
in respect of the Warranty shall terminate.

The Warranty does not cover Customer negligence or willful damage or cosme�c
damage to the Product; nor does it cover damage to or replacement of
consumables used by the Customer in the opera�on of the Pr oduct, including,
without limita�on, g askets, hoses, fi�ngs, pr essure sensors, temperature
sensors and ba�eries.  RWAI expressly disclaims liability for these events and
categories of damage.

The Warranty is condi�onal upon s trict compliance with the opera�on and
maintenance of the vehicle and Product in accordance with the procedures
specified by the vehicle OEM.A Warranty claim is condi�onal upon the Cus tomer
giving RWAI wri� en no�ce within fi� een (15) days following the date on which
the Customer discovers the Product defect or becomes aware of its non-
conformance.

No�ce of a W arranty claim shall be sent to RWAI, as follows:

ABOUT PARTS LIST RESOURCES CONTACT US

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 297

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

678

https://dieselfilters.com/cart
https://dieselfilters.com/
https://dieselfilters.com/about-us/
https://www.dieselfilters.com//product-category/parts-list/
https://dieselfilters.com/risks-of-re-manufactured-diesel-particulate-filters/
https://dieselfilters.com/contact-us/


3/9/2020 Warranty Information | Roadwarrior Inc.

https://dieselfilters.com/warranty-information/ 2/3

Roadwarrior America Inc.
ATTN:  Customer Support
12620 FM 1960 W
Ste A4, Box #560
Houston, TX 77065

Email: info@roadwarrior-inc.com
Telephone:  1-877-897-9759

Upon receipt of a Warranty claim, RWAI shall be en�tled t o request that the
Customer return the defec�v e Product to RWAI at the above address, freight
pre-paid by the Customer.  If RWAI in its sole discre�on de termines that a site
visit is required to evaluate the validity of the Warranty claim, the Customer shall
provide reasonable access to the Product wherever located.  The Customer shall
provide RWAI with a record of the installa�on da te of the Product and the
mileage accumulated by the vehicle with the Product installed. The Customer
obliga�ons in this par agraph are condi�ons of the W arranty.  Failure of the
Customer to meet any of these or other condi�ons specified in the W arranty
shall relieve RWAI of all liability under the Warranty.

Upon determina�on tha t a Warranty claim is valid, RWAI shall at its op�on:

(a) replace the Product;
(b) replace the non-performing components of the Product;
(c) make all necessary repairs or modifica�ons t o the non-performing
components of the defec�v e Product; or
(d) refund the purchase price of the defec�v e Product at the following
rates:

0-150,000 miles 100%
150,001-200,000 miles 75%
200,001-250,000 miles 50%
greater than 250,000 miles 25%.

Where applicable, RWAI shall deliver the new or refurbished Product or
components to the Customer, freight pre-paid by RWAI.  RWAI shall also be
responsible for the cost of materials, labor and engineering rela�ng t o the
replacement, modifica�on and/ or repairs of the Product or components.  All
other costs of removal and/or re-installa�on of the Pr oduct or components
associated with RWAI’s Warranty services shall be borne by the Customer.  If
RWAI conducts a site visit to evaluate the Warranty claim, all out-of-pocket costs
of such site visit (including travel, accommoda�on and meals) shall be borne by
RWAI in the event of a valid Warranty claim or by the Customer in the event of
an invalid Warranty claim.

RWAI’S TOTAL LIABILITY UNDER THE WARRANTY SHALL IN NO CASE EXCEED
THE ACTUAL MONEY PAID BY THE CUSTOMER FOR THE PRODUCT WHICH GIVES
RISE TO THE LIABILITY.  IN NO EVENT WILL RWAI AND ITS OFFICERS,
DIRECTORS, AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES BE LIABLE FOR INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT,
SPECIAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (EVEN IF RWAI HAS BEEN ADVISED OF
THE POSSIBILITY THEREOF) INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, LOST PROFITS,
LOST BUSINESS REVENUE, OTHER COMMERCIAL OR ECONOMIC LOSS OF ANY
KIND OR ANY CLAIM AGAINST THE CUSTOMER BY A THIRD PARTY
IRRESPECTIVE OF THE NATURE OF THE CAUSE OF ACTION INCLUDING,
WITHOUT LIMITATION, BREACH OF CONTRACT OR TORT.  IN NO EVENT SHALL
RWAI BE LIABLE FOR THE COST OF PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE PRODUCTS.

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 298

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

679

mailto:info@roadwarrior-inc.com


3/9/2020 Warranty Information | Roadwarrior Inc.

https://dieselfilters.com/warranty-information/ 3/3

THE WARRANTY IN THIS LIMITED WARRANTY STATEMENT IS EXCLUSIVE AND IN
LIEU OF ALL OTHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS IN
RESPECT OF THE PRODUCT, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ALL IMPLIED
WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE,
TITLE OR INFRINGEMENT OF INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS THE REMEDIES
PROVIDED IN THIS LIMITED WARRANTY STATEMENT ARE THE CUSTOMER’S
SOLE REMEDIES FOR ANY FAILURE OF RWAI TO COMPLY WITH ITS WARRANTY
OBLIGATIONS.  SOME JURISDICTIONS DO NOT ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OF
IMPLIED WARRANTIES.  IF SUCH LAWS APPLY, THEN ALL EXPRESS AND IMPLIED
WARRANTIES ARE LIMITED TO THE WARRANTY PERIOD SET OUT ABOVE.  THE
CUSTOMER HAS ACCEPTED THE ABOVE DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTIES AND
LIMITATION OF LIABILITY AS PART OF A BARGAIN WITH RESPECT TO THE
PRICING OF THE PRODUCT AND UNDERSTANDS THAT THE PRICING WOULD BE
HIGHER IF RWAI WERE REQUIRED TO BEAR LIABILITY IN EXCESS OF THAT
STATED HEREIN.  RWAI neither assumes nor authorizes any person, firm or en�ty
to assume for it any other addi�onal liability or r esponsibility in connec�on with
the Product, including any affirma�on, r epresenta�on, or w arranty concerning
the Product made by an agent, employee, or representa�v e of RWAI, unless the
affirma�on, r epresenta�on, or w arranty is specifically included with this Limited
Warranty Statement.

Some jurisdic�ons do not allo w limita�ons on the dur a�on of implied w arran�es
and/or do not allow the exclusion or limita�on of inciden tal or consequen�al
damages.  If such laws govern this Limited Warranty Statement, the above
limita�ons and e xclusions shall apply to the fullest extent permi� ed by law in the
applicable jurisdic�on.

This Limited Warranty Statement sets out specific legal rights.  The Customer
may have other rights which vary from jurisdic�on t o jurisdic�on.

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 299

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

680

https://www.linkedin.com/company/roadwarrior-inc-
https://www.facebook.com/pg/Roadwarrior.Inc/
https://twitter.com/roadwarriorinc
https://www.instagram.com/roadwarrior.inc/


55

66

 Kirk's Automotive Inc.

 Item: DPF Filter 

 Attachments

 Request For Approved Equals RoadWarrior.pdf

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 300

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

681



Request for Approved Equals for DPF’s & DOC’s 
Manufactured by: 

Requested By: 

Kirk’s Automotive, Inc. 
9330 Roselawn, St. 
Detroit, MI 48204 

800-321-5989
www.Kirksonline.net 

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 301

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

682

http://www.kirksonline.net/


Kirk’s Automotive, Inc. is requesting that DCTA approve the following RoadWarrior 
manufactured products as approved equals for the Item numbers listed below for this  
Solicitation as well as future bids at DCTA. 

Item  # OEM Part No. Proposed Approved Equal Manufacturer and 
Part No. 

20-13-01-18

20-13-01-20

 2871462 RoadWarrior Part No.  C0098-SA

20-13-01-19  2871571 RoadWarrior Part No. C0180-ID 

20-13-01-21

5295605NX RoadWarrior Part No. C0153-SA 20-13-01-22

 RoadWarrior Part No. COOO4-SA 20-13-01-23

2880589NX RoadWarrior Part No. C0142-ID 

In support of these requests, enclosed are specifications, a DPF Regeneration Analysis, an 
Engineering Assessment of RoadWarrior DPF’s, and RoadWarrior’s Warranty Policy. 

4965244

20-13-01-24 5287191NX RoadWarrior Part No. C0028-ID 

L. Delivery Schedules
RoadWarrior DPF's, DOC's, Gaskets and Clamps will be shipped from the Dallas RoadWarrior
warehouse for delivery within one business day.

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 302

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

683



3/9/2020 Warranty Information | Roadwarrior Inc.

https://dieselfilters.com/warranty-information/ 1/3

Warranty Informa�on

 LIMITED WARRANTY for Roadwarrior® DPFs and DOCs

Roadwarrior America Inc.  (“RWAI“) warrants that the Roadwarrior® diesel
par�cula te filters (DPFs) and diesel oxida�on c atalysts (DOCs)(the “Product“)
furnished by RWAI to its customers (the “Customers“) are free from defects in
materials and workmanship.  The foregoing warran�es (c ollec�v ely, the
“Warranty“) are subject to the terms and condi�ons c ontained in this Limited
Warranty Statement and shall be in force and effect for a period of twelve (12)
months a. er the date of RWAI shipment of the Product to the Customer (the
“Warranty Period“).  Upon expira�on of the W arranty Period, all liability of RWAI
in respect of the Warranty shall terminate.

The Warranty does not cover Customer negligence or willful damage or cosme�c
damage to the Product; nor does it cover damage to or replacement of
consumables used by the Customer in the opera�on of the Pr oduct, including,
without limita�on, g askets, hoses, fi�ngs, pr essure sensors, temperature
sensors and ba�eries.  RWAI expressly disclaims liability for these events and
categories of damage.

The Warranty is condi�onal upon s trict compliance with the opera�on and
maintenance of the vehicle and Product in accordance with the procedures
specified by the vehicle OEM.A Warranty claim is condi�onal upon the Cus tomer
giving RWAI wri� en no�ce within fi� een (15) days following the date on which
the Customer discovers the Product defect or becomes aware of its non-
conformance.

No�ce of a W arranty claim shall be sent to RWAI, as follows:

ABOUT PARTS LIST RESOURCES CONTACT US

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 325

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

684

https://dieselfilters.com/cart
https://dieselfilters.com/
https://dieselfilters.com/about-us/
https://www.dieselfilters.com//product-category/parts-list/
https://dieselfilters.com/risks-of-re-manufactured-diesel-particulate-filters/
https://dieselfilters.com/contact-us/


3/9/2020 Warranty Information | Roadwarrior Inc.

https://dieselfilters.com/warranty-information/ 2/3

Roadwarrior America Inc.
ATTN:  Customer Support
12620 FM 1960 W
Ste A4, Box #560
Houston, TX 77065

Email: info@roadwarrior-inc.com
Telephone:  1-877-897-9759

Upon receipt of a Warranty claim, RWAI shall be en�tled t o request that the
Customer return the defec�v e Product to RWAI at the above address, freight
pre-paid by the Customer.  If RWAI in its sole discre�on de termines that a site
visit is required to evaluate the validity of the Warranty claim, the Customer shall
provide reasonable access to the Product wherever located.  The Customer shall
provide RWAI with a record of the installa�on da te of the Product and the
mileage accumulated by the vehicle with the Product installed. The Customer
obliga�ons in this par agraph are condi�ons of the W arranty.  Failure of the
Customer to meet any of these or other condi�ons specified in the W arranty
shall relieve RWAI of all liability under the Warranty.

Upon determina�on tha t a Warranty claim is valid, RWAI shall at its op�on:

(a) replace the Product;
(b) replace the non-performing components of the Product;
(c) make all necessary repairs or modifica�ons t o the non-performing
components of the defec�v e Product; or
(d) refund the purchase price of the defec�v e Product at the following
rates:

0-150,000 miles 100%
150,001-200,000 miles 75%
200,001-250,000 miles 50%
greater than 250,000 miles 25%.

Where applicable, RWAI shall deliver the new or refurbished Product or
components to the Customer, freight pre-paid by RWAI.  RWAI shall also be
responsible for the cost of materials, labor and engineering rela�ng t o the
replacement, modifica�on and/ or repairs of the Product or components.  All
other costs of removal and/or re-installa�on of the Pr oduct or components
associated with RWAI’s Warranty services shall be borne by the Customer.  If
RWAI conducts a site visit to evaluate the Warranty claim, all out-of-pocket costs
of such site visit (including travel, accommoda�on and meals) shall be borne by
RWAI in the event of a valid Warranty claim or by the Customer in the event of
an invalid Warranty claim.

RWAI’S TOTAL LIABILITY UNDER THE WARRANTY SHALL IN NO CASE EXCEED
THE ACTUAL MONEY PAID BY THE CUSTOMER FOR THE PRODUCT WHICH GIVES
RISE TO THE LIABILITY.  IN NO EVENT WILL RWAI AND ITS OFFICERS,
DIRECTORS, AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES BE LIABLE FOR INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT,
SPECIAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (EVEN IF RWAI HAS BEEN ADVISED OF
THE POSSIBILITY THEREOF) INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, LOST PROFITS,
LOST BUSINESS REVENUE, OTHER COMMERCIAL OR ECONOMIC LOSS OF ANY
KIND OR ANY CLAIM AGAINST THE CUSTOMER BY A THIRD PARTY
IRRESPECTIVE OF THE NATURE OF THE CAUSE OF ACTION INCLUDING,
WITHOUT LIMITATION, BREACH OF CONTRACT OR TORT.  IN NO EVENT SHALL
RWAI BE LIABLE FOR THE COST OF PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE PRODUCTS.

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 326

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

685

mailto:info@roadwarrior-inc.com


3/9/2020 Warranty Information | Roadwarrior Inc.

https://dieselfilters.com/warranty-information/ 3/3

THE WARRANTY IN THIS LIMITED WARRANTY STATEMENT IS EXCLUSIVE AND IN
LIEU OF ALL OTHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS IN
RESPECT OF THE PRODUCT, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ALL IMPLIED
WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE,
TITLE OR INFRINGEMENT OF INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS THE REMEDIES
PROVIDED IN THIS LIMITED WARRANTY STATEMENT ARE THE CUSTOMER’S
SOLE REMEDIES FOR ANY FAILURE OF RWAI TO COMPLY WITH ITS WARRANTY
OBLIGATIONS.  SOME JURISDICTIONS DO NOT ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OF
IMPLIED WARRANTIES.  IF SUCH LAWS APPLY, THEN ALL EXPRESS AND IMPLIED
WARRANTIES ARE LIMITED TO THE WARRANTY PERIOD SET OUT ABOVE.  THE
CUSTOMER HAS ACCEPTED THE ABOVE DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTIES AND
LIMITATION OF LIABILITY AS PART OF A BARGAIN WITH RESPECT TO THE
PRICING OF THE PRODUCT AND UNDERSTANDS THAT THE PRICING WOULD BE
HIGHER IF RWAI WERE REQUIRED TO BEAR LIABILITY IN EXCESS OF THAT
STATED HEREIN.  RWAI neither assumes nor authorizes any person, firm or en�ty
to assume for it any other addi�onal liability or r esponsibility in connec�on with
the Product, including any affirma�on, r epresenta�on, or w arranty concerning
the Product made by an agent, employee, or representa�v e of RWAI, unless the
affirma�on, r epresenta�on, or w arranty is specifically included with this Limited
Warranty Statement.

Some jurisdic�ons do not allo w limita�ons on the dur a�on of implied w arran�es
and/or do not allow the exclusion or limita�on of inciden tal or consequen�al
damages.  If such laws govern this Limited Warranty Statement, the above
limita�ons and e xclusions shall apply to the fullest extent permi� ed by law in the
applicable jurisdic�on.

This Limited Warranty Statement sets out specific legal rights.  The Customer
may have other rights which vary from jurisdic�on t o jurisdic�on.

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 327

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

686

https://www.linkedin.com/company/roadwarrior-inc-
https://www.facebook.com/pg/Roadwarrior.Inc/
https://twitter.com/roadwarriorinc
https://www.instagram.com/roadwarrior.inc/


55

66

 Kirk's Automotive Inc.

 Item: GASKET, OIL PAN 

 Attachments

 Request For Approved Equals ISM.pdf

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 328

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

687



Request for Approved Equals 
 Solicitation 20-13 

Cummins Auto Parts Bid

Item Number 20-13-01-09 
Champion Number 4896897 

Description: GASKET AIR COMP 
Approved Equal Part Number:   ISM M-4896797

Item Number 20-13-01-10
Gillig Number 4932615 

Description: GASKET EGR TUBE
Approved Equal Part Number:   ISM M-4932615

Item Number 20-13-01-35
Gillig Number 3930408 

Description: GASKET OIL PAN
Approved Equal Part Number:   ISM M-3930408

Exception to L. Delivery Schedules  - NAPA parts 
will be delivered in three (3) to four (4) 

business days. 

Requested By: 
Kirk’s Automotive, Inc. 

9330 Roselawn, St. 
Detroit, MI 48204 

800-321-5989
www.Kirksonline.net 

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 329

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

688

http://www.kirksonline.net/


Interstate McBee Company History
Interstate Diesel Service, founded in 1947, specialized

in remanufacturing Detroit Diesel® fuel injectors. In the
1950’s the company expanded into manufacturing a
variety of fuel injection components, in collaboration
with a number of Original Equipment Manufacturers
(OEMs) such as Diamond Rio®, GMC Truck & Coach®,

International Harvester®, White Motors®, Allis-
Chalmers® and others. During this time, Interstate
Diesel gained the reputation as one of the world’s

premier remanufacturers for fuel injection components.
In the 1970’s McBee Supply was established to service
the heavy duty engine aftermarket with replacement
components for Cummins engine applications. In the
1980’s McBee Supply expanded coverage to include

replacement parts for Caterpillar®, Detroit Diesel® and
Navistar® engine applications.

Since the 1990’s, Interstate Diesel designed, patented
and marketed a variety of revolutionary fuel injection

components. “ECOTIP” technology for EMD engine
applications is an example of one of these components.

This technology dramatically reduces exhaust
particulates and significantly improves fuel economy for

rail, marine, power and industrial applications. In 1997, Interstate Diesel added Electro-
Motive Diesel® to the list of OEM’s serviced.  

In 1999 Interstate-McBee invested in equipment and personnel to manufacture our own 
brand of engine gaskets and gasket kits. Today we manufacture over 2700 individual 

gaskets and assemble more than 3,000 gasket kits for Caterpillar®, Cummins®, Detroit 
Diesel®, and Navistar® engine applications. 

In 2008, with the rapid expansion of the business, McBee Supply moved into an 
independent , dedicated distribution facility in Cleveland. With more space at the 

manufacturing facility Interstate-McBee created two engine test cells to validate new 
products prior to launch. These test cells allow testing of engines up to 2,000HP. 

ISO/Quality 
Interstate-McBee maintains a Quality Management System that conforms to the ISO 

9001:2015 with Design Standard. This is achieved by maintaining a Quality Management 
System at all locations that conforms to the ISO 9001:2015 with Design Standard. See 

Attached Certificate. 
Attached is Interstate Mc-Bee’s Warranty Policy 

We look forward to UTA’s approval of the proposed equal products, and please contact 
Mr. Robert Bruhn with any questions or requests for additional information.   

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 330

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

689



Interstate Diesel-McBee 
4901 Lakeside Avenue 
Cleveland, OH 44114 

(Page 1 of 2; see Appendix) 

has been assessed and approved by Smithers Quality Assessments, Inc., to 
the following quality management system standards and requirements: 

ISO 9001:2015 with Design 
The Quality Management System is Applicable to: 

The design and manufacturing and remanufacturing and distribution of diesel fuel system 
components for diesel engine parts. 

Form SQA-13.1c.2015| ISO Appendix | Revised: 12/01/15 | (4035-Q-298) – Single Site, Current Certificate Revision Date:  02/08/2019 

  CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL  

This is to Certify that the Quality Management System of: 

Approval  
Certificate Number: 98.085 

Original Approval:    March 26, 1998 

Current Certificate:  March 15, 2019 

Certificate Expires:  March 14, 2022 

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 331

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

690

http://www.smithersregistrar.com/


 

Site: 
Interstate Diesel-McBee 
4901 Lakeside Avenue 
Cleveland, OH 44114 
Scope of services provided by this location: Design, manufacturing, 
remanufacturing, and distribution. 
 

Support Location: 
Interstate Diesel-McBee 
5300 Lakeside Avenue 
Cleveland, OH 44114 
Scope of services provided by this location: Sales, purchasing, limited 
manufacturing, inbound, outbound, picnpac, kitting.  
 
 
Interstate Diesel-McBee     Interstate Diesel-McBee 
13137 Arctic Circle      9955 NW 58th Street 
Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670    Doral, FL 33178 
 
Interstate Diesel-McBee 
1755 Transcentral Court #200 
Houston, TX 77032 
 
Scope of services provided by these locations: Customer service and 
distribution. 
 
 
Applicable Standard: ISO 9001:2015 with Design 

 
 

Scope of services provided by this location: 
 

 

 

 

Support/Site Extension (choose one) Location: 

   This appendix applies only to those sites listed above. As other sites are assessed and approved, or as sites already 
approved are removed from active services, this appendix will be amended to show the current status.  

   Sites not listed on this appendix shall not be viewed as approved. 

 
Form SQA-13.1c.2015 | ISO Appendix | Revised: 12/01/15 | (4035-Q-298) – Single Site, Current Certificate Revision Date:  02/08/2019 

 

  APPENDIX A 
  TO THE CERTIFICATE 
  OF REGISTRATION NO. 98.085 
 

  SMITHERS QUALITY ASSESSMENTS, INC. 

 

  Page 2 of 2 

 

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 332

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

691



 

 

 
D
N
s
o
to
 
N
N
u
w
d
 
I
In
th
in
b
O
 
O
O
M
to
r
fu
a
r
th
A
  
 
W
In
a
s
in
n
T
d
M
u
C
d
 
T
h
w
c
p
 
 

INST

Rev: 

H 
 

Diesel Engine  
New engine parts
service for a peri
owners in the cha
o subsequent ow

Natural Gas or M
New engine parts
under normal use
which are warran
distributor, deale

INTERSTATE-
nterstate-McBee
he functional co
nstalled, provide

be paid but not to
Only new or rebu

OWNER’S RES
Owner is respons
MAINTENANC
o be considered 
eturn same F.O.

further reserves t
authorized Inters
epairs to the eng
han the engine in

ALL CLAIMS M

WARRANTY L
nterstate-McBee

adequate coolant
storage, starting, 
nstallation, for p

no charge basis. I
These parts are w
date of sale. THE
MADE BY INTE
us any other liabi
CONSEQUENTI
damages, which 

This warranty  sh
herein, see Inters
within three (3) m
competent jurisd
provisions or por

TRUCTION

  

s furnished by In
iod of twenty-fou
ain of distributio

wners. 

Methane Engine a
s furnished by In
e and service, for
nted for twelve (
er, original owne

-MCBEE RESP
e will pay only f
ndition existing 
ed Interstate-Mc
o exceed publish
uilt Interstate-M

SPONSIBILITI
sible for the oper
E MANUALS. 
warrantable. Ow
B. Cleveland, O
the right to exam
state-McBee Dis
gine must accom
n which the part

MUST BE FILED

LIMITATIONS
e is not responsib
t, fuel or lubrican
warm-up, run-in

parts that have be
Interstate-McBe

warranted by thei
ERE ARE NO W
ERSTATE-MCB
ility in connectio
IAL DAMAGES
exceed the then 

hall be interprete
state-McBee’s G
months of the all
iction, in any loc
rtions thereof. 

 

N 

Date: 

06/10/2016 
 

nterstate-McBee
ur (24) months f
on, i.e. distributo

and Prime Powe
nterstate-McBee
r a period of twe
12) months from

er, until the end o

PONSIBILITIE
for parts, labor an

immediately pri
Bee’s inspection

hed flat rates tim
cBee or Interstat

IES 
ration and maint
Owner must giv

wner will provid
Ohio. Additionall
mine any engine 

tributor or Deale
mpany the claim. 
ts are installed, “
D ONLINE AT W

S 
ble for failure re
nts; over fueling
n or shut down p
een altered or fo
ee does not warra
ir manufacturers

WARRANTIES E
BEE OTHER TH
on with our prod
S OR CONTING
available aggreg

ed, governed and
General Product W

leged breach. If 
cality, its invalid

Q-INT

C

e are warranted to
from the date of 
or, dealer, origina

er Generation 
e are warranted to
enty four (24) m
m the date of inst
of the respective

ES 
nd fluids needed
ior to the failure
n of said failed p

mes at Interstate-M
te-McBee appro

tenance of the en
ve notice within (
e alleged defecti
ly, a complete El
subject to a claim
er or other Inters
 Owner is respo

“downtime” expe
WWW.INTERS

esulting from ow
g; over speeding;
practices. Interst
or parts not appro
ant parts supplie
s and not Intersta
EXPRESSED, IM
HAN SET FORT
ducts. INTERST
GENT LIABILIT
gate coverage pr

d enforced in acc
Warranty.) Any 
any of these war

dity or unenforce

T-82-0159

Document N

Q-INT-82-

COVERAGE

o be free from d
installation, with
al owner, until th

o be free from d
months from the d

tallation..  This w
e periods of cove

d to repair damag
, including progr

part or parts disc
McBee’s standar
oved parts will be

ngine as specifie
(30) days of any
ive and associate
lectronic Contro
m under this war
state-McBee app
onsible for all co
enses and all bus
STATE-MCBEE

wner or operator a
; lack of mainten
ate-McBee is no
oved by Interstat
ed by Interstate-M
ate-McBee.. In n
MPLIED OR ST
TH HEREIN. W

TATE-MCBEE S
TIES. Further, in
rovided under th

cordance with th
actions or proce
rranty provisions
eability shall not

 

Mc

No.: 

-0159 

E 

defects in materia
hout mileage or 
he end of the res

defects in materia
date of installatio
warranty applies
erage and shall n

ges directly resu
gressive damage 

loses to our satis
rd hourly rate. N
e used in making

ed in the APPLIC
y suspected failur
ed parts for exam

ol Module report
rranty. Approve
proved facility. C
sts, including, b
siness costs and 

E.COM 

abuse or neglect
nance of lubricat
ot responsible fo
te-McBee. This 
McBee which be
no event shall thi
TATUTORY, FO

We neither assume
SHALL NOT BE
n no event shall 

he terms and con

he laws of the Sta
eedings relating t
s or portions the
t affect the valid

cBee Exte
Eng

H 

Approve

J. Jone

al and workman
hour limitation.

spective periods 

al and workman
on with the exce
s to all owners in
not apply to subs

ulting from an ab
to the engine in 
sfaction to have 

No overtime or h
g the repair. 

CABLE O.E.M.
re and before ex
mination by Inte
t must accompan
d warranty work

Copies of all wor
ut not limited to
losses resulting 

t, such as, but no
ting, coolant or a

or failures resulti
warranty does n
ear the name and
is warranty exte
OR THE PART
e nor authorize a
E RESPONSIBL
Intestate-McBe
ditions of its pro

ate of Ohio, U.S
to this warranty 
ereof prohibited b
dity or enforceab

Title 

ended Wa
gine Parts

P

ed By: 

s 

ship under norm
  This warranty 
of coverage and

ship 
eption of valve tr
n the chain of dis
sequent owners.

bove defined war
which the warra
been defective. 

holiday rates will

 OPERATION A
xpiration of appli
erstate-McBee an
ny the claim.  Int
k is to be perform
rk orders and inv

o, repairs made to
from a warranta

ot limited to: ope
air intake system
ing from improp
not apply to parts
d trademark of an
end beyond (36) 
S NAMED HER
any other person
LE FOR ANY O
e bear any respo

oduct liability po

S.A. (For produc
must be filed or
by law or by any

bility of any othe

arranty -
s 

age 1 of 2 

mal use and 
applies to all 

d shall not apply

rain components
stribution, i.e. 

rranty failure to 
antable part was 
Labor cost will 

l be allowed. 

AND 
icable warranty 
nd, if requested, 
terstate-McBee 
med by an 
voices for 
o items other 
able failure.  

eration without 
ms; improper 

er repair or 
s furnished on a 
nother company
months from the

REIN BEFORE, 
ns to assume for 

OTHER 
onsibility for any
olicy.     

ts not covered 
r commenced 
y court of 
er warranty 

s 

y. 
e 

y 

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 333

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

692



5

6

BIDDER ’S QUESTIONNAIRE

Supplier: Kirk's Automotive Inc.

https://
cdn.bids

1.  Name of Contractor ( “Business ” , herein) 19. Is any litigation pending against the Business?
Kirk's Automotive, Inc.

 Yes  No  

2.  Doing Business As (other business name if applicable) 20. Has the Business been debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, 
and declared ineligible, voluntarily excluded or otherwise disqualified from 
bidding, proposing or contracting? 

 Yes  No  

3.  Federal Tax ID Number 21. Has the Business ever been a defaulter, as principal, surety or 
otherwise?

38 -146 -1184
 Yes  No  

4.  Business Mailing Address (include City/State/Zip Code) 22. Has the government or other public entity requested or required 
enforcement of any of its rights under a surety agreement on the basis of a 
default or in lieu of declaring the Business in default?

9330 Roselawn
 Yes  No  

5.  Business Email Address 23. Is the Business in arrears upon a contract or debt?

rrk@kirksauto.com
 Yes  No  

 6.  Business Telephone  Business Fax Number 24. Are there any proceedings pending relating to the Business' responsibility, 
debarment, suspension, voluntary exclusion or qualification to receive a public 
contract?

3139337030 313-933-7030  Yes  No  

7. Business Type 25. Have liquidated damages or penalty provisions been assessed against the 
Business for failure to complete the work on time or for any other reason? 

Corporation
 Yes  No  

8.  Number of Years in Business 26.  If a "yes" response is given to questions 17 -25, please provide a detailed 
explanation including dates, references to contract information, contacts, etc. 
(attach additional pages as necessary). 
DCTA reserves the right to inquire further with respect thereto

74

9. Annual Gross Revenue for  the past three years (M = Millions)

 $1M or Less  $1M-$5M  $5M-$10M 

 $10M-$16M  $16M+ 

 27.  List the name and business address of each person or each entity which 
has a 10% or more ownership or control interest in the Business (attach 
additional pages as necessary).

10. Number of Employees 

 100 or Less  101 -500  501 -750 

 751 -1,000  1,001+ 



I, individually and on behalf of the business named above, do by my signature 
below certify that the information provided in this questionnaire is true and 
correct. I understand that if the information provided herein contains any false 
statements or any misrepresentations: 1) DCTA will have the grounds to 
terminate any or all contracts which DCTA has or may have with the business; 
2) DCTA may disqualify the business named above from consideration for 
contracts and/or 3) DCTA may have grounds for initiating legal action under 
federal, state or local law. Note: This questionnaire is also a certification 

form; the information requested will be used to determine small business 
status as per 13 CFR Part 121. Additionally, this information will allow 
DCTA to report the amount of subcontracting activity for DCTA.

11. Is Business a DBE Firm?

 Yes  No  

12.  Is Business Owned by Minority Ethnicity? 

 Yes  No  

13.  Ethnic Group 

Black American  Subcontinent Asian American  

Hispanic American White/Caucasian                  

Native American Asian Pacific American       

Other

14.  Woman Owned?  

 Yes  No  

15.  Veteran Owned Printed Name

 Yes  No   Robert Kirkman
16.  Type of Work Performed Title

 Manufacturing    Professional Service   

 Retail                  General/Technical Service  

 President

17. Has the Business, or any officer or partner thereof, failed 
to complete a contract?

Signature of owner

 Yes  No   April 30 / 2020
18. Has the Bubsiness ever been declared “Not Responsible Date

 Yes  No   rrk@kirksauto.com
Email Address

(Owner, CEO, President, Majority Stockholder or Designated Representative) Questions about this 

document should be directed to the Procurement Manager

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 334

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

693



5

6

BIDDER ’S QUESTIONNAIRE

Supplier: Kirk's Automotive Inc.

https://
cdn.bids

1.  Name of Contractor ( “Business ” , herein) 19. Is any litigation pending against the Business?
Kirk's Automotive, Inc.

 Yes  No  

2.  Doing Business As (other business name if applicable) 20. Has the Business been debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, 
and declared ineligible, voluntarily excluded or otherwise disqualified from 
bidding, proposing or contracting? 

 Yes  No  

3.  Federal Tax ID Number 21. Has the Business ever been a defaulter, as principal, surety or 
otherwise?

38 -146 -1184
 Yes  No  

4.  Business Mailing Address (include City/State/Zip Code) 22. Has the government or other public entity requested or required 
enforcement of any of its rights under a surety agreement on the basis of a 
default or in lieu of declaring the Business in default?

9330 Roselawn
 Yes  No  

5.  Business Email Address 23. Is the Business in arrears upon a contract or debt?

rrk@kirksauto.com
 Yes  No  

 6.  Business Telephone  Business Fax Number 24. Are there any proceedings pending relating to the Business' responsibility, 
debarment, suspension, voluntary exclusion or qualification to receive a public 
contract?

3139337030 313-933-7030  Yes  No  

7. Business Type 25. Have liquidated damages or penalty provisions been assessed against the 
Business for failure to complete the work on time or for any other reason? 

Corporation
 Yes  No  

8.  Number of Years in Business 26.  If a "yes" response is given to questions 17 -25, please provide a detailed 
explanation including dates, references to contract information, contacts, etc. 
(attach additional pages as necessary). 
DCTA reserves the right to inquire further with respect thereto

74

9. Annual Gross Revenue for  the past three years (M = Millions)

 $1M or Less  $1M-$5M  $5M-$10M 

 $10M-$16M  $16M+ 

 27.  List the name and business address of each person or each entity which 
has a 10% or more ownership or control interest in the Business (attach 
additional pages as necessary).

10. Number of Employees 

 100 or Less  101 -500  501 -750 

 751 -1,000  1,001+ 



I, individually and on behalf of the business named above, do by my signature 
below certify that the information provided in this questionnaire is true and 
correct. I understand that if the information provided herein contains any false 
statements or any misrepresentations: 1) DCTA will have the grounds to 
terminate any or all contracts which DCTA has or may have with the business; 
2) DCTA may disqualify the business named above from consideration for 
contracts and/or 3) DCTA may have grounds for initiating legal action under 
federal, state or local law. Note: This questionnaire is also a certification 

form; the information requested will be used to determine small business 
status as per 13 CFR Part 121. Additionally, this information will allow 
DCTA to report the amount of subcontracting activity for DCTA.

11. Is Business a DBE Firm?

 Yes  No  

12.  Is Business Owned by Minority Ethnicity? 

 Yes  No  

13.  Ethnic Group 

Black American  Subcontinent Asian American  

Hispanic American White/Caucasian                  

Native American Asian Pacific American       

Other

14.  Woman Owned?  

 Yes  No  

15.  Veteran Owned Printed Name

 Yes  No   Robert Kirkman
16.  Type of Work Performed Title

 Manufacturing    Professional Service   

 Retail                  General/Technical Service  

 President

17. Has the Business, or any officer or partner thereof, failed 
to complete a contract?

Signature of owner

 Yes  No   April 30 / 2020
18. Has the Bubsiness ever been declared “Not Responsible Date

 Yes  No   rrk@kirksauto.com
Email Address

(Owner, CEO, President, Majority Stockholder or Designated Representative) Questions about this 

document should be directed to the Procurement Manager

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 335

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

694



5

6

BUY AMERICA CERTIFICATION
(STEEL OR MANUFACTURED PRODUCTS)

[61 FR 6302, Feb. 16, 1996, as amended at 74 FR 30239,
June 25, 2009]

General Requirement (as stated in 49 CFR 661.5)

(a) Except as provided in 49 CFR 661.7 and 49 CFR 661.11, no funds may be obligated by FTA for a
grantee project unless all iron, steel, and manufactured products used in the project are produced in
the United States.

(b) All steel and iron manufacturing processes must take place in the United States, except
metallurgical processes involving refinement of steel additives.

(c) The steel and iron requirements apply to all construction materials made primarily of steel or iron
and used in infrastructure projects such as, transit or maintenance facilities, rail lines, and
bridges. These items include, but are not limited to, structural steel or iron, steel or iron beams 
and columns, running rail and contact rail. These requirements do not apply to steel or iron used

as components or subcomponents of other manufactured products or rolling stock, or to bimetallic
power rail incorporating steel or iron components.

(d) For a manufactured product to be considered produced in the United States:
(1) All of the manufacturing processes for the product must take place in the United

States; and

(2) All of the components of the product must be of U.S. origin. A component is
considered of U.S. origin if it is manufactured in the United States, regardless of
the origin of its subcomponents.

If steel, iron, or manufactured products (as defined in 49 CFR 661.3 and 661.5) are being procured, the
appropriate certificate as set forth below shall be completed and submitted by each bidder or offeror in
accordance with the requirement contained in 49 CFR 661.13(b).

Certificate of Compliance with Buy America Requirements.
The bidder or offeror hereby certifies that it will comply with the requirements of 49 U.S.C. 5323(j)(1), and
the applicable regulations in 49 CFR part 661.

Company 

Certificate of Non-Compliance with Buy America Steel or Manufactured Products Requirements The bidder
or offeror hereby certifies that it cannot comply with the requirements of 49 U.S.C. 5323(j), but it may qualify
for an exception to the requirement pursuant to 49 U.S.C. 5323(j)(2), as amended, and the applicable
regulations in 49 C.F.R. 661.7.

Company 

Supplier: Kirk's Automotive Inc.

Name Robert Kirkman Title  President

Signature Date April 30 / 2020

Name Title  

Signature Date rrk@kirksauto.com

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 336

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

695



5

6

BUY AMERICA CERTIFICATION
(STEEL OR MANUFACTURED PRODUCTS)

[61 FR 6302, Feb. 16, 1996, as amended at 74 FR 30239,
June 25, 2009]

General Requirement (as stated in 49 CFR 661.5)

(a) Except as provided in 49 CFR 661.7 and 49 CFR 661.11, no funds may be obligated by FTA for a
grantee project unless all iron, steel, and manufactured products used in the project are produced in
the United States.

(b) All steel and iron manufacturing processes must take place in the United States, except
metallurgical processes involving refinement of steel additives.

(c) The steel and iron requirements apply to all construction materials made primarily of steel or iron
and used in infrastructure projects such as, transit or maintenance facilities, rail lines, and
bridges. These items include, but are not limited to, structural steel or iron, steel or iron beams 
and columns, running rail and contact rail. These requirements do not apply to steel or iron used

as components or subcomponents of other manufactured products or rolling stock, or to bimetallic
power rail incorporating steel or iron components.

(d) For a manufactured product to be considered produced in the United States:
(1) All of the manufacturing processes for the product must take place in the United

States; and

(2) All of the components of the product must be of U.S. origin. A component is
considered of U.S. origin if it is manufactured in the United States, regardless of
the origin of its subcomponents.

If steel, iron, or manufactured products (as defined in 49 CFR 661.3 and 661.5) are being procured, the
appropriate certificate as set forth below shall be completed and submitted by each bidder or offeror in
accordance with the requirement contained in 49 CFR 661.13(b).

Certificate of Compliance with Buy America Requirements.
The bidder or offeror hereby certifies that it will comply with the requirements of 49 U.S.C. 5323(j)(1), and
the applicable regulations in 49 CFR part 661.

Company 

Certificate of Non-Compliance with Buy America Steel or Manufactured Products Requirements The bidder
or offeror hereby certifies that it cannot comply with the requirements of 49 U.S.C. 5323(j), but it may qualify
for an exception to the requirement pursuant to 49 U.S.C. 5323(j)(2), as amended, and the applicable
regulations in 49 C.F.R. 661.7.

Company 

Supplier: Kirk's Automotive Inc.

Name Robert Kirkman Title  President

Signature Date April 30 / 2020

Name Title  

Signature Date rrk@kirksauto.com

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 337

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

696



5

6

Instructions for Certification: By signing and submitting this bid or proposal, the prospective lower tier
participant is providing the signed certification set out below.

(1) It will comply and facilitate compliance with U.S. DOT regulations, “Non-procurement Suspension and
Debarment, ” 2 CFR part 1200, which adopts and supplements the U.S. Office of Management and
Budget (U.S. OMB) “Guidelines to Agencies on Government-wide Debarment and Suspension (Non-
procurement), ” 2 CFR part 180,

(2) To the best of its knowledge and belief, that its Principals and Subrecipients at the first tier:

a. Are eligible to participate in covered transactions of any Federal department or agency and are not
presently:

(1) Debarred,
(2) Suspended,
(3) Proposed for debarment,
(4) Declared ineligible,
(5) Voluntarily excluded, or
(6) Disqualified,

b. Its management has not within a three-year period preceding its latest application or
proposal been convicted of or had a civil judgment rendered against any of them for:

(1) Commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to
obtain, or performing a public (Federal, State, or local) transaction, or contract under a
public transaction,

(2) Violation of any Federal or State antitrust statute, or
(3) Commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of

records, making any false statement, or receiving stolen property,

c. It is not presently indicted for, or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity
(Federal, State, or local) with commission of any of the offenses listed in the preceding
subsection 2.b of this Certification,

d. It has not had one or more public transactions (Federal, State, or local) terminated for
cause or default within a three-year period preceding this Certification,

e. If, at a later time, it receives any information that contradicts the statements of subsections 2.a –

2.d above, it will promptly provide that information to FTA,

f. It will treat each lower tier contract or lower tier subcontract under its Project as a covered lower tier
contract for purposes of 2 CFR part 1200 and 2 CFR part 180 if it:

(1) Equals or exceeds $25,000,
(2) Is for audit services, or
(3) Requires the consent of a Federal official, and

g. It will require that each covered lower tier contractor and subcontractor:
(1) Comply and facilitate compliance with the Federal requirements of 2 CFR parts 180 and

1200, and
(2) Assure that each lower tier participant in its Project is not presently declared by any

Federal department or agency to be:

a. Debarred from participation in its federally funded Project,
b. Suspended from participation in its federally funded Project,
c. Proposed for debarment from participation in its federally funded Project,
d. Declared ineligible to participate in its federally funded Project,
e. Voluntarily excluded from participation in its federally funded Project, or
f. Disqualified from participation in its federally funded Project, and

3. It will provide a written explanation as indicated on a page attached in FTA ’s TEAM-Web or the
Signature Page if it or any of its principals, including any of its first tier Subrecipients or its Third Party
Participants at a lower tier, is unable to certify compliance with the preceding statements in this
Certification Group.

Certification

Contractor Kirk's Automotive, Inc.

Name and Title of Contractor's Authorized Official President

Signature Date rrk@kirksauto.com

Supplier: Kirk's Automotive Inc.

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 338

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

697



5

6

Instructions for Certification: By signing and submitting this bid or proposal, the prospective lower tier
participant is providing the signed certification set out below.

(1) It will comply and facilitate compliance with U.S. DOT regulations, “Non-procurement Suspension and
Debarment, ” 2 CFR part 1200, which adopts and supplements the U.S. Office of Management and
Budget (U.S. OMB) “Guidelines to Agencies on Government-wide Debarment and Suspension (Non-
procurement), ” 2 CFR part 180,

(2) To the best of its knowledge and belief, that its Principals and Subrecipients at the first tier:

a. Are eligible to participate in covered transactions of any Federal department or agency and are not
presently:

(1) Debarred,
(2) Suspended,
(3) Proposed for debarment,
(4) Declared ineligible,
(5) Voluntarily excluded, or
(6) Disqualified,

b. Its management has not within a three-year period preceding its latest application or
proposal been convicted of or had a civil judgment rendered against any of them for:

(1) Commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to
obtain, or performing a public (Federal, State, or local) transaction, or contract under a
public transaction,

(2) Violation of any Federal or State antitrust statute, or
(3) Commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of

records, making any false statement, or receiving stolen property,

c. It is not presently indicted for, or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity
(Federal, State, or local) with commission of any of the offenses listed in the preceding
subsection 2.b of this Certification,

d. It has not had one or more public transactions (Federal, State, or local) terminated for
cause or default within a three-year period preceding this Certification,

e. If, at a later time, it receives any information that contradicts the statements of subsections 2.a –

2.d above, it will promptly provide that information to FTA,

f. It will treat each lower tier contract or lower tier subcontract under its Project as a covered lower tier
contract for purposes of 2 CFR part 1200 and 2 CFR part 180 if it:

(1) Equals or exceeds $25,000,
(2) Is for audit services, or
(3) Requires the consent of a Federal official, and

g. It will require that each covered lower tier contractor and subcontractor:
(1) Comply and facilitate compliance with the Federal requirements of 2 CFR parts 180 and

1200, and
(2) Assure that each lower tier participant in its Project is not presently declared by any

Federal department or agency to be:

a. Debarred from participation in its federally funded Project,
b. Suspended from participation in its federally funded Project,
c. Proposed for debarment from participation in its federally funded Project,
d. Declared ineligible to participate in its federally funded Project,
e. Voluntarily excluded from participation in its federally funded Project, or
f. Disqualified from participation in its federally funded Project, and

3. It will provide a written explanation as indicated on a page attached in FTA ’s TEAM-Web or the
Signature Page if it or any of its principals, including any of its first tier Subrecipients or its Third Party
Participants at a lower tier, is unable to certify compliance with the preceding statements in this
Certification Group.

Certification

Contractor Kirk's Automotive, Inc.

Name and Title of Contractor's Authorized Official President

Signature Date rrk@kirksauto.com

Supplier: Kirk's Automotive Inc.

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 339

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

698



5

6

Supplier: Kirk's Automotive Inc.

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE      FORM CIQ
For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity

This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with chapter 176 of the 
Local Government Code by a person doing business with the governmental 
entity. OFFICE USE ONLY

By law this questionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of 

the local government not later than the 7 th  business day after the date the 
person becomes aware of facts that require the statement to be filed. See 
Section 176.006, Local Government Code.

Date Received

A person commits an offense if the person violates Section 176.006, Local 
Government Code. An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor.

1 Name of person doing business with local governmental entity.

2

Check this box if you are filing an update to a previously filed questionnaire.

(The law requires that you file an updated completed questionnaire with the appropriate filing authority 
not later than September 1 of the year for which an activity described in Section 176.006(a), Local 

Government Code, is pending and not later than the 7 th  business day after the date the originally filed 
questionnaire becomes incomplete or inaccurate.)

3
Describe each affiliation or business relationship with an employee or contractor of the local governmental entity who makes 
recommendations to a local government officer of the local governmental entity with respect to expenditure of money.

4
Describe each affiliation or business relationship with a person who is a local government office and who appoints or employs 
a local government officer of the local governmental entity that is the subject of this questionnaire.

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE      FORM CIQ
For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity                  Page 2

5 Name of local government officer with whom filer has affiliation or business relationship. (Complete this section only if 
the answer to A, B, or C is YES.)
This section, item 5 including subparts A, B, C &D, must be completed for each officer with whom the filer 
has affiliation or business relationship.  Attach additional pages to this Form CIQ as necessary.

A. Is the Local government officer named in this section receiving or likely to receive taxable income from 
the filer of the questionnaire?

YES  NO

B. Is the filer of the questionnaire receiving or likely to receive taxable income from or at the direction of 
the local government officer named in this section AND the taxable income is not from the local 
governmental entity?

YES  NO

C. Is the filer of this questionnaire affiliated with a corporation or other business entity that the local 
government officer serves as an officer or director, or holds an ownership of 10 percent or more?

YES  NO

D. Describe each affiliation or business relationship.

6 Describe any other affiliation or business relationship that might cause a conflict of interest.

none

7

Robert Kirkman
Signature of person doing business with the governmental entity

05-01-2020
Date

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 340

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

699



5

6

Supplier: Kirk's Automotive Inc.

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE      FORM CIQ
For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity

This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with chapter 176 of the 
Local Government Code by a person doing business with the governmental 
entity. OFFICE USE ONLY

By law this questionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of 

the local government not later than the 7 th  business day after the date the 
person becomes aware of facts that require the statement to be filed. See 
Section 176.006, Local Government Code.

Date Received

A person commits an offense if the person violates Section 176.006, Local 
Government Code. An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor.

1 Name of person doing business with local governmental entity.

2

Check this box if you are filing an update to a previously filed questionnaire.

(The law requires that you file an updated completed questionnaire with the appropriate filing authority 
not later than September 1 of the year for which an activity described in Section 176.006(a), Local 

Government Code, is pending and not later than the 7 th  business day after the date the originally filed 
questionnaire becomes incomplete or inaccurate.)

3
Describe each affiliation or business relationship with an employee or contractor of the local governmental entity who makes 
recommendations to a local government officer of the local governmental entity with respect to expenditure of money.

4
Describe each affiliation or business relationship with a person who is a local government office and who appoints or employs 
a local government officer of the local governmental entity that is the subject of this questionnaire.

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE      FORM CIQ
For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity                  Page 2

5 Name of local government officer with whom filer has affiliation or business relationship. (Complete this section only if 
the answer to A, B, or C is YES.)
This section, item 5 including subparts A, B, C &D, must be completed for each officer with whom the filer 
has affiliation or business relationship.  Attach additional pages to this Form CIQ as necessary.

A. Is the Local government officer named in this section receiving or likely to receive taxable income from 
the filer of the questionnaire?

YES  NO

B. Is the filer of the questionnaire receiving or likely to receive taxable income from or at the direction of 
the local government officer named in this section AND the taxable income is not from the local 
governmental entity?

YES  NO

C. Is the filer of this questionnaire affiliated with a corporation or other business entity that the local 
government officer serves as an officer or director, or holds an ownership of 10 percent or more?

YES  NO

D. Describe each affiliation or business relationship.

6 Describe any other affiliation or business relationship that might cause a conflict of interest.

none

7

Robert Kirkman
Signature of person doing business with the governmental entity

05-01-2020
Date

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 341

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

700



5

6

CERTIFICATION AND RESTRICTIONS ON LOBBYING

I , Robert Kirkman, President  hereby certify
                                                (Name and title of official)

On behalf of that: Kirk's Automotive, Inc

                                         (Name of Bidder / Company Name)

Ø No federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the undersigned, to any 
person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of
Congress, and officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection
with the awarding of any federal contract, the making of any federal grant, the making of any federal loan,
the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or
modification of any federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

Ø If any funds other than federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person influencing 
or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, and officer or 
employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with the federal contract, 
grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Form – , 
“Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying,” in accordance with its instructions.

Ø The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award documents for 
all sub-awards at all tiers (including sub-contracts, sub- grants and contracts under grants, loans, and 
cooperative agreements) and that all sub-recipients shall certify and disclose accordingly.

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction
was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or entering into this
transaction imposed by 31 U.S.C. § 1352 (as amended by the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995). Any 
person who fails to file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000
and not more than $100,000 for each such failure.

Supplier: Kirk's Automotive Inc.

The undersigned certifies or affirms the truthfulness and accuracy of the contents of the statements
submitted on or with this certification and understands that the provisions of 31 U.S.C. Section 3801, et
seq., are applicable thereto.

Name of Bidder / Company Name Kirk's Automotive, Inc.

Type or print name Robert Bruhn

Signature of Authorized Representative 

Date April 30 / 2020

Signature of Notary and SEAL rrk@kirksauto.com

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 342

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

701



5

6

CERTIFICATION AND RESTRICTIONS ON LOBBYING

I , Robert Kirkman, President  hereby certify
                                                (Name and title of official)

On behalf of that: Kirk's Automotive, Inc

                                         (Name of Bidder / Company Name)

Ø No federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the undersigned, to any 
person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of
Congress, and officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection
with the awarding of any federal contract, the making of any federal grant, the making of any federal loan,
the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or
modification of any federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

Ø If any funds other than federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person influencing 
or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, and officer or 
employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with the federal contract, 
grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Form – , 
“Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying,” in accordance with its instructions.

Ø The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award documents for 
all sub-awards at all tiers (including sub-contracts, sub- grants and contracts under grants, loans, and 
cooperative agreements) and that all sub-recipients shall certify and disclose accordingly.

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction
was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or entering into this
transaction imposed by 31 U.S.C. § 1352 (as amended by the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995). Any 
person who fails to file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000
and not more than $100,000 for each such failure.

Supplier: Kirk's Automotive Inc.

The undersigned certifies or affirms the truthfulness and accuracy of the contents of the statements
submitted on or with this certification and understands that the provisions of 31 U.S.C. Section 3801, et
seq., are applicable thereto.

Name of Bidder / Company Name Kirk's Automotive, Inc.

Type or print name Robert Bruhn

Signature of Authorized Representative 

Date April 30 / 2020

Signature of Notary and SEAL rrk@kirksauto.com

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 343

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

702



55

66

NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT
This affidavit must be completed and submitted with the bid/proposal

The authorized representative for bidder / proposer, Robert Kirkman, being first duly sworn, 
deposes and says that he or she is of the party making the foregoing bid, that the bid is not 
made in the interest of, or on behalf of, any undisclosed person, partnership, company, 
association, organization, or corporation; that the bid is genuine and not collusive or sham; 
that the bidder has not directly or indirectly induced or solicited any other bidder to put in a 
false or sham bid, and has not directly or indirectly colluded, conspired, connived, or agreed 
with any bidder or anyone else to put in a sham bid, or that anyone shall refrain from bidding; 
that the bidder has not in any manner, directly or indirectly, sought by agreement, 
communication, or conference with anyone to fix the bid price of the bidder or any other 
bidder, or to fix any overhead, profit, or cost element of the bid price, or of that of any other 
bidder, or to secure any advantage against the public body awarding the contract of anyone 
interested in the proposed contract; that all statements contained in the bid are true; and, 
further, that the bidder has not, directly or indirectly, submitted his or her bid price or any 
breakdown thereof, or the contents thereof, or divulged information or data relative thereto, or 
paid, and will not pay, any fee to any corporation, partnership, company, association, 
organization, bid depository, or to any member or agent thereof to effectuate a collusive or 
sham bid. 

Signature of Authorized Company Representative  

Robert Kirkman, President

Name and Title of Authorized Company Representative 

April 30 / 2020
Date 

Subscribed and sworn to before me on    April 30 / 2020 (Date)

rrk@kirksauto.com

(Notary Seal)                                Signature Notary Public 

Supplier: Kirk's Automotive Inc.

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 344

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

703



55

66

Prohibition of Contracts with Companies Boycotting Israel
This form must be completed and submitted with the bid/proposal

Supplier: Kirk's Automotive Inc.

House Bill 89, effective September 1, 2017, amended the Texas Government Code to add Chapter 2270, Prohibition 
of Contracts with Companies Boycotting Israel. 

Effective September 1, 2017, a state agency and a political subdivision (which includes a transportation authority) may 
not enter a contract with a company for goods or services unless the contract contains a written verification from the 
company that; (i) it does not Boycott Israel; and (ii) will not Boycott Israel during the term of the contract.   

“Boycott Israel”  is defined to mean refusing to deal with, terminating business activities with, or otherwise taking any 
action that is intended to penalize, inflict economic harm on, or limit commercial relations specifically with Israel, or 
with a person or entity doing business in Israel or in an Israeli-controlled territory, but does not include an action made 
for ordinary business purposes. 

“Company”  is defined to mean a for-profit sole proprietorship, organization, association, corporation, partnership, joint 
venture, limited partnership, limited liability partnership, or limited liability company, including a wholly owned 
subsidiary, majority-owned subsidiary, parent company, or affiliate of those entities or business associations that 
exists to make a profit. 

"I, Robert Kirkman  (Name of certifying official), the President (title or position of certifying 
official) of Kirk's Automotive, Inc. (name of company), verifies that (i) it does not Boycott 
Israel; and (ii) will not Boycott Israel during the term of the Contract. This section does not 
apply if the Company is a sole proprietor, a non-profit entity or a governmental entity; and only 
applies if: (i) the Company has ten (10) or more fulltime employees and (ii) this Contract has 
a value of $100,000.00 or more to be paid under the terms of this Contract. 

Signature of Certifying Official Title: 
Title:  President

Date:  rrk@kirksauto.com

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 345

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

704



5

6

Supplier: Kirk's Automotive Inc.

GOOD FAITH EFFORT FORM

If you have failed to secure DBE participation and you have subcontracting and/or supplier 
opportunities or i f you ’re DBE participation is less than the DCTA ’s project goal, you must
complete this form.

Prime Company Name (please print) :
Kirk's Automotive, Inc.

DCTA Contract Number: 20-13

DCTA Contract Goal :  7 %

Check appl icable response to describe prime:

DBE:

(yes )   Certifying Entity:

(no )

I f the bidder ’s method of compliance with the DBE goal is based upon demonstrat ion of a “good faith effort ” ,
the bidder wi l l have the burden of correct ly and accurately prepar ing and s ubmitt ing the documentat ion
required by the DCTA. Compliance with i tems 1 through 6 as it appears on the Good Faith Effort Form, in
i ts ent i rety shal l sat isfy the good faith effort requirement upon ver i ficat ion by DCTA ’s staff and confi rmat ion
of no counterfei t information, intent ional and/or knowing misrepresentat ion  of facts or i ntent ional
discrimination by the contractor.

Failure to complete this form, in its entirety with supporting documentation, and received by the 
DBE Liaison, will result in the bid being considered non-responsive to bid specifications. Please list
each and every subcontracting and/or supplier opportunity  for the  completion of this project,
regardless of whether it is to be provided by a DBE or non-DBE. (DO NOT LIST NAMES OF FIRMS).

1.  Please l ist each and every (subcontract ing and/or supplier opportunity) for the complet ion of this 
project, regardless of whether i t  is to be prov ided by a DBE or non DBE (DO NOT LIST NAMES OF
FIRMS). List opportunities only .

(Use additional sheets, if necessary)

List of Subcontracting Opportunities: List of Supplier Opportunities:

2.  Did you obtain a current (not more than 60 days old from the initial response to the DCTA ’s 
solicitation due date) l ist of DBE subcontracts and/or suppl iers from the DCTA DBE Liaison?

(yes ) (no )

DBE listing request date to the DCTA DBELO

3.   Did you s ol ic i t b ids from  DBE firms, within the subcontract ing and/or suppl ier areas 
prev iously l isted by mail?

(yes ) (no )

Attach the DBE mail l ist ing including a dated copy of the letter mai led, or email correspondence
showing proof of sol ic i tat ion to DBE firms. If you did not fulfi l l , please write the following
statement: “ I did not comply”

4.   Did you s ol ic i t b ids from  DBE firms within the sub contract ing and/or suppl ier areas 
prev iously l isted by telephone?

(yes ) (no )

Attach DBE contact l ist to include: DBE fi rm, person contacted, telephone number,
date and t ime of contact. If you did not fulfi l l , please write the following statement: “ I did not 
comply”

NOTE: A facsimi le may be used to comply with either 3 or 4 but may not be used for both. I f a 
facsimi le is used, attach the fax confi rmation, which is to prov ide: DBE name, date, t ime, fax number
and documentat ion faxed.

NOTE: If the list of DBE firms for a particular subcontracting/supplier opportunity is ten (10)
or less, the contractor must contact the entire list to be in compliance with item 3 and 4. If
the list of DBE firms for a particular subcontracting/supplier opportunity is ten (10) or more, 
the contractor must contact at least two/thirds (2/3) of the list within such  area of
opportunity, but not less than ten to be in compliance with items 3 and 4.

5.  Did you prov ide plans and specificat ions to potent ial DBE fi rms or information regarding the locat ion
of plans and specificat ions in order to assist the DBE firms?

(yes ) (no )

6.   Submit documentat ion i f DBE fi rms were rejected. The documentat ion submitted should be in the form
of an affidav i t , include a detai led explanation of why the DBE firms were rejectedand any support ing
documentat ion the contractor wishes to be considered by the DCTA. In the event of an actual dispute
concerning quotes, the contractor wi l l prov ide for confident ial access to and inspect ion of any relevant
documentat ion by DCTA Legal representative. (Please use additional  sheets, if necessary and
attach)









Company Name Telephone Contact Person Scope of Work Reason for Rejection

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:
Please provide additional information you fee l will further explain your good and honest efforts to 
obtain DBE participation on this project

The bidder further agrees to provide, directly to the DCTA upon request, complete and accurat e 
information regarding actual work performed  on this contract, the  payment thereof and an y 
proposed changes to the original arrangements submitted with this bid. The bidder also agrees t o 
allow an audit and/or examination of any books, records and files held by their company that wi ll 
substantiate the actual work performed on this contract, by an authorized DCTA employee.
Any intentional and/or knowing misrepresentation of facts will be grounds for terminating the contrac
or debarment from DCTA work for a period of not less than three (3) years and for init iating action
under laws concerning false statements. Any breach of contract may result in a determination of an
irresponsible offeror and barred from participating in DCTA work for a period of time not less than one
(1) year.

The undersigned certifies that the information provided and the listed was/were contacted in g ood 
faith. I t is understood that any DBE firms listed on the Good Faith Effort Form will be contacted and the
reasons for not using them will be verified by the DCTA DBELO.

Authorized Signature:
Robert Kirkman

Printed Signature:
Robert Kirkman

Title:
President

Contact Name and Title (if different):

Company Name:
Kirk's Automotive, Inc.

Phone Number:
3139337030

Street Address:
9330 Roselawn

Email Address:
rrk@kirksauto.com

City/County/State and Zip Code
Detroit/Wayne/MI 48204

Date:
May , 1 20 20

DCTA DBELO Authorized Signature: Date:
, 20 rrk@kirksauto.com

: / /20

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 346

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

705



5

6

Supplier: Kirk's Automotive Inc.

GOOD FAITH EFFORT FORM

If you have failed to secure DBE participation and you have subcontracting and/or supplier 
opportunities or i f you ’re DBE participation is less than the DCTA ’s project goal, you must
complete this form.

Prime Company Name (please print) :
Kirk's Automotive, Inc.

DCTA Contract Number: 20-13

DCTA Contract Goal :  7 %

Check appl icable response to describe prime:

DBE:

(yes )   Certifying Entity:

(no )

I f the bidder ’s method of compliance with the DBE goal is based upon demonstrat ion of a “good faith effort ” ,
the bidder wi l l have the burden of correct ly and accurately prepar ing and s ubmitt ing the documentat ion
required by the DCTA. Compliance with i tems 1 through 6 as it appears on the Good Faith Effort Form, in
i ts ent i rety shal l sat isfy the good faith effort requirement upon ver i ficat ion by DCTA ’s staff and confi rmat ion
of no counterfei t information, intent ional and/or knowing misrepresentat ion  of facts or i ntent ional
discrimination by the contractor.

Failure to complete this form, in its entirety with supporting documentation, and received by the 
DBE Liaison, will result in the bid being considered non-responsive to bid specifications. Please list
each and every subcontracting and/or supplier opportunity  for the  completion of this project,
regardless of whether it is to be provided by a DBE or non-DBE. (DO NOT LIST NAMES OF FIRMS).

1.  Please l ist each and every (subcontract ing and/or supplier opportunity) for the complet ion of this 
project, regardless of whether i t  is to be prov ided by a DBE or non DBE (DO NOT LIST NAMES OF
FIRMS). List opportunities only .

(Use additional sheets, if necessary)

List of Subcontracting Opportunities: List of Supplier Opportunities:

2.  Did you obtain a current (not more than 60 days old from the initial response to the DCTA ’s 
solicitation due date) l ist of DBE subcontracts and/or suppl iers from the DCTA DBE Liaison?

(yes ) (no )

DBE listing request date to the DCTA DBELO

3.   Did you s ol ic i t b ids from  DBE firms, within the subcontract ing and/or suppl ier areas 
prev iously l isted by mail?

(yes ) (no )

Attach the DBE mail l ist ing including a dated copy of the letter mai led, or email correspondence
showing proof of sol ic i tat ion to DBE firms. If you did not fulfi l l , please write the following
statement: “ I did not comply”

4.   Did you s ol ic i t b ids from  DBE firms within the sub contract ing and/or suppl ier areas 
prev iously l isted by telephone?

(yes ) (no )

Attach DBE contact l ist to include: DBE fi rm, person contacted, telephone number,
date and t ime of contact. If you did not fulfi l l , please write the following statement: “ I did not 
comply”

NOTE: A facsimi le may be used to comply with either 3 or 4 but may not be used for both. I f a 
facsimi le is used, attach the fax confi rmation, which is to prov ide: DBE name, date, t ime, fax number
and documentat ion faxed.

NOTE: If the list of DBE firms for a particular subcontracting/supplier opportunity is ten (10)
or less, the contractor must contact the entire list to be in compliance with item 3 and 4. If
the list of DBE firms for a particular subcontracting/supplier opportunity is ten (10) or more, 
the contractor must contact at least two/thirds (2/3) of the list within such  area of
opportunity, but not less than ten to be in compliance with items 3 and 4.

5.  Did you prov ide plans and specificat ions to potent ial DBE fi rms or information regarding the locat ion
of plans and specificat ions in order to assist the DBE firms?

(yes ) (no )

6.   Submit documentat ion i f DBE fi rms were rejected. The documentat ion submitted should be in the form
of an affidav i t , include a detai led explanation of why the DBE firms were rejectedand any support ing
documentat ion the contractor wishes to be considered by the DCTA. In the event of an actual dispute
concerning quotes, the contractor wi l l prov ide for confident ial access to and inspect ion of any relevant
documentat ion by DCTA Legal representative. (Please use additional  sheets, if necessary and
attach)









Company Name Telephone Contact Person Scope of Work Reason for Rejection

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:
Please provide additional information you fee l will further explain your good and honest efforts to 
obtain DBE participation on this project

The bidder further agrees to provide, directly to the DCTA upon request, complete and accurat e 
information regarding actual work performed  on this contract, the  payment thereof and an y 
proposed changes to the original arrangements submitted with this bid. The bidder also agrees t o 
allow an audit and/or examination of any books, records and files held by their company that wi ll 
substantiate the actual work performed on this contract, by an authorized DCTA employee.
Any intentional and/or knowing misrepresentation of facts will be grounds for terminating the contrac
or debarment from DCTA work for a period of not less than three (3) years and for init iating action
under laws concerning false statements. Any breach of contract may result in a determination of an
irresponsible offeror and barred from participating in DCTA work for a period of time not less than one
(1) year.

The undersigned certifies that the information provided and the listed was/were contacted in g ood 
faith. I t is understood that any DBE firms listed on the Good Faith Effort Form will be contacted and the
reasons for not using them will be verified by the DCTA DBELO.

Authorized Signature:
Robert Kirkman

Printed Signature:
Robert Kirkman

Title:
President

Contact Name and Title (if different):

Company Name:
Kirk's Automotive, Inc.

Phone Number:
3139337030

Street Address:
9330 Roselawn

Email Address:
rrk@kirksauto.com

City/County/State and Zip Code
Detroit/Wayne/MI 48204

Date:
May , 1 20 20

DCTA DBELO Authorized Signature: Date:
, 20 rrk@kirksauto.com

: / /20

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 347

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

706



5

6

Supplier: Kirk's Automotive Inc.

GOOD FAITH EFFORT FORM

If you have failed to secure DBE participation and you have subcontracting and/or supplier 
opportunities or i f you ’re DBE participation is less than the DCTA ’s project goal, you must
complete this form.

Prime Company Name (please print) :
Kirk's Automotive, Inc.

DCTA Contract Number: 20-13

DCTA Contract Goal :  7 %

Check appl icable response to describe prime:

DBE:

(yes )   Certifying Entity:

(no )

I f the bidder ’s method of compliance with the DBE goal is based upon demonstrat ion of a “good faith effort ” ,
the bidder wi l l have the burden of correct ly and accurately prepar ing and s ubmitt ing the documentat ion
required by the DCTA. Compliance with i tems 1 through 6 as it appears on the Good Faith Effort Form, in
i ts ent i rety shal l sat isfy the good faith effort requirement upon ver i ficat ion by DCTA ’s staff and confi rmat ion
of no counterfei t information, intent ional and/or knowing misrepresentat ion  of facts or i ntent ional
discrimination by the contractor.

Failure to complete this form, in its entirety with supporting documentation, and received by the 
DBE Liaison, will result in the bid being considered non-responsive to bid specifications. Please list
each and every subcontracting and/or supplier opportunity  for the  completion of this project,
regardless of whether it is to be provided by a DBE or non-DBE. (DO NOT LIST NAMES OF FIRMS).

1.  Please l ist each and every (subcontract ing and/or supplier opportunity) for the complet ion of this 
project, regardless of whether i t  is to be prov ided by a DBE or non DBE (DO NOT LIST NAMES OF
FIRMS). List opportunities only .

(Use additional sheets, if necessary)

List of Subcontracting Opportunities: List of Supplier Opportunities:

2.  Did you obtain a current (not more than 60 days old from the initial response to the DCTA ’s 
solicitation due date) l ist of DBE subcontracts and/or suppl iers from the DCTA DBE Liaison?

(yes ) (no )

DBE listing request date to the DCTA DBELO

3.   Did you s ol ic i t b ids from  DBE firms, within the subcontract ing and/or suppl ier areas 
prev iously l isted by mail?

(yes ) (no )

Attach the DBE mail l ist ing including a dated copy of the letter mai led, or email correspondence
showing proof of sol ic i tat ion to DBE firms. If you did not fulfi l l , please write the following
statement: “ I did not comply”

4.   Did you s ol ic i t b ids from  DBE firms within the sub contract ing and/or suppl ier areas 
prev iously l isted by telephone?

(yes ) (no )

Attach DBE contact l ist to include: DBE fi rm, person contacted, telephone number,
date and t ime of contact. If you did not fulfi l l , please write the following statement: “ I did not 
comply”

NOTE: A facsimi le may be used to comply with either 3 or 4 but may not be used for both. I f a 
facsimi le is used, attach the fax confi rmation, which is to prov ide: DBE name, date, t ime, fax number
and documentat ion faxed.

NOTE: If the list of DBE firms for a particular subcontracting/supplier opportunity is ten (10)
or less, the contractor must contact the entire list to be in compliance with item 3 and 4. If
the list of DBE firms for a particular subcontracting/supplier opportunity is ten (10) or more, 
the contractor must contact at least two/thirds (2/3) of the list within such  area of
opportunity, but not less than ten to be in compliance with items 3 and 4.

5.  Did you prov ide plans and specificat ions to potent ial DBE fi rms or information regarding the locat ion
of plans and specificat ions in order to assist the DBE firms?

(yes ) (no )

6.   Submit documentat ion i f DBE fi rms were rejected. The documentat ion submitted should be in the form
of an affidav i t , include a detai led explanation of why the DBE firms were rejectedand any support ing
documentat ion the contractor wishes to be considered by the DCTA. In the event of an actual dispute
concerning quotes, the contractor wi l l prov ide for confident ial access to and inspect ion of any relevant
documentat ion by DCTA Legal representative. (Please use additional  sheets, if necessary and
attach)









Company Name Telephone Contact Person Scope of Work Reason for Rejection

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:
Please provide additional information you fee l will further explain your good and honest efforts to 
obtain DBE participation on this project

The bidder further agrees to provide, directly to the DCTA upon request, complete and accurat e 
information regarding actual work performed  on this contract, the  payment thereof and an y 
proposed changes to the original arrangements submitted with this bid. The bidder also agrees t o 
allow an audit and/or examination of any books, records and files held by their company that wi ll 
substantiate the actual work performed on this contract, by an authorized DCTA employee.
Any intentional and/or knowing misrepresentation of facts will be grounds for terminating the contrac
or debarment from DCTA work for a period of not less than three (3) years and for init iating action
under laws concerning false statements. Any breach of contract may result in a determination of an
irresponsible offeror and barred from participating in DCTA work for a period of time not less than one
(1) year.

The undersigned certifies that the information provided and the listed was/were contacted in g ood 
faith. I t is understood that any DBE firms listed on the Good Faith Effort Form will be contacted and the
reasons for not using them will be verified by the DCTA DBELO.

Authorized Signature:
Robert Kirkman

Printed Signature:
Robert Kirkman

Title:
President

Contact Name and Title (if different):

Company Name:
Kirk's Automotive, Inc.

Phone Number:
3139337030

Street Address:
9330 Roselawn

Email Address:
rrk@kirksauto.com

City/County/State and Zip Code
Detroit/Wayne/MI 48204

Date:
May , 1 20 20

DCTA DBELO Authorized Signature: Date:
, 20 rrk@kirksauto.com

: / /20

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 348

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 4

707



Bid #20-13 - Cummins Auto Parts Bid

Creation Date   Apr 10, 2020 End Date May 1, 2020 2:00:00 PM CDT

Start Date Apr 13, 2020 9:20:14 AM CDT Awarded Date   Not Yet Awarded

MUNCIE TRANSIT SUPPLY $175,931.40    (38/38 items)

 Bid Contact Karen Louck 
klouck@abc-companies.com 
Ph 765-216-3287   
Fax 765-213-3325

 Address 3720 SOUTH MADISON STREET
MUNCIE, IN 47302

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

 Item
#

 Line Item Unit Price     Qty/Unit Total Price 

 20-
13-
01-
01 

GASKET PARTICULATE FILTER GILLIG1100 - First Offer $12.99     14 / each $181.86  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: 
Lead Time 5-7 Days 

 20-
13-
01-
02 

SENSOR PRESSURE DIFF EXH GILLIG1100 - First Offer $133.40     6 / each $800.40  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: 
Lead Time 5-7 Days 

 20-
13-
01-
03 

GASKET PARTICULATE GILLIG 1100 - First Offer $6.98     20 / each $139.60  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: 
Lead Time 5-7 Days 

bid #20-13 - Cummins Auto
Parts Bid Supplier Tab

Denton County
Transportation Authority

7/15/2020 p. 1

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 5

708



 20-
13-
01-
04 

OUTLET NOX SENSOR CHAMPION & EZ RIDER - First Offer $300.00      9 / each $2,700.00  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: 
Lead Time 5-7 Day, Bidding Dinex 

 20-
13-
01-
05 

BELT MAIN NEW CHAMP - First Offer $24.04      11 / each $264.44  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: Lead Time 5-7 Days, Bidding Gates 

 20-
13-
01-
06 

EGR UPDATE KIT GILLIG 1100 - First Offer $505.10      5 / each $2,525.50  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: 
Lead Time 5-7 Days 

 20-
13-
01-
07 

COOLANT LOW SENSOR 16 17 GILLIG & EZ - First Offer $175.00      6 / each $1,050.00  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: 
Lead Time 5-7 Days, Bidding ABC Select. 
Our version is stainless steel not plastic like the Cummins 

 20-
13-
01-
08 

DOSER VALVE SEAL KIT NEW CHAMP EASYRIDER - First Offer $37.92      6 / each $227.52  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: 
Lead Time 5-7 Days 

 20-
13-

GASKET AIR COMP MOUNTING NEW CHAMP - First Offer $22.67      7 / each $158.69  

bid #20-13 - Cummins Auto
Parts Bid Supplier Tab

Denton County
Transportation Authority

7/15/2020 p. 2

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 5

709



01-
09 

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: 
Lead Time 5-7 Days 

 20-
13-
01-
10 

GASKET EGR AIR TUBE 700 GILLIG - First Offer $2.83      14 / each $39.62  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: 
Lead Time 5-7 Days 

 20-
13-
01-
11 

TURBO OIL RETURN CHAMPION - First Offer $58.90      6 / each $353.40  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: Lead Time 5-7 Days 

 20-
13-
01-
12 

DOSER VALVE DEF INJ NEWCHAMP EASY RIDER - First Offer $366.46      6 / each $2,198.76  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: Lead Time 5-7 Days, Bidding new no core required. 

 20-
13-
01-
13 

EGR COOLER GILLIG - First Offer $1,134.10      5 / each $5,670.50  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: Lead Time 5-7 Days, Bidding new no core required. 

 20-
13-
01-
14 

DEF DOSING UNIT PUMP CHAMPION - First Offer $1,266.56      6 / each $7,599.36  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: 
Lead Time 5-7 Days, Bidding new no core required. 

 20-
13-
01-
15 

INLET NOX SENSOR CHAMPION - First Offer $325.00      9 / each $2,925.00  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: Lead Time 5-7 Days, Bidding Dinex. No core required. 

 20-
13-
01-
16 

AIR COMPRESSOR CHAMPION - First Offer $1,408.00      8 / each $11,264.00  

bid #20-13 - Cummins Auto
Parts Bid Supplier Tab

Denton County
Transportation Authority

7/15/2020 p. 3

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 5

710



Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: Lead Time 5-7 Days, Bidding new no core required. 

 20-
13-
01-
17 

DPF Filter - First Offer $1,220.70      3 / each $3,662.10  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: Lead Time 5-7 Days 

 20-
13-
01-
18 

DPF Filter - First Offer $1,020.00      3 / each $3,060.00  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: Lead Time 5-7 Days, Bidding Dinex. 

 20-
13-
01-
19 

DPF Filter - First Offer $1,301.69      6 / each $7,810.14  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: 
Lead Time 5-7 Days, Bidding Dinex 

 20-
13-
01-
20 

DPF Filter - First Offer $1,020.00      6 / each $6,120.00  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: 
Lead Time 5-7 Days, Bidding Dinex 

 20-
13-
01-
21 

DPF Filter - First Offer $1,313.24      10 / each $13,132.40  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: 
Lead Time 5-7 Days 

 20-
13-
01-
22 

DPF Filter - First Offer $1,209.00      10 / each $12,090.00  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: 
Lead Time 5-7 Days, Bidding Dinex 

 20-
13-
01-
23 

DPF Filter - First Offer $950.00      4 / each $3,800.00  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: 
Lead Time 5-7 Days, Bidding Dinex 

bid #20-13 - Cummins Auto
Parts Bid Supplier Tab

Denton County
Transportation Authority

7/15/2020 p. 4

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 5

711



 20-
13-
01-
24 

DPF Filter - First Offer $1,125.00      4 / each $4,500.00  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: 
Lead Time 5-7 Days, Bidding Dinex No core required. 

 20-
13-
01-
25 

Turbo Actuator Kit - First Offer $1,273.17      4 / each $5,092.68  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: Lead Time 5-7 Days, Bidding new no core required. 

 20-
13-
01-
26 

Turbo Kit - First Offer $3,051.86      4 / each $12,207.44  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: 
Lead Time 5-7 Days, Bidding new no core required. 

 20-
13-
01-
27 

Exhaust Bellow - First Offer $310.79      35 / each $10,877.65  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: Lead Time 5-7 Days 

 20-
13-
01-
28 

CPR Water Outlet Tube - First Offer $34.88      4 / each $139.52  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: 
Lead Time 5-7 Days 

 20-
13-
01-
29 

DEF Harness - First Offer $635.55      10 / each $6,355.50  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: Lead Time 5-7 Days 

 20-
13-
01-
30 

EGR Cooler - First Offer $1,134.10      20 / each $22,682.00  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: 
Lead Time 5-7 Days, Bidding new no core required. 

 20-
13-
01-

EGR Cooler Kit - First Offer $505.10      10 / each $5,051.00  

bid #20-13 - Cummins Auto
Parts Bid Supplier Tab

Denton County
Transportation Authority

7/15/2020 p. 5

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 5

712



31 

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: 
Lead Time 5-7 Days 

 20-
13-
01-
32 

EGR Valve Kit - First Offer $650.50      30 / each $19,515.00  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: Lead Time 5-7 Days, Bidding new no core required. 

 20-
13-
01-
33 

Fuel Pump - First Offer $0.001      5 / each $0.005  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: 
This line is a No Bid. 

 20-
13-
01-
34 

Fuel Pump - First Offer $0.001      15 / each $0.015  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: 
This line is a No Bid. 

 20-
13-
01-
35 

GASKET, OIL PAN - First Offer $127.87      3 / each $383.61  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: 
Lead Time 5-7 Days 

 20-
13-
01-

Oil Pan - First Offer $361.78      3 / each $1,085.34  

bid #20-13 - Cummins Auto
Parts Bid Supplier Tab

Denton County
Transportation Authority

7/15/2020 p. 6

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 5

713



36 

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: 
Lead Time 5-7 Days 

 20-
13-
01-
37 

GASKET EXHAUST ELBOW TO PIPE GILLIG - First Offer $4.29      15 / each $64.35  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: Lead Time 5-7 Days 

 20-
13-
01-
38 

GASKET AFMDEVICE - First Offer $5.10      40 / each $204.00  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: Lead Time 5-7 Days 

Kirk's Automotive Inc. $248,205.11    (38/38 items)

 Bid Contact Al Benish 
rrk@kirksauto.com 
Ph 313-933-7030  

 Address 9330 Roselawn
Detroit, MI 48204

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

 Item
#

 Line Item Unit Price      Qty/Unit Total Price 

 20-
13-
01-
01 

GASKET PARTICULATE FILTER GILLIG1100 - First Offer $10.75      14 / each $150.50  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: Please refer to Approved Equal Request 
3-4 day delivery 

 20-
13-
01-
02 

SENSOR PRESSURE DIFF EXH GILLIG1100 - First Offer $75.00      6 / each $450.00  

Product Code:  
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes: Please refer to Approved Equal Request 

bid #20-13 - Cummins Auto
Parts Bid Supplier Tab

Denton County
Transportation Authority

7/15/2020 p. 7

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 5

714



5

6

BIDDER ’S QUESTIONNAIRE

Supplier: MUNCIE TRANSIT SUPPLY

https://
cdn.bids

1.  Name of Contractor ( “Business ” , herein) 19. Is any litigation pending against the Business?
Muncie Reclamation and Supply 

 Yes  No  

2.  Doing Business As (other business name if applicable) 20. Has the Business been debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, 
and declared ineligible, voluntarily excluded or otherwise disqualified from 
bidding, proposing or contracting? 

Muncie Transit Supply
 Yes  No  

3.  Federal Tax ID Number 21. Has the Business ever been a defaulter, as principal, surety or 
otherwise?

36 -3648851
 Yes  No  

4.  Business Mailing Address (include City/State/Zip Code) 22. Has the government or other public entity requested or required 
enforcement of any of its rights under a surety agreement on the basis of a 
default or in lieu of declaring the Business in default?

3720 S. Madison Street, Muncie, IN. 47302
 Yes  No  

5.  Business Email Address 23. Is the Business in arrears upon a contract or debt?

bhuff@abc -companies.com
 Yes  No  

 6.  Business Telephone  Business Fax Number 24. Are there any proceedings pending relating to the Business' responsibility, 
debarment, suspension, voluntary exclusion or qualification to receive a public 
contract?

(765) 288-1971 (765) 213-3325  Yes  No  

7. Business Type 25. Have liquidated damages or penalty provisions been assessed against the 
Business for failure to complete the work on time or for any other reason? 

Corporation
 Yes  No  

8.  Number of Years in Business 26.  If a "yes" response is given to questions 17 -25, please provide a detailed 
explanation including dates, references to contract information, contacts, etc. 
(attach additional pages as necessary). 
DCTA reserves the right to inquire further with respect thereto

67

9. Annual Gross Revenue for  the past three years (M = Millions)

 $1M or Less  $1M-$5M  $5M-$10M 

 $10M-$16M  $16M+ 

27.  List the name and business address of each person or each entity which 
has a 10% or more ownership or control interest in the Business (attach 
additional pages as necessary).

10. Number of Employees Dane Cornell, 17469 West Colonial Drive, Winter 
Garden, FL 24787 32.66% 
Estate of Ronald R. Cornell, 17469 West Colonial Drive, 
Winter Garden, FL 34787 30.52% 
Van Hool, N.V., Bernard Van Hoolstraat 58, B-2500 Lier 
Koningshooikt, Belgium 35.32% 
ESOP 1.50% 

 100 or Less  101 -500  501 -750 

 751 -1,000  1,001+ 



I, individually and on behalf of the business named above, do by my signature 
below certify that the information provided in this questionnaire is true and 
correct. I understand that if the information provided herein contains any false 
statements or any misrepresentations: 1) DCTA will have the grounds to 
terminate any or all contracts which DCTA has or may have with the business; 
2) DCTA may disqualify the business named above from consideration for 
contracts and/or 3) DCTA may have grounds for initiating legal action under 
federal, state or local law. Note: This questionnaire is also a certification 

form; the information requested will be used to determine small business 
status as per 13 CFR Part 121. Additionally, this information will allow 
DCTA to report the amount of subcontracting activity for DCTA.

11. Is Business a DBE Firm?

 Yes  No  

12.  Is Business Owned by Minority Ethnicity? 

 Yes  No  

13.  Ethnic Group 

Black American  Subcontinent Asian American  

Hispanic American White/Caucasian                  

Native American Asian Pacific American       

Other

14.  Woman Owned?  

 Yes  No  

15.  Veteran Owned Printed Name

 Yes  No   Becky Huff
16.  Type of Work Performed Title

 Manufacturing    Professional Service   

 Retail                  General/Technical Service  

Contract Manager

17. Has the Business, or any officer or partner thereof, failed 
to complete a contract?

Signature of owner

 Yes  No   April 29, 2020
18. Has the Bubsiness ever been declared “Not Responsible Date

 Yes  No   bhuff@abc-companies.com
Email Address

(Owner, CEO, President, Majority Stockholder or Designated Representative) Questions about this 

document should be directed to the Procurement Manager

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 20

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 5

715



5

6

BIDDER ’S QUESTIONNAIRE

Supplier: MUNCIE TRANSIT SUPPLY

https://
cdn.bids

1.  Name of Contractor ( “Business ” , herein) 19. Is any litigation pending against the Business?
Muncie Reclamation and Supply 

 Yes  No  

2.  Doing Business As (other business name if applicable) 20. Has the Business been debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, 
and declared ineligible, voluntarily excluded or otherwise disqualified from 
bidding, proposing or contracting? 

Muncie Transit Supply
 Yes  No  

3.  Federal Tax ID Number 21. Has the Business ever been a defaulter, as principal, surety or 
otherwise?

36 -3648851
 Yes  No  

4.  Business Mailing Address (include City/State/Zip Code) 22. Has the government or other public entity requested or required 
enforcement of any of its rights under a surety agreement on the basis of a 
default or in lieu of declaring the Business in default?

3720 S. Madison Street, Muncie, IN. 47302
 Yes  No  

5.  Business Email Address 23. Is the Business in arrears upon a contract or debt?

bhuff@abc -companies.com
 Yes  No  

 6.  Business Telephone  Business Fax Number 24. Are there any proceedings pending relating to the Business' responsibility, 
debarment, suspension, voluntary exclusion or qualification to receive a public 
contract?

(765) 288-1971 (765) 213-3325  Yes  No  

7. Business Type 25. Have liquidated damages or penalty provisions been assessed against the 
Business for failure to complete the work on time or for any other reason? 

Corporation
 Yes  No  

8.  Number of Years in Business 26.  If a "yes" response is given to questions 17 -25, please provide a detailed 
explanation including dates, references to contract information, contacts, etc. 
(attach additional pages as necessary). 
DCTA reserves the right to inquire further with respect thereto

67

9. Annual Gross Revenue for  the past three years (M = Millions)

 $1M or Less  $1M-$5M  $5M-$10M 

 $10M-$16M  $16M+ 

27.  List the name and business address of each person or each entity which 
has a 10% or more ownership or control interest in the Business (attach 
additional pages as necessary).

10. Number of Employees Dane Cornell, 17469 West Colonial Drive, Winter 
Garden, FL 24787 32.66% 
Estate of Ronald R. Cornell, 17469 West Colonial Drive, 
Winter Garden, FL 34787 30.52% 
Van Hool, N.V., Bernard Van Hoolstraat 58, B-2500 Lier 
Koningshooikt, Belgium 35.32% 
ESOP 1.50% 

 100 or Less  101 -500  501 -750 

 751 -1,000  1,001+ 



I, individually and on behalf of the business named above, do by my signature 
below certify that the information provided in this questionnaire is true and 
correct. I understand that if the information provided herein contains any false 
statements or any misrepresentations: 1) DCTA will have the grounds to 
terminate any or all contracts which DCTA has or may have with the business; 
2) DCTA may disqualify the business named above from consideration for 
contracts and/or 3) DCTA may have grounds for initiating legal action under 
federal, state or local law. Note: This questionnaire is also a certification 

form; the information requested will be used to determine small business 
status as per 13 CFR Part 121. Additionally, this information will allow 
DCTA to report the amount of subcontracting activity for DCTA.

11. Is Business a DBE Firm?

 Yes  No  

12.  Is Business Owned by Minority Ethnicity? 

 Yes  No  

13.  Ethnic Group 

Black American  Subcontinent Asian American  

Hispanic American White/Caucasian                  

Native American Asian Pacific American       

Other

14.  Woman Owned?  

 Yes  No  

15.  Veteran Owned Printed Name

 Yes  No   Becky Huff
16.  Type of Work Performed Title

 Manufacturing    Professional Service   

 Retail                  General/Technical Service  

Contract Manager

17. Has the Business, or any officer or partner thereof, failed 
to complete a contract?

Signature of owner

 Yes  No   April 29, 2020
18. Has the Bubsiness ever been declared “Not Responsible Date

 Yes  No   bhuff@abc-companies.com
Email Address

(Owner, CEO, President, Majority Stockholder or Designated Representative) Questions about this 

document should be directed to the Procurement Manager

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 20

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 5

716



5

6

BIDDER ’S QUESTIONNAIRE

Supplier: MUNCIE TRANSIT SUPPLY

https://
cdn.bids

1.  Name of Contractor ( “Business ” , herein) 19. Is any litigation pending against the Business?
Muncie Reclamation and Supply 

 Yes  No  

2.  Doing Business As (other business name if applicable) 20. Has the Business been debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, 
and declared ineligible, voluntarily excluded or otherwise disqualified from 
bidding, proposing or contracting? 

Muncie Transit Supply
 Yes  No  

3.  Federal Tax ID Number 21. Has the Business ever been a defaulter, as principal, surety or 
otherwise?

36 -3648851
 Yes  No  

4.  Business Mailing Address (include City/State/Zip Code) 22. Has the government or other public entity requested or required 
enforcement of any of its rights under a surety agreement on the basis of a 
default or in lieu of declaring the Business in default?

3720 S. Madison Street, Muncie, IN. 47302
 Yes  No  

5.  Business Email Address 23. Is the Business in arrears upon a contract or debt?

bhuff@abc -companies.com
 Yes  No  

 6.  Business Telephone  Business Fax Number 24. Are there any proceedings pending relating to the Business' responsibility, 
debarment, suspension, voluntary exclusion or qualification to receive a public 
contract?

(765) 288-1971 (765) 213-3325  Yes  No  

7. Business Type 25. Have liquidated damages or penalty provisions been assessed against the 
Business for failure to complete the work on time or for any other reason? 

Corporation
 Yes  No  

8.  Number of Years in Business 26.  If a "yes" response is given to questions 17 -25, please provide a detailed 
explanation including dates, references to contract information, contacts, etc. 
(attach additional pages as necessary). 
DCTA reserves the right to inquire further with respect thereto

67

9. Annual Gross Revenue for  the past three years (M = Millions)

 $1M or Less  $1M-$5M  $5M-$10M 

 $10M-$16M  $16M+ 

27.  List the name and business address of each person or each entity which 
has a 10% or more ownership or control interest in the Business (attach 
additional pages as necessary).

10. Number of Employees Dane Cornell, 17469 West Colonial Drive, Winter 
Garden, FL 24787 32.66% 
Estate of Ronald R. Cornell, 17469 West Colonial Drive, 
Winter Garden, FL 34787 30.52% 
Van Hool, N.V., Bernard Van Hoolstraat 58, B-2500 Lier 
Koningshooikt, Belgium 35.32% 
ESOP 1.50% 

 100 or Less  101 -500  501 -750 

 751 -1,000  1,001+ 



I, individually and on behalf of the business named above, do by my signature 
below certify that the information provided in this questionnaire is true and 
correct. I understand that if the information provided herein contains any false 
statements or any misrepresentations: 1) DCTA will have the grounds to 
terminate any or all contracts which DCTA has or may have with the business; 
2) DCTA may disqualify the business named above from consideration for 
contracts and/or 3) DCTA may have grounds for initiating legal action under 
federal, state or local law. Note: This questionnaire is also a certification 

form; the information requested will be used to determine small business 
status as per 13 CFR Part 121. Additionally, this information will allow 
DCTA to report the amount of subcontracting activity for DCTA.

11. Is Business a DBE Firm?

 Yes  No  

12.  Is Business Owned by Minority Ethnicity? 

 Yes  No  

13.  Ethnic Group 

Black American  Subcontinent Asian American  

Hispanic American White/Caucasian                  

Native American Asian Pacific American       

Other

14.  Woman Owned?  

 Yes  No  

15.  Veteran Owned Printed Name

 Yes  No   Becky Huff
16.  Type of Work Performed Title

 Manufacturing    Professional Service   

 Retail                  General/Technical Service  

Contract Manager

17. Has the Business, or any officer or partner thereof, failed 
to complete a contract?

Signature of owner

 Yes  No   April 29, 2020
18. Has the Bubsiness ever been declared “Not Responsible Date

 Yes  No   bhuff@abc-companies.com
Email Address

(Owner, CEO, President, Majority Stockholder or Designated Representative) Questions about this 

document should be directed to the Procurement Manager

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 21

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 5

717



5

6

BIDDER ’S QUESTIONNAIRE

Supplier: MUNCIE TRANSIT SUPPLY

https://
cdn.bids

1.  Name of Contractor ( “Business ” , herein) 19. Is any litigation pending against the Business?
Muncie Reclamation and Supply 

 Yes  No  

2.  Doing Business As (other business name if applicable) 20. Has the Business been debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, 
and declared ineligible, voluntarily excluded or otherwise disqualified from 
bidding, proposing or contracting? 

Muncie Transit Supply
 Yes  No  

3.  Federal Tax ID Number 21. Has the Business ever been a defaulter, as principal, surety or 
otherwise?

36 -3648851
 Yes  No  

4.  Business Mailing Address (include City/State/Zip Code) 22. Has the government or other public entity requested or required 
enforcement of any of its rights under a surety agreement on the basis of a 
default or in lieu of declaring the Business in default?

3720 S. Madison Street, Muncie, IN. 47302
 Yes  No  

5.  Business Email Address 23. Is the Business in arrears upon a contract or debt?

bhuff@abc -companies.com
 Yes  No  

 6.  Business Telephone  Business Fax Number 24. Are there any proceedings pending relating to the Business' responsibility, 
debarment, suspension, voluntary exclusion or qualification to receive a public 
contract?

(765) 288-1971 (765) 213-3325  Yes  No  

7. Business Type 25. Have liquidated damages or penalty provisions been assessed against the 
Business for failure to complete the work on time or for any other reason? 

Corporation
 Yes  No  

8.  Number of Years in Business 26.  If a "yes" response is given to questions 17 -25, please provide a detailed 
explanation including dates, references to contract information, contacts, etc. 
(attach additional pages as necessary). 
DCTA reserves the right to inquire further with respect thereto

67

9. Annual Gross Revenue for  the past three years (M = Millions)

 $1M or Less  $1M-$5M  $5M-$10M 

 $10M-$16M  $16M+ 

27.  List the name and business address of each person or each entity which 
has a 10% or more ownership or control interest in the Business (attach 
additional pages as necessary).

10. Number of Employees Dane Cornell, 17469 West Colonial Drive, Winter 
Garden, FL 24787 32.66% 
Estate of Ronald R. Cornell, 17469 West Colonial Drive, 
Winter Garden, FL 34787 30.52% 
Van Hool, N.V., Bernard Van Hoolstraat 58, B-2500 Lier 
Koningshooikt, Belgium 35.32% 
ESOP 1.50% 

 100 or Less  101 -500  501 -750 

 751 -1,000  1,001+ 



I, individually and on behalf of the business named above, do by my signature 
below certify that the information provided in this questionnaire is true and 
correct. I understand that if the information provided herein contains any false 
statements or any misrepresentations: 1) DCTA will have the grounds to 
terminate any or all contracts which DCTA has or may have with the business; 
2) DCTA may disqualify the business named above from consideration for 
contracts and/or 3) DCTA may have grounds for initiating legal action under 
federal, state or local law. Note: This questionnaire is also a certification 

form; the information requested will be used to determine small business 
status as per 13 CFR Part 121. Additionally, this information will allow 
DCTA to report the amount of subcontracting activity for DCTA.

11. Is Business a DBE Firm?

 Yes  No  

12.  Is Business Owned by Minority Ethnicity? 

 Yes  No  

13.  Ethnic Group 

Black American  Subcontinent Asian American  

Hispanic American White/Caucasian                  

Native American Asian Pacific American       

Other

14.  Woman Owned?  

 Yes  No  

15.  Veteran Owned Printed Name

 Yes  No   Becky Huff
16.  Type of Work Performed Title

 Manufacturing    Professional Service   

 Retail                  General/Technical Service  

Contract Manager

17. Has the Business, or any officer or partner thereof, failed 
to complete a contract?

Signature of owner

 Yes  No   April 29, 2020
18. Has the Bubsiness ever been declared “Not Responsible Date

 Yes  No   bhuff@abc-companies.com
Email Address

(Owner, CEO, President, Majority Stockholder or Designated Representative) Questions about this 

document should be directed to the Procurement Manager

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 21

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 5

718



5

6

BUY AMERICA CERTIFICATION
(STEEL OR MANUFACTURED PRODUCTS)

[61 FR 6302, Feb. 16, 1996, as amended at 74 FR 30239,
June 25, 2009]

General Requirement (as stated in 49 CFR 661.5)

(a) Except as provided in 49 CFR 661.7 and 49 CFR 661.11, no funds may be obligated by FTA for a
grantee project unless all iron, steel, and manufactured products used in the project are produced in
the United States.

(b) All steel and iron manufacturing processes must take place in the United States, except
metallurgical processes involving refinement of steel additives.

(c) The steel and iron requirements apply to all construction materials made primarily of steel or iron
and used in infrastructure projects such as, transit or maintenance facilities, rail lines, and
bridges. These items include, but are not limited to, structural steel or iron, steel or iron beams 
and columns, running rail and contact rail. These requirements do not apply to steel or iron used

as components or subcomponents of other manufactured products or rolling stock, or to bimetallic
power rail incorporating steel or iron components.

(d) For a manufactured product to be considered produced in the United States:
(1) All of the manufacturing processes for the product must take place in the United

States; and

(2) All of the components of the product must be of U.S. origin. A component is
considered of U.S. origin if it is manufactured in the United States, regardless of
the origin of its subcomponents.

If steel, iron, or manufactured products (as defined in 49 CFR 661.3 and 661.5) are being procured, the
appropriate certificate as set forth below shall be completed and submitted by each bidder or offeror in
accordance with the requirement contained in 49 CFR 661.13(b).

Certificate of Compliance with Buy America Requirements.
The bidder or offeror hereby certifies that it will comply with the requirements of 49 U.S.C. 5323(j)(1), and
the applicable regulations in 49 CFR part 661.

Company 

Certificate of Non-Compliance with Buy America Steel or Manufactured Products Requirements The bidder
or offeror hereby certifies that it cannot comply with the requirements of 49 U.S.C. 5323(j), but it may qualify
for an exception to the requirement pursuant to 49 U.S.C. 5323(j)(2), as amended, and the applicable
regulations in 49 C.F.R. 661.7.

Company 

Supplier: MUNCIE TRANSIT SUPPLY

Name Becky Huff Title  Contract Manager

Signature Date April 29, 2020

Name Title  

Signature Date 

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 22

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 5

719



5

6

BUY AMERICA CERTIFICATION
(STEEL OR MANUFACTURED PRODUCTS)

[61 FR 6302, Feb. 16, 1996, as amended at 74 FR 30239,
June 25, 2009]

General Requirement (as stated in 49 CFR 661.5)

(a) Except as provided in 49 CFR 661.7 and 49 CFR 661.11, no funds may be obligated by FTA for a
grantee project unless all iron, steel, and manufactured products used in the project are produced in
the United States.

(b) All steel and iron manufacturing processes must take place in the United States, except
metallurgical processes involving refinement of steel additives.

(c) The steel and iron requirements apply to all construction materials made primarily of steel or iron
and used in infrastructure projects such as, transit or maintenance facilities, rail lines, and
bridges. These items include, but are not limited to, structural steel or iron, steel or iron beams 
and columns, running rail and contact rail. These requirements do not apply to steel or iron used

as components or subcomponents of other manufactured products or rolling stock, or to bimetallic
power rail incorporating steel or iron components.

(d) For a manufactured product to be considered produced in the United States:
(1) All of the manufacturing processes for the product must take place in the United

States; and

(2) All of the components of the product must be of U.S. origin. A component is
considered of U.S. origin if it is manufactured in the United States, regardless of
the origin of its subcomponents.

If steel, iron, or manufactured products (as defined in 49 CFR 661.3 and 661.5) are being procured, the
appropriate certificate as set forth below shall be completed and submitted by each bidder or offeror in
accordance with the requirement contained in 49 CFR 661.13(b).

Certificate of Compliance with Buy America Requirements.
The bidder or offeror hereby certifies that it will comply with the requirements of 49 U.S.C. 5323(j)(1), and
the applicable regulations in 49 CFR part 661.

Company 

Certificate of Non-Compliance with Buy America Steel or Manufactured Products Requirements The bidder
or offeror hereby certifies that it cannot comply with the requirements of 49 U.S.C. 5323(j), but it may qualify
for an exception to the requirement pursuant to 49 U.S.C. 5323(j)(2), as amended, and the applicable
regulations in 49 C.F.R. 661.7.

Company 

Supplier: MUNCIE TRANSIT SUPPLY

Name Becky Huff Title  Contract Manager

Signature Date April 29, 2020

Name Title  

Signature Date 

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 23

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 5

720



5

6

Instructions for Certification: By signing and submitting this bid or proposal, the prospective lower tier
participant is providing the signed certification set out below.

(1) It will comply and facilitate compliance with U.S. DOT regulations, “Non-procurement Suspension and
Debarment, ” 2 CFR part 1200, which adopts and supplements the U.S. Office of Management and
Budget (U.S. OMB) “Guidelines to Agencies on Government-wide Debarment and Suspension (Non-
procurement), ” 2 CFR part 180,

(2) To the best of its knowledge and belief, that its Principals and Subrecipients at the first tier:

a. Are eligible to participate in covered transactions of any Federal department or agency and are not
presently:

(1) Debarred,
(2) Suspended,
(3) Proposed for debarment,
(4) Declared ineligible,
(5) Voluntarily excluded, or
(6) Disqualified,

b. Its management has not within a three-year period preceding its latest application or
proposal been convicted of or had a civil judgment rendered against any of them for:

(1) Commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to
obtain, or performing a public (Federal, State, or local) transaction, or contract under a
public transaction,

(2) Violation of any Federal or State antitrust statute, or
(3) Commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of

records, making any false statement, or receiving stolen property,

c. It is not presently indicted for, or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity
(Federal, State, or local) with commission of any of the offenses listed in the preceding
subsection 2.b of this Certification,

d. It has not had one or more public transactions (Federal, State, or local) terminated for
cause or default within a three-year period preceding this Certification,

e. If, at a later time, it receives any information that contradicts the statements of subsections 2.a –

2.d above, it will promptly provide that information to FTA,

f. It will treat each lower tier contract or lower tier subcontract under its Project as a covered lower tier
contract for purposes of 2 CFR part 1200 and 2 CFR part 180 if it:

(1) Equals or exceeds $25,000,
(2) Is for audit services, or
(3) Requires the consent of a Federal official, and

g. It will require that each covered lower tier contractor and subcontractor:
(1) Comply and facilitate compliance with the Federal requirements of 2 CFR parts 180 and

1200, and
(2) Assure that each lower tier participant in its Project is not presently declared by any

Federal department or agency to be:

a. Debarred from participation in its federally funded Project,
b. Suspended from participation in its federally funded Project,
c. Proposed for debarment from participation in its federally funded Project,
d. Declared ineligible to participate in its federally funded Project,
e. Voluntarily excluded from participation in its federally funded Project, or
f. Disqualified from participation in its federally funded Project, and

3. It will provide a written explanation as indicated on a page attached in FTA ’s TEAM-Web or the
Signature Page if it or any of its principals, including any of its first tier Subrecipients or its Third Party
Participants at a lower tier, is unable to certify compliance with the preceding statements in this
Certification Group.

Certification

Contractor Muncie Reclamation and Supply dba Muncie Transit Supply

Name and Title of Contractor's Authorized Official Becky Huff, Contract Manager

Signature Date April 29, 2020

Supplier: MUNCIE TRANSIT SUPPLY

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 24

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 5

721



5

6

Instructions for Certification: By signing and submitting this bid or proposal, the prospective lower tier
participant is providing the signed certification set out below.

(1) It will comply and facilitate compliance with U.S. DOT regulations, “Non-procurement Suspension and
Debarment, ” 2 CFR part 1200, which adopts and supplements the U.S. Office of Management and
Budget (U.S. OMB) “Guidelines to Agencies on Government-wide Debarment and Suspension (Non-
procurement), ” 2 CFR part 180,

(2) To the best of its knowledge and belief, that its Principals and Subrecipients at the first tier:

a. Are eligible to participate in covered transactions of any Federal department or agency and are not
presently:

(1) Debarred,
(2) Suspended,
(3) Proposed for debarment,
(4) Declared ineligible,
(5) Voluntarily excluded, or
(6) Disqualified,

b. Its management has not within a three-year period preceding its latest application or
proposal been convicted of or had a civil judgment rendered against any of them for:

(1) Commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to
obtain, or performing a public (Federal, State, or local) transaction, or contract under a
public transaction,

(2) Violation of any Federal or State antitrust statute, or
(3) Commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of

records, making any false statement, or receiving stolen property,

c. It is not presently indicted for, or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity
(Federal, State, or local) with commission of any of the offenses listed in the preceding
subsection 2.b of this Certification,

d. It has not had one or more public transactions (Federal, State, or local) terminated for
cause or default within a three-year period preceding this Certification,

e. If, at a later time, it receives any information that contradicts the statements of subsections 2.a –

2.d above, it will promptly provide that information to FTA,

f. It will treat each lower tier contract or lower tier subcontract under its Project as a covered lower tier
contract for purposes of 2 CFR part 1200 and 2 CFR part 180 if it:

(1) Equals or exceeds $25,000,
(2) Is for audit services, or
(3) Requires the consent of a Federal official, and

g. It will require that each covered lower tier contractor and subcontractor:
(1) Comply and facilitate compliance with the Federal requirements of 2 CFR parts 180 and

1200, and
(2) Assure that each lower tier participant in its Project is not presently declared by any

Federal department or agency to be:

a. Debarred from participation in its federally funded Project,
b. Suspended from participation in its federally funded Project,
c. Proposed for debarment from participation in its federally funded Project,
d. Declared ineligible to participate in its federally funded Project,
e. Voluntarily excluded from participation in its federally funded Project, or
f. Disqualified from participation in its federally funded Project, and

3. It will provide a written explanation as indicated on a page attached in FTA ’s TEAM-Web or the
Signature Page if it or any of its principals, including any of its first tier Subrecipients or its Third Party
Participants at a lower tier, is unable to certify compliance with the preceding statements in this
Certification Group.

Certification

Contractor Muncie Reclamation and Supply dba Muncie Transit Supply

Name and Title of Contractor's Authorized Official Becky Huff, Contract Manager

Signature Date April 29, 2020

Supplier: MUNCIE TRANSIT SUPPLY

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 25

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 5

722



5

6

Supplier: MUNCIE TRANSIT SUPPLY

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE      FORM CIQ
For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity

This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with chapter 176 of the 
Local Government Code by a person doing business with the governmental 
entity. OFFICE USE ONLY

By law this questionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of 

the local government not later than the 7 th  business day after the date the 
person becomes aware of facts that require the statement to be filed. See 
Section 176.006, Local Government Code.

Date Received

A person commits an offense if the person violates Section 176.006, Local 
Government Code. An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor.

1 Name of person doing business with local governmental entity.

Muncie Reclamation and Supply dba Muncie Transit 
Supply

2

Check this box if you are filing an update to a previously filed questionnaire.

(The law requires that you file an updated completed questionnaire with the appropriate filing authority 
not later than September 1 of the year for which an activity described in Section 176.006(a), Local Government 

Code, is pending and not later than the 7 th  business day after the date the originally filed questionnaire 
becomes incomplete or inaccurate.)

3
Describe each affiliation or business relationship with an employee or contractor of the local governmental entity who makes 
recommendations to a local government officer of the local governmental entity with respect to expenditure of money.

None

4
Describe each affiliation or business relationship with a person who is a local government office and who appoints or employs 
a local government officer of the local governmental entity that is the subject of this questionnaire.

None

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE      FORM CIQ
For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity                  Page 2

5 Name of local government officer with whom filer has affiliation or business relationship. (Complete this section only if 
the answer to A, B, or C is YES.)
This section, item 5 including subparts A, B, C &D, must be completed for each officer with whom the filer 
has affiliation or business relationship.  Attach additional pages to this Form CIQ as necessary.

A. Is the Local government officer named in this section receiving or likely to receive taxable income from 
the filer of the questionnaire?

YES  NO

B. Is the filer of the questionnaire receiving or likely to receive taxable income from or at the direction of 
the local government officer named in this section AND the taxable income is not from the local 
governmental entity?

YES  NO

C. Is the filer of this questionnaire affiliated with a corporation or other business entity that the local 
government officer serves as an officer or director, or holds an ownership of 10 percent or more?

YES  NO

D. Describe each affiliation or business relationship.

6 Describe any other affiliation or business relationship that might cause a conflict of interest.

None

7

Signature of person doing business with the governmental entity April 29, 2020
Date

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 26

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 5

723



5

6

Supplier: MUNCIE TRANSIT SUPPLY

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE      FORM CIQ
For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity

This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with chapter 176 of the 
Local Government Code by a person doing business with the governmental 
entity. OFFICE USE ONLY

By law this questionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of 

the local government not later than the 7 th  business day after the date the 
person becomes aware of facts that require the statement to be filed. See 
Section 176.006, Local Government Code.

Date Received

A person commits an offense if the person violates Section 176.006, Local 
Government Code. An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor.

1 Name of person doing business with local governmental entity.

Muncie Reclamation and Supply dba Muncie Transit 
Supply

2

Check this box if you are filing an update to a previously filed questionnaire.

(The law requires that you file an updated completed questionnaire with the appropriate filing authority 
not later than September 1 of the year for which an activity described in Section 176.006(a), Local Government 

Code, is pending and not later than the 7 th  business day after the date the originally filed questionnaire 
becomes incomplete or inaccurate.)

3
Describe each affiliation or business relationship with an employee or contractor of the local governmental entity who makes 
recommendations to a local government officer of the local governmental entity with respect to expenditure of money.

None

4
Describe each affiliation or business relationship with a person who is a local government office and who appoints or employs 
a local government officer of the local governmental entity that is the subject of this questionnaire.

None

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE      FORM CIQ
For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity                  Page 2

5 Name of local government officer with whom filer has affiliation or business relationship. (Complete this section only if 
the answer to A, B, or C is YES.)
This section, item 5 including subparts A, B, C &D, must be completed for each officer with whom the filer 
has affiliation or business relationship.  Attach additional pages to this Form CIQ as necessary.

A. Is the Local government officer named in this section receiving or likely to receive taxable income from 
the filer of the questionnaire?

YES  NO

B. Is the filer of the questionnaire receiving or likely to receive taxable income from or at the direction of 
the local government officer named in this section AND the taxable income is not from the local 
governmental entity?

YES  NO

C. Is the filer of this questionnaire affiliated with a corporation or other business entity that the local 
government officer serves as an officer or director, or holds an ownership of 10 percent or more?

YES  NO

D. Describe each affiliation or business relationship.

6 Describe any other affiliation or business relationship that might cause a conflict of interest.

None

7

Signature of person doing business with the governmental entity April 29, 2020
Date

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 27

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 5

724



5

6

CERTIFICATION AND RESTRICTIONS ON LOBBYING

I , Becky Huff/Contract Manager hereby certify
                                                (Name and title of official)

On behalf of that: Muncie Reclamation and Supply dba Muncie Transit Supply

                                         (Name of Bidder / Company Name)

Ø No federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the undersigned, to any 
person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of
Congress, and officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection
with the awarding of any federal contract, the making of any federal grant, the making of any federal loan,
the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or
modification of any federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

Ø If any funds other than federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person influencing 
or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, and officer or 
employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with the federal contract, 
grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Form – , 
“Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying,” in accordance with its instructions.

Ø The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award documents for 
all sub-awards at all tiers (including sub-contracts, sub- grants and contracts under grants, loans, and 
cooperative agreements) and that all sub-recipients shall certify and disclose accordingly.

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction
was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or entering into this
transaction imposed by 31 U.S.C. § 1352 (as amended by the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995). Any 
person who fails to file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000
and not more than $100,000 for each such failure.

Supplier: MUNCIE TRANSIT SUPPLY

The undersigned certifies or affirms the truthfulness and accuracy of the contents of the statements
submitted on or with this certification and understands that the provisions of 31 U.S.C. Section 3801, et
seq., are applicable thereto.

Name of Bidder / Company Name Muncie Reclamation and Supply dba Muncie Transit Supply

Type or print name Becky Huff

Signature of Authorized Representative 

Date April 29, 2020

Signature of Notary and SEAL Mechelle Peckham 653994, expires May 28, 2022

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 28

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 5

725



5

6

CERTIFICATION AND RESTRICTIONS ON LOBBYING

I , Becky Huff/Contract Manager hereby certify
                                                (Name and title of official)

On behalf of that: Muncie Reclamation and Supply dba Muncie Transit Supply

                                         (Name of Bidder / Company Name)

Ø No federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the undersigned, to any 
person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of
Congress, and officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection
with the awarding of any federal contract, the making of any federal grant, the making of any federal loan,
the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or
modification of any federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

Ø If any funds other than federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person influencing 
or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, and officer or 
employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with the federal contract, 
grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Form – , 
“Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying,” in accordance with its instructions.

Ø The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award documents for 
all sub-awards at all tiers (including sub-contracts, sub- grants and contracts under grants, loans, and 
cooperative agreements) and that all sub-recipients shall certify and disclose accordingly.

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction
was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or entering into this
transaction imposed by 31 U.S.C. § 1352 (as amended by the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995). Any 
person who fails to file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000
and not more than $100,000 for each such failure.

Supplier: MUNCIE TRANSIT SUPPLY

The undersigned certifies or affirms the truthfulness and accuracy of the contents of the statements
submitted on or with this certification and understands that the provisions of 31 U.S.C. Section 3801, et
seq., are applicable thereto.

Name of Bidder / Company Name Muncie Reclamation and Supply dba Muncie Transit Supply

Type or print name Becky Huff

Signature of Authorized Representative 

Date April 29, 2020

Signature of Notary and SEAL Mechelle Peckham 653994, expires May 28, 2022

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 29

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 5

726



55

66

NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT
This affidavit must be completed and submitted with the bid/proposal

The authorized representative for bidder / proposer, Muncie Reclamation and Supply dba 
Muncie Transit Supply, being first duly sworn, deposes and says that he or she is of the 
party making the foregoing bid, that the bid is not made in the interest of, or on behalf of, any 
undisclosed person, partnership, company, association, organization, or corporation; that the 
bid is genuine and not collusive or sham; that the bidder has not directly or indirectly induced 
or solicited any other bidder to put in a false or sham bid, and has not directly or indirectly 
colluded, conspired, connived, or agreed with any bidder or anyone else to put in a sham bid, 
or that anyone shall refrain from bidding; that the bidder has not in any manner, directly or 
indirectly, sought by agreement, communication, or conference with anyone to fix the bid price 
of the bidder or any other bidder, or to fix any overhead, profit, or cost element of the bid price, 
or of that of any other bidder, or to secure any advantage against the public body awarding the 
contract of anyone interested in the proposed contract; that all statements contained in the bid 
are true; and, further, that the bidder has not, directly or indirectly, submitted his or her bid 
price or any breakdown thereof, or the contents thereof, or divulged information or data 
relative thereto, or paid, and will not pay, any fee to any corporation, partnership, company, 
association, organization, bid depository, or to any member or agent thereof to effectuate a 
collusive or sham bid. 

Signature of Authorized Company Representative  

Becky Huff/Contract Manager

Name and Title of Authorized Company Representative 

April 29, 2020
Date 

Subscribed and sworn to before me on    April 29, 2020 (Date)

Mechelle Peckham

(Notary Seal)                                Signature Notary Public 

Supplier: MUNCIE TRANSIT SUPPLY

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 30

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 5

727



55

66

Prohibition of Contracts with Companies Boycotting Israel
This form must be completed and submitted with the bid/proposal

Supplier: MUNCIE TRANSIT SUPPLY

House Bill 89, effective September 1, 2017, amended the Texas Government Code to add Chapter 2270, Prohibition 
of Contracts with Companies Boycotting Israel. 

Effective September 1, 2017, a state agency and a political subdivision (which includes a transportation authority) may 
not enter a contract with a company for goods or services unless the contract contains a written verification from the 
company that; (i) it does not Boycott Israel; and (ii) will not Boycott Israel during the term of the contract.   

“Boycott Israel”  is defined to mean refusing to deal with, terminating business activities with, or otherwise taking any 
action that is intended to penalize, inflict economic harm on, or limit commercial relations specifically with Israel, or 
with a person or entity doing business in Israel or in an Israeli-controlled territory, but does not include an action made 
for ordinary business purposes. 

“Company”  is defined to mean a for-profit sole proprietorship, organization, association, corporation, partnership, joint 
venture, limited partnership, limited liability partnership, or limited liability company, including a wholly owned 
subsidiary, majority-owned subsidiary, parent company, or affiliate of those entities or business associations that 
exists to make a profit. 

"I, Becky Huff  (Name of certifying official), the Contract Manager  (title or position of 
certifying official) of Muncie Reclamation and Supply dba Muncie Transit Supply (name 
of company), verifies that (i) it does not Boycott Israel; and (ii) will not Boycott Israel during the 
term of the Contract. This section does not apply if the Company is a sole proprietor, a non-
profit entity or a governmental entity; and only applies if: (i) the Company has ten (10) or more 
fulltime employees and (ii) this Contract has a value of $100,000.00 or more to be paid under 
the terms of this Contract. 

Signature of Certifying Official Title: 
Title:  Contract Manager

Date:  April 29, 2020

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 31

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 5

728



5

6

Supplier: MUNCIE TRANSIT SUPPLY

GOOD FAITH EFFORT FORM

If you have failed to secure DBE participation and you have subcontracting and/or supplier 
opportunities or i f you ’re DBE participation is less than the DCTA ’s project goal, you must
complete this form.

Prime Company Name (please print) :
Muncie Reclamation and Supply dba Muncie Transit 
Supply

DCTA Contract Number: 20-13

DCTA Contract Goal :  0 %

Check appl icable response to describe prime:

DBE:

(yes )   Certifying Entity:

(no )

I f the bidder ’s method of compliance with the DBE goal is based upon demonstrat ion of a “good faith effort ” ,
the bidder wi l l have the burden of correct ly and accurately prepar ing and s ubmitt ing the documentat ion
required by the DCTA. Compliance with i tems 1 through 6 as it appears on the Good Faith Effort Form, in
i ts ent i rety shal l sat isfy the good faith effort requirement upon ver i ficat ion by DCTA ’s staff and confi rmat ion
of no counterfei t information, intent ional and/or knowing misrepresentat ion  of facts or i ntent ional
discrimination by the contractor.

Failure to complete this form, in its entirety with supporting documentation, and received by the 
DBE Liaison, will result in the bid being considered non-responsive to bid specifications. Please list
each and every subcontracting and/or supplier opportunity  for the  completion of this project,
regardless of whether it is to be provided by a DBE or non-DBE. (DO NOT LIST NAMES OF FIRMS).

1.  Please l ist each and every (subcontract ing and/or supplier opportunity) for the complet ion of this 
project, regardless of whether i t  is to be prov ided by a DBE or non DBE (DO NOT LIST NAMES OF
FIRMS). List opportunities only .

(Use additional sheets, if necessary)

List of Subcontracting Opportunities: List of Supplier Opportunities:

None

2.  Did you obtain a current (not more than 60 days old from the initial response to the DCTA ’s 
solicitation due date) l ist of DBE subcontracts and/or suppl iers from the DCTA DBE Liaison?

(yes ) (no )

DBE listing request date to the DCTA DBELO

3.   Did you s ol ic i t b ids from  DBE firms, within the subcontract ing and/or suppl ier areas 
prev iously l isted by mail?

(yes ) (no )

Attach the DBE mail l ist ing including a dated copy of the letter mai led, or email correspondence
showing proof of sol ic i tat ion to DBE firms. If you did not fulfi l l , please write the following
statement: “ I did not comply”

4.   Did you s ol ic i t b ids from  DBE firms within the sub contract ing and/or suppl ier areas 
prev iously l isted by telephone?

(yes ) (no )

Attach DBE contact l ist to include: DBE fi rm, person contacted, telephone number,
date and t ime of contact. If you did not fulfi l l , please write the following statement: “ I did not 
comply”

NOTE: A facsimi le may be used to comply with either 3 or 4 but may not be used for both. I f a 
facsimi le is used, attach the fax confi rmation, which is to prov ide: DBE name, date, t ime, fax number
and documentat ion faxed.

NOTE: If the list of DBE firms for a particular subcontracting/supplier opportunity is ten (10)
or less, the contractor must contact the entire list to be in compliance with item 3 and 4. If
the list of DBE firms for a particular subcontracting/supplier opportunity is ten (10) or more, 
the contractor must contact at least two/thirds (2/3) of the list within such  area of
opportunity, but not less than ten to be in compliance with items 3 and 4.

5.  Did you prov ide plans and specificat ions to potent ial DBE fi rms or information regarding the locat ion
of plans and specificat ions in order to assist the DBE firms?

(yes ) (no )

6.   Submit documentat ion i f DBE fi rms were rejected. The documentat ion submitted should be in the form
of an affidav i t , include a detai led explanation of why the DBE firms were rejectedand any support ing
documentat ion the contractor wishes to be considered by the DCTA. In the event of an actual dispute
concerning quotes, the contractor wi l l prov ide for confident ial access to and inspect ion of any relevant
documentat ion by DCTA Legal representative. (Please use additional  sheets, if necessary and
attach)









Company Name Telephone Contact Person Scope of Work Reason for Rejection

Not Applicable

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:
Please provide additional information you fee l will further explain your good and honest efforts to 
obtain DBE participation on this project

The bidder further agrees to provide, directly to the DCTA upon request, complete and accurat e 
information regarding actual work performed  on this contract, the  payment thereof and an y 
proposed changes to the original arrangements submitted with this bid. The bidder also agrees t o 
allow an audit and/or examination of any books, records and files held by their company that wi ll 
substantiate the actual work performed on this contract, by an authorized DCTA employee.
Any intentional and/or knowing misrepresentation of facts will be grounds for terminating the contrac
or debarment from DCTA work for a period of not less than three (3) years and for init iating action
under laws concerning false statements. Any breach of contract may result in a determination of an
irresponsible offeror and barred from participating in DCTA work for a period of time not less than one
(1) year.

The undersigned certifies that the information provided and the listed was/were contacted in g ood 
faith. I t is understood that any DBE firms listed on the Good Faith Effort Form will be contacted and the
reasons for not using them will be verified by the DCTA DBELO.

Authorized Signature: Printed Signature:
Becky Huff

Title:
Contract Manager

Contact Name and Title (if different):

Company Name:
Muncie Reclamation and Supply dba Muncie 
Transit Supply

Phone Number:
(765) 288-1971

Street Address:
3720 S. Madison St.

Email Address:

City/County/State and Zip Code
Muncie, Delaware IN. 47302

Date:
April , 29 20 20

DCTA DBELO Authorized Signature: Date:
, 20

: / /20

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 32

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 5

729



5

6

Supplier: MUNCIE TRANSIT SUPPLY

GOOD FAITH EFFORT FORM

If you have failed to secure DBE participation and you have subcontracting and/or supplier 
opportunities or i f you ’re DBE participation is less than the DCTA ’s project goal, you must
complete this form.

Prime Company Name (please print) :
Muncie Reclamation and Supply dba Muncie Transit 
Supply

DCTA Contract Number: 20-13

DCTA Contract Goal :  0 %

Check appl icable response to describe prime:

DBE:

(yes )   Certifying Entity:

(no )

I f the bidder ’s method of compliance with the DBE goal is based upon demonstrat ion of a “good faith effort ” ,
the bidder wi l l have the burden of correct ly and accurately prepar ing and s ubmitt ing the documentat ion
required by the DCTA. Compliance with i tems 1 through 6 as it appears on the Good Faith Effort Form, in
i ts ent i rety shal l sat isfy the good faith effort requirement upon ver i ficat ion by DCTA ’s staff and confi rmat ion
of no counterfei t information, intent ional and/or knowing misrepresentat ion  of facts or i ntent ional
discrimination by the contractor.

Failure to complete this form, in its entirety with supporting documentation, and received by the 
DBE Liaison, will result in the bid being considered non-responsive to bid specifications. Please list
each and every subcontracting and/or supplier opportunity  for the  completion of this project,
regardless of whether it is to be provided by a DBE or non-DBE. (DO NOT LIST NAMES OF FIRMS).

1.  Please l ist each and every (subcontract ing and/or supplier opportunity) for the complet ion of this 
project, regardless of whether i t  is to be prov ided by a DBE or non DBE (DO NOT LIST NAMES OF
FIRMS). List opportunities only .

(Use additional sheets, if necessary)

List of Subcontracting Opportunities: List of Supplier Opportunities:

None

2.  Did you obtain a current (not more than 60 days old from the initial response to the DCTA ’s 
solicitation due date) l ist of DBE subcontracts and/or suppl iers from the DCTA DBE Liaison?

(yes ) (no )

DBE listing request date to the DCTA DBELO

3.   Did you s ol ic i t b ids from  DBE firms, within the subcontract ing and/or suppl ier areas 
prev iously l isted by mail?

(yes ) (no )

Attach the DBE mail l ist ing including a dated copy of the letter mai led, or email correspondence
showing proof of sol ic i tat ion to DBE firms. If you did not fulfi l l , please write the following
statement: “ I did not comply”

4.   Did you s ol ic i t b ids from  DBE firms within the sub contract ing and/or suppl ier areas 
prev iously l isted by telephone?

(yes ) (no )

Attach DBE contact l ist to include: DBE fi rm, person contacted, telephone number,
date and t ime of contact. If you did not fulfi l l , please write the following statement: “ I did not 
comply”

NOTE: A facsimi le may be used to comply with either 3 or 4 but may not be used for both. I f a 
facsimi le is used, attach the fax confi rmation, which is to prov ide: DBE name, date, t ime, fax number
and documentat ion faxed.

NOTE: If the list of DBE firms for a particular subcontracting/supplier opportunity is ten (10)
or less, the contractor must contact the entire list to be in compliance with item 3 and 4. If
the list of DBE firms for a particular subcontracting/supplier opportunity is ten (10) or more, 
the contractor must contact at least two/thirds (2/3) of the list within such  area of
opportunity, but not less than ten to be in compliance with items 3 and 4.

5.  Did you prov ide plans and specificat ions to potent ial DBE fi rms or information regarding the locat ion
of plans and specificat ions in order to assist the DBE firms?

(yes ) (no )

6.   Submit documentat ion i f DBE fi rms were rejected. The documentat ion submitted should be in the form
of an affidav i t , include a detai led explanation of why the DBE firms were rejectedand any support ing
documentat ion the contractor wishes to be considered by the DCTA. In the event of an actual dispute
concerning quotes, the contractor wi l l prov ide for confident ial access to and inspect ion of any relevant
documentat ion by DCTA Legal representative. (Please use additional  sheets, if necessary and
attach)









Company Name Telephone Contact Person Scope of Work Reason for Rejection

Not Applicable

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:
Please provide additional information you fee l will further explain your good and honest efforts to 
obtain DBE participation on this project

The bidder further agrees to provide, directly to the DCTA upon request, complete and accurat e 
information regarding actual work performed  on this contract, the  payment thereof and an y 
proposed changes to the original arrangements submitted with this bid. The bidder also agrees t o 
allow an audit and/or examination of any books, records and files held by their company that wi ll 
substantiate the actual work performed on this contract, by an authorized DCTA employee.
Any intentional and/or knowing misrepresentation of facts will be grounds for terminating the contrac
or debarment from DCTA work for a period of not less than three (3) years and for init iating action
under laws concerning false statements. Any breach of contract may result in a determination of an
irresponsible offeror and barred from participating in DCTA work for a period of time not less than one
(1) year.

The undersigned certifies that the information provided and the listed was/were contacted in g ood 
faith. I t is understood that any DBE firms listed on the Good Faith Effort Form will be contacted and the
reasons for not using them will be verified by the DCTA DBELO.

Authorized Signature: Printed Signature:
Becky Huff

Title:
Contract Manager

Contact Name and Title (if different):

Company Name:
Muncie Reclamation and Supply dba Muncie 
Transit Supply

Phone Number:
(765) 288-1971

Street Address:
3720 S. Madison St.

Email Address:

City/County/State and Zip Code
Muncie, Delaware IN. 47302

Date:
April , 29 20 20

DCTA DBELO Authorized Signature: Date:
, 20

: / /20

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 33

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 5

730



5

6

Supplier: MUNCIE TRANSIT SUPPLY

GOOD FAITH EFFORT FORM

If you have failed to secure DBE participation and you have subcontracting and/or supplier 
opportunities or i f you ’re DBE participation is less than the DCTA ’s project goal, you must
complete this form.

Prime Company Name (please print) :
Muncie Reclamation and Supply dba Muncie Transit 
Supply

DCTA Contract Number: 20-13

DCTA Contract Goal :  0 %

Check appl icable response to describe prime:

DBE:

(yes )   Certifying Entity:

(no )

I f the bidder ’s method of compliance with the DBE goal is based upon demonstrat ion of a “good faith effort ” ,
the bidder wi l l have the burden of correct ly and accurately prepar ing and s ubmitt ing the documentat ion
required by the DCTA. Compliance with i tems 1 through 6 as it appears on the Good Faith Effort Form, in
i ts ent i rety shal l sat isfy the good faith effort requirement upon ver i ficat ion by DCTA ’s staff and confi rmat ion
of no counterfei t information, intent ional and/or knowing misrepresentat ion  of facts or i ntent ional
discrimination by the contractor.

Failure to complete this form, in its entirety with supporting documentation, and received by the 
DBE Liaison, will result in the bid being considered non-responsive to bid specifications. Please list
each and every subcontracting and/or supplier opportunity  for the  completion of this project,
regardless of whether it is to be provided by a DBE or non-DBE. (DO NOT LIST NAMES OF FIRMS).

1.  Please l ist each and every (subcontract ing and/or supplier opportunity) for the complet ion of this 
project, regardless of whether i t  is to be prov ided by a DBE or non DBE (DO NOT LIST NAMES OF
FIRMS). List opportunities only .

(Use additional sheets, if necessary)

List of Subcontracting Opportunities: List of Supplier Opportunities:

None

2.  Did you obtain a current (not more than 60 days old from the initial response to the DCTA ’s 
solicitation due date) l ist of DBE subcontracts and/or suppl iers from the DCTA DBE Liaison?

(yes ) (no )

DBE listing request date to the DCTA DBELO

3.   Did you s ol ic i t b ids from  DBE firms, within the subcontract ing and/or suppl ier areas 
prev iously l isted by mail?

(yes ) (no )

Attach the DBE mail l ist ing including a dated copy of the letter mai led, or email correspondence
showing proof of sol ic i tat ion to DBE firms. If you did not fulfi l l , please write the following
statement: “ I did not comply”

4.   Did you s ol ic i t b ids from  DBE firms within the sub contract ing and/or suppl ier areas 
prev iously l isted by telephone?

(yes ) (no )

Attach DBE contact l ist to include: DBE fi rm, person contacted, telephone number,
date and t ime of contact. If you did not fulfi l l , please write the following statement: “ I did not 
comply”

NOTE: A facsimi le may be used to comply with either 3 or 4 but may not be used for both. I f a 
facsimi le is used, attach the fax confi rmation, which is to prov ide: DBE name, date, t ime, fax number
and documentat ion faxed.

NOTE: If the list of DBE firms for a particular subcontracting/supplier opportunity is ten (10)
or less, the contractor must contact the entire list to be in compliance with item 3 and 4. If
the list of DBE firms for a particular subcontracting/supplier opportunity is ten (10) or more, 
the contractor must contact at least two/thirds (2/3) of the list within such  area of
opportunity, but not less than ten to be in compliance with items 3 and 4.

5.  Did you prov ide plans and specificat ions to potent ial DBE fi rms or information regarding the locat ion
of plans and specificat ions in order to assist the DBE firms?

(yes ) (no )

6.   Submit documentat ion i f DBE fi rms were rejected. The documentat ion submitted should be in the form
of an affidav i t , include a detai led explanation of why the DBE firms were rejectedand any support ing
documentat ion the contractor wishes to be considered by the DCTA. In the event of an actual dispute
concerning quotes, the contractor wi l l prov ide for confident ial access to and inspect ion of any relevant
documentat ion by DCTA Legal representative. (Please use additional  sheets, if necessary and
attach)









Company Name Telephone Contact Person Scope of Work Reason for Rejection

Not Applicable

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:
Please provide additional information you fee l will further explain your good and honest efforts to 
obtain DBE participation on this project

The bidder further agrees to provide, directly to the DCTA upon request, complete and accurat e 
information regarding actual work performed  on this contract, the  payment thereof and an y 
proposed changes to the original arrangements submitted with this bid. The bidder also agrees t o 
allow an audit and/or examination of any books, records and files held by their company that wi ll 
substantiate the actual work performed on this contract, by an authorized DCTA employee.
Any intentional and/or knowing misrepresentation of facts will be grounds for terminating the contrac
or debarment from DCTA work for a period of not less than three (3) years and for init iating action
under laws concerning false statements. Any breach of contract may result in a determination of an
irresponsible offeror and barred from participating in DCTA work for a period of time not less than one
(1) year.

The undersigned certifies that the information provided and the listed was/were contacted in g ood 
faith. I t is understood that any DBE firms listed on the Good Faith Effort Form will be contacted and the
reasons for not using them will be verified by the DCTA DBELO.

Authorized Signature: Printed Signature:
Becky Huff

Title:
Contract Manager

Contact Name and Title (if different):

Company Name:
Muncie Reclamation and Supply dba Muncie 
Transit Supply

Phone Number:
(765) 288-1971

Street Address:
3720 S. Madison St.

Email Address:

City/County/State and Zip Code
Muncie, Delaware IN. 47302

Date:
April , 29 20 20

DCTA DBELO Authorized Signature: Date:
, 20

: / /20

20-13Denton County
Transportation Authority

BidSync5/5/2020 p. 34

Regular Item 5, Exhibit 5

731



 
 

 

Regular Item 6, Memo 

 
 

Board of Directors Memo                                 July 23, 2020 
SUBJECT: City of Coppell Lyft Contract Renewal 
 
Background 
 
DCTA and the City of Coppell approved an Interlocal Agreement in August 2019 to deploy a 12-month pilot 
program to serve the workforce mobility needs of the west side business park beginning on October 1, 2019. The 
service is operated by Lyft through a task order with DCTA and provides first/last mile connectivity between 
area transit stops and Coppell’s business and warehouse center. The current ILA is included as Exhibit 1.  
 
The pilot program, and associated ILA, expires September 30, 2020. City staff held a discussion with the Coppell 
City Council in June, during which the council requested staff work with DCTA to renew the ILA for another 12-
month program from October 1, 2020 through September 30, 2021. The City Council has been informed of DCTA’s 
Administrative Fee Policy (Exhibit 2) that was adopted in April 2020, which would result in an increase to their 
administrative fee.  
 
The original ILA budget of $100,000 includes 100% of direct Lyft costs and a 25% administrative fee to cover 
contract management, billing, administration, reporting, data analytics, and customer service. The City of Coppell 
is responsible for primary marketing and outreach efforts. Unless otherwise directed, staff intends to negotiate 
an amended ILA to include a 60% administrative fee, consistent with the DCTA Board of Directors Administrative 
Policy, for an additional 12-month period. To keep within the budget of $100,000 this would amend the costs as 
follows:  

 

AGENCY Service Rendered 

Project Cost Allocation 
Per Year  
$100,000 

Denton County 
Transportation Authority 

Contracted Mobility Provider 
Service:  
Direct invoiced costs 

 
Not-to-exceed  
$72,000/75%  
$56,250 

 

Administrative Fee:  
Contract management, billing, 
administration, reporting, 
data analytics, and customer 
service 

Not-to-exceed  
$18,000/25% of the direct 
invoiced costs 
$33,750/60% of the direct 
invoiced costs 

  TOTAL: $90,000 

City of Coppell Marketing and Outreach 

Not-to-exceed 
$10,000/10% of the total 
allocated cost 

  PROJECT TOTAL: $100,000 
 

The service currently averages a direct cost of $1,400 and 154 trips per month (excluding the first month of service 
as an outlier). As such, the new budget would continue to be sufficient to cover all direct invoiced costs.  
 
 

732



Regular Item 6, Memo 

Identified Need 
Coppell is home to a number of large warehouse and distribution facilities, which employ predominately low-
wage positions. Because Coppell does not have affordable housing and limited public transportation (SPAN 
provides contracted paratransit services), these businesses face recruitment and retention issues like many of our 
partner areas. Lyft serves to fill the first/last mile need of Coppell’s low-wage workforce, many of whom 
currently use public transportation. Due to the success of the program, the City of Coppell City Council has 
publicly expressed interest in continuing the program for another 12-month period. 

Financial Impact 
There is a positive financial impact to the budget with the administrative fee increasing from 25% in year one to 
60% in year two per the DCTA Board’s Administrative Fee Policy. The budget for indirect costs would then 
increase from $18,000 to $33,750, as detailed in the above table.  

Recommendation 
Staff recommends the Board of Directors direct staff to proceed with amending the Interlocal Agreement with 
City of Coppell for Mobility Services, that includes a renegotiated budget and one-year extension, to be brought 
to the Board for consideration in August.  

Exhibits 
Exhibit 1 – Interlocal Agreement with City of Coppell 
Exhibit 2 – Administrative Fee Policy 

Submitted By:  ____________________________ 
Lindsey Baker, Director of Government Affairs 

Final Review:  ____________________________ 
Nicole Recker, VP of Mobility Services and Administration 

Approval: ____________________________ 
Raymond Suarez, CEO 

733



Regular Item 6, Exhibit 1

734



Regular Item 6, Exhibit 1

735



Regular Item 6, Exhibit 1

736



Regular Item 6, Exhibit 1

737



Regular Item 6, Exhibit 1

738



Regular Item 6, Exhibit 1

739



Regular Item 6, Exhibit 1

740



Regular Item 6, Exhibit 1

741



Regular Item 6, Exhibit 1

742



 
  

 

Regular Item 6, Exhibit 2 

Administrative Fee Policy 
 
Section 1: Purpose  
 
The purpose of this policy is to establish guidelines regarding contract service agreements for service provided by 
DCTA. 

 
 

Section 2: Policy Statement 
 
DCTA provides public transportation alternatives to improve mobility, air quality, economic development and 
livability in the areas it serves.  DCTA supports utilization of these services through contracts in partnership with 
Universities, Colleges and with entities outside of the existing member city area but expects reasonable compensation. 
 
 
Section 3: Administration 
 
Contracts for service delivered to local Universities and Colleges, within member cities must recover a minimum of 
75% of total operating and capital costs.  Contracts for services delivered outside member cities must recover 100% 
of total operating and capital costs.   
 
An overhead percentage shall be calculated annually based on DCTA’s cost allocation model to determine the 
percentage of allocated, indirect costs in proportion to direct costs.  A three percent (3%) fee shall be added to this 
overhead percentage for all contract services delivered outside member cities.  This calculated overhead percentage, 
plus 3%, shall be used as the Administrative Fee added to direct costs.  In no case shall the Administrative Fee be less 
than 60% without prior approval of the DCTA Board of Directors.  
 
The President/CEO or designee is authorized to implement this policy and to issue more detailed procedures to 
facilitate implementation of the policy as needed.  All agreements developed under this policy and any proposed 
deviations from this policy will be brought to the Board for prior review and approval. 

743



 
 

 

Regular Item 7, Memo 
 
 
 
Board of Directors Memo                  July 23, 2020 
SUBJECT: Irving Holdings MUTD Task Order 
 
Background 
The current Irving Holdings Task Order 2, for MUTD taxi operations with a budget of $137,000, expires September 
30, 2020. In addition, the MUTD Board has requested the current taxi voucher/subsidy program, operated by Irving 
Holdings, shift to a flat rate fare program. This requires a programmatic amendment to the task order. Staff will 
have the draft Task Order 3 prepared for the Board’s review and consideration at the August board meeting for a 
term of one-year and a budget of $184,000.  
 
The current Task Order 2 budget of $137,000 is calculated based on on the total cost of Irving Holdings operating 
taxi service. From October 2019 through June 2020, the invoiced costs of the current task order calculate to 
$99,526. Excluding COVID decreases in ridership, the trend has been a steady increase in both ridership and, as a 
result, cost. FY19 costs averaged $11,478 per month (~annual spend of $137,736). Pre-COVID, FY20 was averaging 
$15,415 per month from October 2019 through February 2020 (~annual spend of $184,980). As such, staff is 
recommending a $47,000 increase for Task Order 3, with a total FY21 budget of $184,000. An administrative fee 
would be charged directly to MUTD on top of the $184,000.  
 
Identified Need 
The MUTD Board voted to implement a $3 flat fare for Irving Holdings taxi services. In addition, the current budget 
is insufficient for FY21, assuming ridership will return to pre-COVID levels. As such, staff recommends executing 
Task Order 3 to accommodate the programmatic and budgetary changes necessary to the continued success of 
MUTD’s taxi voucher program provided by Irving Holdings. 
 
Financial Impact 
The Task Order 3 budget would increase by $47,000, from $137,000 to $184,000 to accommodate the high usage of 
the service. DCTA will be fully reimbursed by the City of McKinney for the Irving Holdings service including 
appropriate administrative fees.  
 
Recommendation 
Staff recommends the Board provide direction to proceed with the development of Task Order 3 for Board 
consideration in August for a term of one year, a budget of $184,000, and appropriate administrative fees to align 
with the DCTA Board’s Administrative Fee Policy.  
 
Exhibits 
Exhibit 1: Irving Holdings Parent ILA 
Exhibit 2: Task Order 1 
Exhibit 3: Task Order 2 
 
 
Submitted By: ___________________________ 
 Lindsey Baker, Director of Government Affairs 
  
 
 
 
 

744



Regular Item 7, Memo 

Final Review:  ____________________________ 
Nicole Recker, VP of Mobility Services and Administration 

Approval: ____________________________ 
Raymond Suarez, CEO 

745



Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

746



Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

747



Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

748



Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

749



Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

750



Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

751



Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

752



Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

753



55

66

Solicitation 17-27

On-Call Taxi and Non-Emergency Transportation 
Services

Bid Designation: Public

Denton County Transportation Authority

Bid 17-27Denton County
Transportation Authority

6/30/2017 2:15 PM p. 1

Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

754



55

66

Bid 17-27

On-Call Taxi and Non-Emergency Transportation Services

Bid Number     17 -27 

Bid Title     On -Call Taxi and Non -Emergency Transportation Services 

Bid Start Date  Jun 22, 2017 5:14:29 PM CDT

Bid End Date  Jul 20, 2017 3:00:00 PM CDT

Question & 

Answer End 

Date

 Jul 6, 2017 5:00:00 PM CDT

Bid Contact     Jeremy Lewallen 

 Procurement Coordinator 

 jlewallen@dcta.net 

Description
DCTA is seeking service proposals for efficient and effective non-emergency medical supplemental transportation services, 
subsidized in whole or in part through DCTA, to areas where existing fixed route transportation service cannot be supported. 

Bid 17-27Denton County
Transportation Authority

6/30/2017 2:15 PM p. 2

Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

755



SOLICITATION OVERVIEW AND ENDORSEMENT 

SOLICITATION 
No./TYPE 17-27 / REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

TITLE On-Call Taxi and Non-Emergency Transportation Services 
PROCUREMENT 

SCHEDULE Dates and times are subject to change, any changes will be issued by addenda.

PRE BID/PROPOSAL 
MEETING DATE N/A PRE BID/PROPOSAL 

MEETING LOCATION N/A 

QUESTIONS DUE July 6th, 2017 by 5:00 PM 
RESPONSES TO 

QUESTIONS 
RELEASED 

July 13th, 2017 by 5:00 PM 

 DUE DATE/TIME July 20th, 2017 at 3:00 PM 

QUESTIONS/ 
CLARIFICATIONS 

All requests for clarifications and questions shall be submitted in writing.  No verbal questions will be accepted and no verbal replies will be 
provided.  Bidders/Proposers must submit requests for changes to or approval of equals, clarifications and modifications of the specifications 
in writing. The solicitation documents can only be modified in writing. Procurement must receive the requests no later than the date indicated 
above. Procurement will issue a response to those requests to all bidders/proposers by posting the replies to BidSync no later than the date 
indicated above. DCTA assumes no responsibility for delayed or lost responses

ALL QUESTIONS AND 
REQUESTS FOR 

CLARIFICATIONS 
SHALL BE SENT TO 

Jeremy Lewallen 
procurement@dcta.net  
or submitted via BidSync at www.bidsync.com 

RECEIPT OF 
BID/PROPOSAL 

Prior to the time and date indicated above, all bid/proposal packages shall be hand delivered or mailed to Procurement at: 

DCTA 
1955 Lakeway Drive, Suite 260 
ATTN: Jeremy Lewallen 
SOLICITATION #: 17-27 
Lewisville, Texas 75057 
Bid/Proposal packages received after the due time and date shall not be considered and will be returned unopened. All 
bids/proposals shall be submitted in a sealed package with the company name and RFB/RFP number clearly marked on the outside. The 
clock in the reception area of DCTA is the official time for receipt of bids.  Bids/Proposals submitted to other DCTA locations may be returned 
unopened and will not be considered in the award of the contract. 

DCTA reserves the right to change the deadline for submitting bids/proposals. Further, DCTA reserves the right to unilaterally revise or 
amend the scope of services up to the time set for submitting bids/proposals. Such revisions and addenda, if any, shall be announced by 
addenda to this solicitation. Copies of such addenda shall be furnished to all prospective bidders/proposers. 

ACCEPTANCE 
PERIOD BIDS/PROPOSALS SHALL REMAIN VALID FOR 60 DAYS FROM THE DUE DATE 

DBE 
(DISADVANTAGED 

BUSINESS 
ENTERPRISE) 

PROGRAM 

It is the policy of DCTA to create a level playing field on which DBEs, as defined in 49 CFR Part 26, can compete fairly for DOT-assisted 
contracts.   Additionally, DCTA is committed to removing barriers to the participation of DBEs on DOT-assisted contracts.  The DBE 
requirements of 49 CFR Part 26 applies to this procurement.  By submitting its bid/proposal, Bidder/Proposer certifies that it will take all 
necessary and reasonable steps in accordance with 49 CFR Part 26 to ensure that DBEs are given the maximum opportunity to compete for 
and participate in the performance of this contract.  Bidder/Proposer further certifies and agrees that it has not and will not discriminate on the 
basis of race, color, national origin, or sex in the award of subcontracts under this contract or in performance of this contract. DCTA’s DBE 
Program is available at www.dcta.net 

DBE GOAL ☐yes ☒no      DBE goal N/A   

DAVIS-BACON AND 
COPELAND ANTI-

KICKBACK 

The Davis-Bacon and Copeland Acts are codified at 40 USC 3141, et seq. and 18 USC 874. The Acts apply to grantee construction contracts 
and subcontracts that “at least partly are financed by a loan or grant from the Federal Government.” 40 USC 3145(a), 29 CFR 5.2(h), 49 CFR 
18.36(i) (5).The Acts apply to any construction contract over $2,000. 40 USC 3142(a), 29 CFR 5.5(a). ‘Construction,’ for purposes of the Acts, 
includes “actual construction, alteration and/or repair, including painting and decorating of public buildings and public works of the 
Government.” 29 CFR 5.5(a). 

CERTIFIED PAYROLL ☐yes ☒no       Wage Rate N/A

BID/PROPOSAL 
ENDORSEMENT TO BE COMPLETED FOR HAND DELIVERED AND MAILED RESPONSES ONLY 

BUSINESS NAME 

CONTACT NAME TITLE 

TELEPHONE EMAIL 

ADDRESS 

SIGNATURE DATE 

Bid 17-27Denton County
Transportation Authority

6/30/2017 2:15 PM p. 3

Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

756

mailto:procurement@dcta.net
http://www.bidsync.com/
http://www.dcta.net/


SCOPE OF WORK, TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

1. CONTRACT 

Submission of a proposal constitutes an offer to perform the work specified and to be bound by the 
terms contained or referenced herein. Upon acceptance of the offer, and upon award of the 
Contract to the successful offeror (if any), this procurement solicitation document (entitled "Request 
for Proposal") together with the completed and executed forms required herein, and all attachments 
hereto, together with the contract shall collectively constitute the Contract documents. 

2. CONTRACT TERM 

The initial term of the contract shall be for two (2) years with the option to renew for three (3) 
additional one (1) year terms. The contract will automatically renew each year unless either party 
provides a written notice sixty (60) days prior to the renewal date of their intent not to renew.  

3. BACKGROUND 

The Denton County Transportation Authority (DCTA) is a coordinated county transportation 
authority created by House Bill 3323, under Chapter 460 of the Texas Transportation Code, 
approved by the 77th Texas Legislature and signed into law by the Governor in 2001. On November 
5, 2002, the voters in Denton County approved the confirmation of DCTA by 73%. DCTA is funded 
by a one-half of one percent sales tax from the cities of Lewisville, Highland Village and Denton. 
DCTA is also a recipient of Federal Transit Administration (FTA) grants.  

DCTA currently operates transit service throughout its service delivery area. These services include 
fixed route services in Lewisville and Denton, general public demand response and limited stop 
community shuttle service in Highland Village, demand response / paratransit service in Lewisville 
and Denton, and county-wide commuter vanpool service. DCTA also operates A-train, the 
commuter rail service connecting to the Dallas Area Rapid Transit (DART) light rail system that 
serves the greater Dallas area. The agency provides the local campus shuttle service for the 
University of North Texas and regional campus connectors for the North Central Texas College 
campuses in Corinth and Flower Mound, and jointly operates a commuter bus connecting Denton 
and downtown Ft. Worth. DCTA also contracts with the cities of Frisco and McKinney to provide 
service to older adults and individuals with disabilities through a demand response and taxi voucher 
service model.   

DCTA has regular conversations with both the member communities (Highland Village, Denton, and 
Lewisville) and neighboring non-member communities about service expansion and delivery. 
Denton County and surrounding community populations are some of the fastest growing counties in 
North Texas and are an integral part of region’s rapid growth. With population growth and 
development comes an increased need for public transportation. While the essential components of 
DCTA’s services are based on the fixed route bus service and the A-train commuter rail service, it is 
also part of DCTA’s strategic plan and business model to provide a wide range of transportation 
solutions to the public. While population in DCTA’s service area is increasing, the area remains, for 
the most part, a low-density suburban area with limited needs for traditional transit services. While 
there are some significant concentrations of low-income transit dependent populations that are 
currently served adequately by fixed route bus and rail service, many communities and 
neighborhoods within the area have the use of personal vehicles but would like the option of utilizing 
public transportation for routine trips, regular commutes, and other purposes.  

DCTA has developed additional alternative transportation services over the past several years to 
meet this demand. The authority began a vanpool program in 2010. In 2015, the DCTA developed a 

Bid 17-27Denton County
Transportation Authority

6/30/2017 2:15 PM p. 4

Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

757



Connect Shuttle service in Highland Village that offers limited-stop service during peak weekday 
periods, connecting employment centers, parking facilities and other DCTA services that are the 
main ridership generators in this affluent suburban member community with low density. Providing 
mobility services for senior populations is a particular challenge in auto-dependent areas where 
walking or driving can be a safety hazard to those with limited physical abilities. Member and non-
member communities have contracted with DCTA to provide transportation services to this market, 
primarily through a demand response program where customers request trips in advance and are 
picked up and dropped in specific locations. 

4. PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

The Denton County Transportation Authority (DCTA), a county-wide transportation authority and 
political subdivision of the State of Texas, is soliciting proposals from qualified vendors to provide 
non-emergency medical transportation services in areas where the agency determines that fixed-
route traditional transportation services are unavailable and/or not cost effective.  Firms selected by 
DCTA will be contracted to provide service proposals for efficient and effective non-emergency 
medical supplemental transportation services, subsidized in whole or in part through DCTA, to 
areas where existing fixed route transportation service cannot be supported.  

The selection of vendors will be based in accordance with the evaluation criteria set forth in this 
document and the procurement requirements of state and federal law. DCTA will identify the most 
qualified firm(s) and endeavor to negotiate fair and reasonable rate(s) for services to be provided. 

5. AGENCY OBJECTIVES 

• Provide cost effective transportation services to communities in partnership with DCTA, 
• Provide customized transportation solutions to client communities without utilizing agency 

vehicles or deploying traditional transit products, 
• Provide a rapid response when service gaps exist, 
• Provide a safe and secure environment for our customers, 
• Collect ridership data to identify additional expansion of service with partners. 

6. PROJECT SCOPE 

DCTA is seeking contractors to provide non-emergency medical transportation services within 
member and non-member communities in areas where the agency determines that fixed-route 
traditional transportation services are unavailable and/or not cost-effective and as an alternative to 
traditional paratransit service.  The agency desires to increase the use of non-traditional transit 
products which allow the agency to respond to the demands of various ridership markets.   Specific 
transportation programs will be determined based on the specific needs of communities and regions 
through the service planning process DCTA will facilitate.  Contractors selected through this RFP 
process will be qualified to provide customized service proposals to DCTA on an on-call basis.   

The following list only represents the minimum requirements. DCTA encourages proposers to 
recommend additional innovative service features that could meet the agency objectives of this 
proposal. 

7. CUSTOMIZED TRANSPORTATION SERVICE OFFERINGS 

Proposal should address the firm’s capacity and ability to provide the following: 

7.1 Transportation Voucher Program 

7.1.1 Work with DCTA, partner organizations, and community staff to develop an electronic voucher 
program that will allow for customers to easily pay for a ride subsidized by the agency. 

Bid 17-27Denton County
Transportation Authority

6/30/2017 2:15 PM p. 5

Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

758



7.1.2 Train drivers to process partial subsidies and charge the remainder of the trip cost to the 
agency based on the specific program proposal. 

7.1.3 Work with DCTA to ensure that ride subsidies are documented and billed to agency on a 
regular basis. 

7.1.4 Use available technologies when appropriate, including electronic fare cards and card readers, 
to ensure fast customer processing and ease of use. 

7.2 Supplemental Service 

7.2.1 Provide ADA and non-ADA paratransit service utilizing own fleet of accessible vehicles. 

7.2.2 Performing prescheduled trips, using a driver manifest provided a day before that will be 
assigned to a contracted driver. 

7.2.3 Provide same-day service via agency dispatch when agency demand-response fleet is at 
capacity. 

7.2.4 Utilize a prequalified list of passengers provided by agency or its partners to provide specific 
transportation services under agency determined parameters, and train drivers accordingly to 
qualify passengers and process any fare subsidies. 

7.3 Real-Time Demand Response Service 

7.3.1 Work with DCTA to expand and enhance existing service through the agency’s Demand 
Response transportation program. 

7.3.2 Supplement existing Demand Response trips through contractor’s use of  own ADA accessible 
fleet vehicles. 

7.3.3 Contract with DCTA to create new real-time demand response transportation programs in 
areas where DCTA is currently not operating. 

7.3.4 Work with DCTA to collect a standard fare for each subsidized ride based on predetermined 
fare and cost structure for the agency’s program while charging agency for the remaining trip 
amount based on contractor’s standard rates and fees. 

7.3.5 Provide on-demand ride services to the general public on certain dates and at certain times as 
determined by DCTA for trips originating or terminating at specified locations and originating or 
terminating at key locations determined by DCTA and the agency’s client communities (i.e., 
geo-fencing). 

7.3.6 Furnish a secure, user-friendly mechanism that allows DCTA to define geographic parameters 
for trip eligibility and date and time applicability. 

7.4 Innovative Transit Solutions 

7.4.1 Propose innovative cost-effective and efficient service models that provide non-traditional 
transit service to all of DCTA’s potential markets. 

7.4.2 Provide innovative solutions to address transportation market demand that are specifically 
outlined in previous sections of this scope, utilizing the most cutting edge industry trends that 
can provide DCTA with new products. 

7.4.3 Provide service models that utilize the latest technologies for customer service and ride 
requests, including the use of mobility apps and smartphone based transportation tools. 

7.5 Fare Payment Structures 

Bid 17-27Denton County
Transportation Authority

6/30/2017 2:15 PM p. 6

Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

759



Service should allow for the following options:  

7.5.1 DCTA-provided subsidy toward the total trip cost for each qualifying one-way trip. Subsidy 
should be flexible and capable of being adjusted based on changing program and budget 
needs.  

7.5.2 Fixed fare for a passenger with the ability for DCTA to subsidize the cost for the remainder of 
the trip at the regular rates  

7.5.3 Deductions of fare from a preloaded passenger account 

7.5.4 Fare payment options for unbanked customers  

7.5.5 Temporary or promotional fare discounts that passengers can access through the entry of a 
promotional code  

7.6 Policy and Administrative Factors  

7.6.1 Ability of Contractor to provide customized on-call transportation services via an agency task 
order.  Exhibit A provides a format in which the Task Orders are to be outlined.  The agency 
task order will contain specific service parameters, including but not limited to service areas, 
service times, and discount / subsidy arrangement. 

7.6.2 Ability of Contractor to provide DCTA with ridership reports with invoices and within an agreed 
upon time frame.   

7.6.3 Ridership reports should include but not limited to: 
• Trip origin and destination address 
• Trip mileage 
• Number of passengers/trip 
• Fare collected 
• Scheduled pick-up and drop-off times 
• Actual pick-up and drop-off times 
• Trip denials and reason for denial 
• And other data as needed to fulfill state and federal reporting requirements 

7.6.4 Ability to ensure an adequate service delivery in defined geographic areas and at defined times  

7.6.5 Ability to provide support and coordinate with DCTA Communications and Marketing Team to 
promote programs to the general public and designing and producing marketing materials for 
distribution to potential riders, as necessary 

7.6.6 Availability of additional tracking measures of program success, such as trip information by 
location, reporting by time period, and trip origin and destination information 

7.6.7 Ability of contractor to work within current government regulatory framework for transportation 
services and to adapt service proposals and promotional agreements to different public 
transportation funding sources.  Contractor shall comply with audit, TxDOT, FTA, and National 
Transit Database reporting and compliance requirements. 

7.6.8 Participate as necessary in meetings with agency and its client partners to ensure success of 
the program 

7.6.9 Operate, as necessary, transportation service, including call center operations, scheduling, 
dispatching, driver operations and management, vehicle maintenance, safety, and licensing 
requirements, fare and data collection, as well as reporting 

Bid 17-27Denton County
Transportation Authority

6/30/2017 2:15 PM p. 7

Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

760



7.6.10 Contractor shall ensure that all operators are fully compliant with USDOT/FTA drug and alcohol 
testing policies as applicable and that background checks are performed with appropriate 
record keeping by the contractor or its subs 

7.6.11 Accident Reporting:  While a driver is in service of this contract, all traffic accidents, regardless 
of severity, shall be reported to the appropriate local law enforcement agency, as required by 
law.  The Contractor will advise such agency of the accident and request a police unit and/or 
emergency services to respond.  DCTA (or their designee), shall be notified in writing by the 
Contractor any accident or incident within 24 hours of such an event.  In cases involving injury 
or property damage, the Contractor shall notify DCTA immediately upon receipt by Contractor 
of such knowledge.  

7.7 Mobile Transportation Technology 

7.7.1 Ability of a transportation service to be facilitated by the way of an online platform accessible 
via a website and mobile devices 

7.7.2 Trips have the option of being scheduled through a mobile application available for free 
download through major outlets such as Apple store and Google play 

7.7.3 Any additional technology innovations that could facilitate a more streamlined process for 
customers to book an on-demand trip by a supplementary transportation provider 

END OF SCOPE OF WORK 

 

 

 

 

Bid 17-27Denton County
Transportation Authority

6/30/2017 2:15 PM p. 8

Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

761



PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL INFORMATION 

The responses shall be submitted on standard 8-1/2” x 11” paper and should describe the firm, 
consultant(s), and key staff members who will be directly involved, a list of references, statement of 
qualifications; and other information relevant to the services offered and expertise provided by the 
respondent.   

The respondent shall submit one (1) signed original and three (3) copies of the proposal in the described 
proposal format. The proposal shall not exceed 25 double sided pages.  

The page count shall not include: 

• Cover Letter (two page maximum) 

• Front and back cover and section dividers (bindings and covers will be at the discretion of the 
Proposer). 

• Company brochure (not more than one item), which shall be part of the Appendix. 

• Required certificates and forms 

Each technical proposal shall include the following information: 

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL  
The letter of transmittal must contain the following statements and information:  

• Company name, address, telephone number(s), and website 

• Name, title, email address, and telephone number of the person(s) to contact and who are 
authorized to represent the firm and to whom correspondence should be directed 

• A brief statement of your understanding of the services to be performed and a positive 
commitment to provide services as specified 

• The letter must be signed by a corporate officer or person authorized to bind the proposer to the 
proposal and cost schedule 

• A statement indicating that the proposal and cost schedule will be valid and binding for sixty (60) 
days following the proposal due date, and will become part of the contract 

TAB 1: QUALIFICATIONS AND EXPERIENCE  
• Briefly introduce firm, providing a summary of the administration, organizations and staffing of 

your firm, including multiple offices, if applicable. Provide an organizational chart indicating the 
positions and names for the core management team which will undertake this engagement.  

• Identify the project manager and each individual who will work as part of this engagement. 
Include any professional designations and affiliations, certifications and licenses, etc. or other 
information that will illustrate the technical competence of the proposed personnel.  

• Describe experience of the firm in the last 36 months in performing services in similar size and 
scope, highlighting work in the public sector.  

• Provide information on the size of the firm’s customer base, nationally and regionally, and the 
number of vehicles utilizing firm’s technology.  

• Demonstrate the firm’s knowledge and understanding of the Service required by DCTA.  

• Identify Small, Minority-owned, DBE, and Woman-owned business, if applicable, intended to be 
utilized on this project.  

Bid 17-27Denton County
Transportation Authority

6/30/2017 2:15 PM p. 9

Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

762



TAB 2: PROJECT APPROACH  
This section should include a detailed summary of the approach to be undertaken for development of this 
effort and individuals responsible for the deliverables. It must be based on the project understanding and 
Scope of Services but provide additional detail on the process to be used in delivering these services. 
The responsibilities of any sub-contractors, if any, should be clearly noted.  

Additionally, this section must be divided into three subsections:  

A. Introduction to Firm  

• Detail the firm’s approach to meeting the scope of services defined herein  

• Indicate in a narrative format the firms understanding of the scope of work, including a detailed 
project plan for this engagement outlining major tasks and responsibilities, time frames, and 
staff assignments.  

• Provide a summary, including why the firm is pursuing the work and how the firm is qualified to 
perform the services.  

B. Address all elements of Project Scope:  

The proposal should specifically address the minimum required elements of the Project Scope 
referenced earlier in this solicitation, which include:  

• Customized Transportation Service Offerings  

• Fare Payment Structures  

• Policy and Administrative Factors  

• Mobile Transportation Technology  

C. Additional Administrative Factor Information  

• Support availability (days of week and time)  

• Provide a brief description of rates and variances with triggering events or thresholds  

• Provide a brief description of how driver supply will be ensured and adjusted based on use at 
qualifying locations  

• Provide a brief description of customer support in the event of an issue with activation of the 
agency-provided subsidy or other disruption to typical practices  

• Provide a brief description and example of an invoice  

• Provide an example of a ridership report that the agency can use to measure service success  

• Describe process and criteria for hiring drivers to ensure safe service delivery  

• Provide any joint marketing and communications guidelines that must be followed  

• Financial Statement: Provide evidence of adequate operating costs  

TAB 3: REFERENCES  
Provide name, title, address, and telephone number of three references for clients, whom similar services 
have been provided in the last 36 months, including information referencing the actual services performed 
and length of tenure. At least one of the references provided must be in the public sector.  

TAB 4: PRICING  
Section shall include fare estimates and the base on which the firm calculates fares for each product they 
are offering in this proposal. Additionally, this section should address the cost to DCTA for the firm in the 
development and implementation of potential service programs. The proposed pricing shall include all 
costs necessary to fully complete the project.  
 

Bid 17-27Denton County
Transportation Authority

6/30/2017 2:15 PM p. 10

Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

763



TAB 5: ATTACHMENTS  
Include company brochure, copies of referenced certifications, and any other attachments as part of this 
submittal.  

TAB 6: APPENDIX 

The following documents/forms will be completed by the Offeror and must be submitted with the 
Technical Proposal: 

• Attachment A Certification and Restrictions on Lobbying 

• Attachment B Government Wide Debarment and Suspension 

• Attachment C Conflict Of Interest Questionnaire 

• Attachment D Bidder’s Questionnaire 

• Attachment E Affidavit of Non-Collusion 

Each Proposer shall submit a detailed response to the RFP. The response shall include sufficient 
information to enable the Denton County Transportation Authority to evaluate the capabilities of the 
Proposer and its approach to providing the specified services. Best Value will be the base for the 
evaluation. Unnecessarily elaborate or voluminous responses are neither required nor wanted. The 25-
page limit and other requirements described shall be enforced. Discussion of the firm’s past experience, 
which is not related to the specified services, should not be included. The response shall specifically 
address the issues raised, and provide the information requested. 

It is the responsibility of the proposer to examine the entire RFP package and seek clarification of any 
item or requirement that may not be clear and to check all responses for accuracy before submitting a 
proposal. 

Proposers may not contact members of the Authority’s Board of Directors concerning this procurement. 
Any proposer violating this provision may be disqualified from consideration in this procurement. 

DCTA will not respond to oral requests. Any request for a change to any part of this document must be 
fully supported with technical data, or other pertinent information evidencing that the exception will result 
in a condition equal to or better than the required by the RFP, without substantial increase in cost or time 
requirements. Any responses to such written requests shall be provided by DCTA in the form of an 
addendum. Only written responses (including e-mail and/or e-mail attachments) provided as addenda 
shall be official and all other forms of communication with any officer, employee or agent of DCTA shall 
not be binding on DCTA. 

 

 

 

Bid 17-27Denton County
Transportation Authority

6/30/2017 2:15 PM p. 11

Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

764



EVALUATION AND SELECTION 
 
 

1. GENERAL RESPONSIVENESS 

In order for a Proposer to be eligible to be awarded the Contract, the Proposal must be responsive 
to the Request for Proposal, and DCTA must be able to determine that the Proposer is responsible 
to perform the Contract satisfactorily.  Responsive Proposals are those complying in all material 
aspects of the solicitation.  Proposals which do not comply with all the terms and conditions of this 
solicitation may be rejected as nonresponsive.  A Proposer may, at any time after the submission of 
the Proposal, be requested to submit further written evidence verifying that the firm(s) meet the 
criteria necessary to be determined a responsible Proposer. Refusal to provide requested 
information may result in the Proposer being declared nonresponsive, and the Proposal may be 
rejected. 
 

2. EVALUATION OF PROPOSAL 
Proposals will be reviewed for compliance with the requirements of the solicitation.  Those 
proposals which are deemed incomplete will be rejected. Proposals will also be scored on the clarity 
and completeness.   
 
A committee of DCTA staff will evaluate the responses and will make a recommendation for award 
based on the best value to the agency. Evaluation will be based on the following criteria: 
 

SCORING CRITERIA  WEIGHT 
 
Experience and Qualifications: 
Experience of the firm in the last 36 months in performing services in similar size 
and scope.  Demonstration of the firm’s knowledge and understanding of the 
services required by DCTA. Size of customer base and install base. 

 

25 

 
Schedule: 
Provide detailed schedule for project development and implementation, and 
turnaround time for services requested.  Proposer will be evaluated on the ability to 
implement program in an efficient time frame, and to be able to quickly adapt to 
program needs as they change. 

 

5 

 
Understanding Proposed Work Plan: 
Address the Proposers understanding of the purpose, goals and objectives of this 
solicitation.  Demonstrate a customer interface and experience that will allow an 
ease of scheduling trips and applying discounts.  Addresses the availability of 
drivers at times of high demand of service. Demonstrate an understanding of public 
transportation and the methods of integration of provided services in a transit 
agency’s organizational and operational structure.  Discuss technological testing 
and quality assurance procedures. 

 

25 

   
Fare Payment Structures:   
Addresses the proposers understanding of the different modes and methods of 
payment for customer fares, including agency provided discounts, fixed fares for 
passengers, and temporary discounts. Demonstrate ability to work with the 
unbanked.  Address the interface experience with DCTA staff, including discount 
set-up, invoicing, and tracking capabilities 

 

20 

 
 

  
 

Bid 17-27Denton County
Transportation Authority

6/30/2017 2:15 PM p. 12

Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

765



Policy and Administrative Factors: 
Address the ability of Proposer to provide ridership reports and detailed data.  
Demonstrate ability to work with customers without smartphones.  Understanding of 
Federal regulations on public transportation funding and the ability to develop 
service proposals that fit within government transportation regulations. Address 
planned marketing and communications activities included in the partnership (no 
additional cost).  Addresses financial and accounting background to ensure ability 
to perform tasks for length of contract. 

15 

   
Cost   
Address estimated costs to customer for transportation services, and agency costs 
for coordinating with contractor for planning and implementation.  Price proposals 
will include all costs to implement service program, including training. 

 
10 

TOTAL  100 

   

3. TECHNICAL EVALUATION 
Following evaluation and scoring of the technical proposals submitted, DCTA will identify those 
firms technically qualified to perform the work.  If DCTA determines that a Proposal is not 
technically sufficient or a Proposer is not technically qualified, that Proposal will not be evaluated 
further.   
 

4. INTERVIEWS 
The evaluation committee will determine whether acceptance of the most favorable initial proposal 
without discussion is appropriate, or whether interviews and/or discussions should be conducted.  
Interviews may be conducted by phone or webinar. 
 

5. BEST AND FINAL OFFER 
DCTA reserves the right to request a best and final offer from all or select proposers. 
 

6. CONTRACT AWARD 
Award will be made to the responsible firm(s) whose proposal is most advantageous to DCTA.  
Accordingly, DCTA may not necessarily make an award to the Proposer with the highest technical 
ranking nor award to the Proposer with the lowest Price Proposal if doing so would not be in the 
overall best interest of DCTA. 

Bid 17-27Denton County
Transportation Authority

6/30/2017 2:15 PM p. 13

Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

766



GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

1. CANCELLATION 

The DCTA reserves the right to cancel this RFP or cancel the award of this contract at any time before 
execution of the contract by both parties if cancellation is deemed to be in DCTA's best interest.  In 
no event shall the DCTA have any liability for the cancellation of award.  The Proposer assumes the 
sole risk and responsibility for all expenses connected with the preparation of its proposal. 

2. EVALUATION AND AWARD OF CONTRACT 

The Owner reserves the right to reject any and all proposals, to waive any and all informalities except 
for the time of submission of the Proposal and to negotiate contract terms with the Successful 
Proposer. The Owner also reserves the right to reject all nonconforming, non-responsive, unbalanced 
or conditional Proposals.  Also, the Owner reserves the right to reject the Proposal of any Proposer if 
the Owner believes that it would not be in the best interest of the Project to make an award to that 
Proposer, whether because the Proposal is not responsive or the Proposer is unqualified or has 
doubtful financial ability or fails to meet any other pertinent standard or criteria established by the 
Owner.  Discrepancies in the multiplication of units of Work and unit prices will be resolved in favor of 
the unit prices.  Discrepancies between the indicated sum of any column of figures and the correct 
sum thereof will be resolved in favor of the correct sum. 

In evaluating Proposals, the owner will consider the qualifications of the Proposers, whether or not 
the Proposals comply with the prescribed requirements, unit prices, completion time, and other data, 
as may be requested in the Proposal form or prior to the Notice of Award. 

Because offers can at times be ambiguous, DCTA reserves the right to request additional information 
before making an award.  DCTA also reserves the right to seek clarification from any proposer or 
offeror about any statement in its proposal that DCTA finds ambiguous.  

The Owner may consider the qualifications and experience of any Subcontractors, Suppliers, or other 
persons or  organizations  proposed for  those  portions of  the  Work  as  to  which the  identity of  
Subcontractors, Suppliers, and other persons and organizations must be submitted as requested by 
the Owner: 

The Owner may consider its past experience with the Proposer and any Subcontractors, Suppliers or 
other persons or organizations proposed to perform any portions of the Work, and the Owner reserves 
the right to reject any and all proposals from persons or organizations with whom the Owner has 
previously experienced problems including but not limited to issues relating to performance, 
workmanship, and disputes or litigation. 

The Owner may conduct such investigations as the owner deems necessary to assist in the evaluation 
of any Proposal and to establish the responsibility, qualifications and financial stability of Proposers, 
proposed Subcontractors, Suppliers and other persons and organizations to perform and furnish the 
Work in accordance with the Contract Documents to the Owner's satisfaction within the prescribed 
time. 

If contract is to be awarded, it will be awarded to the best qualified Proposer whose evaluation by the 
Owner indicates to the Owner that the award will be in the best interests of the DCTA. DCTA may 
award the contract to a single supplier, affording DCTA the improved cost effectiveness as well as 
one stop shopping.  If determined to be in the best interest of DCTA, it reserves the right to award to 
multiple proposers. 

3. ADDENDUM 

The contents of all addendums sent to proposer are to be incorporated in the RFP documents and 
will become part of the contract documents. 

4. PROOF OF INSURABILITY 

Bid 17-27Denton County
Transportation Authority

6/30/2017 2:15 PM p. 14

Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

767



Proposer must submit proof of insurability with their proposal. Proof of insurability can be in the form 
of a letter from the Proposer’s insurance provider stating the provider’s commitment to insure the 
Proposer for the types of coverages and levels of coverages specified in this RFP. 

5. CONFIDENTIALITY 

It is in the public interest for the DCTA to receive as many proposals as possible.  The DCTA 
acknowledges the possible confidential nature of any aspect of the proposal including the cost or 
price information requested by the Request for Proposals, and the DCTA obliges itself in good faith 
not to disclose any page of the proposal containing information which the Proposer clearly marks as 
confidential during the evaluation process.  After contract award, disclosure of information shall be 
made only in accordance with Texas law and applicable Federal requirements.    

6. TAXES 

DCTA is tax exempt and shall furnish the successful proposer with the necessary tax exemption 
certificate. 

7. INDEMNIFICATION 

IN ADDITION TO ALL OTHER OBLIGATIONS OF INDEMNIFICATION SPECIFIED HEREIN, 
PROPOSER AGREES TO RELEASE AND BE LIABLE FOR AND TO DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND 
SAVE HARMLESS DCTA, U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, TEXAS DEPARTMENT 
OF TRANSPORTATION, DENTON COUNTY, AND THEIR RESPECTIVE BOARD MEMBERS, 
OFFICERS, EMPLOYEES, AND AGENTS, , EMPLOYEES,   AND ALL GOVERNMENT FUNDING 
AGENCIES PROVIDING FUNDS OR SERVICES IN CONNECTION WITH THIS PROJECT 
(HEREINAFTER COLLECTIVELY REFERRED TO AS "INDEMNITEES" AND INDIVIDUALLY AS 
“INDEMNITEE”), FROM AND AGAINST ANY AND ALL LOSS, COST, DAMAGE, LIABILITY AND 
EXPENSE, INCLUDING CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, COUNSEL FEES, WHETHER OR NOT 
ARISING OUT OF ANY CLAIM, SUIT OR ACTION AT LAW, IN EQUITY, OR OTHERWISE, OF 
ANY KIND OR NATURE WHATSOEVER, INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE, ARISING OUT OF THE 
PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK BY REASON OF ANY ACCIDENT, LOSS OR DAMAGE OF 
PROPERTY, INCLUDING THE WORK SITE, PROPERTY OF ONE OR MORE 
INDEMNITEESAND PROPOSER, OR INJURY, INCLUDING DEATH, TO ANY PERSON OR 
PERSONS, INCLUDING EMPLOYEES OF ONE OR MORE INDEMNITEES, PROPOSER, 
SUBCONTRACTORS AT ANY TIER OR ANY PERSON WORKING ON PROPOSER’S BEHALF, 
CAUSED BY PROPOSER, WHICH MAY BE SUSTAINED EITHER DURING THE TERM OF THE 
CONTRACT, OR UPON OR AFTER COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT, WHETHER BROUGHT 
DIRECTLY BY THESE PERSONS OR BY ANYONE CLAIMING UNDER OR THROUGH THEM 
INCLUDING HEIRS, DEPENDENTS AND ESTATES.  

PROPOSER ALSO AGREES FOR ITSELF AND ON BEHALF OF ITS AGENTS, SERVANTS, 
SUBCONTRACTORS, MATERIAL MEN, AND EMPLOYEES TO DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND 
HOLD HARMLESS INDEMNITEES FROM AND AGAINST ANY AND ALL CLAIMS OF ANY KIND 
OR NATURE WHATSOEVER REGARDING SUBCONTRACTORS AND MATERIAL MEN AND 
AGREES TO ASSUME THE DEFENSE OF INDEMNITEES TO ANY SUCH SUIT AT ITS COST 
AND EXPENSE.  THE PROPOSER FURTHER ASSUMES THE RISK OF LOSS AND DAMAGE 
TO MATERIALS, MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT TO BE INCORPORATED IN THE WORK AT 
ALL TIMES PRIOR TO DELIVERY TO THE PROJECT SITE OR WHILE IN THE POSSESSION 
OR UNDER THE CONTROL OF THE PROPOSER.  

PROPOSER, FOR ITSELF AND ITS EMPLOYEES, BOARD MEMBERS, OFFICERS, AGENTS, 
SERVANTS, PROPOSERS, SUBCONTRACTORS, LICENSEES AND INVITEES, OR ANY 
OTHER PERSON WORKING ON PROPOSER’S BEHALF, HEREBY RELEASES AND AGREES 
TO BE LIABLE FOR AND TO DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND SAVE HARMLESS INDEMNITEES, 
EXCEPT TO THE EXTENT THAT AN INDEMNITYIS NEGLIGENT IN WHOLE OR IN PART, FOR 
ANY CLAIMS MADE BY AN EMPLOYEE, BOARD MEMBER, OFFICER, AGENT, OF 
PROPOSER’S OR ANY OTHER PERSON WORKING ON PROPOSER’S BEHALF, INCLUDING 

Bid 17-27Denton County
Transportation Authority

6/30/2017 2:15 PM p. 15

Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

768



CLAIMS FOR COMPENSATION OR BENEFITS PAYABLE TO ANY EXTENT BY OR FOR 
PROPOSER UNDER ANY WORKERS’ OR SIMILAR COMPENSATION ACTS OR OTHER 
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT ACTS. IN THE EVENT OF JOINT OR CONCURRENT NEGLIGENCE OF 
THE PROPOSER AND ONE OR MORE INDEMNITEES, RESPONSIBILITY, IF ANY, SHALL BE 
APPORTIONED COMPARATIVELY IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF 
TEXAS. A PROPOSER’S OBLIGATIONS UNDER THIS SECTION O SHALL NOT BE LIMITED 
TO THE LIMITS OF COVERAGE OF INSURANCE MAINTAINED OR REQUIRED TO BE 
MAINTAINED BY PROPOSER UNDER ANY RESULTANT AGREEMENT. THIS PROVISION 
SHALL SURVIVE THE TERMINATION OF ANY RESULTANT AGREEMENT.    

A PROPOSER’S INDEMNITY OBLIGATIONS UNDER THIS SECTION SHALL ALSO 
SPECIFICALLY INCLUDE, WITHOUT LIMITATIONS, ALL FINES, PENALTIES, DAMAGES, 
LIABILITY, COSTS, EXPENSES (INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATIONS, REASONABLE 
ATTORNEY’S FEES), AND PUNITIVE DAMAGES (IF ANY) ARISING OUT OF, OR IN 
CONNECTION WITH ANY (I) VIOLATION OF OR FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH ANY LAW, 
STATUTE, ORDINANCE, RULE, REGULATION, CODE OR REQUIREMENT OF A PUBLIC 
AUTHORITY THAT BEARS UPON THE PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK BY THE PROPOSER, 
A SUBCONTRACTOR, OR ANY PERSON OR ENTITY FOR WHOM EITHER IS RESPONSIBLE; 
(II) MEANS, METHODS, PROCEDURES, TECHNIQUES, OR SEQUENCES OF EXECUTION OR 
PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK; AND (III) FAILURE TO SECURE AND PAY FOR PERMITS, 
FEES, APPROVALS, LICENSES AND INSPECTIONS AS REQUIRED UNDER THE CONTRACT 
DOCUMENTS, OR ANY VIOLATION OF ANY PERMIT OR OTHER APPROVAL OF A PUBLIC 
AUTHORITY APPLICABLE TO THE WORK, BY THE PROPOSER, A SUBCONTRACTOR, OR 
ANY PERSON OR ENTITY FOR WHOM EITHER IS RESPONSIBLE.  

IN ADDITION, PROPOSER SHALL INDEMNIFY INDEMNITEESFOR ANY FINES AND LEGAL 
FEES INCURRED BECAUSE EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, OR WORKERS SUPPLIED BY 
PROPOSER ARE NOT AUTHORIZED TO WORK IN THE UNITED STATES. 

By the execution and submission of this proposal, proposer acknowledges proposer has 
read and does comply with all terms and conditions, clauses and requirements contained 
herein. 

 
8. PAYMENT 

DCTA shall pay the PROPOSER, upon the submission of proper invoices. Unless otherwise specified 
in this contract, payment shall be made within thirty (30) days of receipt of a complete and correct 
invoice. 

Proposer’s invoices for the services rendered shall be submitted to the following address.  

DCTA Accounts Payable 
PO Box 96 
Lewisville, TX 75067 
Or email to accountspayable@dcta.net 
 

9. ASSIGNMENT 

The successful proposer shall not assign, sell, transfer or convey the agreement completely or in part, 
without the prior written consent of DCTA. 

10. VENUE 

The agreement will be governed and construed according to the laws of the State of Texas; and venue 
for any action concerning this contract shall be in Denton County, Texas. The parties agree to submit 
to the personal and subject matter jurisdiction of said court. 

11. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR 

Bid 17-27Denton County
Transportation Authority

6/30/2017 2:15 PM p. 16

Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

769

mailto:accountspayable@dcta.net


It is understood and agreed by and between the parties, that successful proposer, in satisfying 
conditions in this contract, is acting independently, and that DCTA assumes no responsibility or 
liabilities to any third party in connection with these actions. All services to be performed by successful 
proposer pursuant to this contract shall be in the capacity of an independent proposer, and not as an 
agent or employee of DCTA. Successful proposer shall supervise the performance of its services and 
shall be entitled to control the manner and means by which its services are to be performed, subject 
to the terms of this contract.  

12. TERMINATION / DISPUTE RESOLUTION 

Termination of Force Majeure 

To the extent either party of this agreement shall be wholly or partially prevented from the performance 
of the term specified, or of any obligation or duty placed on such party by reason of or through work 
strikes, stoppage of labor, riot, fire, flood, acts of war, insurrection, court judgment, act of God, or 
other specific cause reasonably beyond the parties control and not attributable to its malfeasance, 
neglect or nonfeasance. In such event, the time for performance of such obligation or duty shall be 
suspended until such disability to perform is removed. 

13. PROTEST PROCEDURES 

Protests relative to this procurement will be reviewed and adjudicated by DCTA in accordance with 
its Procurement Policy and Procedures Manual maintained in DCTA’s offices in Lewisville, TX. 

14. ADMINISTRATIVE REMEDIES 

Denton County Transportation Authority reserves the right to accept or reject any and/or all proposals, 
to waive any formalities and/or irregularities and to award the Contract in the best interest of the 
DCTA. 

By submission of a proposal in response to this solicitation, the Proposer agrees to exhaust its 
administrative remedies under DCTA's Procurement Regulations or Disputes Clause of any resulting 
contract prior to seeking judicial relief of any type in connection with any matter related to this 
solicitation, the award of any contract, and any dispute under any related contract. Protests relative 
to this procurement will be reviewed and adjudicated by DCTA in accordance with its Procurement 
Policy and Procedures Manual maintained in DCTA’s offices in Lewisville, TX. 

15. OPEN RECORDS 

All responses submitted to DCTA become the property of DCTA and are subject to the Public 
Information Act (Texas Government Code Chapter 552). The interested firms/individuals should 
familiarize themselves with the provisions of that Act. In no event shall DCTA, or any of its agents, 
Representatives, consultants, directors, officers, or employees, be liable to a firm/individual for the 
disclosure of all or any portion of a response submitted pursuant to the RFB. 

If a firm/individual has special concerns about information that it desires to make available to DCTA,  
but  which  it  believes  constitutes  a  trade  secret,  proprietary  information  or  other information 
excepted from disclosure, such firm/individual should specifically and conspicuously designate each 
page of that information, which the Proposer believes, should not be disclosed outside DCTA. 
Disclosure of requested information will be subject to the Texas Public Information Act. 

16. CONTRACT 

The successful Proposer may be required to execute a contract prepared and approved by DCTA 
General Counsel.  

17. RELATIONSHIP AND WORK IN GENERAL 

Bid 17-27Denton County
Transportation Authority

6/30/2017 2:15 PM p. 17

Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

770



Contractor, an independent contractor, covenants and agrees to perform for the stated compensation, 
all of the services described in Scope of Work, Terms and Conditions of this Contract. Contractor 
agrees to complete the work in a professional and workmanlike manner with a high degree of care to 
ensure the accuracy and timeliness thereof. 

18. ASSIGNMENT OF PERSONNEL 

Contractor agrees to assign qualified staff members including a Project Manager who shall be 
responsible for the task administration and work performance. 

19. EMPLOYMENT OF PERSONNEL 

Contractor agrees to employ, at its own expense, all personnel required in performing the services 
under this contract. Personnel employed by Contractor shall not be employees of, nor have any 
contractual relationship with DCTA. All personnel engaged in the work shall be fully qualified and shall 
be authorized or licensed to perform such work as required. 

20. EMPLOYMENT OF VETERANS 

Applicable to capital projects only-Contractor shall provide a hiring preference, to the extent 
practicable, to veterans (as defined in section 2108 of Title 5) who have the requisite skills and abilities 
to perform the construction work required under this contract.  This shall not be understood, construed 
or enforced in any manner that would require an employer to give a preference to any veteran over 
any equally qualified applicant who is a member of any racial or ethnic minority, female, an individual 
with a disability, or a former employee. 

21. USE OF SUBCONTRACTORS 

The Contractor may utilize the services of specialty subcontractors on those parts of the work which, 
under normal contracting practices, are performed by specialty subcontractors. 

No work or services under this Contract shall be subcontracted without the prior written approval of 
DCTA. DCTA reserves the right to reject any subcontractors proposed to be utilized on this project. 

22. DBE SUBCONTRACTS 

If DBE subcontractors are utilized to perform under this contract the contractor must make available 
to DCTA copies of all DBE subcontracts upon request.  The subcontractor shall ensure that all 
subcontracts or agreements with the Prime to supply labor or materials require that the subcontract 
and all lower tier subcontracts be performed in accordance with 49 CFR Part 26.55. 

23. INSPECTION OF WORK 

DCTA shall have the right to review and inspect the progress of the work described herein at all times. 

24. COPYRIGHT 

No reports, maps, or other documents produced in whole or in part under this contract shall be the 
subject of an application for copyright by or on behalf of the Contractor. All reports, maps, and other 
documents produced under this contract shall become the property of DCTA. The Contractor shall, 
at its expense, defend all suits or proceedings instituted against DCTA and pay any award of damages 
assessed against DCTA in such suits or proceedings, insofar as the same are based on any claim 
that materials furnished or work performed under the contract constitutes an infringement of any 
patent, trade secret, copyright, or any other proprietary right. 

25. PROPRIETARY RIGHTS 

Bid 17-27Denton County
Transportation Authority

6/30/2017 2:15 PM p. 18

Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

771



Contractor agrees not to release data or information about the results of the project to any person 
outside of DCTA without first obtaining written authorization to release such information from DCTA. 

26. OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS 

The parties agree and understand that any and all documents produced under this Contract are the 
sole and exclusive property of DCTA and DCTA retains ownership of all such documentation 
including, but not limited to, studies, plans, specifications, intellectual property and all related 
documents. To the extent necessary, CONTRACTOR HEREBY ASSIGNS AND TRANSFERS ANY 
AND ALL COPYRIGHTS TO DCTA. 

27. MAINTENANCE OF RECORDS 

Proposer must maintain records to show actual time involved in performance of the Work. 

28. CHANGES BY CONTRACTOR 

If, during the performance of Work under the Contract, the Contractor finds it impracticable to comply 
strictly with the specifications, the Contractor will notify the DCTA Project Manager and Procurement 
Manager immediately in writing. 

29. WRITTEN ACCEPTANCE BY DCTA 

Any proposals by Contractor that vary or add to this Contract shall be construed as additional terms 
or modifications and shall not become part of the Contract unless accepted in writing, by DCTA. 

30. CHANGE ORDERS / CONTRACT MODIFICATIONS 

All requests for changes in the work must be submitted in writing to the DCTA Project Manager. 
Changes shall be made only with the prior approval DCTA and only by appropriate written Change 
Order or Contract Modification as appropriate. The Procurement Manager may, at any time, by a 
written Change Order or Contract Modification, and without notice to the Surety (if any), make 
changes within the general scope of this Contract. If the change affects the Contractor's costs, then 
the Procurement Manager shall also make an equitable adjustment in the Contractor's compensation. 

31. WHOLE AGREEMENTS 

The Contract constitutes the whole of the agreement between the parties hereto and neither thereof 
has been induced to make or enter into the Contract by reason of any promise, agreement, 
representation, statement, or warranty other than contained herein. 

32. PARTIAL INVALIDITY 

If any term, provision, covenant, or condition of this agreement is held by a court of competent 
jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remainder of the provisions shall remain in full 
force and effect and shall in no way be affected, impaired, or invalidated. 

33. TITLES AND HEADINGS FOR CONVENIENCE ONLY 

As used throughout this Contract, titles and headings of sections are for convenience only, and shall 
not be used to aid in interpretation of the provisions contained herein. 

34. COMPENSATION 

The proposer shall be compensated for work in performance of the contract and per the agreed upon 
fees. The proposer shall include as part of his invoice a list of all subcontractors and the amounts to 
be paid to each of the subcontractors from this invoice. DCTA will require specific payment reporting 

Bid 17-27Denton County
Transportation Authority

6/30/2017 2:15 PM p. 19

Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

772



criteria for all payments made to subcontractors and will provide additional information and forms 
upon selection as the awarded firm. 

35. PROMPT PAYMENT 

The prime contractor agrees to pay each subcontractor under this prime contract for satisfactory 
performance of its contract no later than 30 days from the receipt of each payment the prime 
contractor receives from the Denton County Transportation Authority. Any delay or postponement of 
payment from the above referenced time frame may occur only for good cause following written 
approval of the Denton County Transportation Authority. This clause applies to both DBE and non-
DBE subcontracts and must be included in contracts between the Denton County Transportation 
Authority, the prime contractor, sub contracts and sub-recipients. 

36. RETAINAGE 

The prime contractor agrees to return retainage payments to each subcontractor within 30 days after 
the subcontractors work is satisfactorily completed. Any delay or postponement of payment from the 
above referenced time frame may occur only for good cause following written approval of the Denton 
County Transportation Authority. This clause applies to both DBE and non-DBE subcontracts. 

37. MINORITY OWNED FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS 

In accordance with the requirements of 49 CFR Part 26, and grant agreements between DCTA and 
the Department of Transportation (DOT), to investigate the full extent of services offered by financial 
institutions owned and controlled by socially and economically disadvantaged individuals in the 
community, to make reasonable efforts to use these institutions, and to encourage prime contractors 
on DOT-assisted contract to make use of these institutions.  Information regarding financial 
institutions may be obtained on-line from the Federal Reserve at 
http://www.federalreserve.gov/Releases/mob/current/default.htm 

38. NON-DISCRIMINATION 

The contractor, sub-recipient or subcontractor shall not discriminate on the basis of race, color, 
national origin, or sex in the performance of this contract.  The contractor shall carry out applicable 
requirements of 49 CFR part 26 in the award and administration of DOT-assisted contracts.  Failure 
by the contractor to carry out these requirements is a material breach of this contract, which may 
result in the termination of this contract or such other remedy as the recipient deems appropriate, 
which may include, but is not limited to: 

(1) Withholding monthly progress payments; 

(2) Assessing sanctions 

(3) Liquidated damages; and/or 

(4) Disqualifying the contractor from future solicitations as non-responsible 

39. GRATUITIES 

It shall be unethical for any person to offer, give, or agree to give any DCTA officer or former DCTA 
officer, or for any DCTA officer or former DCTA officer to solicit, demand, accept, or agree to accept 
from another person, a gratuity or an offer of employment in connection with any decision, approval, 
disapproval, recommendation, or preparation of any part of a program requirement or a purchase 
request, influencing the content of any specification or procurement standard, rendering of advice, 
investigation, auditing, or in any other advisory capacity in any proceeding or application, request for 
ruling, determination, claim or controversy, or other particular matter, pertaining to any program 
requirement or a contract or subcontract, or to any solicitation therefore. 

40. FUNDING 

Bid 17-27Denton County
Transportation Authority

6/30/2017 2:15 PM p. 20

Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

773

http://www.federalreserve.gov/Releases/mob/current/default.htm


Funds for payment have been provided through the DCTA budget approved by the Board of Directors 
for this fiscal year only. State of Texas statutes prohibit the obligation and expenditure of public funds 
beyond the fiscal year for which a budget has been approved. Therefore, anticipated orders or other 
obligations that may arise past the end of the current DCTA fiscal year shall be subject to budget 
approval.  

41. FEDERAL FUNDS 

DCTA is a recipient of federal funds from the Federal Transit Authority (FTA) and as a recipient of 
federal funds specific clauses and certifications must be included in any contract that involves the 
disbursement of federal funds. If federal dollars will be utilized under this contract, Proposers must 
adhere to the clauses and certifications if applicable.  All required clauses and certifications will be 
included if applicable.  

42. PROCUREMENT OF RECOVERED MATERIALS 

If federal dollars are utilized for this project all contractors must comply with section 6002 of the Solid 
Waste Disposal Act, as amended by the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act. 

43. SILENCE OF SPECIFICATIONS 

The apparent silence of the specifications as to any detail or to the apparent omission from it of a 
detailed description concerning any point, shall be regarded as meaning that only the best commercial 
practices are to prevail. All interpretations of these specifications shall be made on the basis of this 
statement.   

 

 

Bid 17-27Denton County
Transportation Authority

6/30/2017 2:15 PM p. 21

Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

774



INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 

Proposers performing work on DCTA’s behalf shall provide the DCTA a certificate of insurance or a copy 
of their insurance policy(s) evidencing the coverage and coverage provisions identified herein within ten 
(10) days of request from DCTA.  Proposers shall provide DCTA evidence that all subcontractors 
performing work on the project have the same types and amounts of coverage as required herein or that 
the subcontractors are included under the proposer’s policy.  Work shall not commence until insurance 
has been approved by DCTA. 

All insurance companies and coverage must be authorized by the Texas Department of Insurance to 
transact business in the State of Texas and must have a A.M. Best’s rating A- or greater. 

Listed below are the types and minimum amounts of insurances required and which must be maintained 
during the term of the contract.  DCTA reserves the right to amend or require additional types and 
amounts of coverage or provisions depending on the nature of the work. 

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY:   

• Bodily Injury/Property Damage per occurrence ....................................................... $1,000,000  

• General Aggregate  .................................................................................................. $2,000,000 

• Products/Completed Aggregate  .............................................................................. $2,000,000  

• Personal Advertising Injury per occurrence  ............................................................ $1,000,000 

• Fire Damage ............................................................................................................ $100,000  

• Medical Expense  ..................................................................................................... $5,000 

BUSINESS AUTO LIABILITY FOR TAXI OR FOR-HIRE SERVICES 

to include coverage for: 

• Owned/Leased vehicles 

• Non-owned vehicles 

• Hired vehicles 

• Combined Single Limit  ............................................................................................ $500,000 

Coverage shall include passenger bodily injury. 

WORKERS’ COMPENSATION EMPLOYERS’ LIABILITY 

to include: 
each accident 
Disease Policy Limits 
Disease each employee 

Statutory Limits per occurrence 

• Each accident  .......................................................................................................... $1,000,000 

• Disease Policy Limits  .............................................................................................. $1,000,000 

• Disease each employee ........................................................................................... $1,000,000 

 

 

Bid 17-27Denton County
Transportation Authority

6/30/2017 2:15 PM p. 22

Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

775



Workers' Compensation and Employers' Liability Coverage:  The insurer shall agree to waive all rights of 
subrogation against the DCTA, its officials, employees and volunteers for losses arising from the activities 
under this contract. 

 As applicable, the contractor will provide a copy of Certificate of Coverage (certificate) of insurance, a 
certificate of authority to self-insure issued by the Division of Worker’s Compensation Commission 
(DWC), or a coverage agreement (DWC-Form 81, DWC-Form 82, DWC-Form 83 or DWC-Form 84), 
showing statutory workers' compensation insurance coverage for the person's or entity's employees 
providing services on the project, for the duration of the project.   

By signing this contract or providing or causing to be provided a certificate of coverage, the contractor is 
representing to DCTA that all employees of the contractor who will provide services on the project will be 
covered by workers' compensation coverage for the duration of the project, that the coverage will be 
based on proper reporting of classification codes and payroll amounts, and that all coverage agreements , 
which meets the statutory requirements of Texas Labor Code, Section 401.011(44), will be filed with the 
appropriate insurance carrier or, in the case of a self-insured, with the commission's Division of Self-
Insurance Regulation.  Providing false or misleading information may subject the contractor to 
administrative penalties, criminal penalties, civil penalties, or other civil actions. 

ADDITIONAL INSURED:   

The Commercial General Liability and Commercial Automobile Liability policies shall be endorsed to 
name DCTA, its directors and employees as additional insured regarding Proposer’s operations in 
performance of this Contract.    

WAIVER OF SUBROGATION:   

The Workers’ Compensation and Employers’ Liability shall be endorsed to provide a waiver of 
subrogation in favor of DCTA, its officers, directors and employees. 

COVERAGE PRIMARY:   

Such insurance as is provided therein shall be primary and non-contributing with any other valid and 
collectible insurance available to DCTA. The limits of liability required above may be provided by a single 
policy of insurance or by a combination of primary, excess or umbrella policies. But in no event shall the 
total limits of liability available for any one occurrence or accident be less than the amounts required 
below. 

NO COMMENCEMENT WITHOUT COVERAGE:   

The Proposer shall not commence work at the site under this Contract until he/she has obtained all 
required insurance and until such insurance has been approved by DCTA. Proposer shall not allow any 
subcontractor to commence work until all similar required insurance has been obtained and approved. 
Approval of the insurance by DCTA shall not relieve or decrease the liability of the Proposer hereunder. 

CERTIFICATES:   

Certificate of Insurance evidencing insurance coverage as required shall be furnished to the Purchasing 
Manager prior to commencement of work and within ten (10) calendar days after the date of Notice of 
Award. CERTIFICATES SHALL BE PROVIDED BY PROPOSER AND ANYONE INVOLVED IN THE 
PERFORMANCE OF WORK UNDER THIS CONTRACT (not otherwise included under Proposer's 
coverage), INCLUDING ALL SUBCONTRACTORS. All certificates from Proposer and any subcontractors 
must be issued reflecting DCTA as the certificate holder. All Certificates of Insurance shall reflect the 
Denton County Transportation Authority project number. Failure to furnish the required certificates of 

Bid 17-27Denton County
Transportation Authority

6/30/2017 2:15 PM p. 23

Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

776



insurance within the time allowed shall not be considered cause for modification of any contractual time 
limits. All policies of insurance presented, as proof of compliance with the above requirements shall be on 
forms and with insurance companies approved by DCTA. All such insurance policies shall be provided by 
insurance companies having a Best’s rating of A-VI rating or greater as shown in the most current issue 
of A.M. Best’s Key Rating Guide. Policies of insurance issued by insurance companies not rated by 
Best’s or have a Best’s rating lower than A-VI will not be accepted as complying with the insurance 
requirements of the Contract unless such insurance companies are approved in writing prior to the award 
of the Contract. Certificate of Insurance shall contain transcripts from the proper office of the insurer, 
evidencing in particular those insured, the extent of the insurance, the location, and the cancellation 
clause as required below. 

NO LAPSE OR CANCELLATION:   

The Proposer and any subcontractor shall not cause any insurance to be canceled nor permit any 
insurance to lapse. All insurance policies shall include a clause to the effect that the policy shall not be 
canceled, reduced, restricted, or limited until thirty (30) days after DCTA has received written notice. In 
the event of cancellation or lapse of insurance, the Proposer shall notify DCTA immediately and unless 
otherwise directed by DCTA, shall cease work until evidence of acceptable insurance coverage is 
supplied to DCTA.   

BREACH:   

Failure to maintain insurance coverage as required herein shall constitute a material breach and default. 

Bid 17-27Denton County
Transportation Authority

6/30/2017 2:15 PM p. 24

Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

777



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Federal Clauses

Bid 17-27Denton County
Transportation Authority

6/30/2017 2:15 PM p. 25

Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

778



Fly America Requirements
Applicability – all contracts involving transportation of persons or property, by air between the U.S. and/or places

outside the U.S.  These requirements do not apply to micro-purchases ($3,500 or less, except for construction

contracts over $2,000).

Contractor shall comply with 49 USC 40118 (the “Fly America” Act) in accordance with General Services

Administration regulations 41 CFR 301-10, stating that recipients and subrecipients of Federal funds and their

contractors are required to use US Flag air carriers for US Government-financed international air travel and

transportation of their personal effects or property, to the extent such service is available, unless travel by foreign

air carrier is a matter of necessity, as defined by the Fly America Act.  Contractor shall submit, if a foreign air

carrier was used, an appropriate certification or memorandum adequately explaining why service by a US flag air

carrier was not available or why it was necessary to use a foreign air carrier and shall, in any event, provide a

certificate of compliance with the Fly America requirements.  Contractor shall include the requirements of this

section in all subcontracts that may involve international air transportation.

 

Charter Bus Requirements 
These requirements do not apply to micro-purchases ($3,500 or less, except for construction contracts over

$2,000).

Contractor shall comply with 49 USC 5323(d) and (g) and 49 CFR 604, which state that recipients and

subrecipients of FTA assistance may provide charter service for transportation projects that uses equipment or

facilities acquired with Federal assistance authorized under the Federal transit laws (except as permitted by 49

CFR 604.2), or under 23 U.S.C. 133 or 142, only in compliance with those laws and FTA regulations, “Charter

Service,” 49 CFR part 604, the terms and conditions of which are incorporated herein by reference.

 

School Bus Requirements 
School Bus Requirements – Applicability – Operational Service Contracts.  These requirements do not apply to

micro-purchases ($3,500 or less, except for construction contracts over $2,000). Pursuant to 69 USC 5323(f) or

(g) as amended by MAP-21, 23 USC 133, 23 USC 142, and 49 CFR 605, recipients and subrecipients of FTA

assistance shall not engage in school bus operations exclusively for transportation of students and school

personnel in competition with private school bus operators unless qualified under specified exemptions. When

operating exclusive school bus service under an allowable exemption, recipients and subrecipients shall not use

federally funded equipment, vehicles, or facilities. Violations. If a Recipient or any Third Party Participant that has

operated school bus service in violation of FTA’s School Bus laws and regulations, FTA may: (1) Require the

Recipient or Third Party Participant to take such remedial measures as FTA considers appropriate, or (2) Bar the

Recipient or Third Party Participant from receiving Federal transit funds.

 

Energy Conservation 
All Contracts except micro-purchases ($3,500 or less, except for construction contracts over $2,000)

Contractor shall comply with mandatory standards and policies relating to energy efficiency, stated in the state

energy conservation plan issued in compliance with the Energy Policy & Conservation Act. 

 

Clean Water
Applicability – All Contracts and Subcontracts over $150,000. Contractor shall comply with all applicable

standards, orders or regulations issued pursuant to the Federal Water Pollution Control Act, as amended, 33 USC

1251 et seq. Contractor shall report each violation to the recipient and understands and agrees that the recipient

shall, in turn, report each violation as required to FTA and the appropriate EPA Regional Office.  Contractor shall

include these requirements in each subcontract exceeding $100,000 financed in whole or in part with FTA

assistance.

 

Lobbying 
Construction/Architectural and Engineering/Acquisition of Rolling Stock/Professional Service Contract/Operational

Service Contract/Turnkey contracts over $150,000

Bid 17-27Denton County
Transportation Authority

6/30/2017 2:15 PM p. 26

Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

779



Byrd Anti-Lobbying Amendment, 31 U.S.C. 1352, as amended by the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995, P.L. 104-

65 [to be codified at 2 U.S.C. § 1601, et seq.] - Contractors who apply or bid for an award of $150,000 or more

shall file the certification required by 49 CFR part 20, "New Restrictions on Lobbying." Each tier certifies to the tier

above that it will not and has not used Federal appropriated funds to pay any person or organization for

influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a member of Congress, officer or

employee of Congress, or an employee of a member of Congress in connection with obtaining any Federal

contract, grant or any other award covered by 31 U.S.C. 1352. Each tier shall also disclose the name of any

registrant under the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995 who has made lobbying contacts on its behalf with non-

Federal funds with respect to that Federal contract, grant or award covered by 31 U.S.C. 1352. Such disclosures

are forwarded from tier to tier up to the recipient.

 

Access to Records and Reports 
Applicability – As shown below. These requirements do not apply to micro-purchases ($3,500 or less, except for

construction contracts over $2,000)

The following access to records requirements apply to this Contract:

 

1.  Where the purchaser is not a State but a local government and is an FTA recipient or a subgrantee of FTA

recipient in accordance with 49 CFR 18.36(i), contractor shall provide the purchaser, the FTA, the US Comptroller

General or their authorized representatives access to any books, documents, papers and contractor records

which are pertinent to this contract for the purposes of making audits, examinations, excerpts and transcriptions.

Contractor shall also, pursuant to 49 CFR 633.17, provide authorized FTA representatives, including any PMO

contractor, access to contractor's records and construction sites pertaining to a capital project, defined at 49 USC

5302(a)1, which is receiving FTA assistance through the programs described at 49 USC 5307, 5309 or 5311.

 

2.  Where the purchaser is a State and is an FTA recipient or a subgrantee of FTA recipient in accordance with 49

CFR 633.17, contractor shall provide the purchaser, authorized FTA representatives, including any PMO

Contractor, access to contractor's records and construction sites pertaining to a capital project, defined at 49 USC

5302(a)1, which receives FTA assistance through the programs described at 49 USC 5307, 5309 or 5311. By

definition, a capital project excludes contracts of less than the simplified acquisition threshold currently set at

$150,000.

 

3.  Where the purchaser enters into a negotiated contract for other than a small purchase or under the simplified

acquisition threshold and is an institution of higher education, a hospital or other non-profit organization and is an

FTA recipient or a subgrantee of FTA recipient in accordance with 49 CFR 19.48, contractor shall provide the

purchaser, the FTA, the US Comptroller General or their authorized representatives, access to any books,

documents, papers and record of the contractor which are directly pertinent to this contract for the purposes of

making audits, examinations, excerpts and transcriptions.

 

4.  Where a purchaser which is an FTA recipient or a subgrantee of FTA recipient in accordance with 49 USC

5325(a) enters into a contract for a capital project or improvement (defined at 49 USC 5302(a)1) through other

than competitive bidding, contractor shall make available records related to the contract to the purchaser, the

Secretary of USDOT and the US Comptroller General or any authorized officer or employee of any of them for the

purposes of conducting an audit and inspection.

 

5.   Contractor shall permit any of the foregoing parties to reproduce by any means whatsoever or to copy

excerpts and transcriptions as reasonably needed.

 

6.   Contractor shall maintain all books, records, accounts and reports required under this contract for a period of

not less than three (3) years after the date of termination or expiration of this contract, except in the event of

litigation or settlement of claims arising from the performance of this contract, in which case contractor agrees to

maintain same until the recipient, FTA Administrator, US Comptroller General, or any of their authorized

representatives, have disposed of all such litigation, appeals, claims or exceptions related thereto. Re:  49 CFR

Bid 17-27Denton County
Transportation Authority

6/30/2017 2:15 PM p. 27

Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

780



18.39(i)(11).

 

FTA does not require the inclusion of these requirements in subcontracts.

 

Federal Changes
All Contracts except micro-purchases ($3,500 or less, except for construction contracts over $2,000)

Contractor shall comply with all applicable FTA regulations, policies, procedures and directives, including without

limitation those listed directly or by reference in the Master Agreement between the purchaser and FTA, as they

may be amended or promulgated from time to time during the term of the contract. Contractor's failure to comply

shall constitute a material breach of the contract.

 

Clean Air 
Applicability – All contracts over $150,000.

1) Contractor shall comply with all applicable standards, orders or regulations pursuant to the Clean Air Act, 42

USC 7401 et seq. Contractor shall report each violation to the recipient and understands and agrees that the

recipient will, in turn, report each violation as required to FTA and the appropriate EPA Regional Office. 

2) Contractor shall include these requirements in each subcontract exceeding $150,000 financed in whole or in

part with FTA assistance.

 

Recycled Products
All contracts for items designated by the EPA, when the purchaser or contractor procures $10,000 or more of one

of these items during the current or previous fiscal year using Federal funds. The contractor agrees to comply with

all the requirements of Section 6002 of the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA), as amended (42

U.S.C. 6962), including but not limited to the regulatory provisions of 40 CFR Part 247, and Executive Order

12873, as they apply to the procurement of the items designated in Subpart B of 40 CFR Part 247.

 

Contract Work Hours & Safety Standards Act
Applicability – Contracts over $150,000

 

(1) Overtime requirements - No contractor or subcontractor contracting for any part of the contract work which

may require or involve the employment of laborers or mechanics shall require or permit any such laborer or

mechanic in any workweek in which he or she is employed on such work to work in excess of 40 hours in such

workweek unless such laborer or mechanic receives compensation at a rate not less than one and one-half times

the basic rate of pay for all hours worked in excess of 40 hours in such workweek.

 

(2) Violation; liability for unpaid wages; liquidated damages - In the event of any violation of the clause set forth in

para. (1) of this section, contractor and any subcontractor responsible therefore shall be liable for the unpaid

wages. In addition, such contractor and subcontractor shall be liable for liquidated damages. Such liquidated

damages shall be computed with respect to each individual laborer or mechanic, including watchmen and guards,

employed in violation of the clause set forth in para. (1) of this section, in the sum of $10 for each calendar day on

which such individual was required or permitted to work in excess of the standard workweek of 40 hours without

payment of the overtime wages required by the clause set forth in para. (1) of this section.

 

(3) Withholding for unpaid wages and liquidated damages - the recipient shall upon its own action or upon written

request of USDOL withhold or cause to be withheld, from any moneys payable on account of work performed by

contractor or subcontractor under any such contract or any other Federal contract with the same prime contractor,

or any other federally-assisted contract subject to the Contract Work Hours & Safety Standards Act, which is held

by the same prime contractor, such sums as may be determined to be necessary to satisfy any liabilities of such

contractor or subcontractor for unpaid wages and liquidated damages as provided in the clause set forth in para.

(2) of this section.

 

Bid 17-27Denton County
Transportation Authority

6/30/2017 2:15 PM p. 28

Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

781



(4) Subcontracts - Contractor or subcontractor shall insert in any subcontracts the clauses set forth in this section

and also a clause requiring the subcontractors to include these clauses in any lower tier subcontracts. Prime

contractor shall be responsible for compliance by any subcontractor or lower tier subcontractor with the clauses

set forth in this section. 

 

No Government Obligation to Third Parties
Applicability – All contracts except micro-purchases ($3,500 or less, except for construction contracts over $2,000)

 

(1) The recipient and contractor acknowledge and agree that, notwithstanding any concurrence by the US

Government in or approval of the solicitation or award of the underlying contract, absent the express written

consent by the US Government, the US Government is not a party to this contract and shall not be subject to any

obligations or liabilities to the recipient, the contractor, or any other party (whether or not a party to that contract)

pertaining to any matter resulting from the underlying contract.

 

(2) Contractor agrees to include the above clause in each subcontract financed in whole or in part with FTA

assistance. It is further agreed that the clause shall not be modified, except to identify the subcontractor who will

be subject to its provisions.

 

Program Fraud and False or Fraudulent Statements or Related Acts 
Applicability – All contracts except micro-purchases ($3,500 or less, except for construction contracts over $2,000)

(1) Contractor acknowledges that the provisions of the Program Fraud Civil Remedies Act of 1986, as amended,

31 USC 3801 et seq. and USDOT regulations, "Program Fraud Civil Remedies," 49 CFR 31, apply to its actions

pertaining to this project. Upon execution of the underlying contract, contractor certifies or affirms the truthfulness

and accuracy of any statement it has made, it makes, it may make, or causes to be made, pertaining to the

underlying contract or FTA assisted project for which this contract work is being performed. In addition to other

penalties that may be applicable, contractor further acknowledges that if it makes, or causes to be made, a false,

fictitious, or fraudulent claim, statement, submittal, or certification, the US Government reserves the right to

impose the penalties of the Program Fraud Civil Remedies Act (1986) on contractor to the extent the US

Government deems appropriate.

(2) If contractor makes, or causes to be made, a false, fictitious, or fraudulent claim, statement, submittal, or

certification to the US Government under a contract connected with a project that is financed in whole or in part

with FTA assistance under the authority of 49 USC 5307, the Government reserves the right to impose the

penalties of 18 USC 1001 and 49 USC 5307(n)(1) on contractor, to the extent the US Government deems

appropriate.

(3) Contractor shall include the above two clauses in each subcontract financed in whole or in part with FTA

assistance.  The clauses shall not be modified, except to identify the subcontractor who will be subject to the

provisions.

 

Termination
Applicability – All Contracts over $10,000, except contracts with nonprofit organizations and institutions of higher

learning, where the threshold is $150,000

 

a. Termination for Convenience (General Provision) the recipient may terminate this contract, in whole or in part,

at any time by written notice to contractor when it is in the recipient's best interest. Contractor shall be paid its

costs, including contract close-out costs, and profit on work performed up to the time of termination. Contractor

shall promptly submit its termination claim to the recipient. If contractor is in possession of any of the recipient’s

property, contractor shall account for same, and dispose of it as the recipient directs.

 

b. Termination for Default [Breach or Cause] (General Provision) If contractor does not deliver items in

accordance with the contract delivery schedule, or, if the contract is for services, and contractor fails to perform in

the manner called for in the contract, or if contractor fails to comply with any other provisions of the contract, the

Bid 17-27Denton County
Transportation Authority

6/30/2017 2:15 PM p. 29

Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

782



recipient may terminate this contract for default. Termination shall be effected by serving a notice of termination to

contractor setting forth the manner in which contractor is in default. Contractor shall only be paid the contract price

for supplies delivered and accepted, or for services performed in accordance with the manner of performance set

forth in the contract.

If it is later determined by the recipient that contractor had an excusable reason for not performing, such as a

strike, fire, or flood, events which are not the fault of or are beyond the control of contractor, the recipient, after

setting up a new delivery or performance schedule, may allow contractor to continue work, or treat the termination

as a termination for convenience.

 

c. Opportunity to Cure (General Provision) the recipient in its sole discretion may, in the case of a termination for

breach or default, allow contractor an appropriately short period of time in which to cure the defect. In such case,

the notice of termination shall state the time period in which cure is permitted and other appropriate conditions

If contractor fails to remedy to the recipient's satisfaction the breach or default or any of the terms, covenants, or

conditions of this Contract within ten (10) days after receipt by contractor or written notice from the recipient

setting forth the nature of said breach or default, the recipient shall have the right to terminate the Contract without

any further obligation to contractor. Any such termination for default shall not in any way operate to preclude the

recipient from also pursuing all available remedies against contractor and its sureties for said breach or default.

 

d. Waiver of Remedies for any Breach   In the event that the recipient elects to waive its remedies for any breach

by contractor of any covenant, term or condition of this Contract, such waiver by the recipient shall not limit its

remedies for any succeeding breach of that or of any other term, covenant, or condition of this Contract.

 

e. Termination for Convenience (Professional or Transit Service Contracts) the recipient, by written notice, may

terminate this contract, in whole or in part, when it is in the recipient's interest. If the contract is terminated, the

recipient shall be liable only for payment under the payment provisions of this contract for services rendered

before the effective date of termination.

 

f. Termination for Default (Supplies and Service) If contractor fails to deliver supplies or to perform the services

within the time specified in this contract or any extension or if the contractor fails to comply with any other

provisions of this contract, the recipient may terminate this contract for default. The recipient shall terminate by

delivering to contractor a notice of termination specifying the nature of default. Contractor shall only be paid the

contract price for supplies delivered and accepted, or services performed in accordance with the manner or

performance set forth in this contract.

If, after termination for failure to fulfill contract obligations, it is determined that contractor was not in default, the

rights and obligations of the parties shall be the same as if termination had been issued for the recipient’s

convenience.

 

g. Termination for Default (Transportation Services) If contractor fails to pick up the commodities or to perform the

services, including delivery services, within the time specified in this contract or any extension or if contractor fails

to comply with any other provisions of this contract, the recipient may terminate this contract for default. The

recipient shall terminate by delivering to contractor a notice of termination specifying the nature of default.

Contractor shall only be paid the contract price for services performed in accordance with the manner of

performance set forth in this contract.

If this contract is terminated while contractor has possession of the recipient goods, contractor shall, as directed

by the recipient, protect and preserve the goods until surrendered to the recipient or its agent. Contractor and the

recipient shall agree on payment for the preservation and protection of goods. Failure to agree on an amount shall

be resolved under the Dispute clause. If, after termination for failure to fulfill contract obligations, it is determined

that contractor was not in default, the rights and obligations of the parties shall be the same as if termination had

been issued for the recipient’s convenience.

 

h. Termination for Default (Construction) If contractor refuses or fails to prosecute the work or any separable part,

with the diligence that will insure its completion within the time specified, or any extension, or fails to complete the

Bid 17-27Denton County
Transportation Authority

6/30/2017 2:15 PM p. 30

Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

783



work within this time, or if contractor fails to comply with any other provisions of this contract, the recipient may

terminate this contract for default. the recipient shall terminate by delivering to contractor a notice of termination

specifying the nature of default. In this event, the recipient may take over the work and compete it by contract or

otherwise, and may take possession of and use any materials, appliances, and plant on the work site necessary

for completing the work. Contractor and its sureties shall be liable for any damage to the recipient resulting from

contractor's refusal or failure to complete the work within specified time, whether or not contractor's right to

proceed with the work is terminated. This liability includes any increased costs incurred by the recipient in

completing the work.

 

Contractor's right to proceed shall not be terminated nor shall contractor be charged with damages under this

clause if:

 

1. Delay in completing the work arises from unforeseeable causes beyond the control and without the fault or

negligence of contractor. Examples of such causes include: acts of God, acts of the recipient, acts of another

contractor in the performance of a contract with the recipient, epidemics, quarantine restrictions, strikes, freight

embargoes; and

 

2. Contractor, within 10 days from the beginning of any delay, notifies the recipient in writing of the causes of

delay. If in the recipient’s judgment, delay is excusable, the time for completing the work shall be extended. The

recipient’s judgment shall be final and conclusive on the parties, but subject to appeal under the Disputes clauses.

 

If, after termination of contractor's right to proceed, it is determined that contractor was not in default, or that the

delay was excusable, the rights and obligations of the parties will be the same as if termination had been issued

for the recipient’s convenience.

 

i. Termination for Convenience or Default (Architect & Engineering) the recipient may terminate this contract in

whole or in part, for the recipient's convenience or because of contractor’s failure to fulfill contract obligations. The

recipient shall terminate by delivering to contractor a notice of termination specifying the nature, extent, and

effective date of termination. Upon receipt of the notice, contractor shall (1) immediately discontinue all services

affected (unless the notice directs otherwise), and (2) deliver to the recipient all data, drawings, specifications,

reports, estimates, summaries, and other information and materials accumulated in performing this contract,

whether completed or in process.  If termination is for the recipient’s convenience, it shall make an equitable

adjustment in the contract price but shall allow no anticipated profit on unperformed services.  If termination is for

contractor’s failure to fulfill contract obligations, the recipient may complete the work by contact or otherwise and

contractor shall be liable for any additional cost incurred by the recipient.

If, after termination for failure to fulfill contract obligations, it is determined that contractor was not in default, the

rights and obligations of the parties shall be the same as if termination had been issued for the recipient’s

convenience.

 

j. Termination for Convenience or Default (Cost-Type Contracts) the recipient may terminate this contract, or any

portion of it, by serving a notice or termination on contractor. The notice shall state whether termination is for

convenience of the recipient or for default of contractor. If termination is for default, the notice shall state the

manner in which contractor has failed to perform the requirements of the contract. Contractor shall account for any

property in its possession paid for from funds received from the recipient, or property supplied to contractor by the

recipient. If termination is for default, the recipient may fix the fee, if the contract provides for a fee, to be paid to

contractor in proportion to the value, if any, of work performed up to the time of termination. Contractor shall

promptly submit its termination claim to the recipient and the parties shall negotiate the termination settlement to

be paid to contractor.  If termination is for the recipient’s convenience, contractor shall be paid its contract close-

out costs, and a fee, if the contract provided for payment of a fee, in proportion to the work performed up to the

time of termination.

If, after serving a notice of termination for default, the recipient determines that contractor has an excusable

reason for not performing, such as strike, fire, flood, events which are not the fault of and are beyond the control

Bid 17-27Denton County
Transportation Authority

6/30/2017 2:15 PM p. 31

Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

784



of contractor, the recipient, after setting up a new work schedule, may allow contractor to continue work, or treat

the termination as a termination for convenience.

 

Government Wide Debarment and Suspension (Non Procurement)
The Recipient agrees to the following: (1) It will comply with the requirements of 2 C.F.R. part 180, subpart C, as

adopted and supplemented by U.S. DOT regulations at 2 C.F.R. part 1200, which include the following: (a) It will

not enter into any arrangement to participate in the development or implementation of the Project with any Third

Party Participant that is debarred or suspended except as authorized by: 1 U.S. DOT regulations,

“Nonprocurement Suspension and Debarment,” 2 C.F.R. part 1200, 2 U.S. OMB, “Guidelines to Agencies on

Governmentwide Debarment and Suspension (Nonprocurement),” 2 C.F.R. part 180, including any amendments

thereto, and 3 Executive Orders Nos. 12549 and 12689, “Debarment and Suspension,” 31 U.S.C. § 6101 note, (b)

It will review the U.S. GSA “System for Award Management,” http://https.www.sam.gov,.proxy1.semalt.design if

required by U.S. DOT regulations, 2 C.F.R. part 1200, and (c) It will include, and require each of its Third Party

Participants to include, a similar provision in each lower tier covered transaction, ensuring that each lower tier

Third Party Participant: 1 Will comply with Federal debarment and suspension requirements, and 2 Reviews the

“System for Award Management” at http://https.www.sam.gov,.proxy1.semalt.design if necessary to comply with

U.S. DOT regulations, 2 C.F.R. part 1200, and (2) If the Recipient suspends, debars, or takes any similar action

against a Third Party Participant or individual, the Recipient will provide immediate written notice to the: (a) FTA

Regional Counsel for the Region in which the Recipient is located or implements the Project, (b) FTA Project

Manager if the Project is administered by an FTA Headquarters Office, or (c) FTA Chief Counsel, 

 

Contracts Involving Federal Privacy Act Requirements 
When a grantee maintains files on drug and alcohol enforcement activities for FTA, and those files are organized

so that information could be retrieved by personal identifier, the Privacy Act requirements apply to all contracts

except micro-purchases ($3,500 or less, except for construction contracts over $2,000)

 

The following requirements apply to the Contractor and its employees that administer any system of records on

behalf of the Federal Government under any contract:

 

(1) The Contractor agrees to comply with, and assures the compliance of its employees with, the information

restrictions and other applicable requirements of the Privacy Act of 1974, 5 U.S.C. § 552a. Among other things,

the Contractor agrees to obtain the express consent of the Federal Government before the Contractor or its

employees operate a system of records on behalf of the Federal Government. The Contractor understands that

the requirements of the Privacy Act, including the civil and criminal penalties for violation of that Act, apply to

those individuals involved, and that failure to comply with the terms of the Privacy Act may result in termination of

the underlying contract.

 

(2) The Contractor also agrees to include these requirements in each subcontract to administer any system of

records on behalf of the Federal Government financed in whole or in part with Federal assistance provided by

FTA.

 

Civil Rights Requirements 
Applicability – All contracts except micro-purchases ($3,500 or less, except for construction contracts over $2,000)

 

The following requirements apply to the underlying contract:

 

The Recipient understands and agrees that it must comply with applicable Federal civil rights laws and

regulations, and follow applicable Federal guidance, except as the Federal Government determines otherwise in

writing. Therefore, unless a Recipient or Program, including an Indian Tribe or the Tribal Transit Program, is

specifically exempted from a civil rights statute, FTA requires compliance with that civil rights statute, including

compliance with equity in service:

Bid 17-27Denton County
Transportation Authority

6/30/2017 2:15 PM p. 32

Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

785



 

a. Nondiscrimination in Federal Public Transportation Programs. The Recipient agrees to, and assures that each

Third Party Participant will, comply with Federal transit law, 49 U.S.C. § 5332 (FTA’s “Nondiscrimination” statute):

(1) FTA’s “Nondiscrimination” statute prohibits discrimination on the basis of: (a) Race, (b) Color, (c) Religion, (d)

National origin, (e) Sex, (f) Disability, (g) Age, or (h) Gender identity  and (2) The FTA “Nondiscrimination”

statute’s prohibition against discrimination includes: (a) Exclusion from participation, (b) Denial of program

benefits, or (c) Discrimination, including discrimination in employment or business opportunity, (3) Except as FTA

determines otherwise in writing: (a) General. Follow: 1 The most recent edition of FTA Circular 4702.1, “Title VI

Requirements and Guidelines for Federal Transit Administration Recipients,” to the extent consistent with

applicable Federal laws, regulations, and guidance, and

2 Other applicable Federal guidance that may be issued, but (b) Exception for the Tribal Transit Program. FTA

does not require an Indian Tribe to comply with FTA program-specific guidelines for Title VI when administering its

projects funded under the Tribal Transit Program,

 

b. Nondiscrimination – Title VI of the Civil Rights Act. The Recipient agrees to, and assures that each Third Party

Participant will: (1) Prohibit discrimination based on: (a) Race, (b) Color, or (c) National origin, (2) Comply with: (a)

Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 2000d et seq., (b) U.S. DOT regulations,

“Nondiscrimination in Federally-Assisted Programs of the Department of Transportation – Effectuation of Title VI

of the Civil Rights Act of 1964,” 49 C.F.R. part 21, and (c) Federal transit law, specifically 49 U.S.C. § 5332, as

stated in the preceding section a, and (3) Except as FTA determines otherwise in writing, follow: (a) The most

recent edition of FTA Circular 4702.1, “Title VI and Title VI-Dependent Guidelines for Federal Transit

Administration Recipients,” to the extent consistent with applicable Federal laws, regulations, and guidance. (b)

U.S. DOJ, “Guidelines for the enforcement of Title VI, Civil Rights Act of 1964,” 28 C.F.R. § 50.3, and (c) Other

applicable Federal guidance that may be issued,

 

c. Equal Employment Opportunity. (1) Federal Requirements and Guidance. The Recipient agrees to, and

assures that each Third Party Participant will, prohibit discrimination on the basis of race, color, religion, sex, or

national origin, and: (a) Comply with Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 2000e et

seq., (b) Facilitate compliance with Executive Order No. 11246, “Equal Employment Opportunity,” as amended by

Executive Order No. 11375, “Amending Executive Order No. 11246, Relating to Equal Employment Opportunity,”

42 U.S.C. § 2000e note, (c) Comply with Federal transit law, specifically 49 U.S.C. § 5332, as stated in section a,

and (d) Comply with other applicable EEO laws and regulations, as provided in Federal guidance, including laws

and regulations prohibiting discrimination on the basis of disability, except as the Federal Government determines

otherwise in writing, (2) General. The Recipient agrees to: (a) Ensure that applicants for employment are

employed and employees are treated during employment without discrimination on the basis of their: 1 Race, 2

Color, 3 Religion, 4 Sex, 5 Disability, 6 Age, or 7 National origin, (b) Take affirmative action that includes, but is

not limited to: 1 Recruitment advertising, 2 Recruitment, 3 Employment, 4 Rates of pay, 5 Other forms of

compensation, 6 Selection for training, including apprenticeship, 7 Upgrading, 8 Transfers, 9 Demotions, 10

Layoffs, and 11 Terminations, but (b) Indian Tribe. Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, exempts

Indian Tribes under the definition of "Employer".

 

(3) Equal Employment Opportunity Requirements for Construction Activities. In addition to the foregoing, when

undertaking “construction” as recognized by the U.S. Department of Labor (U.S. DOL), the Recipient agrees to

comply, and assures the compliance of each Third Party Participant, with: (a) U.S. DOL regulations, “Office of

Federal Contract Compliance Programs, Equal Employment Opportunity, Department of Labor,” 41 C.F.R.

chapter 60, and (b) Executive Order No. 11246, “Equal Employment Opportunity,” as amended by Executive

Order No. 11375, “Amending Executive Order No. 11246, Relating to Equal Employment Opportunity,” 42 U.S.C.

§ 2000e note,

 

d. Disadvantaged Business Enterprise. To the extent authorized by applicable Federal law, the Recipient agrees

to facilitate, and assures that each Third Party Participant will facilitate, participation by small business concerns

owned and controlled by socially and economically disadvantaged individuals, also referred to as “Disadvantaged

Bid 17-27Denton County
Transportation Authority

6/30/2017 2:15 PM p. 33

Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

786



Business Enterprises” (DBEs), in the Project as follows: 1) Requirements. The Recipient agrees to comply with:

(a) Section 1101(b) of MAP-21, 23 U.S.C. § 101 note, (b) U.S. DOT regulations, “Participation by Disadvantaged

Business Enterprises in Department of Transportation Financial Assistance Programs,” 49 C.F.R. part 26, and (c)

Federal transit law, specifically 49 U.S.C. § 5332, as stated in section a, (2) Assurance. As required by 49 C.F.R.

§ 26.13(a), (b) DBE Program Requirements. Recipients receiving planning, capital and/or operating assistance

that will award prime third party contracts exceeding $250,000 in a Federal fiscal year must: 1 Have a DBE

program meeting the requirements of 49 C.F.R. part 26, 2 Implement a DBE program approved by FTA, and 3

Establish an annual DBE participation goal, (c) Special Requirements for a Transit Vehicle Manufacturer. The

Recipient understands and agrees that each transit vehicle manufacturer, as a condition of being authorized to bid

or propose on FTA-assisted transit vehicle procurements, must certify that it has complied with the requirements

of 49 C.F.R. part 26, (d) the Recipient provides assurance that: The Recipient shall not discriminate on the basis

of race, color, national origin, or sex in the award and performance of any DOT-assisted contract or in the

administration of its DBE program or the requirements of 49 C.F.R. part 26. The Recipient shall take all necessary

and reasonable steps under 49 C.F.R. part 26 to ensure nondiscrimination in the award and administration of

DOT-assisted contracts. The Recipient's DBE program, as required by 49 C.F.R. part 26 and as approved by

DOT, is incorporated by reference in this agreement. Implementation of this program is a legal obligation and

failure to carry out its terms shall be treated as a violation of this agreement. Upon notification to the Recipient of

its failure to carry out its approved program, the Department may impose sanctions as provided for under 49

C.F.R. part 26 and may, in appropriate cases, refer the matter for enforcement under 18 U.S.C. § 1001 and/or the

Program Fraud Civil Remedies Act of 1986, 31 U.S.C. § 3801 et seq.,

 

(2) Exception for the Tribal Transit Program. FTA exempts Indian tribes from the Disadvantaged Business

Enterprise regulations at 49 C.F.R. part 26 under MAP-21 and previous legislation,

 

e. Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Sex. The Recipient agrees to comply with Federal prohibitions against

discrimination on the basis of sex, including: (1) Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, as amended, 20

U.S.C. § 1681 et seq., (2) U.S. DOT regulations, “Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Sex in Education Programs or

Activities Receiving Federal Financial Assistance,” 49 C.F.R. part 25, and (3) Federal transit law, specifically 49

U.S.C. § 5332, as stated in section a,

 

f. Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Age. The Recipient agrees to comply with Federal prohibitions against

discrimination on the basis of age, including: (1) The Age Discrimination in Employment Act (ADEA), 29 U.S.C. §§

621 – 634, which prohibits discrimination on the basis of age, (2) U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity

Commission (U.S. EEOC) regulations, “Age Discrimination in Employment Act,” 29 C.F.R. part 1625, which

implements the ADEA, (3) The Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 6101 et seq., which

prohibits discrimination against individuals on the basis of age in the administration of programs or activities

receiving Federal funds, (4) U.S. Health and Human Services regulations, “Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Age

in Programs or Activities Receiving Federal Financial Assistance,” 45 C.F.R. part 90, which implements the Age

Discrimination Act of 1975, and (5) Federal transit law, specifically 49 U.S.C. § 5332, as stated in section a,

 

g. Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Disability. The Recipient agrees to comply with the following Federal

prohibitions pertaining to discrimination against seniors or individuals with disabilities: (1) Federal laws, including:

(a) Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended, 29 U.S.C. § 794, which prohibits discrimination on

the basis of disability in the administration of federally funded programs or activities, (b) The Americans with

Disabilities Act of 1990 (ADA), as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 12101 et seq., which requires that accessible facilities

and services be made available to individuals with disabilities, 1 General. Titles I, II, and III of the ADA apply to

FTA Recipients, but 2 Indian Tribes. While Titles II and III of the ADA apply to Indian Tribes, Title I of the ADA

exempts Indian Tribes from the definition of “employer,” (c) The Architectural Barriers Act of 1968, as amended,

42 U.S.C. § 4151 et seq., which requires that buildings and public accommodations be accessible to individuals

with disabilities, (d) Federal transit law, specifically 49 U.S.C. § 5332, which now includes disability as a prohibited

basis for discrimination, and (e) Other applicable laws and amendments pertaining to access for elderly

individuals or individuals with disabilities, (2) Federal regulations, including: (a) U.S. DOT regulations,

Bid 17-27Denton County
Transportation Authority

6/30/2017 2:15 PM p. 34

Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

787



“Transportation Services for Individuals with Disabilities (ADA),” 49 C.F.R. part 37, (b) U.S. DOT regulations,

“Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Disability in Programs and Activities Receiving or Benefiting from Federal

Financial Assistance,” 49 C.F.R. part 27, (c) U.S. DOT regulations, “Transportation for Individuals with Disabilities:

Passenger Vessels,” 49 C.F.R. part 39, (d) Joint U.S. Architectural and Transportation Barriers Compliance Board

(U.S. ATBCB) and U.S. DOT regulations, “Americans With Disabilities (ADA) Accessibility Specifications for

Transportation Vehicles,” 36 C.F.R. part 1192 and 49 C.F.R. part 38, (e) U.S. DOJ regulations, “Nondiscrimination

on the Basis of Disability in State and Local Government Services,” 28 C.F.R. part 35, (f) U.S. DOJ regulations,

“Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Disability by Public Accommodations and in Commercial Facilities,” 28 C.F.R.

part 36, (g) U.S. EEOC, “Regulations to Implement the Equal Employment Provisions of the Americans with

Disabilities Act,” 29 C.F.R. part 1630, (h) U.S. Federal Communications Commission regulations,

“Telecommunications Relay Services and Related Customer Premises Equipment for Persons with Disabilities,”

47 C.F.R. part 64, Subpart F, (i) U.S. ATBCB regulations, “Electronic and Information Technology Accessibility

Standards,” 36 C.F.R. part 1194, and (j) FTA regulations, “Transportation for Elderly and Handicapped Persons,”

49 C.F.R. part 609, and (3) Other applicable Federal civil rights and nondiscrimination guidance,

 

h. Drug or Alcohol Abuse - Confidentiality and Other Civil Rights Protections. The Recipient agrees to comply with

the confidentiality and civil rights protections of: (1) The Drug Abuse Office and Treatment Act of 1972, as

amended, 21 U.S.C. § 1101 et seq., (2) The Comprehensive Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism Prevention,

Treatment and Rehabilitation Act of 1970, as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 4541 et seq., and (3) The Public Health

Service Act, as amended, 42 U.S.C. §§ 290dd – 290dd-2,

 

i. Access to Services for People with Limited English Proficiency. Except as the Federal Government determines

otherwise in writing, the Recipient agrees to promote accessibility of public transportation services to people

whose understanding of English is limited by following: 1) Executive Order No. 13166, “Improving Access to

Services for Persons with Limited English Proficiency,” August 11, 2000, 42 U.S.C. § 2000d-1 note, and (2) U.S.

DOT Notice, “DOT Policy Guidance Concerning Recipients’ Responsibilities to Limited English Proficiency (LEP)

Persons,” 70 Fed. Reg. 74087, December 14, 2005,

 

j. Other Nondiscrimination Laws. Except as the Federal Government determines otherwise in writing, the

Recipient agrees to: (1) Comply with other applicable Federal nondiscrimination laws and regulations, and (2)

Follow Federal guidance prohibiting discrimination.

 

k. Remedies. Remedies for failure to comply with applicable Federal Civil Rights laws and Federal regulations

may be enforced as provided in those Federal laws or Federal regulations.

 

Breaches and Dispute Resolution
All contracts over $150,000

Disputes arising in the performance of this contract which are not resolved by agreement of the parties shall be

decided in writing by the recipient’s authorized representative. This decision shall be final and conclusive unless

within ten (10) days from the date of receipt of its copy, contractor mails or otherwise furnishes a written appeal to

the recipient’s CEO. In connection with such appeal, contractor shall be afforded an opportunity to be heard and

to offer evidence in support of its position. The decision of the recipient’s CEO shall be binding upon contractor

and contractor shall abide by the decision. FTA has a vested interest in the settlement of any violation of Federal

law including the the False Claims Act, 31 U.S.C. § 3729.

 

Performance During Dispute - Unless otherwise directed by the recipient, contractor shall continue performance

under this contract while matters in dispute are being resolved.

 

Claims for Damages - Should either party to the contract suffer injury or damage to person or property because of

any act or omission of the party or of any of his employees, agents or others for whose acts he is legally liable, a

claim for damages therefore shall be made in writing to such other party within ten days after the first observance

of such injury or damage.

Bid 17-27Denton County
Transportation Authority

6/30/2017 2:15 PM p. 35

Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

788



 

Remedies - Unless this contract provides otherwise, all claims, counterclaims, disputes and other matters in

question between the recipient and contractor arising out of or relating to this agreement or its breach will be

decided by arbitration if the parties mutually agree, or in a court of competent jurisdiction within the residing State.

 

Rights and Remedies - Duties and obligations imposed by the contract documents and the rights and remedies

available thereunder shall be in addition to and not a limitation of any duties, obligations, rights and remedies

otherwise imposed or available by law. No action or failure to act by the recipient or contractor shall constitute a

waiver of any right or duty afforded any of them under the contract, nor shall any such action or failure to act

constitute an approval of or acquiescence in any breach thereunder, except as may be specifically agreed in

writing.

 

Transit Employee Protective Provisions 
Contracts for transit operations except micro-purchases ($3,500 or less, except for construction contracts over

$2,000)

 

Public Transportation Employee Protective Arrangements. The Recipient agrees that 49 U.S.C. § 5333(b)

requires employee protective arrangements to be in place as a condition of award of FTA assistance made

available or appropriated for FTA programs involving public transportation operations. U.S. DOL recognizes the

following categories of arrangements:

(1) U.S. DOL Certification. When its Project involves public transportation operations and is financed with funding

made available or appropriated for 49 U.S.C. §§ 5307, 5309, 5312, 5337, or 5339, as amended by Map-21, or

former 49 U.S.C. §§ 5308, 5309, 5312, or other provisions of law as required by the Federal Government, U.S.

DOL must provide a Certification of employee protective arrangements before FTA may provide financial

assistance for the Project. Therefore, the Recipient understands and agrees, and assures that any Third Party

Participant providing public transportation operations will agree, that: (a) It must carry out the Project as provided

in its U.S. DOL Certification, which contains the terms and conditions that U.S. DOL has determined to be fair and

equitable to protect the interests of any employees affected by the Project, (b) It must comply with 49 U.S.C. §

5333(b), and any future amendments thereto, (c)

It will follow the U.S. DOL guidelines, “Guidelines, Section 5333(b), Federal Transit Law,” 29 C.F.R. part 215,

except as U.S. DOL determines otherwise in writing, (d) It must comply with the terms and conditions of the U.S.

DOL certification of public transportation employee protective arrangements for the Project, which certification is

dated as identified on the Underlying Agreement, including: 1 Alternative comparable arrangements U.S. DOL has

specified for the Project, 2 Any revisions U.S. DOL has specified for the Project, or 3 Both, and

(e) It must comply with the following documents and provisions incorporated by reference in and made part of the

Underlying Agreement for the Project: 1 The U.S. DOL certification of public transportation employee protective

arrangements for the Project, which certification is dated as identified on the Underlying Agreement, 2 The

documents cited in that U.S. DOL certification for the Project, 3 Any alternative comparable arrangements that

U.S. DOL has specified for the Project, and 4 Any revisions that U.S. DOL has specified for the Project, (2)

Special Warranty. When its Project involves public transportation operations, and is financed with funding made

available or appropriated for 49 U.S.C. § 5311, as amended by Map-21, for former 49 U.S.C. § 5311 in effect in

FY 2012, or a previous fiscal year, or for section 3038 of TEA-21, as amended by section 3039 of SAFETEA-LU,

U.S. DOL will provide a Special Warranty for those projects, including projects under the Tribal Transit Program.

Therefore, the Recipient understands and agrees, and assures that any Third Party Participant providing public

transportation operations will agree, that: (a) It must comply with Federal transit laws, specifically 49 U.S.C. §

5333(b),

(b) Follow the U.S. DOL guidelines, “Guidelines, Section 5333(b), Federal Transit Law,” 29 C.F.R. part 215,

except as U.S. DOL determines otherwise in writing, (c) It will comply with the U.S. DOL Special Warranty for its

Project that is most current on the date when it executed the Underlying Agreement, and documents cited therein,

including: 1 Any alternative comparable arrangements U.S. DOL has specified for the Project, 2 Any revisions

U.S. DOL has specified for the Project, or 3 Both, and (d) It will comply with the following documents and

provisions incorporated by reference in and made part of the Underlying Agreement: 1 The U.S. DOL Special

Bid 17-27Denton County
Transportation Authority

6/30/2017 2:15 PM p. 36

Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

789



Warranty for its Project, 2 Documents cited in that Special Warranty, 3 Alternative comparable arrangements U.S.

DOL specifies for the Project, and 4 Any revisions that U.S. DOL has specified for the Project, and (3) Special

Arrangements for 49 U.S.C. § 5310 Projects. The Recipient understands and agrees, and assures that any Third

Party Participant providing public transportation operations will agree, that although pursuant to 49 U.S.C. § 5310,

and former 49 U.S.C. §§ 5310 or 5317, FTA has determined that it was not “necessary or appropriate” to apply

the conditions of 49 U.S.C. § 5333(b) to Subrecipients participating in the program to provide public transportation

for seniors (elderly individuals) and individuals with disabilities, FTA reserves the right to make the following

exceptions: (a) FTA will make case-by-case determinations of the applicability of 49 U.S.C. § 5333(b) for all

transfers of funding authorized under title 23, United States Code (flex funds), and (b) FTA reserves the right to

make other exceptions as it deems appropriate.

 

Disadvantaged Business Enterprise
Contracts over $3,500 awarded on the basis of a bid or proposal offering to use DBEs

 

a. This contract is subject to the requirements of Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 26, Participation by

Disadvantaged Business Enterprises in Department of Transportation Financial Assistance Programs. The

national goal for participation of Disadvantaged Business Enterprises (DBE) is 10%. The recipient’s overall goal

for DBE participation is listed elsewhere. If a separate contract goal for DBE participation has been established for

this procurement, it is listed elsewhere. 

 

b. The contractor shall not discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or sex in the

performance of this contract. The contractor shall carry out applicable requirements of 49 CFR Part 26 in the

award and administration of this contract. Failure by the contractor to carry out these requirements is a material

breach of this contract, which may result in the termination of this contract or such other remedy as the municipal

corporation deems appropriate. Each subcontract the contractor signs with a subcontractor must include the

assurance in this paragraph (see 49 CFR 26.13(b)). 

 

c. If a separate contract goal has been established, Bidders/offerors are required to document sufficient DBE

participation to meet these goals or, alternatively, document adequate good faith efforts to do so, as provided for

in 49 CFR 26.53. 

 

d. If no separate contract goal has been established, the successful bidder/offeror will be required to report its

DBE participation obtained through race-neutral means throughout the period of performance.

 

e. The contractor is required to pay its subcontractors performing work related to this contract for satisfactory

performance of that work no later than 30 days after the contractor’s receipt of payment for that work from the

recipient. In addition, the contractor may not hold retainage from its subcontractors or must return any retainage

payments to those subcontractors within 30 days after the subcontractor's work related to this contract is

satisfactorily completed or must return any retainage payments to those subcontractors within 30 days after

incremental acceptance of the subcontractor’s work by the recipient and contractor’s receipt of the partial

retainage payment related to the subcontractor’s work. 

 

f. The contractor must promptly notify the recipient whenever a DBE subcontractor performing work related to this

contract is terminated or fails to complete its work, and must make good faith efforts to engage another DBE

subcontractor to perform at least the same amount of work.  The contractor may not terminate any DBE

subcontractor and perform that work through its own forces or those of an affiliate without prior written consent of

the recipient.

 

Prompt payment
Applicability – All contracts except micro-purchases ($3,500 or less, except for construction contracts over $2,000)

 

Bid 17-27Denton County
Transportation Authority

6/30/2017 2:15 PM p. 37

Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

790



The prime contractor agrees to pay each subcontractor under this prime contract for satisfactory performance of

its contract no later than 30 days from the receipt of each payment the prime contract receives from the Recipient.

The prime contractor agrees further to return retainage payments to each subcontractor within 30 days after the

subcontractors work is satisfactorily completed. Any delay or postponement of payment from the above

referenced time frame may occur only for good cause following written approval of the Recipient. This clause

applies to both DBE and non-DBE subcontracts.

 

Incorporation of Federal Transit Administration (FTA) Terms
All contracts except micro-purchases ($3,500 or less, except for construction contracts over $2,000)

 

The preceding provisions include, in part, certain Standard Terms & Conditions required by USDOT, whether or

not expressly stated in the preceding contract provisions. All USDOT-required contractual provisions, as stated in

FTA Circular 4220.1F, are hereby incorporated by reference. Anything to the contrary herein notwithstanding, all

FTA mandated terms shall be deemed to control in the event of a conflict with other provisions contained in this

Agreement. The contractor shall not perform any act, fail to perform any act, or refuse to comply with any request

that would cause the recipient to be in violation of FTA terms and conditions.

 

Drug and Alcohol Abuse and Testing 
Operational service contracts except micro-purchases ($3,500 or less, except for construction contracts over

$2,000)

 

The Contractor agrees to comply with the following Federal substance abuse regulations: a. Drug-Free

Workplace. U.S. DOT regulations, "Drug-Free Workplace Requirements (Grants), " 49 C.F.R. Part 32, that

implements the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988 as amended,  41 U.S.C. §§ 8103 et seq., and 2 CFR part 182,

b. Alcohol Misuse and Prohibited Drug Use. FTA Regulations, "Prevention of Alcohol Misuse and Prohibited Drug

Use in Transit Operations," 49 USC 5331, as amended by Map-21, 49 CFR part 40, 49 USC chapter 53, 49 CFR

Part 655, to the extent applicable.

 

Other Federal Requirements
The following requirements are not federal clauses.

 

Full and Open Competition
In accordance with 49 U.S.C. § 5325(a) all procurement transactions shall be conducted in a manner that

provides full and open competition.

 

Prohibition Against Exclusionary or Discriminatory Specifications 
Apart from inconsistent requirements imposed by Federal statute or regulations, the contractor shall comply with

the requirements of 49 USC 5323(h)(2) by refraining from using any FTA assistance to support procurements

using exclusionary or discriminatory specifications.

 

Conformance with ITS National Architecture 
Contractor shall conform, to the extent applicable, to the National Intelligent Transportation Standards architecture

as required by SAFETEA-LU Section 5307(c), 23 U.S.C. Section 512 and as amended by MAP-21 23 U.S.C. §

517(d), note and follow the provisions of FTA Notice, “FTA National Architecture Policy on Transit Projects,” 66

Fed. Reg.1455 etseq., January 8, 2001, and any other implementing directives FTA may issue at a later date,

except to the extent FTA determines otherwise in writing. 

 

Access Requirements for Persons with Disabilities
Contractor shall comply with 49 USC 5301(d), stating Federal policy that the elderly and persons with disabilities

have the same rights as other persons to use mass transportation services and facilities and that special efforts

shall be made in planning and designing those services and facilities to implement that policy. Contractor shall

Bid 17-27Denton County
Transportation Authority

6/30/2017 2:15 PM p. 38

Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

791



also comply with all applicable requirements of Sec. 504 of the Rehabilitation Act (1973), as amended, 29 USC

794, which prohibits discrimination on the basis of handicaps, and the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990

(ADA), as amended, 42 USC 12101 et seq., which requires that accessible facilities and services be made

available to persons with disabilities, including any subsequent amendments thereto.

 

Notification of Federal Participation
To the extent required by law, in the announcement of any third party contract award for goods and services

(including construction services) having an aggregate value of $500,000 or more, contractor shall specify the

amount of Federal assistance to be used in financing that acquisition of goods and services and to express that

amount of Federal assistance as a percentage of the total cost of the third party contract.

 

Interest of Members or Delegates to Congress
No members of, or delegates to, the US Congress shall be admitted to any share or part of this contract nor to any

benefit arising therefrom.

 

Ineligible Contractors and Subcontractors
Any name appearing upon the Comptroller General’s list of ineligible contractors for federally-assisted contracts

shall be ineligible to act as a subcontractor for contractor pursuant to this contract. If contractor is on the

Comptroller General’s list of ineligible contractors for federally financed or assisted construction, the recipient shall

cancel, terminate or suspend this contract.

 

Other Contract Requirements 
To the extent not inconsistent with the foregoing Federal requirements, this contract shall also include those

provisions attached hereto, and shall comply with the recipient’s Procurement Guidelines, available upon request

from the recipient.

 

Compliance with Federal Regulations 
Any contract entered pursuant to this solicitation shall contain the following provisions:  All USDOT-required

contractual provisions, as set forth in FTA Circular 4220.1F, are incorporated by reference. Anything to the

contrary herein notwithstanding, FTA mandated terms shall control in the event of a conflict with other provisions

contained in this Agreement. Contractor shall not perform any act, fail to perform any act, or refuse to comply with

any grantee request that would cause the recipient to be in violation of FTA terms and conditions. Contractor shall

comply with all applicable FTA regulations, policies, procedures and directives, including, without limitation, those

listed directly or incorporated by reference in the Master Agreement between the recipient and FTA, as may be

amended or promulgated from time to time during the term of this contract.  Contractor’s failure to so comply shall

constitute a material breach of this contract.

 

Real Property 
Any contract entered into shall contain the following provisions: Contractor shall at all times comply with all

applicable statutes and USDOT regulations, policies, procedures and directives governing the acquisition, use

and disposal of real property, including, but not limited to, 49 CFR 18.31-18.34, 49 CFR 19.30-19.37, 49 CFR Part

24, 49 CFR 5326 as amended by FAST Act, 49 CFR part 18 or 19, 49 USC 5334, applicable FTA Circular 5010,

and FTA Master Agreement, as they may be amended or promulgated during the term of this contract.

Contractor’s failure to so comply shall constitute a material breach of this contract.

 

Access to Services for Persons with Limited English Proficiency 
To the extent applicable and except to the extent that FTA determines otherwise in writing, the Recipient agrees

to comply with the policies of Executive Order No. 13166, "Improving Access to Services for Persons with Limited

English Proficiency," 42 U.S.C. § 2000d 1 note, and with the provisions of U.S. DOT Notice, “DOT Guidance to

Recipients on Special Language Services to Limited English Proficient (LEP) Beneficiaries,” 70 Fed. Reg. 74087,

December 14, 2005.

Bid 17-27Denton County
Transportation Authority

6/30/2017 2:15 PM p. 39

Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

792



 

Environmental Justice
Except as the Federal Government determines otherwise in writing, the Recipient agrees to promote

environmental justice by following: (1)

Executive Order No. 12898, “Federal Actions to Address Environmental Justice in Minority Populations and Low-

Income Populations,” February 11, 1994, 42 U.S.C. § 4321 note, as well as facilitating compliance with that

Executive Order, and (2) DOT Order 5610.2, “Department of Transportation Actions To Address Environmental

Justice in Minority Populations and Low-Income Populations,” 62 Fed. Reg. 18377, April 15, 1997, and (3) The

most recent and applicable edition of FTA Circular 4703.1, “Environmental Justice Policy Guidance for Federal

Transit Administration Recipients,” August 15, 2012, to the extent consistent with applicable Federal laws,

regulations, and guidance,

 

Environmental Protections 
Compliance is required with any applicable Federal laws imposing environmental and resource conservation

requirements for the project.  Some, but not all, of the major Federal laws that may affect the project include: the

National Environmental Policy Act of 1969; the Clean Air Act; the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act; the

comprehensive Environmental response, Compensation and Liability Act; as well as environmental provisions with

Title 23 U.S.C., and 49 U.C. chapter 53.  The U.S. EPA, FHWA and other federal agencies may issue other

federal regulations and directives that may affect the project. Compliance is required with any applicable Federal

laws and regulations in effect now or that become effective in the future.

 

Geographic Information and Related Spatial Data
Any project activities involving spatial data or geographic information systems activities financed with Federal

assistance are required to be consistent with the National Spatial Data Infrastructure promulgated by the Federal

Geographic Data Committee, except to the extent that FTA determines otherwise in writing.

 

Geographic Preference
All project activities must be advertised without geographic preference, (except in A/E under certain

circumstances, preference for hiring veterans on transit construction projects and geographic-based hiring

preferences as proposes to be amended in 2 CFR Part 1201 ).

 

Organizational Conflicts of Interest
The Recipient agrees that it will not enter into a procurement that involves a real or apparent organizational

conflict of interest described as follows: (1) When It Occurs. An organizational conflict of interest occurs when the

Project work, without appropriate restrictions on certain future activities, results in an unfair competitive

advantage: (a) To that Third Party Participant or another Third Party Participant performing the Project work, and

(b) That impairs that Third Party Participant’s objectivity in performing the Project work, or (2) Other. An

organizational conflict of interest may involve other situations resulting in fundamentally unfair competitive

conditions, (3)   Disclosure Requirements.  Consistent with FTA policies, the Recipient must disclose to FTA, and

each of its Subrecipients must disclose to the Recipient: (a)   Any instances of organizational conflict of interest, or

(b)   Violations of federal criminal law, involving fraud, bribery, or gratuity violations potentially affecting the federal

award, and (4)   Failure to Disclose.  Failure to make required disclosures can result in remedies for

noncompliance, including debarment or suspension.

 

Federal Single Audit Requirements for State Administered Federally Aid Funded Projects Only
Non Federal entities that expend $750,000 or more in a year in Federal awards from all sources are required to

comply with the Federal Single Audit Act provisions contained in U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB)

Circular No. A 133, “Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non Profit Organizations” (replaced with 2 CFR

Part 200,“Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards”

effective December 26, 2014 as applicable). Non Federal entities that expend Federal awards from a single

source may provide a program specific audit, as defined in the Circular. Non Federal entities that expend less

Bid 17-27Denton County
Transportation Authority

6/30/2017 2:15 PM p. 40

Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

793



than the amount above in a year in Federal awards from all sources are exempt from Federal audit requirements

for that year, except as noted in Sec. 215 (a) of OMB Circular A-133 Subpart B--Audits, records must be available

for review or audit by appropriate officials of the cognizant Federal agency the New York State Department of

Transportation, the New York State Comptrollers Office and the U.S. Governmental Accountability Office (GAO).

Non Federal entities are required to submit a copy of all audits, as described above, within 30 days of issuance of

audit report, but no later than 9 months after the end of the entity’s fiscal year, to the New York State Department

of Transportation, Contract Audit Bureau, 50 Wolf Road, Albany, NY 12232.  Unless a time extension has been

granted by the cognizant Federal Agency and has been filed with the New York State Department of

Transportation’s Contract Audit Bureau, failure to comply with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133 may result

in suspension or termination of Federal award payments.

 

Veterans Preference
Veterans Preference. As provided by 49 U.S.C. § 5325(k), to the extent practicable, the Recipient agrees and

assures that each of its Subrecipients:

(1) Will give a hiring preference to veterans, as defined in 5 U.S.C. § 2108, who have the skills and abilities

required to perform construction work required under a third party contract in connection with a Capital Project

supported with federal assistance appropriated or made available for 49 U.S.C. chapter 53, and

(2) Will not require an employer to give a preference to any veteran over any equally qualified applicant who is a

member of any racial or ethnic minority, female, an individual with a disability, or a former employee.

 

Safe Operation of Motor Vehicles
The Contractor is encouraged to adopt and promote on-the-job seat belt use policies and programs for its

employees and other personnel that operate company-owned vehicles, company rented vehicles, or personally

operated vehicles. The terms “company-owned” and “company-leased” refer to vehicles owned or leased either by

the Contractor or AGENCY.

 

The Contractor agrees to adopt and enforce workplace safety policies to decrease crashes caused by distracted

drivers, including policies to ban text messaging while using an electronic device supplied by an employer, and

driving a vehicle the driver owns or rents, a vehicle Contactor owns, leases, or rents, or a privately-owned vehicle

when on official business in connection with the work performed under this agreement.

 

Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) Identification Number
The municipal project sponsor is required to identify in its accounts all Federal awards received and expended,

and the Federal programs under which they were received. Federal program and award identification shall

include, as applicable, the CFDA title and number, award number and year, name of the Federal agency, and

name of the pass through entity.

 

CFDA number for the Federal Transportation Administration
Nonurbanized Area Formula (Section 5311) is 20.509.  A Recipient covered by the Single Audit Act Amendments

of 1996 and OMB Circular A-133, “Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations,” (replaced

with 2 CFR Part 200,“Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal

Awards” effective December 26, 2014 as applicable) agrees to separately identify the expenditures for Federal

awards under the Recovery Act on the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (SEFA) and the Data

Collection Form (SF-SAC) required by OMB Circular A-133. The Recipient agrees to accomplish this by

identifying expenditures for Federal awards made under Recovery Act separately on the SEFA, and as separate

rows under Item 9 of Part III on the SF-SAC by CFDA number, and inclusion of the prefix “ARRA” in identifying the

name of the Federal program on the SEFA and as the first characters in Item 9d of Part III on the SF-SAC.

 

Bid 17-27Denton County
Transportation Authority

6/30/2017 2:15 PM p. 41

Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

794



Attachment A

Certification and Restrictions on 

Lobbying 

Bid 17-27Denton County
Transportation Authority

6/30/2017 2:15 PM p. 42

Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

795



I, _________________________________________________________, hereby certify 
 (Name and title of official) 

On behalf of ________________________________________________________ that: 
 (Name of Bidder/Company Name) 

� No federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of 
the undersigned, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an 
officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, and officer or 
employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection 
with the awarding of any federal contract, the making of any federal grant, the 
making of any federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and 
the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any federal 
contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement. 

� If any funds other than federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid 
to any person influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any 
agency, a Member of Congress, and officer or employee of Congress, or an 
employee of a Member of Congress in connection with the federal contract, 
grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall complete and 
submit Standard Form – LLL, “Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying,” in 
accordance with its instructions. 

� The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in 
the award documents for all sub-awards at all tiers (including sub-contracts, sub-
grants and contracts under grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that 
all sub-recipients shall certify and disclose accordingly. 

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed 
when this transaction was made or entered into.  Submission of this certification is a 
prerequisite for making or entering into this transaction imposed by 31 U.S.C. § 1352 (as 
amended by the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995).  Any person who fails to file the 
required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and not 
more than $100,000 for each such failure. 

The undersigned certifies or affirms the truthfulness and accuracy of the contents of the 
statements submitted on or with this certification and understands that the provisions of 
31 U.S.C. Section 3801, et seq., are applicable thereto. 

Name of Bidder/Company Name ____________________________________________ 

Type or print name_______________________________________________________  

Signature of authorized representative ___________________________ Date __/__/__  

Signature of notary and SEAL ______________________________________________ 

 CERTIFICATION AND RESTRICTIONS ON LOBBYING 
Bid 17-27Denton County

Transportation Authority

6/30/2017 2:15 PM p. 43

Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

796



Attachment B

Government Wide Debarment 

and Suspension

Bid 17-27Denton County
Transportation Authority

6/30/2017 2:15 PM p. 44

Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

797



Instructions for Certification: By signing and submitting this bid or proposal, the 
prospective lower tier participant is providing the signed certification set out below. 

(1) It will comply and facilitate compliance with U.S. DOT regulations,
“Nonprocurement Suspension and Debarment,” 2 CFR part 1200, which adopts and
supplements the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (U.S. OMB) “Guidelines to
Agencies on Governmentwide Debarment and Suspension (Nonprocurement),” 2
CFR part 180,

(2) To the best of its knowledge and belief, that its Principals and Subrecipients at the
first tier:

a. Are eligible to participate in covered transactions of any Federal department or
agency and are not presently:

(1) Debarred,
(2) Suspended,
(3) Proposed for debarment,
(4) Declared ineligible,
(5) Voluntarily excluded, or
(6) Disqualified,

b. Its management has not within a three-year period preceding its latest
application or proposal been convicted of or had a civil judgment rendered
against any of them for:

(1) Commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining,
attempting to obtain, or performing a public (Federal, State, or local)
transaction, or contract under a public transaction,

(2) Violation of any Federal or State antitrust statute, or
(3) Commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or

destruction of records, making any false statement, or receiving stolen
property,

c. It is not presently indicted for, or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a
governmental entity (Federal, State, or local) with commission of any of the
offenses listed in the preceding subsection 2.b of this Certification,

d. It has not had one or more public transactions (Federal, State, or local)
terminated for cause or default within a three-year period preceding this
Certification,

e. If, at a later time, it receives any information that contradicts the statements
of subsections 2.a – 2.d above, it will promptly provide that information to
FTA,

GOVERNMENT-WIDE DEBARMENT AND SUSPENSION 

(NONPROCUREMENT) 

Bid 17-27Denton County
Transportation Authority

6/30/2017 2:15 PM p. 45

Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

798



f. It will treat each lower tier contract or lower tier subcontract under its Project
as a covered lower tier contract for purposes of 2 CFR part 1200 and 2 CFR part
180 if it:

(1) Equals or exceeds $25,000,
(2) Is for audit services, or
(3) Requires the consent of a Federal official, and

g. It will require that each covered lower tier contractor and subcontractor:
(1) Comply and facilitate compliance with the Federal requirements of 2 CFR

parts 180 and 1200, and
(2) Assure that each lower tier participant in its Project is not presently

declared by any Federal department or agency to be:

a. Debarred from participation in its federally funded Project,
b. Suspended from participation in its federally funded Project,
c. Proposed for debarment from participation in its federally funded

Project,
d. Declared ineligible to participate in its federally funded Project,
e. Voluntarily excluded from participation in its federally funded Project,

or
f. Disqualified from participation in its federally funded Project, and

3. It will provide a written explanation as indicated on a page attached in FTA’s
TEAM-Web or the Signature Page if it or any of its principals, including any of its first
tier Subrecipients or its Third Party Participants at a lower tier, is unable to certify
compliance with the preceding statements in this Certification Group.

Certification 

Contractor ________________________________________________________________ 

Signature of Authorized Official ______________________________ Date ___/___/___ 

Name and Title of Contractor's Authorized Official ______________________________ 

GOVERNMENT-WIDE DEBARMENT AND SUSPENSION 

(NONPROCUREMENT) 

Bid 17-27Denton County
Transportation Authority

6/30/2017 2:15 PM p. 46

Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

799



Attachment C

Conflict of Interest Questionnaire

Bid 17-27Denton County
Transportation Authority

6/30/2017 2:15 PM p. 47

Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

800



 Adopted 06/29/2007

FORM CIQ

OFFICE USE ONLYThis questionnaire reflects changes made to the law by H.B. 1491, 80th Leg., Regular Session.

This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with Chapter 176, Local Government Code
by a person who has a business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1-a) with a local
governmental entity and the person meets requirements under Section 176.006(a).

By law this questionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of the local governmental
entity not later than the 7th business day after the date the person becomes aware of facts
that require the statement to be filed.  See Section 176.006, Local Government Code.

A person commits an offense if the person knowingly violates Section 176.006, Local
Government Code. An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor.

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE
For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity

Check this box if you are filing an update to a previously filed questionnaire.

(The law requires that you file an updated completed questionnaire with the appropriate filing authority not
 later than  the 7th business day after the date the originally filed questionnaire becomes incomplete or inaccurate.)

Name of person who has a business relationship with local governmental entity.1

2

3

Date Received

Name of local government officer with whom filer has employment or business relationship.

        Name of Officer

This section (item 3 including subparts  A, B, C & D)  must be completed for each officer with whom the filer has an
employment or  other business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1-a), Local Government Code.  Attach additional
pages to this Form CIQ as necessary.

A.  Is the local government officer named in this section receiving or likely to receive taxable income, other than investment
income, from the filer of the questionnaire?

                             Yes                 No

B.  Is the filer of the questionnaire receiving or likely to receive taxable income, other than investment income, from or at the
direction of the local government officer named in this section AND the taxable income is not received from the local
governmental entity?

                             Yes                 No

C.  Is the filer of this questionnaire employed by a corporation or other business entity with respect to which the local
government officer serves as an officer or director, or holds an ownership of 10 percent or more?

                             Yes                No

D. Describe each employment or business relationship with the local government officer named in this section.

Signature of person doing business with the governmental entity Date

4

Bid 17-27Denton County
Transportation Authority

6/30/2017 2:15 PM p. 48

Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

801



Attachment D

Bidder's Questionnaire

Bid 17-27Denton County
Transportation Authority

6/30/2017 2:15 PM p. 49

Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

802



1.  Name of Contractor (“Business”, herein) 
 
 

2.  Doing Business As (other business name if applicable) 
 
 

3.  Federal Tax ID Number 
 
 

4.  Business Mailing Address (include City/State/Zip Code) 
 

 

5.  Business Email Address 
 
 

6.  Business Telephone  Business Fax Number 
  
 

7.  Business Type 
☐Individual ☐Partnership ☐Corporation ☐Joint Venture 
 

8.  Number of Years in Business 
 
 

9.  Annual Gross Revenue for the past three years (M = Millions) 
☐$1M or Less ☐$1M-$5M ☐$5M-$10M ☐$10M-$16M ☐$16M+ 
 

10.  Number of Employees 
☐100 or Less  ☐101-500 ☐501-750 ☐751-1,000 ☐1,001+ 
 

11.  Is Business a DBE Firm? 
☐Yes ☐No 
 

12.  Is Business Owned by Minority Ethnicity? 
☐Yes ☐No 
 

13.  Ethnic Group 
☐Black American  ☐Asian Pacific American ☐Other 
☐Hispanic American ☐Subcontinent Asian American  
☐Native American ☐White/Caucasian  
 

14.  Woman Owned? 
☐Yes ☐No 
 

15.  Veteran Owned 
☐Yes ☐No 
 

16.  Type of Work Performed 
☐Construction   ☐Wholesale/Distributor   
☐Manufacturing   ☐Professional Service   
☐Retail   ☐General/Technical Service 
  

17. Has the Business, or any officer or partner thereof, failed to 
complete a contract? 
☐Yes ☐No 
 

18.   Is any litigation pending against the Business? 
☐Yes ☐No 
 

19.  Has the Business ever been declared “Not Responsible” 
☐Yes ☐No 
 

20.  Has the Business been debarred, suspended, proposed for 
debarment, and declared ineligible, voluntarily excluded or otherwise 
disqualified from bidding, proposing or contracting? 
☐Yes ☐No 
 

21.  Has the Business ever been a defaulter, as principal, surety or 
otherwise? 
☐Yes ☐No 
 

22.  Has the government or other public entity requested or required 
enforcement of any of its rights under a surety agreement on the basis 
of a default or in lieu of declaring the Business in default? 
☐Yes ☐No 
 

23.  Is the Business in arrears upon a contract or debt? 
☐Yes ☐No 
 
 

24.  Are there any proceedings pending relating to the Business' 
responsibility, debarment, suspension, voluntary exclusion or 
qualification to receive a public contract? 
☐Yes ☐No 
 

25.  Have liquidated damages or penalty provisions been assessed 
against the Business for failure to complete the work on time or for any 
other reason? 
☐Yes ☐No 
 

26.  If a "yes" response is given to questions 17-25, please provide a 
detailed explanation including dates, references to contract 
information, contacts, etc. (attach additional pages as necessary). 
DCTA reserves the right to inquire further with respect thereto. 
 

 

27.  List the name and business address of each person or each entity 
which has a 10% or more ownership or control interest in the Business 
(attach additional pages as necessary). 
 

 
 

I, individually and on behalf of the business named above, do by my 
signature below certify that the information provided in this 
questionnaire is true and correct. I understand that if the information 
provided herein contains any false statements or any 
misrepresentations: 1) DCTA will have the grounds to terminate any or 
all contracts which DCTA has or may have with the business; 2) DCTA 
may disqualify the business named above from consideration for 
contracts and/or 3) DCTA may have grounds for initiating legal action 
under federal, state or local law. Note: This questionnaire is also a 
certification form; the information requested will be used to 
determine small business status as per 13 CFR Part 121. 
Additionally, this information will allow DCTA to report the 
amount of subcontracting activity for DCTA. 
 

Printed Name  
 
Title 

 

 
Signature of 
Owner 

 

 
Date 

 

 
Email Address 

 
 

 
(Owner, CEO, President, Majority Stockholder or Designated Representative) 
Questions about this document should be directed to the Procurement Manager 
 

Bid 17-27Denton County
Transportation Authority

6/30/2017 2:15 PM p. 50

Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

803



Attachment E

Affidavit of Non-Collusion

Bid 17-27Denton County
Transportation Authority

6/30/2017 2:15 PM p. 51

Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

804



 AFFIDAVIT OF NON-
COLLUSION 

Affidavit of Non-Collusion 

I hereby swear (or affirm) under the penalty for perjury: 

1. That I am the proposer (if the proposer is an individual), a partner in the proposal (if the
proposer is a partnership), or an officer or employee of the proposing corporation having
authority to sign on its behalf (if the proposer is a corporation);

2. That the attached proposal(s) has been arrived at by the proposer independently and have
been submitted without collusion and without any agreement, understanding, or planned
common course of action with any other Proposer or materials, supplies, equipment, or
service described in the invitation to proposal, designed to limit independent proposals or
competition;

3. That the contents of the proposal or proposals has not been communicated by the proposer
or its employees or agents to any person not an employee or agent of the proposer or its
surety on any bond furnished with the proposal or proposals, and will not be communicated
to any such person prior to the official opening of the proposal or proposals; and

4. That I have fully informed myself regarding the accuracy of the statements made in the
affidavit:

Signed_

Firm Name_  

Subscribed and sworn to before me this day of , 20 

Notary Public 

My Commission expires , 20 

Proposer's E.I. Number (number used on Employer's Quarterly Federal 
Tax Return) 

Bid 17-27Denton County
Transportation Authority

6/30/2017 2:15 PM p. 52

Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

805



Exhibit A

Sample Task Order

Bid 17-27Denton County
Transportation Authority

6/30/2017 2:15 PM p. 53

Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

806



Denton County Transportation Authority 

Task Order 
 
 

Task Number: 1  Project ID:   Grant #  

Contractor: CONTRACTOR 
PROJECT INFORMATION 

Name: A&E Services 
DCTA Account Code:  
(Contract to be Billed 
Under)       

Approved Budget 
Yes☒ No☐ 

Project Lead  

Requested By  

Cost Estimate       
Not to Exceed 
Budget $10,000 
 
DESCRIPTION 
(Include Scope, Cost, and Deliverables with Schedule) 

Services to be performed on the above project per the scope and fee 
schedule provided CONTRACTOR 
 
Attached: SCOPE OF WORK, FEE SCHEDULE 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
SIGNATURES/APPROVALS 
Contractor:       Date   

COO:       Date   

James C. Cline, Jr. 
DCTA President 

      Date   

Bid 17-27Denton County
Transportation Authority

6/30/2017 2:15 PM p. 54

Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

807



55

66

Question and Answers for Bid #17 -27 - On-Call Taxi and Non-Emergency 

Transportation Services 

Overall Bid Questions

There are no questions associated with this bid.   

Bid 17-27Denton County
Transportation Authority

6/30/2017 2:15 PM p. 55

Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

808



July 13, 2017 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

RFP 17-27 On-Call Taxi and Non-Emergency Transportation Services 

Addendum must be acknowledged below and returned with the submittal.  

 
Change 1 
Ref: SCOPE OF WORK, TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
Section 7.2.4 
 
Original text 
 
Utilize a prequalified list of passengers provided by agency or its partners to provide specific transportation 
services under agency determined parameters, and train drivers accordingly to qualify passengers and process 
any fare subsidies.  
 
Change to 
 
Utilize a prequalified list of passengers provided by agency or its partners to provide specific transportation 
services under agency determined parameters, and train drivers accordingly to process any fare subsidies.  
 
 
 
 
Jeremy Lewallen 
Procurement Coordinator 
 

 

 

 

Acknowledged by:        Date:      
   Firm/Representative 

 

Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

809



July 18, 2017 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 

RFP 17-27 On-Call Taxi and Non-Emergency Transportation Services 

Addendum must be acknowledged below and returned with the submittal.  

Change 1 
The due date/time for proposals has changed.  The new date/time is Friday, July 28th at 3:00PM. 

 

Change 2 
Ref: Federal Clauses 

Original text 
Drug and Alcohol Abuse and Testing 
Operational service contracts except micro-purchases ($3,500 or less, except for construction contracts over $2,000) 

The Contractor agrees to comply with the following Federal substance abuse regulations: a. Drug-Free Workplace. U.S. DOT 
regulations, "Drug-Free Workplace Requirements (Grants), " 49 C.F.R. Part 32, that implements the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988 
as amended, 41 U.S.C. §§ 8103 et seq., and 2 CFR part 182, b. Alcohol Misuse and Prohibited Drug Use. FTA Regulations, "Prevention 
of Alcohol Misuse and Prohibited Drug Use in Transit Operations," 49 USC 5331, as amended by Map-21, 49 CFR part 40, 49 USC 
chapter 53, 49 CFR Part 655, to the extent applicable. 

Change to 
Drug and Alcohol Abuse and Testing 
Operational service contracts except micro-purchases ($3,500 or less, except for construction contracts over $2,000) 

The Contractor agrees to comply with the following Federal substance abuse regulations: Alcohol Misuse and Prohibited Drug Use. 
FTA Regulations, "Prevention of Alcohol Misuse and Prohibited Drug Use in Transit Operations," 49 USC 5331, as amended by Map-
21, 49 CFR part 40, 49 USC chapter 53, 49 CFR Part 655, to the extent applicable. 

 
 
 
Jeremy Lewallen 
Procurement Coordinator 
 

 

 

Acknowledged by:        Date:      
   Firm/Representative 

 

Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

810



Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

811



Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

812



Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

813



Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

814



Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

815



Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

816



Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

817



Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

818



Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

819



Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

820



Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

821



Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

822



Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

823



Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

824



Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

825



Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

826



Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

827



Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

828



Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

829



Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

830



Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

831



Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

832



Tab 4 – Pricing 
As discussed earlier in this response, the customer has a variety of ways to pay for the transportation.   

• If they want to pay by debit card, credit card, PayPal, they can use the App, use the internet, or 
swipe the card themselves using the backseat credit cards machine of the vehicle 

• If they want to pay by cash, they can hand the driver cash at the end of their transportation (for 
the unbanked) 

• If they have a subsidy or a discount and are only to pay a portion of the fare, the passenger will 
be issued a prepaid debit card (that can only be used in our vehicles) that will be swiped inside 
the vehicle, and then the driver will fill out a voucher for the portion responsible by DCTA to be 
billed weekly. 

• If DCTA wants issue the “prepaid” debit cards that are preloaded with a fixed amount of money, 
then DCTA could then provide these to their customers based on the subsidy amount.  For 
example, DCTA would purchase a prepaid card for $100, if the subsidy is 25%, the customer 
would then purchase the card from DCTA for $25.  The entire fare would then be charged on the 
prepaid card. This is also a feature for the unbanked. 

 
Pricing for Transportation Voucher program:   
Trips will be billed at $1.80 per mile with $2.25 drop fee for ambulatory/$6.25 drop fee for non-
ambulatory with any additional passenger at $2 per passenger with a $10 minimum fare for 
ambulatory/$14 minimum fare for non-ambulatory.  Replacement cards are $3 each.  At the end of each 
month a 15% administrative overhead fee based on the total fares for the transportation provided 
during the month will be billed. 
 
Pricing for Supplemental Services: 
If a route is created for a driver and there are greater than or equal to 16 trips per day the price will be 
$15 for ambulatory and $18 for non-ambulatory. 
 
If a route is not created or a route is created with has less than 16 trips per day per driver, the price will 
be $1.80 per mile with $2.25 drop fee for ambulatory/$6.25 drop fee for non-ambulatory with any 
additional passenger at $2 per passenger with a $10 minimum fare ambulatory/$14 minimum fare non-
ambulatory.   
 
Pricing for Real-time Demand Responsive Service 
Trips will be billed at $1.80 per mile with $2.25 drop fee for ambulatory/$6.25 drop fee for non-
ambulatory with any additional passenger at $2 per passenger with a $10 minimum fare for 
ambulatory/$14 minimum fare for non-ambulatory.  Replacement cards are $3 each.  At the end of each 
month a 15% administrative overhead fee based on the total fares for the transportation provided 
during the month will be billed. 
 
Pricing for Innovative Transit Solutions 
As this is developed, the task order will identify the agreed upon pricing between DCTA and IHI when 
the service is identified.  

Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

833



Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

834



Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

835



Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

836



Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

837



Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

838



Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

839



Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

840



Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

841



Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

842



Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

843



Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

844



Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

845



Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

846



Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

847



Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

848



Regular Item 7, Exhibit 1

849



Denton County Transportation Authority 

Task Order 

Task Number: 1  Project ID:   Grant #

Contractor: Irving Holdings 
PROJECT INFORMATION 

Name: Collin County Transit Overview 
DCTA Account Code:  
(Contract to be Billed Under) 

Approved Budget 
Yes☒ No☐ 

Project Lead Michelle Bloomer 

DESCRIPTION 
(Include Scope, Cost, and Deliverables with Schedule) 

“Taxi Voucher” program for Elderly, Disabled, and other qualifying residents 
that reside in member cities of the McKinney Urban Transit District (MUTD) 
with transit services being provided throughout Collin County, Texas (the 
Service Area). 

The initial term of this Task Order shall begin on October 1, 2017, and 
continue for a period of one year, unless sooner terminated or extended as 
provided herein (the “Initial Term”).   

SIGNATURES/APPROVALS 
Contractor: See scope of services for signatures Date 

COO: See scope of services for signatures Date 

James C. Cline, Jr. 
DCTA President See scope of services for signatures Date 

Regular Item 7, Exhibit 2

850



Regular Item 7, Exhibit 2

851



Regular Item 7, Exhibit 2

852



Regular Item 7, Exhibit 2

853



Regular Item 7, Exhibit 2

854



Regular Item 7, Exhibit 2

855



Regular Item 7, Exhibit 2

856



Regular Item 7, Exhibit 2

857



Regular Item 7, Exhibit 2

858



Regular Item 7, Exhibit 3

859



 
 
 
 

Collin County Transit Overview | October 1, 2018 
 
 

Task Order #2 
 

Scope of Services for Transit Services 
 

1. Overall Intent 
 
1.1 The intent of this Task Order is for Irving Holdings, Inc., to provide on behalf of DCTA, transit 

services through a “Taxi Voucher” program for Elderly, Disabled, and other qualifying residents 
who reside in the member cities of the McKinney Urban Transit District (MUTD) with transit 
services being provided throughout Collin County, Texas (the Service Area). Services provided by 
Irving Holdings shall include Taxi services for qualified customers, including customers with specific 
mobility devices as defined later in this task order.  

 
1.2 DCTA will provide supporting service to facilitate the implementation of the program and on-going 

contract management and program compliance.  This Scope of Services establishes a framework 
for the ongoing program of services.  Changes required to meet the needs of the program may be 
made by mutual written agreement of the DCTA Contracting Officer and an authorized 
representative of Irving Holding, Inc.   

 
2. Term of Services 

 
2.1 The initial term of this Task Order shall begin October 1, 2018 and continue for a period of one 

year. After the initial term, this agreement shall automatically renew for successive one-year 
terms.   

 
3. Compliance with Americans with Disabilities Act and Other Laws 

 

3.1 Irving Holdings shall comply with the requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act, as 
amended, in providing the Transit Services.  In addition, Irving Holdings acknowledges, and 
understands that it is responsible for compliance with, and agrees to comply with, all other federal, 
state and local laws, statutes, ordinances, regulations and policies, as they exist, may be amended 
or in the future arising, applicable to DCTA and the Transit Services provided under this Task Order.  
Irving Holdings shall ensure that its officers, employees, agents, contractors and other parties 
performing services for or on behalf of DCTA comply with all applicable laws, statutes, ordinances, 
regulations and policies. 

4. Licensure 
 

4.1 All vehicles providing Transit Services shall be operated by an operator duly licensed by the State 
of Texas and in current possession of said license to operate vehicles.  

 
5. DCTA Responsibilities 

Regular Item 7, Exhibit 3

860



 
Overall Program Management. 
 
5.1 DCTA will be responsible for the overall management of the program with the City of McKinney 

and the successful delivery of the services and management of this Task Order Scope of Services. 
 
Eligibility Certification. 
 
5.2 DCTA will certify the eligibility of qualified residents based on the current policy established by the 

McKinney Urban Transit District and transmit this list of qualified residents to Irving Holdings.  
Certifications are currently conducted via mail, email, phone, or in person at DCTA offices.  
Additional on-site eligibility opportunities will be coordinated with City of McKinney staff. 

 
Customer Service. 
 
5.3 DCTA will provide customer service support to handle general program inquiries and passenger 

qualifications at 940.243.0077 and online at https://www.dcta.net/about-dcta/passenger-
comment. 

 
Support to City of McKinney and McKinney Urban Transit District. 
 
5.4 DCTA will participate in reasonable meetings of the City of McKinney, the McKinney Urban Transit 

District, and regulatory agencies to ensure the success of the program. 
 
 

6. Irving Holdings Responsibilities – Taxi Voucher Program Scope of Services 
 
Support to DCTA and the City of McKinney and McKinney Urban Transit District. 
 
6.1 Irving Holdings, upon request of DCTA shall participate as necessary, in reasonable meetings with 

DCTA and the City of McKinney, the McKinney Urban Transit District, and regulatory agencies to 
ensure the success of the program. 
 

Reporting.   
 
6.2 Irving Holdings shall support audit, TxDOT, FTA, and National Transit Database reporting and 

compliance requirements.   
 

6.3 Irving Holdings will provide reports on debit card loading/balances, trip reports, and additional 
information necessary to monitor service performance and meet federal, State and local reporting 
requirements. 
 

6.4 Irving Holdings shall provide special reporting as requested by DCTA on an as needed basis.  
 

6.5 All reports are due to DCTA by the fifth business day after month end.  
 
Debit Card Issue/Reloading. 
 

Regular Item 7, Exhibit 3

861



6.6 Irving Holdings will reload, replace lost cards (fee charged), and report all values loaded on the 
card.  The initial guidance is to provide a 3:1 match (eligible passenger contributing $25 will receive 
$100 value on their debit card) with a maximum balance at any one time of $400 and a maximum 
loading of $400 in any given month.  DCTA will work closely with City staff to monitor the allowable 
load rate to ensure budget limitations are sustained. 

 
Trip Dispatch. 
 
6.7 Irving Holdings will provide 24/7 dispatch operations using 972.728.6789, the dedicated phone 

number for Collin County Transit.    
 
Fleet and service expectations.   
 
6.8 Irving Holdings will send clean and safe vehicles to the requested locations within promised time 

windows.  This will include mobility device accessible vehicles, if requested.  See 6.15. 
 
Service Details. 

 
6.9 Irving Holdings, DCTA’s contractor, will operate service and will be responsible for call center 

operations, scheduling, dispatching, driver operations and management, vehicle maintenance, 
safety and licensing requirements, fare and data collection, as well as all reporting. 

 
6.10 Irving holdings will provide Taxi Services in support of this Task Order Monday through Friday, 6 

a.m. to 6 p.m. and Saturday, 8 a.m. to 6 p.m. All requests received for first or last pick-up times 
during these service hours will be accepted. (Request for pickup at 6 a.m. or 6 p.m.) 

 
6.11 Taxi fares will be based on standard meter rates and origin/destination. 
 
6.12 The service area shall include municipalities that are predominately located in Collin County, Texas. 
 
6.13 Eligibility shall be determined by DCTA, and DCTA shall provide Irving Holdings with a list of eligible 

program participants on an agreed upon schedule by both DCTA and Irving Holdings. 
 

6.14 Customers who qualify will receive an introductory packet from DCTA that will include their 
qualification approval letter, detailed instructions on how to request and load their debit card with 
funds, and instructions on how to schedule a trip. 
 

Fleet Vehicles. 
 
6.15 Irving Holdings shall ensure that safe, clean, accessible vehicles are available to deliver timely Taxi 

services sufficient to meet the demand and maintain on-time performance. 
  

6.16 Taxi service will be provided to eligible customers, including those with wheeled devices measuring 
up to 30” wide / 55” high / 48” deep and weighing up to 600 pounds (total weight of device plus 
occupant). 
 

Regular Item 7, Exhibit 3

862



6.17 If a customer’s specific mobility needs are beyond that of what Irving Holdings can provide (based 
on the restrictions above), the individual will be certified for the demand response service to be 
directly provided by DCTA  

 
Loading of the Debit Cards provided by Irving Holdings   
 
6.18 The customer can call Irving Holdings at 682.334.8045 and load a maximum of $100 on their debit 

card (in $5 increments) – the customer contribution will be matched 3-to-1 for a total value of up 
to $400 maximum per month. 

 

Rider 
Payment 

Taxi Subsidy 
Received 

Taxi Debit Card 
Value 

$5 $15 $20 

$10 $30 $40 

$15 $45 $60 

$20 $60 $80 

$25 $75 $100 

$30 $90 $120 

$35 $105 $140 

$40 $120 $160 

$45 $135 $180 

$50 $150 $200 

$55 $165 $220 

$60 $180 $240 

$65 $195 $260 

$70 $210 $280 

$75 $225 $300 

$80 $240 $320 

$85 $255 $340 

$90 $270 $360 

$95 $285 $380 

$100 $300 $400 

 
6.19 Irving Holdings shall take debit card, credit card or a pre-paid Visa or Master Card gift card over 

the phone. 

Regular Item 7, Exhibit 3

863



 
6.20 Irving Holdings shall also accept and process cash, checks, or money orders via mail.  
 
Reloading of Debit Cards 
 
6.21 Customers may re-load their card each month, not to exceed the total value of up to $400 

maximum per month. 

6.22 Un-used funds will roll over to the next month, however, in this case the customer will only be 
able to reload their debit card for the difference of their rollover balance up to $400. 

 
Multiple Re-Loads Per Month 
During Month 1, the customer 
loads $25 on their debit card, 
with a match of $75, for a total 
value of $100  

Because the customer only 
loaded a total of $25 on their 
debit card in Month 1, they can 
re-load up to $75 on their debit 
card, with a match of $225, for 
a total value of $300 

During Month 1, the customer 
loaded funds on their debit 
card twice, but the total 
amount did not exceed $100, 
with a match of $300 for a total 
value of $400 (maximum total) 

Rollover Funding and a Re-Load 
During Month 1, the customer 
loads $100 on their debit card, 
with a match of $300, for a total 
value of $400  

The customer only used $200 
on their debit card during 
Month 1, so the remaining $200 
will roll over to Month 2 on the 
debit card 

During Month 2, the customer 
is only able to load a total of 
$50, with a match of $150, for 
an added value of $200 

 
Booking a Trip. 
 
Irving Holdings shall ensure the following process is used regarding the booking of trips: 
6.23 Customers contact Irving Holdings at 972.728.6789.  Trips can be booked 24 hours a day, seven 

(7) days a week, 365 days per year. Customers are encouraged to make trip requests at least two 
(2) hours in advance. Requests by passengers with special accessibility needs are encouraged to 
make trip requests by 5 p.m. on the day prior to requested service.  

 
6.24 Irving Holdings shall make the best attempt to schedule service for customers who call with less 

than the suggested notice. The customer will schedule a trip by identifying the program account 
number, their individual account number; date, time, origin, and destination of the requested 
trip; and number of travel companions, and their special mobility needs, if any.  Irving Holdings 
will provide an estimated trip cost upon request. 
 

6.25 Irving Holdings will allow customers to schedule their return trip at the same time as the original 
trip, or to schedule the return trip after the fact if the exact return time is unknown. 
 

6.26 Irving Holdings shall provide for Subscription service for customers who need to schedule a 
regularly-occurring trip(s) (e.g., same day/same time/weekly). 
 

6.27 Irving Holdings will accept trip requests up to seven (7) days in advance. 
 

Regular Item 7, Exhibit 3

864



6.28 Irving Holdings will notify DCTA, monthly, regarding trips booked outside the service parameters, 
individuals who have possibly moved, individuals who have gone negative on their debit card 
balance.  
 

Customer Takes a Trip 
 

6.29 Irving Holdings will operate Collin County Transit service on a 0-to-20-minute window for 
scheduled pick-ups. 

6.30 The vehicle is considered on time when it arrives within the assigned 20-minute ready-time 
window (e.g., 10 minutes before or 10 minutes after the requested/scheduled pick-up time). 

 
6.31 Passengers are encouraged to be ready 10 minutes prior to the scheduled arrival time and are 

expected to board within the first five (5) minutes of the vehicle arriving. 
 

6.32 Service shall be provided curb-to-curb. 
 

6.33 It is expected that the customer must be able to get themselves and any required equipment into 
and out of the taxi. 
 

6.34 Ensure service animals are permitted on vehicles for those customers requiring service animal 
assistance, in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. 
 

6.35 Irving Holdings will allow trip cancellations up to two (2) hours before the scheduled pick-up time. 
 

6.36 Irving Holdings shall track and report to DCTA the occurrence of customer cancellations and no-
shows, as customers may be penalized for excessive cancellations or no-shows.  
 

6.37 Irving Holdings will make every effort to provide the trip as requested.  However, trip requests 
may be denied due to capacity constraints or eligibility.  
 

Customer Payment 
 

6.38 The one-way fare is based on the origin and destination requested by the customer; basic meter 
rates apply. $2.25 is the boarding fee plus $1.80 per mile. Traffic delay time/waiting-time charge 
of $.45 per every 1.5 minutes will apply.  Riders may be responsible for any toll charges the trip 
may require as part of the fare. 

 
6.39 Fares are to be paid using the taxi debit card. Taxi drivers will accept cash and credit card for any 

additional payments.  
 

6.40 Personal Care Attendants (PCA) and guests may accompany a customer. Payment will be based 
upon McKinney Urban Transit District Board policy. 
 

6.41 If the total fare is more than what is available on the debit card, it is the customer’s responsibility 
to pay the difference (cash or credit card). 

Regular Item 7, Exhibit 3

865



 
6.42 Taxi debit cards are not to be used for tipping.  

 
Debit Card Balance 
 
6.43 Irving Holdings shall provide for the following: allow customers to provide their email address to 

opt in to receive low balance alerts; low balance alerts are to be sent via email once a debit card 
balance has reached $20 or less; allow for customers to provide their email address or update 
their email address with Irving Holdings by calling 682.334.8045; Allow for customers to contact 
Irving Holdings at 682.334.8045 to obtain their balance and confirm receipt of payment. 
 

6.44 Irving Holdings shall notify DCTA if an individual is to run out of funds twice in a 30-day period. 
 

Lost, Stolen, or Damaged Debit Cards 
 

6.45 Irving Holdings shall provide for the following: Customers to report a lost, stolen or damaged 
debit card to Irving Holdings at 682.334.8045.  

 
6.46 Upon notification by the customer of a lost, stolen, or damaged card, Irving Holdings will 

immediately deactivate the lost, stolen, or damaged card.  
 

6.47 Irving Holdings may charge the customer up to $1 dollar for each replacement card.  
 

6.48 Irving Holdings will process all replacement card requests as expediently as possible, but not more 
than five business days from the date of the original request. 
 

6.49 Any unused funds remaining on the lost, stolen, or damaged card will be transferred to the 
replacement card and mailed to the customer.   
 

Customer Service 
 

6.50 Customers will call Irving Holdings at 972.728.6789 for questions related to booking a trip, a trip 
already booked, or other service-related questions. 

 
6.51 Irving Holdings shall ensure customer calls are answered in an expedient manner with minimal 

wait time and dropped calls.   
 

6.52 The customer shall call DCTA Customer Service at 940.243.0077 with questions regarding how the 
program works, to determine eligibility for the program, and to provide feedback on the service 
provided. 
 

6.53 DCTA Customer Service is available Monday through Friday from 5 a.m. to 7 p.m. and Saturdays 
from 8 a.m. to 4 p.m. 
 

6.54 Irving Holdings shall respond to customer complaints, forwarded by DCTA, as expeditiously as 
possible, but not more than three business days from the initial inquiry. 
 
 

Regular Item 7, Exhibit 3

866



Invoicing and Payment 
 

6.55 Weekly, Irving Holdings will invoice DCTA based on the matching funds loaded on to authorized 
customer’s debit cards the previous week. Supporting documentation will be provided in a 
mutually agreeable format.  
 

6.56 Monthly, Irving Holdings will invoice DCTA for their 15% administrative fee based on the cost of 
the actual trips taken in the prior month.  Supporting documentation will be provided in a 
mutually agreeable format.  

 
  

Regular Item 7, Exhibit 3

867



 
 

 

Regular Item 8, Memo 

Board of Directors Memo                              July 23, 2020 
SUBJECT: Consider Award of Lakeway Administration Building Lease Extension 
 
Background 
DCTA initially entered into an agreement with Blacktop LLC on July 4, 2014 (“Original Lease”) for the lease of 
1955 Lakeway Drive, Suite #260, Lewisville, TX 75057 to serve as office space for DCTA administrative staff. The 
first amendment and extension of the lease agreement went into effect on March 23, 2017 (“First Amendment”) 
and expires September 30, 2020. Terms for a 24-month extension beginning October 1, 2020 (“Second 
Amendment”) and ending on September 30, 2022 were included in the terms of the First Amendment 
agreement.  
 
Identified Need 
The lease agreement for 1955 Lakeway Drive, Suite #260, Lewisville, TX 75057 expires on September 30, 2020. 
This location is utilized as office space for approximately twenty-three (23) DCTA administrative staff as well 
as a location to host routine Board of Directors meetings and meetings with external parties and the public. 
At this time, all other DCTA facilities are at capacity and cannot accommodate the needs served by the 
administrative office property.   
 
Financial Impact 
The total cost of the agreement takes into consideration two different fees. The first is the monthly base rent 
which is set forth within the lease agreement. The second is the Common Area Maintenance (CAM) fee, which 
is set each year by Blacktop LLC. DCTA estimates a 10% increase in CAM fees each year based on prior 
escalations. Monthly base rent is set on an October – September schedule, and the CAM fee is set on a January 
– December schedule. 
 
The total cost of the 24-month lease agreement is not to exceed $245,081.01, which includes $120,237.06 for 
the first 12 months (base rent + CAM) and $124,843.95 for the second 12 months (base rent + CAM). Annual 
departmental budgets are incorporated into each fiscal year’s budget. 
 
Below is a comprehensive breakdown of the 24-month term, including base monthly rent and CAM fees. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

868



Regular Item 8, Memo 

Contract 
Dates 

Monthly Base 
Rent 

Annual Base Rent CAM Dates Monthly CAM 
Fees 

Annual CAM 
Fees 

Annual 
Total 

- - - 10/1/20 – 
12/31/2020 (3 
months) 

$2,097.00 $6,291 $6,291 

10/1/20 – 
9/30/21 

$7,765.48 
(2.1% increase 
compared to 
year prior) 

$93,185.76 1/1/2021 – 
9/30/21 
(9 months) 

$2,306.70 
(est. 10% 
increase 
compared to 
prior year) 

$20,760.30 $113,946.06 

Year 1 Total $120,237.06 
(3.8% increase compared to current year in existing contract) 

- - - 10/1/21 – 
12/31/21 
(3 months) 

$2,306.70 $6,920.10 $6,920.10 

10/1/21 – 
9/30/22 

$7,923.96 
(2% increase 
compared to 
prior year) 

$95,087.52 1/1/22 – 9/30/22 
(9 months) 

$2,537.37 
(est. 10% 
increase 
compared to 
prior year) 

$22,836.33 $117,923.85 

Year 2 Total $124,843.95 
(3.8% increase compared to prior year) 

Recommendation 
DCTA staff requests that the Board of Directors review the supporting documents and approve a 24-month 
extension of 1955 Lakeway Drive, Suite #260, Lewisville, TX 75057, beginning October 1, 2020 and expiring 
September 30, 2022, in an amount not to exceed $245,081.01, to serve as office space for DCTA administrative 
staff. 

Exhibits 
Exhibit 1: Lakeway Lease History 
Exhibit 2: “Second Amendment” Lakeway Administration Building Lease Agreement (proposed) 
Exhibit 3: “First Amendment” Lakeway Administration Building Lease Agreement (current) 

Submitted By: __________________________________________ 
Nicole Recker, VP of Mobility Services and Administration 

Approval: ____________________________ 
Raymond Suarez, CEO 

869



LAKEWAY LEASE HISTORY

LAKEWAY LEASE CONTRACT OVERVIEW

Contract Date Contract Start & End Dates Monthly Base Rent Annual Base Rent CAM Start & End Dates Monthly CAM Fees Annual CAM Fees

Original Agreement
7/3/2014

09/1/14 - 09/30/17 
($9065 Security Deposit) $0.00

Month 1 is free 
(9/1/14-9/30/14) $0.00 9/1/14-9/31/14 $0 $0

Months 2-13
(10/1/14-9/30/15) $6,973.08 $83,676.96 10/1/14-12/31/14 $1,774.97 $5,324.91

Months 14-25 
(10/1/15-9/30/16) $6,973.08 $83,676.96 1/1/15-12/31/15 $1,774.97 $21,299.64

Months 26-37 
(10/1/16-9/30/17) $7,290.04 $87,480.48 1/1/16-12/31/16 $1,774.97 $21,299.64

First Amendment
3/23/2017 10/1/17-9/30/18 $7,290.04 $87,480.48 1/1/17-12/31/17 $2,249.95 $26,999.40

10/1/18-9/30/19 $7,448.52 $89,382.24 1/1/18-12/31/18 $1,238.00 $14,856.00

10/1/19-9/30/20 $7,607.00 $91,284.00 1/1/19-12/31/19 $1,900.00 $22,800.00

1/1/20 – 9/30/20 $2,097 $18,873

• Monthly Rental Rate – based on fiscal year dates
• Community Area Fees (CAM) – based on calendar year dates

BASE $
CAM $

Regular Item 8, Exhibit 1

870



Regular Item 8, Exhibit 2 
 

HB: 4845-0281-8491.1 

SECOND AMENDMENT TO OFFICE/WAREHOUSE LEASE AGREEMENT 
 
 This Second Amendment to Office/Warehouse Lease Agreement (this “Amendment”) is entered 
into to be effective as of April ___, 2020 (the “Amendment Effective Date”), between BLACK TOP, 
LLC, a Texas limited liability company (“Landlord”), and DENTON COUNTY TRANSPORTATION 
AUTHORITY (“Tenant”). 

 
RECITALS: 

 
WHEREAS, Tenant and a predecessor-in-interest of Landlord entered into that certain 

Office/Warehouse Lease Agreement dated July 3, 2014 (the “Original Lease”), as amended by First 
Amendment to Office/Warehouse Lease Agreement dated ________, 2017 (the “First Amendment”; the 
Original Lease and the First Amendment are collectively, the “Existing Lease”), for certain premises 
known as Suite 260 (the “Premises”) in the building located at 1955 Lakeway Drive, Lewisville, Texas 
75057, as more fully described in the Existing Lease. All capitalized terms not otherwise defined herein 
shall have the meanings given them in the Existing Lease. The Existing Lease and this Amendment are 
collectively referred to herein as the “Lease.” 
 

WHEREAS, Landlord and Tenant have agreed to modify the Existing Lease, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Amendment. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which 
are hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto agree, and the Existing Lease is amended as follows: 
 
 AGREEMENTS: 
 

1. Lease Term.  Tenant timely exercised the Renewal Option contemplated by the First 
Amendment.  Accordingly, the parties hereby confirm the extension of the Lease Term for a period of 24 
months, commencing October 1, 2020, and expiring September 30, 2022 (the “Second Renewal Term”).    
Tenant shall have no further options or rights of extension or renewal.  

 
2. Base Rent.  The Base Rent for the first 12 months of the Second Renewal Term shall be 

equal to $7,765.48 per month, and the Base Rent for months 13 through 24 of the Second Renewal Term 
shall be equal to $7,923.96 per month.  Tenant shall continue to pay Additional Rent (including without 
limitation Tenant’s Proportionate Share of Operating Expenses) upon the same terms and conditions as 
provided in the Existing Lease. 

 
3. Premises.  Tenant accepts the Premises in “AS IS”, “WITH ALL FAULTS” condition as 

of the date of this Amendment and Landlord has no responsibility to make any alterations or improvements 
to the Premises.  Tenant specifically acknowledges that Landlord has made no representations or 
warranties whatsoever concerning the condition of any aspect of the Premises and the Building, or 
the present or future suitability for Tenant’s use, and Tenant waives all implied warranties. 

 
4. Full Force and Effect.  Except as modified by this Amendment, all terms and conditions 

of the Lease shall remain in full force and effect and Landlord and Tenant shall be bound thereby.  Tenant 
hereby represents, warrants and agrees that: (a) there exists no breach, default or event of default by 
Landlord under the Lease, or any event or condition which, with notice or passage of time or both, would 
constitute a breach, default or event of default by Landlord under the Lease, (b) the Lease continues to be 
a legal, valid and binding agreement and obligation of Tenant, and (c) Tenant has no offset or defense to its 
performance or obligations under the Lease.  Tenant hereby waives and releases all demands, charges, 
claims, accounts or causes of action of any nature against Landlord or Landlord’s employees or agents, 

871



Regular Item 8, Exhibit 2 
 

HB: 4845-0281-8491.1 

including without limitation, both known and unknown demands, charges, claims, accounts, and causes of 
action that have arisen out of or in connection with the Lease or Tenant’s occupancy of the Premises under 
the Lease. 

 
5. Broker.  Tenant represents and warrants that it has not dealt with any broker in connection 

with the negotiation or execution of this Amendment, and Tenant agrees to indemnify and hold Landlord 
harmless from all liability arising from any claim by any other broker claiming under Tenant including, 
without limitation, the cost of reasonable counsel fees in connection therewith. 

 
6. Anti-Terrorism Statute Compliance.  Tenant hereby represents and warrants to Landlord 

that Tenant is not: (a) in violation of any Anti-Terrorism Law; (b) conducting any business or engaging in 
any transaction or dealing with any Prohibited Person, including the making or receiving or any  
contribution of funds, goods or services to or for the benefit of any Prohibited Person; (c) dealing in, or 
otherwise engaging in any transaction relating to, any property or interest in property blocked pursuant to 
Executive Order No. 13224; (d) engaging in or conspiring to engage in any transaction that evades or 
avoids, or had the purpose of evading or avoiding, or attempts to violate any of the prohibitions set forth in 
any Anti-Terrorism Law; or (e) a Prohibited Person, nor are any of its partners, members, managers, officers 
or directors a Prohibited Person.  As used herein, “Antiterrorism Law” is defined as any law relating to 
terrorism, anti-terrorism, money laundering or anti-money laundering activities, including Executive Order 
No. 13224 and Title 3 of the USA Patriot Act.  As used herein “Executive Order No. 13224” is defined as 
Executive Order No. 13224 on Terrorist Financing effective September 24, 2001, and relating to “Blocking 
Property and Prohibiting Transactions With Persons Who Commit, or Support Terrorism” “Prohibited 
Person” is defined as (i) a person or entity that is listed in the Annex to Executive Order 13224; (ii) a person 
or entity with whom Tenant or Landlord is prohibited from dealing or otherwise engaging in any transaction 
by any Anti-Terrorism Law; or (iii) a person or entity that is named as a “specially designated national and 
blocked person” on the most current list published by the U.S. Treasury Department Office Of Foreign 
Assets Control as its official website, http://www.treas.gov/ofac/t11sdn.pdf  or at any replacement website 
or other official publication of such list.  “USA Patriot Act” is defined as the Uniting and Strengthening 
America by Providing Appropriate Tools Required to Intercept and Obstruct Terrorism Act of 2001” 
(Public Law 107-56). 

 
7. Miscellaneous.  This Amendment may be executed in two or more counterparts, each of 

which is deemed an original and all of which together constitute one and the same instrument.  Facsimile 
or “pdf” signatures are binding on the party providing them.   Each party represents and warrants that it has 
due power and lawful authority to execute and deliver this Amendment; and the Lease contains the valid, 
binding and enforceable obligations of such party. 
 

[Signatures Follow] 
  

872



Regular Item 8, Exhibit 2 
 

HB: 4845-0281-8491.1 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Amendment as of the date first 

written above 
 
TENANT: 
 
DENTON COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
 
 
By:      
Name:      
Title:      
 
 
LANDLORD: 
 
BLACK TOP, LLC, 
a Texas limited liability company  
 
 
By:      
Name:      
Title:      
 

873



Regular Item 8, Exhibit 3

874



Regular Item 8, Exhibit 3

875



Regular Item 8, Exhibit 3

876



Regular Item 8, Exhibit 3

877



Regular Item 8, Exhibit 3

878



DCTA Board Agenda Outlook As of 7/17/20 

AUGUST 27, 2020 SEPTEMBER 24, 2020 October 22, 2020 
CONSENT 
 Approval of Minutes
Monthly Financial Statements: (Monthly

Financials, Capital Projects Budget Report)

INFORMATIONAL REPORTS 
Monthly Financial Reports: (Sales Tax, MaaS

Update, Budget Transfers)
 Ridership Trend Report
 Train the Trainer Program Development Update
MaaS On Demand RFP Update
 April Board Info Requests

- Performance Measures by Route with 
Associated Revenue 

REGULAR AGENDA 
Discussion Topics 
 Board Information Request Process
 Presentation of Proposed FY2021 Operating &

Capital Budget 
 Public Hearing on Proposed FY2021 Operating &

Capital Budget
 Transformation Initiative Progress Report
 State Legislative Agenda Discussion
 DART Access Agreement
 Strategic Priorities

Action  
 Transportation Reinvestment Program (TRiP)

Policy
 Irving Holdings MUTD Task Order
 City of Coppell Lyft Contract Renewal
MaaS Task Order #2; Member City On-Demand

Services

Information 
 Local & Regional Transportation Updates and

Legislative Issues

CONSENT 
 Approval of Minutes
Monthly Financial Statements:

(Monthly Financials, Capital Projects
Budget Report)

INFORMATIONAL REPORTS 
Monthly Financial Reports: (Sales Tax,

MaaS Update, Budget Transfers)
 Ridership Trend Report

REGULAR AGENDA 
Discussion Topics 
 Transformation Initiative Progress

Report
MK101 Ridership/Discussion of Fare

Policy

Action  
 Resolution Adopting FY2021

Operating & Capital Budget 
 Resolution Approving Financial

Management Policies and Annual
Investment Policy for FY2021
 Agency State Legislative Agenda

Information 
 Local & Regional Transportation

Updates and Legislative Issues

CONSENT 
 Approval of Minutes
Monthly Financial Statements:

(Monthly Financials, Capital
Projects Budget Report)
 Quarterly Investment Report
 Quarterly Grants Report

INFORMATIONAL REPORTS 
Monthly Financial Reports: (Sales

Tax, MaaS Update, Budget
Transfers)
 Ridership Trend Report

REGULAR AGENDA 
Discussion Topics 
 Transformation Initiative Progress

Report 

Action  
 Non-Rev Vehicle Purchase

Information 
 Local & Regional Transportation

Updates and Legislative Issues

Agenda Outlook

879


	ADPDE77.tmp
	Provides the Board a review of DCTA’s financial position and the agency’s performance to budget.

	C2 Exhibit 1a_Monthly Financial Statements for Jun 2020 Final.pdf
	DCTA IS 6.20
	DCTA BS 6.20
	NTMC IS 6.20
	NTMC BS 6.20

	ADPB4E5.tmp
	With the completion of Phase 4 of the development’s construction, Riverside DPH, LP. no longer owns the property. HC Hebron 121 Station 4, LLC is now the property owner and the land lease needs to be reassigned to the new legal property owner.

	INFO 1 Exhibit 1_FY20 Monthly Sales Tax Report.pdf
	DCTA FY20
	Member Cities FY20
	TX Transit Auth.

	INFO 2 Exhibit 1-4_Ridership Trends 2018_19MonthlyTotals (FINAL).pdf
	FY19/FY20 Total Monthly Ridership – A-train
	FY19/FY20 Total Monthly Ridership – Bus
	FY19/FY20 Total Monthly Ridership – Access
	FY19/FY20 Total Monthly Ridership – On-Demand

	INFO 5 Exhibit 1_On-Demand_Lyft July 2020 Board Presentation - 7.15.2020.pdf
	Lewisville Lakeway Zone + Lyft Ridership and Cost Data
	Lakeway Zone Ridership*
	Lakeway Zone Average Monthly Cost*
	Monthly Cost Compared to Ridership
	Lakeway Zone Cost Per Passenger
	Cost per Passenger Compared to Ridership
	Evening On-Demand Service Ridership
	Denton Evening On-Demand Service �(Monthly Cost)
	Average Lyft Fare*
	Challenges with Using Lyft 

	ADPF51F.tmp
	Board Review

	R1 Exhibit 2_COVID-19 Service Modification History - 7.14.2020.pdf
	COVID-19 SERVICE MODIFICATION HISTORY
	Service Modification History
	Service Modification History
	Service Modification History
	DCTA Service Modification History
	UNT Service Modification History

	R1 Exhibit 3_Service Level Overview header.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	STAFF RECOMMENDATION
	Staff Recommendation
	A-TRAIN SERVICE
	A-train
	A-train
	A-train
	A-train
	A-train
	A-train
	A-train
	A-train
	CONNECT FIXED ROUTE SERVICE
	Denton Connect – Route 1
	Denton Connect – Route 1
	Denton Connect – Route 2
	Denton Connect – Route 2
	Denton Connect – Route 3
	Denton Connect – Route 3
	Denton Connect – Route 4 (Northbound)
	Denton Connect – Route 4 (Southbound)
	Denton Connect – Route 4
	Denton Connect – Route 5
	Denton Connect – Route 5
	Denton Connect – Route 5
	Denton Connect – Route 6
	Denton Connect – Route 6
	Denton Connect – Route 7
	Denton Connect – Route 7
	Denton Connect – Route 8
	Denton Connect – Route 8
	Denton Connect – Route 8
	Lewisville Connect – Route 21 (Northbound)
	Lewisville Connect – Route 21 (Southbound)
	Lewisville Connect – Route 21
	Lewisville Connect – Route 22 (Northbound)
	Lewisville Connect – Route 22 (Southbound)
	Lewisville Connect – Route 22
	Highland Village Connect Shuttle
	Highland Village Connect Shuttle
	ON-DEMAND SERVICE 
	Evening On-Demand – DDTC 
	Evening On-Demand – DDTC & Hebron Stations 
	Evening On-Demand – DDTC 
	Evening On-Demand – Hebron Station
	UNT CAMPUS SHUTTLE SERVICE (Fall 2020)
	UNT 2020/2021 Cost of Service
	UNT 2019/2020 Cost of Service
	Parking Express Union (PEU) – NEW for Fall 2020
	Parking Express Victory (PEV) – NEW for Fall 2020 
	Mean Green (MG) 
	Mean Green (MG)
	North Texan (NT)
	North Texan (NT)
	Eagle Point (EP)
	Eagle Point (EP)
	Colorado Express (CE) 
	Colorado Express (CE)
	Centre Place (CP) 
	Centre Place (CP)
	Discovery Park (DP)
	Discovery Park (DP)
	Bernard Street (BST) 
	Bernard Street (BST)
	Mean Green Night Rider (MGNR)
	Mean Green Night Rider (MGNR)
	Mean Green Night Rider Late-Night (MGNR-LN)
	Mean Green Night Rider Late-Night (MGNR-LN)

	R5 Exhibit 1_ Items to be awarded.pdf
	Bid Tab

	R5 Exhibit 2_Request for Bid 20-13.pdf
	01- SOLICITATION OVERVIEW AND ENDORSEMENT
	02 RFB - SCOPE OF WORK Final
	03 RFB - GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS
	04 RFB - INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

	R5 Exhibit 3_Industrial Power, LLC’s Bid.pdf
	Industrial Power 1
	Industrial Power 2

	R5 Exhibit 4_Kirk's Automotive, Inc.'s Bid.pdf
	Kirk's Bid
	Tabulation_Packet_for_20-13 (Kirks)
	Blank Page
	ADP5A99.tmp
	Sheet1

	Blank Page
	ADP5A99.tmp
	Sheet1

	911535300XK.pdf
	Slide Number 1

	Roadwarrior DPF C0213-SA & C0215-SA.pdf
	/
	Executive Summary
	Physical Characteristics of ROADWARRIOR DPFs vs OEM DPFs
	Physical dimensions of filter
	Table 1:  Comparison of OEM vs ROAMWARRIOR Filter Dimensions
	Table 2:  Comparison of OEM vs ROAMWARRIOR Filter Dimensions

	Chemical Compositions of filter /Materials used in construction
	Precious metal loading
	Table 4:  Comparison of OEM and ROADWARRIOR for Platinum Group Metals (PGM) concentration

	Substrate
	Table 5:  Comparison of OEM and ROADWARRIOR DPF Substrate Specifications



	Field Data Gathering and Evaluation of Roadwarrior DPF vs Cummins DPF
	Field Data
	Figure 4:  Doc Inlet Temperature Installation
	Figure 5:  Exhaust Monitor Logger Installation
	Table 6:  Comparison of ROADWARRIOR DPFs vs OEM DPFs
	Figure 6: Temperature Bins Pre DOC
	Figure 7: Temperature Bins Post DOC
	Figure 8: Pressure Bins
	Table 7:  Regeneration Analysis


	Durability Testing
	Summary:
	Aging Engine Specifications:
	Table 8:  Aging Engine Specifications

	Aging Cycle:
	Table 9:  Aging Cycle Information
	/Figure 9: DAAAC Composite Aging Cycle

	Filtration Efficiency:
	Table 10:  Filtration Efficiency


	FTP Testing
	Test Engine
	FTP Results
	Table 11:  FTP Results
	Definitions:
	Results:


	Conclusions

	Roadwarrior DPF C0213-SA & C0215-SA.pdf
	/
	Executive Summary
	Physical Characteristics of ROADWARRIOR DPFs vs OEM DPFs
	Physical dimensions of filter
	Table 1:  Comparison of OEM vs ROAMWARRIOR Filter Dimensions
	Table 2:  Comparison of OEM vs ROAMWARRIOR Filter Dimensions

	Chemical Compositions of filter /Materials used in construction
	Precious metal loading
	Table 4:  Comparison of OEM and ROADWARRIOR for Platinum Group Metals (PGM) concentration

	Substrate
	Table 5:  Comparison of OEM and ROADWARRIOR DPF Substrate Specifications



	Field Data Gathering and Evaluation of Roadwarrior DPF vs Cummins DPF
	Field Data
	Figure 4:  Doc Inlet Temperature Installation
	Figure 5:  Exhaust Monitor Logger Installation
	Table 6:  Comparison of ROADWARRIOR DPFs vs OEM DPFs
	Figure 6: Temperature Bins Pre DOC
	Figure 7: Temperature Bins Post DOC
	Figure 8: Pressure Bins
	Table 7:  Regeneration Analysis


	Durability Testing
	Summary:
	Aging Engine Specifications:
	Table 8:  Aging Engine Specifications

	Aging Cycle:
	Table 9:  Aging Cycle Information
	/Figure 9: DAAAC Composite Aging Cycle

	Filtration Efficiency:
	Table 10:  Filtration Efficiency


	FTP Testing
	Test Engine
	FTP Results
	Table 11:  FTP Results
	Definitions:
	Results:


	Conclusions

	Roadwarrior DPF C0213-SA & C0215-SA.pdf
	/
	Executive Summary
	Physical Characteristics of ROADWARRIOR DPFs vs OEM DPFs
	Physical dimensions of filter
	Table 1:  Comparison of OEM vs ROAMWARRIOR Filter Dimensions
	Table 2:  Comparison of OEM vs ROAMWARRIOR Filter Dimensions

	Chemical Compositions of filter /Materials used in construction
	Precious metal loading
	Table 4:  Comparison of OEM and ROADWARRIOR for Platinum Group Metals (PGM) concentration

	Substrate
	Table 5:  Comparison of OEM and ROADWARRIOR DPF Substrate Specifications



	Field Data Gathering and Evaluation of Roadwarrior DPF vs Cummins DPF
	Field Data
	Figure 4:  Doc Inlet Temperature Installation
	Figure 5:  Exhaust Monitor Logger Installation
	Table 6:  Comparison of ROADWARRIOR DPFs vs OEM DPFs
	Figure 6: Temperature Bins Pre DOC
	Figure 7: Temperature Bins Post DOC
	Figure 8: Pressure Bins
	Table 7:  Regeneration Analysis


	Durability Testing
	Summary:
	Aging Engine Specifications:
	Table 8:  Aging Engine Specifications

	Aging Cycle:
	Table 9:  Aging Cycle Information
	/Figure 9: DAAAC Composite Aging Cycle

	Filtration Efficiency:
	Table 10:  Filtration Efficiency


	FTP Testing
	Test Engine
	FTP Results
	Table 11:  FTP Results
	Definitions:
	Results:


	Conclusions

	Roadwarrior DPF C0213-SA & C0215-SA.pdf
	/
	Executive Summary
	Physical Characteristics of ROADWARRIOR DPFs vs OEM DPFs
	Physical dimensions of filter
	Table 1:  Comparison of OEM vs ROAMWARRIOR Filter Dimensions
	Table 2:  Comparison of OEM vs ROAMWARRIOR Filter Dimensions

	Chemical Compositions of filter /Materials used in construction
	Precious metal loading
	Table 4:  Comparison of OEM and ROADWARRIOR for Platinum Group Metals (PGM) concentration

	Substrate
	Table 5:  Comparison of OEM and ROADWARRIOR DPF Substrate Specifications



	Field Data Gathering and Evaluation of Roadwarrior DPF vs Cummins DPF
	Field Data
	Figure 4:  Doc Inlet Temperature Installation
	Figure 5:  Exhaust Monitor Logger Installation
	Table 6:  Comparison of ROADWARRIOR DPFs vs OEM DPFs
	Figure 6: Temperature Bins Pre DOC
	Figure 7: Temperature Bins Post DOC
	Figure 8: Pressure Bins
	Table 7:  Regeneration Analysis


	Durability Testing
	Summary:
	Aging Engine Specifications:
	Table 8:  Aging Engine Specifications

	Aging Cycle:
	Table 9:  Aging Cycle Information
	/Figure 9: DAAAC Composite Aging Cycle

	Filtration Efficiency:
	Table 10:  Filtration Efficiency


	FTP Testing
	Test Engine
	FTP Results
	Table 11:  FTP Results
	Definitions:
	Results:


	Conclusions

	Roadwarrior DPF C0213-SA & C0215-SA.pdf
	/
	Executive Summary
	Physical Characteristics of ROADWARRIOR DPFs vs OEM DPFs
	Physical dimensions of filter
	Table 1:  Comparison of OEM vs ROAMWARRIOR Filter Dimensions
	Table 2:  Comparison of OEM vs ROAMWARRIOR Filter Dimensions

	Chemical Compositions of filter /Materials used in construction
	Precious metal loading
	Table 4:  Comparison of OEM and ROADWARRIOR for Platinum Group Metals (PGM) concentration

	Substrate
	Table 5:  Comparison of OEM and ROADWARRIOR DPF Substrate Specifications



	Field Data Gathering and Evaluation of Roadwarrior DPF vs Cummins DPF
	Field Data
	Figure 4:  Doc Inlet Temperature Installation
	Figure 5:  Exhaust Monitor Logger Installation
	Table 6:  Comparison of ROADWARRIOR DPFs vs OEM DPFs
	Figure 6: Temperature Bins Pre DOC
	Figure 7: Temperature Bins Post DOC
	Figure 8: Pressure Bins
	Table 7:  Regeneration Analysis


	Durability Testing
	Summary:
	Aging Engine Specifications:
	Table 8:  Aging Engine Specifications

	Aging Cycle:
	Table 9:  Aging Cycle Information
	/Figure 9: DAAAC Composite Aging Cycle

	Filtration Efficiency:
	Table 10:  Filtration Efficiency


	FTP Testing
	Test Engine
	FTP Results
	Table 11:  FTP Results
	Definitions:
	Results:


	Conclusions

	Roadwarrior DPF C0213-SA & C0215-SA.pdf
	/
	Executive Summary
	Physical Characteristics of ROADWARRIOR DPFs vs OEM DPFs
	Physical dimensions of filter
	Table 1:  Comparison of OEM vs ROAMWARRIOR Filter Dimensions
	Table 2:  Comparison of OEM vs ROAMWARRIOR Filter Dimensions

	Chemical Compositions of filter /Materials used in construction
	Precious metal loading
	Table 4:  Comparison of OEM and ROADWARRIOR for Platinum Group Metals (PGM) concentration

	Substrate
	Table 5:  Comparison of OEM and ROADWARRIOR DPF Substrate Specifications



	Field Data Gathering and Evaluation of Roadwarrior DPF vs Cummins DPF
	Field Data
	Figure 4:  Doc Inlet Temperature Installation
	Figure 5:  Exhaust Monitor Logger Installation
	Table 6:  Comparison of ROADWARRIOR DPFs vs OEM DPFs
	Figure 6: Temperature Bins Pre DOC
	Figure 7: Temperature Bins Post DOC
	Figure 8: Pressure Bins
	Table 7:  Regeneration Analysis


	Durability Testing
	Summary:
	Aging Engine Specifications:
	Table 8:  Aging Engine Specifications

	Aging Cycle:
	Table 9:  Aging Cycle Information
	/Figure 9: DAAAC Composite Aging Cycle

	Filtration Efficiency:
	Table 10:  Filtration Efficiency


	FTP Testing
	Test Engine
	FTP Results
	Table 11:  FTP Results
	Definitions:
	Results:


	Conclusions

	Roadwarrior DPF C0213-SA & C0215-SA.pdf
	/
	Executive Summary
	Physical Characteristics of ROADWARRIOR DPFs vs OEM DPFs
	Physical dimensions of filter
	Table 1:  Comparison of OEM vs ROAMWARRIOR Filter Dimensions
	Table 2:  Comparison of OEM vs ROAMWARRIOR Filter Dimensions

	Chemical Compositions of filter /Materials used in construction
	Precious metal loading
	Table 4:  Comparison of OEM and ROADWARRIOR for Platinum Group Metals (PGM) concentration

	Substrate
	Table 5:  Comparison of OEM and ROADWARRIOR DPF Substrate Specifications



	Field Data Gathering and Evaluation of Roadwarrior DPF vs Cummins DPF
	Field Data
	Figure 4:  Doc Inlet Temperature Installation
	Figure 5:  Exhaust Monitor Logger Installation
	Table 6:  Comparison of ROADWARRIOR DPFs vs OEM DPFs
	Figure 6: Temperature Bins Pre DOC
	Figure 7: Temperature Bins Post DOC
	Figure 8: Pressure Bins
	Table 7:  Regeneration Analysis


	Durability Testing
	Summary:
	Aging Engine Specifications:
	Table 8:  Aging Engine Specifications

	Aging Cycle:
	Table 9:  Aging Cycle Information
	/Figure 9: DAAAC Composite Aging Cycle

	Filtration Efficiency:
	Table 10:  Filtration Efficiency


	FTP Testing
	Test Engine
	FTP Results
	Table 11:  FTP Results
	Definitions:
	Results:


	Conclusions



	R5 Exhibit 5_Muncie Transit Supply’s Bid.pdf
	Muncie's bid
	Pages from Tabulation_Packet_for_20-13 (Muncie

	ADPBB3F.tmp
	DCTA provides public transportation alternatives to improve mobility, air quality, economic development and livability in the areas it serves.  DCTA supports utilization of these services through contracts in partnership with Universities, Colleges an...
	Contracts for service delivered to local Universities and Colleges, within member cities must recover a minimum of 75% of total operating and capital costs.  Contracts for services delivered outside member cities must recover 100% of total operating a...
	An overhead percentage shall be calculated annually based on DCTA’s cost allocation model to determine the percentage of allocated, indirect costs in proportion to direct costs.  A three percent (3%) fee shall be added to this overhead percentage for ...
	The President/CEO or designee is authorized to implement this policy and to issue more detailed procedures to facilitate implementation of the policy as needed.  All agreements developed under this policy and any proposed deviations from this policy w...

	ADP913F.tmp
	The MUTD Board voted to implement a $3 flat fare for Irving Holdings taxi services. In addition, the current budget is insufficient for FY21, assuming ridership will return to pre-COVID levels. As such, staff recommends executing Task Order 3 to accom...

	R7 Exhibit 1_Irving Holdings Contract Fully Executed.pdf
	Exhibit A - DCTA Solicitation RFP 17-27.pdf
	01 - SOLICITATION OVERVIEW AND ENDORSEMENT
	02 - SCOPE OF WORK
	03 - PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL INFORMATION
	04 - EVALUATION AND SELECTION
	05 - GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (kbl markup of indemnity)
	06 - INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS
	07 - FEDERAL CLAUSES
	ATTACHMENT A - Certification and Restrictions on Lobbying
	ATTACHMENT B - Government Wide Debarment and Suspension
	ATTACHMENT C - Conflict of Interest Questionnaire
	ATTACHMENT D - Bidders Questionnaire
	Exhibit A - Sample Task Order


	ADP452E.tmp
	LAKEWAY LEASE HISTORY

	INFO 3 Exhibit 1_City of McKinney DCTA Fourth Amended Interlocal Agreement Fully Executed.pdf
	4th Am ILA signed by McKinney LNB
	ROUTING
	This Fourth Amendment to Interlocal Cooperation Agreement is made and entered into by and between City of McKinney, Texas (“McKinney”) and Denton County Transportation Authority (“DCTA”) (each a “Party” and collectively the “Parties”), acting by and t...
	Subsection beginning with “Debit Card Issue/Reloading.” is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following section:
	“Operational Service Model. The Parties acknowledge and understand that McKinney has the authority to revise taxi operational service requirements within the City of McKinney, as determined by the MUTD and/or the McKinney City Council. Such operationa...
	“4.1 DCTA shall be compensated as set forth in its Administrative Fee Policy, attached hereto as Exhibit 1.
	, 2020.
	By:
	STATE OF TEXAS §
	COUNTY OF COLLIN §
	INTERLOCAL COOPERATION A i600R  ETARY
	RECITALS
	Article I
	Article VI Liability
	Article VII Miscellaneous
	(Signature to Follow)

	Denton County Transportation Authority
	City  of McKinney, Texas
	Exhibit A
	Program  Management
	Compensation
	Exhibit B Insurance  Requirements
	Exhibit B Insurance  Requirements


	4th Am ILA signed by McKinney LNB.pdf
	Completed


	City of McKinney Second Amendment to ILA (2018)
	Amendment Three City of McKinney fully executed (May-July 2020)
	4th Am ILA signed by McKinney LNB
	ELECTRONIC RECORD AND SIGNATURE DISCLOSURE
	From time to time, City of McKinney (we, us or Company) may be required by law to provide to you certain written notices or disclosures. Described below are the terms and conditions for providing to you such notices and disclosures electronically thro...



	R5 Exhibit 2_Request for Bid 20-13.pdf
	01- SOLICITATION OVERVIEW AND ENDORSEMENT
	02 RFB - SCOPE OF WORK Final
	03 RFB - GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS
	04 RFB - INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

	R5 Exhibit 3_Industrial Power, LLC’s Bid.pdf
	Industrial Power 1
	Industrial Power 2

	R7 Exhibit 1_Irving Holdings Contract Fully Executed.pdf
	Exhibit A - DCTA Solicitation RFP 17-27.pdf
	01 - SOLICITATION OVERVIEW AND ENDORSEMENT
	02 - SCOPE OF WORK
	03 - PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL INFORMATION
	04 - EVALUATION AND SELECTION
	05 - GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS (kbl markup of indemnity)
	06 - INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS
	07 - FEDERAL CLAUSES
	ATTACHMENT A - Certification and Restrictions on Lobbying
	ATTACHMENT B - Government Wide Debarment and Suspension
	ATTACHMENT C - Conflict of Interest Questionnaire
	ATTACHMENT D - Bidders Questionnaire
	Exhibit A - Sample Task Order


	ADP371E.tmp
	LAKEWAY LEASE HISTORY

	INFO 5 Exhibit 1_On-Demand_Lyft July 2020 Board Presentation - 7.15.2020.pdf
	Lewisville Lakeway Zone + Lyft Ridership and Cost Data
	Lakeway Zone Ridership*
	Lakeway Zone Average Monthly Cost*
	Monthly Cost Compared to Ridership
	Lakeway Zone Cost Per Passenger
	Cost per Passenger Compared to Ridership
	Evening On-Demand Service Ridership
	Denton Evening On-Demand Service �(Monthly Cost)
	Average Lyft Fare*
	Challenges with Using Lyft 

	R5 Exhibit 3_Industrial Power, LLC’s Bid.pdf
	Industrial Power 1
	Industrial Power 2

	R5 Exhibit 4_Kirk's Automotive, Inc.'s Bid.pdf
	Kirk's Bid
	Tabulation_Packet_for_20-13 (Kirks)
	Blank Page
	ADP5A99.tmp
	Sheet1

	Blank Page
	ADP5A99.tmp
	Sheet1

	911535300XK.pdf
	Slide Number 1

	Roadwarrior DPF C0213-SA & C0215-SA.pdf
	/
	Executive Summary
	Physical Characteristics of ROADWARRIOR DPFs vs OEM DPFs
	Physical dimensions of filter
	Table 1:  Comparison of OEM vs ROAMWARRIOR Filter Dimensions
	Table 2:  Comparison of OEM vs ROAMWARRIOR Filter Dimensions

	Chemical Compositions of filter /Materials used in construction
	Precious metal loading
	Table 4:  Comparison of OEM and ROADWARRIOR for Platinum Group Metals (PGM) concentration

	Substrate
	Table 5:  Comparison of OEM and ROADWARRIOR DPF Substrate Specifications



	Field Data Gathering and Evaluation of Roadwarrior DPF vs Cummins DPF
	Field Data
	Figure 4:  Doc Inlet Temperature Installation
	Figure 5:  Exhaust Monitor Logger Installation
	Table 6:  Comparison of ROADWARRIOR DPFs vs OEM DPFs
	Figure 6: Temperature Bins Pre DOC
	Figure 7: Temperature Bins Post DOC
	Figure 8: Pressure Bins
	Table 7:  Regeneration Analysis


	Durability Testing
	Summary:
	Aging Engine Specifications:
	Table 8:  Aging Engine Specifications

	Aging Cycle:
	Table 9:  Aging Cycle Information
	/Figure 9: DAAAC Composite Aging Cycle

	Filtration Efficiency:
	Table 10:  Filtration Efficiency


	FTP Testing
	Test Engine
	FTP Results
	Table 11:  FTP Results
	Definitions:
	Results:


	Conclusions

	Roadwarrior DPF C0213-SA & C0215-SA.pdf
	/
	Executive Summary
	Physical Characteristics of ROADWARRIOR DPFs vs OEM DPFs
	Physical dimensions of filter
	Table 1:  Comparison of OEM vs ROAMWARRIOR Filter Dimensions
	Table 2:  Comparison of OEM vs ROAMWARRIOR Filter Dimensions

	Chemical Compositions of filter /Materials used in construction
	Precious metal loading
	Table 4:  Comparison of OEM and ROADWARRIOR for Platinum Group Metals (PGM) concentration

	Substrate
	Table 5:  Comparison of OEM and ROADWARRIOR DPF Substrate Specifications



	Field Data Gathering and Evaluation of Roadwarrior DPF vs Cummins DPF
	Field Data
	Figure 4:  Doc Inlet Temperature Installation
	Figure 5:  Exhaust Monitor Logger Installation
	Table 6:  Comparison of ROADWARRIOR DPFs vs OEM DPFs
	Figure 6: Temperature Bins Pre DOC
	Figure 7: Temperature Bins Post DOC
	Figure 8: Pressure Bins
	Table 7:  Regeneration Analysis


	Durability Testing
	Summary:
	Aging Engine Specifications:
	Table 8:  Aging Engine Specifications

	Aging Cycle:
	Table 9:  Aging Cycle Information
	/Figure 9: DAAAC Composite Aging Cycle

	Filtration Efficiency:
	Table 10:  Filtration Efficiency


	FTP Testing
	Test Engine
	FTP Results
	Table 11:  FTP Results
	Definitions:
	Results:


	Conclusions

	Roadwarrior DPF C0213-SA & C0215-SA.pdf
	/
	Executive Summary
	Physical Characteristics of ROADWARRIOR DPFs vs OEM DPFs
	Physical dimensions of filter
	Table 1:  Comparison of OEM vs ROAMWARRIOR Filter Dimensions
	Table 2:  Comparison of OEM vs ROAMWARRIOR Filter Dimensions

	Chemical Compositions of filter /Materials used in construction
	Precious metal loading
	Table 4:  Comparison of OEM and ROADWARRIOR for Platinum Group Metals (PGM) concentration

	Substrate
	Table 5:  Comparison of OEM and ROADWARRIOR DPF Substrate Specifications



	Field Data Gathering and Evaluation of Roadwarrior DPF vs Cummins DPF
	Field Data
	Figure 4:  Doc Inlet Temperature Installation
	Figure 5:  Exhaust Monitor Logger Installation
	Table 6:  Comparison of ROADWARRIOR DPFs vs OEM DPFs
	Figure 6: Temperature Bins Pre DOC
	Figure 7: Temperature Bins Post DOC
	Figure 8: Pressure Bins
	Table 7:  Regeneration Analysis


	Durability Testing
	Summary:
	Aging Engine Specifications:
	Table 8:  Aging Engine Specifications

	Aging Cycle:
	Table 9:  Aging Cycle Information
	/Figure 9: DAAAC Composite Aging Cycle

	Filtration Efficiency:
	Table 10:  Filtration Efficiency


	FTP Testing
	Test Engine
	FTP Results
	Table 11:  FTP Results
	Definitions:
	Results:


	Conclusions

	Roadwarrior DPF C0213-SA & C0215-SA.pdf
	/
	Executive Summary
	Physical Characteristics of ROADWARRIOR DPFs vs OEM DPFs
	Physical dimensions of filter
	Table 1:  Comparison of OEM vs ROAMWARRIOR Filter Dimensions
	Table 2:  Comparison of OEM vs ROAMWARRIOR Filter Dimensions

	Chemical Compositions of filter /Materials used in construction
	Precious metal loading
	Table 4:  Comparison of OEM and ROADWARRIOR for Platinum Group Metals (PGM) concentration

	Substrate
	Table 5:  Comparison of OEM and ROADWARRIOR DPF Substrate Specifications



	Field Data Gathering and Evaluation of Roadwarrior DPF vs Cummins DPF
	Field Data
	Figure 4:  Doc Inlet Temperature Installation
	Figure 5:  Exhaust Monitor Logger Installation
	Table 6:  Comparison of ROADWARRIOR DPFs vs OEM DPFs
	Figure 6: Temperature Bins Pre DOC
	Figure 7: Temperature Bins Post DOC
	Figure 8: Pressure Bins
	Table 7:  Regeneration Analysis


	Durability Testing
	Summary:
	Aging Engine Specifications:
	Table 8:  Aging Engine Specifications

	Aging Cycle:
	Table 9:  Aging Cycle Information
	/Figure 9: DAAAC Composite Aging Cycle

	Filtration Efficiency:
	Table 10:  Filtration Efficiency


	FTP Testing
	Test Engine
	FTP Results
	Table 11:  FTP Results
	Definitions:
	Results:


	Conclusions

	Roadwarrior DPF C0213-SA & C0215-SA.pdf
	/
	Executive Summary
	Physical Characteristics of ROADWARRIOR DPFs vs OEM DPFs
	Physical dimensions of filter
	Table 1:  Comparison of OEM vs ROAMWARRIOR Filter Dimensions
	Table 2:  Comparison of OEM vs ROAMWARRIOR Filter Dimensions

	Chemical Compositions of filter /Materials used in construction
	Precious metal loading
	Table 4:  Comparison of OEM and ROADWARRIOR for Platinum Group Metals (PGM) concentration

	Substrate
	Table 5:  Comparison of OEM and ROADWARRIOR DPF Substrate Specifications



	Field Data Gathering and Evaluation of Roadwarrior DPF vs Cummins DPF
	Field Data
	Figure 4:  Doc Inlet Temperature Installation
	Figure 5:  Exhaust Monitor Logger Installation
	Table 6:  Comparison of ROADWARRIOR DPFs vs OEM DPFs
	Figure 6: Temperature Bins Pre DOC
	Figure 7: Temperature Bins Post DOC
	Figure 8: Pressure Bins
	Table 7:  Regeneration Analysis


	Durability Testing
	Summary:
	Aging Engine Specifications:
	Table 8:  Aging Engine Specifications

	Aging Cycle:
	Table 9:  Aging Cycle Information
	/Figure 9: DAAAC Composite Aging Cycle

	Filtration Efficiency:
	Table 10:  Filtration Efficiency


	FTP Testing
	Test Engine
	FTP Results
	Table 11:  FTP Results
	Definitions:
	Results:


	Conclusions

	Roadwarrior DPF C0213-SA & C0215-SA.pdf
	/
	Executive Summary
	Physical Characteristics of ROADWARRIOR DPFs vs OEM DPFs
	Physical dimensions of filter
	Table 1:  Comparison of OEM vs ROAMWARRIOR Filter Dimensions
	Table 2:  Comparison of OEM vs ROAMWARRIOR Filter Dimensions

	Chemical Compositions of filter /Materials used in construction
	Precious metal loading
	Table 4:  Comparison of OEM and ROADWARRIOR for Platinum Group Metals (PGM) concentration

	Substrate
	Table 5:  Comparison of OEM and ROADWARRIOR DPF Substrate Specifications



	Field Data Gathering and Evaluation of Roadwarrior DPF vs Cummins DPF
	Field Data
	Figure 4:  Doc Inlet Temperature Installation
	Figure 5:  Exhaust Monitor Logger Installation
	Table 6:  Comparison of ROADWARRIOR DPFs vs OEM DPFs
	Figure 6: Temperature Bins Pre DOC
	Figure 7: Temperature Bins Post DOC
	Figure 8: Pressure Bins
	Table 7:  Regeneration Analysis


	Durability Testing
	Summary:
	Aging Engine Specifications:
	Table 8:  Aging Engine Specifications

	Aging Cycle:
	Table 9:  Aging Cycle Information
	/Figure 9: DAAAC Composite Aging Cycle

	Filtration Efficiency:
	Table 10:  Filtration Efficiency


	FTP Testing
	Test Engine
	FTP Results
	Table 11:  FTP Results
	Definitions:
	Results:


	Conclusions

	Roadwarrior DPF C0213-SA & C0215-SA.pdf
	/
	Executive Summary
	Physical Characteristics of ROADWARRIOR DPFs vs OEM DPFs
	Physical dimensions of filter
	Table 1:  Comparison of OEM vs ROAMWARRIOR Filter Dimensions
	Table 2:  Comparison of OEM vs ROAMWARRIOR Filter Dimensions

	Chemical Compositions of filter /Materials used in construction
	Precious metal loading
	Table 4:  Comparison of OEM and ROADWARRIOR for Platinum Group Metals (PGM) concentration

	Substrate
	Table 5:  Comparison of OEM and ROADWARRIOR DPF Substrate Specifications



	Field Data Gathering and Evaluation of Roadwarrior DPF vs Cummins DPF
	Field Data
	Figure 4:  Doc Inlet Temperature Installation
	Figure 5:  Exhaust Monitor Logger Installation
	Table 6:  Comparison of ROADWARRIOR DPFs vs OEM DPFs
	Figure 6: Temperature Bins Pre DOC
	Figure 7: Temperature Bins Post DOC
	Figure 8: Pressure Bins
	Table 7:  Regeneration Analysis


	Durability Testing
	Summary:
	Aging Engine Specifications:
	Table 8:  Aging Engine Specifications

	Aging Cycle:
	Table 9:  Aging Cycle Information
	/Figure 9: DAAAC Composite Aging Cycle

	Filtration Efficiency:
	Table 10:  Filtration Efficiency


	FTP Testing
	Test Engine
	FTP Results
	Table 11:  FTP Results
	Definitions:
	Results:


	Conclusions




	1 Name of Contractor Business herein: 
	2 Doing Business As other business name if applicable: 
	3 Federal Tax ID Number: 
	4 Business Mailing Address include CityStateZip Code: 
	5 Business Email Address: 
	Text1: 
	Text2: 
	Individual: Off
	Partnership: Off
	Corporation: Off
	Joint Venture: Off
	DCTA reserves the right to inquire further with respect thereto: 
	8 Number of Years in Business: 
	1M or Less: Off
	1M5M: Off
	5M10M: Off
	10M16M: Off
	16M: Off
	100 or Less: Off
	101500: Off
	501750: Off
	7511000: Off
	1001: Off
	11 Is Business a DBE Firm: Off
	attach additional pages as necessary: 
	12 Is Business Owned by Minority Ethnicity: Off
	Black American: Off
	Hispanic American: Off
	Native American: Off
	Asian Pacific American: Off
	Subcontinent Asian American: Off
	Other: Off
	WhiteCaucasian: Off
	14 Woman Owned: Off
	15 Veteran Owned: Off
	Construction: Off
	Manufacturing: Off
	Retail: Off
	WholesaleDistributor: Off
	Professional Service: Off
	GeneralTechnical Service: Off
	complete a contract: Off
	18: Off
	19 Has the Business ever been declared Not Responsible: Off
	disqualified from bidding proposing or contracting: Off
	otherwise: Off
	of a default or in lieu of declaring the Business in default: Off
	23 Is the Business in arrears upon a contract or debt: Off
	qualification to receive a public contract: Off
	other reason: Off
	Printed Name 1: 
	Printed Name 2: 
	1: 
	2: 
	Email Address: 


